
SCV WATER AGENCY  
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, May 2, 2023 
Meeting Begins at 6:00 PM 

Members of the public may attend by the following options: 

In Person By Phone Virtually
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant 

Boardroom 
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road 

Santa Clarita, CA 91350 

Toll Free: 

1-(833)-568-8864 
Webinar ID: 160 451 7099 

Please join the meeting from your 
computer, tablet or smartphone:

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1604517099 

Have a Public Comment? 

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
ajacobs@scvwa.org or by mail to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 

Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 4:00 PM the day of the 
meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website 
prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be made available 
at the meeting, if practicable, and posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence with 

comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety. 
(Public comments take place during Item 3 of the Agenda and before each Item is considered. Please see the Agenda for details.) 

------------- 

This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording for all Board meetings will be posted to yourscvwater.com within 3 
business days from the date of the Board meeting.  

Disclaimer: Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and guidelines regarding 
COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a Board meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own 
judgment with respect to protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant  
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road  
Santa Clarita, CA  91350 
(661) 297-1600

1

http://www.yourscvwater.com/


[This page intentionally left blank.] 

2



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

RIO VISTA WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
BOARDROOM  

27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD 
SANTA CLARITA, CA 91350 

TUESDAY, MAY 2, 2023, AT 6:00 PM 

IMPORTANT NOTICES  

5:15 PM DISCOVERY ROOM OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Dinner for Directors and staff in the Discovery Room.  

There will be no discussion of Agency business taking place prior to the 
Call to Order at 6:00 PM. 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the 
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 

Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 451 7099 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1604517099. Any member of the public may listen to the 

meeting or make comments to the Board using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link above. 
However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 

broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 

remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. 

Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Board meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to protecting 

themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
ajacobs@scvwa.org or by mail to April Jacobs, Board Secretary, Santa Clarita Valley Water 

Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received 
before 4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Board members and posted on 

the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything 
received after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting, will be made available at the meeting, if 

practicable, and will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence 
with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3

tel:+18668994679,,963232301
tel:+18668994679,,660724405
https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1604517099


3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to items within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not on the Agenda at this time. Members
of the public wishing to comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time
each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the Board’s presiding
officer, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.)

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. CONSENT CALENDAR   PAGE 

5.1   * Approve Minutes of the April 18, 2023 Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency Regular Board of Directors Meeting 7 

5.2   * Approve a Construction Contract with EMCOR Services Mesa 
Energy (EMCOR) for Replacement of HVAC Chiller at Rio 
Vista 13 

5.3   * Approve Receiving and Filing of February 2023 Monthly 
Financial Report – February 2023 Check Register 33 

6. ACTION ITEMS FOR APPROVAL  PAGE 

6.1   * Approve (1) Adopting a Resolution Authorizing a Purchase 
Order to Hunsaker & Associates Los Angeles, Inc. for Planning 
Services for the N-Wells Drainage Improvements Project, and 
(2) Finding That the Authorization is Not a Project Subject to
CEQA Guidelines Section 15262 105 

6.2   * Approve Adopting a Resolution Establishing the Valencia 
Service Area Retail Capacity Fee 117 

7. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT ON ACTIVITIES, PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS

8. COMMITTEE MEETING RECAP REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL
PURPOSES ONLY   PAGE 

8.1   * April 12, 2023 Water Resources and Watershed Committee 
Meeting Recap Report  333 

8.2   * April 17, 2023 Finance and Administration Committee Meeting 
Recap Report 339 

8.3   * April 20, 2023 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee 
Meeting Recap Report  345 

9. WRITTEN REPORTS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY PAGE 

9.1   * Engineering Services Section Report 351 
9.2   * Finance, Administration and Information Technology Services 

Section Report 363 
9.3   * Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section 

Report 371 
9.4   * Water Resources and Outreach Section Report 381 
9.5   * Committee Planning Calendars 395 

4

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/departments/finance/Check-Register-February-2023.pdf


10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. AB 1234 WRITTEN AND VERBAL REPORTS PAGE 

11.1 * AB 1234 Reports 421 

12. DIRECTOR REPORTS

13. DIRECTOR REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL FOR EVENT ATTENDANCE

14. ADJOURNMENT

* Indicates Attachment
 Indicates Handout

Note: The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action or both on all of the above 
Agenda items. 

NOTICES 

Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning April Jacobs, 
Secretary to the Board of Directors, at (661) 297-1600, or in writing to Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must 
specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. A telephone 
number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may discuss 
appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make 
the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the requested 
accommodation. 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during 
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com.  

Posted on April 26, 2023. 

5

http://www.yourscvwater.com/
tbell
Matt



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

6



Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency – April 18, 2023 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency was held 
at Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 
at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, April 18, 2023. A copy of the Agenda is inserted in the Minute Book of 
the Agency preceding these minutes. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Kathye Armitage, Beth Braunstein, Ed Colley, Maria Gutzeit, Dirk 
Marks, Gary Martin, Piotr Orzechowski and Ken Petersen.   

DIRECTORS ABSENT:  William Cooper. 

Also present: Assistant General Manager Steve Cole, Board Secretary April Jacobs, Chief 
Engineer Courtney Mael, Chief Financial and Administrative Officer Rochelle Patterson, Chief 
Operating Officer Keith Abercrombie, Communications Manager Kathie Martin, Customer 
Services Manager Kathleen Willson, Director of Operations and Maintenance Mike Alvord, 
General Counsel Tom Bunn, General Manager Matthew Stone, Information Technology 
Technician I Jonathan Thomas, Principal Engineer Brent Payne (Via Zoom), Senior Engineer 
Orlando Moreno,  Attorneys from Best Best & Krieger Sarah Foley and Zack Scalzo (Via Zoom), 
and State Water Resources Control Board Division of Financial Assistance Lawrence Sanchez 
(Via Zoom), as well as additional SCV Water Agency staff and members of the public. 

President Martin called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. A quorum was present. 

There were no changes to the April 18, 2023 Board Agenda and it was accepted as shown 
(Item 4).  

-------------- 

Upon motion of Vice President Gutzeit, seconded by Director Marks and carried, the Board 
approved the Consent Calendar including Resolution Nos. SCV-342, SCV-343, SCV-344 and 
SCV-345 by the following roll call votes (Item 5):  

Director Armitage  Yes Director Braunstein Yes* 
Director Colley  Yes Director Cooper Absent 
Vice President Gutzeit Yes Director Marks Yes 
President Martin  Yes Vice President Orzechowski  Yes 
Director Petersen  Yes 

*Director Braunstein abstained from voting on Item 5.1.

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-342 

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS 
ANGELES ACTING IN BEHALF OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY GENERAL FUND, LOS 

ANGELES COUNTY LIBRARY, LOS ANGELES COUNTY ROAD DISTRICT #5, 
LOS ANGELES COUNTY CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, AND LOS 

ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SANTA 
CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY, AND THE 
GOVERNING BODIES OF GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL 

DISTRICT, ANTELOPE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT, AND SANTA 

7

ajacobs
Draft

ajacobs
Item 5.1



CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY APPROVING AND ACCEPTING NEGOTIATED 
EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY TAX REVENUES RESULTING FROM ANNEXATION TO 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT   
"ANNEXATION NO. 1122" 

 
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-

Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-342.pdf 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-343 
 

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS 
ANGELES ACTING IN BEHALF OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY GENERAL FUND, 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, AND LOS 
ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SANTA 
CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY, AND THE 
GOVERNING BODIES OF GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL 
DISTRICT,  ANTELOPE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT,  CITY OF 

SANTA CLARITA, SANTA CLARITA LIBRARY AND SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER, 
APPROVING AND ACCEPTING NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY TAX 

REVENUES RESULTING FROM ANNEXATION TO SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION 
DISTRICT 

"ANNEXATION NO. 1123" 
 
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-

Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-343.pdf 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-344 
 

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS 
ANGELES ACTING IN BEHALF OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY GENERAL FUND, 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, LOS ANGELES 
AND COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SANTA CLARITA 
VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY, AND THE GOVERNING 

BODIES OF GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT, CITY OF 
SANTA CLARITA, SANTA CLARITA STREET LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 2,  

SANTA CLARITA LIBRARY AND SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY, 
APPROVING AND ACCEPTING NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY TAX 

REVENUES RESULTING FROM ANNEXATION TO SANTA CLARITA  
VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT 

"ANNEXATION NO.1124" 
 
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-

Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-344.pdf 
 

RESOLUTION NO. SCV-345 
 

JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS 
ANGELES ACTING IN BEHALF OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY GENERAL FUND, 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY CONSOLIDATED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, AND LOS 
ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SANTA 
CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY AND THE 

8

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-342.pdf
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-342.pdf
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-343.pdf
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-343.pdf
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-344.pdf
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-344.pdf


GOVERNING BODIES OF GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL 
DISTRICT, CITY OF SANTA CLARITA, SANTA CLARITA LIBRARY AND 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY, APPROVING AND ACCEPTING 
NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF PROPERTY TAX REVENUES RESULTING FROM 

ANNEXATION TO SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SANITATION DISTRICT 
"ANNEXATION NO. 1128" 

 
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-

Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-345.pdf 
 

-------------- 
 
Upon motion of Vice President Orzechowski, seconded by Director Petersen and carried, the 
Board Authorized the Chief Engineer to execute the respective Consolidation and Water 
Service Agreements with Los Angeles Residential Community and Royce Lily of the Valley 
LLC by the following roll call votes (Item 6.1): 
 
Director Armitage   Yes   Director Braunstein   Yes 
Director Colley   Yes   Director Cooper   Absent  
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes   Director Marks    Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Orzechowski  Yes 
Director Petersen   Yes 

 
Upon motion of Vice President Gutzeit, seconded by Director Braunstein and carried, the 
Board approved a Ratepayer Assistance Pilot Program by the following roll call votes (Item 
6.2):  
 
 
Director Armitage   Yes   Director Braunstein   Yes 
Director Colley   No   Director Cooper   Absent 
Vice President Gutzeit  Yes   Director Marks    Yes  
President Martin   Yes    Vice President Orzechowski  No 
Director Petersen   Yes 

 
-------------- 

 
Director of Operations and Maintenance Mike Alvord advised the Board of the PFAS Notification 
and provided an updated presentation on PFAS (Item 7). 
 

-------------- 
 
General Manager’s Report on Activities, Projects and Programs (Item 8). 
 
General Manager Stone reported on the following:  
 
He advised the Board that he attended the funeral service for SCV Water employee Ray 
Ramirez last Wednesday afternoon and stated there was a large turnout of family, friends and 
coworkers.  
 
He informed the Board that there was an “All Staff Employee” meeting that took place this 
morning and held at the City of Santa Clarita Activities Center. He said there were several 

9

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-345.pdf
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/approved-resolutions/scv/SCV-Water-Approved-Resolution-041823-%20Resolution-SCV-345.pdf


employees that received service awards for their 5, 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 years of service. 
Management staff provided updates on several projects and activities including the Water 
Master Plan Update, PFAS, Weather Whiplash (dry to wet), Cybersecurity, and Outreach 
efforts.  
 
Lastly, he mentioned that in regards to approval limits, he will be making a proposal to update 
the General Manager's approval limit from $100,000 to $125,000 in the near future.  
To hear the full report please refer to the Board recording at 
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-
Recording-041823.mp3 
 

-------------- 
 
Committee Meeting Recap Report for Informational Purposes Only (Item 9). 
 
There were no comments on the recap report. 
 

-------------- 
President’s Report (Item 10). 
  
The President updated the Board on upcoming meetings, events and miscellaneous items.  
 

-------------- 
 
AB 1234 Written and Verbal Reports (Item 11). 
 
A written report was submitted by President Martin which was posted to the SCV Water 
website and is part of the record.  
 
Vice President Orzechowski reported that he virtually attended a One-on-One meeting with 
the General Manager on April 10, 2023. 
 
Director Marks reported that he virtually attended a Team Building follow-up call with Erin 
Hastey on March 28, 2023.   
 
Vice President Gutzeit reported that she virtually attended Team Building follow-up calls with 
Erin Hastey on two separate occasions but will not be requesting a stipend. 
 
Director Braunstein reported that she attended the United Water Conservation District Open 
House and Facilities Tour held on March 29, 2023 and virtually attended Team Building 
follow-up calls with Erin Hastey on two separate occasions but will not be requesting a 
stipend.   
 
Director Armitage reported that she virtually attended Team Building follow-up calls with Erin 
Hastey on two separate occasions but will not be requesting a stipend.  
 
Director Colley reported that he virtually attended two Team Building follow-up calls with Erin 
Hastey on two separate occasions but will not be requesting a stipend.  
 
There were no other AB 1234 Reports.   

 

10

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-Recording-041823.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/board-meetings/2023/scv/Board-Recording-041823.mp3


-------------- 
 
The Board went into Closed Session at 9:13 PM to discuss Item 12.1 (Item 12).  
 
The Zoom meeting was put on hold while the Board went into Closed Session. President Martin 
advised the public and staff for those who wanted to stay, to remain on the current 
teleconference line and once Closed Session ends, the Board would reconvene for Closed 
Session announcements and the conclusion of the meeting. 
 
President Martin reconvened the Open Session at 10:08 PM. 
 
Tom Bunn, Esq., reported that there were no actions taken in Closed Session that were 
reportable under the Ralph M. Brown Act (Item 13). 
 

-------------- 
 
Director Requests For Future Agenda Items (Item 14). 
 
Vice President Orzechowski requested that the Finance and Administration Committee explore 
a GoFundMe option for rate payer assistance.   
 
There were no other requests for approval for future Agenda items.   
 

-------------- 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:10 PM (Item 15). 
 
 
 
             
         April Jacobs, Board Secretary 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
     
President of the Board 
 

11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

12



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

In February 2023, the Agency issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for the replacement of the 
HVAC (Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning) chiller at the Rio Vista location. There were 
four (4) responses to the RFP, and based on the results of the scoring matrix, EMCOR Services 
Mesa Energy (EMCOR) was selected as the firm that will best meet the Agency’s needs. 

DISCUSSION

Due to the need to achieve proper temperature control, ensure proper cooling of fluids, and 
dehumidify air throughout the Rio Vista main administration building, the Agency engaged 
communications with different HVAC and mechanical firms to replace and upgrade the current 
chiller. The Agency’s current chiller is the original equipment that was installed when the Rio 
Vista building was completed back in the early 1990s. Over the years, the current chiller 
provided the necessary temperature control and supported the expansion of Rio Vista’s main
administration building, but for the past five years, the current chiller has become inefficient and 
is malfunctioning. This is causing higher power consumption, loud operation, erratic cooling 
conditions and high maintenance costs. Parts for the existing chiller are becoming discontinued; 
for example, the current use of refrigerant R22 is being phased out in 2023.  

The Agency’s need for an upgraded, more efficient, reliable, and environmentally-friendly chiller 
has increased due to the demand for proper temperature control, ambient air quality, and better 
maintenance and operation of such HVAC equipment. Since the current Agency’s chiller is now 
22 years-old and operating at 50% capacity, the current cooling capacity, maintainability, and 
reliability no longer meets the needs of modern cooling demands. The proposed project will 
upgrade the chiller to a new-generation, title 24 energy efficient, reliable, expandable, 
redundancy-capability, environmentally-friendly, quiet-operation, and low maintenance cost 
chiller. 

The chiller replacement project, which includes purchasing a modern chiller unit along with 
installation services and the installation of a leak detection system, has experienced successful 
submissions for proposals from four bidders after the February 2023 RFP posting.

The submissions were individually scored based on the responses to the required minimum 
qualifications and evaluation criteria as specified in the RFP. Minimum qualifications consist of 
the firm’s number of years in business, experience undertaking similar work, references of 
similar projects and details of similar projects, and past projects the contractor has completed 

DATE: April 18, 2023

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Approve a Construction Contract with EMCOR Services Mesa Energy 
(EMCOR) for Replacement of HVAC Chiller at Rio Vista

13

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson

ajacobs
Item 5.2



 

 

for the Agency. The evaluation criteria included the firm’s communication practices, experience, 
ability to perform and execute the project in a timely schedule, qualifications and success in 
providing services to agencies like SCV Water, quality of the proposal, qualification of the firm’s 
personnel, and the firm’s references from agencies comparable to SCV Water.  
 
PROPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Cost of the project was a factor in the overall ranking, but was not included in the scoring matrix, 
as costs were not consistent between firms. The proposal from Pacific West Air Conditioning 
was not included in the scoring, because their bid was not complete as they did not bid on the 
cost for the exhaust system.   
 

 EMCOR  
ALLISON 

MECHANICAL INC 

DIVERSIFIED 
THERMAL 
SERVICES  

EVALUATIONA CRITERIA SCORING  69 67 66 

RANKING  1 2 3 

PROPOSED COST  $541,100.00 $499,000.00 $433,175.00 

 
EMCOR proposed approach: 

• EMCOR proposed to minimize chiller downtime and to replace the chiller unit in six days.  
• EMCOR has proposed a chiller unit that has ecofriendly refrigerant R-513A, that has no 

refrigerant phase-out timeframe, and is energy efficient. 
• EMCOR has included in their price the exhaust and leak detection system, overtime to 

complete the project faster, and has done research to ensure the Agency receives the 
best chiller with energy efficiency, no refrigerant phase out, low noise operation, and 
redundancy. 

Allison Mechanical proposed approach: 
• Allison Mechanical proposed a chiller that is energy efficient, provides redundancy, and 

low noise operation.  
• Allison has proposed to keep the chiller down for a minimum of 3 weeks. This is a 

concern that will force the Agency to add the cost of renting portable HVAC equipment, 
which will increase the project cost by approximately $40,000 or more.  

• Allison proposed a chiller with a phase out refrigerant R-410A. 
• Allison Mechanical has included in their price the exhaust and leak detection system but 

has a longer timeframe to finish project. 
 
Diversified Thermal Services proposed approach: 

• Diversified proposed to minimize chiller downtime and to replace the chiller unit in seven 
days. 

• Diversified proposed a like-to-like chiller replacement (comparable to the Agency’s 

existing chiller).  
• Diversified proposed a chiller with a phase-out refrigerant R-410A. 
• Diversified has included in their price the exhaust and leak detection system, has a short 

timeframe to finish the project, and has provided a chiller that is cost effective if the 
Agency decides to replace it like-to-like.  

Staff expects that the Agency can improve the cooling capacity for the building and can 
implement safety into the daily operations of the staff by installing a refrigerant leak detection 

14



system. Most importantly, staff expects to recognize a 15% reduction in the cost of maintenance 
by installing a modern Turbocor-Class Water-Cooled Chiller. Turbocor Chillers are oil-free 
chillers, provide the highest level of reliability, perform at 25% more efficiency, and deliver low 
noise operation. 

CONTRACTOR CURRENT EMCOR 
ALLISON 

MECHANICAL 

DIVERSIFIED 
THERMAL 
SERVICES 

CHILLER MODEL/TYPE YORK CHILLER 
TURBOCOR 

CHILLER 
MULTISTACK 

CHILLER 
YORK LIKE-

TO-LIKE

ENERGY EFFICIENCY 
RATIO (EER)* 12 37.41 29.4 16.9 
INTEGRATED PART LOAD 
VALUE (IPLV) ** 0.9 0.32 0.4 0.6 
DECIBEL LEVEL 105dB 70dB 70dB 100dB 

REFRIGERANT TYPE R-22 R-513A R-410A R-410A

*Higher EER better
*IPLV Lower better

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 

The awarding of this project helps accomplish SCV Water’s Strategic Plan Strategies B.2. “Plan 
and budget for long-term replacements and improvements,” and B.5 “Operate and Maintain 
Facilities,” specifically Objective B.5.1 “Maintain all facilities and appurtenances in a consistent 
fashion to achieve operational efficiency and functionality.”

On April 17, 2023, the Finance and Administration Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to authorize the General Manager to enter into a Construction Contract with 
EMCOR in a not-to-exceed amount of $541,000 for the chiller replacement at Rio Vista main 
administration building, for a total project cost of $600,000. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

A budget of $600,000 was included for this project in the revised FY 2022/23 budget. Due to 
supply chain issues, the Agency was not able to complete the project in the current fiscal year. 
The Turbocor Chiller has a lead time of approximately 30 weeks. The project is projected to be 
completed in December 2023 or January 2024. Funds to complete this project have been 
included in the FY 2023/24 draft budget. The not-to-exceed contract amount with EMCOR is 
$541,000, plus a contingency for a temporary chiller or other alternatives in the event that there 
is a catastrophic failure of the current chiller, prior to receiving the new unit.   

RECOMMENDATION 

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends

 that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to enter into a Construction Contract 
with EMCOR in a not-to-exceed amount of $541,000 for the chiller replacement at Rio Vista 
main administration building, for a total project cost of $600,000. 

RP 

Attachment
15

ajacobs
Matt Stone



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

16



 

 

Confidentiality notice: This document and any attachments thereto, regardless of form or medium, 
may contain legally privileged and/or confidential, copyrighted, trademarked, patented or otherwise 
restricted information viewable by the intended recipient only. 

EMCOR Services - Mesa Energy Systems  
 

CHILLER REPLACEMENT RFP 2223-CR-34924 
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road Santa Clarita CA 91350 

 

 
Presented to: 

 
 

 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Paul Gummeson 
EMCOR Services – Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 

Phone: 805-660-3995 
E-mail: paulgummeson@emcor.net 

 
3/20/2023 

Proposal # TO23-024605 
CA license #: 611215 

 

 

 

Cone(( 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

17



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 2 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

INTRODUCTION 

 
EMCOR Services / Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. is pleased to offer the following proposal for the services 

described herein and in accordance with your specification requirements. We are interested in this 

RFP/Q because we are a local, full-service organization that prides itself on being at the forefront of new 

energy technology. We enjoy being a part of the community and would appreciate an opportunity to use 

all necessary resources to help support and improve the City of Thousand Oaks. We are a self-performing 

company; and therefore, no subcontractors will be required throughout the duration of this contract. 

 

Henry Stearns, our Thousand Oaks Branch Manager, will be the primary designee and is authorized to 

sign contract documents. Paul Gummeson will be assisting and will be involved in assembling all pricing 

and documentation. Henry and Paul should be contacted directly during the evaluation period, or if any 

questions regarding this proposal arise at: 

 
Henry Stearns Branch Manager 861 Lawrence Drive, Thousand Oaks, CA 91320 

 Ph: 805-612-6104 Email: Hstearns@emcor.net 
   
   
Paul Gummeson Account Manager 861 Lawrence Drive, Thousand Oaks, CA 91320 
 Ph: 805-660-3995 Email: Paulgummeson@emcor.net 
   

  
EMCOR Services Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. is proud to be invited to quote this very important work. As 
we enter our 40th year of business, we look forward to our continued relationship with the Santa Clarita 
Valley Water Agency. 
 
Respectively Submitted, 
 

Paul Gummeson 
 
Paul Gummeson 
Account Manager 

 

  

18



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 3 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

BID DOCUMENTS 

1. RFP 2223-CR-34924 

2. Addendum 1 & 2 

3. Response to RFI (2.1 to 2.10) 

 
SCOPE OF WORK (CHILLER CHANGE-OUT) 

4. Check-in with facility staff 

5. De-energize existing Chiller 

6. Isolate & drain existing piping 

7. Conduct a Pre-reading of the water flow rate prior to demolition 

8. Demo and haul away existing York Chiller 

9. Modify the existing chiller concrete pad to accommodate the footprint of the new modular chiller. 

10. Furnish & Install (1) Smardt Water Cooled Chiller including the following: 

a. Capacity – 130 Tons, Refrigerant R513A, Electrical 460/3/60. 

b. (2) Danfoss Turbocor oil-free magnetic bearing high-speed centrifugal compressors. 

11. Furnish & Install Heavy Duty Neoprene Pad for the new chiller 

12. Provide (1) week of Temporary Portable Cooling (Movincool) for the following areas 

a. Control Room – (4) 1.5 Ton AC Unit 

b. Laboratory Area Common Space – (4) 1.5 Ton AC Unit 

c. Laboratory Area Organic Room – (1) 1 Ton AC Unit 

d. Note: We are considering multiple smaller capacities temporary ac units due to electrical 

restrictions. Larger temporary cooling equipment needs an electrical feeder tapped from 

the panel. 

e. In an event that more than (1) week of Temporary Portable Cooling is required, EMCOR 

shall be entitled to a change order. 

13. Provide Mechanical Engineering Drawings (Single Line) and As-builts. 

14. Modify the existing concrete pad to accommodate the footprint of the new chiller. 

15. Furnish & Install Black Steel Pipe & Fittings including valves & Gauges. 

16. Furnish & Install Pipe Insulation for new pipes only and at the point of connection. 

17. Conduct leak testing and flushing for new pipes. 

18. Provide labeling on chilled water piping and tag valves. 

19. Clean the work area upon completion of the project. 

20. Check out with the customer. 

21. Certified Payroll is included. 

22. Processing & Payment of Permit 

23. To be performed off hours and normal working hours. 

 

19



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 4 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

 
SCOPE OF WORK (EXHAUST SYSTEM) 

1. Furnish & install (1) exhaust fan. 

2. Furnish & install Thermostat. 

3. Furnish & Install Variable Frequency Drive (VFD). 

4. Furnish & install additional air outlets to the existing Fresh Air System and replace existing filters. 

5. Furnish & install non-insulated exhaust ductwork fabricated to SMACNA Standard including 

supports & fittings. 

6. Furnish & install air outlets for the exhaust system. 

7. Provide coring on concrete walls for the new exhaust system.  

8. Conduct X-Ray / Scanning prior to coring. 

9. Note: The termination of the new exhaust system will be on the Greenwall. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 5 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

 
EXHAUST DUCT LAYOUT  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Note: Our proposal is based on the above exhaust layout. If ever this layout will NOT be followed in the 
future, EMCOR shall be entitled to a change order 

 
 

21



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 6 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

 
SCOPE OF WORK (CONTROLS & REFRIGERANT MONITORING SYSTEM) 

1. Furnish and install Refrigerant monitoring system for the chiller room 

a. Controls scope includes, but is not limited to: 

• Furnish new R513A refrigerant monitoring controller and sensor  

• Emergency brake glass station for shutdown and ventilation 

• Visual indicators for alarm condition 

• Point database generation and graphic user interface updates 

• System startup and commissioning to provide a fully functioning system  

1. Integration and program of the new chiller and incorporate with the existing BAS system 

2. Includes Project Management labor to insure proper installation, timely schedule milestones, and 

complete system-commissioning reports. 

3. Provide system engineering, submittals, and as-built close-out documentation. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 7 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

 
EXCLUSION AND CLARIFICATIONS (CHILLER CHANGE-OUT) 

1. This proposal is to be incorporated into the contract. The proposal is based on mutually acceptable 

terms & conditions. Any terms and conditions stated herein supersede any other contract 

statements or wording which might conflict. 

2. Any additional scope not shown under inclusion however will be required by the inspector in the 

future shall be considered as a change order. 

3. Our sub-contractors such as Pipe Insulator and Test & Balance shall be performed their scope 

during normal working hours only.  

4. Concrete pad expansion is excluded from our proposal. Note that our proposed chiller will be 1” 

bigger in width than the existing concrete pad. In an event that the inspector requires a pad 

extension, ADD $9,750 to the base cost. 

5. The permit price shown in the breakdown is approximate only (Allowance) and can’t be 

determined now. This includes processing and payment of fees, in an event that the allowance is 

more than the actual, EMCOR will issue a credit. If ever the allowance is less, EMCOR shall be 

entitled to a change order. 

6. Floor or wall protection during the rigging is excluded from our proposal. The equipment will be 

positioned in its final location with care to avoid any damage to the existing structure. 

7. Wall, Door demolition is excluded from our proposal. 

8. Chilled Water Pipe Treatment and chemicals are excluded. Our proposal includes the cost of 

flushing of new piping only. 

9. Temporary Heating, Ventilation, and Chiller are excluded. Note: Portable AC’s are included as 

defined in the inclusions. 

10. Fire Life Safety Systems are excluded including Tie-ins. 

11. Air Balancing is excluded from out proposal. 

12. Refurbishing existing pipe insulation & jacket beyond the point of connection is excluded. Our 

proposal includes the cost of insulation & pvc jacketing for NEW pipes only as required. 

13. EMCOR assumes that all existing utilities and accessories which will be re-used are in good working 

condition. The repair and supply of missing components are excluded from our proposal. 

23



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 8 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

14. Bond is excluded and if ever required, Add 1% to the base cost. 

15. Hot Tapping is excluded from our proposal 

16. Seismic support for the exhaust duct is excluded. 

17. All other work not directly associated with the Mechanical System and any work not specifically 

mentioned on the scope. 

18. Refer to the “Inclusions and Exclusions” table near the end of this proposal. 

EXCLUSION AND CLARIFICATIONS (CONTROLS & REFRIGERANT MONITORING SYSTEM) 

1. Equipment not in this proposal or not currently on the system is excluded from this scope. 

2. All 120V power wiring and conduits are to be reused for new controllers. 

3. Only EMT conduit is included.  

4. BACnet integration is limited to equipment with existing BACnet interfaces modules, unless 

specifically identified in this proposal. 

5. It is assumed that mechanical and peripheral components, pumps, and control devices are in 

operating conditions. Does not include the replacement of pumps, motors, speed drives, valves, 

dampers, controllers, etc. After the system recommissioning, these items will be repaired or 

replaced at an additional cost. Mesa will generate a cost proposal for review and approval of any 

recommendations and/or repairs proposed. 

6. Work to be performed during normal working hours and overtime.  

7. All work related to fire/life alarm systems is excluded, including but not limited to smoke detectors, 

separation dampers, and isolation dampers. Fire Life Safety sequence of operation, wiring, and 

control is not part of this proposal. 

8. Facility construction such as roof, ceiling, and wall patching, repair, or painting, including 

thermostat locations is provided by others. 

9. Air balance is specifically excluded. 

10. Does not include provisions for Bonds or Utility Fees. 

11. Standard Warranty is 1 year on parts and labor from the date of substantial completion. 

 
 
 

24



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 9 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

RFP – Required response and other information 

Contractors Responsibility 
 

• Scheduling Mandatory Site Visit 

o Completed 2/16 @ 3 PM With Following Personnel - Paul Gummeson, Pedro Rangel, and 

Adolfo Argonza. 

 

• Section D Minimum Qualifications 

o 1- We have been in business for 40 years, since 1983. 

 

o 2- Experience: We have performed many similar projects, providing replacement chillers at 

multiple sites, including complete retrofit of existing piping, adding cooling towers, and 

system design from drawing to new construction. 

 

o 3- Past similar project references for Chiller Replacement. 

A- Project Date: 2019  

Name: County of Ventura- Fire Department, Fire Communication Center,  

165 Durley Avenue, Camarillo, CA 93010.  

Contact: Steve McLaughlin, County of Ventura, GSA F&M  

Manager, Facilities. (805) 477-1917 Office  

Email address: steve.mclaughlin@ventura.org 

Details: Remove existing McQuay Chiller and Bell & Gossett Pump and replace with 

new Daikin Chiller and Bell & Gossett Pump.  

 

B- Project Date: 2020 

Name: County of Ventura- Pre-trial Detention Facility (PTDF) 

Contact: Steve McLaughlin, County of Ventura, GSA F&M  

Manager, Facilities. (805) 477-1917 Office  

Email address: steve.mclaughlin@ventura.org 

Details: Replace (2) existing 420 Ton 460v R-123 centrifugal chillers with  

25



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 10 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

(2) new 350 Ton 460v R-134a Magnetic bearing centrifugal chillers, replaced (2) 

chilled water pumps and convert CHW system operation from constant to variable 

volume, including upgrading the control systems. 

 

o 4- Past Projects with SCV Water. 

✓ 2016- Compressor replacement on York Water Cooled Liquid Chiller @ 27234 

Bouquet Canyon. 

✓ 2017- York 4T Heat Pump for AC-7 @ 26521 Summit Circle site. 

✓ 2017- York 5T Heat Pump for AC-4 @ 26515 Summit Circle site. 

✓ 2017-Carrier 3T Ductless split system @ 27234 Bouquet Canyon. 

✓ 2019-2020 Trane 30T Trane Roof top unit @ 24631 Avenue Rockefeller.  

✓ 2020- Mitsubishi 1.5T Ductless split system @ 27234 Bouquet Canyon (Office 

space Building F) 

✓ 2021- Mitsubishi 2.5T Ductless split system @ 27234 Bouquet Canyon (Laboratory 

Room) 

✓ 2021- Engineered Air AHU @ 26525 Summit Circle  

✓ 2022- York 5T RTU-1 replacement @ 26521 Summit Circle  

✓ 2022- Carrier Ductless evaporator replacement @ 26525 Summit Circle.  

✓ 2023- Thermal Zone Ductless split system @ 27234 Bouquet Canyon (Emergency 

replacement for Server Room) 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

26



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 11 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

DESCRIPTION LEAD TIME

Chiller 27 to 29 Weeks

Refrigerant Monitoring System 16 Weeks

Automation Materials 4 to 6 Weeks

Heavy Duty Neoprene Pad 2 to 4 Weeks

Ducting Materials 1 to 2 weeks

Piping Materials 1 to 2 weeks

Valves 1 to 2 weeks

 
 
 
 
EQUIPMENT LEAD-TIME AND PROPOSAL VALIDITY 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. The lead time was confirmed by the vendor during the time of bid, the lead time might change in the 
     future due to the current supply chain disruption. The customer shall not seek to hold EMCOR liable  
     for any missed delivery schedule. 
2. The delivery date of the materials is guaranteed only to the same extent as the supplier’s commitment   
     to EMCOR.  Such delivery may be delayed in part or whole due to the Disruption, and the customer  
     shall not seek to hold EMCOR liable for any loss or damage arising from delays or unavailability of such  
     items if due solely to the Disruption. 
3. The price set forth herein for the major equipment is guaranteed for a period of (30) days from the  
     date of this proposal. EMCOR thereafter reserves the right to increase the price for such items when  
     EMCOR orders such items to reflect the then-current price of such items as may be due to    
     the disruption.  The pricing in this proposal is guaranteed only for such time, and EMCOR’s customer  
     assumes the risk of any price increases thereafter.  If the customer fails to sign this proposal timely,  
     this proposal shall be deemed void, withdrawn, and canceled. 

27



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 12 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

 

 
 
 
INCLUSION AND EXCLUSIONS 

Checked items below are included in this proposal; non-checked items are excluded. 

Engineering, Permits & Bonds 

Mechanical Engineering X  Structural Engineering  

Electrical Engineering   Plan Check Fees  

Mechanical Permits   Electrical Permits  

Structural Permits   Street Closure Permits   

Performance Bond   Architectural Drawings  

Rigging and Specialty Rentals 

Rigging   Scissor Lift as Required  

Helicopter   Other:    

Additional Services 

Pre/Post Air Flow Reads   Certified Air Balance  

Water Balance X  Certified Water Balance  

Recover Refrigerant Per EPA Guideline   Dispose of existing equipment X 

Project to be performed at the Below Listed Times 

Normal Business Hours (M-F 7 am to 5 pm)   Overtime (non-Normal Business Hours)  

Normal Hours and Overtime X  Other:  

Specialty Trades 

Electrical X  Abatement  

Framing of Curbs & Openings   Duct Cleaning  

Re-roofing   Seismic Upgrades  

Insulation of New Ducting (As Required)   Insulation of New Piping X 

Coring   X-Ray Prior to Coring X 

Project Completion 

Start-Up and Commissioning   Factory Start-Up  X 

Operation & Maintenance Manuals   As-Built Drawings  

Additional Components 

New Programmable Digital Thermostat   EMCOR Retains All Salvage Rights X 

28



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 13 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

Smoke Detectors in Supply Duct   Smoke Detectors Return Ducts  

Warranties 

90-Day Labor Warranty X 

  

GENERAL PROJECT CLARIFICATIONS 
Concealed Conditions 
If concealed or unknown conditions of an unusual nature which affect the performance of the work are encountered below the 
roof line or above the ceiling or in an existing part of the building other than the work, which conditions are not ordinarily found 
to exist or which differ materially from those generally recognized as inherent in work of the character provided for in this 
Agreement, notice by the observing party shall be given promptly to the other party, if possible before conditions are disturbed 
and in no event later than fourteen days after the first observance of the conditions.  The Contract Sum shall be equitably 
adjusted for such concealed or unknown conditions by Change Order upon a claim made within fourteen days after the claimant 
becomes aware of the conditions. 
 
Regulatory Changes 
Mesa Energy Systems Inc. shall be compensated for changes in the Work necessitated by the enactment or revision of codes, 
laws, or regulations subsequent to the execution of this Agreement. 
 
Hazardous Materials 
SCV Water hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. and its agents, employees, 
consultants, and subcontractors from and against any claim, damage, allegation, suit, cause of action, cost, loss, expense, or 
injury in connection with Hazardous Materials not introduced to the Project by the Indemnified Parties, including, without 
limitation, all costs of remediation, experts, consultants or other costs in connection with Hazardous Materials associated with 
the Project. 
 
Unforeseen Conditions   
SCV Water understands and agrees that Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. shall not be liable for added costs or time delays caused by 
unforeseen conditions at the Project, including, without limitation, unanticipated rerouting of existing piping, fire sprinklers or 
gas piping.  In the event that the fire sprinklers, water, electrical conduit, or gas piping are required to be relocated, Mesa shall 
not be responsible for such work.  Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. or a subcontractor under the control and supervision of COMPANY 
shall perform such work. 
 
NFPA 70E 
Mesa technicians are trained to understand the specific hazards associated with electrical energy according to NFPA 70E, 
Standard for Electrical Safety in the Workplace.  They are trained in safety-related work practices and procedural requirements 
as necessary to provide protection from the electrical hazards associated with their respective job or task assignments.  
Documented safe work practices include lockout/tag out and energy isolation. Category 2 personal protective equipment is 
issued for electrical hazards while working on voltages between 50 and 480 volts. Mesa's policy is to remove the energized 
electrical hazard by working on de-energized circuits and by using the written lockout/Tagout policies and procedures when 
feasible. 

 
COVID-19 
This proposal, including but not limited to pricing and schedule, is made contingent upon the work addressed herein not 
being adversely affected, either directly or indirectly, by the COVID-19 pandemic and/or the Coronavirus.  This proposal is 
further conditioned upon the parties agreeing, prior to the beginning of any work and in writing as part of any 
contract/subcontract, that any (i) schedule issues (including, but not limited to, delay, acceleration, compression, 
interference, hindrance), (ii) overtime hours or added resources to perform work, (iii) shortages (whether as to labor, 
subcontracted services, materials, or supplies), (iv) change orders, extra work, or extra costs, or (v) inefficiency and impacts 

29



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 14 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

relating to the foregoing, that arise as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic or Corona virus will entitle the contractor to a 
change order equitably addressing impacts to its time for performance and costs. 

 

 
 
TERMS & CONDITIONS 
A. Unless stated otherwise in this Agreement, services provided under this Agreement will be performed during normal working hours of 7 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

EMCOR Services Mesa Energy shall coordinate with SCV Water taking into account reasonable school hours and events or other plans of the CUSTOMER’S school.  

B. The guarantees and services provided under the scope of this Agreement are conditioned upon CUSTOMER operating and maintaining systems/equipment in a proper manner 

based upon instruction from EMCOR Services Mesa Energy, and as may be contained in any manufacturer’s paperwork provided by EMCOR Services Mesa Energy to SCV Water. 

SCV Water will do so according to reasonable industry-accepted practices and based upon such instruction from EMCOR Services Mesa Energy and any manufacturer’s 

paperwork provided. 

C. SCV Water will provide and permit reasonable access to all areas where work is to be performed.  EMCOR Services Mesa Energy will be allowed to start and stop equipment as 

necessary to perform its services and be permitted use of existing facilities and building services, provided EMCOR Services Mesa Energy shall use its best efforts to minimize 

noise and interference with any of SCV Water classes or other activities (to the extent possible). The exception to this is to cease HVAC services to the premises while school is 

in session unless agreed to by SCV Water. 

D.  Any repairs or services resulting from power failures, freezing, roof leaks through curbs or equipment, or air side corrosion will be paid for by the CUSTOMER in accordance 

with EMCOR Services Mesa Energy’s currently established rates; provided, the foregoing shall apply to the extent any such occurrence or problem is the result of EMCOR’s acts 

or omissions while performing services hereunder. 

E.  Except to the extent caused by EMCOR Services Mesa Energy, this Agreement does not include responsibility for system design deficiencies, such as but not limited to poor air 

distribution, water flow imbalances, system equipment, and component obsolescence, electrical failures, unserviceable equipment, and operating the system(s), unless 

otherwise stated in this Agreement. 

F. EMCOR Services Mesa Energy will not be liable for delays or failure to obligate due to fire, flood, strike, lockout, freezing, unavailability of material, riots, acts of God, or any 

cause beyond the reasonable control of EMCOR Services Mesa Energy 

G. EMCOR Services Mesa Energy is not responsible for the removal or disposal of any hazardous materials or any cost associated with these materials unless such materials were 

used by EMCOR Services Mesa Energy and/or otherwise brought onto the work site or any other areas on or around SCV Water property. 

H. The Agreement does not include repairing any damage resulting from improper/inadequate water treatment or filter service not supplied by Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. except 

to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of EMCOR Services Mesa Energy 

I. This Agreement does not include any services occasioned by improper operation, negligence, vandalism, alterations, modifications, abuse, or misuse, or repairs to equipment 

not caused by or performed by EMCOR Services Mesa Energy Unless otherwise agreed, also excluded is the furnishing of materials and supplies for painting or refurbishing 

existing equipment. 

J. EMCOR Services Mesa Energy shall not be required to furnish any items of equipment, labor, or make special tests recommended or required by insurance companies, Federal 

State Municipal, or other authorities except as otherwise included in this Agreement. 

K. In the event either party must commence a legal action in order to enforce any rights under this contract, the successful party shall be entitled to all court costs and reasonable 

attorney’s fees as determined by the court for prosecuting and defending the claim, as the case may be. 

L. EMCOR Services Mesa Energy shall not be liable for the operation of the equipment nor for injuries to persons or damage to property, except those directly due to the negligent 

acts or omissions of EMCOR Services Mesa Energy its personnel, employees, contractors, or agents, and in no event shall it be liable for consequential or speculative damages.    

It shall not be held liable for any loss by reason of strikes or labor troubles affecting its employees who perform the service called for herein, delays in transportation, or orders 

or regulations established by any government, authority, or by unusual delays in procuring supplies or for any other cause; provided, the foregoing shall only apply to the extent 

beyond EMCOR Services Mesa Energy’s reasonable control. 

M. EMCOR Services Mesa Energy shall ensure that only its personnel or agents shall perform the work included in the scope of this Agreement.    

N. This Agreement and all rights hereunder shall not be assignable by either party unless approved by the other party. In the event of additional freight, labor, or material costs 

resulting from a SCV Water request for accelerated delivery of parts and supplies, SCV Water agrees to pay these additional costs based upon actual out-of-pocket costs incurred 

by EMCOR Services Mesa Energy. 

O. EMCOR Services Mesa Energy’s scope of work shall not include the identification, detection, abatement, encapsulation , or removal of asbestos or products or materials 

containing asbestos or similarly hazardous substances.   In the event EMCOR Services Mesa Energy encounters such material in performing its work, EMCOR Services Mesa 

Energy will have the right to discontinue work and remove its employees until the hazard is corrected or its determined no hazard exists. 

P. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and the parties hereby agree that this Agreement has 

been agreed to and the entire Agreement is then accepted and approved by an authorized person for both parties, and no statement, remark,  Agreement or, understanding, 

oral or written, not contained herein, will be recognized or enforced. 

Q. This Agreement does not include the disposal of hazardous waste, any charges incurred for their proper disposal will be borne by the customer as an extra to the contract price. 

R. SCV Water acknowledges and agrees that any purchase order issued by SCV Water, in accordance with this Agreement, is intended only to establish payment authority for SCV 

Water’s internal accounting purposes.  No purchase order shall be considered to be a counteroffer, amendment, modification, or other revision to the terms of this Agreement.  

No term or condition included in the CUSTOMER’s purchase order will have any force or effect. This Agreement may only be amended or modified by wr iting and signed by 

both parties. 

S. At all times while performing any services hereunder, EMCOR shall (i) obtain and maintain comprehensive general and product liability insurance with coverage in an amount 

of not less than ONE MILLION AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, with an insurance company reasonably acceptable to CUSTOMER, (ii) add CUSTOMER as 

an additional insured on each such policy, and (iii) provide SCV Water with a certificate or other customary types of evidence of such insurance. 

T. Except as otherwise provided herein, EMCOR Services Mesa Energy shall be solely responsible for the actions and inactions of EMCOR Services Mesa Energy and its employees, 

contractors, officers, directors, agents, and representatives (collectively, the “EMCOR Parties”), and EMCOR Services Mesa Energy shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless 

30



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 15 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

SCV Water, and its employees, contractors, owners, officers, directors, agents and representatives, partners, members, affiliates, subsidiaries, shareholders, trusts, trustees, 

and assigns, from and against any and all lawsuits, demands, controversies, disputes, actions, causes of action, fees, obligations, debts, liabilities, costs, expenses, attorneys’ 

fees, damages and other claims of whatever character, nature and kind, in law or in equity, which in any way relate to any ac ts or omissions of any EMCOR Parties; provided, 

however,  

31



 
 

SCV WATER 
Proposal #: TO23-024605 

3/20/2023 

Page 16 of 16 

 

Mesa Energy Systems, Inc. 
2 Cromwell, Irvine, CA 92618 | Phone: 949.460.0460 | Fax: 949.460.8812 

SCOPE PRICE

Chiller Replacement including controls associated 

scope
438,000$             

Refrigerant Monitoring System, Exhaust System 

including Ductwork, VFD, Thermostat
98,000$               

Allowance for Processing & Payment of Permit 

including Plan Check
5,100$                 

Grand Total 541,100$   

PROJECT COST 

Pricing breakdown including taxes:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This proposal, scope of work, and pricing are valid for 30-days from the date of this proposal. 
In an event that the release of PO & Approved Submittal will happen after the validity date, the price 
increase due to equipment escalation is approximately $11,000. Undetermined pricing increases may take 
effect in the following months. 
 

PAYMENT TERMS 

30% Mobilization 
The remaining balance paid via progress billings due net 30-days 

 
AGREEMENT EXECUTION 

This agreement defines the understanding of services between Mesa Energy Systems Inc. and SCV Water. 
This agreement shall begin on the Customer’s Acceptance Date, or upon receipt of a Letter of Intent. 
 
 
Customer Acceptance:     Mesa Energy Systems Inc: 

 
 

  

Signature 
 

Signature 

 
 

  

Printed Name 
 

Printed Name 

 
 

  

Title                                                                             Date 
 

Title                                                                             Date 

 

32



Monthly 

Financial 

Report 

FEBRUARY 2023 

33

ajacobs
Item 5.3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

34



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Statement of 

Revenues and Expenses 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

36



S
C

V
 W

a
te

r 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s

F
o

r 
th

e
 8

th
 P

e
ri

o
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 2

.2
8

.2
3

(A
)

(B
)

(C
)

(D
)

(E
)

(F
)

(G
)

(H
)

A
c

tu
a

l
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

P
e

rc
e

n
t

A
c

tu
a

l
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

P
e

rc
e

n
t

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

(1
)

4,
83

5,
50

9
$ 

   
  

4,
54

5,
76

2
$ 

   
  

28
9,

74
7

$ 
   

   
  

6%
W

at
er

 S
al

es
57

,1
60

,5
92

$ 
   

 
65

,4
58

,9
72

$ 
   

 
(8

,2
98

,3
80

)
$ 

   
 

(1
3%

)
(1

)
(2

)
25

,0
92

   
   

   
   

 
25

,1
81

   
   

   
   

  
(8

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(0
%

)
W

at
er

 S
al

es
 - 

W
W

R
19

6,
35

6
   

   
   

   
19

7,
04

8
   

   
   

   
(6

92
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

(0
%

)
(2

)
(3

)
2,

82
6

   
   

   
   

   
39

,0
51

   
   

   
   

  
(3

6,
22

5)
   

   
   

   
(9

3%
)

( a
 )

W
at

er
 S

al
es

 - 
R

ec
yc

le
d

22
2,

29
8

   
   

   
   

31
2,

40
8

   
   

   
   

(9
0,

11
0)

   
   

   
   

(2
9%

)
(3

)
(4

)
34

,6
70

   
   

   
   

 
51

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
(1

6,
33

0)
   

   
   

   
(3

2%
)

( b
 )

M
is

c 
Fe

es
 a

nd
 C

ha
rg

es
35

9,
45

0
   

   
   

   
73

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
(3

74
,9

50
)

   
   

   
 

(5
1%

)
(4

)

(5
)

4,
89

8,
09

8
$ 

   
  

4,
66

0,
99

4
$ 

   
  

23
7,

10
3

$ 
   

   
  

5%
T

o
ta

l 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

57
,9

38
,6

97
$ 

   
 

66
,7

02
,8

28
$ 

   
 

(8
,7

64
,1

32
)

$ 
   

 
(1

3%
)

(5
)

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s

(6
)

(7
88

,2
54

)
$ 

   
   

46
9,

86
7

$ 
   

   
  

(1
,2

58
,1

21
)

$ 
   

 
(2

68
%

)
( c

 )
M

an
ag

em
en

t
1,

07
5,

33
1

$ 
   

   
3,

78
6,

98
1

$ 
   

   
(2

,7
11

,6
50

)
$ 

   
 

(7
2%

)
(6

)
(7

)
1,

60
4,

23
0

   
   

  
1,

65
9,

41
1

   
   

  
(5

5,
18

1)
   

   
   

   
(3

%
)

Fi
na

nc
e,

 A
dm

in
 &

 IT
12

,1
40

,5
80

   
   

 
13

,5
81

,7
17

   
   

 
(1

,4
41

,1
37

)
   

   
 

(1
1%

)
(7

)
(8

)
26

1,
36

9
   

   
   

  
21

9,
19

2
   

   
   

  
42

,1
77

   
   

   
   

  
19

%
( d

 )
C

us
to

m
er

 C
ar

e
1,

86
0,

25
6

   
   

   
1,

81
3,

66
5

   
   

   
46

,5
91

   
   

   
   

  
3%

(8
)

(9
)

83
4,

92
5

   
   

   
  

86
1,

41
5

   
   

   
  

(2
6,

49
1)

   
   

   
   

(3
%

)
Tr

an
s 

& 
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n
6,

71
8,

75
4

   
   

   
6,

98
0,

05
0

   
   

   
(2

61
,2

96
)

   
   

   
 

(4
%

)
(9

)
(1

0)
96

9,
61

0
   

   
   

  
95

7,
63

5
   

   
   

  
11

,9
76

   
   

   
   

  
1%

Pu
m

pi
ng

 W
el

ls
 &

 S
to

ra
ge

9,
95

8,
40

2
   

   
   

9,
85

4,
21

8
   

   
   

10
4,

18
5

   
   

   
  

1%
(1

0)
(1

1)
67

5,
69

8
   

   
   

  
76

1,
66

2
   

   
   

  
(8

5,
96

4)
   

   
   

   
(1

1%
)

( e
 )

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

4,
55

5,
32

6
   

   
   

6,
24

5,
11

2
   

   
   

(1
,6

89
,7

86
)

   
   

 
(2

7%
)

(1
1)

(1
2)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
03

6,
76

7
   

   
  

(1
,0

36
,7

67
)

   
   

 
(1

00
%

)
( f

 )
So

ur
ce

 o
f S

up
pl

y
5,

57
6,

85
5

   
   

   
8,

33
7,

68
3

   
   

   
(2

,7
60

,8
28

)
   

   
 

(3
3%

)
(1

2)
(1

3)
1,

01
8,

40
3

   
   

  
86

4,
71

0
   

   
   

  
15

3,
69

3
   

   
   

  
18

%
( g

 )
W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y,

 T
re

at
m

en
t &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

8,
60

5,
67

6
   

   
   

7,
46

9,
47

1
   

   
   

1,
13

6,
20

5
   

   
  

15
%

(1
3)

(1
4)

24
8,

64
5

   
   

   
  

40
0,

66
2

   
   

   
  

(1
52

,0
17

)
   

   
   

 
(3

8%
)

( h
 )

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
51

7,
40

5
   

   
   

3,
38

3,
43

6
   

   
   

(8
66

,0
31

)
   

   
   

 
(2

6%
)

(1
4)

(1
5)

4,
82

4,
62

7
$ 

   
  

7,
23

1,
32

1
$ 

   
  

(2
,4

06
,6

95
)

$ 
   

 
(3

3%
)

T
o

ta
l 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

53
,0

08
,5

85
$ 

   
 

61
,4

52
,3

33
$ 

   
 

(8
,4

43
,7

48
)

$ 
   

 
(1

4%
)

(1
5)

(1
6)

73
,4

71
$ 

   
   

   
 

(2
,5

70
,3

27
)

$ 
   

 
2,

64
3,

79
8

$ 
   

  
(1

03
%

)
N

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

 (
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
)

4,
93

0,
11

2
$ 

   
   

5,
25

0,
49

5
$ 

   
   

(3
20

,3
84

)
$ 

   
   

 
(6

%
)

(1
6)

N
o

n
-O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

 a
n

d
 (

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

)

(1
7)

2,
80

8,
86

6
$ 

   
  

5,
50

3,
02

8
$ 

   
  

(2
,6

94
,1

62
)

$ 
   

 
(4

9%
)

( i
 )

N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

1
26

,5
56

,7
41

$ 
   

 
33

,5
25

,1
70

$ 
   

 
(6

,9
68

,4
29

)
$ 

   
 

(2
1%

)
(1

7)
(1

8)
(2

,0
10

,4
22

)
   

   
(6

,3
17

,1
53

)
   

   
 

4,
30

6,
73

0
   

   
  

(6
8%

)
( j

 )
C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s 
- P

ay
 G

o
(1

2,
80

4,
66

4)
   

   
(5

0,
53

7,
22

0)
   

   
37

,7
32

,5
56

   
   

(7
5%

)
(1

8)
(1

9)
(3

,1
08

,4
19

)
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,1
08

,4
19

)
   

   
 

0%
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
(2

6,
69

4,
09

5)
   

   
(3

3,
21

4,
07

1)
   

   
6,

51
9,

97
6

   
   

  
(2

0%
)

(1
9)

(2
0)

(2
,3

09
,9

76
)

$ 
   

(8
14

,1
24

)
$ 

   
   

 
(1

,4
95

,8
51

)
$ 

   
 

18
4%

N
e

t 
N

o
n

-O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
s

 a
n

d
 (

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

)
(1

2,
94

2,
01

7)
$ 

   
(5

0,
22

6,
12

1)
$ 

   
37

,2
84

,1
03

$ 
   

(7
4%

)
(2

0)

(2
1)

(2
,2

36
,5

04
)

$ 
   

(3
,3

84
,4

51
)

$ 
   

 
1,

14
7,

94
7

$ 
   

  
(3

4%
)

In
c

re
a

s
e

 (
D

e
c

re
a

s
e

) 
in

 N
e

t 
P

o
s

it
io

n
(8

,0
11

,9
06

)
$ 

   
  

(4
4,

97
5,

62
5)

$ 
   

36
,9

63
,7

20
$ 

   
(8

2%
)

(2
1)

M
on

th
ly

 C
ha

ng
es

 o
f m

or
e 

th
an

 1
0%

 a
nd

 $
20

,0
00

(a
)

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 s
al

es
 d

ow
n 

du
e 

to
 ra

in
 in

 th
e 

m
on

th
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y.
(b

)
La

te
 F

ee
s/

D
is

co
nn

ec
ts

 a
re

 lo
w

er
 th

an
 b

ud
ge

te
d,

 in
 p

ar
t d

ue
 to

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 th
e 

tim
in

g 
of

 la
te

 fe
es

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
is

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
.

(c
)

Pe
rc

hl
or

at
e 

lit
ig

at
io

n 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t o

f $
1.

1 
m

illi
on

 c
re

at
in

g 
a 

cr
ed

it 
in

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

er
io

d.
(d

)
O

ut
si

de
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

hi
gh

er
 th

an
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

du
e 

to
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
(e

)
O

ut
si

de
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

lo
w

er
 th

an
 b

ud
ge

te
d.

 B
M

P 
lo

w
er

 th
an

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 d
ue

 to
 lo

w
er

 c
us

to
m

er
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n.

(f)
C

or
e 

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

pa
id

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r a

nd
 J

un
e 

of
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 (b
ud

ge
te

d 
m

on
th

ly
).

(g
)

(h
)

O
ut

si
de

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
lo

w
er

 th
an

 b
ud

ge
te

d.

(i) (j)
Ti

m
in

g 
of

 c
ap

ita
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

va
ry

 fr
om

 m
on

th
 to

 m
on

th

Y
e

a
r-

to
-D

a
te

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
e

ri
o

d

1  N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

in
cl

ud
e:

 G
ra

nt
s 

& 
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
, 1

%
 P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
, C

el
l S

ite
s,

 F
C

F,
 L

ab
 R

ev
en

ue
s,

 In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e,

 A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

R
ei

m
b.

N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

ar
e 

lo
w

er
 th

an
 b

ud
ge

te
d 

du
e 

to
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 g
ra

nt
 re

ce
ip

ts
, F

C
F/

C
F 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 P

ER
C

H
 O

&M
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

.
$3

.8
 m

illi
on

 in
 P

ER
C

H
 O

&M
 a

nd
 C

IP
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
02

3.
 In

te
re

st
 in

co
m

e 
is

 o
ve

r b
ud

ge
t d

ue
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
m

ar
ke

t r
at

es
.

O
ve

rti
m

e 
pa

y 
is

 h
ig

ht
er

 th
an

 b
ud

ge
te

d 
by

 $
20

K.
  U

til
ite

s 
ar

e 
hi

gh
er

 th
an

 b
ud

ge
t d

ue
 to

 th
e 

re
cl

as
s 

of
 a

 p
rio

r p
er

io
d 

Ed
is

on
 in

vo
ic

e 
in

to
 th

e 
W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y 

de
pa

rtm
en

t, 
$8

9K
.

37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

38



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Investment Report 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

39



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

40



Operating Account-Incl FCF's,  SWP & CIP XXX-10101 16,549,224$                5.96%

Customer Billing Bank Accounts 101-10105 746,248                        0.27%

US Treasury Bills (Cash Equivalent) 101-10104 8,794,549                    3.16%

US Bank - Cash with Fiscal Agent 101-102XX 5,739                            0.00%

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 101-10202 17,341,576                  6.24%

LAIF - Operating 101-11061 73,374,120                  26.41%

LAC Pooled Investment Fund 101-11062 348,408                        0.13%

US Treasury Notes 101-11063 30,219,922                  10.88%

US Gov't Issues (excl T-Bills & T-Notes) 101-11064 50,595,090                  18.21%

State and Local Government Bonds 101-11065 16,148,995                  5.81%

Certificates of Deposit 101-11066 3,923,224                    1.41%

Government Money Mkt Fund 101-11067 18,853,943                  6.79%

Corporate Issues 101-11068 25,260,011                  9.09%

Foreign Issues 101-11069 3,517,275                    1.27%

CMO's 101-11070 5,770,313                    2.08%

LAIF - CIP 220-11002 6,424,893                    2.29%

277,873,530$             100.00%

Estimated Refundable Developer Deposits: (8,115,908)$                 

Portfolio-wide Investments:

Average Yield 4.090%

Rochelle Patterson Amy Aguer
Treasurer/Chief Financial & Administration Officer Controller

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Cash and Investment Summary
2/28/23

All investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy, 

and the Agency will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months as required by Government Code Section 

53646(b)(2) and (3), respectively.

Included 

in totals 

above

Operating 
Account 5.96%

Customer Billing 
Bank Accounts 

0.27%

US Treasury Bills 
3.16%

US Bank - Cash With 
Fiscal Agent 0.00%

US Bank Trust Account 
6.24%

LAIF-Operating 
26.41%

LACPIF               
0.13%

US Treasury Notes 10.88%

US Gov't Issues   18.21%

State and Local  Govt 
Bonds      5.81%

Certificates of Deposit 
1.41%

Govt Money Market 
6.79%

Corporate Issues 
9.09%

Foreign Issues
1.27%

CMO's 
2.08%

LAIF - CIP 
2.29%

Cash and Investments

41

edill
Amy signature

edill
Rochelle signature



Note Acct # Balance Total % of Total

AGENCY FUNDS

Cash & Sweep Accounts

Operating Account-Incl FCF's, SWP & CIP XXX-10101 16,549,224

Less: Restricted Cash (FCFs, SWP & CIP) 1 2XX-10101 (2,649,887)           

US Treasury Bills - US Bank 101-10104 8,794,549            

Customer Billing - Northstar Account 101-10105 252,789                

Customer Billing - enQuesta Account 101-10107 493,459                

US Bank - Cash with Fiscal Agent 101-102XX 5,739                    

US Bank Trust Account  (1% Prop Tax) 101/204-10202 17,341,576          

Less: Restricted Cash US Bank Accts -SWP 1 204-10202 (784)                      

Subtotal - Cash & Sweep Accounts Unrestricted 40,786,666$           14.68%

Investments - Unrestricted

Local Agency Investment Fund 101/202/204-11061 73,374,120$        

LAC Pooled Investment Fund 101-11062 348,408                

US Treasury Notes 101-11063 30,219,922          

US Govt Issues (excl T-Notes & T-Bills) 101/204-11064 50,595,090          

Taxable Municipal Issues (State & Local) 101-11065 16,148,995          

Certificates of Deposit 101-11066 3,923,224            

Government Money Mkt Fund 101/204-11067 18,853,943          

Corporate Issues 101-11068 25,260,011          

Foreign Issues 101-11069 3,517,275            

CMOs-Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 101-11070 5,770,313            

Less: Restricted Investments - FCF 2 202-11061 (9,811,501)           

Less: Restricted Investments - SWP 3 204-11061-11067 (90,239,571)         

Subtotal - Investments Unrestricted 127,960,227$         46.05%

Cash and Investments - Restricted

Facility Capacity Fee Fund - Cash 4 202-10101 -$                      

Facility Capacity Fee Fund - Investments 5 202-11061 9,811,501            

State Water Project - Cash (WF & US Bank) 6 204-10XXX 185,654                

State Water Project - Investments 7 204-11061/11062 90,239,571

Subtotal - Investments Restricted 100,236,727           36.07%

TOTAL AGENCY CASH & INVESTMENTS 268,983,620$         

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS

Cash & Sweep Accounts 8 220-10101 2,465,016$          

Local Agency Investment Fund - Restricted 220-11061 6,424,893            

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNDS 8,889,909$             3.20%

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 277,873,530$         100.00%

Notes

1 Less: Restricted Cash - FCF's, SWP & CIP 

2 Less: Restricted Investments - FCF's Legacy SCWD

3 Less: Restricted Investments - State Water Project

4 Restricted Cash - FCF's (Txfr'd to cover Debt Svc)

5 Restricted Investments - FCF's (SCWD Legacy)

6 Restricted Cash - SWP (State Water Project)

7 Restricted Investments - SWP (State Water Project)

8 Restricted Cash - CIP 2020A Bond Proceeds

SCV Water
Consolidated Cash & Investment Summary

2/28/2023

4/10/202342



2/28/2023 Per US Bank and Chandler Asset Management Statements

Agency-wide General Funds Invested:
Yield Purchase Maturity Est'd

Cash & Cash Equivalents Cost To Mkt Date Date Yield

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 73,374,120        2.624% Various Liquid 1,925,337$      
LA County Pooled Invest Fund (LACPIF) 348,408             3.310% Various Liquid 11,532             
US Bank 1% Property Tax Trust Account 17,341,576        3.250% Various 08/15/23 563,601           

US T-Bills (Cash Equiv) - US Bank Stmt 8,794,549          4.620% Various Liquid 406,308           
Commercial Paper - US Bank Stmt 1,444,736          5.180% Various Various 74,837             
First American Gov't MM - US Bank Stmt 18,853,943        4.060% Various Liquid 765,470           

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 120,157,333$    3.118% Weighted Avg Yield 3,747,086$      

Investments per US Bank / Chandler Asset Management Statement

Asset-Backed Securities - CAM 4,339,681          5.180% Various Various 224,795$         
Federal Agencies - CAM 50,160,085        5.140% Various Various 2,578,228        
CMO's - Collateralized Mortgages - CAM 5,770,313          4.520% Various Various 260,818           
Corporate Issues (excl Foreign Issues) 19,475,593        5.270% Various Various 1,026,364        
Municipal Bonds (State/Local Gov'ts) CAM 16,148,995        4.990% Various Various 805,835           
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - CAM 4,358,288          5.040% Various Various 219,658           
US Treasury Notes - US Bank Stmt 30,219,922        4.500% Various Various 1,359,896        
Foreign Notes - US Bank Stmt 3,517,275          4.900% Various Various 172,360           

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 133,990,152$    4.962% Weighted Avg Yield 6,647,955$      

Portfolio-wide Investment Agency Assets 254,147,485$    4.090% Portfolio Weighted Avg Yield 10,395,041$    
 

Reconciliation with Portfolio-wide Summary

Operating Cash & Sweep 16,549,224
Less: CIP 2020A Cash & Sweep (2,465,016)         
Customer Care Cash & Sweep Accts 746,248             
US Bank Cash with Fiscal Agent 5,739                 

Agency Cash 14,836,195        

CIP 2020A Cash 2,465,016
CIP 2020A LAIF 6,424,893

8,889,909          
Rounding difference between statements (59)                     

Portfolio Wide Cash & Investments 277,873,530

DMS #35153

43



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

44



M
O

NT
HL

Y 
AC

CO
UN

T 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e 

- A
cc

ou
nt

 #
11

00
6

FE
BR

UA
RY

 1
, 2

02
3 

TH
RO

UG
H 

FE
BR

UA
RY

 2
8,

 2
02

3

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
he

re
in

 is
 co

nf
id

en
tia

l. 
W

e 
ur

ge
 y

ou
 to

 co
m

pa
re

 th
is 

st
at

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

on
e 

yo
u 

re
ce

iv
e 

fro
m

 y
ou

r q
ua

lif
ie

d 
cu

st
od

ia
n.

 P
le

as
e 

se
e 

Im
po

rt
an

t D
isc

lo
su

re
s.

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R 
A

SS
ET

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

ch
a

nd
le

ra
ss

e
t.c

o
m

Ch
an

dl
er

 T
ea

m
:

Fo
r q

ue
st

io
ns

 a
bo

ut
 y

ou
r a

cc
ou

nt
, p

le
as

e 
ca

ll 
(8

00
) 3

17
-4

74
7,

or
 co

nt
ac

t o
pe

ra
tio

ns
@

ch
an

dl
er

as
se

t.c
om

Cu
st

od
ia

n
US

 B
an

k
Al

ex
an

de
r B

az
an

(5
03

) 4
02

-5
30

5

45



AC
CO

UN
T 

SU
M

M
AR

Y
Be

g.
 V

al
ue

s
as

 o
f 1

/3
1/

23
En

d 
Va

lu
es

as
 o

f 2
/2

8/
23

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

11
3,

13
4,

71
5

11
2,

24
1,

78
5

Ac
cr

ue
d 

In
te

re
st

25
7,

66
1

45
3,

51
0

To
ta

l M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

11
3,

39
2,

37
6

11
2,

69
5,

29
5

In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed
13

5,
56

1
31

4,
49

8
Co

nt
/W

D
-7

91
Pa

r
11

6,
03

4,
40

4
11

6,
36

2,
19

8
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

11
6,

51
6,

32
6

11
6,

63
4,

18
4

Co
st

 V
al

ue
11

6,
69

3,
22

8
11

6,
82

7,
81

1

TO
P 

IS
SU

ER
S

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 B
an

k
23

.2
%

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

 F
un

d
16

.4
%

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t o

f U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
15

.3
%

Fe
de

ra
l F

ar
m

 C
re

di
t B

an
k

7.
6%

St
at

e 
of

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
6.

9%
Fe

de
ra

l H
om

e 
Lo

an
 M

or
tg

ag
e 

Co
rp

5.
0%

Fe
de

ra
l N

at
io

na
l M

or
tg

ag
e 

As
so

c
4.

8%
JP

 M
or

ga
n 

Ch
as

e 
&

 C
o

2.
6%

To
ta

l
81

.9
%

PO
RT

FO
LI

O
 C

HA
RA

CT
ER

IS
TI

CS

Av
er

ag
e 

M
od

ifi
ed

 D
ur

at
io

n
2.

49

Av
er

ag
e 

Co
up

on
2.

66
%

Av
er

ag
e 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 Y
TM

2.
49

%

Av
er

ag
e 

M
ar

ke
t Y

TM
4.

76
%

Av
er

ag
e 

S&
P/

M
oo

dy
 R

at
in

g
AA

+/
Aa

1

Av
er

ag
e 

Fi
na

l M
at

ur
ity

2.
81

 y
rs

Av
er

ag
e 

Lif
e

2.
80

 y
rs

CR
ED

IT
 Q

UA
LI

TY
 (S

&
P)

M
AT

UR
IT

Y 
DI

ST
RI

BU
TI

O
N

SE
CT

O
R 

AL
LO

CA
TI

O
N

Po
rt

fo
lio

 S
um

m
ar

y
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

PE
RF

O
RM

AN
CE

 R
EV

IE
W

An
nu

al
ize

d
TO

TA
L R

AT
E 

OF
 R

ET
UR

N
1M

3M
YT

D
1Y

R
2Y

RS
3Y

RS
5Y

RS
10

YR
S

11
/3

0/
20

22
SC

VW
A 

Op
er

at
in

g 
Re

se
rv

e
-0

.6
3%

28
.0

3%
0.

09
%

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

IC
E 

Bo
fA

 1
-1

0 
Yr

 U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 &
 A

ge
nc

y 
In

de
x

-1
.7

0%
-0

.3
8%

-0
.1

8%
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A
N/

A

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

46



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 2
02

3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

Ac
cr

ue
d 

In
t.

%
 o

f P
or

t.
Ga

in
/L

os
s

M
oo

dy
/S

&
P 

Fi
tc

h
M

at
ur

ity
Du

ra
tio

n

AG
EN

CY

31
33

EM
M

X7
FF

CB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 4
/1

3/
20

21
0.

18
%

 D
ue

 7
/1

3/
20

23
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
3/

20
21

0.
18

%
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
98

.1
6

5.
17

%
1,

96
3,

24
4.

00
48

0.
00

1.
74

%
(3

6,
75

6.
00

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

A
0.

37
0.

37

31
30

AR
FK

2
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

y 
7/

12
/2

02
2

2.
25

%
 D

ue
 1

0/
12

/2
02

3
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
03

/1
8/

20
22

2.
01

%
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
98

.5
6

5.
39

%
2,

95
6,

80
6.

00
9,

14
5.

83
2.

63
%

(4
3,

19
4.

00
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

NR
0.

62
0.

60

31
30

AQ
ZE

6
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
tr

 5
/2

7/
20

22
1.

8%
 D

ue
 2

/2
7/

20
24

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/1

4/
20

22
1.

80
%

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

96
.6

1
5.

33
%

2,
89

8,
36

9.
00

60
0.

00
2.

57
%

(1
01

,6
31

.0
0)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

1.
00

0.
97

31
30

AR
HG

9
FH

LB
 N

ot
e

2.
12

5%
 D

ue
 2

/2
8/

20
24

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

03
/2

5/
20

22
2.

19
%

2,
99

6,
58

0.
00

2,
99

8,
23

4.
21

96
.9

5
5.

29
%

2,
90

8,
58

7.
00

53
1.

25
2.

58
%

(8
9,

64
7.

21
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

NR
1.

00
0.

97

31
30

AQ
ZX

4
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
tr

 6
/1

4/
20

22
1.

87
5%

 D
ue

 3
/1

4/
20

24
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/1
5/

20
22

1.
88

%
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
96

.5
5

5.
32

%
1,

93
0,

95
8.

00
17

,3
95

.8
3

1.
73

%
(6

9,
04

2.
00

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

A
1.

04
1.

00

31
30

AR
E7

2
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 1
X 

3/
28

/2
02

3
1.

5%
 D

ue
 3

/2
8/

20
24

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

03
/1

4/
20

22
1.

98
%

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

97
.0

6
5.

32
%

1,
94

1,
13

8.
00

12
,7

50
.0

0
1.

73
%

(5
8,

86
2.

00
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

NR
1.

08
1.

04

31
33

EM
LV

2
FF

CB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 4
/5

/2
02

1
0.

27
%

 D
ue

 4
/5

/2
02

4
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
5/

20
21

0.
27

%
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
94

.6
6

5.
32

%
4,

73
3,

12
0.

00
5,

47
5.

00
4.

20
%

(2
66

,8
80

.0
0)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

1.
10

1.
07

31
30

AM
TP

7
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 9

/2
9/

20
21

0.
4%

 D
ue

 8
/2

9/
20

24
4,

50
0,

00
0.

00
06

/0
8/

20
21

0.
39

%
4,

50
0,

00
0.

00
4,

50
0,

00
0.

00
93

.0
7

5.
27

%
4,

18
8,

29
4.

00
3,

10
0.

00
3.

72
%

(3
11

,7
06

.0
0)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

NR
1.

50
1.

45

31
33

EN
EJ

5
FF

CB
 N

ot
e

0.
87

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
18

/2
02

4
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
11

/1
8/

20
21

0.
91

%
1,

99
7,

70
0.

00
1,

99
8,

68
2.

12
93

.3
3

4.
96

%
1,

86
6,

69
4.

00
5,

00
6.

94
1.

66
%

(1
31

,9
88

.1
2)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

1.
72

1.
67

31
30

AL
F2

5
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

 8
/2

6/
20

21
0.

4%
 D

ue
 1

1/
26

/2
02

4
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
12

/2
6/

20
21

0.
40

%
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
92

.1
4

5.
19

%
1,

84
2,

84
8.

00
11

1.
11

1.
64

%
(1

57
,1

52
.0

0)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
NR

1.
75

1.
69

31
30

AQ
GT

4
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 2
X 

1/
13

/2
02

3
1.

1%
 D

ue
 1

/1
3/

20
25

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/0

3/
20

22
1.

45
%

99
6,

47
0.

00
99

7,
81

6.
89

92
.8

3
5.

16
%

92
8,

32
5.

00
1,

46
6.

67
0.

83
%

(6
9,

49
1.

89
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

NR
1.

88
1.

81

31
30

AM
M

T6
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 6

/1
0/

20
22

0.
69

%
 D

ue
 6

/1
0/

20
25

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

06
/1

0/
20

21
0.

69
%

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

90
.7

8
5.

01
%

1,
81

5,
56

6.
00

3,
10

5.
00

1.
61

%
(1

84
,4

34
.0

0)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
NR

2.
28

2.
21

31
35

G0
6G

3
FN

M
A 

No
te

0.
5%

 D
ue

 1
1/

7/
20

25
6,

00
0,

00
0.

00
11

/1
2/

20
20

0.
57

%
5,

97
8,

52
0.

00
5,

98
8,

41
6.

61
89

.6
5

4.
63

%
5,

37
9,

26
4.

00
9,

50
0.

00
4.

78
%

(6
09

,1
52

.6
1)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

2.
69

2.
61

31
30

AL
ZA

5
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
tr

ly
 7

/2
9/

20
21

0.
75

%
 D

ue
 4

/2
9/

20
26

28
0,

00
0.

00
04

/1
5/

20
21

1.
42

%
28

0,
00

0.
00

28
0,

00
0.

00
91

.1
6

4.
95

%
25

5,
24

4.
08

71
1.

67
0.

23
%

(2
4,

75
5.

92
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

NR
3.

17
3.

02

31
30

AM
TX

0
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 9

/3
0/

20
21

0.
62

5%
 D

ue
 6

/3
0/

20
26

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

06
/0

8/
20

21
1.

10
%

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

89
.4

5
4.

84
%

2,
68

3,
48

2.
00

3,
17

7.
08

2.
38

%
(3

16
,5

18
.0

0)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
NR

3.
34

3.
21

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

47



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 2
02

3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

Ac
cr

ue
d 

In
t.

%
 o

f P
or

t.
Ga

in
/L

os
s

M
oo

dy
/S

&
P 

Fi
tc

h
M

at
ur

ity
Du

ra
tio

n

AG
EN

CY

31
30

AM
UB

6
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 9

/3
0/

20
21

0.
6%

 D
ue

 6
/3

0/
20

26
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
06

/0
9/

20
21

1.
03

%
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
89

.0
6

4.
84

%
1,

33
5,

87
1.

50
1,

52
5.

00
1.

19
%

(1
64

,1
28

.5
0)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

NR
3.

34
3.

21

To
ta

l A
ge

nc
y

42
,2

80
,0

00
.0

0
1.

02
%

42
,2

49
,2

70
.0

0
42

,2
63

,1
49

.8
3

5.
13

%
39

,6
27

,8
10

.5
8

74
,0

81
.3

8
35

.2
3%

(2
,6

35
,3

39
.2

5)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

A
1.

64
1.

59

CM
O

31
37

FL
YV

0
FH

LM
C 

K0
92

 A
2

3.
29

8%
 D

ue
 4

/2
5/

20
29

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/0

6/
20

23
4.

14
%

1,
91

0,
46

8.
75

1,
91

1,
25

8.
62

93
.3

3
4.

56
%

1,
86

6,
57

8.
60

5,
49

6.
67

1.
66

%
(4

4,
68

0.
02

)
NR

 / 
NR

AA
A

6.
16

5.
36

31
37

FJ
Y6

0
FH

LM
C 

K1
58

 A
2

3.
9%

 D
ue

 1
2/

25
/2

03
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/1

4/
20

23
4.

30
%

1,
94

7,
18

7.
50

1,
94

7,
40

8.
47

96
.1

0
4.

51
%

1,
92

2,
08

9.
20

6,
50

0.
00

1.
71

%
(2

5,
31

9.
27

)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
7.

83
6.

43

31
37

H8
U9

0
FH

LM
C 

K1
48

 A
2

3.
5%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

32
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/3
0/

20
23

4.
08

%
1,

91
2,

65
6.

25
1,

91
3,

33
7.

64
92

.4
9

4.
50

%
1,

84
9,

85
5.

82
5,

83
3.

33
1.

65
%

(6
3,

48
1.

82
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

9.
41

7.
74

To
ta

l C
M

O
6,

00
0,

00
0.

00
4.

17
%

5,
77

0,
31

2.
50

5,
77

2,
00

4.
73

4.
52

%
5,

63
8,

52
3.

62
17

,8
30

.0
0

5.
02

%
(1

33
,4

81
.1

1)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

A
7.

79
6.

51

CO
RP

O
RA

TE

48
13

3D
F4

7
JP

M
or

ga
n 

Ch
as

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 
Q

rt
y 

5/
13

/2
02

3
3.

12
5%

 D
ue

 5
/1

3/
20

24

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

05
/1

3/
20

22
3.

13
%

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

96
.3

0
6.

35
%

2,
88

9,
10

2.
00

28
,1

25
.0

0
2.

59
%

(1
10

,8
98

.0
0)

A1
 / 

A-
AA

-
1.

21
1.

15

02
31

35
CP

9
Am

az
on

.c
om

 In
c C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 
11

/1
/2

02
7

4.
55

%
 D

ue
 1

2/
1/

20
27

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/0

6/
20

23
4.

43
%

1,
00

5,
21

0.
00

1,
00

5,
14

7.
73

98
.8

7
4.

82
%

98
8,

74
7.

00
11

,3
75

.0
0

0.
89

%
(1

6,
40

0.
73

)
A1

 / 
AA

AA
-

4.
76

4.
18

59
21

79
KF

1
M

ET
 LI

FE
 G

LO
B 

FU
ND

IN
G 

I N
ot

e
5.

05
%

 D
ue

 1
/6

/2
02

8
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/3
0/

20
23

4.
69

%
1,

01
5,

69
0.

00
1,

01
5,

44
5.

93
99

.9
2

5.
07

%
99

9,
20

7.
00

7,
71

5.
28

0.
89

%
(1

6,
23

8.
93

)
Aa

3 
/ A

A-
AA

-
4.

86
4.

23

64
95

2W
EY

5
Ne

w
 Y

or
k 

Lif
e 

Gl
ob

al
 N

ot
e

4.
85

%
 D

ue
 1

/9
/2

02
8

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/3

0/
20

23
4.

53
%

1,
01

4,
04

0.
00

1,
01

3,
82

1.
96

99
.4

8
4.

97
%

99
4,

78
4.

00
7,

00
5.

56
0.

89
%

(1
9,

03
7.

96
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

4.
87

4.
26

89
11

5A
2M

3
To

ro
nt

o-
Do

m
in

io
n 

Ba
nk

 N
ot

e
5.

15
6%

 D
ue

 1
/1

0/
20

28
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/0
6/

20
23

4.
81

%
1,

01
5,

01
0.

00
1,

01
4,

83
4.

59
99

.5
4

5.
26

%
99

5,
36

0.
00

7,
30

4.
33

0.
89

%
(1

9,
47

4.
59

)
A1

 / 
A

AA
-

4.
87

4.
22

89
23

6T
KQ

7
To

yo
ta

 M
ot

or
 C

re
di

t C
or

p 
No

te
4.

62
5%

 D
ue

 1
/1

2/
20

28
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
01

/3
0/

20
23

4.
47

%
1,

00
6,

79
0.

00
1,

00
6,

68
4.

73
98

.7
1

4.
93

%
98

7,
07

5.
00

6,
29

5.
14

0.
88

%
(1

9,
60

9.
73

)
A1

 / 
A+

A+
4.

87
4.

28

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 3

48



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 2
02

3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

Ac
cr

ue
d 

In
t.

%
 o

f P
or

t.
Ga

in
/L

os
s

M
oo

dy
/S

&
P 

Fi
tc

h
M

at
ur

ity
Du

ra
tio

n

CO
RP

O
RA

TE

78
01

6F
ZW

7
Ro

ya
l B

an
k 

of
 C

an
ad

a 
No

te
4.

9%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/3

0/
20

23
4.

79
%

1,
00

4,
90

0.
00

1,
00

4,
82

4.
03

98
.5

5
5.

24
%

98
5,

48
9.

00
6,

66
9.

44
0.

88
%

(1
9,

33
5.

03
)

A1
 / 

A
AA

-
4.

87
4.

25

75
61

09
AU

8
Re

al
ty

 In
co

m
e 

Co
rp

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 

10
/1

5/
20

27
3.

65
%

 D
ue

 1
/1

5/
20

28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
4.

65
%

95
6,

44
5.

09
95

7,
02

3.
81

93
.6

6
5.

13
%

93
6,

62
8.

00
4,

66
3.

89
0.

84
%

(2
0,

39
5.

81
)

A3
 / 

A-
NR

4.
88

4.
37

24
42

2E
W

R6
Jo

hn
 D

ee
re

 C
ap

ita
l C

or
p 

No
te

4.
75

%
 D

ue
 1

/2
0/

20
28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/0

7/
20

23
4.

46
%

1,
01

2,
74

0.
00

1,
01

2,
59

8.
91

99
.4

9
4.

87
%

99
4,

89
0.

00
6,

86
1.

11
0.

89
%

(1
7,

70
8.

91
)

A2
 / 

A
A+

4.
90

4.
29

43
85

16
CJ

3
Ho

ne
yw

el
l I

nt
l C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 
01

/1
5/

20
28

4.
95

%
 D

ue
 2

/1
5/

20
28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/1

4/
20

23
4.

52
%

1,
01

8,
96

0.
00

1,
01

8,
82

4.
94

10
0.

92
4.

74
%

1,
00

9,
16

2.
00

2,
20

0.
00

0.
90

%
(9

,6
62

.9
4)

A2
 / 

A
A

4.
97

4.
35

91
32

4P
EP

3
Un

ite
d 

He
al

th
 G

ro
up

 In
c C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 
Co

nt
 1

/1
5/

20
28

5.
25

%
 D

ue
 2

/1
5/

20
28

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/1

4/
20

23
4.

70
%

1,
02

4,
27

0.
00

1,
02

4,
09

7.
12

10
1.

36
4.

94
%

1,
01

3,
60

0.
00

2,
33

3.
33

0.
90

%
(1

0,
49

7.
12

)
A3

 / 
A+

A
4.

97
4.

32

To
ta

l C
or

po
ra

te
13

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

4.
26

%
13

,0
74

,0
55

.0
9

13
,0

73
,3

03
.7

5
5.

30
%

12
,7

94
,0

44
.0

0
90

,5
48

.0
8

11
.4

3%
(2

79
,2

59
.7

5)
A1

 / 
A+

AA
-

4.
05

3.
57

M
O

NE
Y 

M
AR

KE
T 

FU
ND

31
84

6V
20

3
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Cl

as
s Y

18
,5

37
,1

97
.6

7
Va

rio
us

4.
06

%
18

,5
37

,1
97

.6
7

18
,5

37
,1

97
.6

7
1.

00
4.

06
%

18
,5

37
,1

97
.6

7
0.

00
16

.4
5% 0.
00

Aa
a 

/ A
AA

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

To
ta

l M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

d
18

,5
37

,1
97

.6
7

4.
06

%
18

,5
37

,1
97

.6
7

18
,5

37
,1

97
.6

7
4.

06
%

18
,5

37
,1

97
.6

7
0.

00
16

.4
5% 0.
00

Aa
a 

/ A
AA

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

M
UN

IC
IP

AL
 B

O
ND

S

79
67

20
M

X5
Sa

n 
Be

rn
ar

di
no

 C
A 

Cm
nt

y 
CL

G 
DI

 S
TE

-
GO 1.

96
4%

 D
ue

 8
/1

/2
02

3

1,
04

5,
00

0.
00

03
/2

2/
20

22
1.

60
%

1,
05

0,
07

8.
70

1,
04

6,
56

3.
46

98
.7

6
4.

94
%

1,
03

2,
03

1.
55

1,
71

0.
32

0.
92

%
(1

4,
53

1.
91

)
Aa

1 
/ A

A
NR

0.
42

0.
42

13
06

3D
DG

0
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

St
at

e 
TE

-G
O

2.
25

%
 D

ue
 1

0/
1/

20
23

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/2

5/
20

19
2.

86
%

1,
94

6,
78

0.
00

1,
99

3,
33

9.
72

98
.3

1
5.

18
%

1,
96

6,
20

0.
00

18
,7

50
.0

0
1.

76
%

(2
7,

13
9.

72
)

Aa
2 

/ A
A-

AA
0.

59
0.

57

81
68

4L
DH

6
Se

m
itr

op
ic 

CA
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t D
ist

 T
E-

RE
V

2.
26

2%
 D

ue
 1

2/
1/

20
23

1,
29

5,
00

0.
00

10
/3

0/
20

19
2.

12
%

1,
30

2,
04

5.
00

1,
29

6,
29

9.
38

97
.9

4
5.

06
%

1,
26

8,
36

1.
85

7,
32

3.
23

1.
13

%
(2

7,
93

7.
53

)
NR

 / 
AA

AA
-

0.
76

0.
73

13
06

3D
LZ

9
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

St
at

e 
ST

E-
GO

3%
 D

ue
 4

/1
/2

02
4

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

11
/3

0/
20

22
0.

54
%

3,
09

8,
13

0.
00

3,
07

9,
83

1.
17

97
.8

9
5.

01
%

2,
93

6,
61

0.
00

37
,5

00
.0

0
2.

64
%

(1
43

,2
21

.1
7)

Aa
2 

/ A
A-

AA
1.

09
1.

04

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 4

49



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 2
02

3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

Ac
cr

ue
d 

In
t.

%
 o

f P
or

t.
Ga

in
/L

os
s

M
oo

dy
/S

&
P 

Fi
tc

h
M

at
ur

ity
Du

ra
tio

n

M
UN

IC
IP

AL
 B

O
ND

S

79
73

0W
BM

1
Sa

n 
Di

eg
o 

Re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
gc

y 
ST

E-
TA

3%
 D

ue
 9

/1
/2

02
4

1,
10

0,
00

0.
00

10
/2

3/
20

19
2.

05
%

1,
14

7,
93

8.
00

1,
11

4,
85

4.
03

96
.9

2
5.

15
%

1,
06

6,
12

0.
00

16
,5

00
.0

0
0.

96
%

(4
8,

73
4.

03
)

NR
 / 

AA
NR

1.
51

1.
43

54
47

12
2K

7
Lo

s A
ng

el
es

 M
et

ro
 T

ra
ns

it 
Au

th
 T

E-
RE

V
5.

13
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

/2
02

5
2,

80
0,

00
0.

00
12

/2
9/

20
21

1.
28

%
3,

15
9,

80
0.

00
3,

03
6,

89
2.

32
10

0.
27

5.
00

%
2,

80
7,

53
2.

00
35

,9
10

.0
0

2.
52

%
(2

29
,3

60
.3

2)
Aa

1 
/ A

AA
NR

2.
26

2.
08

91
41

2G
U9

4
Un

iv
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

A 
Re

ve
nu

es
 T

E-
RE

V
3.

06
3%

 D
ue

 7
/1

/2
02

5
1,

19
5,

00
0.

00
12

/2
9/

20
21

1.
21

%
1,

27
0,

70
3.

25
1,

24
5,

44
9.

12
95

.8
2

4.
97

%
1,

14
5,

06
0.

95
6,

10
0.

48
1.

02
%

(1
00

,3
88

.1
7)

Aa
2 

/ A
A

AA
2.

34
2.

21

13
06

3D
M

A3
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

St
at

e 
TE

-G
O

2.
65

%
 D

ue
 4

/1
/2

02
6

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

12
/2

9/
20

21
1.

25
%

3,
17

3,
52

0.
00

3,
12

5,
84

1.
08

93
.9

5
4.

78
%

2,
81

8,
41

0.
00

33
,1

25
.0

0
2.

53
%

(3
07

,4
31

.0
8)

Aa
2 

/ A
A-

AA
3.

09
2.

88

To
ta

l M
un

ici
pa

l B
on

ds
15

,4
35

,0
00

.0
0

1.
47

%
16

,1
48

,9
94

.9
5

15
,9

39
,0

70
.2

8
4.

99
%

15
,0

40
,3

26
.3

5
15

6,
91

9.
03

13
.4

9%
(8

98
,7

43
.9

3)
Aa

2 
/ A

A
AA

1.
67

1.
57

NE
GO

TI
AB

LE
 C

D

87
16

4X
ZL

3
Sy

nc
hr

on
y 

Ba
nk

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
1.

3%
 D

ue
 4

/1
7/

20
23

20
0,

00
0.

00
04

/1
3/

20
20

1.
29

%
20

0,
05

6.
00

20
0,

00
2.

39
99

.5
9

4.
43

%
19

9,
17

7.
00

96
1.

64
0.

18
%

(8
25

.3
9)

NR
 / 

NR
NR

0.
13

0.
13

05
58

0A
XS

8
BM

W
 C

or
p 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

0.
25

%
 D

ue
 5

/2
2/

20
23

20
0,

00
0.

00
11

/1
3/

20
20

0.
25

%
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
99

.0
2

4.
52

%
19

8,
04

8.
20

13
7.

50
0.

18
%

(1
,9

51
.8

0)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
0.

23
0.

23

07
37

1C
XM

6
Be

al
 B

an
k 

US
A 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

0.
6%

 D
ue

 1
/3

/2
02

4
25

0,
00

0.
00

11
/3

0/
20

22
0.

60
%

25
0,

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

96
.3

1
5.

10
%

24
0,

78
4.

50
22

6.
03

0.
21

%
(9

,2
15

.5
0)

NR
 / 

NR
NR

0.
85

0.
82

33
64

8G
BG

7
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

25
0,

00
0.

00
01

/1
2/

20
22

0.
50

%
25

0,
00

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
96

.1
5

5.
03

%
24

0,
37

3.
00

58
.2

2
0.

21
%

(9
,6

27
.0

0)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
0.

87
0.

87

87
27

0L
DV

2
TI

AA
 F

SB
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
4%

 D
ue

 4
/9

/2
02

4
20

0,
00

0.
00

01
/0

5/
20

21
0.

40
%

20
0,

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

94
.9

9
5.

02
%

18
9,

98
2.

80
31

7.
78

0.
17

%
(1

0,
01

7.
20

)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
1.

11
1.

10

02
77

2J
CZ

1
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
24

5,
00

0.
00

06
/0

8/
20

21
0.

34
%

24
4,

38
7.

50
24

4,
74

6.
02

94
.2

7
5.

08
%

23
0,

95
6.

85
13

.4
2

0.
20

%
(1

3,
78

9.
17

)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
1.

23
1.

22

31
30

AP
Q

32
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

 0
2/

24
/2

02
2

0.
75

%
 D

ue
 5

/2
4/

20
24

20
0,

00
0.

00
11

/0
1/

20
21

0.
91

%
20

0,
00

3.
47

20
0,

00
1.

67
94

.6
1

5.
30

%
18

9,
22

3.
80

40
4.

17
0.

17
%

(1
0,

77
7.

87
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

NR
1.

24
1.

20

31
30

AQ
U4

3
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 5

/2
4/

20
22

1.
35

%
 D

ue
 5

/2
4/

20
24

23
5,

00
0.

00
02

/0
2/

20
22

1.
31

%
23

5,
00

3.
86

23
5,

00
2.

06
95

.3
2

5.
32

%
22

4,
01

2.
81

61
.6

9
0.

20
%

(1
0,

98
9.

25
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

NR
1.

24
1.

19

52
16

8U
HT

2
Le

ad
er

 B
an

k 
NA

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 6
/3

/2
02

4
24

5,
00

0.
00

06
/0

8/
20

21
0.

34
%

24
4,

37
2.

80
24

4,
73

5.
55

94
.1

5
5.

08
%

23
0,

67
5.

83
14

7.
67

0.
20

%
(1

4,
05

9.
72

)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
1.

26
1.

23

64
94

47
UP

2
Ne

w
 Y

or
k 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 B

an
k 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD 0.

35
%

 D
ue

 6
/3

/2
02

4

24
5,

00
0.

00
06

/0
8/

20
21

0.
35

%
24

5,
00

0.
00

24
5,

00
0.

00
94

.2
7

5.
08

%
23

0,
97

1.
79

20
6.

74
0.

21
%

(1
4,

02
8.

21
)

NR
 / 

NR
NR

1.
26

1.
23

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 5

50



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 2
02

3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

Ac
cr

ue
d 

In
t.

%
 o

f P
or

t.
Ga

in
/L

os
s

M
oo

dy
/S

&
P 

Fi
tc

h
M

at
ur

ity
Du

ra
tio

n

NE
GO

TI
AB

LE
 C

D

39
57

3L
BJ

6
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
24

5,
00

0.
00

06
/0

8/
20

21
0.

45
%

24
5,

00
0.

00
24

5,
00

0.
00

94
.2

0
5.

12
%

23
0,

78
2.

65
84

.5
8

0.
20

%
(1

4,
21

7.
35

)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
1.

30
1.

26

54
91

04
VA

2
LU

AN
A 

SA
VI

NG
S 

BA
NK

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 7
/1

/2
02

4
25

0,
00

0.
00

12
/3

0/
20

20
0.

25
%

25
0,

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

93
.8

1
5.

09
%

23
4,

52
8.

25
10

4.
45

0.
21

%
(1

5,
47

1.
75

)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
1.

34
1.

30

88
24

1T
LS

7
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

20
0,

00
0.

00
07

/2
2/

20
21

0.
50

%
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
93

.7
8

5.
05

%
18

7,
56

3.
00

2.
74

0.
17

%
(1

2,
43

7.
00

)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
1.

42
1.

41

90
34

8J
V3

1
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

20
0,

00
0.

00
10

/1
9/

20
21

0.
70

%
20

0,
00

0.
00

20
0,

00
0.

00
93

.0
7

5.
10

%
18

6,
13

4.
60

7.
67

0.
17

%
(1

3,
86

5.
40

)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
1.

67
1.

61

79
54

50
5R

2
Sa

lli
e 

M
ae

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
1.

95
%

 D
ue

 1
1/

20
/2

02
4

20
0,

00
0.

00
11

/2
2/

20
19

2.
01

%
19

9,
47

0.
00

19
9,

81
7.

04
94

.9
3

5.
00

%
18

9,
85

3.
00

1,
09

4.
17

0.
17

%
(9

,9
64

.0
4)

NR
 / 

NR
NR

1.
73

1.
68

61
76

8E
BL

6
M

or
ga

n 
St

an
le

y 
Pr

iv
at

e 
Ba

nk
 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

1.
7%

 D
ue

 3
/5

/2
02

5

24
5,

00
0.

00
04

/0
1/

20
22

1.
70

%
24

5,
00

0.
00

24
5,

00
0.

00
93

.6
8

5.
03

%
22

9,
52

4.
58

2,
01

9.
74

0.
21

%
(1

5,
47

5.
42

)
NR

 / 
NR

NR
2.

02
1.

92

To
ta

l N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
3,

61
0,

00
0.

00
0.

73
%

3,
60

8,
29

3.
63

3,
60

9,
30

4.
73

5.
03

%
3,

43
2,

59
2.

66
5,

84
8.

21
3.

05
%

(1
76

,7
12

.0
7)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

NR
1.

18
1.

15

US
 T

RE
AS

UR
Y

91
28

2C
GH

8
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
No

te
3.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/3
1/

20
28

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/0

3/
20

23
3.

61
%

2,
98

4,
41

4.
06

2,
98

4,
61

1.
03

96
.9

6
4.

19
%

2,
90

8,
82

7.
00

8,
41

1.
60

2.
59

%
(7

5,
78

4.
03

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

A
4.

93
4.

45

91
28

2C
FT

3
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
No

te
4%

 D
ue

 1
0/

31
/2

02
9

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/2

1/
20

23
4.

08
%

2,
98

5,
11

7.
19

2,
98

5,
15

9.
83

99
.4

1
4.

10
%

2,
98

2,
30

6.
00

40
,1

10
.5

0
2.

68
%

(2
,8

53
.8

3)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

A
6.

68
5.

72

91
28

2C
FY

2
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
No

te
3.

87
5%

 D
ue

 1
1/

30
/2

02
9

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/0

8/
20

23
3.

77
%

3,
01

9,
33

5.
94

3,
01

9,
18

0.
38

98
.7

2
4.

09
%

2,
96

1,
56

4.
00

29
,0

62
.5

0
2.

65
%

(5
7,

61
6.

38
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

6.
76

5.
82

91
28

2C
GJ

4
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
No

te
3.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/3
1/

20
30

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

01
/3

0/
20

23
3.

62
%

2,
97

7,
26

5.
63

2,
97

7,
52

3.
47

96
.5

8
4.

07
%

2,
89

7,
34

3.
00

8,
41

1.
60

2.
58

%
(8

0,
18

0.
47

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

A
6.

93
6.

05

91
28

2C
GQ

8
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
No

te
4%

 D
ue

 2
/2

8/
20

30
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/2
4/

20
23

4.
10

%
99

4,
17

9.
69

99
4,

18
1.

97
99

.6
3

4.
06

%
99

6,
25

0.
00

10
8.

70
0.

88
%

2,
06

8.
03

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

7.
01

6.
05

91
28

2C
FV

8
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
No

te
4.

12
5%

 D
ue

 1
1/

15
/2

03
2

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

02
/2

1/
20

23
3.

94
%

1,
52

2,
50

0.
00

1,
52

2,
45

5.
68

10
1.

59
3.

93
%

1,
52

3,
90

7.
00

18
,1

18
.0

9
1.

37
%

1,
45

1.
32

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

9.
72

7.
87

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 6

51



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

As
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 2
02

3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

Ac
cr

ue
d 

In
t.

%
 o

f P
or

t.
Ga

in
/L

os
s

M
oo

dy
/S

&
P 

Fi
tc

h
M

at
ur

ity
Du

ra
tio

n

US
 T

RE
AS

UR
Y

91
28

2C
GM

7
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
No

te
3.

5%
 D

ue
 2

/1
5/

20
33

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
3.

67
%

2,
95

6,
87

5.
00

2,
95

7,
04

0.
28

96
.7

0
3.

90
%

2,
90

1,
09

3.
00

4,
06

0.
78

2.
58

%
(5

5,
94

7.
28

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

A
9.

97
8.

29

To
ta

l U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

17
,5

00
,0

00
.0

0
3.

79
%

17
,4

39
,6

87
.5

1
17

,4
40

,1
52

.6
4

4.
06

%
17

,1
71

,2
90

.0
0

10
8,

28
3.

77
15

.3
3%

(2
68

,8
62

.6
4)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

7.
28

6.
22

TO
TA

L P
O

RT
FO

LI
O

11
6,

36
2,

19
7.

67
2.

49
%

11
6,

82
7,

81
1.

35
11

6,
63

4,
18

3.
63

4.
76

%
11

2,
24

1,
78

4.
88

45
3,

51
0.

47
10

0.
00

%
(4

,3
92

,3
98

.7
5)

Aa
1 

/ A
A+

AA
A

2.
81

2.
49

TO
TA

L M
AR

KE
T 

VA
LU

E 
PL

US
 A

CC
RU

ED
11

2,
69

5,
29

5.
35

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 7

52



Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Le
dg

er
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

 
Ty

pe
Se

tt
le

m
en

t 
Da

te
CU

SI
P

Q
ua

nt
ity

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Pr

ice
Ac

q/
Di

sp
Yi

el
d

Am
ou

nt
In

te
re

st
Pu

r/
So

ld
To

ta
l A

m
ou

nt
Ga

in
/L

os
s

AC
Q

UI
SI

TI
O

NS

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

1/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

10
,3

55
.5

4
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Cl

as
s Y

1.
00

0
3.

83
%

10
,3

55
.5

4
0.

00
10

,3
55

.5
4

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

1/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

17
4,

69
4.

33
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Cl

as
s Y

1.
00

0
3.

83
%

17
4,

69
4.

33
0.

00
17

4,
69

4.
33

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

1/
20

23
59

21
79

KF
1

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
ET

 LI
FE

 G
LO

B 
FU

ND
IN

G 
I N

ot
e

5.
05

%
 D

ue
 1

/6
/2

02
8

10
1.

56
9

4.
69

%
1,

01
5,

69
0.

00
3,

50
6.

94
1,

01
9,

19
6.

94
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

1/
20

23
64

95
2W

EY
5

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ne
w

 Y
or

k 
Lif

e 
Gl

ob
al

 N
ot

e
4.

85
%

 D
ue

 1
/9

/2
02

8
10

1.
40

4
4.

53
%

1,
01

4,
04

0.
00

2,
96

3.
89

1,
01

7,
00

3.
89

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

1/
20

23
75

61
09

AU
8

56
3,

00
0.

00
Re

al
ty

 In
co

m
e 

Co
rp

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 

10
/1

5/
20

27
3.

65
%

 D
ue

 1
/1

5/
20

28

95
.7

07
4.

63
%

53
8,

83
0.

41
91

3.
31

53
9,

74
3.

72
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

1/
20

23
78

01
6F

ZW
7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ro
ya

l B
an

k 
of

 C
an

ad
a 

No
te

4.
9%

 D
ue

 1
/1

2/
20

28
10

0.
49

0
4.

79
%

1,
00

4,
90

0.
00

2,
58

6.
11

1,
00

7,
48

6.
11

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

1/
20

23
89

23
6T

KQ
7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

To
yo

ta
 M

ot
or

 C
re

di
t C

or
p 

No
te

4.
62

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
28

10
0.

67
9

4.
47

%
1,

00
6,

79
0.

00
2,

44
0.

97
1,

00
9,

23
0.

97
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

2/
20

23
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

95
.6

33
4.

08
%

1,
91

2,
65

6.
25

19
4.

44
1,

91
2,

85
0.

69
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

6/
20

23
91

28
2C

GH
8

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
5%

 D
ue

 1
/3

1/
20

28
99

.4
80

3.
61

%
2,

98
4,

41
4.

06
1,

74
0.

33
2,

98
6,

15
4.

39
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

8/
20

23
02

31
35

CP
9

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Am
az

on
.c

om
 In

c C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 

11
/1

/2
02

7
4.

55
%

 D
ue

 1
2/

1/
20

27

10
0.

52
1

4.
43

%
1,

00
5,

21
0.

00
8,

46
8.

06
1,

01
3,

67
8.

06
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

8/
20

23
89

11
5A

2M
3

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

To
ro

nt
o-

Do
m

in
io

n 
Ba

nk
 N

ot
e

5.
15

6%
 D

ue
 1

/1
0/

20
28

10
1.

50
1

4.
81

%
1,

01
5,

01
0.

00
4,

01
0.

22
1,

01
9,

02
0.

22
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

9/
20

23
24

42
2E

W
R6

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Jo
hn

 D
ee

re
 C

ap
ita

l C
or

p 
No

te
4.

75
%

 D
ue

 1
/2

0/
20

28
10

1.
27

4
4.

46
%

1,
01

2,
74

0.
00

3,
95

8.
33

1,
01

6,
69

8.
33

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

9/
20

23
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
95

.5
23

4.
14

%
1,

91
0,

46
8.

75
1,

46
5.

78
1,

91
1,

93
4.

53
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/0

9/
20

23
91

28
2C

FY
2

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
87

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
30

/2
02

9
10

0.
64

5
3.

77
%

3,
01

9,
33

5.
94

22
,6

75
.1

4
3,

04
2,

01
1.

08
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/1

0/
20

23
75

61
09

AU
8

43
7,

00
0.

00
Re

al
ty

 In
co

m
e 

Co
rp

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 

10
/1

5/
20

27
3.

65
%

 D
ue

 1
/1

5/
20

28

95
.5

64
4.

67
%

41
7,

61
4.

68
1,

10
7.

67
41

8,
72

2.
35

0.
00

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 8

53



Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Le
dg

er
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

 
Ty

pe
Se

tt
le

m
en

t 
Da

te
CU

SI
P

Q
ua

nt
ity

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Pr

ice
Ac

q/
Di

sp
Yi

el
d

Am
ou

nt
In

te
re

st
Pu

r/
So

ld
To

ta
l A

m
ou

nt
Ga

in
/L

os
s

AC
Q

UI
SI

TI
O

NS

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/1

2/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

10
6.

16
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Cl

as
s Y

1.
00

0
3.

83
%

10
6.

16
0.

00
10

6.
16

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/1

5/
20

23
91

28
2C

GM
7

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
5%

 D
ue

 2
/1

5/
20

33
99

.1
80

3.
60

%
1,

48
7,

69
5.

31
0.

00
1,

48
7,

69
5.

31
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/1

5/
20

23
91

28
2C

GM
7

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
5%

 D
ue

 2
/1

5/
20

33
97

.9
45

3.
75

%
1,

46
9,

17
9.

69
0.

00
1,

46
9,

17
9.

69
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/1

6/
20

23
43

85
16

CJ
3

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ho
ne

yw
el

l I
nt

l C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 

01
/1

5/
20

28
4.

95
%

 D
ue

 2
/1

5/
20

28

10
1.

89
6

4.
52

%
1,

01
8,

96
0.

00
13

7.
50

1,
01

9,
09

7.
50

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/1

6/
20

23
91

32
4P

EP
3

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Un
ite

d 
He

al
th

 G
ro

up
 In

c C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 

Co
nt

 1
/1

5/
20

28
5.

25
%

 D
ue

 2
/1

5/
20

28

10
2.

42
7

4.
70

%
1,

02
4,

27
0.

00
14

5.
83

1,
02

4,
41

5.
83

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/1

7/
20

23
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
97

.3
59

4.
30

%
1,

94
7,

18
7.

50
3,

46
6.

67
1,

95
0,

65
4.

17
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/2

1/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

52
.0

2
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Cl

as
s Y

1.
00

0
3.

83
%

52
.0

2
0.

00
52

.0
2

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/2

2/
20

23
91

28
2C

FT
3

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

4%
 D

ue
 1

0/
31

/2
02

9
99

.5
04

4.
08

%
2,

98
5,

11
7.

19
37

,7
90

.0
6

3,
02

2,
90

7.
25

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/2

2/
20

23
91

28
2C

FV
8

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

4.
12

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
15

/2
03

2
10

1.
50

0
3.

94
%

1,
52

2,
50

0.
00

16
,9

21
.6

2
1,

53
9,

42
1.

62
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/2

4/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

1,
58

6.
25

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
1,

58
6.

25
0.

00
1,

58
6.

25
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/2

6/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

4,
00

0.
00

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
4,

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/2

7/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

27
,1

18
.9

0
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Cl

as
s Y

1.
00

0
4.

06
%

27
,1

18
.9

0
0.

00
27

,1
18

.9
0

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/2

8/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

31
,9

54
.4

5
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Cl

as
s Y

1.
00

0
4.

06
%

31
,9

54
.4

5
0.

00
31

,9
54

.4
5

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

02
/2

8/
20

23
91

28
2C

GQ
8

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

4%
 D

ue
 2

/2
8/

20
30

99
.4

18
4.

10
%

99
4,

17
9.

69
0.

00
99

4,
17

9.
69

0.
00

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 9

54



Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Le
dg

er
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

 
Ty

pe
Se

tt
le

m
en

t 
Da

te
CU

SI
P

Q
ua

nt
ity

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Pr

ice
Ac

q/
Di

sp
Yi

el
d

Am
ou

nt
In

te
re

st
Pu

r/
So

ld
To

ta
l A

m
ou

nt
Ga

in
/L

os
s

AC
Q

UI
SI

TI
O

NS

Su
bt

ot
al

30
,7

49
,8

67
.6

5
30

,5
56

,6
57

.1
2

11
4,

49
2.

87
30

,6
71

,1
49

.9
9

0.
00

TO
TA

L A
CQ

UI
SI

TI
O

NS
30

,7
49

,8
67

.6
5

30
,5

56
,6

57
.1

2
11

4,
49

2.
87

30
,6

71
,1

49
.9

9
0.

00

DI
SP

O
SI

TI
O

NS

Sa
le

02
/0

1/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

4,
59

2,
66

1.
63

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
4,

59
2,

66
1.

63
0.

00
4,

59
2,

66
1.

63
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/0

2/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

1,
91

2,
85

0.
69

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
1,

91
2,

85
0.

69
0.

00
1,

91
2,

85
0.

69
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/0

6/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

2,
98

6,
15

4.
39

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
2,

98
6,

15
4.

39
0.

00
2,

98
6,

15
4.

39
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/0

8/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

2,
03

2,
69

8.
28

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
2,

03
2,

69
8.

28
0.

00
2,

03
2,

69
8.

28
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/0

9/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

1,
01

6,
69

8.
33

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
1,

01
6,

69
8.

33
0.

00
1,

01
6,

69
8.

33
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/0

9/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

1,
91

1,
93

4.
53

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
1,

91
1,

93
4.

53
0.

00
1,

91
1,

93
4.

53
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/0

9/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

3,
04

2,
01

1.
08

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
3,

04
2,

01
1.

08
0.

00
3,

04
2,

01
1.

08
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/1

0/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

41
8,

72
2.

35
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Cl

as
s Y

1.
00

0
3.

83
%

41
8,

72
2.

35
0.

00
41

8,
72

2.
35

0.
00

Sa
le

02
/1

5/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

1,
48

7,
69

5.
31

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
1,

48
7,

69
5.

31
0.

00
1,

48
7,

69
5.

31
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/1

5/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

1,
46

9,
17

9.
69

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
1,

46
9,

17
9.

69
0.

00
1,

46
9,

17
9.

69
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/1

6/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

2,
04

3,
51

3.
33

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
2,

04
3,

51
3.

33
0.

00
2,

04
3,

51
3.

33
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/1

7/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

1,
95

0,
65

4.
17

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
1,

95
0,

65
4.

17
0.

00
1,

95
0,

65
4.

17
0.

00

Sa
le

02
/2

2/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

4,
56

2,
32

8.
87

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

3.
83

%
4,

56
2,

32
8.

87
0.

00
4,

56
2,

32
8.

87
0.

00

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

0

55



Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Le
dg

er
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

 
Ty

pe
Se

tt
le

m
en

t 
Da

te
CU

SI
P

Q
ua

nt
ity

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Pr

ice
Ac

q/
Di

sp
Yi

el
d

Am
ou

nt
In

te
re

st
Pu

r/
So

ld
To

ta
l A

m
ou

nt
Ga

in
/L

os
s

DI
SP

O
SI

TI
O

NS

Sa
le

02
/2

8/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

99
4,

17
9.

69
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Cl

as
s Y

1.
00

0
4.

06
%

99
4,

17
9.

69
0.

00
99

4,
17

9.
69

0.
00

Su
bt

ot
al

30
,4

21
,2

82
.3

4
30

,4
21

,2
82

.3
4

0.
00

30
,4

21
,2

82
.3

4
0.

00

Se
cu

rit
y 

W
ith

dr
aw

al
02

/2
7/

20
23

31
84

6V
20

3
79

1.
25

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 

Cl
as

s Y
1.

00
0

79
1.

25
0.

00
79

1.
25

0.
00

Su
bt

ot
al

79
1.

25
79

1.
25

0.
00

79
1.

25
0.

00

TO
TA

L D
IS

PO
SI

TI
O

NS
30

,4
22

,0
73

.5
9

30
,4

22
,0

73
.5

9
0.

00
30

,4
22

,0
73

.5
9

0.
00

O
TH

ER
 T

RA
NS

AC
TI

O
NS

In
te

re
st

02
/0

1/
20

23
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
0

93
.6

4
0.

00
93

.6
4

0.
00

In
te

re
st

02
/0

1/
20

23
79

67
20

M
X5

1,
04

5,
00

0.
00

Sa
n 

Be
rn

ar
di

no
 C

A 
Cm

nt
y 

CL
G 

DI
 S

TE
-

GO 1.
96

4%
 D

ue
 8

/1
/2

02
3

0.
00

0
10

,2
61

.9
0

0.
00

10
,2

61
.9

0
0.

00

In
te

re
st

02
/1

2/
20

23
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

0
10

6.
16

0.
00

10
6.

16
0.

00

In
te

re
st

02
/2

1/
20

23
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
0

52
.0

2
0.

00
52

.0
2

0.
00

In
te

re
st

02
/2

4/
20

23
31

30
AQ

U4
3

23
5,

00
0.

00
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 5

/2
4/

20
22

1.
35

%
 D

ue
 5

/2
4/

20
24

0.
00

0
1,

58
6.

25
0.

00
1,

58
6.

25
0.

00

In
te

re
st

02
/2

6/
20

23
31

30
AL

F2
5

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
 8

/2
6/

20
21

0.
4%

 D
ue

 1
1/

26
/2

02
4

0.
00

0
4,

00
0.

00
0.

00
4,

00
0.

00
0.

00

In
te

re
st

02
/2

7/
20

23
31

30
AQ

ZE
6

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

tr
 5

/2
7/

20
22

1.
8%

 D
ue

 2
/2

7/
20

24
0.

00
0

27
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
27

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

In
te

re
st

02
/2

7/
20

23
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

0
11

8.
90

0.
00

11
8.

90
0.

00

In
te

re
st

02
/2

8/
20

23
31

30
AR

HG
9

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 N
ot

e
2.

12
5%

 D
ue

 2
/2

8/
20

24
0.

00
0

31
,8

75
.0

0
0.

00
31

,8
75

.0
0

0.
00

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

1

56



Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Le
dg

er
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

 
Ty

pe
Se

tt
le

m
en

t 
Da

te
CU

SI
P

Q
ua

nt
ity

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Pr

ice
Ac

q/
Di

sp
Yi

el
d

Am
ou

nt
In

te
re

st
Pu

r/
So

ld
To

ta
l A

m
ou

nt
Ga

in
/L

os
s

O
TH

ER
 T

RA
NS

AC
TI

O
NS

In
te

re
st

02
/2

8/
20

23
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD 0.
5%

 D
ue

 7
/3

0/
20

24

0.
00

0
79

.4
5

0.
00

79
.4

5
0.

00

Su
bt

ot
al

10
,4

20
,0

00
.0

0
75

,1
73

.3
2

0.
00

75
,1

73
.3

2
0.

00

Di
vi

de
nd

02
/0

1/
20

23
31

84
6V

20
3

42
,2

14
,2

46
.8

3
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 
Cl

as
s Y

0.
00

0
17

4,
69

4.
33

0.
00

17
4,

69
4.

33
0.

00

Su
bt

ot
al

42
,2

14
,2

46
.8

3
17

4,
69

4.
33

0.
00

17
4,

69
4.

33
0.

00

TO
TA

L O
TH

ER
 T

RA
NS

AC
TI

O
NS

52
,6

34
,2

46
.8

3
24

9,
86

7.
65

0.
00

24
9,

86
7.

65
0.

00

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

2

57



In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Tr
ad

e 
Da

te
Se

tt
le

 D
at

e
Un

its

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: B

eg
in

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: A

cq
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

: D
isp

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: E

nd

Pr
io

r A
cc

ru
ed

In
c.

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
En

di
ng

 A
cc

ru
ed

To
ta

l I
nt

er
es

t

Ac
cr

. O
f D

isc
ou

nt
Am

or
t. 

O
f P

re
m

iu
m

Ne
t A

cc
re

t/
Am

or
t

In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

FI
XE

D 
IN

CO
M

E 
   

   
   

   
   

  

02
31

35
CP

9
Am

az
on

.c
om

 In
c  

   
   

   
   

  
Ca

lla
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 1

1/
1/

20
27

  
4.

55
%

 D
ue

 1
2/

01
/2

02
7

02
/0

6/
20

23
02

/0
8/

20
23

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

5,
21

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

5,
14

7.
73

0.
00

(8
,4

68
.0

6)
11

,3
75

.0
0

2,
90

6.
94

0.
00

62
.2

7
(6

2.
27

)
2,

84
4.

67

2,
84

4.
67

13
06

3D
DG

0
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

St
at

e 
   

   
   

   
 

TE
-G

O 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

25
%

 D
ue

 1
0/

01
/2

02
3

01
/2

5/
20

19
01

/2
5/

20
19

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
99

2,
46

8.
28

0.
00

0.
00

1,
99

3,
33

9.
72

15
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
18

,7
50

.0
0

3,
75

0.
00

87
1.

44
0.

00
87

1.
44

4,
62

1.
44

4,
62

1.
44

13
06

3D
LZ

9
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

St
at

e 
   

   
   

   
 

ST
E-

GO
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3%

 D
ue

 0
4/

01
/2

02
4

11
/3

0/
20

22
11

/3
0/

20
22

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
08

5,
46

1.
58

0.
00

0.
00

3,
07

9,
83

1.
17

30
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
37

,5
00

.0
0

7,
50

0.
00

0.
00

5,
63

0.
41

(5
,6

30
.4

1)
1,

86
9.

59

1,
86

9.
59

13
06

3D
M

A3
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

St
at

e 
   

   
   

   
 

TE
-G

O 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

65
%

 D
ue

 0
4/

01
/2

02
6

12
/2

9/
20

21
12

/2
9/

20
21

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
12

8,
96

7.
57

0.
00

0.
00

3,
12

5,
84

1.
08

26
,5

00
.0

0
0.

00
33

,1
25

.0
0

6,
62

5.
00

0.
00

3,
12

6.
49

(3
,1

26
.4

9)
3,

49
8.

51

3,
49

8.
51

24
42

2E
W

R6
Jo

hn
 D

ee
re

 C
ap

ita
l C

or
p 

   
   

No
te

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4.

75
%

 D
ue

 0
1/

20
/2

02
8

02
/0

7/
20

23
02

/0
9/

20
23

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
01

2,
74

0.
00

0.
00

1,
01

2,
59

8.
91

0.
00

(3
,9

58
.3

3)
6,

86
1.

11
2,

90
2.

78

0.
00

14
1.

09
(1

41
.0

9)
2,

76
1.

69

2,
76

1.
69

31
30

AL
F2

5
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

 8
/2

6/
20

21
   

0.
4%

 D
ue

 1
1/

26
/2

02
4

12
/2

6/
20

21
12

/2
6/

20
21

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
44

4.
44

4,
00

0.
00

11
1.

11
66

6.
67

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

66
6.

67

66
6.

67

31
30

AL
ZA

5
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
tr

ly
 7

/2
9/

20
21

 
0.

75
%

 D
ue

 0
4/

29
/2

02
6

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

28
0,

00
0.

00

28
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
28

0,
00

0.
00

53
6.

67
0.

00
71

1.
67

17
5.

00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
5.

00

17
5.

00

31
30

AM
M

T6
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 6

/1
0/

20
22

 
0.

69
%

 D
ue

 0
6/

10
/2

02
5

06
/1

0/
20

21
06

/1
0/

20
21

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
95

5.
00

0.
00

3,
10

5.
00

1,
15

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
15

0.
00

1,
15

0.
00

31
30

AM
TP

7
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 9

/2
9/

20
21

 
0.

4%
 D

ue
 0

8/
29

/2
02

4

06
/0

8/
20

21
06

/0
8/

20
21

4,
50

0,
00

0.
00

4,
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
60

0.
00

0.
00

3,
10

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

1,
50

0.
00

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

3

58



In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Tr
ad

e 
Da

te
Se

tt
le

 D
at

e
Un

its

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: B

eg
in

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: A

cq
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

: D
isp

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: E

nd

Pr
io

r A
cc

ru
ed

In
c.

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
En

di
ng

 A
cc

ru
ed

To
ta

l I
nt

er
es

t

Ac
cr

. O
f D

isc
ou

nt
Am

or
t. 

O
f P

re
m

iu
m

Ne
t A

cc
re

t/
Am

or
t

In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

31
30

AM
TX

0
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 9

/3
0/

20
21

 
0.

62
5%

 D
ue

 0
6/

30
/2

02
6

06
/0

8/
20

21
06

/0
8/

20
21

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
61

4.
58

0.
00

3,
17

7.
08

1,
56

2.
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
56

2.
50

1,
56

2.
50

31
30

AM
UB

6
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 9

/3
0/

20
21

 
0.

6%
 D

ue
 0

6/
30

/2
02

6

06
/0

9/
20

21
06

/0
9/

20
21

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

77
5.

00
0.

00
1,

52
5.

00
75

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

75
0.

00

75
0.

00

31
30

AQ
GT

4
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 2
X 

1/
13

/2
02

3 
   

1.
1%

 D
ue

 0
1/

13
/2

02
5

01
/0

3/
20

22
01

/0
3/

20
22

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

99
7,

72
7.

52
0.

00
0.

00
99

7,
81

6.
89

55
0.

00
0.

00
1,

46
6.

67
91

6.
67

89
.3

7
0.

00
89

.3
7

1,
00

6.
04

1,
00

6.
04

31
30

AQ
ZE

6
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
tr

 5
/2

7/
20

22
   

1.
8%

 D
ue

 0
2/

27
/2

02
4

02
/1

4/
20

22
02

/1
4/

20
22

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

23
,1

00
.0

0
27

,0
00

.0
0

60
0.

00
4,

50
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

31
30

AQ
ZX

4
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
tr

 6
/1

4/
20

22
   

1.
87

5%
 D

ue
 0

3/
14

/2
02

4

02
/1

5/
20

22
02

/1
5/

20
22

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

14
,2

70
.8

3
0.

00
17

,3
95

.8
3

3,
12

5.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
12

5.
00

3,
12

5.
00

31
30

AR
E7

2
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 1
X 

3/
28

/2
02

3 
   

1.
5%

 D
ue

 0
3/

28
/2

02
4

03
/1

4/
20

22
03

/1
4/

20
22

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

10
,2

50
.0

0
0.

00
12

,7
50

.0
0

2,
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

31
30

AR
FK

2
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

y 
7/

12
/2

02
2 

 
2.

25
%

 D
ue

 1
0/

12
/2

02
3

03
/1

8/
20

22
03

/1
8/

20
22

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
52

0.
83

0.
00

9,
14

5.
83

5,
62

5.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
62

5.
00

5,
62

5.
00

31
30

AR
HG

9
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

No
te

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

12
5%

 D
ue

 0
2/

28
/2

02
4

03
/2

5/
20

22
03

/2
5/

20
22

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
99

8,
09

8.
38

0.
00

0.
00

2,
99

8,
23

4.
21

27
,0

93
.7

5
31

,8
75

.0
0

53
1.

25
5,

31
2.

50

13
5.

83
0.

00
13

5.
83

5,
44

8.
33

5,
44

8.
33

31
33

EM
LV

2
FF

CB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 4
/5

/2
02

1 
  

0.
27

%
 D

ue
 0

4/
05

/2
02

4

01
/0

5/
20

21
01

/0
5/

20
21

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

4,
35

0.
00

0.
00

5,
47

5.
00

1,
12

5.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
12

5.
00

1,
12

5.
00

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

4

59



In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Tr
ad

e 
Da

te
Se

tt
le

 D
at

e
Un

its

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: B

eg
in

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: A

cq
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

: D
isp

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: E

nd

Pr
io

r A
cc

ru
ed

In
c.

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
En

di
ng

 A
cc

ru
ed

To
ta

l I
nt

er
es

t

Ac
cr

. O
f D

isc
ou

nt
Am

or
t. 

O
f P

re
m

iu
m

Ne
t A

cc
re

t/
Am

or
t

In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

31
33

EM
M

X7
FF

CB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 4
/1

3/
20

21
  

0.
18

%
 D

ue
 0

7/
13

/2
02

3

01
/1

3/
20

21
01

/1
3/

20
21

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

18
0.

00
0.

00
48

0.
00

30
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

30
0.

00

30
0.

00

31
33

EN
EJ

5
FF

CB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

No
te

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

87
5%

 D
ue

 1
1/

18
/2

02
4

11
/1

8/
20

21
11

/1
8/

20
21

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
99

8,
62

3.
36

0.
00

0.
00

1,
99

8,
68

2.
12

3,
54

8.
61

0.
00

5,
00

6.
94

1,
45

8.
33

58
.7

6
0.

00
58

.7
6

1,
51

7.
09

1,
51

7.
09

31
35

G0
6G

3
FN

M
A 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
5%

 D
ue

 1
1/

07
/2

02
5

11
/1

2/
20

20
11

/1
2/

20
20

6,
00

0,
00

0.
00

5,
98

8,
08

6.
33

0.
00

0.
00

5,
98

8,
41

6.
61

7,
00

0.
00

0.
00

9,
50

0.
00

2,
50

0.
00

33
0.

28
0.

00
33

0.
28

2,
83

0.
28

2,
83

0.
28

31
37

FJ
Y6

0
FH

LM
C 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

K1
58

 A
2 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
9%

 D
ue

 1
2/

25
/2

03
0

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
7/

20
23

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
94

7,
18

7.
50

0.
00

1,
94

7,
40

8.
47

0.
00

(3
,4

66
.6

7)
6,

50
0.

00
3,

03
3.

33

22
0.

97
0.

00
22

0.
97

3,
25

4.
30

3,
25

4.
30

31
37

FL
YV

0
FH

LM
C 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

K0
92

 A
2 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
29

8%
 D

ue
 0

4/
25

/2
02

9

02
/0

6/
20

23
02

/0
9/

20
23

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
91

0,
46

8.
75

0.
00

1,
91

1,
25

8.
62

0.
00

(1
,4

65
.7

8)
5,

49
6.

67
4,

03
0.

89

78
9.

87
0.

00
78

9.
87

4,
82

0.
76

4,
82

0.
76

31
37

H8
U9

0
FH

LM
C 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

K1
48

 A
2 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3.
5%

 D
ue

 0
7/

25
/2

03
2

01
/3

0/
20

23
02

/0
2/

20
23

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
91

2,
65

6.
25

0.
00

1,
91

3,
33

7.
64

0.
00

(1
94

.4
4)

5,
83

3.
33

5,
63

8.
89

68
1.

39
0.

00
68

1.
39

6,
32

0.
28

6,
32

0.
28

43
85

16
CJ

3
Ho

ne
yw

el
l I

nt
l  

   
   

   
   

  
Ca

lla
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 0

1/
15

/2
02

8 
4.

95
%

 D
ue

 0
2/

15
/2

02
8

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
6/

20
23

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
01

8,
96

0.
00

0.
00

1,
01

8,
82

4.
94

0.
00

(1
37

.5
0)

2,
20

0.
00

2,
06

2.
50

0.
00

13
5.

06
(1

35
.0

6)
1,

92
7.

44

1,
92

7.
44

48
13

3D
F4

7
JP

M
or

ga
n 

Ch
as

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l  

   
 

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

y 
5/

13
/2

02
3 

 
3.

12
5%

 D
ue

 0
5/

13
/2

02
4

05
/1

3/
20

22
05

/1
3/

20
22

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

20
,3

12
.5

0
0.

00
28

,1
25

.0
0

7,
81

2.
50

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

7,
81

2.
50

7,
81

2.
50

54
47

12
2K

7
Lo

s A
ng

el
es

 M
et

ro
 T

ra
ns

it 
Au

th
TE

-R
EV

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
13

%
 D

ue
 0

6/
01

/2
02

5

12
/2

9/
20

21
12

/2
9/

20
21

2,
80

0,
00

0.
00

3,
04

4,
95

1.
84

0.
00

0.
00

3,
03

6,
89

2.
32

23
,9

40
.0

0
0.

00
35

,9
10

.0
0

11
,9

70
.0

0

0.
00

8,
05

9.
52

(8
,0

59
.5

2)
3,

91
0.

48

3,
91

0.
48

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

5

60



In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Tr
ad

e 
Da

te
Se

tt
le

 D
at

e
Un

its

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: B

eg
in

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: A

cq
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

: D
isp

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: E

nd

Pr
io

r A
cc

ru
ed

In
c.

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
En

di
ng

 A
cc

ru
ed

To
ta

l I
nt

er
es

t

Ac
cr

. O
f D

isc
ou

nt
Am

or
t. 

O
f P

re
m

iu
m

Ne
t A

cc
re

t/
Am

or
t

In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

59
21

79
KF

1
M

ET
 LI

FE
 G

LO
B 

FU
ND

IN
G 

I  
   

  
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5.
05

%
 D

ue
 0

1/
06

/2
02

8

01
/3

0/
20

23
02

/0
1/

20
23

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
01

5,
69

0.
00

0.
00

1,
01

5,
44

5.
93

0.
00

(3
,5

06
.9

4)
7,

71
5.

28
4,

20
8.

34

0.
00

24
4.

07
(2

44
.0

7)
3,

96
4.

27

3,
96

4.
27

64
95

2W
EY

5
Ne

w
 Y

or
k 

Lif
e 

Gl
ob

al
   

   
   

 
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4.
85

%
 D

ue
 0

1/
09

/2
02

8

01
/3

0/
20

23
02

/0
1/

20
23

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
01

4,
04

0.
00

0.
00

1,
01

3,
82

1.
96

0.
00

(2
,9

63
.8

9)
7,

00
5.

56
4,

04
1.

67

0.
00

21
8.

04
(2

18
.0

4)
3,

82
3.

63

3,
82

3.
63

75
61

09
AU

8
Re

al
ty

 In
co

m
e 

Co
rp

   
   

   
   

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 1
0/

15
/2

02
7 

3.
65

%
 D

ue
 0

1/
15

/2
02

8

Va
rio

us
Va

rio
us

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

95
6,

44
5.

09
0.

00
95

7,
02

3.
81

0.
00

(2
,0

20
.9

8)
4,

66
3.

89
2,

64
2.

91

57
8.

72
0.

00
57

8.
72

3,
22

1.
63

3,
22

1.
63

78
01

6F
ZW

7
Ro

ya
l B

an
k 

of
 C

an
ad

a 
   

   
   

No
te

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4.

9%
 D

ue
 0

1/
12

/2
02

8

01
/3

0/
20

23
02

/0
1/

20
23

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

4,
90

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

4,
82

4.
03

0.
00

(2
,5

86
.1

1)
6,

66
9.

44
4,

08
3.

33

0.
00

75
.9

7
(7

5.
97

)
4,

00
7.

36

4,
00

7.
36

79
67

20
M

X5
Sa

n 
Be

rn
ar

di
no

 C
A 

Cm
nt

y 
CL

G 
DI

ST
E-

GO
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

96
4%

 D
ue

 0
8/

01
/2

02
3

03
/2

2/
20

22
03

/2
2/

20
22

1,
04

5,
00

0.
00

1,
04

6,
84

9.
59

0.
00

0.
00

1,
04

6,
56

3.
46

10
,2

61
.9

0
10

,2
61

.9
0

1,
71

0.
32

1,
71

0.
32

0.
00

28
6.

13
(2

86
.1

3)
1,

42
4.

19

1,
42

4.
19

79
73

0W
BM

1
Sa

n 
Di

eg
o 

Re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t A
gc

y 
 

ST
E-

TA
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3%

 D
ue

 0
9/

01
/2

02
4

10
/2

3/
20

19
10

/2
3/

20
19

1,
10

0,
00

0.
00

1,
11

5,
61

0.
23

0.
00

0.
00

1,
11

4,
85

4.
03

13
,7

50
.0

0
0.

00
16

,5
00

.0
0

2,
75

0.
00

0.
00

75
6.

20
(7

56
.2

0)
1,

99
3.

80

1,
99

3.
80

81
68

4L
DH

6
Se

m
itr

op
ic 

CA
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t D
ist

TE
-R

EV
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

26
2%

 D
ue

 1
2/

01
/2

02
3

10
/3

0/
20

19
11

/0
1/

20
19

1,
29

5,
00

0.
00

1,
29

6,
43

1.
68

0.
00

0.
00

1,
29

6,
29

9.
38

4,
88

2.
15

0.
00

7,
32

3.
23

2,
44

1.
08

0.
00

13
2.

30
(1

32
.3

0)
2,

30
8.

78

2,
30

8.
78

89
11

5A
2M

3
To

ro
nt

o-
Do

m
in

io
n 

Ba
nk

   
   

   
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5.
15

6%
 D

ue
 0

1/
10

/2
02

8

02
/0

6/
20

23
02

/0
8/

20
23

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
01

5,
01

0.
00

0.
00

1,
01

4,
83

4.
59

0.
00

(4
,0

10
.2

2)
7,

30
4.

33
3,

29
4.

11

0.
00

17
5.

41
(1

75
.4

1)
3,

11
8.

70

3,
11

8.
70

89
23

6T
KQ

7
To

yo
ta

 M
ot

or
 C

re
di

t C
or

p 
   

  
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4.
62

5%
 D

ue
 0

1/
12

/2
02

8

01
/3

0/
20

23
02

/0
1/

20
23

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

6,
79

0.
00

0.
00

1,
00

6,
68

4.
73

0.
00

(2
,4

40
.9

7)
6,

29
5.

14
3,

85
4.

17

0.
00

10
5.

27
(1

05
.2

7)
3,

74
8.

90

3,
74

8.
90

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

6

61



In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Tr
ad

e 
Da

te
Se

tt
le

 D
at

e
Un

its

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: B

eg
in

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: A

cq
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

: D
isp

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: E

nd

Pr
io

r A
cc

ru
ed

In
c.

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
En

di
ng

 A
cc

ru
ed

To
ta

l I
nt

er
es

t

Ac
cr

. O
f D

isc
ou

nt
Am

or
t. 

O
f P

re
m

iu
m

Ne
t A

cc
re

t/
Am

or
t

In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

91
28

2C
FT

3
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4%
 D

ue
 1

0/
31

/2
02

9

02
/2

1/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
98

5,
11

7.
19

0.
00

2,
98

5,
15

9.
83

0.
00

(3
7,

79
0.

06
)

40
,1

10
.5

0
2,

32
0.

44

42
.6

4
0.

00
42

.6
4

2,
36

3.
08

2,
36

3.
08

91
28

2C
FV

8
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4.
12

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
15

/2
03

2

02
/2

1/
20

23
02

/2
2/

20
23

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
52

2,
50

0.
00

0.
00

1,
52

2,
45

5.
68

0.
00

(1
6,

92
1.

62
)

18
,1

18
.0

9
1,

19
6.

47

0.
00

44
.3

2
(4

4.
32

)
1,

15
2.

15

1,
15

2.
15

91
28

2C
FY

2
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
87

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
30

/2
02

9

02
/0

8/
20

23
02

/0
9/

20
23

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

3,
01

9,
33

5.
94

0.
00

3,
01

9,
18

0.
38

0.
00

(2
2,

67
5.

14
)

29
,0

62
.5

0
6,

38
7.

36

0.
00

15
5.

56
(1

55
.5

6)
6,

23
1.

80

6,
23

1.
80

91
28

2C
GH

8
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
5%

 D
ue

 0
1/

31
/2

02
8

02
/0

3/
20

23
02

/0
6/

20
23

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
98

4,
41

4.
06

0.
00

2,
98

4,
61

1.
03

0.
00

(1
,7

40
.3

3)
8,

41
1.

60
6,

67
1.

27

19
6.

97
0.

00
19

6.
97

6,
86

8.
24

6,
86

8.
24

91
28

2C
GJ

4
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
5%

 D
ue

 0
1/

31
/2

03
0

01
/3

0/
20

23
01

/3
1/

20
23

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
97

7,
27

4.
52

0.
00

0.
00

2,
97

7,
52

3.
47

29
0.

06
0.

00
8,

41
1.

60
8,

12
1.

54

24
8.

95
0.

00
24

8.
95

8,
37

0.
49

8,
37

0.
49

91
28

2C
GM

7
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3.
5%

 D
ue

 0
2/

15
/2

03
3

Va
rio

us
02

/1
5/

20
23

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

2,
95

6,
87

5.
00

0.
00

2,
95

7,
04

0.
28

0.
00

0.
00

4,
06

0.
78

4,
06

0.
78

16
5.

28
0.

00
16

5.
28

4,
22

6.
06

4,
22

6.
06

91
28

2C
GQ

8
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
   

   
   

   
   

   
No

te
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4%
 D

ue
 0

2/
28

/2
03

0

02
/2

4/
20

23
02

/2
8/

20
23

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

99
4,

17
9.

69
0.

00
99

4,
18

1.
97

0.
00

0.
00

10
8.

70
10

8.
70

2.
28

0.
00

2.
28

11
0.

98

11
0.

98

91
32

4P
EP

3
Un

ite
d 

He
al

th
 G

ro
up

 In
c  

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 1
/1

5/
20

28
  

5.
25

%
 D

ue
 0

2/
15

/2
02

8

02
/1

4/
20

23
02

/1
6/

20
23

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
02

4,
27

0.
00

0.
00

1,
02

4,
09

7.
12

0.
00

(1
45

.8
3)

2,
33

3.
33

2,
18

7.
50

0.
00

17
2.

88
(1

72
.8

8)
2,

01
4.

62

2,
01

4.
62

91
41

2G
U9

4
Un

iv
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

A 
Re

ve
nu

es
TE

-R
EV

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
06

3%
 D

ue
 0

7/
01

/2
02

5

12
/2

9/
20

21
12

/2
9/

20
21

1,
19

5,
00

0.
00

1,
24

7,
10

5.
13

0.
00

0.
00

1,
24

5,
44

9.
12

3,
05

0.
24

0.
00

6,
10

0.
48

3,
05

0.
24

0.
00

1,
65

6.
01

(1
,6

56
.0

1)
1,

39
4.

23

1,
39

4.
23

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

7

62



In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Tr
ad

e 
Da

te
Se

tt
le

 D
at

e
Un

its

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: B

eg
in

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: A

cq
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

: D
isp

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: E

nd

Pr
io

r A
cc

ru
ed

In
c.

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
En

di
ng

 A
cc

ru
ed

To
ta

l I
nt

er
es

t

Ac
cr

. O
f D

isc
ou

nt
Am

or
t. 

O
f P

re
m

iu
m

Ne
t A

cc
re

t/
Am

or
t

In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

To
ta

l F
ix

ed
 In

co
m

e
94

,2
15

,0
00

.0
0

64
,1

97
,6

56
.0

1
30

,3
06

,7
89

.4
7

0.
00

94
,4

87
,6

81
.2

3

25
1,

77
6.

56
(4

1,
35

5.
97

)
44

7,
66

2.
26

15
4,

52
9.

73

4,
41

2.
75

21
,1

77
.0

0
(1

6,
76

4.
25

)
13

7,
76

5.
48

13
7,

76
5.

48

CA
SH

 &
 E

Q
UI

VA
LE

NT
   

   
   

   
 

02
77

2J
CZ

1
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
   

   
 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
25

%
 D

ue
 0

5/
21

/2
02

4

06
/0

8/
20

21
06

/0
8/

20
21

24
5,

00
0.

00

24
4,

73
0.

11
0.

00
0.

00
24

4,
74

6.
02

18
.4

6
52

.0
2

13
.4

2
46

.9
8

15
.9

1
0.

00
15

.9
1

62
.8

9

62
.8

9

05
58

0A
XS

8
BM

W
 C

or
p 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 0
5/

22
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

20
11

/1
3/

20
20

20
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

98
.6

1
0.

00
13

7.
50

38
.8

9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

38
.8

9

38
.8

9

07
37

1C
XM

6
Be

al
 B

an
k 

US
A 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
6%

 D
ue

 0
1/

03
/2

02
4

11
/3

0/
20

22
11

/3
0/

20
22

25
0,

00
0.

00

25
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

11
0.

96
0.

00
22

6.
03

11
5.

07

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
5.

07

11
5.

07

31
30

AP
Q

32
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

 0
2/

24
/2

02
2 

 
0.

75
%

 D
ue

 0
5/

24
/2

02
4

11
/0

1/
20

21
11

/0
1/

20
21

20
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
1.

77
0.

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

1.
67

27
9.

17
0.

00
40

4.
17

12
5.

00

0.
00

0.
10

(0
.1

0)
12

4.
90

12
4.

90

31
30

AQ
U4

3
FH

LB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 5

/2
4/

20
22

 
1.

35
%

 D
ue

 0
5/

24
/2

02
4

02
/0

2/
20

22
02

/0
2/

20
22

23
5,

00
0.

00

23
5,

00
2.

19
0.

00
0.

00
23

5,
00

2.
06

1,
38

3.
56

1,
58

6.
25

61
.6

9
26

4.
38

0.
00

0.
13

(0
.1

3)
26

4.
25

26
4.

25

31
84

6V
20

3
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

   
   

   
   

   
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 C

la
ss

 Y
  

Va
rio

us
Va

rio
us

18
,5

37
,1

97
.6

7

48
,7

09
,4

03
.6

1
24

9,
86

7.
65

30
,4

22
,0

73
.5

9
18

,5
37

,1
97

.6
7

0.
00

17
4,

69
4.

33
0.

00
17

4,
69

4.
33

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

17
4,

69
4.

33

17
4,

69
4.

33

33
64

8G
BG

7
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
   

   
   

   
 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
5%

 D
ue

 0
1/

12
/2

02
4

01
/1

2/
20

22
01

/1
2/

20
22

25
0,

00
0.

00

25
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

68
.4

9
10

6.
16

58
.2

2
95

.8
9

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

95
.8

9

95
.8

9

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

8

63



In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Tr
ad

e 
Da

te
Se

tt
le

 D
at

e
Un

its

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: B

eg
in

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: A

cq
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

: D
isp

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: E

nd

Pr
io

r A
cc

ru
ed

In
c.

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
En

di
ng

 A
cc

ru
ed

To
ta

l I
nt

er
es

t

Ac
cr

. O
f D

isc
ou

nt
Am

or
t. 

O
f P

re
m

iu
m

Ne
t A

cc
re

t/
Am

or
t

In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

39
57

3L
BJ

6
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

   
   

 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 0
6/

17
/2

02
4

06
/0

8/
20

21
06

/0
8/

20
21

24
5,

00
0.

00

24
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
24

5,
00

0.
00

93
.6

4
93

.6
4

84
.5

8
84

.5
8

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

84
.5

8

84
.5

8

52
16

8U
HT

2
Le

ad
er

 B
an

k 
NA

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
25

%
 D

ue
 0

6/
03

/2
02

4

06
/0

8/
20

21
06

/0
8/

20
21

24
5,

00
0.

00

24
4,

71
9.

46
0.

00
0.

00
24

4,
73

5.
55

10
0.

68
0.

00
14

7.
67

46
.9

9

16
.0

9
0.

00
16

.0
9

63
.0

8

63
.0

8

54
91

04
VA

2
LU

AN
A 

SA
VI

NG
S 

BA
NK

   
   

   
   

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
25

%
 D

ue
 0

7/
01

/2
02

4

12
/3

0/
20

20
12

/3
0/

20
20

25
0,

00
0.

00

25
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
25

0,
00

0.
00

56
.5

1
0.

00
10

4.
45

47
.9

4

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

47
.9

4

47
.9

4

61
76

8E
BL

6
M

or
ga

n 
St

an
le

y 
Pr

iv
at

e 
Ba

nk
   

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
7%

 D
ue

 0
3/

05
/2

02
5

04
/0

1/
20

22
04

/0
1/

20
22

24
5,

00
0.

00

24
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
24

5,
00

0.
00

1,
70

0.
23

0.
00

2,
01

9.
74

31
9.

51

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
9.

51

31
9.

51

64
94

47
UP

2
Ne

w
 Y

or
k 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 B

an
k 

   
   

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
35

%
 D

ue
 0

6/
03

/2
02

4

06
/0

8/
20

21
06

/0
8/

20
21

24
5,

00
0.

00

24
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
24

5,
00

0.
00

14
0.

96
0.

00
20

6.
74

65
.7

8

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

65
.7

8

65
.7

8

79
54

50
5R

2
Sa

lli
e 

M
ae

 B
an

k 
   

   
   

   
  

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
95

%
 D

ue
 1

1/
20

/2
02

4

11
/2

2/
20

19
11

/2
2/

20
19

20
0,

00
0.

00

19
9,

80
8.

91
0.

00
0.

00
19

9,
81

7.
04

79
0.

83
0.

00
1,

09
4.

17
30

3.
34

8.
13

0.
00

8.
13

31
1.

47

31
1.

47

87
16

4X
ZL

3
Sy

nc
hr

on
y 

Ba
nk

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

   
   

   
   

   
  

1.
3%

 D
ue

 0
4/

17
/2

02
3

04
/1

3/
20

20
04

/1
3/

20
20

20
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
3.

82
0.

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

2.
39

76
2.

19
0.

00
96

1.
64

19
9.

45

0.
00

1.
43

(1
.4

3)
19

8.
02

19
8.

02

87
27

0L
DV

2
TI

AA
 F

SB
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

4%
 D

ue
 0

4/
09

/2
02

4

01
/0

5/
20

21
01

/0
5/

20
21

20
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

25
5.

56
0.

00
31

7.
78

62
.2

2

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

62
.2

2

62
.2

2

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 1

9

64



In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Tr
ad

e 
Da

te
Se

tt
le

 D
at

e
Un

its

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: B

eg
in

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: A

cq
Bo

ok
 V

al
ue

: D
isp

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
: E

nd

Pr
io

r A
cc

ru
ed

In
c.

 R
ec

ei
ve

d
En

di
ng

 A
cc

ru
ed

To
ta

l I
nt

er
es

t

Ac
cr

. O
f D

isc
ou

nt
Am

or
t. 

O
f P

re
m

iu
m

Ne
t A

cc
re

t/
Am

or
t

In
co

m
e 

Ea
rn

ed

To
ta

l I
nc

om
e

88
24

1T
LS

7
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

   
   

 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

5%
 D

ue
 0

7/
30

/2
02

4

07
/2

2/
20

21
07

/2
2/

20
21

20
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

5.
48

79
.4

5
2.

74
76

.7
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

76
.7

1

76
.7

1

90
34

8J
V3

1
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

7%
 D

ue
 1

0/
28

/2
02

4

10
/1

9/
20

21
10

/1
9/

20
21

20
0,

00
0.

00

20
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

0,
00

0.
00

19
.1

8
11

8.
90

7.
67

10
7.

39

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
7.

39

10
7.

39

To
ta

l C
as

h 
&

 E
qu

iv
al

en
t

22
,1

47
,1

97
.6

7

52
,3

18
,6

69
.8

7
24

9,
86

7.
65

30
,4

22
,0

73
.5

9
22

,1
46

,5
02

.4
0

5,
88

4.
51

17
6,

73
0.

75
5,

84
8.

21
17

6,
69

4.
45

40
.1

3
1.

66
38

.4
7

17
6,

73
2.

92
17

6,
73

2.
92

TO
TA

L P
O

RT
FO

LI
O

11
6,

36
2,

19
7.

67

11
6,

51
6,

32
5.

88
30

,5
56

,6
57

.1
2

30
,4

22
,0

73
.5

9
11

6,
63

4,
18

3.
63

25
7,

66
1.

07
13

5,
37

4.
78

45
3,

51
0.

47
33

1,
22

4.
18

4,
45

2.
88

21
,1

78
.6

6
(1

6,
72

5.
78

)
31

4,
49

8.
40

31
4,

49
8.

40

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

0

65



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

03
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
84

.5
8

84
.5

8

03
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
79

73
0W

BM
1

1,
10

0,
00

0.
00

Sa
n 

Di
eg

o 
Re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

gc
y 

ST
E-

TA
3%

 D
ue

 9
/1

/2
02

4
0.

00
16

,5
00

.0
0

16
,5

00
.0

0

03
/0

3/
20

23
Pu

rc
ha

se
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
-1

,7
77

,4
21

.8
8

-2
79

.8
9

-1
,7

77
,7

01
.7

7

03
/0

3/
20

23
Sa

le
31

84
6V

20
3

1,
77

7,
70

1.
77

Fi
rs

t A
m

er
ica

n 
Go

vt
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
 C

la
ss

 Y
1,

77
7,

70
1.

77
0.

00
1,

77
7,

70
1.

77

03
/0

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
61

76
8E

BL
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
M

or
ga

n 
St

an
le

y 
Pr

iv
at

e 
Ba

nk
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

1.
7%

 D
ue

 3
/5

/2
02

5
0.

00
2,

06
5.

38
2,

06
5.

38

03
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

95
.8

9
95

.8
9

03
/1

4/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AQ

ZX
4

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

tr
 6

/1
4/

20
22

1.
87

5%
 D

ue
 3

/1
4/

20
24

0.
00

18
,7

50
.0

0
18

,7
50

.0
0

03
/2

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
46

.9
9

46
.9

9

03
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

03
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

03
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

03
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

10
7.

40
10

7.
40

03
/2

8/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AR

E7
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 1

X 
3/

28
/2

02
3

1.
5%

 D
ue

 3
/2

8/
20

24
0.

00
15

,0
00

.0
0

15
,0

00
.0

0

03
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

82
.1

9
82

.1
9

M
AR

 2
02

3
27

9.
89

70
,2

82
.5

4
70

,5
62

.4
3

04
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
93

.6
4

93
.6

4

04
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
13

06
3D

DG
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
St

at
e 

TE
-G

O
2.

25
%

 D
ue

 1
0/

1/
20

23
0.

00
22

,5
00

.0
0

22
,5

00
.0

0

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

1

66



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

04
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
13

06
3D

M
A3

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
St

at
e 

TE
-G

O
2.

65
%

 D
ue

 4
/1

/2
02

6
0.

00
39

,7
50

.0
0

39
,7

50
.0

0

04
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
13

06
3D

LZ
9

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
St

at
e 

ST
E-

GO
3%

 D
ue

 4
/1

/2
02

4
0.

00
45

,0
00

.0
0

45
,0

00
.0

0

04
/0

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

33
EM

LV
2

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FF
CB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 4

/5
/2

02
1

0.
27

%
 D

ue
 4

/5
/2

02
4

0.
00

6,
75

0.
00

6,
75

0.
00

04
/0

9/
20

23
In

te
re

st
87

27
0L

DV
2

20
0,

00
0.

00
TI

AA
 F

SB
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
4%

 D
ue

 4
/9

/2
02

4
0.

00
40

4.
44

40
4.

44

04
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AR

FK
2

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
y 

7/
12

/2
02

2
2.

25
%

 D
ue

 1
0/

12
/2

02
3

0.
00

16
,8

33
.3

3
16

,8
33

.3
3

04
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

10
6.

16
10

6.
16

04
/1

7/
20

23
M

at
ur

ity
87

16
4X

ZL
3

20
0,

00
0.

00
Sy

nc
hr

on
y 

Ba
nk

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
1.

3%
 D

ue
 4

/1
7/

20
23

20
0,

00
0.

00
1,

29
6.

44
20

1,
29

6.
44

04
/2

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
52

.0
2

52
.0

2

04
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

04
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

04
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

04
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

04
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
8.

90
11

8.
90

04
/2

9/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AL

ZA
5

28
0,

00
0.

00
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
tr

ly
 7

/2
9/

20
21

0.
75

%
 D

ue
 4

/2
9/

20
26

0.
00

1,
05

0.
00

1,
05

0.
00

04
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

84
.9

3
84

.9
3

04
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

FT
3

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

4%
 D

ue
 1

0/
31

/2
02

9
0.

00
60

,0
00

.0
0

60
,0

00
.0

0

AP
R 

20
23

20
0,

00
0.

00
21

6,
06

8.
19

41
6,

06
8.

19

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

2

67



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

05
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
90

.6
2

90
.6

2

05
/0

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

35
G0

6G
3

6,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FN
M

A 
No

te
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
7/

20
25

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

05
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

10
2.

74
10

2.
74

05
/1

3/
20

23
In

te
re

st
48

13
3D

F4
7

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

JP
M

or
ga

n 
Ch

as
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
y 

5/
13

/2
02

3
3.

12
5%

 D
ue

 5
/1

3/
20

24

0.
00

46
,8

75
.0

0
46

,8
75

.0
0

05
/1

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

FV
8

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

4.
12

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
15

/2
03

2
0.

00
30

,9
37

.5
0

30
,9

37
.5

0

05
/1

8/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

33
EN

EJ
5

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FF
CB

 N
ot

e
0.

87
5%

 D
ue

 1
1/

18
/2

02
4

0.
00

8,
75

0.
00

8,
75

0.
00

05
/2

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
79

54
50

5R
2

20
0,

00
0.

00
Sa

lli
e 

M
ae

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
1.

95
%

 D
ue

 1
1/

20
/2

02
4

0.
00

1,
96

0.
83

1,
96

0.
83

05
/2

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
50

.3
4

50
.3

4

05
/2

2/
20

23
M

at
ur

ity
05

58
0A

XS
8

20
0,

00
0.

00
BM

W
 C

or
p 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

0.
25

%
 D

ue
 5

/2
2/

20
23

20
0,

00
0.

00
25

1.
39

20
0,

25
1.

39

05
/2

4/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AP

Q
32

20
0,

00
0.

00
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

 0
2/

24
/2

02
2

0.
75

%
 D

ue
 5

/2
4/

20
24

0.
00

75
0.

00
75

0.
00

05
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

05
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

05
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

05
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

05
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
5.

07
11

5.
07

05
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

82
.1

9
82

.1
9

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

3

68



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

05
/3

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

FY
2

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
87

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
30

/2
02

9
0.

00
58

,1
25

.0
0

58
,1

25
.0

0

M
AY

 2
02

3
20

0,
00

0.
00

18
5,

11
9.

01
38

5,
11

9.
01

06
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
54

47
12

2K
7

2,
80

0,
00

0.
00

Lo
s A

ng
el

es
 M

et
ro

 T
ra

ns
it 

Au
th

 T
E-

RE
V

5.
13

%
 D

ue
 6

/1
/2

02
5

0.
00

71
,8

20
.0

0
71

,8
20

.0
0

06
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
81

68
4L

DH
6

1,
29

5,
00

0.
00

Se
m

itr
op

ic 
CA

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

ist
 T

E-
RE

V
2.

26
2%

 D
ue

 1
2/

1/
20

23
0.

00
14

,6
46

.4
5

14
,6

46
.4

5

06
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

31
35

CP
9

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Am
az

on
.c

om
 In

c C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 1

1/
1/

20
27

4.
55

%
 D

ue
 1

2/
1/

20
27

0.
00

22
,7

50
.0

0
22

,7
50

.0
0

06
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
93

.6
4

93
.6

4

06
/0

3/
20

23
In

te
re

st
52

16
8U

HT
2

24
5,

00
0.

00
Le

ad
er

 B
an

k 
NA

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 6
/3

/2
02

4
0.

00
30

5.
41

30
5.

41

06
/0

3/
20

23
In

te
re

st
64

94
47

UP
2

24
5,

00
0.

00
Ne

w
 Y

or
k 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 B

an
k 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

0.
35

%
 D

ue
 6

/3
/2

02
4

0.
00

42
7.

58
42

7.
58

06
/1

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AM

M
T6

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
ly

 6
/1

0/
20

22
0.

69
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

0/
20

25
0.

00
6,

90
0.

00
6,

90
0.

00

06
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

10
6.

16
10

6.
16

06
/2

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
52

.0
2

52
.0

2

06
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

06
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

06
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

06
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

06
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
8.

90
11

8.
90

06
/2

9/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AM

TP
7

4,
50

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
ly

 9
/2

9/
20

21
0.

4%
 D

ue
 8

/2
9/

20
24

0.
00

9,
00

0.
00

9,
00

0.
00

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

4

69



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

06
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AM

UB
6

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
ly

 9
/3

0/
20

21
0.

6%
 D

ue
 6

/3
0/

20
26

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

06
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
54

91
04

VA
2

25
0,

00
0.

00
LU

AN
A 

SA
VI

NG
S 

BA
NK

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 7
/1

/2
02

4
0.

00
31

1.
64

31
1.

64

06
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AM

TX
0

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
ly

 9
/3

0/
20

21
0.

62
5%

 D
ue

 6
/3

0/
20

26
0.

00
9,

37
5.

00
9,

37
5.

00

06
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

84
.9

3
84

.9
3

JU
N 

20
23

0.
00

16
2,

52
0.

06
16

2,
52

0.
06

07
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

41
2G

U9
4

1,
19

5,
00

0.
00

Un
iv

 o
f C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
A 

Re
ve

nu
es

 T
E-

RE
V

3.
06

3%
 D

ue
 7

/1
/2

02
5

0.
00

18
,3

01
.4

3
18

,3
01

.4
3

07
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
90

.6
2

90
.6

2

07
/0

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
07

37
1C

XM
6

25
0,

00
0.

00
Be

al
 B

an
k 

US
A 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

0.
6%

 D
ue

 1
/3

/2
02

4
0.

00
74

3.
84

74
3.

84

07
/0

6/
20

23
In

te
re

st
59

21
79

KF
1

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
ET

 LI
FE

 G
LO

B 
FU

ND
IN

G 
I N

ot
e

5.
05

%
 D

ue
 1

/6
/2

02
8

0.
00

25
,2

50
.0

0
25

,2
50

.0
0

07
/0

9/
20

23
In

te
re

st
64

95
2W

EY
5

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ne
w

 Y
or

k 
Lif

e 
Gl

ob
al

 N
ot

e
4.

85
%

 D
ue

 1
/9

/2
02

8
0.

00
24

,2
50

.0
0

24
,2

50
.0

0

07
/1

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
89

11
5A

2M
3

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

To
ro

nt
o-

Do
m

in
io

n 
Ba

nk
 N

ot
e

5.
15

6%
 D

ue
 1

/1
0/

20
28

0.
00

25
,7

80
.0

0
25

,7
80

.0
0

07
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AR

FK
2

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
y 

7/
12

/2
02

2
2.

25
%

 D
ue

 1
0/

12
/2

02
3

0.
00

20
,5

83
.3

3
20

,5
83

.3
3

07
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

10
2.

74
10

2.
74

07
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
89

23
6T

KQ
7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

To
yo

ta
 M

ot
or

 C
re

di
t C

or
p 

No
te

4.
62

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
28

0.
00

23
,1

25
.0

0
23

,1
25

.0
0

07
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
78

01
6F

ZW
7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ro
ya

l B
an

k 
of

 C
an

ad
a 

No
te

4.
9%

 D
ue

 1
/1

2/
20

28
0.

00
24

,5
00

.0
0

24
,5

00
.0

0

07
/1

3/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AQ

GT
4

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 2

X 
1/

13
/2

02
3

1.
1%

 D
ue

 1
/1

3/
20

25
0.

00
5,

50
0.

00
5,

50
0.

00

07
/1

3/
20

23
M

at
ur

ity
31

33
EM

M
X7

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FF
CB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 4

/1
3/

20
21

0.
18

%
 D

ue
 7

/1
3/

20
23

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
80

0.
00

2,
00

1,
80

0.
00

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

5

70



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

07
/1

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
75

61
09

AU
8

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Re
al

ty
 In

co
m

e 
Co

rp
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 1
0/

15
/2

02
7

3.
65

%
 D

ue
 1

/1
5/

20
28

0.
00

18
,2

50
.0

0
18

,2
50

.0
0

07
/2

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
24

42
2E

W
R6

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Jo
hn

 D
ee

re
 C

ap
ita

l C
or

p 
No

te
4.

75
%

 D
ue

 1
/2

0/
20

28
0.

00
25

,2
01

.3
9

25
,2

01
.3

9

07
/2

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
50

.3
4

50
.3

4

07
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

07
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

07
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

07
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

07
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
5.

07
11

5.
07

07
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

82
.1

9
82

.1
9

07
/3

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

GJ
4

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
5%

 D
ue

 1
/3

1/
20

30
0.

00
52

,5
00

.0
0

52
,5

00
.0

0

07
/3

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

GH
8

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
5%

 D
ue

 1
/3

1/
20

28
0.

00
52

,5
00

.0
0

52
,5

00
.0

0

JU
L 2

02
3

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

34
0,

75
4.

28
2,

34
0,

75
4.

28

08
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
93

.6
4

93
.6

4

08
/0

1/
20

23
M

at
ur

ity
79

67
20

M
X5

1,
04

5,
00

0.
00

Sa
n 

Be
rn

ar
di

no
 C

A 
Cm

nt
y 

CL
G 

DI
 S

TE
-G

O
1.

96
4%

 D
ue

 8
/1

/2
02

3
1,

04
5,

00
0.

00
10

,2
61

.9
0

1,
05

5,
26

1.
90

08
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

10
6.

16
10

6.
16

08
/1

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

32
4P

EP
3

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Un
ite

d 
He

al
th

 G
ro

up
 In

c C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 

1/
15

/2
02

8
5.

25
%

 D
ue

 2
/1

5/
20

28

0.
00

26
,2

50
.0

0
26

,2
50

.0
0

08
/1

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
43

85
16

CJ
3

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ho
ne

yw
el

l I
nt

l C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 0

1/
15

/2
02

8
4.

95
%

 D
ue

 2
/1

5/
20

28
0.

00
24

,7
50

.0
0

24
,7

50
.0

0

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

6

71



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

08
/1

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

GM
7

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
5%

 D
ue

 2
/1

5/
20

33
0.

00
52

,5
00

.0
0

52
,5

00
.0

0

08
/2

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
52

.0
2

52
.0

2

08
/2

4/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AQ

U4
3

23
5,

00
0.

00
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 5

/2
4/

20
22

1.
35

%
 D

ue
 5

/2
4/

20
24

0.
00

1,
58

6.
25

1,
58

6.
25

08
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

08
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

08
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

08
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

08
/2

6/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AL

F2
5

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
 8

/2
6/

20
21

0.
4%

 D
ue

 1
1/

26
/2

02
4

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

08
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AQ

ZE
6

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

tr
 5

/2
7/

20
22

1.
8%

 D
ue

 2
/2

7/
20

24
0.

00
27

,0
00

.0
0

27
,0

00
.0

0

08
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
8.

90
11

8.
90

08
/2

8/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AR

HG
9

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 N
ot

e
2.

12
5%

 D
ue

 2
/2

8/
20

24
0.

00
31

,8
75

.0
0

31
,8

75
.0

0

08
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

84
.9

3
84

.9
3

08
/3

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

GQ
8

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

4%
 D

ue
 2

/2
8/

20
30

0.
00

20
,0

00
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

AU
G 

20
23

1,
04

5,
00

0.
00

22
0,

70
7.

13
1,

26
5,

70
7.

13

09
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
93

.6
4

93
.6

4

09
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
79

73
0W

BM
1

1,
10

0,
00

0.
00

Sa
n 

Di
eg

o 
Re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

gc
y 

ST
E-

TA
3%

 D
ue

 9
/1

/2
02

4
0.

00
16

,5
00

.0
0

16
,5

00
.0

0

09
/0

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
61

76
8E

BL
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
M

or
ga

n 
St

an
le

y 
Pr

iv
at

e 
Ba

nk
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

1.
7%

 D
ue

 3
/5

/2
02

5
0.

00
2,

09
9.

62
2,

09
9.

62

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

7

72



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

09
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

10
6.

16
10

6.
16

09
/1

4/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AQ

ZX
4

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

tr
 6

/1
4/

20
22

1.
87

5%
 D

ue
 3

/1
4/

20
24

0.
00

18
,7

50
.0

0
18

,7
50

.0
0

09
/2

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
52

.0
2

52
.0

2

09
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

09
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

09
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

09
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

09
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
8.

90
11

8.
90

09
/2

8/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AR

E7
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 1

X 
3/

28
/2

02
3

1.
5%

 D
ue

 3
/2

8/
20

24
0.

00
25

,4
41

.6
7

25
,4

41
.6

7

09
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

84
.9

3
84

.9
3

SE
P 

20
23

0.
00

85
,2

75
.2

7
85

,2
75

.2
7

10
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
90

.6
2

90
.6

2

10
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
13

06
3D

M
A3

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
St

at
e 

TE
-G

O
2.

65
%

 D
ue

 4
/1

/2
02

6
0.

00
39

,7
50

.0
0

39
,7

50
.0

0

10
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
13

06
3D

LZ
9

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
St

at
e 

ST
E-

GO
3%

 D
ue

 4
/1

/2
02

4
0.

00
45

,0
00

.0
0

45
,0

00
.0

0

10
/0

1/
20

23
M

at
ur

ity
13

06
3D

DG
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
St

at
e 

TE
-G

O
2.

25
%

 D
ue

 1
0/

1/
20

23
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
22

,5
00

.0
0

2,
02

2,
50

0.
00

10
/0

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

33
EM

LV
2

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FF
CB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 4

/5
/2

02
1

0.
27

%
 D

ue
 4

/5
/2

02
4

0.
00

6,
75

0.
00

6,
75

0.
00

10
/0

9/
20

23
In

te
re

st
87

27
0L

DV
2

20
0,

00
0.

00
TI

AA
 F

SB
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
4%

 D
ue

 4
/9

/2
02

4
0.

00
40

6.
67

40
6.

67

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

8

73



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

10
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

10
2.

74
10

2.
74

10
/1

2/
20

23
M

at
ur

ity
31

30
AR

FK
2

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
y 

7/
12

/2
02

2
2.

25
%

 D
ue

 1
0/

12
/2

02
3

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

26
,1

87
.5

0
3,

02
6,

18
7.

50

10
/2

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
50

.3
4

50
.3

4

10
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

10
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

10
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

10
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

10
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
5.

07
11

5.
07

10
/2

9/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AL

ZA
5

28
0,

00
0.

00
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
tr

ly
 7

/2
9/

20
21

0.
75

%
 D

ue
 4

/2
9/

20
26

0.
00

1,
39

8.
06

1,
39

8.
06

10
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

82
.1

9
82

.1
9

10
/3

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

FT
3

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

4%
 D

ue
 1

0/
31

/2
02

9
0.

00
60

,0
00

.0
0

60
,0

00
.0

0

O
CT

 2
02

3
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
22

4,
46

1.
52

5,
22

4,
46

1.
52

11
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
93

.6
4

93
.6

4

11
/0

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

35
G0

6G
3

6,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FN
M

A 
No

te
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
7/

20
25

0.
00

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

11
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

10
6.

16
10

6.
16

11
/1

3/
20

23
In

te
re

st
48

13
3D

F4
7

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

JP
M

or
ga

n 
Ch

as
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
y 

5/
13

/2
02

3
3.

12
5%

 D
ue

 5
/1

3/
20

24

0.
00

46
,8

75
.0

0
46

,8
75

.0
0

11
/1

5/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

FV
8

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

4.
12

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
15

/2
03

2
0.

00
30

,9
37

.5
0

30
,9

37
.5

0

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 2

9

74



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

11
/1

8/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

33
EN

EJ
5

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FF
CB

 N
ot

e
0.

87
5%

 D
ue

 1
1/

18
/2

02
4

0.
00

8,
75

0.
00

8,
75

0.
00

11
/2

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
79

54
50

5R
2

20
0,

00
0.

00
Sa

lli
e 

M
ae

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
1.

95
%

 D
ue

 1
1/

20
/2

02
4

0.
00

1,
99

3.
33

1,
99

3.
33

11
/2

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
52

.0
2

52
.0

2

11
/2

4/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AP

Q
32

20
0,

00
0.

00
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

 0
2/

24
/2

02
2

0.
75

%
 D

ue
 5

/2
4/

20
24

0.
00

75
0.

00
75

0.
00

11
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

11
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

11
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

11
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

11
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
8.

90
11

8.
90

11
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

FY
2

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
87

5%
 D

ue
 1

1/
30

/2
02

9
0.

00
58

,1
25

.0
0

58
,1

25
.0

0

11
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

84
.9

3
84

.9
3

NO
V 

20
23

0.
00

18
4,

91
4.

81
18

4,
91

4.
81

12
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

31
35

CP
9

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Am
az

on
.c

om
 In

c C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 1

1/
1/

20
27

4.
55

%
 D

ue
 1

2/
1/

20
27

0.
00

22
,7

50
.0

0
22

,7
50

.0
0

12
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
54

47
12

2K
7

2,
80

0,
00

0.
00

Lo
s A

ng
el

es
 M

et
ro

 T
ra

ns
it 

Au
th

 T
E-

RE
V

5.
13

%
 D

ue
 6

/1
/2

02
5

0.
00

71
,8

20
.0

0
71

,8
20

.0
0

12
/0

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
90

.6
2

90
.6

2

12
/0

1/
20

23
M

at
ur

ity
81

68
4L

DH
6

1,
29

5,
00

0.
00

Se
m

itr
op

ic 
CA

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t D

ist
 T

E-
RE

V
2.

26
2%

 D
ue

 1
2/

1/
20

23
1,

29
5,

00
0.

00
14

,6
46

.4
5

1,
30

9,
64

6.
45

12
/0

3/
20

23
In

te
re

st
52

16
8U

HT
2

24
5,

00
0.

00
Le

ad
er

 B
an

k 
NA

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 6
/3

/2
02

4
0.

00
30

7.
09

30
7.

09

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 3

0

75



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

12
/0

3/
20

23
In

te
re

st
64

94
47

UP
2

24
5,

00
0.

00
Ne

w
 Y

or
k 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 B

an
k 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

0.
35

%
 D

ue
 6

/3
/2

02
4

0.
00

42
9.

92
42

9.
92

12
/1

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AM

M
T6

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
ly

 6
/1

0/
20

22
0.

69
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

0/
20

25
0.

00
6,

90
0.

00
6,

90
0.

00

12
/1

2/
20

23
In

te
re

st
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

0.
00

10
2.

74
10

2.
74

12
/2

1/
20

23
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
50

.3
4

50
.3

4

12
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

12
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

12
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

12
/2

5/
20

23
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

12
/2

7/
20

23
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
5.

07
11

5.
07

12
/2

9/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AM

TP
7

4,
50

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
ly

 9
/2

9/
20

21
0.

4%
 D

ue
 8

/2
9/

20
24

0.
00

9,
00

0.
00

9,
00

0.
00

12
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AM

UB
6

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
ly

 9
/3

0/
20

21
0.

6%
 D

ue
 6

/3
0/

20
26

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

4,
50

0.
00

12
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
31

30
AM

TX
0

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
ly

 9
/3

0/
20

21
0.

62
5%

 D
ue

 6
/3

0/
20

26
0.

00
11

,2
39

.5
8

11
,2

39
.5

8

12
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
54

91
04

VA
2

25
0,

00
0.

00
LU

AN
A 

SA
VI

NG
S 

BA
NK

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 7
/1

/2
02

4
0.

00
31

3.
36

31
3.

36

12
/3

0/
20

23
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

82
.1

9
82

.1
9

DE
C 

20
23

1,
29

5,
00

0.
00

16
4,

37
5.

69
1,

45
9,

37
5.

69

01
/0

1/
20

24
In

te
re

st
91

41
2G

U9
4

1,
19

5,
00

0.
00

Un
iv

 o
f C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 C
A 

Re
ve

nu
es

 T
E-

RE
V

3.
06

3%
 D

ue
 7

/1
/2

02
5

0.
00

18
,3

01
.4

3
18

,3
01

.4
3

01
/0

1/
20

24
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
93

.6
4

93
.6

4

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 3

1

76



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

01
/0

3/
20

24
M

at
ur

ity
07

37
1C

XM
6

25
0,

00
0.

00
Be

al
 B

an
k 

US
A 

Ne
go

tia
bl

e 
CD

0.
6%

 D
ue

 1
/3

/2
02

4
25

0,
00

0.
00

74
7.

95
25

0,
74

7.
95

01
/0

6/
20

24
In

te
re

st
59

21
79

KF
1

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
ET

 LI
FE

 G
LO

B 
FU

ND
IN

G 
I N

ot
e

5.
05

%
 D

ue
 1

/6
/2

02
8

0.
00

25
,2

50
.0

0
25

,2
50

.0
0

01
/0

9/
20

24
In

te
re

st
64

95
2W

EY
5

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ne
w

 Y
or

k 
Lif

e 
Gl

ob
al

 N
ot

e
4.

85
%

 D
ue

 1
/9

/2
02

8
0.

00
24

,2
50

.0
0

24
,2

50
.0

0

01
/1

0/
20

24
In

te
re

st
89

11
5A

2M
3

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

To
ro

nt
o-

Do
m

in
io

n 
Ba

nk
 N

ot
e

5.
15

6%
 D

ue
 1

/1
0/

20
28

0.
00

25
,7

80
.0

0
25

,7
80

.0
0

01
/1

2/
20

24
In

te
re

st
78

01
6F

ZW
7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ro
ya

l B
an

k 
of

 C
an

ad
a 

No
te

4.
9%

 D
ue

 1
/1

2/
20

28
0.

00
24

,5
00

.0
0

24
,5

00
.0

0

01
/1

2/
20

24
In

te
re

st
89

23
6T

KQ
7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

To
yo

ta
 M

ot
or

 C
re

di
t C

or
p 

No
te

4.
62

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
28

0.
00

23
,1

25
.0

0
23

,1
25

.0
0

01
/1

2/
20

24
M

at
ur

ity
33

64
8G

BG
7

25
0,

00
0.

00
Fi

rs
t S

ta
te

 B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 1

/1
2/

20
24

25
0,

00
0.

00
10

6.
16

25
0,

10
6.

16

01
/1

3/
20

24
In

te
re

st
31

30
AQ

GT
4

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 2

X 
1/

13
/2

02
3

1.
1%

 D
ue

 1
/1

3/
20

25
0.

00
5,

50
0.

00
5,

50
0.

00

01
/1

5/
20

24
In

te
re

st
75

61
09

AU
8

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Re
al

ty
 In

co
m

e 
Co

rp
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 1
0/

15
/2

02
7

3.
65

%
 D

ue
 1

/1
5/

20
28

0.
00

18
,2

50
.0

0
18

,2
50

.0
0

01
/2

0/
20

24
In

te
re

st
24

42
2E

W
R6

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Jo
hn

 D
ee

re
 C

ap
ita

l C
or

p 
No

te
4.

75
%

 D
ue

 1
/2

0/
20

28
0.

00
23

,7
50

.0
0

23
,7

50
.0

0

01
/2

1/
20

24
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
52

.0
2

52
.0

2

01
/2

5/
20

24
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

01
/2

5/
20

24
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

01
/2

5/
20

24
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

01
/2

5/
20

24
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

01
/2

7/
20

24
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
8.

90
11

8.
90

01
/3

0/
20

24
In

te
re

st
88

24
1T

LS
7

20
0,

00
0.

00
Te

xa
s E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Ba
nk

 S
SB

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/3
0/

20
24

0.
00

84
.9

3
84

.9
3

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 3

2

77



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

01
/3

1/
20

24
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

GJ
4

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
5%

 D
ue

 1
/3

1/
20

30
0.

00
52

,5
00

.0
0

52
,5

00
.0

0

01
/3

1/
20

24
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

GH
8

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
5%

 D
ue

 1
/3

1/
20

28
0.

00
52

,5
00

.0
0

52
,5

00
.0

0

JA
N 

20
24

50
0,

00
0.

00
31

6,
93

8.
36

81
6,

93
8.

36

02
/0

1/
20

24
In

te
re

st
39

57
3L

BJ
6

24
5,

00
0.

00
Gr

ee
ns

ta
te

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

CD
0.

45
%

 D
ue

 6
/1

7/
20

24
0.

00
93

.6
4

93
.6

4

02
/1

5/
20

24
In

te
re

st
91

28
2C

GM
7

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

US
 T

re
as

ur
y 

No
te

3.
5%

 D
ue

 2
/1

5/
20

33
0.

00
52

,5
00

.0
0

52
,5

00
.0

0

02
/1

5/
20

24
In

te
re

st
91

32
4P

EP
3

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Un
ite

d 
He

al
th

 G
ro

up
 In

c C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 

1/
15

/2
02

8
5.

25
%

 D
ue

 2
/1

5/
20

28

0.
00

26
,2

50
.0

0
26

,2
50

.0
0

02
/1

5/
20

24
In

te
re

st
43

85
16

CJ
3

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Ho
ne

yw
el

l I
nt

l C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 0

1/
15

/2
02

8
4.

95
%

 D
ue

 2
/1

5/
20

28
0.

00
24

,7
50

.0
0

24
,7

50
.0

0

02
/2

1/
20

24
In

te
re

st
02

77
2J

CZ
1

24
5,

00
0.

00
Am

er
ica

n 
Na

tio
na

l B
an

k 
Ne

go
tia

bl
e 

CD
0.

25
%

 D
ue

 5
/2

1/
20

24
0.

00
52

.0
2

52
.0

2

02
/2

4/
20

24
In

te
re

st
31

30
AQ

U4
3

23
5,

00
0.

00
FH

LB
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 Q
rt

ly
 5

/2
4/

20
22

1.
35

%
 D

ue
 5

/2
4/

20
24

0.
00

1,
58

6.
25

1,
58

6.
25

02
/2

5/
20

24
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FL

YV
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

92
 A

2
3.

29
8%

 D
ue

 4
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
5,

49
6.

67
5,

49
6.

67

02
/2

5/
20

24
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FN

B8
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K0

96
 A

2
2.

51
9%

 D
ue

 7
/2

5/
20

29
0.

00
4,

19
8.

33
4,

19
8.

33

02
/2

5/
20

24
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
FJ

Y6
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

9%
 D

ue
 1

2/
25

/2
03

0
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00
6,

50
0.

00

02
/2

5/
20

24
Pa

yd
ow

n
31

37
H8

U9
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

5%
 D

ue
 7

/2
5/

20
32

0.
00

5,
83

3.
33

5,
83

3.
33

02
/2

6/
20

24
In

te
re

st
31

30
AL

F2
5

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

rt
 8

/2
6/

20
21

0.
4%

 D
ue

 1
1/

26
/2

02
4

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

02
/2

7/
20

24
In

te
re

st
90

34
8J

V3
1

20
0,

00
0.

00
UB

S 
Ba

nk
 U

SA
 N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
CD

0.
7%

 D
ue

 1
0/

28
/2

02
4

0.
00

11
8.

90
11

8.
90

02
/2

7/
20

24
M

at
ur

ity
31

30
AQ

ZE
6

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 Q

tr
 5

/2
7/

20
22

1.
8%

 D
ue

 2
/2

7/
20

24
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
27

,0
00

.0
0

3,
02

7,
00

0.
00

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 3

3

78



Ca
sh

 F
lo

w
 R

ep
or

t
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

CU
SI

P
Q

ua
nt

ity
Se

cu
rit

y 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pr
in

cip
al

 A
m

ou
nt

In
co

m
e

To
ta

l A
m

ou
nt

02
/2

8/
20

24
M

at
ur

ity
31

30
AR

HG
9

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

FH
LB

 N
ot

e
2.

12
5%

 D
ue

 2
/2

8/
20

24
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
31

,8
75

.0
0

3,
03

1,
87

5.
00

FE
B 

20
24

6,
00

0,
00

0.
00

19
0,

25
4.

14
6,

19
0,

25
4.

14

TO
TA

L
16

,2
40

,2
79

.8
9

2,
36

1,
67

1.
00

18
,6

01
,9

50
.8

9

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 3

4

79



Im
po

rt
an

t D
isc

lo
su

re
s

SC
VW

A 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Re
se

rv
e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Ch
an

dl
er

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
In

c.
 (“

Ch
an

dl
er
”)
 is

 a
n 

SE
C 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 in

ve
st

m
en

t a
dv

ise
r. 

Fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t o
ur

 fi
rm

, p
le

as
e 

se
e 

ou
r c

ur
re

nt
 d

isc
lo

su
re

s (
Fo

rm
 A

DV
). 

To
 

ob
ta

in
 a

 co
py

 o
f o

ur
 cu

rr
en

t d
isc

lo
su

re
s, 

yo
u 

m
ay

 co
nt

ac
t y

ou
r c

lie
nt

 se
rv

ice
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

by
 ca

lli
ng

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

n 
th

e 
fro

nt
 o

f t
hi

s s
ta

te
m

en
t o

r y
ou

 m
ay

 v
isi

t o
ur

 w
eb

sit
e 

at
 

w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 th
is 

m
on

th
ly

 st
at

em
en

t i
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
na

l p
ur

po
se

s o
nl

y 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

co
ns

tr
ue

d 
as

 sp
ec

ifi
c i

nv
es

tm
en

t o
r l

eg
al

 a
dv

ice
. T

he
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
he

re
in

 w
as

 o
bt

ai
ne

d 
fro

m
 so

ur
ce

s b
el

ie
ve

d 
to

 b
e 

re
lia

bl
e 

as
 o

f t
he

 d
at

e 
of

 th
is 

st
at

em
en

t, 
bu

t m
ay

 b
ec

om
e 

ou
td

at
ed

 o
r s

up
er

se
de

d 
at

 a
ny

 ti
m

e 
w

ith
ou

t 
no

tic
e.

Cu
st

od
y:

 Y
ou

r q
ua

lif
ie

d 
cu

st
od

ia
n 

ba
nk

 m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 co

nt
ro

l o
f a

ll 
as

se
ts

 re
fle

ct
ed

 in
 th

is 
st

at
em

en
t a

nd
 w

e 
ur

ge
 y

ou
 to

 co
m

pa
re

 th
is 

st
at

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

on
e 

yo
u 

re
ce

iv
e 

fro
m

 y
ou

r q
ua

lif
ie

d 
cu

st
od

ia
n.

 C
ha

nd
le

r d
oe

s n
ot

 h
av

e 
an

y 
au

th
or

ity
 to

 w
ith

dr
aw

 o
r d

ep
os

it 
fu

nd
s f

ro
m

/t
o 

th
e 

cu
st

od
ia

n 
ac

co
un

t.

Va
lu

at
io

n:
 P

ric
es

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 ID
C,

 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t p

ric
in

g 
so

ur
ce

. I
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t I
DC

 d
oe

s n
ot

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 p

ric
e 

or
 if

 th
e 

pr
ice

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
is 

no
t r

ef
le

ct
iv

e 
of

 fa
ir 

m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

, C
ha

nd
le

r w
ill

 
ob

ta
in

 p
ric

in
g 

fro
m

 a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 p

ric
in

g 
so

ur
ce

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 o

ur
 w

rit
te

n 
va

lu
at

io
n 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

. O
ur

 v
al

ua
tio

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
re

 a
lso

 d
isc

lo
se

d 
in

 
Ite

m
 5

 o
f o

ur
 F

or
m

 A
DV

 P
ar

t 2
A.

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
: P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 re

su
lts

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 g

ro
ss

-o
f-a

dv
iso

ry
 fe

es
 a

nd
 re

pr
es

en
t t

he
 cl

ie
nt
’s 

To
ta

l R
et

ur
n.

 T
he

 d
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
dv

iso
ry

 fe
es

 lo
w

er
s p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 re

su
lts

. T
he

se
 re

su
lts

 
in

clu
de

 th
e 

re
in

ve
st

m
en

t o
f d

iv
id

en
ds

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 e

ar
ni

ng
s. 

Pa
st

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

in
di

ca
tiv

e 
of

 fu
tu

re
 re

su
lts

. T
he

re
fo

re
, c

lie
nt

s s
ho

ul
d 

no
t a

ss
um

e 
th

at
 fu

tu
re

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f a

ny
 

sp
ec

ifi
c i

nv
es

tm
en

t o
r i

nv
es

tm
en

t s
tr

at
eg

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

of
ita

bl
e 

or
 e

qu
al

 to
 p

as
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 le

ve
ls.

 A
ll 

in
ve

st
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s h
av

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 p

ro
fit

 o
r l

os
s. 

Ec
on

om
ic 

fa
ct

or
s, 

m
ar

ke
t 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
r c

ha
ng

es
 in

 in
ve

st
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s, 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 o

r w
ith

dr
aw

al
s m

ay
 m

at
er

ia
lly

 a
lte

r t
he

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 re
su

lts
 o

f y
ou

r p
or

tfo
lio

.

So
ur

ce
 ic

e 
Da

ta
 In

di
ce

s, 
LL

C 
("

IC
E"

), 
us

ed
 w

ith
 p

er
m

iss
io

n.
 IC

E 
PE

RM
IT

S 
US

E 
OF

 T
HE

 IC
E 

IN
DI

CE
S 

AN
D 

RE
LA

TE
D 

DA
TA

 O
N 

AN
 "A

S 
IS

" B
AS

IS
; I

CE
, I

TS
 A

FF
IL

IA
TE

S 
AN

D 
TH

EI
R 

RE
SP

EC
TI

VE
 

TH
IR

D 
PA

RT
Y 

SU
PP

LI
ER

S 
DI

SC
LA

IM
 A

NY
 A

ND
 A

LL
 W

AR
RA

NT
IE

S 
AN

D 
RE

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

S,
 E

XP
RE

SS
 A

ND
/O

R 
IM

PL
IE

D,
 IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

AN
Y 

W
AR

RA
NT

IE
S 

OF
 M

ER
CH

AN
TA

BI
LI

TY
 O

R 
FI

TN
ES

S 
FO

R 
A 

PA
RT

IC
UL

AR
 P

UR
PO

SE
 O

R 
US

E,
 IN

CL
UD

IN
G 

TH
E 

IN
DI

CE
S,

 IN
DE

X 
DA

TA
 A

ND
 A

NY
 D

AT
A 

IN
CL

UD
ED

 IN
, R

EL
AT

ED
 T

O,
 O

R 
DE

RI
VE

D 
TH

ER
EF

RO
M

. N
EI

TH
ER

 IC
E 

DA
TA

, I
TS

 A
FF

IL
IA

TE
S 

OR
 

TH
EI

R 
RE

SP
EC

TI
VE

 T
HI

RD
 P

AR
TY

 P
RO

VI
DE

RS
 G

UA
RA

NT
EE

 T
HE

 Q
UA

LI
TY

, A
DE

Q
UA

CY
, A

CC
UR

AC
Y,

 T
IM

EL
IN

ES
S 

OR
 C

OM
PL

ET
EN

ES
S 

OF
 T

HE
 IN

DI
CE

S 
OR

 T
HE

 IN
DE

X 
DA

TA
 O

R 
AN

Y 
CO

M
PO

NE
NT

 T
HE

RE
OF

, A
ND

 T
HE

 IN
DI

CE
S 

AN
D 

IN
DE

X 
DA

TA
 A

ND
 A

LL
 C

OM
PO

NE
NT

S 
TH

ER
EO

F 
AR

E 
PR

OV
ID

ED
 O

N 
AN

 "A
S 

IS
" B

AS
IS

 A
ND

 LI
CE

NS
EE

'S
 U

SE
 IS

 A
T 

LI
CE

NS
EE

'S
 O

W
N 

RI
SK

. I
CE

 
DA

TA
, I

TS
 A

FF
IL

IA
TE

S 
AN

D 
TH

EI
R 

RE
SP

EC
TI

VE
 T

HI
RD

 P
AR

TY
 D

O 
NO

T 
SP

ON
SO

R,
 E

ND
OR

SE
, O

R 
RE

CO
M

M
EN

D 
CH

AN
DL

ER
, O

R 
AN

Y 
OF

 IT
S 

PR
OD

UC
TS

 O
R 

SE
RV

IC
ES

.

In
de

x r
et

ur
ns

 a
ss

um
e 

re
in

ve
st

m
en

t o
f a

ll 
di

st
rib

ut
io

ns
. H

ist
or

ica
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 re

su
lts

 fo
r i

nv
es

tm
en

t i
nd

ex
es

 g
en

er
al

ly
 d

o 
no

t r
ef

le
ct

 th
e 

de
du

ct
io

n 
of

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

an
d/

or
 cu

st
od

ia
l 

ch
ar

ge
s o

r t
he

 d
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ee

, t
he

 in
cu

rr
en

ce
 o

f w
hi

ch
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f d

ec
re

as
in

g 
hi

st
or

ica
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 re

su
lts

. I
t i

s n
ot

 p
os

sib
le

 to
 in

ve
st

 
di

re
ct

ly
 in

 a
n 

in
de

x.

Ra
tin

gs
: R

at
in

gs
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

M
oo

dy
’s,

 S
&

P 
an

d 
Fi

tc
h 

th
ro

ug
h 

da
ta

 fe
ed

s w
e 

be
lie

ve
 to

 b
e 

re
lia

bl
e 

as
 o

f t
he

 d
at

e 
of

 th
is 

st
at

em
en

t, 
ho

w
ev

er
 w

e 
ca

nn
ot

 g
ua

ra
nt

ee
 

its
 a

cc
ur

ac
y.

Se
cu

rit
y 

le
ve

l r
at

in
gs

 fo
r U

.S
. A

ge
nc

y 
iss

ue
d 

m
or

tg
ag

e-
ba

ck
ed

 se
cu

rit
ie

s (
“M

BS
”)
 re

fle
ct

 th
e 

iss
ue

r r
at

in
g 

be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

se
cu

rit
ie

s t
he

m
se

lv
es

 a
re

 n
ot

 ra
te

d.
  T

he
 is

su
in

g 
U.

S.
 A

ge
nc

y 
gu

ar
an

te
es

 th
e 

fu
ll 

an
d 

tim
el

y 
pa

ym
en

t o
f b

ot
h 

pr
in

cip
al

 a
nd

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 ca
rr

ie
s a

 A
A+

/A
aa

/A
AA

 b
y 

S&
P,

 M
oo

dy
’s 

an
d 

Fi
tc

h 
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 3

5

80



Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
In

de
x 

&
 D

isc
lo

su
re

s
SC

VW
A 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

se
rv

e

Ac
co

un
t #

11
00

6

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
In

de
x

Di
sc

lo
su

re

IC
E 

Bo
fA

 1
-1

0 
Yr

 U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 &
 A

ge
nc

y 
In

de
x

Th
e 

IC
E 

Bo
fA

 1
-1

0 
Ye

ar
 U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 &

 A
ge

nc
y 

In
de

x t
ra

ck
s t

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f U
S 

do
lla

r d
en

om
in

at
ed

 U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 a
nd

 n
on

su
bo

rd
in

at
ed

 U
S 

ag
en

cy
 d

eb
t i

ss
ue

d 
in

 th
e 

US
 d

om
es

tic
 m

ar
ke

t. 
Q

ua
lif

yi
ng

 se
cu

rit
ie

s m
us

t h
av

e 
an

 in
ve

st
m

en
t g

ra
de

 ra
tin

g 
(b

as
ed

 o
n 

an
 a

ve
ra

ge
 o

f M
oo

dy
’s,

 
S&

P 
an

d 
Fi

tc
h)

. Q
ua

lif
yi

ng
 se

cu
rit

ie
s m

us
t h

av
e 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 y

ea
r r

em
ai

ni
ng

 te
rm

 to
 fi

na
l m

at
ur

ity
 a

nd
 le

ss
 th

an
 te

n 
ye

ar
s r

em
ai

ni
ng

 te
rm

 to
 

fin
al

 m
at

ur
ity

, a
t l

ea
st

 1
8 

m
on

th
s t

o 
m

at
ur

ity
 a

t t
im

e 
of

 is
su

an
ce

, a
 fi

xe
d 

co
up

on
 sc

he
du

le
, a

nd
 a

 m
in

im
um

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 o
f $

1 
bi

lli
on

 
fo

r s
ov

er
ei

gn
s a

nd
 $

25
0 

m
ill

io
n 

fo
r a

ge
nc

ie
s.

Ex
ec

ut
io

n 
Ti

m
e:

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
10

:2
7:

16
 P

M
Ch

an
dl

er
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 C
ON

FI
DE

NT
IA

L
Pa

ge
 3

6

81



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

82



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
3-Month Cashflow 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

83



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

84



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

3 - Month Cash Flow Projection

Cash Flow for April FY23 to June FY23

Checking Investments CIP Fund SWC Capacity Fees

Beginning Balance (estimated): 38,243,000$    129,389,000$     8,652,000$      88,811,000$    9,812,000$          
April

Cash Provided from:
Water Sales 5,480,096        -                     -                   -                   -                      
Water Sales Misc1 61,200             -                     -                   -                   -                      
Recycled Water Sales 39,051             -                     -                   -                   -                      
  Non Operating Income:

Property Taxes 8,407,983        -                     -                   10,239,647      -                      
Capacity Fees -                   -                     -                   -                   525,000               
Interest Earned 359,222           -                     -                   35,833             -                      
Communication/Rental 62,681             -                     -                   -                   -                      
Grants 47,538             -                     -                   -                   -                      
Reimbursements 2 1,563,371        -                     -                   -                   -                      
Bond/Loan Proceeds -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      
Other 3 1,917               -                     -                   -                   -                      

Cash Used/Added to/for:
Monthly Expenses (6,292,925)       -                     -                   (216,445)          -                      
DWR Payments -                   -                     -                   (660,000)          -                      
Misc. Water Purchases (11,250)            -                     -                   (2,005,282)       -                      
Debt Service -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      
CIP (2,832,142)       -                     (3,498,417)       -                   -                      
CalPERS UAL -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      
Txfr to/from -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      

Projected Ending Balance Apr 45,129,742$    129,389,000$     5,153,583$      96,204,754$    10,337,000$        
May

Cash Provided from:
Water Sales 7,298,401        -                     -                   -                   -                      
Water Sales Misc 1 81,600             -                     -                   -                   -                      
Recycled Water Sales 39,051             -                     -                   -                   -                      
  Non Operating Income:

Property Taxes 2,933,721        -                     -                   3,572,826        -                      
Capacity Fees -                   -                     -                   -                   525,000               
Interest Earned 359,222           -                     -                   35,833             -                      
Communication/Rental 62,681             -                     -                   -                   -                      
Grants 47,538             -                     -                   -                   -                      
Reimbursements 2 1,572,271        -                     -                   -                   -                      
Bond/Loan Proceeds -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      
Other 3 1,917               -                     -                   -                   -                      

Cash Used/Added to/for:
Monthly Expenses (5,611,790)       -                     -                   (216,445)          -                      
DWR Payments -                   -                     -                   (880,000)          -                      
Misc. Water Purchases (11,250)            -                     -                   (2,225,282)       -                      
Debt Service -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      
CIP (2,832,142)       -                     (3,498,417)       -                   -                      
Txfr to/from -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      

Projected Ending Balance. May 49,070,961$    129,389,000$     1,655,167$      96,491,687$    10,862,000$        

DESCRIPTION
RESTRICTEDUNRESTRICTED

4/10/2023 85



SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY

3 - Month Cash Flow Projection

Cash Flow for April FY23 to June FY23

Checking Investments CIP Fund SWC Capacity Fees

Beginning Balance (estimated): 38,243,000$    129,389,000$     8,652,000$      88,811,000$    9,812,000$          

DESCRIPTION
RESTRICTEDUNRESTRICTED

June

Cash Provided from:
Water Sales 8,207,553        -                     -                   -                   -                      
Water Sales Misc 1 91,800             -                     -                   -                   -                      
Recycled Water Sales 39,051             -                     -                   -                   -                      
  Non Operating Income:

Property Taxes 181,467           -                     -                   221,000           -                      
Capacity Fees -                   -                     -                   -                   525,000               
Interest Earned 359,222           -                     -                   35,833             -                      
Communication/Rental 62,681             -                     -                   -                   -                      
Grants 47,538             -                     -                   -                   -                      
Reimbursements 2 1,572,271        -                     -                   -                   -                      
Bond/Loan Proceeds -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      
Other 3 1,917               -                     -                   -                   -                      

Cash Used/Added to/for:
Monthly Expenses (6,784,415)       -                     -                   (2,216,445)       -                      
DWR Payments -                   -                     -                   (990,000)          -                      
Misc. Water Purchases (11,250)            -                     -                   (4,335,282)       -                      
Debt Service -                   -                     -                   -                   -                      
CIP (2,832,142)       -                     (3,498,417)       -                   -                      
Txfr to/from 1,147,372        -                     1,843,250        -                   (2,879,499)          

Projected Ending Balance Jun 51,154,026$    129,389,000$     -$                 89,206,793$    8,507,501$          

Notes: 
1 Water Sales Misc. includes Late Charges, Misc. Retail Charges, Rebates, Drought Offense Fee and Water Sales-One time
2 Reimbursements include Annexation and PERCH Reimbursements - O&M & CIP
3 Other includes Laboratory Revenues and Other Non-Operating Revenue

4/10/2023 86



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Debt & Cash Position 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

87



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

88



 

 

This report reviews the Agency’s outstanding principal and debt service on an annual basis, 
cash balances of unrestricted, restricted, and reserve funds as of February 28, 2023, and the 
total current and non-current assets as of June 30, 2022. 

 
DEBT SERVICE 

The outstanding principal debt as of February 28, 2023, is $261,195,489* with an annual debt 
service of $32,214,070. The debt payments are due in August and February of each fiscal year.  

The outstanding principal and annual debt service payments shown in the graph below consists 
of the current outstanding debt and associated payments. It does not include potential future 
debt which may be approved and issued to fund construction projects.  

 

 
 
*The outstanding principal of VWD Acquisition Interfund Loan of $64,634,523 and accreted 
interest from the 1999 CAB is excluded from the outstanding principal balances. 
 
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 
 
The debt-service coverage ratio (DSCR) is a measurement of the Agency's available cash flow 
to pay current debt obligations. The formula for the DSCR is:  
 

DSCR = Net Operating Income ÷ Total Debt Service 

 
A DSCR of less than 1 indicates negative cash flow, typically signifies that an agency will have 
to take on additional debt in order to satisfy current obligations. The Agency’s Debt 
Management Policy prohibits this action. Most businesses use a minimum DSCR ratio of 1.25 
as a benchmark, which indicates that the borrower will be able to pay back the loan with some 
added cushion. The current bond covenants require a DSCR of 1.20. 

 $-

 $20

 $40

 $60

 $80

 $100

 $120

 $140

 $160

 $180

 $200

 $220

 $240

 $260

 $280

M
ill

io
n

s

Outstanding Principal and Annual Debt Service
as of February 28, 2023

Outstanding Principal Annual Debt Service

89



 

 

   

 
 
The DSCR listed above projects four (4) traditional bond financings to meet the capital needs of the 
Agency, estimated at $375 million over the ten (10) year forecast. This is a forecast only and is subject to 
change. 

 
 

 
CASH POSITION 

As of February 28, 2023, the Agency has:  

• Fully funded reserve balance of 
$113,990,701 as per the agency policy, 
and 
 

• Restricted cash of $109,126,636 which 
includes the Facility/Retail Capacity Fee 
Funds, State Water Project Fund, and 
remaining Bond Proceeds, and 

 

• Unrestricted cash of $54,756,193 to meet 
the Agency’s payment obligations such as 
operating expenses (including debt 
service), payroll expenses, insurance, CIP 
Pay-Go, etc.  

 

 
 

 

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

$0

$50

$100

$150

$200

$250

$300

$350

$400

M
il
li
o

n
s

10Yrs Forecast of Debt Service Coverage 

Revenues O&M Expenses Debt Service DSCR

$109 

$114 

$55 

 $-

 $50

 $100

 $150

 $200

 $250

 $300

Restricted and Unrestricted Cash (in millions)
As of February 28, 2023 

Unrestricted Cash

Reserves

Restricted Cash

1.25 

Agency’s 

Benchmark 

90



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

TOTAL ASSETS  

As of June 30, 2022 (audited), the total assets 
consist of:  

• Current Assets including cash and 
restricted funds with a balance of 
$321,682,870, and  
 

• Capital Assets Net of Accumulated 
Depreciation with a balance of 
$777,101,760 from FY2022 ACFR (See 
note 5) 

 

 

 

 

 
 

$777 

$322 

 $-

 $200

 $400

 $600

 $800

 $1,000

 $1,200

Total Assets (in millions )
as of June 30, 2022 

Current Assets
(Including Cash)

Capital Assets Net
of Accumulated
Depreciation

91



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

92



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Ten Largest Disbursements 

Check Register 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

93



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

94



No. Date Pymt # Supplier_Name Invoice_Description Method Amount

02-15-2023 14541 Zim Industries, Inc. Replacement (Saugus 3 & 4) Wells 

Construction Project, Progress Payment 

through 12/31/22

SCV_ACH 759,596.25

1                759,596.25 

02-08-2023 55156 Sites Project Joint Powers 

Authority

Sites Reservoir - Phase 2C (Second Billing) CHECK 500,000.00

2                500,000.00 

02-15-2023 14536 NFP Property & Casualty Services, 

Inc.

Difference in Conditions Policy - 1/22/23 to 

1/22/24

SCV_ACH 496,464.00

3                496,464.00 

3/4 IN MASTER METER ALLEGRO (350) SCV_ACH 108,210.64

3/4 IN MASTER METER ALLEGRO (325) SCV_ACH 100,481.30

3/4 IN MASTER METER ALLEGRO (325) SCV_ACH 100,481.30

3/4 IN MASTER METER ALLEGRO (93), 2 IN 

MASTER METERS ALLEGRO (80)

SCV_ACH 103,404.41

4                412,577.65 

02-01-2023 55053 Pacific Hydrotech Corporation Santa Clara & Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater 

Treatment Improvement - Construction, 

Progress Payment through 12/31/22

CHECK 286,685.30

5                286,685.30 

02-22-2023 14613 Purolite Corporation Resin Delivery and Service SCV_ACH 244,207.28

6                244,207.28 

02-15-2023 55216 Pacific Hydrotech Corporation ESFP Washwater Return and Sludge Collection 

Project, Progress Payment through 1/20/23

CHECK 210,800.25

7                210,800.25 

02-28-2023 14642 So. California Edison Co. Acct-4924 2/17/23 Statement AUTO_DEBI

T

171,776.22

8                171,776.22 

Services through 12/31/22 Santa Clara and 

Honby Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment 

Improvements 

CHECK 22,686.25

Water Master Plan Services through 12/31/22 CHECK 96,947.50

9                119,633.75 

Acct-5589 2/3/23 Statement AUTO_DEBI

T

57,074.80

Acct-2152 2/6/23 Statement AUTO_DEBI

T

59,569.27

10                116,644.07 

3,318,384.77    

6,596,615.86    

50%

55026

14630

02-01-2023

02-01-2023

02-28-2023

Total 

Total-All Disbursements Issued During February 2023

Largest Ten Vendor Payments as Compared to Total

HPS West, Inc

Hazen and Sawyer, D.P.C.

So. California Edison Co.

So. California Edison Co.

Pacific Hydrotech Corporation

Purolite Corporation

Pacific Hydrotech Corporation

So. California Edison Co.

Hazen and Sawyer, D.P.C.

Sites Project Joint Powers Authority

NFP Property & Casualty Services, Inc.

HPS West, Inc

SCV Water
Ten Largest Disbursements

Februry 1, 2023 to February 28, 2023

Zim Industries, Inc.

14461

95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

96



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Director Stipends 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

97



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

98



D
ire

ct
or

 K
at

hy
e 

Ar
m

ita
ge

 
D

ire
ct

or
 B

et
h 

B
ra

un
st

ei
n 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

7/
23

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
01

/2
3/

23
O

ne
-o

n-
O

ne
 M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
7/

23
U

SC
VJ

PA
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

01
/2

5/
23

G
en

er
al

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

M
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
is

tri
ct

s 
As

so
ci

at
io

n 
of

 N
or

th
 L

A 
C

ou
nt

y 
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
5/

23
AC

W
A 

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
02

/0
7/

23
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

6/
23

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
is

tri
ct

s 
of

 N
or

th
 L

A 
C

ou
nt

y 
$0

.0
0

02
/1

6/
23

Pu
bl

ic
 O

ut
re

ac
h 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
6/

23
Pu

bl
ic

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

1/
23

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
1/

23
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

7/
23

R
es

ch
ed

ul
ed

 F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$9

56
.0

0
St

ip
en

d 
To

ta
l 

$1
,1

95
.0

0
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s 
4

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

5
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
 

7
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
5

D
ire

ct
or

 E
d 

C
ol

le
y

D
ire

ct
or

 W
ill

ia
m

 C
oo

pe
r 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

7/
23

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ev
il's

 D
en

 W
at

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
02

/0
2/

23
AC

W
A 

W
or

ks
ho

p
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
7/

23
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

3/
23

AC
W

A 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

6/
23

O
ne

-o
n-

O
ne

 M
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

7/
23

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ev
il's

 D
en

 W
at

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
02

/0
7/

23
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

7/
23

U
SC

VJ
PA

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
02

/0
7/

23
An

nu
al

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

02
/0

8/
23

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

5/
23

AC
W

A 
W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

1/
23

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
7/

23
Ag

en
da

 P
la

nn
in

g 
M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

39
.0

0
St

ip
en

d 
To

ta
l 

$1
,9

12
.0

0
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
1

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

8
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
2

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

11

D
ire

ct
or

 J
ef

f F
or

d 
- D

D
W

D
 D

ire
ct

or
D

ire
ct

or
 M

ar
ia

 G
ut

ze
it 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

7/
23

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ev
il's

 D
en

 W
at

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

5.
00

02
/0

7/
23

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
7/

23
U

SC
VJ

PA
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

02
/0

7/
23

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
02

/1
6/

23
Pu

bl
ic

 O
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

1/
23

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
2/

23
U

W
I 2

02
3 

Sp
rin

g 
W

at
er

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

3/
23

U
W

I 2
02

3 
Sp

rin
g 

W
at

er
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
4/

23
U

W
I 2

02
3 

Sp
rin

g 
W

at
er

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

7/
23

Ag
en

da
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

7/
23

R
es

ch
ed

ul
ed

 F
in

an
ce

 a
nd

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

5.
00

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l
$1

,6
73

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

1
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
7

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

1
 

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

10

D
IR

EC
TO

R
S 

ST
IP

EN
D

S 
PA

ID
 IN

 M
AR

C
H

 2
02

3
Fo

r t
he

 M
on

th
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

23

99



D
ire

ct
or

 R
. J

. K
el

ly
- D

D
W

D
 D

ire
ct

or
 

D
ire

ct
or

 D
irk

 M
ar

ks
 

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

7/
23

Sp
ec

ia
l D

ev
il's

 D
en

 W
at

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
5.

00
02

/0
7/

23
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

8/
23

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

1/
23

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
2/

23
U

W
I 2

02
3 

Sp
rin

g 
W

at
er

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

3/
23

U
W

I 2
02

3 
Sp

rin
g 

W
at

er
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
4/

23
U

W
I 2

02
3 

Sp
rin

g 
W

at
er

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

$2
39

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

5.
00

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,4
34

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

1
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
6

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

1
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
 

6

D
ire

ct
or

 G
ar

y 
M

ar
tin

D
ire

ct
or

 P
io

rt
 O

rz
ec

ho
w

sk
i

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

02
/0

2/
23

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

7/
23

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/0
7/

23
R

eg
ul

ar
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

7/
23

U
SC

VJ
PA

 M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
02

/0
7/

23
U

SC
VJ

PA
 M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

02
/0

7/
23

An
nu

al
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0
02

/0
7/

23
An

nu
al

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
M

ee
tin

g
$0

.0
0

02
/0

8/
23

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/0

8/
23

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 W
at

er
sh

ed
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

1/
23

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
0/

23
D

C
A 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

s 
Br

ie
fin

g 
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
3/

23
SC

V 
C

ha
m

be
r C

en
te

nn
ia

l C
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

Aw
ar

ds
 a

nd
 In

st
al

la
tio

n 
$2

39
.0

0
02

/1
5/

23
AC

W
A 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

7/
23

Ag
en

da
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$2
39

.0
0

02
/1

6/
23

D
C

A 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s 

M
ee

tin
g 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

1/
23

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
2/

23
U

W
I 2

02
3 

Sp
rin

g 
W

at
er

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

3/
23

U
W

I 2
02

3 
Sp

rin
g 

W
at

er
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
$2

39
.0

0
02

/2
4/

23
U

W
I 2

02
3 

Sp
rin

g 
W

at
er

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

$2
39

.0
0

02
/2

7/
23

Ag
en

da
 P

la
nn

in
g 

M
ee

tin
g

$0
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$2

,3
90

.0
0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,1
95

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

10
To

ta
l P

ai
d 

D
ay

s
5

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

 fo
r J

un
e 

w
ith

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 M

ay
 M

ee
tin

gs
13

To
ta

l M
ee

tin
gs

7

D
ire

ct
or

 K
en

 P
et

er
so

n

D
at

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
Am

ou
nt

2/
2/

23
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
2/

7/
23

R
eg

ul
ar

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0
2/

22
/2

3
U

W
I 2

02
3 

Sp
rin

g 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
$2

39
.0

0
2/

23
/2

3
U

W
I 2

02
3 

Sp
rin

g 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
$2

39
.0

0
2/

27
/2

3
R

es
ch

ed
ul

ed
 F

in
an

ce
 a

nd
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g
$2

39
.0

0

St
ip

en
d 

To
ta

l 
$1

,1
95

.0
0

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

5
To

ta
l M

ee
tin

gs
5

   

TO
TA

L 
PA

ID
 D

AY
S

53
TO

TA
L 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S

68
TO

TA
L 

ST
IP

EN
D

S
$1

2,
23

9.
00

100



 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Director Reimbursements 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

101



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

102



C
A

 G
o

v
t.

 C
o

d
e
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 5
3
0
6
5
.5

 

L
is

t 
o

f 
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
"
In

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
"
 =

 $
1
0
0
 o

r 
m

o
re

A
n

n
u

a
l 
D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 f

o
r 

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
2
/2

3
A

P
 T

ra
n

s
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 U

p
d

a
te

d
 a

s
 o

f:
  
2
/2

8
/2

0
2
3

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
S

P
- 

C
a
rd

 (
V

IS
A

) 
T

ra
n

s
a
c

ti
o

n
s

 U
p

d
a

te
d

 a
s

 o
f:

  
2
/2

8
/2

3
 *

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 P
C

a
rd

 t
ra

n
s

a
c

ti
o

n
s

 a
ff

e
c

t 
M

a
rc

h
 c

a
s

h
. 

D
a
te

R
e
c
ip

ie
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t
R

e
a
s
o

n
 f

o
r 

R
e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n

t
 A

m
o

u
n

t 

0
2

/0
3

/2
3

C
o
o
p

er
, 
W

il
li

am
A

C
W

A
 W

o
rk

sh
o
p
 &

 B
o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
, 
C

A
 2

/2
/2

3
-2

/3
/2

3
 E

x
p
en

se
 (

L
o
d
g
in

g
)

1
8
5
.5

1
  

  
  

  
  

0
2

/0
3

/2
3

C
o
o
p

er
, 
W

il
li

am

A
C

W
A

 W
o
rk

sh
o
p
 &

 B
o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
, 
C

A
 2

/2
/2

3
-2

/3
/2

3
 T

ra
v
el

 E
x
p
en

se
 (

A
ir

fa
re

, 
M

il
ag

e,
 

P
ar

k
in

g
, 
G

ro
u
n
d
 T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
- 

U
b
er

)
6
4
2
.6

7
  

  
  

  
  

0
2

/1
6

/2
3

M
ar

ti
n

, 
G

ar
y

2
0

2
3
 D

C
A

 B
o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
, 
C

A
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
3
 E

x
p
en

se
 (

L
o
d
g
in

g
, 

M
ea

ls
)

3
7
3
.6

7
  

  
  

  
  

0
2

/1
6

/2
3

M
ar

ti
n

, 
G

ar
y

2
0

2
3
 D

C
A

 B
o
ar

d
 M

ee
ti

n
g
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
, 
C

A
 2

/1
6
/2

0
2
3
 T

ra
v
el

 E
x
p
en

se
 (

M
il

ag
e,

 P
ar

k
in

g
, 

G
ro

u
n
d
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
- 

U
b
er

)
1
1
5
.7

9
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

1
7
.6

4
  
  
 

103



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

104



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV Water) is planning to perform planning services to 
identify and evaluate drainage improvements to address the existing drainage issues. Staff 
issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for planning services for the N-Wells Drainage 
Improvements Project. The project will evaluate the existing drainage system and determine the 
necessary drainage improvements. Staff received three (3) planning services proposals and is 
recommending approval of adopting a resolution authorizing a purchase order to Hunsaker & 
Associates Los Angeles, Inc. for planning services for the N-Wells Drainage Improvements 
Project.  

DISCUSSION 

The N-Wells site is situated within the City of Santa Clarita property at the William S. Hart Pony 
Baseball & Softball field. Currently, the site storm runoff and/or well overflow is backing up from 
the discharge point to the well sites. SCV Water has identified a need to address the flooding 
conditions to the N-Wells site.  

On December 8, 2022, staff issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) to several of SCV Water’s on-
call consultants for planning services to identify and evaluate the N-Wells drainage 
improvements. On January 25, 2023, staff received proposals from three (3) consultants, 
Hunsaker & Associates Los Angeles, Inc. EDM Services, Inc. and Alliance Land Planning & 
Engineering, Inc. The proposals were reviewed and evaluated by staff from Engineering and 
Operations & Maintenance. The evaluation team reviewed the proposals based on the 
qualifications-based selection procedure applying the following criteria: responsiveness 
(conformance and compliance) to the RFP requirements, project understanding, project 
approach, responsibilities (resources/ capability/ qualifications/ availability) to perform the work, 
scope of work, and schedule. The evaluation team selected Hunsaker & Associates Los 
Angeles, Inc. (Hunsaker) as the firm to provide the planning services for the project.  

The scope of work will include, but is not limited to, identifying the drainage improvements, 
evaluating alternative options, preparing estimated construction costs, and providing preliminary 
design of the recommended improvements to be able to conduct environmental review of such 
a potential project under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

DATE: April 10, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Courtney Mael, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 

SUBJECT Approve (1) Adopting a Resolution Authorizing a Purchase Order to 
Hunsaker & Associates Los Angeles, Inc. for Planning Services for the N-
Wells Drainage Improvements Project, and (2) Finding That the Authorization 
is Not a Project Subject to CEQA Guidelines Section 15262  

105

ajacobs
Item 6.1

ajacobs
Courtney Mael



CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The approval of a purchase order to Hunsaker for planning services for the N-Wells Drainage 
Improvements Project authorizes the preparation of feasibility and planning studies and does 
not constitute an approval for the construction of the N-Wells drainage improvements and so is 
exempt from further review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines 
Section 15262. 
 
On April 6, 2023, the Engineering and Operations Committee considered staff’s 
recommendation to approve (1) adopting a resolution authorizing a Purchase Order to Hunsaker 
& Associates Los Angeles, Inc. for planning services for the N-Wells Drainage Improvements 
Project, and (2) finding that the authorization is not a project subject to CEQA Guidelines 
Section 15262. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 
 
The award of this planning contract will help meet SCV Water’s objective and Strategic Plan 
Objective B.5.1: “Maintain all facilities and appurtenances in a consistent fashion to achieve 
operational efficiency and functionality.” 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The project was not initially included in the Agency’s FY 2022/23 Capital Improvement Program 
(CIP) Projects Budget. The budget for this work will be funded from another CIP project that is 
anticipated to be under budget. The planning services would be performed on a time and 
expense basis with a not to exceed budget of $140,000. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Engineering and Operations Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 
approve (1) adopting the attached resolution authorizing a purchase order to Hunsaker & 
Associates Los Angeles, Inc. for an amount not to exceed of $140,000 for planning services for 
the N-Wells Drainage Improvements Project and (2) finding that approval of the proposed action 
is exempt from the CEQA review, in accordance with CEQA Guidelines section 15262, because 
the project only involves feasibility or planning studies for possible future actions which the 
Agency has not approved, adopted, or funded. 
 
Attachment 

106

ajacobs
Matt Stone



RESOLUTION NO. SCV-XXX 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY,  

 AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER  
TO HUNSAKER & ASSOCIATES LOS ANGELES, INC. 

 FOR PLANNING SERVICES FOR THE  
N WELLS DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT,  

AND FINDING THAT THE AUTHORIZATION IS NOT A PROJECT  
SUBJECT TO CEQA GUIDELINES SECTION 15262 

 
WHEREAS, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency) wishes to conduct planning 
studies with regard to the N Wells Drainage Improvements Project, as it continues to work 
towards meeting its Strategic Plan Objective B.5.1: “Maintain all facilities and appurtenances in 
a consistent fashion to achieve operational efficiency and functionality.”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the adoption of the resolution for a purchase order to Hunsaker & Associates Los 
Angeles, Inc. (Hunsaker) for planning services for the N Wells Drainage Improvements Project 
authorizes the preparation of feasibility and planning studies, and does not constitute an 
approval for the construction of N Wells Drainage Improvements Project and so the project is 
exempt from further review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines 
section 15262; and 
 
WHEREAS, this resolution does not commit the Agency to any current or future projects, and 
does not entail any construction or other activity that could result in a potential physical change 
to the environment; and 
 
WHEREAS, on December 8, 2022, the Agency issued the Request for Proposal (RFP) to several 
of its on-call consultants on PlanetBids for planning services for the N Wells Drainage 
Improvements Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2023, proposals from three (3) consultants were electronically 
received on the Agency’s website page on PlanetBids pursuant to the Agency’s planning services 
RFP for the N Wells Drainage Improvements Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is in the Agency’s best interest that the Board of Directors, on behalf of the 
Agency, authorize its General Manager to award a purchase order to Hunsaker for planning 
services in an amount not to exceed $140,000. 
 
NOW, THREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency Board of 
Directors does hereby find and determine as follows: 
  

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The Board of Directors finds that the administrative record has 
been completed in compliance with CEQA, the CEQA Guidelines, and that the CEQA findings 
reflect the Board's independent judgment. 

  
SECTION 2. LOCATION AND CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS. The documents and 

materials associated with the project that constitute the record of proceedings on which these 
findings are based are located at the offices of the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 27234 
Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. The Custodian of Record is the Board 
Secretary April Jacobs. 

107



 
  
RESOLVED FURTHER that the Agency’s Board of Directors authorizes the General Manager to 
issue a purchase order to Hunsaker & Associates Los Angeles, Inc. for planning services for the N 
Wells Drainage Improvements project for an amount not to exceed $140,000.  
 
 
 

108



N
-W

el
ls

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Pl

an
ni

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
ay

 2
, 

20
23

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
ti

ng

109



Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
it

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
A

re
a 

2

N
-W

el
ls

 P
ro

pe
rt

y

110



3

N
-W

el
ls

 s
it

e 

N
-W

el
ls

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

N
 W

el
ls

 s
it

e 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
s 

fl
oo

di
ng

 
du

ri
ng

 w
el

ls
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 
an

d 
st

or
m

 e
ve

nt
s.

 

Th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 is
su

es
 

ap
pe

ar
 t

o 
be

 c
au

se
d 

by
 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

•
Th

e 
ex

is
ti

ng
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

ba
si

n 
ap

pe
ar

s 
to

 b
e 

to
o 

sm
al

l.

•
Th

e 
la

nd
 is

 f
la

t,
 a

nd
 

th
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

 p
ip

e 
do

es
 n

ot
 a

pp
ea

r 
to

 
ha

ve
 m

uc
h 

sl
op

e.

111



•
D

ec
em

be
r 8

, 2
02

2:
 R

eq
ue

st
 fo

r P
ro

po
sa

l (
R

FP
) o

n 
Pl

an
et

Bi
ds

ad
ve

rti
se

d
•

Ja
nu

ar
y 

25
, 2

02
3:

 T
hr

ee
 (3

) p
ro

po
sa

ls
 re

ce
iv

ed
•

Al
lia

nc
e 

La
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 In
c.

•
ED

M
 S

er
vi

ce
s

•
H

un
sa

ke
r &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

Lo
s 

An
ge

le
s,

 In
c.

  
•

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
Te

am
: E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
•

H
un

sa
ke

r &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s,
 In

c.
 s

el
ec

te
d 

ba
se

d 
on

:
•

R
es

po
ns

iv
en

es
s 

(c
on

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e)

 to
 th

e 
R

FP
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
•

Pr
oj

ec
t u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

•
Pr

oj
ec

t A
pp

ro
ac

h
•

R
es

po
ns

ib
ilit

y 
(re

so
ur

ce
s/

ca
pa

bi
lit

y/
qu

al
ifi

ca
tio

ns
/a

va
ila

bi
lit

y)
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

 th
e 

w
or

k 
•

Sc
op

e 
of

 w
or

k
•

Sc
he

du
le

N
-W

el
ls

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

**
 S

C
V 

W
at

er
’s

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
an

d 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Pl
an

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
B.

5.
1:

 “M
ai

nt
ai

n 
al

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
ap

pu
rte

na
nc

es
 in

 a
 c

on
si

st
en

t f
as

hi
on

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

pe
ra

tio
na

l e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y.
”

4

112



•
D

at
a 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

an
d 

R
ev

ie
w

•
Si

te
 V

is
it 

an
d 

pe
rfo

rm
 T

op
og

ra
ph

ic
al

 s
ur

ve
ys

•
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 e

as
em

en
ts

, j
ur

is
di

ct
io

na
l b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s,
 a

nd
 p

er
m

it
re

qu
ire

m
en

t
•

Pe
r fo

rm
 v

id
eo

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
in

si
de

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

dr
ai

na
ge

 li
ne

•
Po

th
ol

e 
an

d 
su

rv
ey

 fo
r v

er
ify

 v
er

tic
al

 a
nd

 h
or

iz
on

ta
l a

lig
nm

en
ts

 
•

Id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

pi
pe

lin
e 

an
d 

dr
ai

na
ge

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
•

Id
en

tif
y 

ex
is

tin
g 

dr
ai

na
ge

 o
ut

le
t c

on
di

tio
n 

an
d 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
d 

ou
tle

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

•
Pr

ep
ar

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 m

ap
 a

nd
 h

yd
ra

ul
ic

 s
tu

dy
 

•
Pr

ep
ar

e 
an

d 
su

bm
it 

30
%

 le
ve

l d
es

ig
n 

dr
aw

in
gs

 

N
-W

el
ls

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

Sc
op

e 
of

 W
or

k

5

113



•A
w

ar
d 

Ph
as

e:
–

Ap
ri

l 6
, 

20
23

: 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d 
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s 
Co

m
m

it
te

e
–

M
ay

 2
, 

20
23

: 
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

ti
ng

 

•P
la

nn
in

g 
Ph

as
e:

–
M

ay
 2

02
3:

 N
ot

ic
e 

to
 P

ro
ce

ed
–

M
ay

 2
02

3 
to

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3:
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

6

N
-W

el
ls

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

114



Th
e 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
ti

on
s 

Co
m

m
it

te
e 

re
co

m
m

en
ds

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ir
ec

to
rs

 a
pp

ro
ve

:
A.

Ad
op

ti
ng

 a
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n 
au

th
or

iz
in

g 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 t

o 
ex

ec
ut

e 
a

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 f

or
 p

la
nn

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

H
un

sa
ke

r 
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

Lo
s

An
ge

le
s,

 In
c.

 f
or

 a
n 

am
ou

nt
 n

ot
 t

o 
ex

ce
ed

 $
14

0,
00

0;
 a

nd

B.
Fi

nd
 t

ha
t 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

is
 e

xe
m

pt
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 C
EQ

A
re

vi
ew

, 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
it

h 
CE

Q
A 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 s

ec
ti

on
 1

52
62

7

N
-W

el
ls

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

115



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

116



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

SUMMARY 

On July 25, 2022, the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (Agency) engaged rate consultant 
Bartle Wells Associates (BWA) to prepare the Valencia Service Area Retail Capacity Fee Study 
(Retail Capacity Fee). BWA has concluded its analysis of the Retail Capacity Fee and 
presented their report to the Finance and Administration (F&A) Committee on April 17, 2023.   

BWA’s analysis is encompassed in the attached report “Valencia Service Area Retail Water 
Capacity Fee Study” (Attachment 1) dated March 6, 2023. The Retail Capacity Fee study sets 
forth the methodology for, and the calculation and proposed adoption of, Retail Capacity Fees that 
reflect a reasonable estimate of the cost of providing capacity to new users, while not unduly 
burdening existing users in the Valencia Service Area.   

DISCUSSION 

The Valencia Service Area is the only Agency retail service area that does not have an existing 
capacity fee; however, the Valencia Service Area has substantial planned growth in new 
development. The goal of the study is to develop Valencia Service Area water capacity charges 
that are appropriate, legal, and fair. 

There are two general approaches most commonly used for calculating capacity fees. These 
are the “equity buy-in” and “incremental-cost” approaches. BWA recommends that the Agency 
use the equity buy-in approach. Under this approach, the fee is based on the value of existing 
facilities and assets (in current dollars), divided by the capacity of the water system. The buy-in 
approach is more commonly used by agencies with water systems that require minimal facility 
capacity improvements.  

The Retail Capacity Fee is based on methods endorsed by the American Water Works 
Association (AWWA) and presented in the Water Rate AWWA Manual M1, and consistent with 
California Government Code Section 66013, which specifically governs water and sewer 
capacity charges.  

DATE: April 18, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Approve a Resolution Establishing the Valencia Service Area Retail Capacity 
Fee 

117

ajacobs
Item 6.2

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson



The proposed rates of the Valencia Service Area Retail Capacity Fee, per connection, are as 
follows: 
 

 
 
The Agency engaged the firm Robert D. Niehaus, Inc. (RDN), as the Ratepayer Advocate to 
comply with SB 634, to evaluate the Retail Capacity Fee analysis performed by BWA. The 
purpose of the Ratepayer Advocate is to provide third-party peer review (Attachment 2) to the 
Board of Directors and to the public in the SCV Water rate-setting processes. RDN concluded 
“the Valencia Service Area Retail Capacity Fee model and Report developed by Bartle Wells 
Associates comprehensive and effective. We believe that system valuation, depreciation 
calculation, and meter forecasting methodologies are defensible. As ratepayer advocate, we 
strive to provide the most equitable and defensible financial solution for SCV Water ratepayers.” 
 
RDN, as well as BWA, recommends that the Retail Capacity Fee include annual adjustments, 
tied to the Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index (20-City average) to reflect the 
increasing cost to replace assets. 
 
As proposed herein, (1) the proposed Retail Capacity Fees do not exceed the estimated 
reasonable cost of the services and facilities for which the Retail Capacity Fees will be imposed, 
(2) the allocation of those costs bear a fair or reasonable relationship to the burdens on, or 
benefits that those who pay the Retail Capacity Fees will receive from such services and 
facilities, and (3) the proposed Retail Capacity Fees are imposed for public facilities in existence 
at the time the fees are imposed or for new facilities to be acquired or constructed in the future 
that are of proportional benefit to the person or property being charged.   
 
The Retail Capacity Fees proposed herein do not involve a property-related service, and the 
requirements of Proposition 218 and Government Code Section 53750 et seq. do not apply. 
However, in accordance with the procedural requirements of Government Code Section 66016, 
the Agency is holding an open and public meeting on May 2, 2023, at 6:00 PM in the SCV 
Water Board Room in order to receive and consider comments, including objections, concerning 
the proposed Retail Capacity Fees. 
 
This item was originally scheduled to be considered at the March 20, 2023 F&A Committee 
meeting but as requested, was pulled from the Agenda in order to allow stakeholders more time 

 
    

      

  
  

     

    
 

$ per 1" Meter Equivalent $1,117

Meter AWWA 
Size Meter Ratios
3/4" 0.60 $670
1" 1.00 $1,117
1 1/2" 2.00 $2,234
2" 3.20 $3,574
3" 6.00 $6,701
4" 10.00 $11,168
6" 20.00 $22,335
8" 32.00 $35,736
10" 46.00 $51,371
12" 86.00 $96,041

Proposed Fee

118



to review the Valencia Service Area Retail Water Capacity Fee Study. At the April 17, 2023 F&A 
Committee meeting, this item was re-introduced and discussed at length after presentations 
from independent public financial advisors BWA, who conducted the Study, and economic 
consultant firm and the Agency’s Ratepayer Advocate RDN. There was also a question and 
answer segment with legal counsel Lutfi Kharuf from Agency law firm Best Best & Krieger 
(BBK). Two written public comments were provided to the Committee from the Building Industry 
Association of Southern California, Inc. (BIASC) and Santa Clarita Valley Chamber of 
Commerce, asking to further table the discussion to allow more time for stakeholder review. 
However, due to the Study being available on the SCV Water website since March 15, 2023 and 
previous stakeholder meetings, the majority of the Committee members agreed to present this 
as an action item for full Board’s consideration at the May 2, 2023 regular Board meeting. 

STRATEGIC PLAN NEXUS 

The evaluation of these financing options help meet SCV Water’s objective and Strategic Plan 
Objective E.1: “Increase focus on forward looking financial information,” and E.2: “Establish a 
path toward uniform rates.” 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 

None at this time. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Finance and Administration Committee recommends that the Board of Directors approve 
the attached resolution (Attachment 3) establishing the Valencia Service Area Retail Capacity 
Fees. 

RP 

Attachments 

119

ajacobs
Matt Stone



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

120



1 

 

 
 
March 6, 2023 
 
Courtney Mael, Chief Engineer 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency 
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road 
Santa Clarita, CA 91350 
 
RE:   Valencia Service Area Retail Water Capacity Fee Study 
 
Bartle Wells Associates (BWA) is pleased to submit the attached Water Capacity Fee Study. The report 
develops updated water capacity fees that are designed to equitably recover the costs of infrastructure 
and assets benefiting new development. 
 
The Valencia Service Area is the only Agency retail service area that does not have an existing capacity 
fee; however, the Valencia Service Area has substantial planned growth in new development. The goal 
of the study is to develop Valencia Service Area water capacity charges that are appropriate, legal, and 
fair. 
 
Proposed capacity fees are calculated under a “buy-in” methodology. This method is widely used among 
California water agencies and is appropriate given that the existing Valencia Service Area does not 
require significant capacity related capital improvements to accommodate new development. A 
summary of proposed fees is shown on Table 4 of this report. 
 
Larger water meters are proposed to pay more in proportion to the American Water Works Association 
(AWWA) standard schedule of meter ratios1. This method is consistent with the Agency’s current 
practices for charging water capacity fees for other service areas. 
 
Existing assets less outstanding debt are the sole cost basis of the fee calculation. The fees are based on 
existing Valencia Service Area assets, including land, as identified in Agency’s fixed asset report. 
 
Proposed Fee - (1” Meter): 
o Water: $1,117 

 
We enjoyed working with the Agency on this assignment and appreciate the input and assistance 
received from Agency staff throughout the project. Please contact us if you have questions about this 
report or related capacity fee issues. 

  
 
 
 

Douglas Dove, PE, CIPFA  Michael DeGroot  
Principal/President  Vice President  
 
1 The Agency’s customers are served by meters manufactured by a variety of different meter manufacturers. After reviewing 
these meters, the Agency determined that the AWWA meter ratios are representative of the Agency’s meter inventory. 

2625 Alcatraz Ave, #602 

Berkeley, CA 94705 

Tel 510 653 3399  

www.bartlewells.com 

121

edill
Attachment 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

122



2 

 
CONTENTS 
 

1. Background, Objectives, & Government Code .............................................................................3 
Background ........................................................................................................................................... 3 
Objectives ............................................................................................................................................. 3 
Government Code ................................................................................................................................ 4 
Current Customer Base ........................................................................................................................ 6 

2. Capacity Fee Calculations ...........................................................................................................7 
General Fee Calculation Methodology ................................................................................................. 7 
Fee Methodology Alternatives ............................................................................................................. 7 
Asset Valuation Method ....................................................................................................................... 8 
Valencia Service Area Water System Valuation ................................................................................... 8 
Valencia Service Area Water System Capacity ................................................................................... 10 
Water Capacity Fee Nexus ................................................................................................................. 11 

3. Recommended Annual Adjustments ......................................................................................... 12 

Appendix A – Fixed Asset List & Valuation ........................................................................................ 13 

 
Tables 
Table 1 – Current Valencia Customer Base 
Table 2 – Valencia Water System Existing Asset Valuation 
Table 3 – Projected Valencia Customer Base 
Table 4 – Proposed Capacity Charges – Buy In Method 
 

123



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

124



3 

1. Background, Objectives, & Government Code 

 

Background 

The Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (“the Agency”) was created January 1, 2018, by an act of the 

State Legislature (SB 634) through the merger of the three water agencies in the Santa Clarita Valley and 

serves a population of 273,000 through 70,000 retail water connections. The merger included Castaic 

Lake Water Agency and its Santa Clarita Water Division, Newhall County Water District, and the Valencia 

Water Company.  

 

The Castaic Lake Water Agency was formed primarily as a wholesale water agency to acquire, treat, and 

deliver State Water Project water supply throughout the Santa Clarita Valley. The Santa Clarita Water 

Division(a division of Castaic Lake Water Agency), Newhall County Water District and the Valencia Water 

Company were the retail water purveyors. The Agency service area has a population of 273,000 and 

covers approximately 195 square miles or 124,000 acres. Population at build-out is estimated to be 

420,000. The Agency also provides wholesale water to Los Angeles County Waterworks District #36. 

 

The Agency currently levies water capacity fees on new connections within the Agency’s service area, 

with exception to the Valencia Service Area. These capacity fees are designed to recover the 

proportionate share of the costs for capacity in water system infrastructure. This report develops a 

capacity fee for new and expanded connections to the Agency’s water system within the Valencia 

Service Area. 

 

Objectives 

Key objectives of the study include: 

▪ Develop a new water capacity fee that: 

o Recovers the costs of infrastructure, assets, and water supply that benefit new development 

as evaluated in the latest Valencia Service Area fixed asset report; 

o Equitably recover costs from new connections to the Valencia Service Area; 

o Are consistent with industry-standard practices and methodologies; 

o Comply with applicable law. 

 

This report presents key findings and capacity fee recommendations for Agency consideration. The 

recommendations presented in this report incorporate input from Agency staff.   

 

125



4 

Government Code 

Capacity fees are governed by California Government Code (“Code”) section 66013. Capacity fees, which 

are imposed on new or upsized connections, are governed by different rules and regulations than 

development impact fees.   

 

Section 66013 of the Code specifically governs water and sewer capacity charges and states that such 

fees “shall not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing the service for which the fee or charge 

is imposed” unless approved by a two-thirds vote.     

 

The Code also defines a capacity charge as “a charge for public facilities in existence at the time a charge 

is imposed or charges for new public facilities to be acquired or constructed in the future that are of 

proportional benefit to the person or property being charged.” The Code does not detail any specific 

method for determining an appropriate fee.    

 

Section 66013 also identifies various accounting requirements for capacity fee revenues, notably that 

such revenues cannot be co-mingled with other revenues and must be used solely for the purpose for 

which the fee was imposed. Section 66016 of the Code identifies the procedural requirements for 

adopting or increasing a water or sewer capacity charge. Key procedural requirements include the 

following: 

 

“Prior to levying a new fee or service charge, or prior to approving an increase in an existing fee or 

service charge, a local agency shall hold at least one open and public meeting, at which oral or written 

presentations can be made, as part of a regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

Any action by a local agency to levy a new fee or service charge or to approve an increase in an existing 

fee or service charge shall be taken only by ordinance or resolution. The legislative body of a local agency 

shall not delegate the authority to adopt a new fee or service charge, or to increase a fee or service 

charge. 

 

For any fee, notice of the time and place of the meeting, including a general explanation of the matter to 

be considered, and a statement that the data required by this subdivision is available shall be mailed at 

least 14 days prior to the first meeting to an interested party who files a written request with the city, 

county, or city and county for mailed notice of a meeting on a new or increased fee to be enacted by the 

city, county, or city and county.  

 

Any written request for mailed notices shall be valid for one year from the date on which it is filed unless 

a renewal request is filed. Renewal requests for mailed notices shall be filed on or before April 1 of each 

126



5 

year. The legislative body of the city, county, or city and county may establish a reasonable annual 

charge for sending notices based on the estimated cost of providing the service. The legislative body may 

send the notice electronically.  

 

At least 10 days prior to the meeting, the city, county, or city and county shall make available to the 

public the data indicating the amount of cost, or the estimated cost, required to provide the public 

facilities and the revenue sources anticipated to fund those public facilities, including general fund 

revenues.  

 

The new or increased fee shall be effective no earlier than 60 days following the final action on the 

adoption or increase of the fee, unless the city, county, or city and county follows the procedures set 

forth in subdivision (b) of Section 66017.”

127



6 

Current Customer Base 

Table 1 shows a summary of the current Valencia Service Area water customer base. The Valencia 

Service Area has a total customer base of 31,189 connections. Based on AWWA standard meter ratios, 

BWA calculated the total number of customers in terms of 1” meter equivalents to be 27,958.  

  

The equivalent meter ratio is used as the basis for comparing meter sizes based on their safe operating 

capacities. For example, the safe operating capacity of a 5/8” meter is 20 gallons per minute (gpm). In 

contrast to this, a 1” meter has a safe operating capacity of 50 gpm. Thus, on a capacity basis, a 1” meter 

is the equivalent of two and a half 5/8” meters. 

 

 

 

  

 

Table 1

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Current Valencia Customer Base

Regular Meter (excludes private fire) Number of Customers AWWA* Meter Ratio 1" Meter Equivalents

5/8" x 3/4" 41 0.40 16

3/4" 26,224 0.60 15,734

1" 2,135 1.00 2,135

1 1/2" 446 2.00 892

2" 2,160 3.20 6,912

3" 91 6.00 546

4" 51 10.00 510

6" 21 20.00 420

8" 12 32.00 384

10" 7 46.00 322

12" 1 86.00 86

31,189 27,958

*American Water Works Association

128



7 

2. Capacity Fee Calculations 

This section details the calculation of updated capacity fees under the buy in approach. The fees were 

calculated and designed to be simple and straightforward to implement. 

 

General Fee Calculation Methodology 

The general methodology used in this report is summarized below. 

 

 

 

Fee Methodology Alternatives 

There are many methods for calculating capacity fees. This section explores the various approaches. 

 

Buy-In Only Approach (Recommended) 

Under this approach, the fee is based on the value of existing facilities and assets (in current dollars) 

divided by the capacity of the water system. The buy-in approach is more commonly used by agencies 

with water systems that require minimal facility capacity improvements. 

 

 

 

 

Step  4 - Apply Cost per Unit to the Demand Units of New Development

Apply the unit cost for capacity to the demands of each new development to determine an 
equitable capacity fee per development.

Step 3 - Calculate Cost per Unit of Capacity

Calculate the cost per unit of capacity by dividing the costs identified for fee recovery in Step 
1 by the capacity of those facilities identified in Step 2

Step 2 - Identify Capacity of Facilities

Identify the corresponding capacity of facilities and assets identified in Step 1

Step 1 - Determine Cost of Facilities for Fee Recovery

Determine the recoverable cost of facilities and assets benefiting new 
development that will be recovered by the capacity fees

129



8 

Alternative A:  Buy-In + Expansion Cost Approach   

Under this approach, the capacity fee includes two components: a) a buy-in component to recover an 

equitable share of costs for existing facilities available to serve new development (in current dollars), 

plus b) an expansion component to recover the cost of capacity in future facilities needed to serve 

projected new development. 

 

Alternative B:  Expansion or Marginal Cost Approach   

Under this approach, the fee is based on the cost of future expansion-related improvements (in current 

dollars) divided by the increase in system capacity associated with those improvements. Fees calculated 

under this approach represent the marginal cost of adding a unit of expansion. This approach excludes 

cost recovery for existing facilities and assets that provide benefit to new development. 

 

The alternative approaches were not recommended because the existing Valencia Service Area requires 

minimal future facility capacity improvements.  

 

Asset Valuation Method 

The fees are based solely on existing asset valuations, as identified in the Valencia Service Area fixed asset 

list as of July 1, 2021. A comprehensive asset list and valuation is shown in Appendix A. 

 

Estimated Replacement Cost Less Estimated Depreciation – The current (or replacement) value of 

existing facilities is estimated based on escalating the historical purchase price of the Valencia Service Area 

assets by the Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index (20-City average). Accumulated 

depreciation is estimated by factoring in age and useful life from the Valencia Service Area fixed asset list. 

 

Valencia Service Area Water System Valuation 

Table 2 shows the Valencia Service Area water system valuation. The total estimated replacement cost of 

Valencia Service Area water enterprise assets amounts to approximately $340.3 MM. Major assets 

included in the fee calculation are water mains and reservoir tanks and wells.  

 

BWA excluded the following existing assets from the proposed fee, as the proposed fee is intended to 

recover core water system assets:  

• Vehicles 

• Large Tools and Equipment 

• Water Meters 

• Services 

• Power Operated & Stores Equipment 

• Other Intangibles 

130



9 

BWA conducted an analysis of the Valencia Service Area water system’s accumulated depreciation based 

on the Valencia Service Area capital asset list, and estimates total depreciation amounts to 59% of the 

depreciable fixed assets. Adding the land value to the replacement cost new less depreciation (RCNLD) 

value of the depreciable assets derives a system value of $141.4 MM. 

 

The Valencia Service Area has two outstanding debt issuances related to construction or acquisition of 

facilities or infrastructure relating to the water system:  the Series 2018A Installment Agreement, and 

Valencia Acquisition Loan. Valencia customers are solely responsible for paying the two debt issuances, 

which has a total outstanding principal of $85.2 MM. BWA subtracted the principal amount from the 

system value of $141.4 MM to determine a total asset valuation for the capacity fee of $56.2 MM. The 

principal component is not included in the asset valuation because when debt is issued to finance a 

growth or expansion related project, including construction or acquisition of capital facilities and 

infrastructure, the principal portion is repaid over time through ongoing water rates, and inclusion of such 

cost in the capacity fee would result in potentially double charging such connections.   

 

131



10 

 
 

Valencia Service Area Water System Capacity 

BWA calculated the cost per unit of system capacity by first determining the capacity of the Valencia water 

system. Table 3 shows the projected new development in the Valencia Service Area through 20-year 

buildout based on the Westside Communities Land Use Plan. The total number of customer connections 

are projected to increase from 31,189 to 54,798, with 1” meter equivalents increasing from 27,958 to 

50,292. 

 

Table 2

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Valencia Water System Existing Asset Valuation

Description Original Cost

Replacement 

Cost 

Estimate (2022)*

Replacement Cost 

New 

Less Depreciation**

Percent 

Depreciated

Land Valuation $1,366,286 $3,369,935 $3,369,935 0%

Depreciable Fixed Assets

Boosters $9,555,650 $20,644,447 $1,663,385 92%

Communications Equipment 2,087,704 2,723,622 1,062,258 61%

Furniture and Fixtures 2,990,943 3,990,448 463,383 88%

Hydrants 11,018,225 26,417,803 5,228,002 80%

Office, Warehouse Building, & Improvements 2,599,940 5,190,283 2,332,979 55%

Reservoir Tanks & Wells 38,906,223 78,229,728 37,861,414 52%

Water Mains 82,038,406 196,245,062 87,570,991 55%

Water Treatment Equipment 2,199,936 3,495,726 1,846,712 47%

Subtotal $151,397,028 $336,937,119 $138,029,124 59.0%

Total $152,763,314 $340,307,055 $141,399,060 58.4%

Financial Adjustments

Subtract: Series 2018A Installment Principal ($26,735,000)

Subtract: Valencia Acquisition Loan Principal ($58,500,000)

($85,235,000)

Total Asset Valuation for Capacity Fee $56,164,060

*Cost adjusted by the Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index, 20 City Average

**Assumes no residual value on assets that are beyond their useful life

132



11 

 

 

Water Capacity Fee Nexus 

In Table 4, BWA calculated the cost per unit of capacity by dividing the total asset valuation for the 

capacity fee of $56.2 MM by the projected number of 1” meter equivalents at ultimate buildout of 50,292 

to determine a capacity fee unit rate of $1,117 per 1” meter equivalent. 

 

Applying the unit rate of $1,117 per 1” meter equivalent to the AWWA standard meter equivalent ratios 

derives the proposed capacity fee of $670 for the smallest future meter size (3/4”) up to $96,041 for a 12” 

meter. 

 

Table 3

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Projected Valencia Customer Base

Regular Meter 

(excludes private fire)

Number of 

Customers

AWWA Meter 

Ratio 1"

2022 1" Meter 

Equivalents

Projected New 

Customers

Projected New 1" 

Meter Equivalents

Projected Total 

Customers

Projected Total 

1" Meter 

Equivalents 

5/8" x 3/4" 41 0.40 16 0 0 41 16

3/4" 26,224 0.60 15,734 4,486 2,691 30,710 18,426

1" 2,135 1.00 2,135 18,887 18,887 21,022 21,022

1 1/2" 446 2.00 892 0 0 446 892

2" 2,160 3.20 6,912 236 755 2,396 7,667

3" 91 6.00 546 0 0 91 546

4" 51 10.00 510 0 0 51 510

6" 21 20.00 420 0 0 21 420

8" 12 32.00 384 0 0 12 384

10" 7 46.00 322 0 0 7 322

12" 1 86.00 86 0 0 1 86

Total 31,189 27,958 23,609 22,334 54,798 50,292

133



12 

 
 

3. Recommended Annual Adjustments 

The proposed capacity fee is recommended to include an annual adjustment tied to the Engineering 

News-Record Construction Cost Index (20-City average). The Engineering News-Record Construction Cost 

Index (20-City average) provides a measure of changes in the prices for labor and construction materials. 

Annual capacity fee increases tied to the index are intended to retain the purchasing power of capacity fee 

revenue. The Engineering News-Record publisher recommends utilizing the 20-City average rather than a 

regional index because it contains more elements, has a smoother trend, and indexes for individual cities 

are more susceptible to price spikes.

Table 4

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Proposed Capacity Charges -- Buy In Method

Customer Base Projection 2022 Ultimate

1" Meter Equivalents 27,958 50,292

Additional 1" Meter Equivalents to Buildout 22,334

Valencia Water System Existing 

Asset Value $56,164,060

$ per 1" Meter Equivalent $1,117

Meter AWWA 

Size Meter Ratios

3/4" 0.60 $670

1" 1.00 $1,117

1 1/2" 2.00 $2,234

2" 3.20 $3,574

3" 6.00 $6,701

4" 10.00 $11,168

6" 20.00 $22,335

8" 32.00 $35,736

10" 46.00 $51,371

12" 86.00 $96,041

Proposed Fee

134



1
3 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 A
 –

 F
ix

ed
 A

ss
et

 L
is

t 
&

 V
al

u
at

io
n

 

 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

EL
EC

 P
A

N
EL

&
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
25

0H
P

 W
16

0
4,

57
9.

53
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$5

6,
16

1
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

P
IP

IN
G

 B
15

0H
P

 W
16

0
18

,1
25

.5
5

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$2

22
,2

84
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
O

R
TH

IN
G

TO
N

 P
M

P
H

D
10

00
73

2 
60

H
P

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$4
,9

05
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

U
S 

M
O

TO
R

 2
50

H
P

 W
16

00
73

2 
60

H
P

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
2,

26
4

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
O

R
TH

IN
G

TO
N

 P
U

M
P

 2
50

H
P

 W
16

0
8,

49
4.

62
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$1

04
,1

74
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

B
LO

C
K

 W
A

LL
0R

P
M

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$8

,9
32

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
U

TO
M

TC
 P

U
M

P
 P

A
N

EL
1,

99
9.

92
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$9
,4

89
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E 

P
IP

IN
G

13
,6

42
.4

3
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$5

9,
83

5
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E 

P
IP

IN
G

 U
4

4,
05

1.
45

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$1

7,
77

0
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
'L

 D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E 

P
IP

IN
G

 U
-4

1,
38

2.
47

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$5

,6
25

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

G
E-

35
00

 R
P

M
 #

JT
J9

09
28

8-
LO

C
K

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$7

,4
52

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

2S
TG

/8
JK

L 
B

W
LS

 #
81

-3
20

40
 L

K
2,

30
5.

89
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$8
,5

92
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"6
""

X
12

""
 A

F 
D

IS
C

H
G

 H
EA

D
-L

O
C

K
H

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

,8
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

SP
A

R
E 

P
U

M
P

&
M

O
TO

R
-L

O
C

K
H

EE
D

 S
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$3
,7

26
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

-B
O

O
ST

ER
-S

TA
TI

O
N

26
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

9,
73

2
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

10
-C

A
R

N
EG

IE
-B

O
O

ST
ER

-N
O

1-
SE

R
V

I
7,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
1,

77
3

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

40
-C

A
R

N
EG

IE
-B

O
O

ST
ER

-N
O

-2
-S

ER
V

8,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

6,
06

6
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

40
-C

A
R

N
EG

IE
-B

O
O

ST
ER

-N
O

-3
-S

ER
V

8,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

6,
06

6
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

-B
O

O
ST

ER
-S

ER
V

IC
E

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

0,
66

6
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

-B
O

O
ST

ER
-S

ER
V

IC
E

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

8,
40

0
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

-B
O

O
ST

ER
-S

ER
V

IC
E

11
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

6,
49

3
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

W
EL

L-
D

13
,2

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

0,
60

2
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

W
EL

L-
D

27
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

4,
33

2
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

W
EL

L-
D

6,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

9,
93

3
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

LA
R

W
IN

-B
O

O
ST

ER
-S

TA
TI

O
N

11
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
86

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

52
,6

60
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

60
27

-A
-1

7,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

0,
92

5
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

60
27

-B
-1

2,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$7

,7
72

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

60
27

-C
-1

2,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$7

,1
74

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

80
00

-A
-1

6,
60

3.
73

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

9,
74

1
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

90
04

-A
-1

63
,7

94
.8

5
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

90
,7

05
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

90
05

-A
-1

41
,9

79
.3

4
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

25
,4

91
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

W
EL

L 
IS

IT
E 

W
A

LL
10

,3
72

.8
4

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$3
0,

23
3

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
IP

IP
IN

G
25

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$7
2,

86
5

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
IP

U
M

P
&

M
ET

ER
6,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
9,

67
4

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
IE

LE
C

TP
A

N
EL

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

7,
48

8
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

C
LW

A
 V

-4
 T

/O
U

T&
B

O
O

ST
SE

C
U

R
EW

A
LL

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

4,
57

3
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

C
LW

A
 V

-4
 T

/O
U

T&
B

O
O

ST
T/

O
 &

M
ET

ER
19

2,
96

3.
60

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

88
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$5
62

,4
11

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

C
LW

A
 V

-4
 T

/O
U

T&
B

O
O

ST
O

FF
/S

-P
O

W
R

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$2

9,
14

6
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

C
LW

A
 V

-4
 T

/O
U

T&
B

O
O

ST
ST

A
-P

IP
IN

G
85

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
47

,7
41

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

C
LW

A
 V

-4
 T

/O
U

T&
B

O
O

ST
P

U
M

P
&

M
O

TO
R

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$8

7,
43

8
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

C
LW

A
 V

-4
 T

/O
U

T&
B

O
O

ST
EL

EC
TP

A
N

EL
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$4
3,

71
9

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

V
-5

 T
U

R
N

O
U

TO
FF

/S
 P

O
W

R
32

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$9
3,

26
7

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"G
E 

R
M

M
 M

O
TO

R
, 5

0H
P

5K
32

6D
60

05
"

2,
00

3.
40

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
9

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$5

,7
18

39
6

0
0.

0%
$0

D
IS

C
H

G
-H

D
/B

O
W

L 
A

SS
EM

89
3-

32
14

1
4,

35
6.

60
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

9
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
2,

43
4

39
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L2
01

/2
40

50
V

A
LB

LV
D

C
EM

EN
TW

O
R

K
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
4,

27
0

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L2
01

/2
40

50
V

A
LB

LV
D

D
R

A
IN

SY
ST

M
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
4,

24
8

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
16

0/
ST

A
TI

O
N

P
IP

ES
TA

/P
IP

IN
G

57
,5

58
.2

8
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

64
,2

70
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

W
EL

L 
D

/W
A

LL
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TS
IT

E 
W

A
LL

4,
11

0.
20

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

1,
73

0
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
C

O
-C

YN
/B

ST
-S

TA
/W

85
0H

P
 B

O
O

ST
17

,6
94

.8
3

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
0,

50
1

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

135



1
4 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
EL

L 
D

/ 
R

A
M

P
 S

TA
R

TR
A

M
P

-S
TA

R
T

6,
18

3.
69

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

7,
64

8
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

B
ST

-S
TA

27
84

2F
IR

EB
R

N
D

ST
A

-E
N

C
LO

S
7,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
1,

40
5

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

B
ST

-S
TA

27
84

2F
IR

EB
R

N
D

ST
A

-P
IP

IN
G

69
,7

01
.0

8
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

98
,9

25
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

B
ST

-S
TA

27
84

2F
IR

EB
R

N
D

P
U

M
P

# 
41

8,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

4,
25

9
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

B
ST

-S
TA

27
84

2F
IR

EB
R

N
D

P
U

M
P

# 
42

8,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

4,
25

9
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

B
ST

-S
TA

27
84

2F
IR

EB
R

N
D

EL
EC

TP
A

N
EL

12
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$3

5,
67

5
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

B
ST

-S
TA

27
84

2F
IR

EB
R

N
D

A
U

TO
C

O
N

TR
L

20
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$5

7,
07

9
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

B
ST

-S
TA

27
84

2F
IR

EB
R

N
D

O
/S

IT
EL

EC
T

7,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

1,
40

5
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

H
EM

M
IN

G
W

A
Y/

M
C

B
EA

N
B

O
O

ST
ER

ST
A

13
9,

98
4.

76
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
89

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$3

99
,5

12
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TR

A
M

P
ST

A
R

TR
10

,5
80

.7
2

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
0,

19
7

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

28
05

3 
C

A
R

N
EG

IE
 A

V
E1

5H
P

-S
U

B
M

S
5,

12
5.

65
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

90
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
4,

26
7

38
3

0
0.

0%
$0

D
EC

O
R

O
 B

ST
R

/S
EC

O
 Z

N
3P

IP
IN

G
83

,4
15

.3
4

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
32

,1
79

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

D
EC

O
R

O
 B

ST
R

/S
EC

O
 Z

N
3P

U
M

P
/M

O
TO

R
35

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$9
7,

41
9

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

D
EC

O
R

O
 B

ST
R

/S
EC

O
 Z

N
3E

LE
C

T/
C

O
N

T
42

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
16

,9
03

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

D
EC

O
R

O
 B

ST
R

/S
EC

O
 Z

N
3E

N
C

LO
SU

R
E

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

7,
83

4
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

P
A

R
K

-F
O

R
ES

T-
R

D
/Z

2I
IA

B
ST

R
P

IP
IN

G
90

,4
28

.1
6

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
51

,6
98

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

P
A

R
K

-F
O

R
ES

T-
R

D
/Z

N
II

A
P

U
M

P
&

M
O

TO
R

45
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

25
,2

53
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

P
A

R
K

-F
O

R
ES

T-
R

D
/Z

N
II

A
EL

EC
T/

C
O

N
T

42
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

16
,9

03
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

P
A

R
K

-F
O

R
ES

T-
R

D
/Z

N
II

A
EN

C
LO

SU
R

E
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
9,

48
4

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

EL
EC

T-
P

A
N

EL
/C

O
N

TR
O

LS
W

EL
L 

W
9

29
,3

93
.2

2
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
2

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$7

7,
66

1
36

6
0

0.
0%

$0

P
U

M
P

 S
LA

B
W

EL
L 

W
9

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
2

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$2

,6
42

36
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
15

9 
ST

A
TI

O
N

 P
IP

IN
G

JO
B

 #
80

8,
74

0.
23

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
2

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$2

3,
09

3
36

3
0

0.
0%

$0

P
R

ES
LE

Y 
B

O
O

ST
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 S

EC
U

R
I

10
,3

82
.0

6
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
2

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$2

7,
43

1
36

3
0

0.
0%

$0

P
A

V
E 

A
R

EA
 W

IT
H

IN
 L

A
W

IN
 B

O
O

ST
ER

2,
17

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
2

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$5

,7
51

36
3

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
I/

IN
ST

A
LL

 4
0H

P
 R

EW
O

U
N

D
 M

E
1,

62
6.

86
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

2
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$4
,2

98
36

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"C
A

R
N

EG
IE

 B
O

O
ST

ER
, C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

D
R

3,
94

1.
29

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
2

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

36
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$1

0,
41

3
36

2
0

0.
0%

$0

W
EL

L 
I/

A
D

D
'L

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

LJ
O

B
 #

8
32

5.
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

2
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$8
59

36
1

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
16

0/
 A

D
D

'L
 6

0'
 O

F 
P

U
M

P
6,

62
2.

21
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

2
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$1
7,

49
7

36
1

0
0.

0%
$0

V
-5

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

/I
N

ST
A

LL
 R

E
2,

79
7.

02
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

2
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$7
,3

90
36

1
0

0.
0%

$0

ST
EV

EN
SO

N
 R

A
N

C
H

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
11

,6
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

92
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$3
0,

84
7

35
7

3
0.

9%
$2

82

"M
ET

ER
IN

G
 P

U
M

P
S:

 2
 E

A
C

H
, P

SI
 .

74
7.

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

,8
20

34
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"M
ET

ER
IN

G
 P

U
M

P
S:

 2
 E

A
C

H
, P

SI
 .

74
7.

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

,8
20

34
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"M
ET

ER
IN

G
 P

U
M

P
, 1

 E
A

C
H

, P
SI

 .1
37

3.
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$9
10

34
2

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
16

0 
C

H
A

IN
LI

N
K

 F
EN

C
E 

A
N

D
 G

1,
09

1.
50

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

18
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

,6
58

34
1

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
Q

2 
5-

ST
A

G
E 

P
U

M
P

 B
O

W
LS

1 
SE

7,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

7,
41

4
34

0
0

0.
0%

$0

R
A

IS
E 

W
EL

L 
Q

2:
 N

EW
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
E

2,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$6

,6
98

34
0

0
0.

0%
$0

R
A

IS
E 

W
EL

L 
Q

2;
 N

EW
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L

38
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$9

3,
76

6
34

0
0

0.
0%

$0

R
A

IS
E 

W
EL

L 
Q

2;
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 P
IP

IN
G

18
,2

03
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$4

4,
33

3
34

0
0

0.
0%

$0

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
: O

FF
SI

TE
24

,8
71

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$6
0,

57
3

33
9

0
0.

0%
$0

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
: O

FF
SI

TE
9,

75
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
3,

76
1

33
9

0
0.

0%
$0

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

IN
: S

TA
TI

O
12

9,
59

0.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
15

/1
99

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
15

,6
14

33
9

0
0.

0%
$0

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
;E

LE
C

TR
IC

83
,6

77
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

03
,7

94
33

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
: 2

0H
P

 P
7,

00
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
7,

06
5

33
9

0
0.

0%
$0

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
: 6

0H
P

 P
U

11
,6

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

8,
27

6
33

9
0

0.
0%

$0

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
:7

5H
P

 P
U

M
13

,8
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
3,

63
4

33
9

0
0.

0%
$0

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
:C

O
N

TR
O

L
9,

75
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
3,

76
3

33
9

0
0.

0%
$0

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
:S

EC
U

R
IT

Y
13

,8
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
3,

63
4

33
9

21
5.

9%
$1

,9
87

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

:S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

C
A

11
,0

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

6,
93

6
33

9
21

5.
9%

$1
,5

92

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
: D

R
A

IN
A

G
17

,3
16

.8
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$4
2,

17
5

33
9

21
5.

9%
$2

,4
92

W
EL

L 
16

0 
V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 G

O
LF

 C
O

U
R

SE
2

4,
98

4.
09

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

2,
13

9
33

6
0

0.
0%

$0

136



1
5 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"D
EC

O
R

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

EM
O

D
E

12
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

9,
46

9
33

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"D
EC

O
R

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

EM
O

D
E

12
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

9,
46

9
33

6
0

0.
0%

$0

D
EC

O
R

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 R

EM
O

D
EL

2,
79

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$6

,8
05

33
6

0
0.

0%
$0

V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 4

7 
R

EM
O

D
E

6,
16

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

5,
00

5
33

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
C

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 M
O

D
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
4,

77
4.

56
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
1,

49
4

32
6

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

EP
A

IR
 E

Q
 D

A
7,

50
8.

60
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
8,

07
6

32
6

0
0.

0%
$0

LA
R

W
IN

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

EP
A

IR
 E

Q
 D

A
M

A
2,

53
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$6
,0

91
32

6
0

0.
0%

$0

V
-4

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

EP
A

IR
 E

Q
 D

A
M

A
G

E
4,

84
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
1,

65
2

32
6

0
0.

0%
$0

V
-6

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

EP
A

IR
 E

Q
 D

A
M

A
G

E
8,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
9,

86
1

32
6

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
C

K
H

EE
D

 R
EP

LA
C

E/
R

EW
IN

D
 M

O
TO

R
4,

06
3.

97
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$9
,7

84
32

6
0

0.
0%

$0

P
O

 Z
O

N
E5

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 A

S 
B

U
IL

 W
-5

-
35

7,
89

3.
31

   
   

   
 

10
/1

5/
19

95
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$8
61

,6
04

32
3

0
0.

0%
$0

W
ES

TR
ID

G
E 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 (

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
O

27
2,

47
4.

90
   

   
   

 
10

/1
5/

19
95

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$6

55
,9

65
32

3
0

0.
0%

$0

P
A

R
D

EE
 S

C
A

D
A

 R
EP

A
IR

S 
TO

 W
EL

LS
53

,6
89

.8
5

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

6
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
25

,8
28

32
0

0
0.

0%
$0

H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

36
8,

24
7.

00
   

   
   

 
3/

15
/1

99
6

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$8

63
,0

26
31

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
EL

L1
60

 R
EB

U
IL

D
 P

U
M

P
IN

G
 E

Q
U

IP
M

19
,5

60
.0

7
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
6

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$4

5,
84

1
31

7
0

0.
0%

$0

P
O

E 
B

O
O

ST
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 -

 IN
ST

A
LL

1,
16

3.
76

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
6

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

,7
27

31
7

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
Q

2 
- 

R
EW

IN
D

 M
O

TO
R

3,
68

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
6

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$8

,6
27

31
6

0
0.

0%
$0

V
4 

R
EP

IP
IN

G
 A

N
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

93
,6

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
6

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

19
,5

14
31

5
0

0.
0%

$0

W
ES

TR
ID

G
E 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 N

EW
 C

A
G

E
9,

18
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
1,

51
4

31
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"6
""

 M
ET

ER
 H

EA
D

 A
SS

EM
B

LY
 &

 P
U

L
1,

26
9.

77
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
,9

76
31

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"W
ES

TR
ID

G
E 

B
56

 1
0"

" 
M

ET
ER

 H
EA

D
1,

43
7.

89
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

6
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
,3

70
31

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
0"

" 
M

ET
ER

 H
EA

D
 A

SS
Y 

30
00

 G
P

M
1,

43
7.

54
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
,3

69
31

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"8
""

 M
ET

ER
 H

EA
D

 A
SS

Y 
25

00
 G

P
M

,
1,

47
5.

22
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
,4

57
31

1
0

0.
0%

$0

D
EC

O
R

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 C
H

A
IN

 L
IN

K
 F

EN
C

8,
82

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
96

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

0,
68

2
31

1
0

0.
0%

$0

B
7 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EP
A

IR
2,

77
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$6
,4

96
31

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"8
""

 M
ET

ER
 H

EA
D

 A
SS

Y 
15

0 
P

SI
,

1,
47

4.
06

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

,3
32

30
7

0
0.

0%
$0

"6
""

 F
LG

 T
U

B
E 

M
ET

ER
 1

50
 P

SI
, P

1,
58

3.
36

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

,5
80

30
7

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
0"

" 
M

L-
I1

 M
ET

ER
 H

EA
D

 A
SS

Y 
W

/
1,

05
1.

46
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

7
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
,3

77
30

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"6
""

 F
LA

N
G

ED
 T

U
B

E 
M

ET
ER

 P
U

LS
E

1,
79

4.
99

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
7

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$4

,0
58

30
4

0
0.

0%
$0

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 R
EP

LA
9,

43
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
1,

33
7

30
1

0
0.

0%
$0

W
ES

TR
ID

G
E 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 U
P

G
R

13
9,

34
6.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

15
/1

99
7

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

15
,0

25
30

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"8
""

 M
ET

ER
 H

EA
D

 A
SS

EM
B

LY
, 1

50
2,

96
8.

12
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

97
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$6
,7

10
29

9
0

0.
0%

$0

W
EL

L 
U

4 
P

U
M

P
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

13
,5

97
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
97

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

0,
73

9
29

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
EL

L 
D

 P
U

M
P

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
13

,0
37

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

97
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
9,

47
3

29
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"8
""

 1
50

 P
SI

 F
LA

N
G

ED
 T

U
B

E 
M

ET
E

1,
39

1.
75

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
8

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$3

,0
96

29
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
0"

" 
15

0 
P

SI
 M

ET
ER

 H
EA

D
 A

SS
Y,

1,
48

4.
24

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
8

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$3

,3
02

29
5

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

L 
A

R
TS

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 -
 V

W
C

21
2,

35
7.

00
   

   
   

 
2/

15
/1

99
8

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$4

72
,4

61
29

5
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

L 
A

R
TS

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 -
 D

EV
22

2,
04

4.
00

   
   

   
 

2/
15

/1
99

8
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$4
94

,0
13

29
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
2"

" 
15

0 
P

SI
 F

LA
N

G
ED

 T
U

B
E 

M
ET

2,
44

1.
82

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
8

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$5

,4
33

28
9

0
0.

0%
$0

Se
n

su
s 

Im
p

u
ls

e
 C

o
n

ta
ct

o
rs

: 1
 e

10
,4

32
.0

4
   

   
   

   
2/

25
/1

99
9

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

2,
67

7
28

2
0

0.
0%

$0

Se
n

su
s 

Im
p

u
ls

e
 C

o
n

ta
ct

o
rs

: 7
 e

9,
73

4.
98

   
   

   
   

   
2/

25
/1

99
9

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

1,
16

2
28

2
0

0.
0%

$0

Su
n

se
t 

P
o

in
te

 B
o

o
st

e
r 

St
at

io
n

9,
40

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

9/
19

99
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
0,

43
8

28
2

0
0.

0%
$0

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
0 

U
n

it
24

,5
81

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
16

/1
99

9
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$5
3,

43
4

28
2

0
0.

0%
$0

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 B
o

o
st

e
r 

2-
10

00
G

P
M

 &
86

,7
76

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
6/

19
99

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

88
,6

34
28

0
0

0.
0%

$0

D
e

co
ro

 B
o

o
st

e
r 

U
p

gr
ad

e
 3

 s
ta

ge
62

,9
58

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
6/

19
99

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

36
,8

58
28

0
0

0.
0%

$0

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 B

o
o

st
e

r 
St

at
io

n
45

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
15

/1
99

9
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$9
78

,2
11

27
9

0
0.

0%
$0

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

B
o

o
st

e
r 

St
at

io
34

7,
43

8.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
16

/1
99

9
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$7
55

,2
62

27
9

0
0.

0%
$0

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

B
o

o
st

e
r 

St
at

io
11

4,
74

6.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
16

/1
99

9
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
49

,4
35

27
9

0
0.

0%
$0

8"
 M

L-
I1

-D
 D

ig
it

al
 M

e
te

r 
H

e
ad

2,
15

9.
59

   
   

   
   

   
1/

5/
20

00
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
,5

72
27

2
0

0.
0%

$0

8"
 M

L-
I1

-1
50

E 
M

e
te

r 
H

e
ad

 A
ss

y
3,

70
2.

15
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
00

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

,8
38

27
2

0
0.

0%
$0

137



1
6 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

12
" 

M
L1

2G
12

-G
C

 G
ro

o
ve

d
 E

n
d

 T
u

b
8,

94
6.

86
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
00

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

8,
94

2
27

2
0

0.
0%

$0

V
il

la
 B

o
o

st
e

r 
St

at
io

n
 F

e
n

ci
n

g
10

,8
48

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
11

/2
00

0
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
2,

96
7

26
8

0
0.

0%
$0

12
" 

M
L0

4-
15

0#
 F

LG
 T

U
B

E 
M

ET
ER

 W
3,

29
6.

21
   

   
   

   
   

7/
14

/2
00

0
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
,9

79
26

6
0

0.
0%

$0

V
-8

 Z
o

n
e

 II
-A

 N
o

rt
h

 C
LW

A
 T

u
rn

o
61

7,
25

7.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
23

/2
00

0
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
,3

06
,8

53
26

4
0

0.
0%

$0

V
-7

 Z
o

n
e

 I 
C

LW
A

 T
u

rn
o

u
t,

 A
s 

B
u

26
2,

73
9.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

23
/2

00
0

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$5

56
,2

70
26

4
0

0.
0%

$0

D
e

co
ro

 B
o

o
st

e
r 

re
p

la
ce

 p
u

m
p

 &
35

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
6/

20
01

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

2,
67

7
25

2
0

0.
0%

$0

M
cB

e
an

 B
o

o
st

e
r 

St
at

io
n

 A
s 

B
u

il
27

2,
36

6.
00

   
   

   
 

2/
3/

20
03

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

35
,9

06
23

5
5

2.
1%

$1
1,

15
9

M
ag

ic
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 B

o
o

st
e

r 
St

at
io

n
38

0,
81

5.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
3/

20
03

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$7

49
,2

89
23

3
7

2.
9%

$2
1,

65
8

M
A

G
IC

 M
TN

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 N

EW
 M

O
TO

R
23

,2
65

.0
2

   
   

   
   

8/
3/

20
04

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$4

3,
06

7
21

7
23

9.
6%

$4
,1

24

D
EC

O
R

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 S
U

R
G

E 
TA

N
K

61
,6

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

4/
20

04
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
14

,0
51

21
7

23
9.

6%
$1

0,
93

6

D
EC

O
R

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 B
52

 P
U

M
P

/M
O

TO
R

25
,3

17
.0

9
   

   
   

   
9/

14
/2

00
4

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$4

6,
86

6
21

6
24

10
.2

%
$4

,7
57

ST
EV

 R
A

N
C

H
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 7
5H

P
 M

O
TO

R
13

,9
03

.3
6

   
   

   
   

9/
17

/2
00

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
5,

73
7

21
6

24
10

.2
%

$2
,6

23

P
A

R
D

EE
 W

EL
L 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

12
2,

16
4.

00
   

   
   

 
7/

18
/2

00
5

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

16
,0

93
20

6
34

14
.4

%
$3

1,
02

3

V
-1

 Z
O

N
E 

I C
LW

A
 R

EG
 S

TA
TI

O
N

33
4,

59
0.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

11
/2

00
6

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$5

68
,5

60
19

3
47

19
.7

%
$1

11
,9

21

V
2 

ZO
N

E 
II

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

33
8,

33
1.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

16
/2

00
6

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$5

74
,9

17
19

3
47

19
.8

%
$1

13
,5

66

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 Z
O

N
E 

IV
 B

O
O

ST
ER

29
6,

80
9.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

24
/2

00
8

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

70
,4

32
16

7
73

30
.3

%
$1

42
,5

47

H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

R
EG

U
LA

TI
N

G
34

,6
45

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
26

/2
00

9
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$5
3,

24
5

16
2

78
32

.4
%

$1
7,

26
5

P
O

E 
B

O
O

ST
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

39
2,

71
9.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

17
/2

00
9

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$6

03
,5

62
15

6
84

35
.2

%
$2

12
,4

87

P
U

M
P

 E
FF

IC
IE

N
C

Y 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
43

,5
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
01

1
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$6
3,

24
1

13
2

10
8

44
.8

%
$2

8,
33

7

V
6 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E/
38

2,
57

4.
00

   
   

   
 

9/
21

/2
01

1
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$5
55

,5
58

13
1

10
9

45
.3

%
$2

51
,4

47

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 2

2 
P

U
M

P
 C

A
N

9,
30

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

19
/2

01
2

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$1

3,
17

1
12

2
11

8
49

.0
%

$6
,4

52

V
4 

SC
A

D
A

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
85

,0
26

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
30

/2
01

2
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$1
20

,3
14

12
0

12
0

50
.0

%
$6

0,
12

4

SE
C

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 S
C

A
D

A
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

57
,2

63
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

01
2

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$8

1,
02

9
12

0
12

0
50

.0
%

$4
0,

49
2

C
A

L 
A

R
TS

 B
O

O
ST

ER
12

,4
06

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/2
01

4
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
6,

66
3

10
4

13
6

56
.9

%
$9

,4
75

V
IL

LA
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
19

1,
76

0.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
7/

20
14

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

57
,5

65
10

1
13

9
58

.0
%

$1
49

,3
53

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 F

EN
C

IN
G

12
,6

02
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

14
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
6,

92
7

10
1

13
9

58
.0

%
$9

,8
15

W
ES

TR
ID

G
E 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 P

C
 &

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

6,
31

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

12
/2

01
5

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$8
,2

87
90

15
0

62
.6

%
$5

,1
90

P
R

ES
LE

Y 
B

O
O

ST
ER

, S
C

A
D

A
 P

LC
 P

A
N

EL
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

66
,2

64
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

12
/2

01
5

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$8
6,

97
2

88
15

2
63

.5
%

$5
5,

19
8

SE
C

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

, S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

FE
N

C
IN

G
9,

54
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
01

5
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

2,
52

8
88

15
2

63
.5

%
$7

,9
51

V
IL

LA
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 B
49

, N
EW

 P
U

M
P

 /
 M

O
TO

R
14

,9
89

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
11

/2
01

5
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

9,
67

3
84

15
6

65
.1

%
$1

2,
81

5

D
EC

O
R

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

-C
A

TH
O

D
IC

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

15
,2

95
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

01
6

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$1
9,

48
7

73
16

7
69

.7
%

$1
3,

58
4

D
e

co
ro

 B
o

o
st

e
r 

B
52

 P
u

m
p

 R
e

co
n

d
it

io
n

44
,9

21
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
3,

48
6

50
19

0
79

.2
%

$4
2,

33
4

C
al

A
rt

s 
B

o
o

st
e

r 
B

63
/4

0H
P

 S
u

b
m

e
rs

ib
le

7,
33

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

31
/2

01
8

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$8
,7

38
49

19
1

79
.6

%
$6

,9
53

M
ag

ic
 M

tn
 B

o
o

st
e

r 
B

80
 -

 N
e

w
 P

u
m

p
 &

 M
o

to
r

56
,7

10
.7

2
   

   
   

   
7/

31
/2

01
8

B
O

O
ST

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$6
7,

52
3

49
19

1
79

.6
%

$5
3,

73
2

C
ar

n
e

gi
e

 B
18

, B
19

 R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
B

o
o

st
e

r 
40

,9
87

.2
9

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
02

0
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

20
11

46
5.

67
13

17
1

15
%

$4
7,

08
4

26
21

4
89

.2
%

$4
1,

98
2

P
re

sl
e

y 
B

41
 &

 B
42

 R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
B

o
o

st
e

rs
17

3,
52

1.
72

   
   

   
 

6/
30

/2
02

0
B

O
O

ST
ER

S
24

0
20

20
11

46
5.

67
13

17
1

15
%

$1
99

,3
31

26
21

4
89

.2
%

$1
77

,7
33

9,
55

5,
65

0.
21

   
   

B
O

O
ST

ER
S 

To
ta

l
$2

0,
64

4,
44

7
$1

,6
63

,3
85

EN
ER

G
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

SC
A

D
A

 S
YS

TE
M

91
,7

66
.3

5
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
3

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

84
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
31

,9
89

35
5

0
0.

0%
$0

P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
TA

N
K

 P
IP

EL
IN

E 
TE

LE
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

4
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

2,
17

7
34

1
0

0.
0%

$0

R
A

IS
E 

W
EL

L 
Q

2:
 N

EW
 A

U
TO

M
A

TI
C

 C
5,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

3,
39

5
34

0
0

0.
0%

$0

ZO
N

E 
3 

R
EL

IE
F 

LI
N

E 
W

/S
 I-

5 
S/

F
11

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

94
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

6,
79

0
33

5
0

0.
0%

$0

P
H

O
N

E 
SE

TU
P

 W
IR

IN
G

 F
O

R
 N

EW
 O

FF
1,

27
9.

89
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

6
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

,0
00

32
0

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

B
LE

 F
R

O
M

 M
M

 T
A

N
K

 T
O

 W
ES

TR
ID

G
10

,8
66

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

6
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

5,
46

6
31

6
0

0.
0%

$0

Sw
it

ch
e

d
 1

00
M

B
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 H
ar

d
w

ar
25

,4
08

.2
6

   
   

   
   

9/
10

/1
99

9
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

5,
23

3
27

6
0

0.
0%

$0

YA
R

D
 &

 W
EL

L 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
SY

ST
EM

14
,7

63
.6

0
   

   
   

   
5/

22
/2

00
8

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

84
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$2
3,

40
0

17
1

0
0.

0%
$0

YA
R

D
 &

 W
EL

L 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
SY

ST
EM

15
,3

75
.2

4
   

   
   

   
5/

22
/2

00
8

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

84
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$2
4,

36
9

17
1

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

D
'L

 T
EL

EP
H

O
N

E 
LI

N
ES

 A
N

D
11

,3
36

.5
3

   
   

   
   

3/
23

/2
01

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$1

6,
96

9
14

9
0

0.
0%

$0

SC
A

D
A

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

36
,2

53
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

21
/2

01
0

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

84
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$5
4,

26
6

14
3

0
0.

0%
$0

SC
A

D
A

 M
A

ST
ER

 S
IT

E 
R

A
D

IO
 U

P
G

R
A

D
11

4,
80

7.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
26

/2
01

1
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$1

66
,7

18
13

6
0

0.
0%

$0

A
V

A
YA

 IP
 O

FF
IC

E 
P

H
O

N
E 

SY
ST

EM
20

1,
36

9.
00

   
   

   
 

7/
17

/2
01

2
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$2

84
,9

43
12

2
0

0.
0%

$0

138



1
7 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

SC
A

D
A

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E 
P

H
A

SE
 I

17
8,

30
8.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

23
/2

01
7

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

84
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$2

18
,7

30
67

17
20

.0
%

$4
3,

66
0

SC
A

D
A

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
U

p
gr

ad
e

 P
h

as
e

 2
45

2,
85

4.
91

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
01

8
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
39

,1
96

48
36

42
.8

%
$2

30
,6

62

D
M

M
R

/E
M

M
R

 C
h

ar
ge

rs
14

,7
21

.7
2

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

9
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

20
19

11
28

1
13

17
1

17
%

$1
7,

18
8

38
46

54
.7

%
$9

,4
05

SC
A

D
A

 P
LC

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
56

8,
91

9.
43

   
   

   
 

11
/1

9/
20

20
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
84

20
20

11
46

5.
67

13
17

1
15

%
$6

53
,5

40
21

63
74

.6
%

$4
87

,5
33

SC
A

D
A

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 F
Y1

9/
20

32
8,

17
5.

05
   

   
   

 
5/

19
/2

02
1

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

84
20

21
12

13
3

13
17

1
9%

$3
56

,2
53

15
69

81
.7

%
$2

90
,9

98

2,
08

7,
70

3.
98

   
   

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

To
ta

l
$2

,7
23

,6
22

$1
,0

62
,2

58

H
EA

D
Q

TR
S 

5 
YE

A
R

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

60
,8

82
.5

8
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
12

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
42

,6
85

31
4

0
0.

0%
$0

X
ER

O
X

 6
20

4C
P

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

G
 C

O
P

IE
R

18
,9

96
.8

9
   

   
   

   
4/

9/
20

07
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

12
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

1,
41

0
18

5
0

0.
0%

$0

R
EL

O
C

A
TE

 B
A

C
K

U
P

 A
C

 F
O

R
 S

ER
V

ER
7,

36
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
19

/2
00

9
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

12
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$1

1,
31

1
16

2
0

0.
0%

$0

FI
R

E 
K

IN
G

 F
IL

ES
 4

 D
R

A
W

ER
 L

EG
A

L
4,

97
7.

84
   

   
   

   
   

8/
28

/2
00

9
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

12
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$7

,6
50

15
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
EC

O
R

D
S 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

SY
ST

EM
43

,9
96

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
11

/2
01

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$6
5,

85
7

15
2

0
0.

0%
$0

M
EZ

ZA
N

IN
E 

C
EN

TR
A

L 
C

O
M

M
A

N
D

 C
TR

4,
72

1.
38

   
   

   
   

   
1/

13
/2

01
0

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$7

,0
67

15
2

0
0.

0%
$0

M
P

R
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

2,
24

9.
40

   
   

   
   

   
1/

13
/2

01
0

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$3

,3
67

15
2

0
0.

0%
$0

M
P

R
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
U

N
IT

S
5,

24
3.

86
   

   
   

   
   

1/
13

/2
01

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

12
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$7

,8
49

15
2

0
0.

0%
$0

C
IS

 M
O

D
U

LE
, W

A
TE

R
 A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
75

,9
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
23

/2
01

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$1
13

,6
13

14
9

0
0.

0%
$0

EN
Q

U
ES

TA
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

D
ES

IG
N

ER
63

,8
42

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
29

/2
01

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$9
5,

56
4

14
9

0
0.

0%
$0

H
EA

D
Q

TR
S 

7 
YE

A
R

 P
ER

SO
N

A
L 

P
R

O
P

E
16

4,
24

7.
25

   
   

   
 

3/
30

/2
01

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

12
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$2

45
,8

59
14

9
0

0.
0%

$0

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 O
FF

IC
E 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

21
4,

01
2.

40
   

   
   

 
9/

10
/2

01
0

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
12

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$3
20

,3
51

14
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
9,

87
8.

81
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

7/
20

10
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$1
4,

78
7

14
2

0
0.

0%
$0

EN
Q

U
ES

TA
 T

IE
R

ED
 R

A
TE

 B
IL

LI
N

G
55

,6
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
21

/2
01

1
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$8
0,

82
7

13
7

0
0.

0%
$0

P
H

O
N

E 
SY

ST
EM

 IN
TE

R
A

C
TI

V
E

7,
97

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

21
/2

01
1

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$1

1,
57

4
13

7
0

0.
0%

$0

i3
65

 D
IS

A
ST

ER
 R

EC
O

V
ER

Y 
P

LA
N

34
,8

39
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

29
/2

01
1

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$5

0,
59

2
13

3
0

0.
0%

$0

W
A

TE
R

SM
A

R
T 

&
 C

IS
 M

O
D

U
LE

 F
O

R
88

,7
11

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
26

/2
01

2
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$1
25

,5
28

12
4

0
0.

0%
$0

SA
G

E 
FI

X
ED

 A
SS

ET
S 

P
R

EM
IE

R
7,

02
8.

51
   

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
01

2
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$9
,9

46
12

0
0

0.
0%

$0

EN
Q

U
ES

TA
 P

A
YC

O
N

N
EC

T 
M

O
D

U
LE

45
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

01
2

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$6

3,
67

6
11

9
0

0.
0%

$0

TR
IM

B
LE

 S
U

R
V

EY
 G

R
A

D
E 

G
P

S,
32

,1
20

.1
6

   
   

   
   

2/
25

/2
01

3
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$4
4,

31
3

11
4

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
IM

B
LE

 S
U

R
V

EY
 G

R
A

D
E 

G
P

S,
 T

R
/

7,
13

8.
14

   
   

   
   

   
2/

25
/2

01
3

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$9

,8
48

11
4

0
0.

0%
$0

M
IC

R
O

SO
FT

 L
IC

EN
SE

S
44

,9
78

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/2
01

3
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$6
2,

05
2

11
2

0
0.

0%
$0

O
N

B
A

SE
 E

X
TR

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E

11
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/2

01
3

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

5,
86

5
11

2
0

0.
0%

$0

EV
A

U
LT

 R
EM

O
TE

 N
ET

W
O

R
K

26
,5

02
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

18
/2

01
3

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$3

6,
56

2
11

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
R

V
ER

 &
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
A

R
EA

 N
ET

W
O

R
K

17
5,

98
7.

00
   

   
   

 
6/

27
/2

01
3

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$2

42
,7

92
11

0
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

N
O

N
 IM

A
G

ER
U

N
N

ER
 C

O
P

IE
R

 #
1

9,
77

7.
85

   
   

   
   

   
7/

30
/2

01
4

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
12

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
3,

13
3

97
23

19
.1

%
$2

,5
08

C
A

N
O

N
 IM

A
G

ER
U

N
N

ER
 C

O
P

IE
R

 #
2

9,
77

7.
85

   
   

   
   

   
7/

30
/2

01
4

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
12

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
3,

13
3

97
23

19
.1

%
$2

,5
08

W
EB

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

C
U

ST
O

M
IZ

A
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
14

,4
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
5/

20
14

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$1

9,
46

2
97

0
0.

0%
$0

M
S 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
P

R
O

 F
IE

LD
 T

A
B

LE
TS

 W
/G

IS
17

,9
08

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

0/
20

14
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$2
4,

05
3

95
0

0.
0%

$0

M
S 

SU
R

FA
C

E 
P

R
O

 G
IS

 E
N

A
B

LE
D

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E
32

,7
84

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

0/
20

14
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$4
4,

03
4

95
0

0.
0%

$0

M
EZ

ZA
N

IN
E 

W
O

R
K

ST
A

TI
O

N
2,

01
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

3/
20

14
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

12
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

,7
12

95
25

21
.2

%
$5

74

ES
ET

 E
N

D
P

O
IN

T 
A

N
TI

V
IR

U
S 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

7,
99

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

12
/2

01
5

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
0,

48
8

90
0

0.
0%

$0

SH
A

D
ES

 F
O

R
 O

FF
IC

E 
W

IN
D

O
W

S
8,

94
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
12

/2
01

5
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

12
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
1,

74
0

90
30

25
.3

%
$2

,9
66

V
ER

SA
TE

R
M

 H
A

N
D

H
EL

D
 M

ET
ER

 R
EA

D
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
19

,4
97

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
12

/2
01

5
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$2

5,
59

0
90

0
0.

0%
$0

M
IC

R
O

SO
FT

 F
IE

LD
 T

A
B

LE
TS

, P
H

A
SE

 2
18

,5
74

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
12

/2
01

5
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$2

4,
37

9
90

0
0.

0%
$0

M
IC

R
O

SO
FT

 F
IE

LD
 T

A
B

LE
TS

, P
H

A
SE

 2
18

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
12

/2
01

5
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$2

4,
15

0
90

0
0.

0%
$0

P
A

LO
 A

LT
O

 N
ET

W
O

R
K

 F
IR

EW
A

LL
11

,3
44

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
28

/2
01

5
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

4,
88

9
88

0
0.

0%
$0

M
IC

R
O

SO
FT

 D
YN

A
M

IC
S 

G
P

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 S

YS
TE

M
14

0,
22

6.
00

   
   

   
 

5/
19

/2
01

5
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

84
,0

48
87

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EB

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

P
H

A
SE

 2
8,

85
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
14

/2
01

5
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

1,
62

2
86

0
0.

0%
$0

R
EP

LA
C

E 
D

O
M

A
IN

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
S,

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E
7,

66
0.

50
   

   
   

   
   

11
/9

/2
01

5
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

0,
05

5
82

0
0.

0%
$0

R
EP

LA
C

E 
D

O
M

A
IN

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

ER
S,

 H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

7,
66

0.
50

   
   

   
   

   
11

/9
/2

01
5

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
0,

05
5

82
0

0.
0%

$0

C
IS

 E
N

Q
U

ES
TA

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E 
TO

 4
.1

41
4,

78
4.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

9/
20

16
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$5

28
,4

53
73

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
R

V
ER

S/
H

D
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
U

P
G

R
A

D
ES

12
3,

39
1.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

19
/2

01
7

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$1
51

,3
64

67
0

0.
0%

$0

M
EZ

ZA
N

IN
E 

TA
B

LE
 &

 S
EA

TI
N

G
7,

27
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
27

/2
01

7
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

12
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$8
,9

29
66

54
44

.9
%

$4
,0

12

139



1
8 

 
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

A
R

C
G

IS
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
ER

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
E 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
16

,3
12

.5
0

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
17

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$2
0,

01
1

65
0

0.
0%

$0

90
0G

B
 1

0K
 S

A
S 

D
is

k 
U

n
it

 (
2.

5"
) 

an
d

10
,3

46
.6

1
   

   
   

   
4/

21
/2

01
7

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$1
2,

69
2

64
0

0.
0%

$0

M
IC

R
O

SO
FT

 H
O

ST
 S

ER
V

ER
 L

IC
EN

SE
S

24
,6

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

8/
20

17
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$3

0,
22

6
63

0
0.

0%
$0

W
A

TE
R

SM
A

R
T 

U
P

G
R

A
D

ES
 -

 C
U

ST
O

M
 R

EP
O

R
T

23
,5

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

26
/2

01
7

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$2
8,

91
9

62
0

0.
0%

$0

Tr
im

b
le

 R
10

 G
P

S 
U

n
it

34
,6

35
.1

3
   

   
   

   
7/

6/
20

17
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$4

2,
48

7
62

0
0.

0%
$0

A
M

R
 H

ar
d

w
ar

e
/S

o
ft

w
ar

e
 U

p
d

at
e

24
,9

57
.5

6
   

   
   

   
10

/2
4/

20
17

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$3
0,

61
5

58
2

3.
0%

$9
06

A
M

R
 H

ar
d

w
ar

e
/S

o
ft

w
ar

e
 U

p
d

at
e

11
,7

92
.4

4
   

   
   

   
10

/2
4/

20
17

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$1
4,

46
6

58
2

3.
0%

$4
28

IM
A

N
A

G
E 

D
M

S 
LI

C
EN

SE
 &

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
17

,3
88

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$2

0,
70

3
50

10
16

.5
%

$3
,4

15

M
/S

 S
Q

L 
Se

rv
e

r 
En

te
rp

ri
se

18
,5

17
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

29
/2

01
8

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$2
2,

04
7

50
10

16
.5

%
$3

,6
48

H
u

aw
e

i A
C

60
05

 W
i-

Fi
 S

ys
te

m
11

,1
37

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
29

/2
01

8
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

3,
26

0
50

10
16

.5
%

$2
,1

94

H
P

 M
U

LT
IM

O
D

E 
TR

A
N

SC
EI

V
ER

S
11

,2
22

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

8
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

3,
36

2
50

10
16

.6
%

$2
,2

18

SH
A

R
EP

O
IN

T 
20

16
 S

ER
V

ER
 A

N
D

 U
SE

R
 L

IC
EN

SE
S

22
,0

47
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$2
6,

25
0

50
10

16
.6

%
$4

,3
58

M
/S

 3
65

 O
u

tl
o

o
k 

Ex
ch

an
ge

 C
lo

u
d

-b
as

e
d

55
,0

39
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

31
/2

01
8

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$6
5,

53
3

49
11

18
.3

%
$1

1,
99

3

90
0G

B
 1

0K
 R

P
M

 S
A

S 
D

is
k 

U
n

it
s

12
,3

46
.2

1
   

   
   

   
9/

21
/2

01
8

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
4,

70
0

47
13

21
.2

%
$3

,1
09

H
P

 Z
2 

M
in

i G
3 

A
xi

o
m

 w
/ 

16
G

B
 M

e
m

o
ry

9,
34

8.
97

   
   

   
   

   
11

/3
0/

20
18

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
1,

13
1

45
15

25
.0

%
$2

,7
81

H
P

 D
e

si
gn

 J
e

t 
Z6

81
0 

La
rg

e
 F

o
rm

at
 P

ri
n

te
r

15
,3

52
.7

2
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

01
9

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
19

11
28

1
13

17
1

17
%

$1
7,

92
5

39
21

35
.0

%
$6

,2
66

N
e

tw
o

rk
 U

p
gr

ad
e

s
57

,2
41

.7
5

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

9
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

19
11

28
1

13
17

1
17

%
$6

6,
83

2
38

22
36

.6
%

$2
4,

46
2

V
W

D
 W

o
rk

st
at

io
n

s,
 L

ap
to

p
s,

 M
o

n
it

o
rs

21
,7

41
.3

3
   

   
   

   
4/

16
/2

02
0

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
20

11
46

5.
67

13
17

1
15

%
$2

4,
97

5
28

32
52

.5
%

$1
3,

12
4

H
P

 C
ar

e
 P

ac
k 

5-
yr

 s
vc

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
1,

41
8.

47
   

   
   

   
   

4/
16

/2
02

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

20
11

46
5.

67
13

17
1

15
%

$1
,6

29
28

32
52

.5
%

$8
56

H
P

E 
Se

rv
e

rs
 (

2)
10

,8
92

.5
2

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
02

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

20
11

46
5.

67
13

17
1

15
%

$1
2,

51
3

26
34

56
.7

%
$7

,0
89

C
is

co
 M

e
ra

ki
 A

cc
e

ss
 P

o
in

ts
 &

 L
ic

e
n

se
s;

 V
M

 W
ar

e
 L

ic
e

n
se

s
19

,1
49

.0
4

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
02

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

20
11

46
5.

67
13

17
1

15
%

$2
1,

99
7

26
34

56
.7

%
$1

2,
46

3

St
o

ra
ge

 A
re

a 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 (
SA

N
) 

Eq
u

ip
m

e
n

t
95

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
02

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

20
11

46
5.

67
13

17
1

15
%

$1
09

,1
30

26
34

56
.7

%
$6

1,
83

1

H
o

st
 R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

Eq
u

ip
m

e
n

t
65

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
02

0
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

20
11

46
5.

67
13

17
1

15
%

$7
4,

66
8

26
34

56
.7

%
$4

2,
30

5

H
YD

R
A

U
LI

C
 M

O
D

EL
IN

G
 S

O
FT

W
A

R
E

12
9,

08
7.

50
   

   
   

 
11

/1
9/

20
20

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
20

11
46

5.
67

13
17

1
15

%
$1

48
,2

88
21

39
64

.4
%

$9
5,

55
4

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
C

ar
e

 W
o

rk
st

at
io

n
s 

(c
u

b
ic

le
s)

11
,1

75
.9

9
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

02
1

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
12

0
20

21
12

13
3

13
17

1
9%

$1
2,

13
2

19
10

1
84

.1
%

$1
0,

20
4

R
o

ck
e

fe
ll

e
r 

O
ff

ic
e

 M
e

zz
an

in
e

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t

67
,5

73
.2

9
   

   
   

   
1/

31
/2

02
1

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
12

0
20

21
12

13
3

13
17

1
9%

$7
3,

35
5

19
10

1
84

.2
%

$6
1,

77
9

H
/W

-C
o

re
 S

w
it

ch
 R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

M
e

ra
ki

82
,7

62
.7

9
   

   
   

   
5/

19
/2

02
1

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
60

20
21

12
13

3
13

17
1

9%
$8

9,
84

4
15

45
74

.4
%

$6
6,

80
4

S/
W

-M
e

ra
ki

 3
 y

r 
Su

p
p

o
rt

 S
u

b
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
16

,1
37

.2
0

   
   

   
   

5/
19

/2
02

1
FU

R
N

IT
U

R
E 

&
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

60
20

21
12

13
3

13
17

1
9%

$1
7,

51
8

15
45

74
.4

%
$1

3,
02

6

2,
99

0,
94

2.
94

   
   

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E 
&

 F
IX

TU
R

ES
 T

o
ta

l
$3

,9
90

,4
48

$4
63

,3
83

W
/S

 T
R

N
M

N
T 

A
T 

N
O

 D
R

V
W

Y
52

9.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$6

,8
50

68
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 T
R

N
M

EN
T 

A
T 

SO
 D

R
V

W
Y

52
9.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
66

10
19

13
17

1
11

93
%

$6
,8

50
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
 5

60
'N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
35

2.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$4

,5
57

68
0

0
0.

0%
$0

40
0'

EO
 F

R
W

Y 
O

N
 T

R
N

M
EN

T
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$6

,4
63

68
0

0
0.

0%
$0

10
0'

EO
 F

R
W

Y 
O

N
 T

R
N

M
EN

T
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$6

,4
63

68
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 V

A
L 

B
L 

&
M

M
 P

K
W

Y
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$6

,1
32

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 V

A
L 

B
L&

C
O

C
 E

N
TR

A
N

C
E

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$6
,1

32
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 V

A
L 

B
L&

N
W

H
LA

V
E

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$6
,1

32
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 V

A
L 

B
L&

IN
N

 R
D

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$6
,1

32
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 A

V
E 

ST
FD

&
 R

YE
 C

YN
59

6.
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
20

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
ST

FR
D

 3
00

'E
R

YE
 C

Y
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
ST

FR
D

 6
00

'E
R

YE
 C

YN
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
ST

FR
D

 9
00

'E
R

YE
 C

YN
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
ST

FR
D

 1
20

0'
E 

R
YE

 C
Y

59
6.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$7
,3

19
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
ST

FR
D

 1
50

0'
E 

R
YE

 C
Y

59
6.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$7
,3

19
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
ST

FR
D

 1
80

0'
E 

R
YE

 C
Y

59
6.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$7
,3

19
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 3
70

'W
 A

V
E 

ST
FR

D
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 R
YE

 C
YN

 2
30

'W
 A

V
E 

ST
FR

D
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 R

YE
 C

YN
&

A
V

ES
TF

R
D

59
6.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$7
,3

19
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 1
50

'E
 A

V
E 

ST
FR

D
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 R
YE

 C
YN

 2
80

'E
 A

V
E 

ST
FR

D
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

140



1
9 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 4
20

'A
V

ES
TF

R
D

59
6.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$7
,3

19
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 R
YE

 C
YN

 3
40

'W
 A

V
E 

C
R

C
K

R
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 1
80

'W
 A

V
E 

C
R

C
K

R
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
E 

C
R

C
K

R
 &

R
YE

 C
YN

59
6.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$7
,3

19
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S 
R

YE
 C

YN
 1

40
'E

 A
V

EC
R

C
K

R
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 R
YE

 C
YN

 2
80

'E
 A

V
E 

C
R

C
K

R
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 4
40

'E
 A

V
E 

C
R

C
K

R
59

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$7

,3
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
ST

FR
D

 4
00

'N
R

YE
 C

YN
81

3.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$9

,9
78

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
ST

FR
D

 7
00

'N
R

YE
 C

YN
81

3.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$9

,9
78

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
ST

FR
D

 1
00

0'
N

 R
YE

 C
Y

81
3.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$9
,9

78
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
C

R
C

K
R

 7
00

'N
R

YE
 C

YN
81

3.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$9

,9
78

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
C

R
C

K
R

 1
00

0'
N

 R
YE

 C
Y

81
3.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$9
,9

78
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 V

ST
A

 F
R

W
YS

&
TR

EV
IN

O
66

2.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$8

,1
19

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 R

YE
 C

YN
&

O
LD

R
O

A
D

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$5
,5

19
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
C

 C
N

R
 W

IL
EY

&
TO

U
R

N
A

M
EN

T
66

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$8

,1
20

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 A

V
EC

P
LA

&
V

IA
D

A
LI

A
66

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$8

,1
20

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

A
V

EC
P

LA
 O

P
P

 A
V

EC
R

ES
C

TA
66

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$8

,1
20

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

N
D

L&
V

IA
TA

N
A

R
A

66
2.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$8
,1

20
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 V

IA
V

A
L&

A
V

E 
R

O
N

D
EL

66
2.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$8
,1

20
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

A
V

ER
N

D
L 

33
0'

W
 A

V
ER

TL
LA

66
2.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$8
,1

20
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 A

V
ER

TL
LA

&
A

V
ER

N
D

EL
66

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$8

,1
20

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

A
V

ER
TL

LA
 3

50
'E

 A
V

ER
N

D
66

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$8

,1
20

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
&

A
V

EC
A

P
P

EL
66

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$8

,1
20

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
&

V
IA

D
ES

C
A

66
2.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$8
,1

20
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
&

P
LZ

A
 C

H
IV

A
66

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$8

,1
20

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 P
IC

O
 A

T 
C

H
IQ

U
EL

LA
44

9.
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$5

,5
11

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 P
IC

O
 -

EN
T 

TO
 T

R
EE

LA
N

D
44

9.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$5

,5
10

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

4M
G

 T
A

N
K

 R
D

 T
O

P
 O

F 
H

IL
L

44
9.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$5
,5

10
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 O

R
C

H
 V

IL
L&

 L
YO

N
S

47
0.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$5
,7

70
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 O
R

C
H

 V
IL

L 
30

0'
N

LY
O

N
S

47
0.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$5
,7

70
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 O
R

C
H

V
IL

L 
60

0'
N

 L
YO

N
S

47
0.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$5
,7

70
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

O
LD

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 S

C
 R

EA
R

LY
O

N
S

47
0.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$5
,7

70
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
S 

19
67

D
25

5.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$2

,9
14

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
S 

19
67

E 
C

R
C

K
R

71
8.

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,1

89
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

A
V

ER
TL

LA
 4

00
'N

 L
YO

N
S

72
2.

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,2

43
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

A
V

ER
TL

LA
 E

 A
LL

EY
YO

N
S

72
2.

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,2

43
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

TL
LA

&
P

LZ
 L

A
R

I
72

2.
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,2
43

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

TL
LA

&
A

V
E 

A
M

A
D

72
2.

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,2

43
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
IA

A
M

A
D

A
 6

00
'W

 A
V

R
TL

L
72

2.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,2
43

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
IA

A
N

D
O

R
R

A
 8

50
'E

 A
V

R
N

72
2.

86
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,2

43
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
IA

A
N

D
R

R
A

 4
50

'E
A

V
R

N
A

72
2.

86
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,2

43
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 A

V
R

N
A

D
A

&
V

IA
A

N
D

O
R

R
72

2.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,2
43

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

ES
C

O
TT

 2
00

'N
R

YE
 C

YN
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

0,
26

3
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

 5
00

'N
R

YE
 C

Y
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

0,
26

3
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 R
YE

 C
YN

 5
0'

E 
SC

E 
R

/W
46

6.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$5

,3
25

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 2
00

'E
 S

C
E 

R
/W

46
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 R
YE

 C
YN

 3
50

'E
 S

C
E 

R
/W

46
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 5
00

'E
 2

C
E 

R
/W

46
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 R
YE

 C
YN

 6
50

'E
 S

C
E 

R
/W

46
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 8
15

'E
 S

C
E 

R
/W

46
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

141



2
0 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

N
/S

 R
YE

 C
YN

 9
50

'E
 S

C
E 

R
/W

46
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 1
10

0'
E 

SC
E 

R
/

46
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 R
YE

 C
YN

 1
25

0'
E 

SC
E 

R
/

46
6.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 1
40

0'
E 

SC
E 

R
/

46
6.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 R
YE

 C
YN

 1
55

0'
E 

SC
E 

R
/

46
6.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 A

V
E 

SC
O

TT
&

R
YE

 C
YN

46
6.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

 3
50

'N
R

YE
 C

46
6.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,3

25
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

TL
LA

&
V

IA
B

O
SC

A
74

1.
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,4
58

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
IA

B
SC

A
N

A
 9

00
'W

A
V

ER
T

74
1.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,4

58
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
IA

B
EG

N
E 

60
0'

E 
A

V
ER

N
A

74
1.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,4

58
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 A

V
ER

N
A

D
A

&
V

IA
B

EG
U

I
74

1.
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,4
58

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

TL
LA

&
V

IA
C

A
ST

N
73

7.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,4
11

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
IA

C
ST

N
T 

50
0'

W
 A

V
ER

TL
73

7.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,4
11

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
IA

C
O

R
SA

 5
00

'E
 A

V
ER

N
A

73
7.

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,4

11
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

N
A

D
A

&
V

IA
 C

O
R

S
73

7.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,4
11

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

TL
LA

&
V

IA
D

EC
A

N
73

0.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,3
34

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
IA

D
C

A
N

O
 W

/O
 A

V
ER

TL
LA

73
0.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,3

34
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
IA

D
EL

O
S 

E/
O

 A
V

ER
O

N
A

D
73

0.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,3
34

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

N
A

D
A

&
V

IA
 D

EL
O

73
0.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,3

34
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

TL
LA

&
V

IA
 E

LI
S

73
0.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,3

34
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
IA

EL
IS

O
 W

 A
V

E 
R

O
TE

LL
73

0.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,3
34

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

N
A

D
A

&
V

IA
 E

B
A

N
75

0.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,5
62

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

TL
A

&
V

IA
FA

R
O

L
75

0.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,5
62

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

T 
LA

&
V

IA
 G

A
LE

75
0.

86
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,5

62
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

N
A

D
A

&
A

V
ER

O
TE

L
75

0.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

,5
62

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 A

V
ER

N
A

D
A

&
V

IA
 F

U
EN

75
0.

86
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,5

62
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 P
IC

O
 6

00
'W

 C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

87
3.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$9
,9

67
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 P
IC

O
 3

00
'W

 C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

87
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$9
,9

67
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
 C

N
R

 M
C

B
EA

N
 &

C
A

L 
A

R
TS

 E
N

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,5

53
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

M
C

B
EA

N
 3

00
'W

 T
O

U
R

N
A

M
E

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,5

53
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

V
IA

V
A

LN
TN

A
 6

00
'S

A
V

ER
N

93
0.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
0,

60
7

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 V

IA
TA

N
A

R
A

&
V

IA
SI

ST
93

0.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

0,
60

7
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 V
IA

 S
IS

TN
E 

45
0'

SV
IA

TA
93

0.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

0,
60

7
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 V
IA

SI
ST

N
 9

50
'S

V
IA

TA
N

A
93

0.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

0,
60

7
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 V
IA

TA
N

A
R

A
 5

00
'S

V
IA

SS
93

0.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

0,
60

7
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

 3
00

'S
P

IC
O

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
,7

02
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

@
 H

W
Y 

P
A

TR
O

L
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
0,

37
9

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
S 

19
67

ES
49

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$5
,1

38
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 V

IA
C

N
D

LA
&

TR
N

A
M

EN
T

66
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,9
02

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 T

R
N

A
M

N
T&

P
LA

ZA
LU

N
E

81
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$8

,4
07

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
&

V
IA

B
R

A
V

A
66

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,9

02
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 V
IA

B
R

A
V

A
 5

00
'N

 R
O

TU
N

D
66

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,9

02
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

A
V

C
R

SC
N

TA
 O

P
P

 T
R

N
A

M
EN

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

EC
R

SC
N

TA
 5

50
'S

 T
R

N
M

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

C
R

SC
N

TA
 1

15
0'

S 
TR

N
M

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 V
IA

 A
R

TI
N

A
 4

00
'N

 E
N

TR
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,6

43
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 V
IA

 A
R

TN
A

 8
00

'N
EN

TR
A

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

V
IA

 B
R

A
SA

 5
00

'N
EN

TR
A

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

V
IA

 C
A

LD
A

 4
00

'N
EN

TR
A

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
EE

N
TR

N
A

&
 L

YO
N

S
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,6

43
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

142



2
1 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S/
S 

A
V

EE
N

TR
N

A
 O

P
P

 V
IA

 D
IA

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

A
V

EE
N

TR
N

A
 O

P
P

 V
IA

B
R

A
S

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

A
V

EE
N

TR
N

A
 O

P
P

 V
IA

A
R

TI
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,6

43
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

A
V

EE
N

TR
N

A
 O

P
P

 V
IA

C
A

LN
D

A
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,6

43
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

A
V

EC
R

SN
TA

 9
00

'W
A

V
C

P
L

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

A
V

EC
R

SN
TA

 3
00

'N
A

V
C

P
L

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
IA

A
R

N
D

A
 8

50
'W

 A
V

C
P

LL
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,6

43
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
IA

A
R

N
D

A
 3

50
'W

 A
V

C
P

LL
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,6

43
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
IA

B
O

C
N

A
 5

50
'W

 A
V

EC
P

L
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,6

43
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
IA

C
O

P
ET

A
 4

00
'W

A
V

C
P

L
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,6

43
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

A
V

C
A

P
LA

 O
P

P
 V

IA
A

R
A

N
D

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

A
V

E 
C

A
P

LA
 O

P
P

 V
IA

B
O

C
I

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

A
V

E 
C

A
P

LA
 O

P
P

 V
A

C
O

P
ET

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

A
V

E 
C

A
P

LA
 O

P
P

 V
IA

D
A

N
Z

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
43

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 3
00

'N
 A

V
E 

SC
O

98
1.

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

0,
18

6
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

R
YE

 C
YN

 6
00

'N
 A

V
E 

SC
O

98
1.

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

0,
18

6
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
IG

N
A

C
IO

&
V

IA
H

SP
A

58
3.

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,0
55

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
EI

G
N

A
C

IO
&

V
IA

G
A

Y
58

3.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,0

54
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
IG

N
C

O
&

V
IA

FA
R

R
A

L
58

3.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,0

54
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
IG

N
C

O
&

V
IA

EL
IS

N
D

58
3.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,0
54

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
EI

G
N

C
O

&
D

A
LB

Y
58

3.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,0

54
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 D

A
LB

Y&
A

V
E 

B
A

LI
TA

58
3.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,0
54

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

EB
A

LI
TA

 O
P

P
 V

A
C

A
LI

S
68

8.
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,1

44
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
V

EB
A

LI
TA

 5
00

'S
V

A
C

A
LS

68
8.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$7

,1
44

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 A

V
B

A
LI

TA
&

O
R

C
H

 V
IL

68
8.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$7

,1
44

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
&

A
V

EE
SC

A
LE

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,4
87

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
IA

O
N

D
A

 5
00

'W
 A

V
ES

C
LE

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,4
87

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ES

C
LR

A
&

V
IA

 O
N

D
A

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,4
87

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ES

C
LR

A
&

V
A

FL
EM

EN
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,4

87
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
A

FL
M

N
C

O
 4

50
'W

 A
V

ES
C

L
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,4

87
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ES

C
LR

A
&

V
A

G
A

V
IL

A
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,4

87
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 V

A
H

A
M

A
LA

&
A

V
ES

C
A

LE
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,4

87
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
A

H
A

M
A

LA
 4

00
'W

 A
V

ES
C

LR
A

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,4
87

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 C

LE
A

R
B

O
R

&
B

LL
ER

IV
E

65
8.

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,8
33

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 C

LE
A

R
B

O
R

&
C

H
M

N
Y 

R
O

65
8.

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,8
33

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 C

LE
A

R
B

O
R

&
D

O
R

A
D

O
65

8.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,8

33
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 C

LE
 A

R
B

O
R

&
ES

TO
R

IL
65

8.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,8

33
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 C

LE
 A

R
B

O
R

&
FE

D
A

LA
65

8.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,8

33
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

FE
D

A
LA

 3
00

'N
 C

A
LL

EA
R

B
65

8.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,8

33
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 V

A
JA

C
A

R
A

&
A

V
N

A
V

A
R

R
66

0.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,8

59
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
A

JA
C

A
R

A
 6

00
'W

 A
V

N
A

V
A

66
0.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,8
59

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 V

A
K

A
M

EL
A

&
A

V
N

A
V

A
R

R
66

0.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,8

59
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
A

K
A

M
EL

A
 6

00
'W

 A
V

N
A

V
A

66
0.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,8
59

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 V

A
IR

A
N

A
&

A
V

EJ
O

LI
T

66
0.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,8
59

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 V

A
H

EL
IN

A
&

A
V

JO
LI

T
66

0.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,8

59
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
A

H
EL

IN
A

 5
00

'E
 A

V
JO

LI
66

0.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,8

59
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 V

A
G

A
V

O
LA

&
A

V
JO

LI
66

0.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,8

59
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 V
A

G
A

V
O

LA
 3

00
'E

 A
V

JO
LI

66
0.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,8
59

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 V
A

G
A

V
O

LA
 6

00
'E

 A
V

JO
LI

66
0.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,8
59

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 V

ST
A

H
LS

&
V

A
V

EL
A

D
O

R
67

4.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,0

04
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

143



2
2 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S/
S 

V
ST

A
H

LS
 2

00
'W

 V
A

V
EL

A
D

67
4.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$7

,0
04

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
ST

A
H

LS
 6

00
'W

 V
A

V
EL

A
D

67
4.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$7

,0
04

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
N

R
 V

ST
A

H
LS

&
V

A
P

A
LA

D
A

R
67

4.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,0

04
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

V
A

P
A

LA
D

R
 4

50
'N

 V
ST

A
H

L
67

4.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,0

04
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 L
SM

A
N

A
N

TS
 5

00
'N

FE
ST

V
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,7

84
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 L

SM
A

N
IT

S&
FE

ST
IV

ID
A

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$7

,7
84

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

LA
G

R
A

N
JA

 6
00

'W
 L

SM
A

N
T

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$7

,7
84

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 L
A

G
R

A
N

JA
&

LS
M

A
N

A
N

IT
A

S
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,7

84
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"O
O

 A
P

TS
 #

1 
(O

A
K

TR
EE

) 
2"

""
69

3.
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,1

96
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"O
O

 A
P

TS
 #

2 
(M

ID
D

LE
)V

S 
4"

""
69

3.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,1

96
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

O
O

 A
P

TS
 #

3 
(P

A
R

K
IN

G
B

A
Y)

69
3.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$7

,1
96

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 O
R

C
H

V
IL

L 
90

0'
N

 L
YO

N
S

63
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,6
11

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 A

V
ES

C
O

V
A

R
&

R
O

TU
N

D
A

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,2
27

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

ES
C

O
V

A
R

 7
00

'N
R

O
TU

N
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,2

27
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 V

A
N

O
V

IA
&

R
O

TU
N

D
A

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,2
27

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 V
A

N
O

V
IA

 6
00

'N
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,2

27
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
A

A
D

O
R

N
A

 6
00

'S
W

SA
R

D
A

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,2
27

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
A

A
D

O
R

N
A

&
 S

A
R

D
A

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,2
27

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 S
A

R
D

A
 6

00
'W

 V
A

 A
D

O
R

N
A

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

,2
27

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 M
C

B
EA

N
 2

00
'W

 S
N

G
 H

IL
L

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$7

,7
84

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

M
M

P
K

W
Y 

35
0'

W
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
66

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$6
,2

95
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

M
M

P
K

W
Y 

70
0'

W
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
66

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$6
,2

95
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 3
50

'S
 M

M
 P

K
W

98
5.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$9

,4
03

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 6
50

'S
 M

M
 P

K
W

98
5.

89
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$9

,4
03

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
S 

19
69

E 
SC

O
11

3.
88

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$1
,0

86
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
S 

19
69

E 
SC

O
11

3.
89

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$1
,0

86
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 1
00

0'
W

B
O

U
Q

U
76

8.
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$7
,3

27
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 1
00

'N
E 

FE
ST

IV
D

66
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$6

,2
95

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 3
00

'S
W

 S
EC

O
66

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$6
,2

95
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 S

EC
O

&
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
ST

IV
D

66
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$6

,2
95

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

SE
C

O
 4

00
'N

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

66
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$6

,2
95

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 C
O

N
D

E&
LA

S 
M

A
N

A
N

IT
A

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$7

,1
53

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 C
ER

C
A

&
LA

S 
M

A
N

A
N

IT
A

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$7

,1
53

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 L
U

G
A

R
D

O
R

O
&

FE
ST

IV
ID

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$7

,1
53

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 R
IO

G
U

ST
O

&
LU

G
A

R
D

EO
R

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$7

,1
53

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 R
IO

R
EY

ES
&

LU
G

A
R

D
EO

R
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$7
,1

53
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
S 

19
69

12
7.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$1

,2
16

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
S 

19
69

B
A

Y)
12

7.
52

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$1
,2

16
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
S 

19
69

12
7.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$1

,2
16

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 M
M

P
K

W
Y&

O
LD

R
D

-S
FE

19
27

2.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$2
,5

98
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

&
N

EW
H

A
LL

1,
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$1

4,
43

3
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
L 

C
O

ST
S 

19
70

R
 L

N
 R

E
25

.4
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

12
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
L 

C
O

ST
S 

19
70

25
.3

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$2
12

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 V

A
M

A
C

A
R

EN
A

&
R

O
TU

N
D

72
3.

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,0
27

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 A

LC
IR

A
 &

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

72
3.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,0
27

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 V
A

A
LC

IR
A

 5
00

'N
 R

O
TU

N
D

72
3.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,0
27

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

IN
TS

C
TN

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

 &
 S

A
R

D
A

72
3.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,0
27

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 S
A

R
D

A
 4

00
'E

 V
A

JU
A

N
A

72
3.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,0
27

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 V

A
JU

A
N

A
 &

 S
A

R
D

A
72

3.
42

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$6
,0

27
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
A

A
V

A
N

T 
60

0'
E 

A
V

FR
A

SC
78

4.
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$6
,5

33
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

144



2
3 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S/
E 

C
N

R
 V

A
A

V
A

N
T 

&
 A

V
FR

A
SC

78
4.

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,5
33

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

M
IL

LV
LY

 6
00

'E
 A

V
FR

A
SC

78
4.

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,5
33

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 M

IL
LV

LY
&

A
V

FR
A

SC
A

78
4.

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,5
33

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
A

C
A

LI
SR

O
 6

00
'E

A
V

FR
A

S
78

4.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$6
,5

33
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 V

A
C

A
LI

SR
O

&
A

V
 F

R
A

S
78

4.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$6
,5

33
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 V

A
D

EL
FI

N
A

&
A

V
FR

A
SC

71
1.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,9
29

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
A

D
EL

FN
A

 6
00

'E
 A

V
FR

A
S

71
1.

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,9
29

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 V

A
EN

TR
A

N
A

&
A

V
FR

A
SC

71
1.

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,9
29

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
A

EN
TR

A
N

A
 5

00
'E

A
V

FR
A

S
71

1.
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$5
,9

29
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
A

B
A

R
R

A
 @

 A
V

FR
A

SC
A

71
1.

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,9
29

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

V
A

B
A

R
R

A
 6

00
'E

 A
V

FR
A

SC
71

1.
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$5
,9

29
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 V
A

P
A

LC
IO

 2
50

'N
 V

A
B

R
D

E
77

0.
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$6
,4

19
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 V
A

B
R

D
EU

X
&

V
A

P
A

LA
C

IO
77

0.
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$6
,4

19
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 V
A

C
H

N
TL

Y&
V

A
P

A
LA

C
IO

77
0.

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,4
19

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 V

A
P

A
LA

C
IO

&
V

A
B

A
R

R
A

77
0.

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,4
19

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 V

A
O

R
IO

L&
 V

A
B

A
R

R
A

77
0.

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,4
19

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 V
A

O
R

IO
L 

60
0'

N
 V

A
 B

A
R

R
77

0.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$6
,4

19
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 V
A

P
A

C
IF

C
A

 6
00

'N
V

A
B

A
R

68
9.

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,7
48

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 V

A
B

A
R

R
A

&
V

A
P

A
C

IF
IC

68
9.

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,7
48

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 V
A

R
A

M
O

N
 5

50
'N

 V
A

 B
A

R
R

68
9.

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,7
48

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 V

A
R

A
M

O
N

 &
 V

A
 B

A
R

R
68

9.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$5
,7

48
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 V
A

SA
LU

D
O

 6
00

'N
 V

A
 B

A
R

68
9.

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,7
48

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
N

R
 V

A
SA

LU
D

O
&

V
A

B
A

R
R

A
68

9.
95

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$5
,7

48
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 V
A

TE
LI

N
O

 5
00

'N
 V

A
 B

A
R

68
9.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,7
48

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 V

A
TL

N
O

&
V

A
D

N
A

C
H

R
IS

68
9.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,7
48

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

FU
TU

R
E 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

-B
2

46
3.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$3

,8
59

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

FU
TU

R
E 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

A
46

3.
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$3
,8

59
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 T

R
EV

IN
O

 &
 P

LA
YE

R
85

7.
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$7
,1

40
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 T
R

EV
IN

O
 3

50
'E

 P
LA

YE
R

72
3.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,0
27

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 T

R
EV

IN
O

 &
 H

O
G

A
N

85
7.

04
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$7

,1
40

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 T
R

EV
IN

O
 3

00
'E

 H
O

G
A

N
85

7.
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$7
,1

40
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

P
LA

YE
R

 3
50

'N
 T

R
EV

IN
O

85
7.

04
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$7

,1
40

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

P
LA

YE
R

 6
00

'N
 T

R
EV

IN
O

85
7.

04
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$7

,1
40

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

N
IC

K
LA

U
S 

15
0'

E 
P

LA
YE

R
85

7.
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$7
,1

40
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

N
IC

K
LA

U
S 

45
0'

E 
P

LA
YE

R
85

7.
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$7
,1

40
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
W

 C
N

R
 H

O
G

A
N

&
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T

85
7.

04
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$7

,1
40

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 H
O

G
A

N
 3

00
'N

 T
R

EV
IN

O
85

7.
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$7
,1

40
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 V
EN

TU
R

I 1
50

'N
 H

O
G

A
N

85
7.

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$7

,1
40

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 T
O

U
R

N
A

M
EN

T 
30

0'
W

 H
O

G
A

20
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$1

,7
08

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 T
R

EV
IN

O
 3

50
'E

 P
LA

YE
R

85
7.

04
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$7

,1
40

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
SA

YE
R

72
7.

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,0
61

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

R
EL

O
 S

EC
O

C
YN

 4
00

'N
 B

O
U

Q
U

E
39

3.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$3
,2

77
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

ST
U

B
ER

 B
EN

C
34

1.
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$2
,8

46
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

2 
H

YD
R

 M
TE

V
ER

D
E 

TR
29

99
9

1,
23

2.
42

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$9

,2
60

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
SE

F7
1-

67
.8

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$5
10

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

R
EL

O
 S

S 
M

M
P

K
W

Y 
30

0'
W

 V
A

L
47

1.
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$3
,5

43
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 IN

D
 R

D
 7

50
'E

 C
A

ST
A

IC
 C

50
8.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$3

,8
22

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 IN

D
 R

D
 4

00
'E

 C
A

ST
A

IC
 C

50
8.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$3

,8
22

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 IN

D
 R

D
 6

0'
E 

C
A

ST
A

IC
 C

Y
50

8.
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$3
,8

22
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

C
A

ST
A

IC
C

YN
 3

80
'N

IN
D

 R
50

8.
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$3
,8

22
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

145



2
4 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

SS
 IN

D
R

D
 3

00
'W

 C
A

ST
A

IC
 C

Y
50

8.
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$3
,8

22
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 IN

D
R

D
 6

50
'W

 C
A

ST
A

IC
 C

Y
50

8.
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$3
,8

22
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

6 
H

YD
R

 B
O

B
'S

 B
IG

 B
O

YI
C

 C
Y

7,
63

8.
71

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$5

7,
39

3
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

FR
E 

ST
N

 2
72

23
H

N
R

Y 
M

A
YO

 R
D

85
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,9
08

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 L
SM

N
A

N
TA

S&
V

ST
D

EL
G

A
75

6.
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,2

59
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 N

O
V

EL
LA

&
M

IL
LV

LY
81

0.
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,6

31
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 M

EA
D

W
M

T&
M

IL
LV

LY
81

0.
13

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,6

31
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 L

A
N

G
ST

O
N

&
M

IL
L 

V
LY

81
0.

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,6
31

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

LA
N

G
ST

O
N

 @
 G

A
V

EA
C

IR
C

L
81

0.
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,6

31
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 G

A
R

ZO
TA

&
 S

EC
O

 C
YN

88
2.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

,1
34

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 G

A
R

ZO
TA

&
LA

SM
A

N
A

N
IT

88
2.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

,1
34

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

LA
SM

N
A

N
TA

S 
60

0'
N

G
A

R
ZO

88
2.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

,1
34

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
'C

N
R

 V
A

M
A

D
U

R
O

&
A

V
N

A
V

A
R

R
E

72
6.

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,0
48

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 V
A

LV
P

O
N

A
&

A
V

N
A

V
A

R
R

E
72

6.
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,0

48
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
S 

V
A

LU
P

O
N

A
 5

40
'W

 A
V

N
A

V
A

R
72

6.
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,0

48
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
S 

V
A

M
A

D
U

R
O

 4
15

'W
 A

V
N

A
V

A
R

72
6.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,0
49

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 V
A

LA
D

ER
A

&
V

A
D

N
A

C
H

R
S

68
3.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,7
48

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
A

H
R

A
LD

O
&

A
V

V
EL

A
R

TE
68

3.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,7

48
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

V
A

H
R

A
LD

O
 5

00
'S

 A
V

V
EL

A
R

68
3.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,7
48

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
A

G
R

C
IO

SO
&

A
V

V
EL

A
R

T
68

3.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,7

48
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
A

D
N

A
C

H
R

ST
A

&
V

A
FL

O
R

68
3.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,7
48

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
A

D
N

A
C

H
R

ST
A

&
A

V
V

LR
T

68
3.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,7
48

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

O
R

C
H

V
IL

L 
55

0'
N

 W
IL

EY
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,2

13
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

O
R

C
H

V
IL

L 
25

0'
N

 W
IL

EY
29

6.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,0

61
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 O

R
C

H
V

IL
L 

&
 W

IL
EY

29
6.

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

,0
61

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 R
IO

C
LA

R
A

&
R

IO
B

O
SQ

U
35

2.
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 R

IO
 B

O
SQ

U
E&

 R
IO

C
H

I
35

2.
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 S
EC

O
 &

 D
EC

O
R

O
B

O
SQ

U
35

2.
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 R
IO

G
A

R
ZA

 &
 D

EC
O

R
O

35
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

,4
50

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 R
IO

P
EC

O
S&

R
IO

C
LA

R
A

35
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

,4
50

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
&

R
IO

C
LA

R
A

35
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

,4
50

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 R

IO
C

H
IC

O
&

R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
35

2.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 R

IO
C

H
IC

O
&

R
IO

P
EC

O
S

35
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

,4
50

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 R

IO
P

EC
O

S 
33

0'
N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
35

2.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 R

IO
P

EC
O

S 
62

0'
N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
35

2.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 R

IO
P

EC
O

S 
93

0'
N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
35

2.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 R

IO
P

EC
O

S 
12

30
'N

 R
IO

C
H

I
35

2.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
 2

90
'N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
35

2.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
 8

40
'N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
35

2.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
 1

14
0'

N
 R

IO
C

H
I

35
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

,4
50

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

R
IO

B
O

SQ
U

E 
38

0'
N

 R
IO

C
H

I
35

2.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

50
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
IO

B
O

SQ
U

E 
35

0'
N

 R
IO

C
LA

35
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

,4
50

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

S 
M

C
B

EA
N

 A
C

R
 A

V
EN

A
V

A
R

R
E

89
3.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

,2
13

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

S 
M

C
B

EA
N

 6
00

'S
 A

V
N

A
V

A
R

R
89

3.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
,2

13
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

S 
M

C
B

EA
N

 1
80

0'
S 

A
V

N
A

V
A

R
89

3.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
,2

13
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

C
U

A
TR

O
M

LP
S 

45
0'

SL
U

G
R

D
47

6.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
,3

11
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 R

IO
TA

JO
&

LU
G

A
R

D
EO

R
O

47
6.

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,3
11

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 R

IO
B

U
EN

O
&

LU
G

A
R

D
EO

R
47

6.
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
,3

11
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 L

U
G

R
D

O
R

O
&

C
U

A
TR

O
M

LP
47

6.
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
,3

11
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
SE

 H
YD

R
A

N
T 

TR
EV

IN
O

V
V

A
P

T
89

.3
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

21
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

146



2
5 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

B
H

N
D

 K
M

A
R

T 
V

A
LM

A
R

T 
SC

81
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,6
48

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 M
A

R
T 

SC
C

IA
81

2.
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,6

47
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
EL

O
 H

YD
R

 M
A

IN
 E

N
T 

K
M

A
R

T
37

0.
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,5

75
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 A

SH
C

R
EE

K
&

C
H

ER
R

Y 
C

R
80

4.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,5

92
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 C
H

ER
R

YC
R

K
&

P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
80

4.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,5

92
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

C
H

ER
R

YC
R

 5
00

'S
 P

A
M

P
LI

C
80

4.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,5

92
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 S
YC

A
M

R
EC

R
&

P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
80

4.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,5

92
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

SY
C

M
R

C
R

 4
60

'S
 P

A
M

P
LI

C
O

80
4.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,5
92

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 S

YC
M

R
C

R
&

O
SA

G
E 

R
D

G
80

4.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,5

92
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

S 
SY

C
M

R
C

R
 7

00
'S

 M
LB

R
YG

L
80

4.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,5

92
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 S
YC

M
R

C
R

&
M

U
LB

ER
R

YG
LE

N
80

4.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,5

92
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
S 

M
LB

R
YG

LN
 5

50
'S

 S
YC

M
R

C
80

4.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,5

92
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 E
LD

R
V

W
 &

 P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
80

4.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,5

92
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 E
LD

R
V

W
&

EL
M

 G
LN

 C
R

C
80

4.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,5

92
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 S

EQ
U

IA
G

L&
P

A
M

P
LI

C
O

80
4.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,5
92

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 R
D

B
U

D
C

R
C

&
P

A
M

P
LI

C
O

80
4.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,5
92

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

EA
ST

 E
N

D
 M

A
ST

ER
S 

C
U

P
 W

A
Y

93
6.

76
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

,5
11

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
TA

FR
W

YS
&

M
ST

R
S 

C
U

P
93

6.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
,5

11
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
S 

TR
EV

IN
O

 3
00

'W
 P

LA
YE

R
93

6.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
,5

11
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 M
C

B
EA

N
 &

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,8
65

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 T

R
N

M
N

T 
40

0'
S 

M
C

B
EA

N
49

3.
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
,4

28
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 T

R
N

A
M

N
T 

73
0'

S 
M

C
B

EA
N

49
3.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,4
28

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 T

R
N

M
N

T 
10

70
'S

 M
C

B
EA

N
49

3.
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
,4

28
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 T

R
N

M
N

T 
13

70
'S

 M
C

B
EA

N
49

3.
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
,4

28
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
ST

FR
W

YS
 &

 S
N

D
W

ED
G

66
1.

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,6
00

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 G
O

LF
V

IE
W

 &
 A

LL
EY

66
1.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,6
00

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 L
O

T4
3 

TR
27

56
6D

W
ED

G
66

1.
77

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,6

00
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 G
O

LF
V

W
&

V
ST

 F
R

W
YS

66
1.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,6
00

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 A

V
R

O
TL

LA
 &

 L
YO

N
S

2,
14

7.
89

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

4,
92

9
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 A

LL
E 

N
 E

N
D

 L
T1

1 
TR

27
56

72
9.

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,0
70

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

A
LL

EY
 S

 E
N

D
 S

A
N

D
W

ED
G

E
72

9.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,0

70
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 M
ST

R
SC

P
&

SN
D

W
D

G
E 

TR
72

9.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,0

70
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 L

O
T4

0 
TR

27
56

7E
D

G
E

72
9.

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,0
70

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 L
O

T5
8 

TR
27

56
7G

E 
TR

72
9.

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,0
70

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 L
O

T2
6 

TR
27

28
82

72
88

71
6.

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,9
78

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 T
R

27
28

82
72

88
71

6.
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,9

78
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 L

O
T3

0 
TR

27
28

8
71

6.
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,9

78
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 J

'S
/M

R
EC

A
LL

EN
D

ER
S

1,
87

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

3,
03

2
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LB
R

 C
TY

 2
33

14
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
69

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,8

10
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 G

R
A

JU
EL

O
&

 L
A

G
R

A
N

JA
70

1.
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,8

76
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 C
O

N
D

E 
&

G
R

A
JU

EL
O

70
1.

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,8
76

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 C
ER

C
A

&
V

ST
A

EN
C

A
N

TA
D

70
1.

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,8
76

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 P
O

SA
D

A
&

V
ST

A
EN

C
A

N
TA

70
1.

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,8
76

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 P
A

LA
C

ET
E&

 P
O

SA
D

A
70

1.
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,8

76
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 P

A
LA

C
ET

E 
&

 C
ER

C
A

70
1.

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,8
77

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 P

O
SA

D
A

 4
80

'W
 P

A
LA

C
ET

E
70

1.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,8

77
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 P

O
SA

D
A

 9
40

'W
 P

A
LA

C
ET

E
70

1.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,8

77
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 C

ER
C

A
 6

40
'E

 V
ST

EN
C

A
N

TA
70

1.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,8

77
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 C

O
N

D
E 

67
0'

E 
G

R
A

JU
EL

O
70

1.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
,8

77
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

P
M

37
66

 N
S 

A
V

ST
N

FR
D

 W
H

SE
2

1,
01

6.
92

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$6

,6
31

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

147



2
6 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

P
M

37
66

 S
 2

80
75

A
V

ST
FR

D
 W

H
S

1,
01

6.
92

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$6

,6
31

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

EL
D

R
V

W
 S

W
 B

C
R

 A
SH

 G
LN

 C
R

C
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$6
,5

20
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

O
N

 S
TE

 S
C

E 
B

LD
G

 R
YE

C
YN

1,
73

0.
73

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$1

1,
28

5
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 R
IO

C
LA

R
A

&
R

IO
B

O
SQ

U
E

64
7.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$4

,2
22

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 R

IO
B

O
SQ

U
E&

 R
IO

C
H

IC
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 S
EC

O
 &

 D
EC

O
R

O
O

SQ
U

E
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 R
IO

G
A

R
ZA

&
 D

EC
O

R
O

64
7.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$4

,2
22

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 R
IO

P
EC

O
S&

R
IO

C
LA

R
A

64
7.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$4

,2
22

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
&

R
IO

C
LA

R
A

64
7.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$4

,2
22

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 R

IO
C

H
IC

O
&

R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 R

IO
C

H
IC

O
&

R
IO

P
EC

O
S

64
7.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$4

,2
22

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 R

IO
P

EC
O

S 
33

0'
N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 R

IO
P

EC
O

S 
62

0'
N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 R

IO
P

EC
O

S 
93

0'
N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 R

IO
P

EC
O

S 
12

30
'N

 R
IO

C
H

I
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
 2

90
'N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
 5

60
'N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
 8

40
'N

 R
IO

C
H

IC
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
IO

P
R

A
D

O
 1

14
0'

N
 R

IO
C

H
I

64
7.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$4

,2
22

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

R
IO

B
O

SQ
U

E 
38

0'
N

 R
IO

C
H

I
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
IO

B
O

SQ
U

E 
35

0'
S 

R
IO

C
H

I
64

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,2

22
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

C
U

A
TR

M
LP

S 
45

0'
S 

LU
G

R
D

O
43

1.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$2
,8

11
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 R

IO
TA

JO
&

LU
G

A
R

D
EO

R
O

43
1.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$2

,8
11

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 R

IO
B

U
EN

O
&

LU
G

R
D

EO
R

O
43

1.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$2
,8

11
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 L

U
G

R
D

O
R

O
&

C
U

A
TR

M
IL

P
43

1.
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$2
,8

11
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

IN
T 

LA
N

G
ST

O
N

 &
 K

ES
TR

A
L

81
5.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$5

,3
17

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

P
N

C
R

ST
2 

N
W

 B
C

 O
R

C
H

V
LG

&
W

IL
63

1.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,1

15
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

P
C

2 
O

R
C

H
V

LG
 3

00
'N

 W
IL

EY
63

1.
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$4
,1

15
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 O

LD
C

R
SE

 4
00

'N
 M

IL
LV

LY
1,

05
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$6
,2

52
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 O

LD
C

R
SE

 &
 M

IL
LV

LY
1,

05
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$6
,2

52
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 M

IL
LV

LY
 &

 F
ED

A
LA

1,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$6

,2
52

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

FE
D

A
LA

 2
50

'N
 M

IL
LV

LY
1,

05
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$6
,2

52
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

FE
D

A
LA

 5
00

'N
 M

IL
LV

LY
1,

05
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$6
,2

52
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 S
N

G
N

G
H

LS
&

 M
C

B
EA

N
1,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$7
,4

43
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 T

R
N

A
M

N
T 

A
D

D
'N

 T
O

19
73

1,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$6

,2
52

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 T

R
N

M
N

T 
A

D
D

'N
 T

O
 1

97
3

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$3

,5
73

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 T

R
N

M
N

T 
A

D
D

'N
 T

O
 1

97
1

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$3

,5
73

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 B

LD
G

#2
 V

IS
TA

C
TR

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$5

,6
57

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

SN
G

H
IL

LS
 4

00
'S

 M
C

B
EA

N
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$4
,7

63
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 B
LD

#1
 V

IS
TA

 C
TR

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$5

,6
57

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 M

C
B

EA
N

&
A

V
N

A
V

A
R

R
O

1,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$9

,5
27

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 M

C
B

EA
N

 3
00

'N
 A

V
N

A
V

A
R

R
O

1,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$9

,5
27

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 M
A

TE
L 

&
 T

ID
EK

W
Y

1,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$6

,8
48

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

 6
00

'S
 P

IC
O

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$8

,9
32

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 P
O

P
LA

R
G

L&
EL

D
ER

V
IE

W
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$5
,6

57
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
&

LO
C

U
ST

 R
D

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$5

,6
57

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 M
IL

LV
LY

&
LA

C
O

ST
A

1,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$6

,2
52

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 M

IL
LV

LY
 3

00
'W

 L
A

C
O

ST
A

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$6

,5
50

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 T

R
N

M
N

T 
30

0'
E 

H
O

G
A

N
1,

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$7
,4

06
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

TR
N

M
N

T 
30

0'
N

 L
EM

A
D

 T
R

N
M

N
1,

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$7
,9

54
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

148



2
7 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

N
W

 C
N

R
 T

R
N

M
N

T 
&

 L
EM

A
N

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$7

,6
80

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 T

R
EV

IN
O

 &
 T

R
N

M
N

T
1,

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$7
,4

06
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
S 

LE
M

A
 3

00
'W

 T
R

N
M

N
T

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$6

,0
34

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
S 

TR
EV

IN
O

 2
50

'W
 T

R
N

M
N

T
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$7
,6

80
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

SE
C

O
 O

P
P

 G
U

A
D

IL
IM

A
R

1,
84

9.
03

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$1

0,
14

3
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 L
O

C
H

M
O

O
R

&
A

LT
A

M
O

N
TE

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$6

,0
34

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

LO
C

H
M

O
O

R
 4

50
'S

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$6

,0
34

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 R
A

N
A

 &
 A

LT
A

M
O

N
TE

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$6

,0
34

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

R
A

N
A

 3
50

'S
 A

LT
A

M
O

N
TE

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$6

,0
34

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
&

Q
U

IL
LA

88
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$4

,8
27

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
 &

 P
A

R
A

D
A

88
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$4

,8
27

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
&

O
LI

V
A

S 
P

88
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$4

,8
27

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
 &

 N
A

SH
U

A
88

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$4
,8

27
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
A

IM
P

R
ES

O
&

A
V

V
EL

A
R

T
1,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$6
,0

34
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 V

A
IM

P
R

ES
O

 5
00

'S
 A

V
V

EL
R

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$6

,0
34

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
A

JA
R

D
IN

 &
A

V
V

EL
A

R
T

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$6

,0
34

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 V

A
JA

R
D

IN
 5

00
'S

 A
V

V
EL

A
R

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$6

,0
34

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

EM
ER

G
 C

O
N

N
 G

R
EE

N
B

R
IE

R
1,

13
7.

13
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$6
,2

38
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

C
H

ER
R

YC
R

 5
00

'S
 C

A
LV

EL
L

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,1
13

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 C

H
ER

R
YC

R
 &

 C
A

LV
EL

L
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,1

13
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

C
H

ER
R

YC
R

 6
50

'N
 C

A
LV

EL
L

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,1
13

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 C
H

ER
R

YC
R

 &
TU

P
EL

O
R

D
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,1

13
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

C
H

ER
R

YC
R

 5
00

'N
 T

U
P

EL
O

R
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,1

13
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 U

N
D

IN
E 

&
 T

A
M

A
R

IS
K

1,
09

8.
92

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
19

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 G
LF

C
R

SE
 &

 V
EL

A
N

1,
09

8.
91

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
19

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 G
LF

C
R

SE
&

W
H

IS
P

R
N

G
TR

1,
09

8.
91

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
19

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 G
LF

C
R

SE
&

YV
C

C
A

V
LY

1,
09

8.
91

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
19

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 L

O
C

H
M

R
 2

50
'N

 G
LF

C
R

SE
1,

09
8.

91
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,6

19
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 L

O
C

H
M

R
 @

 G
O

LF
 C

R
S 

R
D

1,
09

8.
91

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
19

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 C
U

ER
V

O
 &

 P
A

LA
C

ET
E

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
24

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 C

U
ER

V
O

 6
00

'W
 P

A
LA

C
ET

E
1,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,6

24
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 F
R

IS
C

A
 &

 P
A

LA
C

ET
E

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
24

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 F

R
IS

C
A

 5
50

'W
 P

A
LA

C
ET

E
1,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,6

24
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 J

A
R

A
N

A
 &

 G
A

R
ZO

TA
1,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,6

24
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 A

LA
B

A
ST

R
O

&
G

A
R

ZO
TA

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
24

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

A
LA

B
A

ST
R

O
 6

00
'N

 G
A

R
ZO

T
1,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,6

24
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 E
LD

R
V

W
&

M
U

LB
ER

R
YG

L
1,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,6

24
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 L

A
U

R
LG

LN
&

O
SA

G
ER

D
G

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
24

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 P
A

M
P

LC
O

&
H

O
LL

YR
D

G
1,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,6

24
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 P

A
M

P
LC

O
 5

00
'N

 H
O

LL
YR

D
G

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
24

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

LA
U

R
LG

L 
50

0'
N

 O
SA

G
ER

D
G

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
24

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

23
82

3 
V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 B

LV
D

2E
A

3,
33

2.
22

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

7,
03

8
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
A

LA
B

R
D

A
&

A
V

EV
EL

A
R

T
1,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,8

80
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 V

A
LA

B
R

D
A

 5
00

'S
 A

V
V

EL
A

R
1,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,8

80
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 A

V
IG

N
A

C
IO

 &
 1

6T
H

1,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,8
80

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

V
TA

EN
C

A
TD

A
 4

00
'S

V
ST

D
L

1,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$6

,3
91

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 V

SA
R

O
SI

N
A

&
 S

EN
A

1,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$6

,3
91

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
SA

D
LG

D
O

&
EN

C
A

N
TA

D
A

1,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$6

,3
91

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 V
ST

A
D

LG
D

O
 &

 C
U

ER
V

O
1,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$6
,3

91
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

C
U

ER
V

O
 7

00
'S

 V
TA

D
EL

G
A

D
1,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$6
,3

91
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

149



2
8 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

SW
 C

N
R

 F
R

IS
C

A
&

V
ST

A
D

EL
G

A
D

O
1,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$6
,3

91
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
TA

D
LG

D
O

&
G

A
R

ZO
TA

1,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$6

,3
91

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 F

R
IS

C
A

 5
00

'E
 V

TA
D

EL
G

A
D

1,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$6

,3
91

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 V

ST
D

EL
G

D
O

 A
C

R
 L

A
C

O
LE

M
E

1,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$6

,3
91

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 A
LA

B
A

ST
R

O
&

V
ST

D
LG

A
D

1,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$6

,3
91

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 2

81
13

 A
V

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

1,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,8
80

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 V
A

N
A

U
TI

C
A

&
A

V
V

EL
A

R
T

1,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,8
80

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

N
R

 V
A

N
A

U
TI

C
A

&
V

A
D

EL
IC

I
1,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,8

80
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 V
A

P
A

C
IF

IC
A

&
A

V
V

EL
A

R
1,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,8

80
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 V

A
P

A
C

IF
IC

A
 5

00
'S

A
V

V
EL

1,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,8
80

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

C
O

M
P

LT
 H

YD
R

A
N

T
65

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$3
,3

72
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

M
P

LT
 H

YD
R

A
N

T
65

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$3
,3

72
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

M
P

LT
 H

YD
R

A
N

T
65

9.
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$3
,3

72
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 C
R

K
SD

E&
V

A
LN

C
A

 A
U

TO
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,6

42
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 C

R
K

SD
 3

00
'W

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,6
42

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 C

R
K

SD
E 

60
0'

W
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,6

42
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 C

R
K

SD
E 

90
0'

W
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,6

42
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 C

R
K

SD
E 

12
00

'W
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,6

42
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 C

R
K

SD
E 

15
00

'W
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,6

42
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 2
00

'N
 C

R
K

SD
E

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

0,
43

8
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 3
00

'S
 C

R
K

SD
E

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

0,
43

8
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
S 

16
TH

 2
50

'W
 K

A
TY

SL
N

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,1
68

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 K

IM
M

O
R

E 
&

 A
M

B
ER

LY
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,1

68
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 Y
V

ET
TE

 &
 K

A
TY

S 
LN

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,1
68

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 M

A
R

C
YW

Y&
 K

IM
M

O
R

E
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,1

68
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 Y
V

ET
TE

LN
 &

N
EW

H
A

LL
1,

37
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,5

24
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 1

6T
H

 &
 K

A
TY

SL
N

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$7

,1
17

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 1

6T
H

 &
 N

EW
H

A
LL

1,
93

5.
15

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$9

,1
82

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 V

ST
H

IL
LS

&
 W

IL
EY

1,
41

8.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,7
29

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 F

O
R

TU
N

A
 &

V
ST

A
 R

ID
G

1,
41

8.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,7
29

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 F

R
TU

N
A

 5
00

'N
 V

ST
A

R
ID

G
E

1,
41

8.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,7
29

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 C

A
R

IZ
 &

V
ST

A
R

ID
G

E
1,

41
8.

18
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,7

29
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

C
A

R
IZ

 5
00

'N
 V

ST
A

R
ID

G
E

1,
41

8.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,7
29

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

C
A

R
IZ

 4
50

'S
 V

ST
A

H
IL

LS
1,

41
8.

18
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,7

29
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 F
A

R
R

O
W

&
 V

IS
TA

R
ID

G
E

1,
41

8.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,7
29

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 F

A
R

R
O

W
 3

00
'W

 A
LT

O
S

1,
41

8.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,7
29

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 A

LT
O

S 
&

 F
A

R
R

O
W

1,
41

8.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,7
29

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 V

A
A

C
O

R
D

E&
V

ST
A

H
IL

LS
1,

41
8.

19
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,7

29
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

V
A

D
O

LR
TA

 3
50

'S
 V

ST
A

H
IL

1,
41

8.
19

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,7
29

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 V

A
D

LI
C

IA
&

A
V

N
A

V
A

R
R

E
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,6

42
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
 V

A
D

A
B

N
A

 2
00

'S
 V

A
D

EL
IC

I
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,6

42
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 W

IL
EY

 4
00

'E
 V

A
M

A
C

A
R

EN
A

1,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$8

,7
78

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

FE
N

D
W

Y 
50

'N
W

 D
A

LG
O

1,
22

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$5

,7
88

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 G

A
LA

N
TE

 &
 D

A
LG

O
1,

22
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$5
,7

88
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 B

LA
N

C
A

 &
 D

A
LG

O
1,

22
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$5
,7

88
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 A

LE
G

R
O

 &
 D

A
LG

O
1,

22
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$5
,7

88
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 E

M
P

A
LM

O
 &

 D
A

LG
O

1,
22

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$5

,7
88

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
 R

A
M

IL
LO

 5
0'

N
W

 D
A

LG
O

1,
22

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$5

,7
88

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 M
C

B
EA

N
 2

50
'E

 A
LE

G
R

O
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,6

42
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
S 

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 2

00
'W

 S
YC

A
M

R
1,

32
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,2

63
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

150



2
9 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

SS
 M

A
G

N
O

LI
A

 8
00

'W
 S

YC
A

M
R

1,
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,2
63

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 M

A
G

N
O

LI
A

 1
20

0'
W

 S
YC

M
R

1,
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,2
63

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 &

 S
EQ

U
O

IA
1,

32
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,2

63
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 C
YP

R
ES

SR
D

G
&

SE
Q

U
O

IA
1,

32
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,2

63
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

M
A

P
LE

R
D

G
 2

50
'W

 S
EQ

U
O

IA
1,

32
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,2

63
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

C
YP

R
ES

SR
D

G
 3

00
'W

SE
Q

U
I

1,
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,2
63

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 S

EQ
U

IO
A

G
L&

 B
IR

C
H

 G
1,

32
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,2

63
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 S
EQ

U
O

IA
 &

 C
A

LV
EL

LO
1,

28
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,0

73
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 P

A
LM

ET
TO

 &
 C

A
LV

EL
L

1,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,0
73

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 P

IN
EC

O
V

E 
&

 C
A

LV
EL

L
1,

28
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,0

73
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 L

A
U

R
EL

C
R

 &
 C

A
LV

EL
L

1,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,0
73

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 S

YC
A

M
O

R
EC

R
&

 C
A

LV
EL

1,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,0
73

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

SY
C

A
M

R
C

I 3
50

'N
 M

G
N

O
LI

A
1,

28
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,0

73
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 A

LD
ER

G
LN

C
IR

&
C

A
LV

EL
1,

35
7.

97
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,4

43
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

N
R

 B
EE

C
H

C
R

&
SY

C
A

M
R

C
R

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,1
68

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 S

YC
A

M
R

C
R

&
 S

P
R

U
C

EC
R

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,1
68

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 S

YC
A

M
R

C
R

&
TU

P
EL

O
 R

D
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,1

68
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

SY
C

A
M

R
C

R
 5

00
'N

 C
A

LV
EL

L
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,1

68
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 L
O

C
K

H
D

&
R

YE
C

YN
LO

 R
D

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

1,
86

2
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
YE

C
YN

 3
50

'S
 L

O
C

K
H

EE
D

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

1,
86

2
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

R
YE

C
YN

 5
0'

N
 S

C
E 

R
E 

19
6

44
4.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

,1
08

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

R
YE

C
YN

 3
50

'N
 S

C
ER

E 
19

44
4.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

,1
08

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

R
YE

C
YN

 6
50

1N
 S

C
ER

E 
19

44
4.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

,1
08

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

R
YE

C
YN

 9
50

1N
 S

C
ER

E 
19

44
4.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

,1
08

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

R
YE

C
YN

 1
25

0'
N

 S
C

E 
R

E1
9

44
4.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

,1
08

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
S 

R
YE

C
YN

 1
55

0'
N

 S
C

E 
R

E1
9

44
4.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

,1
08

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SS
 S

C
R

V
R

 1
50

0'
W

 L
A

 A
Q

U
ED

U
1,

32
2.

38
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,2

74
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

N
R

 2
55

30
A

V
ST

N
FR

D
 IN

D
E

1,
37

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,5
24

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

N
R

 2
55

10
A

V
ST

N
FR

D
 IN

D
E

1,
37

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

,5
24

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 O

A
K

V
A

LE
&

TR
N

A
M

EN
T

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$6

,1
40

52
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 A

IL
EE

N
 &

 O
A

K
V

A
LE

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$6

,1
40

52
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 B

A
R

G
A

N
C

A
 &

 O
A

K
V

A
LE

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$6

,1
40

52
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 C

IE
LO

 &
 O

A
K

V
A

LE
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$6
,1

40
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

A
LD

ER
G

LN
 4

00
'N

 C
A

LV
EL

L
1,

32
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$5
,8

11
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

P
IN

EC
V

E 
43

0'
N

 C
A

LV
EL

LO
1,

32
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$5
,8

11
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S 

LA
U

R
EL

C
R

 5
30

'N
 C

A
LV

EL
L

1,
32

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$5

,8
11

52
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
N

R
 R

D
W

O
O

D
G

L&
TU

P
EL

O
 R

D
1,

32
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$5
,8

11
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
 T

U
P

EL
O

R
D

G
 4

75
'W

 S
YC

M
R

C
1,

32
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$5
,8

11
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

C
TY

 C
EN

TR
-2

50
 N

O
 V

A
L 

B
L

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$7

,3
24

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

 D
R

-F
A

IS
A

N
 C

T
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

 D
R

-A
LI

C
A

N
TE

 D
R

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

-P
A

LM
A

 A
LT

A
 D

R
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

P
A

LM
A

 A
LT

A
 D

R
-R

A
M

A
D

A
 D

R
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

 D
R

-A
LM

EN
D

R
A

 D
R

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

 D
R

-S
ER

EN
A

 D
R

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
R

EN
A

-3
50

' S
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

-M
A

R
A

V
IL

LA
 C

T
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

V
IA

 L
A

B
R

A
D

A
-3

50
'N

 A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

V
IA

 C
A

LM
A

-V
IA

 P
A

C
IF

IC
IA

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

P
A

SE
O

 L
A

U
R

O
-A

LT
A

 M
A

D
ER

A
 D

R
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

151



3
0 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

-R
A

N
C

H
O

 A
D

O
B

E 
R

D
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

R
TI

N
A

 D
R

-G
R

A
V

IN
O

 R
D

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

C
O

R
TI

N
A

 D
R

-B
A

JA
D

A
 R

D
D

O
B

E 
R

D
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

-S
A

LC
ED

A
R

D
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

SA
LC

ED
A

 R
D

-3
50

'A
LT

A
M

A
D

ER
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
LA

B
EG

A
 C

T-
A

LE
SN

A
 D

R
R

D
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

-2
00

'E
/O

N
A

V
A

R
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 S
TA

N
FD

-4
00

' S
/O

FR
EM

O
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/O

 S
TA

N
FD

-1
00

' S
/O

FR
EM

O
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 S
TA

N
FD

-2
00

'N
/O

 F
R

EM
O

N
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/O

 S
TA

N
FD

-5
0'

 N
/O

 H
O

P
K

IN
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 S
TA

N
FD

-3
50

' N
/O

H
O

P
K

I
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

EA
ST

 E
N

D
 F

R
EM

O
N

T 
C

O
U

R
T

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$8

,1
38

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

EA
ST

 E
N

D
 B

EA
LE

 C
O

U
R

TH
O

P
K

I
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

H
O

P
K

IN
S-

35
0'

 E
/O

 S
TA

N
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

H
O

P
K

IN
S-

70
0'

E/
O

ST
A

N
F

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$8

,1
38

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

H
O

P
K

IN
S-

10
50

' E
/O

 S
TA

N
FO

R
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

H
O

P
K

IN
S-

13
00

' E
/O

 S
TA

N
FO

R
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
-S

C
O

TT
 &

 S
TA

N
FO

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$8

,1
38

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

-4
00

' E
/O

 S
TA

N
FO

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$8

,1
38

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

-7
00

' E
/O

 S
TA

N
FO

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$8

,1
38

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
V

 S
C

O
TT

-1
00

0'
 E

/O
 S

TA
N

FO
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
V

 S
C

O
TT

-1
25

0'
 E

/O
 S

TA
N

FO
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,1

38
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

-1
50

' S
/O

B
EA

LE
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
,4

41
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

-1
50

' N
/O

B
EA

LE
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
,4

41
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

-4
50

'N
/O

 B
EA

LE
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
,4

41
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

-7
50

' N
/O

B
EA

LE
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
,4

41
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

-1
05

0'
 N

/O
 B

EA
L

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,4
41

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
 S

C
O

TT
 &

 R
YE

 C
Y

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,4
41

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SC
O

TT
-4

00
' E

/O
 R

YE
 C

YN
 R

D
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
,4

41
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

-7
00

' E
/O

 R
YE

 C
Y

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,4
41

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LI

C
A

N
TE

-6
00

' N
/O

 A
LT

 M
A

D
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

P
A

LM
A

 A
LT

A
-6

50
'N

/O
 A

 M
A

D
E

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

R
A

M
A

D
A

-3
50

' N
/O

 P
A

LM
A

 A
LT

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

H
ER

A
LD

O
-3

50
' N

/O
 A

V
E 

V
A

LA
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

IM
P

R
ES

O
-4

00
' N

/O
 A

V
E 

V
EL

A
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

JA
R

D
IN

-4
00

' N
/O

 A
V

EV
EL

A
R

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

R
A

N
C

H
O

 A
D

O
B

E-
40

0'
S/

O
 M

A
D

E
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

R
A

N
C

H
O

 A
D

O
B

E-
55

0'
 N

/O
 M

A
D

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

ST
IL

LA
 C

T 
- 

SA
LC

ED
A

 R
D

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LM

EN
D

R
A

-4
50

'S
/O

 A
LT

 M
A

D
E

1,
51

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
71

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LM

EN
D

R
A

-4
00

' N
/O

 A
LT

 M
A

D
1,

51
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

71
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
R

EN
A

 D
R

-P
LA

TI
N

A
 N

/W
 C

O
R

1,
51

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
71

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
R

EN
A

 D
R

-L
A

M
P

A
R

A
 D

R
T 

M
A

D
1,

51
6.

65
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

71
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

N
EB

LI
N

A
 C

T-
LA

M
P

A
R

A
 D

R
1,

51
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

71
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

P
A

JA
R

IT
O

 C
T-

B
A

JA
D

A
 R

D
1,

51
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

71
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

P
IC

O
 C

YN
-3

50
' E

/O
 T

H
E 

O
LD

 R
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
6,

27
6

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

TH
E 

O
LD

 R
D

-2
50

' N
/O

P
IC

O
 C

Y
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
6,

27
6

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

C
IN

EM
A

 D
R

-3
00

' S
/O

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

C
IN

EM
A

 D
R

-6
00

' S
/O

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

,1
03

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

152



3
1 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
L-

C
IN

EM
A

 D
R

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$8

,1
38

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
L-

37
0'

 E
/O

 C
IN

EM
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$3
,0

52
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
L-

35
0'

 W
/O

 C
IN

EM
A

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

,0
52

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E/

S 
SC

O
TT

 4
30

' N
W

/O
 K

EA
R

N
E

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$7

,4
52

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E/

S 
SC

O
TT

 1
20

' N
W

/O
 K

EA
R

N
E

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$7

,4
52

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E/

S 
SC

O
TT

 1
70

' S
E/

O
 K

EA
R

N
E

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$7

,4
52

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

/S
 K

EA
R

N
EY

 1
70

' N
E/

O
 S

C
O

T
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$7
,4

52
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

/S
 K

EA
R

N
EY

 5
30

' N
E/

O
 S

C
O

T
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$7
,4

52
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 2

50
' N

/O
 O

R
C

H
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,5

89
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 5

50
' N

/O
 O

R
C

H
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,5

89
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 8

50
' N

/O
 O

R
C

H
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,5

89
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 1

15
0 

N
/O

 O
R

C
H

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,5
89

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 O
R

C
H

 V
I 2

00
' E

/O
 W

IL
EY

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

1,
17

8
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 P
A

LM
TO

 R
D

G
 5

30
'N

/O
 C

A
L

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,2
16

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 P
A

LM
TO

 R
D

G
 1

06
0'

N
/O

 C
A

L
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,2

16
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
R

N
R

 B
EE

C
H

N
T 

&
 T

U
P

EL
O

 R
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,2

16
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
R

N
R

 C
A

LL
E 

A
R

IN
O

 &
 A

LI
C

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

/S
D

E 
LP

IT
A

 2
70

'N
E/

O
 A

LI
C

N
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

D
E 

LU
P

IT
A

 2
60

'S
/O

 A
LI

C
A

N
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

/S
D

E 
LT

IC
IA

 2
40

'N
E/

O
 A

LI
C

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

D
E 

LT
IC

IA
 3

60
'S

/O
 A

LI
C

A
N

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E/

C
R

N
R

 A
LI

C
A

N
TE

 &
 J

 R
U

SS
EL

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
/C

O
R

N
ER

 A
LT

A
 &

 J
 R

U
SS

EL
L

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
SI

D
E 

J 
R

U
SS

L 
O

P
P

O
S 

C
A

N
D

IC
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

D
E 

FL
O

R
A

L 
30

0'
S/

O
 J

 R
U

SS
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

ID
E 

A
LT

A
 3

00
'S

/O
J 

R
U

SS
E

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

D
E 

ES
TR

EL
LA

 2
70

'W
/O

 A
LT

A
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

D
E 

V
IA

 P
LA

TA
 2

80
'W

/O
 A

LT
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

D
E 

M
A

R
IC

IO
 1

70
'E

/O
 V

IA
C

R
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

D
E 

R
EA

L 
C

T 
O

P
P

O
SI

TE
 C

A
LL

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

D
E 

V
IA

 C
R

U
Z 

O
P

P
ST

E 
R

EA
L

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
/C

R
N

R
 M

O
R

EN
O

 &
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
/C

R
N

R
 C

O
R

TI
N

A
 &

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

D
E 

C
O

R
TI

N
A

 9
0'

N
/O

 M
ES

A
 C

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

D
E 

C
O

R
TI

N
A

 7
0'

N
/O

 M
A

R
IC

I
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

D
E 

C
O

R
TI

N
A

 2
30

'S
/O

 M
A

R
IC

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

D
E 

C
O

R
TI

N
A

 5
20

'S
/O

 M
A

R
IC

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
SD

E 
A

R
R

O
YO

 P
K

 2
80

'W
/O

 C
R

T
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
/C

R
N

R
 A

R
R

O
YO

 P
K

 &
M

C
B

EA
N

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
SD

E 
M

C
B

EA
N

 3
30

'S
/O

 A
R

R
YO

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
SD

E 
M

C
B

EA
N

 6
30

'S
/O

 A
R

R
YO

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
SD

E 
M

C
B

EA
N

 9
30

'S
/O

 A
R

R
YO

1,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
63

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

/C
R

N
R

 V
IA

 T
O

M
A

S 
&

M
O

R
EN

O
1,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

63
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

O
R

N
ER

 S
TA

N
FO

R
D

 &
 H

O
P

K
IN

5,
16

4.
45

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

9,
24

2
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SO
/S

ID
E 

ST
N

FR
D

 3
40

'E
/O

 H
O

P
K

5,
16

4.
45

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

9,
24

2
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 3
00

'S
/O

 F
R

EM
O

N
4,

73
2.

53
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
7,

63
3

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
SD

E 
LA

TA
N

A
 4

00
' E

/O
 C

O
R

TI
1,

47
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,4

96
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

M
ES

A
 3

00
' E

/O
 C

O
R

TI
N

A
1,

47
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,4

96
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 C
A

N
D

IC
E 

40
0'

N
/O

J 
R

U
SS

E
1,

47
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,4

96
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 V
A

Q
U

ER
O

 3
00

'N
/O

J 
R

U
SS

E
1,

47
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,4

96
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

153



3
2 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
/S

 M
IG

U
EL

 3
00

'N
/O

 J
 R

U
SS

EL
1,

47
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,4

96
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
LT

A
 2

50
' N

/O
 J

R
U

SS
EL

L
1,

47
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,4

96
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

6X
4X

2 
1/

2 
E/

S 
O

LD
 R

D
 4

30
'

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$8

,6
09

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

6X
4X

2 
1/

2N
/E

 C
R

 O
LD

R
D

/M
M

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$8

,6
09

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

 C
R

C
K

R
 2

00
' S

/O
 H

A
LL

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

0,
33

0
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
V

 C
R

C
K

R
 5

00
' S

/O
 H

A
LL

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

0,
33

0
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
V

 C
R

C
K

R
 8

00
' S

/O
 H

A
LL

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

0,
33

0
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
V

 C
R

C
K

R
 1

10
0'

 S
/O

 H
A

L
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$1
0,

33
0

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 A
V

 C
R

C
K

R
 1

40
0'

 S
/O

 H
A

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

0,
33

0
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
V

 C
R

C
K

R
 1

70
0'

 S
/O

 H
A

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

0,
33

0
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

A
V

 H
A

LL
 1

00
' W

/O
 C

R
O

C
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$5
,1

65
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

A
V

 H
A

LL
 4

00
' W

/O
 C

R
O

C
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$5
,1

65
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

A
V

 H
A

LL
 7

00
' W

/O
 C

R
O

C
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$5
,1

65
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

A
V

 H
A

LL
 6

00
' E

/O
 S

TN
F

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$5

,1
65

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

A
V

 H
A

LL
 3

00
' E

/O
 S

TN
F

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$5

,1
65

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 A

V
E 

ST
N

FR
D

/H
A

LL
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
,7

55
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

ST
N

FR
D

 4
00

' S
/O

H
A

LL
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
,7

55
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

ST
N

FR
D

 7
00

' S
/O

H
A

LL
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
,7

55
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

ST
N

FR
D

 1
00

0'
 S

/O
 H

A
LL

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$2

,7
55

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

ST
N

FR
D

 1
30

0'
 S

/O
 H

A
LL

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$2

,7
55

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

ST
N

FR
D

 1
60

0'
 S

/O
 H

A
LL

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$2

,7
55

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

 W
/O

 H
U

G
H

ES
1,

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$4
,9

93
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

 W
/O

 L
O

N
G

'S
1,

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$4
,9

93
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

 N
/O

 M
IL

LE
R

'S
1,

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$4
,9

93
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

 N
/E

 F
R

 H
U

G
H

ES
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$6
,8

87
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

 E
/O

 B
LD

G
E

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

,2
05

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

 E
/O

 B
LD

G
F

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

,2
05

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

 S
/E

 C
O

R
N

ER
35

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$1
,2

05
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

 E
/O

 L
O

N
G

'S
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$7
,2

31
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/E

 C
O

R
N

R
 A

V
E 

ST
N

FR
D

/F
R

EM
O

N
4,

93
7.

79
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$1
7,

00
3

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

A
R

C
O

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
 M

C
B

EA
N

 P
K

7,
89

6.
97

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$2

7,
19

3
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
W

 A
SP

EN
 R

ID
G

E&
 P

A
LM

ET
TO

 R
1,

87
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
,0

58
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
W

 A
SP

EN
 &

 T
U

P
EL

O
 R

ID
G

E 
D

R
1,

87
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
,0

58
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
W

 S
EC

O
 C

YN
 &

 T
U

P
EL

O
 R

ID
G

E
1,

87
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
,0

58
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

R
ED

W
O

O
D

 &
 B

R
A

D
D

O
N

 O
A

K
S

1,
87

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,0
58

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
ED

W
O

O
D

 S
/O

 B
R

A
D

D
O

N
O

A
K

 C
IR

1,
87

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,0
58

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 S
EC

O
 C

YN
 &

 S
YC

A
M

O
R

E 
C

K
1,

87
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
,0

58
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LA
P

A
LM

A
 C

T-
35

0 
E/

O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$5

,8
31

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

C
O

R
O

N
A

D
O

 C
T 

30
0'

 N
/O

 C
A

R
R

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$5

,8
31

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

M
O

R
EN

O
 C

T 
25

0'
 N

/O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$5

,8
31

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

EN
D

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
 P

R
IV

A
TE

 S
TR

E
1,

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
,1

55
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 1
50

' E
/O

 R
EC

 C
LU

B
 S

TR
1,

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
,1

55
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
EC

 C
LU

B
 S

T-
13

0'
 P

R
IV

A
TE

1,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,1
55

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 P
R

IV
A

TE
 S

T-
29

0'
R

EC
 S

1,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,1
55

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

P
R

IV
A

TE
 S

T-
O

P
P

O
SI

TE
B

LD
G

1,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,1
55

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

30
0'

 S
/O

 M
C

B
EA

N
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

1,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,1
55

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

P
R

IV
A

TE
 S

T 
&

 M
C

B
EA

N
P

A
R

K
W

1,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,1
55

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

6X
4X

2 
1/

2 
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$2

9,
15

4
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

R
R

IZ
O

-3
50

' W
/O

 C
A

R
IL

LO
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
,3

17
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

R
N

ER
-V

IE
JO

 C
T&

V
IA

P
R

IM
E

1,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$5

,5
07

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

154



3
3 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

C
O

R
N

ER
-C

A
R

IL
LO

 &
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
1,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$5
,5

07
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

R
IL

LO
-2

60
' S

/O
 V

IA
 P

R
IM

1,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$5

,5
07

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

C
O

R
N

ER
-A

D
O

LF
O

 C
T&

 C
A

R
R

IZ
O

1,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$5

,5
07

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

O
LF

O
 C

T-
35

0'
 S

/O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

1,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$5

,5
07

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

C
O

R
N

ER
-M

EN
D

O
ZA

 &
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
1,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$5
,5

07
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

M
EN

D
O

ZA
-3

70
' S

/O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
1,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$5
,5

07
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
P

IN
O

ZA
-2

50
' N

/O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
1,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$5
,5

07
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

R
N

ER
-E

SP
IN

O
SA

 &
 P

O
M

IT
A

1,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$5

,5
07

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

C
O

R
N

ER
-E

SP
IN

O
SA

 &
 V

IA
 T

EH
1,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$5
,5

07
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TU
R

Q
U

ES
A

D
R

-2
50

' N
/O

EL
G

A
TO

1,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$5

,5
07

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

EL
 G

A
TO

 P
L-

30
0'

 N
/O

TU
R

Q
U

ES
1,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$5
,5

07
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TU
R

Q
U

ES
A

-2
70

' S
/O

 E
ST

A
B

A
N

 D
1,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$5
,5

07
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

R
N

ER
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
 &

 E
ST

A
B

A
N

 D
R

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,3
17

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

C
O

V
A

LA
 C

T-
35

0'
 S

/O
 E

ST
A

B
A

N
2,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
,9

65
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

R
N

ER
- 

ES
TA

B
A

N
&

C
O

V
A

LA
 C

T
2,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
,9

65
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
TA

B
A

N
-5

00
'N

/O
 C

O
V

A
LA

 C
T

2,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,9
65

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

25
0'

 N
/O

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

A
R

K
 D

R
IV

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

,7
18

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

55
0'

 N
/O

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

A
R

K
 D

R
IV

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

,7
18

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

85
0'

 N
/O

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

A
R

K
 D

R
IV

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

,7
18

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

33
0'

 N
/O

 D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

IV
E

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

,7
18

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

62
0'

 N
/O

 D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

IV
E

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

,7
18

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

93
0'

 N
/O

 D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

IV
E

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

,7
18

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

37
0'

 S
/O

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
LV

D
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$9
,7

18
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
R

N
R

 D
EL

M
O

N
TE

 &
M

C
B

EA
N

1,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,8
77

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
E 

C
R

N
R

 E
LP

A
SE

O
 &

 D
EL

M
O

N
TE

1,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,8
77

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 C
O

LU
M

B
IA

 C
T 

23
0'

E/
O

 E
LP

1,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,8
77

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
R

N
R

 V
IA

R
O

SL
N

D
A

&
 E

LP
A

S
1,

85
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,8

77
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 V
IA

R
O

SL
N

D
A

 3
50

'E
/O

 E
LP

A
1,

85
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,8

77
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
R

N
R

 E
LP

A
SE

O
 &

 C
A

P
IS

TR
A

1,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,8
77

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
R

N
R

 E
N

TR
Y 

ST
 &

A
R

R
O

YO
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
,3

54
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

P
R

V
T 

D
R

-B
LD

12
&

13
 T

R
43

12
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
,3

54
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 P
R

V
T 

D
R

-C
R

N
R

 B
LD

11
TR

43
1

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,3
54

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

P
R

V
T 

D
R

-C
R

N
R

 B
LD

7 
TR

43
1

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,3
54

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

P
R

V
T 

D
R

-C
R

N
R

 B
LD

6 
TR

43
1

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,3
54

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

R
A

N
N

YH
SE

-3
50

'E
/F

R
 B

U
N

G
A

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

R
A

N
N

YH
SE

-5
0'

E/
FR

 B
U

N
G

A
L

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 B
A

R
 H

R
B

R
-3

40
'E

/F
R

 B
U

N
G

A
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 B
A

R
 H

R
B

R
-4

0'
E/

FR
 B

U
N

G
A

L
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 O
A

K
LA

N
D

-3
40

'E
/F

R
 B

U
N

G
A

L
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 O
A

K
LA

N
D

-4
0'

E/
FR

B
U

N
G

A
LO

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

G
A

M
B

LH
SE

-4
0'

E/
FR

 B
U

N
G

A
L

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 G
A

M
B

LH
SE

-8
0'

W
/F

R
 B

U
N

G
A

L
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 T
EL

G
R

P
H

 H
IL

-4
0'

E/
FR

 B
N

G
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

SA
G

H
R

B
R

-4
0'

E/
FR

B
U

N
G

A
LO

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 R
O

C
K

R
D

G
E-

40
'E

/F
R

 B
U

N
G

A
L

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

C
A

P
EM

A
Y-

40
'E

/F
R

B
U

N
G

A
LO

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
R

N
R

-S
O

U
H

A
M

P
TN

/B
LC

K
ER

H
O

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 P
A

R
A

G
N

-1
00

'E
/O

 C
LA

R
EM

O
N

1,
86

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,9
30

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 P
A

R
A

G
O

N
-3

00
'E

/O
D

EX
TE

R
1,

86
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,9

30
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 C
LA

R
EM

N
T-

50
'E

/O
SM

IL
EY

1,
86

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,9
30

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

155



3
4 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

N
/W

 C
R

N
R

 D
EX

TE
R

 &
 H

O
N

N
O

LD
 D

1,
86

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,9
30

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 H
O

N
N

O
LD

-4
75

'W
/O

SU
M

N
ER

1,
86

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,9
30

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/W

 C
R

N
R

 P
A

R
A

G
N

 &
 H

A
R

W
O

O
D

 D
1,

86
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,9

30
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

G
IB

SO
N

-2
70

'N
/O

 P
A

R
A

G
O

N
1,

86
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,9

30
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 P
A

R
A

G
N

-1
00

'E
/O

 M
IL

LI
K

EN
1,

86
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,9

30
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

M
IL

LI
K

EN
-O

P
P

O
ST

E 
M

A
SO

N
1,

86
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,9

30
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

C
R

O
O

K
SH

A
N

K
-2

50
'S

/O
 P

A
R

A
1,

86
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,9

30
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 S
N

TA
 C

LR
IT

A
-3

75
'N

/F
R

 P
R

1,
86

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,9
30

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
W

 C
R

N
R

 P
A

R
G

O
N

 &
 S

N
TA

 C
LA

R
1,

86
6.

63
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,9

30
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
O

R
N

R
-H

A
SL

EY
 C

YN
&

 Q
U

IN
C

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
O

R
N

R
-C

H
EL

SE
A

 &
 Q

U
IN

C
Y 

S
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

O
R

N
R

-Q
U

IN
C

Y 
&

 P
LY

M
O

U
TH

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

SW
 C

O
R

N
R

-H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
 &

C
H

EL
SE

A
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

SI
D

E-
H

A
R

FR
D

 4
25

'W
/O

 C
H

LS
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
O

R
N

R
-S

A
LE

M
 C

T 
&

C
H

EL
SE

A
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
O

R
N

R
 A

SH
B

Y 
C

T 
&

C
H

EL
SE

A
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
 C

O
R

N
R

-T
H

E 
O

LD
 R

D
&

M
M

 P
K

W
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
,6

71
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

TH
E 

O
LD

 R
D

 3
50

'S
/O

 M
M

 P
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
,6

71
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

TH
E 

O
LD

 R
D

 6
50

'S
/O

 M
M

 P
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
,6

71
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

TH
E 

O
LD

 R
D

 9
50

'S
/O

 M
M

 P
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
,6

71
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

TH
E 

O
LD

 R
D

 1
25

0'
S/

O
 M

M
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
,6

71
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

TH
E 

O
LD

 R
D

-1
55

0'
S/

O
 M

M
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
,6

71
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

ST
N

FR
D

 E
/E

D
G

E 
SC

E 
T/

L 
R

4,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

4,
29

6
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
W

 C
O

R
N

R
 A

R
R

O
YO

 P
K

 &
 M

C
B

EA
N

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
O

R
N

R
 A

R
R

O
YO

 P
K

&
 P

A
R

K
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
 D

R
-2

30
'W

/O
 P

A
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 R
O

C
K

 E
LM

-9
0'

S/
O

W
H

IT
E 

O
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 M
C

B
EA

N
 @

 W
H

IT
E 

O
A

K
 P

R
O

D
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

W
H

IT
E 

O
A

K
-2

30
'E

/O
 P

A
R

K
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

R
ED

 C
ED

A
R

-3
0'

W
/O

 P
A

R
K

 D
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

R
ED

 C
ED

A
R

-3
10

'W
/O

 P
A

R
K

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

W
IL

LW
G

R
V

E-
10

0'
W

/O
 P

A
R

K
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

SW
 C

O
R

N
R

 W
IL

LW
G

R
V

E&
R

ED
 C

ED
A

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
O

R
N

R
-P

A
R

K
 D

R
 &

 W
H

IT
E 

O
A

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

ST
IL

LW
O

O
D

-4
0'

E/
O

 P
A

R
K

 D
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,7

18
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 M
C

B
EA

N
-5

0'
N

/O
 A

R
B

O
R

 C
T

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
/S

 S
TI

LL
W

D
-2

40
'E

/O
 P

A
R

K
 D

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 M
C

B
EA

N
-3

50
'N

/O
 A

R
B

O
R

 C
T

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

ST
IL

LW
O

O
D

-1
40

'E
/O

 P
A

R
K

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
O

R
N

R
 C

A
R

N
EG

IE
 &

 B
A

R
C

O
T

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,1
95

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
O

R
N

R
 S

U
M

N
ER

 &
 B

A
R

C
O

TT
A

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,1
95

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

D
EX

TE
R

-1
50

'S
/O

 H
O

LM
S 

C
T

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,1
95

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
O

R
N

R
-S

U
M

N
ER

 &
 D

EX
TE

R
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
,1

95
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
O

R
N

R
 S

U
M

N
ER

 &
 C

R
O

O
K

SH
A

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,1
95

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
O

R
N

R
 C

R
O

O
K

SH
A

N
K

 &
 P

EA
R

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,1
95

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

 C
O

R
N

R
-C

R
O

O
K

SH
A

N
K

 &
 S

EA
V

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,1
95

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
E 

C
N

R
 M

A
G

D
A

LE
N

A
 D

&
 G

A
U

C
H

O
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,2

79
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
E 

C
N

R
 G

A
LV

EZ
 C

T 
&

 D
EL

M
N

TE
 D

R
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,2

79
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

H
U

ER
TO

 D
R

-2
20

'N
/O

 D
LM

O
N

TE
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,2

79
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

M
A

N
ZA

N
O

 C
T 

W
/S

37
0'

N
/O

 T
IE

R
A

 D
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

156



3
5 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

N
/E

 C
R

N
R

 M
A

N
ZA

N
O

 C
+&

TI
ER

R
A

 D
R

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

SO
M

B
R

A
S 

C
T 

W
/S

52
0'

N
/O

 T
IE

R
A

 D
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

TA
M

P
IC

O
 D

R
 W

/S
30

0'
N

/O
 E

LP
A

SE
O

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
E 

C
R

N
R

 B
EL

LA
 S

TA
 D

&
EL

P
A

SE
O

 D
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

B
A

LE
R

IA
 W

/S
 2

50
'S

/O
EL

P
A

SE
O

 D
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

A
M

A
B

LE
 C

T 
E/

S 
25

0'
S/

O
 E

LP
A

SE
O

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

V
 C

A
TA

LI
N

A
 W

/S
27

0'
S/

O
 E

LP
A

SE
O

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

EL
P

A
SE

O
 N

/S
 1

20
'W

/O
C

A
TA

LI
N

A
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

TA
M

P
IC

O
 D

 W
/S

 1
50

'S
/O

 E
LP

A
SE

O
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
W

 C
R

N
R

 C
A

B
EZ

O
 C

&
A

LE
JA

N
D

R
O

 D
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/W

 C
R

N
R

 E
LP

A
SE

O
 &

 A
LB

ER
TO

 C
T

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
 C

R
N

 E
ST

A
B

A
N

 D
 &

 E
L 

P
A

SE
O

 D
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

P
A

LO
M

IT
A

 E
/S

44
0'

SW
 F

R
 E

ST
O

B
A

N
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

P
U

EB
LO

 N
/S

30
0'

N
E 

FR
M

 E
ST

O
B

A
N

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

P
U

EB
LO

 N
/S

26
0'

SW
 F

R
M

 E
ST

O
B

A
N

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
R

N
R

 S
A

N
D

A
LI

A
 &

 E
ST

A
B

A
N

 D
R

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 N
E 

R
C

H
 R

D
 4

00
'E

/O
 B

Q
T 

C
 R

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 N
E 

R
C

H
 R

D
 6

20
'E

/O
 B

Q
T 

C
 R

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

B
Q

T 
C

 R
 2

10
'N

/O
N

E 
R

C
H

 R
D

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

B
Q

T 
C

 R
 4

50
'N

/O
N

E 
R

C
H

 R
D

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

B
Q

T 
C

 R
 8

10
'N

/O
N

F 
R

C
H

 R
D

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 B
Q

T 
C

TR
 3

80
'E

/O
B

Q
T 

C
Y 

R
D

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 B
Q

T 
C

TR
 6

30
'E

/O
B

Q
T 

C
Y 

R
D

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

B
Q

T 
C

TR
 4

50
'N

/O
N

E 
R

C
H

 R
D

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

IN
SI

D
E 

B
Q

T 
C

TR
44

0'
N

/O
 N

E 
R

C
H

R
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,2

79
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

B
A

C
K

ER
 R

10
0'

W
/O

C
A

M
B

R
G

 A
V

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

B
A

C
K

ER
 R

D
10

0'
W

/O
 O

LD
 R

D
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

W
A

K
EF

LD
 R

50
'E

/O
H

A
R

TF
R

D
 A

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 W
A

K
EF

LD
 R

38
0'

W
/O

 N
EW

P
R

T 
P

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 B
EA

C
O

N
 S

 6
00

'W
/O

 C
A

M
B

R
G

 A
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 Q
U

IN
C

Y 
S 

50
'W

/O
C

A
M

B
R

G
E 

A
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 C
A

M
B

R
G

 A
 5

0'
N

/O
W

A
K

EF
LD

 R
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

22
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 C
A

M
B

R
G

 A
 5

0'
N

/O
B

EA
C

O
N

 S
T

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,1
22

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

EX
TE

N
 1

5'
 N

 2
81

45
 A

V
 C

R
O

C
K

ER
31

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$9
73

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

W
 C

A
R

N
EG

 1
00

'N
 B

R
ID

G
E 

C
T

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
1

0
0.

0%
$0

W
 C

A
R

N
EG

 1
00

'S
 B

R
ID

G
ES

 C
T

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
1

0
0.

0%
$0

W
 C

A
R

N
EG

 1
01

0'
S 

B
R

ID
G

ES
 C

T
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,2

79
44

1
0

0.
0%

$0

W
 C

LA
R

K
 C

T 
60

'N
 B

A
R

LO
TT

A
 D

R
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,2

79
44

1
0

0.
0%

$0

W
 W

A
LK

ER
 C

T 
80

' N
 B

A
R

LO
TT

A
 D

R
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,2

79
44

1
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

R
O

C
K

W
L 

70
'N

/O
 S

U
M

M
IT

 D
R

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$7

,8
49

44
1

0
0.

0%
$0

S-
S 

D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

 5
0'

E 
LA

 V
 C

T
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,2

79
44

1
0

0.
0%

$0

S-
S 

D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

 5
0'

 V
IA

 N
A

ZA
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,2

79
44

1
0

0.
0%

$0

S-
S 

D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 5
0'

W
-O

 B
EN

IT
O

 C
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,2

79
44

1
0

0.
0%

$0

E-
S 

M
O

N
T 

LN
 5

0'
 S

 D
EL

M
O

N
TE

 D
R

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,2
79

44
1

0
0.

0%
$0

N
-S

-K
EA

R
N

EY
-4

90
' W

-A
V

E-
M

EN
TR

Y
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
-S

-A
-K

EA
R

N
EY

-1
80

'W
-A

-M
EN

TR
Y

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,9
00

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

E-
S-

A
-M

EN
TR

Y-
14

0'
S-

A
-K

EA
R

N
EY

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,9
00

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

E-
S-

A
-M

EN
TR

Y-
41

0'
S-

A
-K

EA
R

N
EY

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,9
00

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

E-
S-

A
-M

EN
TR

Y-
A

T-
A

N
ZA

-D
R

IV
E

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,9
00

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

E-
S-

A
-M

EN
TR

Y-
33

0'
S-

A
N

ZA
-D

R
IV

E
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

157



3
6 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-2

20
'W

-A
V

E-
M

EN
TR

Y
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-5

20
'W

-A
V

E-
M

EN
TR

Y
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-8

20
'W

-A
V

E-
M

EN
TR

Y
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-1

12
0'

A
V

E-
M

EN
TR

Y
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-3

10
'W

-O
-A

V
E-

SC
O

TT
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-6

10
'W

-O
-A

V
E-

SC
O

TT
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-1

00
'W

-O
-A

-H
O

P
K

IN
S

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,9
00

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-3

90
'W

-O
-A

-H
O

P
K

IN
S

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,9
00

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

E-
S-

A
V

E-
SC

O
TT

-1
70

'N
-O

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

-A
V

E-
SC

O
TT

-7
0'

N
-O

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,9
00

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

E-
S-

A
V

E-
SC

O
TT

-1
20

'S
-O

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

-A
V

E-
SC

O
TT

-2
40

'S
-O

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

E-
S-

A
-H

O
P

K
IN

S-
80

'N
-O

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

E-
S-

A
-H

O
P

K
IN

S-
22

0'
S-

O
-A

N
ZA

-D
R

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,9
00

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 3
50

'N
/O

 V
A

 B
LV

2,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

,2
80

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 9
50

'N
-O

 V
A

 B
LV

2,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

,2
80

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 1
25

0'
N

-O
 V

A
 B

L
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

80
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 1
55

0'
N

-O
 V

A
 B

L
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

80
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 1
85

0'
N

-O
 V

A
 B

L
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

80
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 2
15

0'
N

-O
 V

A
 B

L
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

80
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 2
45

0'
N

-O
 V

A
 B

L
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

80
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 2
75

0'
N

-O
 V

A
 B

L
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

80
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 3
05

0'
N

-O
 V

A
 B

L
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

80
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 3
35

0'
N

-O
 V

A
 B

L
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

80
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 3
65

0'
N

-O
 V

A
 B

L
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

80
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
-S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 3
95

0'
N

-O
 V

A
 B

L
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

80
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 6
50

'N
/O

 V
A

 B
LV

2,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

,2
80

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
-W

-C
R

-D
R

Y-
C

Y-
R

O
-E

M
ER

A
LD

-D
R

2,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,0
53

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

N
-W

-C
R

-D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

O
-C

O
P

P
ER

L
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,6

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

E-
S-

D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

O
-2

00
'N

-C
O

P
H

L-
D

R
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,6

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

E-
S-

D
R

Y-
C

Y-
R

O
-4

40
'N

-C
O

P
H

L-
D

R
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,6

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

E-
S-

D
R

Y-
C

Y-
R

O
-1

20
'S

-D
IA

M
O

N
D

 B
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,6

00
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
S-

Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

 1
00

' N
R

O
LL

P
O

R
T

1,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,6
73

43
3

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
-Q

U
IN

C
Y 

ST
 3

00
'S

 R
O

C
K

P
O

R
T 

W
1,

85
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,6

73
43

3
0

0.
0%

$0

SS
-C

O
N

C
O

R
D

 A
V

E 
10

0'
W

 Q
U

IN
C

Y 
S

1,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,6
73

43
3

0
0.

0%
$0

N
S 

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 A

V
E 

10
0'

W
 B

EA
C

O
N

 S
1,

85
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
98

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,6

73
43

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"N
S-

W
O

O
D

ST
O

C
K

 A
V

E 
10

0"
"W

 B
EA

C
O

1,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,6
73

43
3

0
0.

0%
$0

N
W

 C
R

N
 W

A
K

EF
L 

R
D

 D
A

N
V

ER
S 

W
Y

1,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,8
27

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

N
-W

 C
O

R
N

ER
 B

EA
C

O
N

 S
T 

N
A

N
TU

C
K

E
1,

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,8

27
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

N
-W

 C
O

R
N

ER
 B

EA
C

O
N

 S
T 

ST
U

R
B

R
ID

1,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,8
27

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/S

 S
U

M
M

IT
 P

L 
45

0'
 N

 R
O

C
K

W
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 D
EL

M
T 

D
R

 3
00

'W
 S

U
M

M
IT

 P
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

A
R

O
Y 

P
K

 D
 5

0'
E 

SU
M

M
IT

 P
L

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,9
80

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

A
R

YO
 P

K
 D

 6
0'

W
 S

IN
G

 H
IL

L
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 S
IN

G
 H

IL
LS

 D
 8

0'
N

 T
ID

E 
D

R
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

ZE
R

M
A

TT
 L

N
 6

0'
ET

O
U

R
EL

L 
R

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,9
80

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
S 

ZE
R

M
A

TT
 L

 3
30

'E
TO

U
R

EL
L 

R
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
S 

TO
U

R
EL

L 
R

 3
80

'S
ZE

R
M

A
T 

LN
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/S

 A
R

YO
 P

 D
 5

0'
E 

B
A

SI
N

ST
O

K
 L

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,9
80

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
S 

A
R

O
Y 

P
 D

 1
30

'S
 K

IR
ST

EG
E 

W
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

158



3
7 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
/S

 A
R

O
Y 

P
 D

 6
0'

S 
R

EG
EN

 P
 C

IR
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
R

O
Y 

P
 D

 2
40

'N
 R

EG
EN

 P
 C

R
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 A
R

O
Y 

P
 D

 5
40

'N
 R

EG
EN

 P
 C

R
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/O

 G
A

LW
A

Y 
P

L 
50

'W
 A

R
O

Y 
P

K
 D

R
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/S

 C
H

A
R

IN
 C

R
O

 R
O

 2
50

'S
 G

LW
 P

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,9
80

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 M
O

R
N

TO
N

 D
 2

70
'E

B
A

SI
N

ST
R

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,9
80

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/S

 M
O

R
N

G
T 

D
 2

70
'N

 B
A

SI
N

ST
R

 L
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,9

80
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/W

-C
O

R
-S

TA
R

K
U

S-
W

Y-
D

E
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/S

-C
O

R
D

ER
A

-C
T-

18
0'

W
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/E

-C
O

R
-P

A
O

LI
N

O
-P

L-
V

A
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/W

-C
-T

O
SA

D
-D

-A
R

R
O

YO
-

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/S

-T
A

R
A

N
TO

-2
60

'W
/O

-
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
E-

C
-T

O
SS

A
N

O
-D

-C
O

LO
R

E
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
W

-C
-T

O
SS

A
N

O
-D

-S
A

R
O

N
I

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/E

-C
-B

EL
LI

S-
D

-A
-A

R
R

O
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/E

-C
-B

EL
LI

S-
D

-A
-C

H
A

R
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/E

-C
-B

EL
LI

S-
D

-A
-B

ER
A

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-E
/S

-L
U

C
ER

N
E-

C
-2

80
'N

/
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/W

-C
O

R
-B

EL
LI

S-
D

R
-S

T-
M

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

2 
1/

2-
N

/W
-C

O
R

-B
EL

LI
S-

K
IR

ST
EN

G
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/W

-C
-S

T-
M

O
R

IT
Z-

A
N

D
ER

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/S

-S
T-

M
O

R
IT

Z-
D

R
-4

00
'

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/S

-R
EG

-P
K

-C
R

-5
50

'W
/

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-R
EG

-P
K

-C
R

-6
00

'-
N

E/
O

-
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
E-

C
R

-K
IR

ST
EN

G
EA

R
Y-

W
-

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
W

-C
R

-K
IR

ST
EN

G
EA

R
Y-

P
A

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
W

-C
R

-K
IR

ST
EN

G
EA

R
Y-

M
I

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
W

-C
R

-K
IR

ST
EN

G
EA

R
Y-

TO
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/E

-C
O

R
-P

YM
T-

R
D

-B
U

C
K

SK
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

P
LY

M
-R

D
-4

50
'N

/O
-B

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
E-

C
O

R
-B

U
C

SK
-H

ID
D

EN
-T

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/W

-C
O

R
-S

A
D

LE
R

ID
-H

ID
D

E
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/E

-C
O

R
-S

A
D

D
LE

R
I-

R
A

N
G

E
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
W

-C
O

R
-B

U
C

K
SK

-D
R

-D
IA

B
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
W

-C
O

R
-S

TA
G

EL
-R

D
-R

A
N

G
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
W

-C
O

R
-S

TA
G

E-
R

D
-Q

U
IN

C
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
W

-C
O

R
-S

TA
G

E-
H

IG
H

P
LA

I
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-E
M

ER
A

LD
-D

R
-E

/O
-C

H
A

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,7
47

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

O
-1

30
'D

I
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

D
-4

50
'D

I
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

D
-2

10
'-

C
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

W
/S

-D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

D
-7

0'
-C

O
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-P
V

T-
LO

O
P

-2
30

'W
-D

R
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

P
V

T-
LO

O
P

-3
70

1 
EM

ER
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
E-

C
O

R
-P

EA
R

L-
A

V
-A

-T
O

P
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
E-

SD
-T

O
P

A
G

-D
R

-4
80

'P
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

P
EA

R
L-

A
V

-4
10

'N
/O

-
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/E

-C
O

R
-P

EA
R

L-
A

V
-A

-R
U

B
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

 S
/W

-C
O

R
-O

P
A

L-
LN

-A
-P

EA
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/E

-C
O

R
-S

A
P

P
H

IR
E-

ST
-A

-
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

159



3
8 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
E-

C
O

R
-S

A
P

P
H

IR
E-

ST
-A

-
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

 E
/S

-D
IA

M
O

N
D

-A
V

-6
50

'S
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/W

-C
O

R
-D

IA
M

O
N

D
-A

V
-G

A
R

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,7
47

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

W
/S

-D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

D
-5

10
'E

M
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

W
/S

-D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

D
-1

60
'S

A
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

W
/S

-D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

D
-I

N
TO

-T
-

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,7
47

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

P
V

T-
D

R
-2

40
'L

O
O

P
-C

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,7
47

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

 E
/S

-P
V

T-
D

R
-5

20
'L

O
O

P
-

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,7
47

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

P
V

T-
D

R
-4

20
'D

R
Y-

C
Y

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,7
47

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

P
V

T-
D

R
-3

50
'-

D
R

Y-
C

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,7
47

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

P
V

T-
D

R
-2

50
'L

O
O

P
-C

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,7
47

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

LO
O

P
-D

R
-3

90
'E

M
ER

A
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

N
-L

O
O

P
-D

R
-L

O
T-

21
4-

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,7
47

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

N
-L

O
O

P
-D

R
-2

30
'E

M
E

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,7
47

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-E
M

ER
A

LD
-D

R
-2

80
'C

H
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,7

47
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/S

-W
-L

O
O

P
-D

R
-A

T-
W

-E
N

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-E
/S

-W
-L

O
O

P
-D

R
-2

39
21

-D
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-W
-E

N
D

-N
-D

R
-2

39
47

-D
EL

-
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/S

-W
-L

O
O

P
-2

38
45

-D
EL

-
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

E-
LO

O
P

-2
38

07
-D

EL
-M

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/S

-E
-L

O
O

P
-2

37
25

-D
EL

-
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
-E

N
D

-A
M

ER
IC

A
N

-N
/E

-D
E

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-W
/S

-E
-D

R
-2

37
09

-W
-D

EL
-

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
E-

C
O

-L
O

O
P

-2
37

05
-D

EL
-

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/S

ID
E-

E-
LO

O
P

-2
37

35
-D

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
-S

ID
E-

E-
LO

O
P

-2
38

07
-D

E
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/E

-C
O

R
N

ER
-"

"A
""

-S
T-

&
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
-N

/W
-C

O
R

N
ER

-"
"B

""
-D

R
-&

-D
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
-S

/W
-C

O
R

N
ER

-"
"L

""
-D

R
-&

-E
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/E

-C
O

R
N

ER
-"

"F
""

-D
R

-&
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/W

-C
O

R
N

ER
-"

"G
""

-D
R

-&
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/E

-C
O

R
N

ER
-"

"H
""

-D
R

-&
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,4

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-E
/S

-"
"I

""
-D

R
-N

/O
-B

LD
G

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/W

-C
O

R
N

ER
-"

"K
""

-D
R

&
"

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

V
A

-B
L-

30
0'

W
/O

-A
M

E
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
,2

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

V
A

-B
L-

60
0'

W
/O

-A
M

E
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
,2

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

V
A

-B
LV

D
-9

00
'W

/O
-A

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

,2
00

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

FI
R

E-
LN

-1
00

0'
W

/O
-

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

,2
00

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

V
A

-B
L-

12
00

'E
/O

-M
C

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

,2
00

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

V
A

-B
L-

13
20

'E
/O

-M
C

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

,2
00

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

V
A

-B
L-

10
20

'E
/O

-M
C

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

,2
00

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

V
A

-B
L-

72
0'

E/
O

-M
C

B
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
,2

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

V
A

-B
L-

42
0'

E/
O

-M
C

B
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
,2

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

V
A

-B
L-

12
0'

E/
O

-M
C

B
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
,2

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

D
EL

M
O

N
TE

-D
R

-2
70

'E
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
,2

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-C
R

E-
SI

D
E-

R
-9

00
'E

/
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-C
R

E-
SI

D
E-

R
O

-6
00

'E
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

 N
/S

-C
R

E-
SI

D
E-

R
O

-3
00

'
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/E

-C
O

R
-C

R
E-

SI
D

E-
R

D
-N

E
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
SN

E-
23

0'
N

/O
-C

R
EE

SI
D

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,6
67

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

160



3
9 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-C
R

E-
SI

D
E-

25
0'

W
/O

-
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-C
R

E-
SI

D
E-

60
0'

W
/O

-
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-C
R

E-
SI

D
E-

90
0'

W
/O

-
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-C
R

E-
SI

D
E-

12
00

'W
/O

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,6
67

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-C
R

E-
SI

D
E-

15
00

'W
/O

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,6
67

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

M
C

B
EA

N
-P

K
-2

50
H

N
/O

-
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

M
C

B
EA

N
-P

K
-5

00
'N

/O
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

N
EW

H
A

LL
-A

-3
70

'N
/O

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,6
67

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/E

-C
O

R
-N

E-
A

V
-A

-M
A

G
IC

-
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-M
A

G
IC

-M
T-

P
K

-9
50

'E
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-M
A

G
IC

-M
T-

P
K

-6
50

'-
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-M
A

G
IC

-M
T-

P
K

-3
50

'E
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-M
A

G
IC

-M
T-

P
K

-2
30

'W
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-M
A

G
IC

-M
T-

P
K

-5
30

'W
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-M
A

G
IC

-M
T-

P
K

-8
80

'W
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/S

-M
A

G
IC

-M
T-

P
-1

17
0'

W
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/E

-C
O

R
-M

C
B

EA
N

-P
K

-M
A

G
I

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,6
67

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

E/
S-

M
C

B
EA

N
-P

K
-3

50
'N

/O
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
E-

C
O

R
-M

C
B

EA
N

-P
K

-A
-C

R
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,6

67
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
E-

C
O

R
N

ER
-M

ER
V

YN
S"

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,1
33

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/W

-C
O

R
N

ER
-M

ER
V

YN
S"

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,1
33

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/O

-E
A

ST
-S

A
TE

LL
IT

E-
B

L
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,1

33
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/O

-W
ES

T-
SA

TE
LL

IT
E-

B
L

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,1
33

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-S
/O

-T
A

R
G

ET
"

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,1
33

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/O

-S
A

TE
LL

IT
E-

B
LD

G
S"

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,1
33

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

H
U

N
TG

-L
N

-3
20

'E
/O

-
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
S-

H
U

N
TG

-L
N

-5
70

'-
ST

A
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,9

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-Y
A

R
D

-S
O

-B
A

Y-
28

76
9-

C
-C

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

,6
00

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-Y
D

-N
-B

A
Y-

28
76

9-
C

A
-C

YN
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,6

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

S/
W

-C
O

-S
A

G
C

R
E-

C
R

-F
O

X
TA

2,
31

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,0
84

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

N
/W

-C
O

-C
H

IQ
-L

N
-S

A
G

C
R

ES
2,

31
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,0

84
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

W
/S

-C
H

IQ
-L

N
-4

00
'N

/O
-S

2,
31

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,0
84

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

W
/S

-C
H

IQ
-L

N
-7

00
'S

A
G

C
R

2,
31

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,0
84

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-W
-S

-W
N

TR
G

R
-C

T-
34

0'
N

/
2,

68
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,2

34
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/W

-C
O

R
-S

G
E-

C
R

-A
-W

N
TR

2,
68

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

,2
34

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/W

-C
O

R
-S

G
E-

C
R

-A
-W

N
TR

2,
68

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

,2
34

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
 1

/2
""

-N
/W

-C
R

-S
G

E-
C

R
-A

-W
N

TR
G

2,
68

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

,2
34

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

40
25

-C
-1

8I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

2,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$8

,3
70

42
1

0
0.

0%
$0

40
25

-D
-1

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

7,
93

6
42

1
0

0.
0%

$0

50
08

-E
-9

26
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$7

7,
72

3
42

0
0

0.
0%

$0

50
13

-O
-1

9
53

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
59

,0
33

42
0

0
0.

0%
$0

19
45

-F
-1

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$6

,2
78

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

20
66

-D
-3

8,
77

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

6,
23

2
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

20
67

-C
-1

2,
57

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$7

,6
98

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

21
11

-H
-7

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$5

2,
31

4
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

40
13

-H
-7

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$5

2,
31

4
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

40
22

-A
-1

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$7

,4
73

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

40
24

-J
-2

6,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

9,
13

2
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

40
24

-K
-1

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$6

,2
78

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

"4
05

4-
B

-2
8"

" 
FI

R
E-

S"
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$3
5,

87
2

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

161



4
0 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

60
20

-B
-1

3,
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

0,
91

1
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

60
30

-B
-1

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$8

,9
68

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

30
04

-S
-7

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$5

1,
00

5
41

6
0

0.
0%

$0

30
18

-E
-3

6,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

8,
36

2
41

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TR
A

C
T 

33
69

8/
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
C

O
M

P
LE

TE
57

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
67

,8
81

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
A

C
T 

33
69

8/
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
P

A
R

TI
A

L
24

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$6
9,

95
0

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

A
C

T 
45

13
7-

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
90

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
62

,3
14

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
53

75
 W

IL
EY

 C
YN

 R
D

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
"

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

4,
57

3
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
53

75
 W

IL
EY

 C
YN

 R
D

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
"

14
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$4

0,
80

4
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
76

49
N

/E
 A

V
-S

TA
N

FO
R

D
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

4,
72

2.
24

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

3,
76

3
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"A
V

E 
ST

A
N

-N
/A

V
E 

SC
O

TT
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

7,
67

2.
05

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$2

2,
36

1
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"A
V

-S
C

O
TT

/R
O

C
K

EF
EL

LE
R

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
23

,9
09

.8
3

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$6
9,

68
8

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
IV

E 
O

A
K

-Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
"

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$5

,6
83

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
A

C
O

LM
EN

A
 D

R
/N

O
-E

N
D

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
3,

74
1.

35
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
0,

90
5

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
#4

54
39

 F
IR

EH
YD

R
A

N
T6

X
4'

X
2-

1/
16

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$4
7,

09
0

39
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
60

85
 A

N
ZA

/T
IB

B
ET

6"
"F

IR
E-

H
8,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
3,

54
5

39
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"Y
M

C
A

/ 
M

C
B

EA
N

 P
K

W
Y6

""
FI

R
E-

H
YD

"
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$8
,5

62
39

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
A

N
/T

R
# 

36
30

06
""

FI
R

E-
H

27
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$7

7,
05

7
39

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
51

39
 A

N
ZA

 D
R

/L
O

T 
13

6"
"F

IR
E-

H
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$9
,9

89
39

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"B
R

IG
H

TO
N

/8
 H

YD
R

A
N

TS
6X

4X
2-

1/
2"

22
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

2,
78

7
39

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
31

58
/3

 H
YD

R
A

N
TS

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
8,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
3,

54
5

39
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
37

79
/4

 H
YD

R
A

N
TS

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
11

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
1,

39
4

39
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

57
/ 

5 
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

13
,7

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$3

9,
24

2
39

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
M

#1
18

59
/3

 H
YD

R
A

N
TS

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
11

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
2,

53
5

39
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8/

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
47

,9
58

.3
5

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
36

,8
72

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
3 

(0
6)

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
"

2,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$7

,8
48

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

SU
M

M
IT

/Z
O

N
E 

2 
(0

3)
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

55
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

56
,9

68
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
44

60
/1

6 
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

44
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

25
,5

75
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
48

49
,4

48
50

,4
48

51
EN

G
R

 C
O

ST
6,

67
1.

47
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
9,

04
0

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

58
15

M
C

B
EA

N
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

3,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$9

,2
75

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

58
15

M
C

B
EA

N
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

2,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

,8
50

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
43

38
/P

ER
LM

A
N

P
R

O
P

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
3,

57
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
0,

21
0

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

58
/C

TR
-P

O
IN

T-
I6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
20

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
9,

36
3

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
66

86
&

45
95

7/
9F

-H
Y6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
24

,3
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$6
9,

35
1

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
56

38
/6

 H
YD

R
A

N
TS

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
14

,5
00

.0
2

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$4
1,

38
3

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
63

33
/M

C
B

EA
N

-P
1&

26
X

4X
2-

1/
2

2,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

,8
50

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

81
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
51

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
41

,9
54

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

82
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
8,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
2,

96
3

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

83
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$7
,5

15
39

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
44

84
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$7
,5

15
39

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
44

85
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
5,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
5,

03
0

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

86
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
24

,3
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
7,

63
7

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
10

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
0,

06
1

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
8,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
2,

54
6

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
5,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
5,

03
0

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

89
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
13

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
7,

57
6

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

90
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
16

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$4
5,

09
1

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
16

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$4
5,

09
1

39
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
16

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$4
5,

09
1

39
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
8,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
2,

54
6

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

162



4
1 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

#4
46

92
D

EC
O

R
/B

LU
R

D
G

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$9
,7

42
38

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
46

89
D

EC
O

R
O

/G
R

D
V

W
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$8

,3
50

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

89
B

R
IG

H
TN

G
R

D
V

W
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

2,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$7

,5
15

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

89
LI

N
D

O
N

/G
R

D
V

W
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

2,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$7

,5
15

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
85

00
,1

97
11

,1
73

17
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

24
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

8,
19

3
38

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
46

90
N

-B
R

ID
G

E/
6E

A
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

15
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
90

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

3,
42

1
38

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
86

18
 T

H
E 

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
"

6,
04

9.
91

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
90

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

6,
83

9
38

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
46

96
/G

R
-V

IE
W

&
D

EC
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$9

,7
42

38
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

96
/H

A
TH

&
G

R
N

D
V

W
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

2,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$7

,7
94

38
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

97
-N

/W
 K

IN
G

ST
N

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
2,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$7
,7

94
38

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

6X
4"

"/
14

EA
44

,1
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
22

,7
48

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

6"
"S

TU
B

/3
E

3,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$9

,1
85

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
48

49
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4"

"/
4E

A
8,

91
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
4,

82
5

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
48

50
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4"

"/
4E

A
8,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
2,

54
6

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
48

51
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4"

"/
5E

A
10

,1
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
8,

18
2

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
#4

43
40

 S
TE

V
EN

SO
N

-R
6X

4'
/5

EA
C

14
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

0,
35

9
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
43

53
 S

TE
V

EN
SO

N
-R

6X
4"

"/
4E

A
10

,7
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
9,

89
4

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
43

36
-S

TA
FF

O
R

D
-C

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
,9

59
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
43

37
-H

EM
IN

G
W

A
Y-

A
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

2,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

,4
02

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
43

37
-H

EM
IN

G
W

A
Y-

A
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

,9
59

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
97

11
/N

EW
-R

N
C

H
-R

D
6X

4"
"/

3E
A

8,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

4,
21

6
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
M

#1
97

11
-A

V
E-

R
O

C
K

EF
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
2,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$7
,6

54
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
M

#1
97

11
-A

V
E-

M
EN

TR
Y6

X
4"

"/
2E

A
C

6,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

7,
81

4
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
M

20
20

0/
28

02
0S

TA
N

FR
D

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
3,

91
7

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
86

48
O

LD
 R

D
/P

M
#2

25
12

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
12

,6
30

.5
9

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$3
4,

40
7

37
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

92
 &

 #
93

/2
EA

C
H

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
11

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$3
2,

00
8

36
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

18
68

1B
LD

R
-D

IS
C

/2
EA

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
13

,6
47

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$3
7,

17
6

36
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#3
37

46
,L

O
T2

,V
-B

LV
D

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$8
,1

72
36

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
IB

B
ET

TS
/F

EI
N

ST
EI

N
-2

6X
4X

2-
1/

2
3,

36
6.

50
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$8
,8

95
36

7
0

0.
0%

$0

25
13

9 
A

V
 S

TA
N

FO
R

D
/T

O
 C

O
R

R
EC

T 
H

2,
09

8.
09

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$5

,5
43

36
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
86

81
-3

 E
A

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
6"

18
,3

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$4

8,
35

1
36

2
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
S 

V
A

L 
B

LV
D

/4
00

' W
/O

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

5,
73

0.
46

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

4,
48

7
35

5
5

1.
5%

$2
14

S/
S 

V
A

L 
B

LV
D

/7
00

' W
/O

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

5,
73

0.
46

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

4,
48

7
35

5
5

1.
5%

$2
14

"T
R

#4
46

94
-N

B
-D

EC
O

R
O

/R
U

TH
ER

FO
R

D
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,0

90
35

1
9

2.
6%

$2
08

"T
R

#4
46

89
-N

B
-G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
/B

R
ID

G
EW

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$5

,5
62

35
1

9
2.

6%
$1

43

"T
R

#4
46

89
-N

B
-G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
/B

R
ID

G
EW

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$5

,5
62

35
1

9
2.

6%
$1

43

"T
R

#4
46

89
-N

B
-G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
/B

R
ID

G
EW

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$5

,5
62

35
1

9
2.

6%
$1

43

"T
R

#4
46

89
-N

B
-G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
/B

R
ID

G
EW

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$5

,5
62

35
1

9
2.

6%
$1

43

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$8

,8
48

35
0

10
2.

8%
$2

52

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$8

,8
48

35
0

10
2.

8%
$2

52

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$8

,8
48

35
0

10
2.

8%
$2

52

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$8

,8
48

35
0

10
2.

8%
$2

52

"T
R

#4
46

96
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/H

A
TH

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

5,
28

0
35

0
10

2.
8%

$7
20

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

163



4
2 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

35
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

82
35

0
10

2.
8%

$2
42

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

8,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

0,
47

7
35

0
10

2.
8%

$5
83

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

2,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$6

,8
26

35
0

10
2.

8%
$1

94

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

13
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$3

4,
12

8
35

0
10

2.
8%

$9
72

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

2,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$6

,8
26

35
0

10
2.

8%
$1

94

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

8,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

0,
47

7
35

0
10

2.
8%

$5
83

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

8,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

0,
47

7
35

0
10

2.
8%

$5
83

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

2,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$6

,8
26

35
0

10
2.

8%
$1

94

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

2,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$6

,8
26

35
0

10
2.

8%
$1

94

"P
M

a#
20

79
5 

FI
R

E 
ST

A
TI

O
N

 S
IT

E 
M

9,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

4,
64

8
35

0
10

2.
8%

$7
02

"P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

M
A

9,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

4,
64

8
35

0
10

2.
8%

$7
02

P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

M
A

G
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
,0

22
35

0
10

2.
8%

$5
8

P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

M
A

G
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
,0

22
35

0
10

2.
8%

$5
8

P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

M
A

G
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
,0

22
35

0
10

2.
8%

$5
8

P
M

a#
20

79
5 

FI
R

E 
ST

A
TI

O
N

 S
IT

E 
M

A
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
,0

22
35

0
10

2.
8%

$5
8

"P
M

#a
16

37
5 

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 R

D
/S

U
N

SH
I

3,
23

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
93

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$8

,1
78

34
6

14
4.

0%
$3

25

"P
M

#1
63

75
 W

IL
EY

 C
YN

 R
D

/S
U

N
SH

IN
3,

23
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,1

78
34

6
14

4.
0%

$3
25

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
22

26
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,0

90
34

6
14

4.
0%

$3
21

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
22

26
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,0

90
34

6
14

4.
0%

$3
21

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
22

26
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,0

90
34

6
14

4.
0%

$3
21

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,0

90
34

6
14

4.
0%

$3
21

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,0

90
34

6
14

4.
0%

$3
21

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,0

90
34

6
14

4.
0%

$3
21

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
22

26
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,0

90
34

6
14

4.
0%

$3
21

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,0

90
34

6
14

4.
0%

$3
21

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
P

H
A

SE
 1

, P
M

20
83

9,
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,0

90
34

6
14

4.
0%

$3
21

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
22

26
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,5

50
34

6
14

4.
0%

$1
81

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,5

50
34

6
14

4.
0%

$1
81

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
6"

" 
ST

U
B

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
93

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$4

,5
50

34
6

14
4.

0%
$1

81

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
6"

" 
ST

U
B

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
93

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$4

,5
50

34
6

14
4.

0%
$1

81

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
6"

" 
ST

U
B

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
93

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$4

,5
50

34
6

14
4.

0%
$1

81

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
6"

" 
ST

U
B

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
93

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$4

,5
50

34
6

14
4.

0%
$1

81

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,5

50
34

6
14

4.
0%

$1
81

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,5

50
34

6
14

4.
0%

$1
81

164



4
3 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,5

50
34

6
14

4.
0%

$1
81

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
6

3,
17

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$7

,7
30

34
3

17
4.

8%
$3

72

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
6

3,
17

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$7

,7
28

34
3

17
4.

8%
$3

72

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
6

6,
34

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

5,
45

6
34

3
17

4.
8%

$7
44

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
6

3,
17

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$7

,7
28

34
3

17
4.

8%
$3

72

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
6

9,
51

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

3,
18

3
34

3
17

4.
8%

$1
,1

16

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
6

12
,6

92
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

0,
91

1
34

3
17

4.
8%

$1
,4

88

"H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 C
H

A
N

N
EL

 P
IP

EL
IN

E 
O

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$8

,5
24

34
3

17
4.

8%
$4

10

"V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 T
R

#4
53

36
; P

O
LS

O
N

3,
31

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$8

,0
61

34
0

20
5.

6%
$4

54

"V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 T
R

#4
53

36
; C

A
SC

A
D

3,
31

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$8

,0
61

34
0

20
5.

6%
$4

54

"L
A

R
W

IN
 V

IL
LA

 T
R

A
C

T#
51

32
4;

 P
H

A
2,

99
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$7
,2

87
34

0
20

5.
6%

$4
10

"L
A

R
W

IN
 V

IL
LA

 T
R

A
C

T#
51

32
4;

 P
H

A
2,

99
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$7
,2

87
34

0
20

5.
6%

$4
10

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
9,

07
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
2,

10
2

33
9

21
5.

9%
$1

,3
06

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
9,

07
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
2,

10
2

33
9

21
5.

9%
$1

,3
06

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
9,

07
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
2,

10
2

33
9

21
5.

9%
$1

,3
06

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
9,

07
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
2,

10
2

33
9

21
5.

9%
$1

,3
06

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
1,

 P
M

#2
9,

07
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
2,

10
2

33
9

21
5.

9%
$1

,3
06

"C
A

M
P

IN
G

 W
O

R
LD

 R
EM

O
D

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
E

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

3,
39

5
33

8
22

6.
2%

$8
28

"C
A

M
P

IN
G

 W
O

R
LD

 R
EM

O
D

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
E

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

3,
39

5
33

8
22

6.
2%

$8
28

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
7 

B
R

IA
R

S/
K

IN
G

ST
O

3,
52

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$8

,5
80

33
6

24
6.

7%
$5

79

"N
B

 T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
8 

H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/C
3,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
,0

37
33

6
24

6.
7%

$5
42

N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
8 

H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/C
U

3,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$8

,0
37

33
6

24
6.

7%
$5

42

"N
B

 T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
8 

H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/C
3,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
,0

37
33

6
24

6.
7%

$5
42

"A
U

TO
 C

EN
TE

R
 D

R
IV

E/
B

ET
W

EE
N

 M
M

1,
92

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$4

,6
86

33
6

24
6.

7%
$3

16

"A
U

TO
 C

EN
TE

R
 D

R
IV

E:
M

A
G

IC
 M

T 
P

K
1,

92
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$4
,6

86
33

6
24

6.
7%

$3
16

"P
M

17
72

3 
P

O
R

TI
O

N
 R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

/O
L

6,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

4,
73

5
33

6
24

6.
7%

$9
94

"P
M

17
72

3 
P

O
R

TI
O

N
 R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

/O
L

6,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

4,
73

5
33

6
24

6.
7%

$9
94

"P
M

17
72

3 
R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

/O
LD

 R
O

A
D

6X
5,

72
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
3,

93
1

33
6

24
6.

7%
$9

40

"P
M

 1
77

23
 R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

/O
LD

 R
O

A
D

6
5,

72
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
3,

93
1

33
6

24
6.

7%
$9

40

"P
M

17
72

3 
R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

/O
LD

 R
O

A
D

6X
5,

72
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
3,

93
1

33
6

24
6.

7%
$9

40

"B
A

C
K

ER
 R

O
A

D
 P

IP
EL

IN
E 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E6
3,

30
0.

40
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
,0

38
33

6
24

6.
7%

$5
42

"P
IC

O
 C

A
N

YO
N

/M
C

B
EA

N
/S

U
N

SE
T 

P
O

I
4,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
0,

71
6

33
6

24
6.

7%
$7

23

"T
R

45
11

3 
V

IA
 O

N
D

A
 M

A
IN

LI
N

E 
R

EP
3,

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
,8

29
33

6
24

6.
7%

$5
96

"T
R

#4
35

23
, L

O
TS

 1
&

2/
27

10
7 

TO
U

R
1,

21
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

94
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
,9

49
33

5
25

7.
0%

$2
07

"T
R

#5
11

57
, L

O
T 

2/
24

81
2 

P
IC

O
 C

Y
6,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

94
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
6,

07
4

33
5

25
7.

0%
$1

,1
29

"G
R

A
N

D
V

IE
W

 D
R

 &
 N

EW
H

A
LL

 R
A

N
C

H
15

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

94
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
7,

50
6

33
4

26
7.

3%
$2

,7
40

"G
R

A
N

D
V

IE
W

 D
R

 &
 N

EW
H

A
LL

 R
A

N
C

H
20

,9
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

94
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$5
0,

90
2

33
4

26
7.

3%
$3

,7
19

"L
O

TS
 1

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 8

 A
LO

N
G

 C
IN

EM
A

9,
14

3.
76

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

2,
26

9
33

4
26

7.
3%

$1
,6

27

"T
R

#5
13

26
 V

IL
LA

 C
YN

6X
4X

2-
1/

2"
"

4,
09

5.
10

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$9

,8
59

32
8

32
9.

0%
$8

83

TR
#5

17
92

 H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

P
K

W
Y 

LA
R

W
IN

4,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

0,
59

3
32

6
34

9.
5%

$1
,0

08

"T
R

#5
17

74
 H

IL
LC

R
ES

T 
P

K
W

Y 
LA

R
W

I
4,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
0,

59
3

32
6

34
9.

5%
$1

,0
08

"T
R

#4
46

99
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

X
4X

2-
1/

2
2,

19
5.

26
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$5
,2

85
32

5
35

9.
8%

$5
18

N
O

R
TH

B
R

ID
G

E 
TR

#4
46

92
6X

4X
2-

1/
2

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

4,
07

4
32

5
35

9.
8%

$2
,3

59

TR
#5

11
05

 V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 A
S 

B
U

IL
4,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
0,

59
3

32
5

35
9.

8%
$1

,0
38

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

13
25

, Y
O

SE
M

IT
E

2,
05

9.
17

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$4

,9
57

32
5

35
9.

8%
$4

86

"V
A

L 
B

LV
D

, M
M

 P
K

W
Y,

 C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E6
21

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$5
2,

36
2

32
5

35
9.

8%
$5

,1
31

"G
O

O
D

 G
U

YS
 P

IC
O

 C
YN

 &
 T

H
E 

O
LD

8,
41

1.
95

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

0,
25

1
32

5
35

9.
8%

$1
,9

84

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-1
, A

S 
B

8,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

1,
18

5
32

5
35

9.
8%

$2
,0

76

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

, W
-5

-4
7

11
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

6,
48

2
32

5
35

9.
8%

$2
,5

95

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-2
, A

S 
B

12
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$3

0,
33

4
32

5
35

9.
8%

$2
,9

72

165



4
4 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
SH

IP
 W

A
Y,

 E
A

ST
 O

F 
R

A
N

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$3

,6
11

32
4

36
10

.1
%

$3
64

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

09
9 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
16

,8
07

.2
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$4
0,

46
2

32
3

37
10

.4
%

$4
,1

90

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

10
0 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
-

43
,3

60
.0

3
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

04
,3

86
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$1

0,
81

0

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

76
2,

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T

4,
27

5.
50

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

0,
29

3
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$1

,0
66

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

11
06

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

7,
66

9.
42

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

8,
46

4
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$1

,9
12

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 P

H
A

SE
 2

, T
R

 4
53

38
,

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$6

,0
19

32
3

37
10

.4
%

$6
23

"H
A

SL
EY

 &
 O

LD
 R

O
A

D
6X

4X
2-

1/
2"

"
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$5
,0

56
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$5

24

H
A

SL
EY

 &
 O

LD
 R

O
A

D
FI

R
E 

ST
U

B
S 

FO
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
,2

04
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$1

25

"V
A

L 
IN

D
 C

EN
TE

R
, R

EP
LA

C
E 

H
YD

R
A

6,
33

2.
36

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

5,
24

5
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$1

,5
79

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

14
60

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

2,
17

9.
44

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
95

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$5

,2
47

32
2

38
10

.6
%

$5
58

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
51

46
0,

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
4,

35
8.

88
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

95
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
0,

49
4

32
1

39
10

.9
%

$1
,1

45

"N
P

A
R

K
I C

O
U

R
T 

H
O

M
ES

 -
 R

G
C

 -
 A

S
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

95
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
0,

83
3

32
1

39
10

.9
%

$1
,1

82

"A
N

SW
ER

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 -

 A
V

EN
U

E 
ST

A
N

7,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

6,
85

2
32

1
39

10
.9

%
$1

,8
39

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

P
A

R
K

W
A

Y 
FR

O
M

 V
IN

EY
A

2,
22

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$5

,3
57

32
1

39
10

.9
%

$5
85

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

LI
N

E 
TO

 T
A

N
K

, A
S 

B
U

4,
72

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

1,
37

8
32

1
39

10
.9

%
$1

,2
42

"B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 &
 N

W
H

L 
R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

 N
EA

10
,8

46
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

5,
41

9
31

8
42

11
.7

%
$2

,9
85

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

&
 N

EW
H

A
LL

 R
A

N
C

H
 R

O
A

28
,1

69
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$6

6,
01

7
31

7
43

12
.0

%
$7

,9
40

"C
A

R
 W

A
SH

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
LV

D
6X

4X
2-

1
3,

10
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$7
,2

70
31

7
43

12
.0

%
$8

74

"B
U

R
G

ER
 K

IN
G

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
A

N
YO

N
6X

4
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$7
,0

31
31

7
43

12
.0

%
$8

46

"T
R

#4
48

48
, A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-5
-4

19
6X

10
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

4,
60

8
31

6
44

12
.3

%
$3

,0
27

"O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LG

 &
 L

YO
N

S 
A

V
E 

- 
R

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

8,
12

3
31

5
45

12
.6

%
$3

,5
39

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

#4
90

99
 H

A
M

M
ET

T 
C

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

5,
15

4
31

4
46

12
.9

%
$4

,5
20

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

#4
97

62
, S

IN
G

ER
,

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

3,
43

6
31

4
46

12
.9

%
$3

,0
14

"D
EC

O
R

O
 S

H
O

P
P

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
R

 A
S 

B
U

I
25

,1
74

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
8,

99
8

31
4

46
12

.9
%

$7
,5

86

TO
W

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 P

ER
IM

ET
ER

 O
FF

IC
E 

B
11

,0
66

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
5,

93
4

31
4

46
12

.9
%

$3
,3

35

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

15
,3

81
.8

1
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

6,
04

9
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$4

,7
37

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
3 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

5,
12

7.
27

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

2,
01

6
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$1

,5
79

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
4 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

5,
12

7.
29

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

2,
01

6
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$1

,5
79

M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

Y 
ZO

N
E 

II
 A

N
D

 Z
O

N
E 

I
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$4
6,

87
2

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$6
,1

60

SA
N

TA
 F

E 
P

H
A

SE
 II

I T
R

#4
48

23
-0

2
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
2,

81
0

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$4
,3

12

"P
O

E 
SH

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

EN
TE

R
 T

R
#4

48
06

44
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

03
,1

19
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$1

3,
55

1

ST
 C

LA
R

E 
C

H
U

R
C

H
 C

O
P

P
ER

H
IL

L 
/ 

S
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
7,

49
8

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$4
,9

28

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#4

53
37

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

3,
04

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
96

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$7

,1
29

31
1

49
13

.7
%

$9
77

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
94

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
21

,4
71

31
1

49
13

.7
%

$3
0,

33
8

N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-0
7 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

3,
56

4
30

7
53

14
.8

%
$2

,0
11

N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-0
8 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

7,
20

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

6,
29

1
30

7
53

14
.8

%
$2

,4
15

N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-1
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

20
,5

32
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$4

6,
41

8
30

7
53

14
.8

%
$6

,8
80

G
R

A
C

E 
B

A
P

TI
ST

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 H
YD

R
A

N
TF

I
3,

17
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$7
,1

67
30

7
53

14
.8

%
$1

,0
62

R
ED

 R
O

B
IN

 W
A

TE
R

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
IN

2,
10

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$4

,7
57

30
7

53
14

.8
%

$7
05

H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

P
K

W
Y 

&
 V

IN
EY

A
R

D
FI

R
E

2,
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$5

,0
64

30
6

54
15

.1
%

$7
64

C
O

M
FO

R
T 

SU
IT

ES
 O

LD
 R

O
A

D
FI

R
E 

H
Y

12
,6

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

8,
59

8
30

6
54

15
.1

%
$4

,3
12

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 P

M
#2

08
39

 A
S 

B
U

16
,5

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

7,
34

7
30

6
54

15
.1

%
$5

,6
31

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

51
32

7 
P

H
A

SE
 2

, U
N

I
8,

40
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
8,

99
2

30
4

56
15

.6
%

$2
,9

69

V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

45
33

8 
P

H
A

SE
 2

 U
N

IT
5,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
2,

66
0

30
4

56
15

.6
%

$1
,9

79

H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S 

N
O

R
TH

 T
R

#5
17

8
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
0,

34
7

30
4

56
15

.6
%

$3
,1

81

"C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

/ 
SA

N
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
Q

U
IT

O
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$7
,2

34
30

4
56

15
.6

%
$1

,1
31

N
P

II
I #

46
38

9-
09

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
3,

39
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$7
,6

68
30

2
58

16
.2

%
$1

,2
42

"S
P

EC
TR

U
M

 C
LU

B
, A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-5
-

18
,3

59
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$4

1,
50

5
30

2
58

16
.2

%
$6

,7
20

SU
N

SE
TP

T 
TR

#4
53

08
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-
17

,4
28

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$3
9,

40
0

30
1

59
16

.5
%

$6
,4

91

N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
10

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
21

,1
97

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
7,

92
1

30
1

59
16

.5
%

$7
,8

95

166



4
5 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

N
P

II
IT

R
#4

63
89

-1
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

11
,6

67
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

6,
37

6
30

1
59

16
.5

%
$4

,3
45

SU
M

M
ER

H
IL

L 
LA

N
E 

EX
TE

N
SI

O
N

 A
S 

B
2,

21
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$5
,0

12
30

1
59

16
.5

%
$8

26

SE
C

O
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 W

A
TE

R
 -

 E
N

D
 O

F 
SE

4,
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

0,
06

0
30

1
59

16
.5

%
$1

,6
57

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 P

H
A

SE
 II

B
, C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

2,
88

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$6

,5
22

30
1

59
16

.5
%

$1
,0

75

TR
#5

21
11

 B
EL

O
W

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

S
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
5,

82
5

30
1

59
16

.5
%

$2
,6

07

V
IL

LA
C

YN
 T

R
#4

43
73

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T

3,
72

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$8

,4
24

30
0

60
16

.8
%

$1
,4

12

N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
16

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
7,

12
9

30
0

60
16

.8
%

$4
,5

46

V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

- 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-
71

,5
03

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
61

,6
50

30
0

60
16

.8
%

$2
7,

08
9

C
A

SC
A

D
E 

P
K

W
Y 

- 
H

YD
R

A
N

T 
FO

R
 G

R
A

2,
60

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
97

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$5

,8
94

29
9

61
17

.0
%

$1
,0

04

H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

P
K

W
Y 

- 
H

YD
R

A
N

T 
FO

R
 G

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
97

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$4

,5
21

29
9

61
17

.0
%

$7
70

"Z
O

N
E 

I/
II

 L
IN

ES
 F

R
O

M
 W

EL
L 

16
0

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
97

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$9

,0
43

29
8

62
17

.3
%

$1
,5

66

FA
U

LK
N

ER
 &

 B
EE

C
H

ER
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
A

N
T

3,
47

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$7

,7
25

29
6

64
17

.9
%

$1
,3

81

"M
M

 P
K

W
Y,

 N
O

R
TH

 S
ID

E,
 N

EA
R

 M
C

B
4,

16
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$9
,2

60
29

6
64

17
.9

%
$1

,6
55

"L
IV

IN
G

ST
O

N
 &

 H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
, N

/E
 C

O
4,

55
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
0,

13
9

29
6

64
17

.9
%

$1
,8

12

"C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 L

O
T#

15
, P

M
#2

0
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$4
,4

50
29

5
65

18
.2

%
$8

08

M
M

 P
K

W
Y 

R
EL

O
C

A
TE

 3
 H

YD
R

A
N

TS
FI

R
5,

09
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
1,

34
2

29
5

65
18

.2
%

$2
,0

59

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

44
37

3-
02

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

8,
34

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

8,
56

2
29

4
66

18
.4

%
$3

,4
17

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

44
37

3-
03

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

3,
00

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$6

,6
95

29
4

66
18

.4
%

$1
,2

33

H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

&
 B

ER
YL

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T
3,

12
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$6
,9

42
29

4
66

18
.4

%
$1

,2
78

"S
A

N
TA

 F
E 

#4
48

23
-0

2,
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
1,

12
4

29
4

66
18

.4
%

$2
,0

48

R
EM

A
X

 R
EL

O
C

A
TE

 H
YD

R
A

N
T 

O
LD

 R
O

A
6,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
4,

46
1

29
4

66
18

.4
%

$2
,6

62

"C
O

M
M

 C
TR

 P
M

#2
08

39
, L

O
T 

13
, A

S
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
3,

34
9

29
4

66
18

.4
%

$2
,4

58

"C
O

M
M

 C
TR

 P
H

A
SE

 I,
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$4

6,
72

2
29

4
66

18
.4

%
$8

,6
02

FI
TZ

G
ER

A
LD

 P
LA

C
E 

- 
R

EL
O

C
A

TE
 H

Y
2,

73
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$6
,0

78
29

1
69

19
.3

%
$1

,1
70

B
ER

YL
W

O
O

D
 C

T 
TR

#4
63

89
-1

1F
IR

E 
H

3,
86

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$8

,5
92

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$1
,6

78

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
1 

A
S 

B
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$3
3,

37
3

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$6
,5

16

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
2 

A
S 

B
5,

58
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
2,

41
7

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$2
,4

24

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

99
58

 A
S 

B
U

IL
2,

77
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$6
,1

83
29

0
70

19
.5

%
$1

,2
07

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 B

, A
S

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$2

6,
69

8
29

0
70

19
.5

%
$5

,2
13

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 C

, A
S

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$2

6,
69

8
29

0
70

19
.5

%
$5

,2
13

V
IN

EY
A

R
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

TR
#4

43
73

-0
2F

IR
5,

02
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
1,

18
0

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$2
,1

83

R
IV

ER
 O

A
K

S 
SH

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

EN
TE

R
 M

O
V

3,
83

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$8

,5
26

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$1
,6

65

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

#4
97

60
 U

N
IT

 D
, A

6,
31

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

4,
03

9
28

8
72

20
.1

%
$2

,8
21

C
H

EY
EN

N
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
40

FI
R

E
39

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$8
6,

76
9

28
8

72
20

.1
%

$1
7,

43
3

TH
E 

G
R

EE
N

S 
G

O
LF

 C
O

U
R

SE
 A

S 
B

U
IL

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$6

,6
75

28
8

72
20

.1
%

$1
,3

41

TE
R

R
Y 

YO
R

K
 H

YD
R

A
N

TS
FI

R
E 

H
YD

R
A

N
21

,1
37

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$4
7,

02
7

28
8

72
20

.1
%

$9
,4

48

A
V

IG
N

O
N

 T
R

#5
22

06
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-5
28

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

98
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$6
2,

29
6

28
7

73
20

.4
%

$1
2,

68
7

K
o

za
r 

Tr
#5

05
86

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

-5
7,

05
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
9/

19
99

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

5,
33

6
28

2
78

21
.7

%
$3

,3
26

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4-

03
 A

s 
B

10
,4

86
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

16
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

2,
79

4
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$4

,9
59

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
0 

U
n

it
21

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
16

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
5,

65
0

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$9
,9

30

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
11

,4
83

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
4,

96
2

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$5
,4

32

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
15

,4
91

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
3,

67
4

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$7
,3

28

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
2,

11
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
,5

91
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$9

99

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
24

,0
19

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$5
2,

21
3

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$1
1,

36
3

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
18

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
9,

12
8

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$8
,5

15

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

17
,6

22
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

17
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

8,
30

7
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$8

,3
37

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

In
si

d
e

 R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
3,

04
3

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$2
,8

41

V
il

la
 C

yn
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

44
37

3-
0

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

25
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

3,
04

3
28

1
79

21
.8

%
$2

,8
48

V
il

la
 C

yn
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

44
37

3-
0

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

25
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

3,
04

3
28

1
79

21
.8

%
$2

,8
48

D
av

id
o

n
 H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#3

57
83

-0
2 

A
s 

B
18

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
25

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
9,

12
8

28
1

79
21

.8
%

$8
,5

44

167



4
6 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
4,

 A
s 

B
u

il
34

,7
89

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
30

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$7
5,

62
4

28
1

79
21

.9
%

$1
6,

54
8

H
il

lc
re

st
 T

r#
49

04
8 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

2,
60

7
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$7

,1
65

Se
n

io
r 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s
18

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

9,
12

8
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$8

,5
98

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 T

r#
17

94
9 

&
 #

17
94

9-
01

69
,6

66
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

51
,4

40
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$3

3,
33

1

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 S
it

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

8,
04

2
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$8

,3
73

M
cB

e
an

 P
kw

y 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 M

M
 P

kw
y 

&
26

,5
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
13

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$5
7,

75
8

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$1
2,

71
2

M
o

rm
o

r 
C

h
u

rc
h

 M
cB

e
an

 P
ar

kw
ay

 R
1,

72
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
,7

50
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$8

26

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

s 
- 

N
in

te
m

an
n

 p
o

rt
i

14
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
0,

43
3

28
0

80
22

.2
%

$6
,7

65

W
it

h
e

rs
p

o
o

n
 L

o
t 

11
 F

ir
e

 H
yd

ra
n

2,
67

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$5
,8

19
28

0
80

22
.2

%
$1

,2
94

H
il

lc
re

st
 P

kw
y 

Tr
#4

43
73

 A
s 

B
u

i
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
10

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,5

21
28

0
80

22
.3

%
$1

,4
51

H
il

lc
re

st
 P

kw
y 

Tr
#4

43
73

-0
6 

A
s

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

9,
56

4
28

0
80

22
.3

%
$4

,3
54

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

37
,5

72
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$8

1,
67

4
28

0
80

22
.3

%
$1

8,
17

7

C
li

ff
o

rd
 R

o
ck

e
fe

ll
e

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

Fi
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
25

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,5

21
27

9
81

22
.4

%
$1

,4
60

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

e
st

 F
ir

e
 H

yd
ra

n
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
16

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$8
,6

95
27

9
81

22
.6

%
$1

,9
65

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

1 
P

h
as

36
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$7

8,
25

7
27

8
82

22
.7

%
$1

7,
78

1

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

2 
A

s 
B

62
,5

38
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

1/
19

99
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
35

,9
45

27
8

82
22

.7
%

$3
0,

90
1

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

20
,3

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
4,

30
2

27
7

83
23

.0
%

$1
0,

20
4

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

24
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$5
2,

17
1

27
7

83
23

.0
%

$1
2,

01
6

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

28
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
2,

60
6

27
7

83
23

.0
%

$1
4,

41
9

A
rb

o
r 

P
ar

k 
St

u
b

 @
 N

R
R

 &
 H

il
ls

b
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
9/

19
99

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

0,
86

9
27

7
83

23
.1

%
$2

,5
09

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 In

te
ri

m
 S

ch
o

o
l

2,
39

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

,2
02

27
6

84
23

.2
%

$1
,2

08

Tu
to

r 
Ti

m
e

 S
te

v 
R

an
ch

 P
kw

y 
&

 H
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
23

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,5

21
27

5
85

23
.5

%
$1

,5
32

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
Tr

#4
63

89
-1

4,
 A

s 
B

u
il

15
,1

81
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/4
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

3,
00

0
27

5
85

23
.6

%
$7

,7
88

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l Z

o
n

e
 I 

&
 II

 li
n

e
s 

f
51

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/6

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
10

,8
64

27
5

85
23

.6
%

$2
6,

18
2

Sm
yt

h
 Z

o
n

e
 II

 L
in

e
 t

o
 C

o
p

p
e

rh
i

27
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/6
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

8,
69

3
27

5
85

23
.6

%
$1

3,
86

1

D
e

co
ro

 Z
o

n
e

 II
 li

n
e

 t
o

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

24
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/6
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

2,
17

1
27

5
85

23
.6

%
$1

2,
32

1

N
e

w
h

al
l R

n
ch

 R
d

 li
n

e
 t

o
 C

o
p

p
e

r
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/6

/1
99

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
9,

56
4

27
5

85
23

.6
%

$4
,6

20

N
e

w
h

al
l R

ch
 R

d
 b

tw
n

 M
cB

e
an

 &
 G

71
,4

67
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/7
/1

99
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

55
,3

55
27

5
85

23
.6

%
$3

6,
70

4

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 C

o
n

d
o

s,
 #

51
99

5,
 -

01
 t

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
2/

19
99

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

6,
08

6
27

5
85

23
.7

%
$6

,1
75

G
o

ld
 C

an
yo

n
 D

r,
 O

ff
 C

o
p

p
e

rh
il

l
3,

25
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

,8
91

27
2

88
24

.4
%

$1
,6

85

Zo
n

e
 I 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
 M

M
 P

kw
y 

&
 V

a
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$5

,2
93

27
2

88
24

.4
%

$1
,2

94

C
al

 T
ra

n
s 

Ya
rd

 O
ld

 R
o

ad
6,

59
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

3,
96

9
27

2
88

24
.4

%
$3

,4
15

H
as

le
y 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 T
r#

36
66

8 
A

s
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

9,
64

1
27

2
88

24
.5

%
$7

,2
49

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

1 
A

14
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
9,

64
1

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$7
,2

52

D
e

se
rt

 R
o

se
 -

 K
&

B
 H

yd
ra

n
t 

fo
r

7,
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
5,

07
4

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$3
,6

88

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

3 
A

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
5,

40
6

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$6
,2

16

Th
e

 O
ld

 R
o

ad
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

, r
e

l
2,

05
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

,3
47

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$1
,0

63

H
as

le
y 

C
yn

 &
 C

am
b

ri
d

ge
3,

41
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

,2
37

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$1
,7

70

W
it

h
e

rs
p

o
o

n
 &

 S
h

e
rm

an
 r

e
lo

ca
te

1,
38

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
,9

22
27

2
88

24
.5

%
$7

15

W
e

st
 s

id
e

 o
f 

M
cB

e
an

, S
o

u
th

 o
f

10
0,

53
1.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

7/
20

00
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
12

,8
44

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$5
2,

07
4

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

17
,1

02
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

10
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

6,
20

8
27

2
88

24
.5

%
$8

,8
69

M
ag

ic
 M

tn
 P

kw
y 

Ex
te

n
d

 1
8"

 li
n

e
24

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
7/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$5

0,
81

3
27

1
89

24
.7

%
$1

2,
57

6

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 II
B

 T
r#

33
61

3
73

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
14

/2
00

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
55

,6
14

27
1

89
24

.8
%

$3
8,

61
2

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

2 
A

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

14
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

8,
11

0
27

1
89

24
.8

%
$9

,4
56

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
ri

ve
 m

o
ve

 h
yd

8,
37

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

8/
20

00
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
7,

73
6

27
0

90
25

.0
%

$4
,4

38

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 Is

la
n

d
 T

r#
52

98
5 

A
s

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

1,
75

8
27

0
90

25
.1

%
$7

,9
61

Ex
te

n
d

e
d

 S
ta

y 
A

m
e

ri
ca

 &
 C

o
co

'
5,

94
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
2,

58
9

27
0

90
25

.1
%

$3
,1

56

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

4 
A

7,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

11
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

4,
82

0
26

8
92

25
.6

%
$3

,7
95

H
o

ll
yw

o
o

d
 C

t 
n

e
ar

 C
in

e
m

a 
D

ri
ve

3,
06

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

1/
20

00
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
,4

93
26

7
93

25
.8

%
$1

,6
75

M
M

 P
kw

y 
&

 V
al

 B
lv

d
 r

e
lo

ca
te

 h
y

3,
82

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

1/
20

00
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,0

88
26

7
93

25
.8

%
$2

,0
87

168



4
7 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

V
il

la
ge

 W
al

k 
Tr

#4
63

89
-1

7 
A

s 
B

u
21

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
9/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

4,
46

1
26

7
93

25
.9

%
$1

1,
50

3

N
/W

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
r 

&
 W

i
16

,8
02

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
21

/2
00

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
5,

57
3

26
6

94
26

.0
%

$9
,2

43

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 N

LF
 lo

o
p

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

10
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

 
7/

23
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

14
,8

95
26

5
95

26
.3

%
$5

6,
46

2

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
6 

C
o

n
d

o
s 

A
s

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

,4
10

26
5

95
26

.3
%

$1
,9

47

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
7 

Th
e

 C
o

ve
 A

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

2,
70

3
26

5
95

26
.3

%
$3

,3
38

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ay
w

o
o

d
 L

an
e

 A
s 

B
u

i
17

,0
13

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
23

/2
00

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
6,

02
0

26
5

95
26

.3
%

$9
,4

64

R
ye

 C
yn

 B
u

s.
 P

ar
k 

P
h

as
e

 I 
Tr

#5
48

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
7/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

01
,6

25
26

5
95

26
.4

%
$2

6,
84

0

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

5 
A

44
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

14
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$9

3,
15

7
26

5
95

26
.5

%
$2

4,
66

3

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

ra
ct

 #
46

56
4-

04
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/2
00

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,4

69
26

5
95

26
.5

%
$2

,2
43

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ac
k 

B
ay

 T
r#

53
12

2 
A

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

23
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

4,
46

1
26

4
96

26
.6

%
$1

1,
80

8

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

13
0-

02
 D

R
 H

o
rt

24
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$5

0,
81

3
26

4
96

26
.6

%
$1

3,
52

2

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 T
r#

52
93

2 
Lo

t 
3

42
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

8,
92

2
26

4
96

26
.6

%
$2

3,
66

4

D
av

id
o

n
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

35
78

3-
03

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

00
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$7
4,

10
2

26
4

96
26

.6
%

$1
9,

74
0

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4-

05
 A

s 
B

14
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/2
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

9,
64

1
26

3
97

26
.9

%
$7

,9
80

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
10

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

/2
00

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
2,

23
1

26
3

97
26

.9
%

$5
,9

85

JP
I J

e
ff

e
rs

o
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
te

r 
A

p
ts

39
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/3
/2

00
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

2,
57

1
26

3
97

26
.9

%
$2

2,
23

8

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

o
n

d
o

s 
Tr

#5
31

30
-0

1
10

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
2,

23
1

26
3

97
26

.9
%

$5
,9

89

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 S
it

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
3/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

7,
05

1
26

3
97

27
.0

%
$1

0,
01

2

A
ve

 S
co

tt
 f

ro
m

 M
cB

e
an

 t
o

 B
ri

d
g

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/2
0/

20
00

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

4,
46

1
26

2
98

27
.1

%
$1

2,
04

3

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

ab
o

t 
B

ay
 T

r#
53

14
7

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
3,

60
6

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$1

2,
11

4

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 T
r#

51
93

1-
02

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$7
2,

67
7

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$2

0,
19

0

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l &

 S
e

co
 H

yd
ra

n
ts

 &
 S

58
,1

37
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
20

,7
20

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$3

3,
53

7

M
M

 P
kw

y 
18

" 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 w
/o

f 
JP

I
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
01

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

2,
45

9
26

0
10

0
27

.8
%

$3
,4

61

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 P
M

26
01

6 
A

s 
B

u
il

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

13
/2

00
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

,2
29

25
9

10
1

28
.1

%
$1

,7
53

Tr
#5

19
31

-0
2 

Lo
t 

18
 R

iv
e

r 
W

al
k

10
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

9/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
1,

80
3

25
8

10
2

28
.4

%
$6

,1
84

Sa
li

n
ge

r 
La

n
e

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

 t
o

 W
e

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

9/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$7
,2

68
25

8
10

2
28

.4
%

$2
,0

61

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 IV
 T

r#
43

89
6-

0
51

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
05

,9
00

25
8

10
2

28
.4

%
$3

0,
07

8

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

#1
97

84
 f

in
al

38
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

9/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$7
9,

94
4

25
7

10
3

28
.6

%
$2

2,
90

3

La
in

g 
H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

i
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$8

,3
06

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$2

,3
97

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

26
8 

C
e

n
te

x 
A

s
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

3,
22

4
25

6
10

4
28

.9
%

$9
,5

88

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

22
99

2 
A

s 
B

u
i

31
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

2/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$6
5,

40
9

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

8,
87

6

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

33
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$6
8,

52
4

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

9,
78

1

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

2 
A

s 
B

u
il

24
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$5
0,

87
4

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

4,
68

6

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
4,

91
8

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$7

,1
93

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

24
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
9,

83
5

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

4,
38

6

P
ac

if
ic

 H
il

ls
 T

r#
52

30
2,

 W
-5

-6
5

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

3,
60

6
25

2
10

8
29

.9
%

$1
3,

05
8

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
-0

4,
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

8,
68

8
25

2
10

8
29

.9
%

$5
,5

96

G
re

ys
to

n
e

 T
r#

53
27

4 
Sc

o
tt

&
M

cB
e

a
21

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
3,

60
6

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$1

3,
05

8

Th
e

 P
ro

m
e

n
ad

e
, C

re
e

ks
id

e
 &

 M
cB

24
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

0,
87

4
25

2
10

8
29

.9
%

$1
5,

23
4

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

/ 
I-

5 
B

ri
d

ge
 li

n
e

 r
e

l
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
0,

76
5

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$6

,2
18

Sh
e

a 
h

o
m

e
s 

tr
#4

82
02

 (
p

ar
e

n
t)

 W
17

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
30

/2
00

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
6,

33
8

25
2

10
8

30
.0

%
$1

0,
88

5

Je
ff

e
rs

o
n

 @
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
h

as
e

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

00
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

3,
60

6
25

2
10

8
30

.0
%

$1
3,

06
2

Tr
#4

65
64

 P
ac

if
ic

 B
ay

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

2,
94

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

20
/2

00
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

,1
05

25
1

10
9

30
.1

%
$1

,8
40

P
ac

 B
ay

 T
r#

35
78

3-
01

, A
s 

B
u

il
t

7,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/9
/2

00
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

4,
53

5
25

1
10

9
30

.3
%

$4
,4

07

To
u

rn
e

y 
R

d
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 f
ir

e
 s

ta
t

3,
49

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
0/

20
01

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

,2
57

25
1

10
9

30
.3

%
$2

,2
01

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 r
e

lo
ca

te
 h

yd
r

3,
42

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
,9

04
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$2
,2

05

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t 
P

m
#2

56
49

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

24
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
9,

35
6

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$1

5,
76

2

D
ic

ka
so

n
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l T
r#

44
83

1-
0

42
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$8
4,

61
1

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$2

7,
02

1

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 1

8"
 P

ip
e

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
42

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$8

4,
61

1
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$2
7,

02
1

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

e
st

 Z
o

n
e

 II
IB

 l
24

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

9,
35

6
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$1
5,

76
2

169



4
8 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

Tr
an

si
t 

St
at

io
n

 V
al

 B
lv

d
 A

s 
B

u
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
02

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

4,
17

4
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$7
,7

23

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 n

e
ar

 S
ag

e
cr

e
st

 C
ir

cl
e

6,
64

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

02
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
3,

37
9

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$4

,2
74

29
01

0 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
e

 C
tr

 D
ri

ve
 r

e
lo

c
3,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
02

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$7

,2
52

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$2

,3
17

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
 S

o
. o

f 
P

ic
o

, A
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
12

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
8,

20
4

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$9

,0
28

K
B

 H
o

m
e

 T
r#

45
08

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#W

-5
49

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$9
8,

71
3

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$3

1,
62

4

C
it

ru
s 

R
e

ta
il

 C
tr

 P
M

14
49

1,
 L

o
t

2,
81

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/2

00
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$5

,6
77

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$1

,8
19

C
it

ru
s 

R
e

ta
il

 C
tr

 P
M

14
49

1,
 L

o
t

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/2

00
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

2,
08

7
24

5
11

5
32

.0
%

$3
,8

72

Se
co

 P
la

za
 P

M
#2

46
94

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
,0

44
24

5
11

5
32

.0
%

$1
,9

36

H
an

co
ck

 P
kw

y,
 P

M
17

94
9-

01
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
18

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
,0

44
24

5
11

5
32

.1
%

$1
,9

38

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 /

 V
al

 B
l,

 h
yd

ra
n

ts
 a

n
37

,7
57

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
17

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
6,

06
3

24
4

11
6

32
.3

%
$2

4,
59

0

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

id
e

n
in

g
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
5/

20
02

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

4,
17

4
24

3
11

7
32

.5
%

$7
,8

57

H
o

li
d

ay
 In

n
 E

xp
re

ss
, P

M
11

19
, A

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$8

,0
58

24
3

11
7

32
.6

%
$2

,6
24

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
h

as
e

 3
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
s

27
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

14
/2

00
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$5

4,
39

3
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$1
7,

72
4

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 Z
n

 IV
 li

n
e

 in
 V

al
 B

l
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
4,

17
4

24
3

11
7

32
.6

%
$7

,8
77

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
0,

29
1

24
3

11
7

32
.6

%
$1

3,
12

9

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r 

#4
54

33
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

8,
13

1
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$5
,9

13

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 A
re

a 
C

-1
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
17

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
8,

13
1

24
3

11
7

32
.6

%
$5

,9
13

R
io

 V
is

ta
 J

r.
 H

ig
h

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
45

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$9
1,

66
2

24
1

11
9

33
.2

%
$3

0,
39

5

R
iv

e
rw

al
k 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
7 

La
in

g 
A

s
21

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
2,

30
5

23
8

12
2

33
.8

%
$1

4,
31

4

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
04

 A
re

a 
D

2
21

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
2,

30
5

23
8

12
2

33
.8

%
$1

4,
31

4

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
kw

y 
Tr

#3
36

08
 A

s 
B

u
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
4,

17
4

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$8

,1
97

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
w

in
 O

ak
s 

P
l #

45
43

3-
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
4,

10
2

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$4

,7
82

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
kw

y 
&

 O
ld

 R
o

ck
 R

d
 #

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

2,
30

5
23

8
12

2
33

.9
%

$1
4,

34
5

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 A
re

a 
C

 #
45

43
3-

03
 A

s
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
0,

21
8

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$1

0,
24

7

W
il

e
y 

C
yn

 A
p

ar
m

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$8

,0
58

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$2

,7
32

W
e

st
cr

e
e

k 
H

yd
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

gr
ad

in
g

1,
06

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,1
43

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$7

27

R
an

ch
o

 P
ic

o
 &

 W
e

st
 R

an
ch

 S
ch

o
o

3,
89

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$7

,8
55

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$2

,6
63

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 #
45

43
3-

04
 A

re
a 

D
-1

 S
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
22

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
3,

77
3

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$4

,7
67

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 #
45

43
3-

02
 S

e
c 

E-
1 

A
s

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

4,
43

3
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$1
1,

91
8

P
in

n
ac

le
 A

p
ar

tm
e

n
ts

 T
r#

45
43

3-
0

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$4

1,
31

9
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$1
4,

30
1

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
64

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
27

,1
07

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$4

4,
01

7

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

10
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

,9
03

23
5

12
5

34
.8

%
$2

,0
53

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

V
il

la
ge

 T
r#

44
83

1-
01

 A
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
10

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
1,

80
6

23
5

12
5

34
.8

%
$4

,1
07

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

So
u

th
 T

r#
33

74
6 

A
s

28
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

5,
09

3
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$1
9,

32
5

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l Z

o
n

e
 II

 &
 II

I f
ro

m
59

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
17

,0
72

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$4

1,
06

6

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
o

w
n

h
o

m
e

s 
Tr

#4
54

33
-0

31
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$6

1,
97

9
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$2
1,

76
3

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

5,
41

7
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$1
2,

43
6

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$4

1,
31

9
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$1
4,

50
9

V
al

 B
lv

d
 &

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

d
 T

r#
19

05
0

36
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$7

0,
83

3
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$2
4,

87
3

W
rd

g 
A

re
a 

C
-1

 T
r#

45
43

3-
03

 A
s 

B
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
7,

54
6

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$9

,6
75

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

W
e

st
 A

p
ts

 P
M

20
79

5
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
1,

48
1

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$1

1,
05

7

M
cB

e
an

 R
e

lo
ca

te
 F

ir
e

 H
yd

ra
n

ts
8,

02
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
5,

78
2

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$5

,5
43

S/
E 

C
o

rn
. V

al
 B

lv
d

 &
 O

ld
 R

d
 O

f
7,

02
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
3/

20
03

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

3,
82

2
23

3
12

7
35

.3
%

$4
,8

74

Su
n

sh
in

e
 D

ay
 C

ar
e

 D
ic

ka
so

n
 r

e
l

5,
52

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

8/
20

03
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
0,

86
5

23
2

12
8

35
.6

%
$3

,8
66

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

P
in

e
 H

o
ll

o
w

, P
i

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

9/
20

03
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
9,

51
4

23
2

12
8

35
.6

%
$1

0,
50

4

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
4 

A
re

a 
D

-1
 N

o
. A

s
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
7,

70
8

23
2

12
8

35
.6

%
$6

,3
07

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

Lo
t 

30
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
9,

51
4

23
2

12
8

35
.6

%
$1

0,
51

2

R
ye

 C
an

yo
n

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 P
ar

k 
#5

26
7

72
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

11
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

41
,6

67
23

1
12

9
35

.9
%

$5
0,

84
5

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l N

/O
 S

m
yt

h
 r

e
lo

ca
te

2,
02

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

11
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,9
84

23
1

12
9

35
.9

%
$1

,4
30

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 T
r#

33
60

8 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

9/
20

03
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$6
8,

86
6

23
0

13
0

36
.1

%
$2

4,
89

2

170



4
9 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 T
r#

33
60

8-
01

 A
s 

B
u

il
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
9/

20
03

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

9,
35

2
23

0
13

0
36

.1
%

$1
4,

22
4

W
e

st
cr

e
e

k 
A

re
a 

C
 T

r#
52

45
5-

01
 A

14
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

7,
54

6
23

0
13

0
36

.2
%

$9
,9

69

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
ve

 e
xt

. C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

00
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

3,
61

1
23

0
13

0
36

.2
%

$8
,5

45

D
e

co
ro

 B
ri

d
ge

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
W

-5
-6

26
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
14

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$7
,8

70
23

0
13

0
36

.2
%

$2
,8

48

P
ic

o
 C

yn
 P

o
rt

io
n

 T
r#

33
60

8-
01

 A
32

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
03

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$6

2,
96

3
22

8
13

2
36

.7
%

$2
3,

08
6

M
u

ir
fi

e
ld

 L
n

 &
 T

h
e

 O
ld

 R
o

ad
4,

51
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
03

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$8

,8
86

22
8

13
2

36
.7

%
$3

,2
59

R
an

ch
o

 P
ic

o
 J

r 
H

i &
 W

. R
n

ch
 H

i
55

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/3

/2
00

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
08

,2
18

22
7

13
3

36
.9

%
$3

9,
96

6

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r#

54
01

9-
01

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

27
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
9,

98
2

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$1

8,
89

7

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

#5
39

01
, A

s 
B

u
il

24
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
5,

35
4

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$1

7,
14

7

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 L
o

o
p

 L
in

e
 T

r#
53

91
8

28
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
1,

83
3

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$1

9,
59

7

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r 

#4
48

31
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

68
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
25

,8
80

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$4

7,
59

3

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 B
e

ll
a 

Tr
#5

39
18

 A
s 

B
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
9/

20
04

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

6,
66

1
22

4
13

6
37

.8
%

$6
,3

02

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

ri
an

o
 T

r#
53

91
8 

A
s

14
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

9/
20

04
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
5,

91
6

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$9

,8
03

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 T
r#

53
91

8 
Si

n
gl

 F
am

7,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

14
/2

00
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

2,
95

8
22

4
13

6
37

.9
%

$4
,9

08

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

lt
i-

Fa
m

il
y 

Tr
#5

39
17

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
14

/2
00

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
2,

39
5

22
4

13
6

37
.9

%
$1

2,
26

9

R
aw

li
n

gs
 C

o
u

rt
 e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$6

,4
79

22
2

13
8

38
.4

%
$2

,4
87

To
u

rn
e

y 
So

u
th

 P
M

#1
60

51
 A

s 
B

u
il

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

,4
05

22
2

13
8

38
.4

%
$2

,8
42

C
as

ta
ic

 C
re

e
k 

P
la

za
 O

ld
 R

d
 &

 L
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
10

/2
00

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
7,

02
3

22
2

13
8

38
.4

%
$1

4,
21

1

A
u

to
 M

al
l N

/O
 C

LW
A

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

7,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

3,
69

9
22

2
13

8
38

.4
%

$5
,2

58

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
B

e
lc

ar
o

 T
r#

53
90

1-
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

5,
91

6
22

1
13

9
38

.6
%

$1
0,

01
2

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 A
n

d
o

rr
a 

#5
42

71
 A

s 
B

u
17

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$3

2,
39

5
22

1
13

9
38

.6
%

$1
2,

51
4

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 #
54

31
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

24
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

04
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
4,

42
8

22
1

13
9

38
.6

%
$1

7,
16

7

Le
n

n
ar

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 #

33
60

8-
03

 A
s

31
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

04
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
8,

31
2

22
1

13
9

38
.6

%
$2

2,
53

1

H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
P

M
36

66
8

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$6

4,
79

1
21

7
14

3
39

.8
%

$2
5,

81
0

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

C
O

R
P

 P
O

IN
T 

P
M

19
16

4
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$6
,4

79
21

7
14

3
39

.9
%

$2
,5

82

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
N

W
 E

N
D

 S
U

N
N

YC
R

EE
K

11
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

18
/2

00
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

0,
54

8
21

7
14

3
39

.9
%

$8
,1

89

W
A

LM
A

R
T 

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

 C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L,

98
,3

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

18
/2

00
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

81
,9

88
21

7
14

3
39

.9
%

$7
2,

52
9

W
ES

TI
N

G
H

O
U

SE
 C

O
M

M
L 

P
M

 1
87

89
20

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
7,

02
3

21
7

14
3

39
.9

%
$1

4,
75

5

B
A

YW
O

O
D

 C
O

M
M

L 
#5

19
31

-0
5 

LO
T 

1
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
4,

80
9

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$5

,9
03

W
A

LM
A

R
T 

O
N

SI
TE

 #
52

67
3-

03
17

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
2,

39
5

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$1

2,
91

4

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A

 T
R

A
N

SI
T 

M
A

IN
T

10
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

19
/2

00
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

9,
43

7
21

6
14

4
39

.9
%

$7
,7

48

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

42
10

 A
R

EA
 P

A
1

31
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

00
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$5

8,
31

2
21

6
14

4
39

.9
%

$2
3,

25
0

A
U

TO
 M

A
LL

 Z
II

-S
O

 C
O

N
N

EC
T 

FR
O

M
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
00

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
4,

80
9

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$5

,9
13

M
C

B
EA

N
/V

A
L 

B
L 

M
ED

IC
A

L 
B

LD
G

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

04
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
4,

80
9

21
6

14
4

40
.0

%
$5

,9
21

R
YE

 C
YN

 B
U

S 
P

A
R

K
 N

O
 C

A
M

P
U

S
55

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
7/

20
04

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

01
,8

14
21

6
14

4
40

.0
%

$4
0,

76
3

M
C

B
EA

N
/F

A
IR

V
IE

W
23

,2
76

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/7

/2
00

4
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
3,

08
8

21
5

14
5

40
.3

%
$1

7,
36

9

P
IC

O
/R

A
W

LI
N

G
S 

A
P

TS
 #

33
60

8-
4

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

1,
22

7
21

2
14

8
41

.2
%

$8
,7

45

A
U

TO
 M

A
LL

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

 N
EA

R
 P

O
N

Y
10

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
8,

57
3

21
2

14
8

41
.2

%
$7

,6
51

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

40
19

 P
H

A
SE

 2
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
19

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
4,

76
4

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$1

0,
21

8

N
W

H
L 

R
N

C
H

/M
C

B
EA

N
 A

P
TS

 5
19

31
-0

5
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
20

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
4,

76
4

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$1

0,
22

0

H
ID

D
EN

 C
R

EE
K

#5
39

01
-3

10
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

21
/2

00
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

8,
57

3
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$7
,6

67

C
EN

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

#4
48

31
49

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$8
6,

67
5

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$3

5,
77

8

C
EN

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

#4
48

31
72

,3
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
27

,8
90

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$5

2,
79

1

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L/

SE
C

O
 P

M
24

69
4 

C
O

M
M

L
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
8,

30
2

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$1

1,
68

3

SU
M

M
ER

H
IL

L 
R

ET
A

IL
 2

39
10

-2
39

28
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
28

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
2,

38
2

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$5

,1
19

SM
YT

H
 D

R
 #

52
11

1 
LO

T 
3

9,
81

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

7,
35

3
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$7
,1

74

R
O

C
K

W
EL

L 
C

YN
 U

C
LA

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 H
YD

R
25

,7
27

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
28

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$4
5,

50
8

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$1

8,
81

4

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 /

 T
U

R
N

B
ER

R
Y 

/M
U

IR
FI

EL
D

1,
66

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

23
/2

00
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

,9
52

21
0

15
0

41
.6

%
$1

,2
28

P
A

N
H

A
N

D
LE

 P
M

20
83

8 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
05

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$7

,0
76

21
0

15
0

41
.7

%
$2

,9
50

O
LD

 R
D

 O
FF

C
 B

LD
G

 N
EA

R
 C

A
LT

R
A

N
S

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

05
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$8
,8

44
20

8
15

2
42

.2
%

$3
,7

33

171



5
0 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

P
M

14
41

5 
O

LD
 R

D
 N

EA
R

 C
A

LT
R

A
N

S
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
4/

20
05

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

4,
76

4
20

8
15

2
42

.2
%

$1
0,

45
5

D
IC

K
A

SO
N

 &
 S

M
YT

H
 R

EM
A

X
 (

27
72

0)
6,

18
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
16

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
0,

94
6

20
7

15
3

42
.6

%
$4

,6
64

H
A

SL
EY

 P
M

#2
06

85
 A

S 
B

LT
#W

-5
-7

76
48

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
11

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$8
4,

90
6

20
6

15
4

42
.8

%
$3

6,
37

4

H
ER

C
U

LE
S/

C
O

N
ST

EL
LA

TI
O

N
 5

26
73

22
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

0,
33

0
20

5
15

5
43

.1
%

$1
7,

38
8

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9

40
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$7

0,
75

5
20

5
15

5
43

.1
%

$3
0,

50
5

28
46

8 
W

IT
H

ER
SP

O
O

N
 P

K
W

Y
5,

47
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
10

/2
00

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$9
,6

79
20

5
15

5
43

.1
%

$4
,1

73

W
EL

L 
20

6 
18

" 
C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
 L

IN
E

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

2/
20

05
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
7,

68
9

20
4

15
6

43
.3

%
$7

,6
64

H
IG

H
R

ID
G

E 
C

O
M

M
L 

TR
#6

01
32

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

2/
20

05
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$5
3,

06
6

20
4

15
6

43
.3

%
$2

2,
99

1

SU
M

M
ER

H
IL

L 
R

ET
A

IL
 C

EN
TE

R
 H

YD
R

8,
33

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

7/
20

05
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
4,

74
9

20
4

15
6

43
.4

%
$6

,3
97

H
EM

IN
G

W
A

Y/
SR

 P
K

W
Y 

SH
O

P
P

G
 C

TR
16

,2
32

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
7/

20
05

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

8,
71

2
20

4
15

6
43

.4
%

$1
2,

45
3

SP
R

IN
G

FI
EL

D
/T

O
U

R
N

EY
 H

YD
R

A
N

T
5,

90
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
7/

20
05

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

0,
44

3
20

4
15

6
43

.4
%

$4
,5

29

N
W

H
L 

R
C

H
 R

D
 E

X
T 

TO
 A

U
R

O
R

A
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

9/
20

05
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
8,

30
2

20
2

15
8

43
.8

%
$1

2,
38

3

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9 

H
YD

R
A

N
T

5,
96

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

0,
13

4
19

7
16

3
45

.3
%

$4
,5

94

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 2
06

85
-0

1 
LO

TS
14

-1
6

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

0,
39

1
19

7
16

3
45

.3
%

$9
,2

44

TU
R

N
B

ER
R

Y 
&

 O
LD

 R
D

 P
M

26
57

4
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
00

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$5
,9

47
19

7
16

3
45

.3
%

$2
,6

96

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
. P

M
23

34
9 

LO
T 

3
7,

89
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
16

/2
00

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
3,

40
7

19
5

16
5

45
.9

%
$6

,1
60

A
V

E 
P

EN
N

 P
M

19
78

4 
LO

T 
12

13
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

2,
94

0
19

2
16

8
46

.7
%

$1
0,

72
4

TR
#4

82
08

 H
IL

LS
ID

E 
V

IL
LA

G
E

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

6,
99

3
19

2
16

8
46

.7
%

$7
,9

44

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 E
Q

U
ES

TR
IA

N
 C

EN
TE

R
13

,7
06

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
07

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

2,
66

2
18

8
17

2
47

.8
%

$1
0,

83
6

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
II

 R
IO

N
O

R
TE

 T
O

54
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

07
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$8
9,

28
4

18
8

17
2

47
.8

%
$4

2,
69

3

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
I-

A
 N

O
 B

ET
W

EE
N

13
2,

66
7.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

9/
20

07
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
19

,3
53

18
8

17
2

47
.8

%
$1

04
,9

29

LI
V

E 
O

A
K

 R
D

 P
M

26
36

3
6,

96
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
11

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
1,

50
8

18
8

17
2

47
.9

%
$5

,5
07

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 P
K

W
Y 

P
M

26
36

3
13

,9
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
11

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
3,

01
5

18
8

17
2

47
.9

%
$1

1,
01

4

ED
SO

N
 T

R
52

90
8 

P
IC

O
 C

YN
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
6,

53
4

18
8

17
2

47
.9

%
$7

,9
14

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
SP

EC
TR

U
M

 II
18

,2
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
9/

20
07

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

0,
15

8
18

7
17

3
48

.1
%

$1
4,

51
2

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 (

V
D

A
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
)

19
,0

38
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
1,

47
8

18
7

17
3

48
.1

%
$1

5,
14

7

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 T

R
52

45
5-

02
 A

R
EA

 B
19

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

1,
74

5
18

6
17

4
48

.4
%

$1
5,

35
1

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
 P

M
23

34
9 

IN
TE

R
TE

X
11

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

9,
51

0
18

6
17

4
48

.4
%

$9
,4

34

W
C

R
EE

K
 #

52
45

5-
01

 A
R

EA
 C

 V
IS

TA
16

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
07

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

7,
28

1
18

5
17

5
48

.6
%

$1
3,

26
4

V
A

L 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
#6

07
34

 P
A

R
C

EL
S 

1-
9

11
,7

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

07
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
9,

34
5

18
5

17
5

48
.6

%
$9

,4
06

C
H

EV
R

O
N

 R
EL

O
 O

LD
 R

D
 &

 M
M

 P
K

W
Y

8,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

07
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
4,

21
9

18
5

17
5

48
.6

%
$6

,9
14

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E-
2/

52
45

5-
02

13
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

9/
20

07
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
1,

49
4

18
5

17
5

48
.7

%
$1

0,
45

9

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 #

52
45

5-
02

 A
R

EA
 B

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

9,
84

1
18

5
17

5
48

.7
%

$9
,6

56

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

05
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
5

77
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

27
,7

26
18

5
17

5
48

.7
%

$6
2,

16
0

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

01
 A

R
EA

 C
15

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
6,

04
1

18
5

17
5

48
.7

%
$1

2,
67

3

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

01
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
9

39
,0

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$6

4,
52

4
18

5
17

5
48

.7
%

$3
1,

40
2

N
EW

H
A

LL
 R

C
H

 R
D

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
97

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
61

,2
08

18
3

17
7

49
.2

%
$7

9,
38

2

N
EW

H
A

LL
 R

C
H

 R
D

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
26

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$4
3,

81
5

18
3

17
7

49
.2

%
$2

1,
57

6

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

 C
H

1/
C

H
2/

C
H

8
62

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
03

,1
73

18
3

17
7

49
.2

%
$5

0,
80

4

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 D

R
. N

O
 &

 S
O

 C
O

N
N

EC
T

18
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

0,
75

3
18

3
17

7
49

.2
%

$1
5,

14
4

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E1
B

 D
EV

EL
P

ER
30

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
13

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$4
9,

60
2

18
3

17
7

49
.3

%
$2

4,
43

0

C
R

O
SS

R
O

A
D

S 
P

LA
ZA

 H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

22
,8

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

12
/2

00
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

7,
73

9
18

2
17

8
49

.5
%

$1
8,

68
7

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 P
M

20
68

5 
LO

TS
 1

&
2

19
,3

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/2

00
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

2,
01

0
18

0
18

0
49

.9
%

$1
5,

97
6

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

5
23

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
8,

02
8

18
0

18
0

49
.9

%
$1

8,
97

9

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

, A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
4,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
,6

06
18

0
18

0
49

.9
%

$3
,7

96

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

3
9,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
5,

21
1

18
0

18
0

49
.9

%
$7

,5
92

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
16

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
6,

78
5

18
0

18
0

50
.1

%
$1

3,
42

9

W
ES

T 
C

R
EE

K
 T

R
52

45
5-

4,
LO

T 
1

23
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

8,
85

5
18

0
18

0
50

.1
%

$1
9,

48
1

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

,5
24

55
-7

,L
O

T 
1

20
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/4
/2

00
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

3,
06

8
17

9
18

1
50

.3
%

$1
6,

62
8

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1b
9,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/5

/2
00

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
5,

21
1

17
9

18
1

50
.3

%
$7

,6
50

172



5
1 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

B
R

ID
G

EO
R

T 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E

64
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/5
/2

00
7

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

06
,4

80
17

9
18

1
50

.3
%

$5
3,

55
1

W
ES

TC
R

K
 A

R
EA

 C
 #

52
45

5-
06

 C
H

14
6,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
0,

77
8

17
5

18
5

51
.3

%
$5

,5
30

U
C

LA
 F

IL
M

 &
 T

V
 A

R
C

H
IV

E 
V

A
U

LT
48

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
00

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$7
6,

07
8

17
5

18
5

51
.4

%
$3

9,
07

4

EN
TR

A
D

A
 1

 M
M

 P
K

W
Y 

&
 M

ED
IA

 L
N

27
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

00
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

2,
79

4
17

5
18

5
51

.4
%

$2
1,

97
9

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 C
H

EV
R

O
N

 2
41

37
 L

YO
N

S
13

,1
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
7/

20
08

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$2

0,
86

6
17

5
18

5
51

.4
%

$1
0,

73
2

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 Z

O
N

E 
IV

,I
R

O
N

 V
IL

L 
&

16
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

22
/2

00
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$2

5,
67

6
17

1
18

9
52

.4
%

$1
3,

45
3

R
YE

 C
YN

 S
EL

F 
ST

O
R

A
G

E
15

,3
22

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
11

/2
00

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$2
4,

28
5

17
0

19
0

52
.8

%
$1

2,
83

4

N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
H

U
R

C
H

44
,8

07
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

12
/2

00
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$7

1,
01

8
16

9
19

1
53

.1
%

$3
7,

74
0

EN
TR

A
D

A
 1

, P
M

 1
86

54
84

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
00

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
33

,1
37

16
8

19
2

53
.3

%
$7

0,
92

1

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
TR

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

38
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

26
/2

00
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$6

1,
02

1
16

8
19

2
53

.3
%

$3
2,

50
6

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
P

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 (

C
E-

13
)

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

00
8

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

7,
54

9
16

7
19

3
53

.6
%

$2
5,

46
4

R
IV

ER
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
51

93
1,

 H
O

P
K

IN
S 

&
41

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

1/
20

08
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$6
5,

93
5

16
6

19
4

53
.8

%
$3

5,
46

0

H
A

SL
EY

 /
 I-

5 
IN

TE
R

EC
H

A
N

G
E

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
1/

20
08

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$9

,5
10

16
6

19
4

53
.8

%
$5

,1
14

P
A

SE
O

 C
LU

B
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

13
,4

94
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$2

0,
73

9
16

3
19

7
54

.7
%

$1
1,

33
9

V
W

C
 Y

A
R

D
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
 T

ST
 S

TA
TI

O
N

15
,2

85
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

24
/2

00
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$2

3,
49

1
16

0
20

0
55

.5
%

$1
3,

03
1

R
O

C
K

W
EL

L 
C

YN
 &

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
LV

D
27

,6
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
24

/2
00

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$4
2,

47
9

16
0

20
0

55
.5

%
$2

3,
56

3

O
LD

 R
D

 R
EA

LI
G

N
M

EN
T 

M
M

 P
K

W
Y

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

18
/2

00
9

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$9

2,
21

3
15

8
20

2
56

.0
%

$5
1,

61
4

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

5,
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

 D
R

, &
54

,2
64

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$8
3,

39
7

15
8

20
2

56
.0

%
$4

6,
68

7

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

5,
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

 D
R

, &
40

,2
12

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

9
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$6
1,

80
1

15
8

20
2

56
.0

%
$3

4,
59

7

C
H

IC
K

-F
IL

-A
9,

34
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
24

/2
01

0
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$1
3,

98
5

14
7

21
3

59
.1

%
$8

,2
62

H
YD

R
A

N
T 

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

13
,0

19
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

23
/2

01
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$1

9,
48

8
14

6
21

4
59

.4
%

$1
1,

56
6

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

, R
EL

O
C

A
TE

 H
YD

R
A

N
TS

7,
34

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

28
/2

01
0

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$1

0,
99

6
14

5
21

5
59

.7
%

$6
,5

62

H
M

N
M

H
 H

YD
R

A
N

T
11

,7
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

8/
20

10
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$1
7,

61
8

14
2

21
8

60
.5

%
$1

0,
66

1

23
92

0 
C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E

5,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

01
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$8

,2
77

13
9

22
1

61
.3

%
$5

,0
77

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

K
W

Y 
R

V
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
29

/2
01

1
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$1
,1

62
13

3
22

7
63

.0
%

$7
32

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 T
R

 5
24

55
-0

8 
C

H
1A

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

01
1

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$1

3,
06

9
13

3
22

7
63

.2
%

$8
,2

57

FI
LM

 A
R

C
H

IV
E,

 P
R

ES
ER

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

TR
5,

94
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
20

/2
01

3
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$8
,1

95
11

3
24

7
68

.5
%

$5
,6

13

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 P

M
26

36
3

13
,9

09
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

19
/2

01
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

9,
18

9
11

2
24

8
68

.8
%

$1
3,

19
6

M
C

B
EA

N
 R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
TR

A
N

SI
T 

C
EN

TE
R

12
,6

95
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

16
/2

01
3

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

7,
51

4
11

2
24

8
69

.0
%

$1
2,

08
7

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/2

01
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$8

0,
59

0
10

4
25

6
71

.2
%

$5
7,

41
4

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/2

01
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$4

7,
01

1
10

4
25

6
71

.2
%

$3
3,

49
1

FI
LM

 A
R

C
H

IV
E 

&
 P

R
ES

ER
V

A
TI

O
N

9,
87

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

10
/2

01
4

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$1

3,
26

1
10

3
25

7
71

.5
%

$9
,4

79

O
A

K
M

O
N

T 
SE

N
IO

R
 L

IV
IN

G
6,

25
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
12

/2
01

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$8

,2
11

91
26

9
74

.8
%

$6
,1

44

K
EY

ES
 A

U
D

I -
 T

O
YO

TA
, C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E 

D
R

IV
E

30
,1

49
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

12
/2

01
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$3
9,

57
1

91
26

9
74

.8
%

$2
9,

61
1

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
 D

R
 &

 H
W

Y 
12

6,
 Z

O
N

E 
I &

 IA
27

,5
76

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
28

/2
01

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$3

6,
19

4
88

27
2

75
.5

%
$2

7,
33

2

C
O

M
M

-C
TR

&
 H

W
Y 

12
6,

 Z
O

N
E 

1&
1A

 L
IN

ES
, P

H
S2

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

12
/2

01
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$2
3,

62
5

88
27

2
75

.6
%

$1
7,

87
1

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y,
 L

O
N

G
 S

ID
E 

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T
25

,7
28

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
21

/2
01

5
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$3

3,
76

8
87

27
3

75
.7

%
$2

5,
57

1

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 C
H

2 
A

R
IA

, T
R

A
C

T 
52

45
5-

11
24

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
4/

20
15

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$3
1,

50
0

87
27

3
75

.9
%

$2
3,

89
4

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 R
EC

 C
EN

TE
R

17
,8

57
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

01
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$2
3,

43
8

86
27

4
76

.2
%

$1
7,

86
4

H
EN

R
Y 

M
A

YO
 H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

13
,2

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

01
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
7,

40
4

84
27

6
76

.7
%

$1
3,

35
7

FO
R

G
E 

C
O

U
R

T,
 T

R
A

C
T 

52
45

5-
14

5,
39

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

01
5

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$7
,0

80
84

27
6

76
.7

%
$5

,4
34

W
EL

L 
20

1 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

SY
ST

EM
13

,4
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
11

/2
01

6
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$1

7,
12

3
78

28
2

78
.4

%
$1

3,
42

8

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

&
 A

LT
A

 V
IS

TA
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

24
4,

20
5.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

25
/2

01
6

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$3
11

,1
28

76
28

4
78

.8
%

$2
45

,2
65

W
IT

H
ER

SP
O

O
N

 P
K

W
Y,

 P
M

06
00

30
0

5,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
0/

20
16

H
YD

R
A

N
TS

36
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$7
,5

81
70

29
0

80
.5

%
$6

,0
99

C
O

M
M

 C
TR

 D
R

 &
 C

A
 1

26
 P

H
A

SE
 3

 Z
O

N
E 

1
8,

32
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
25

/2
01

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

0,
21

6
63

29
7

82
.4

%
$8

,4
22

St
e

rl
in

g 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
tr

ac
t 

ZI
I-

D
85

,8
55

.1
8

   
   

   
   

7/
19

/2
01

7
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

05
,3

18
61

29
9

82
.9

%
$8

7,
35

2

N
e

w
h

al
l R

an
ch

 R
d

 W
id

e
n

in
g-

R
e

lo
ca

te
33

,4
37

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
31

/2
01

8
H

YD
R

A
N

TS
36

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$3

9,
81

2
49

31
1

86
.4

%
$3

4,
39

1

11
,0

18
,2

25
.2

7
   

 
H

Y
D

R
A

N
TS

 T
o

ta
l

$2
6,

41
7,

80
3

$5
,2

28
,0

02

W
EL

L 
SI

TE
 1

60
 1

/2
 O

W
N

R
SH

IP
1,

72
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
LA

N
D

N
/A

19
66

10
19

13
17

1
11

93
%

$2
2,

29
6

68
0

N
/A

10
0.

0%
$2

2,
29

6

B
LA

N
K

ET
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T 
D

O
C

 #
20

17
1,

51
6.

43
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
LA

N
D

N
/A

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

0,
54

0
59

6
N

/A
10

0.
0%

$1
0,

54
0

173



5
2 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 S
IT

E-
SE

C
O

 #
20

17
10

,2
00

.6
2

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
LA

N
D

N
/A

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$7

0,
89

9
59

6
N

/A
10

0.
0%

$7
0,

89
9

P
IP

EL
N

E 
EA

SM
N

T 
TR

N
SM

-W
LS

U
3&

1,
64

4.
53

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

LA
N

D
N

/A
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,2

24
46

4
N

/A
10

0.
0%

$5
,2

24

C
/O

-E
A

SE
M

EN
T-

R
T-

T/
O

-V
A

-G
O

LF
6,

88
6.

69
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
LA

N
D

N
/A

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

1,
11

9
43

1
N

/A
10

0.
0%

$2
1,

11
9

S/
S 

SC
 R

IV
ER

 E
/O

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 S
EC

2,
51

8.
87

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

LA
N

D
N

/A
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,7

24
43

1
N

/A
10

0.
0%

$7
,7

24

60
10

-A
-1

2,
16

4.
53

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

LA
N

D
N

/A
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$6
,4

71
41

7
N

/A
10

0.
0%

$6
,4

71

C
A

ST
A

IC
 C

R
EE

K
 D

IV
ER

TF
LO

O
D

FL
O

W
S

3,
98

9.
22

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
2

LA
N

D
N

/A
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$1
0,

54
0

36
8

N
/A

10
0.

0%
$1

0,
54

0

EA
SE

M
T 

D
EE

D
/M

M
 P

K
W

A
YR

IV
ER

 O
A

K
S

4,
20

5.
43

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
2

LA
N

D
N

/A
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$1
1,

11
1

36
7

N
/A

10
0.

0%
$1

1,
11

1

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
A

C
Q

/R
EV

IE
W

V
A

LG
O

LF
C

R
S

2,
75

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
2

LA
N

D
N

/A
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$7
,2

69
36

7
N

/A
10

0.
0%

$7
,2

69

"1
0"

"L
IN

E/
H

O
M

E 
SA

V
IN

G
SV

A
L-

B
LV

D
1,

03
4.

62
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

2
LA

N
D

N
/A

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$2

,7
34

36
7

N
/A

10
0.

0%
$2

,7
34

W
EL

L 
20

1 
SI

TE
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T 
&

 A
P

P
U

R
4,

41
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

2
LA

N
D

N
/A

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$1

1,
67

6
36

2
N

/A
10

0.
0%

$1
1,

67
6

"P
M

19
71

1:
24

63
1 

A
V

E 
R

O
C

K
EF

EL
LE

R
95

6,
67

5.
37

   
   

   
 

9/
15

/1
99

4
LA

N
D

N
/A

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

,3
29

,9
63

33
6

N
/A

10
0.

0%
$2

,3
29

,9
63

H
EA

D
Q

TR
S 

LA
N

D
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 /

 S
32

7,
15

5.
00

   
   

   
 

7/
15

/1
99

6
LA

N
D

N
/A

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$7

66
,7

23
31

4
N

/A
10

0.
0%

$7
66

,7
23

Se
co

 II
 T

an
k 

Ea
se

m
e

n
t 

&
 L

an
d

sc
39

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
9/

19
99

LA
N

D
N

/A
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$8
5,

64
8

27
7

N
/A

10
0.

0%
$8

5,
64

8

1,
36

6,
28

6.
31

   
   

LA
N

D
 T

o
ta

l
$3

,3
69

,9
35

$3
,3

69
,9

35

P
O

R
TA

P
U

M
P

S 
W

/C
A

SE
S-

31
-1

/2
ET

SP
A

2,
03

6.
79

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

LA
R

G
E 

TO
O

LS
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
,8

13
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
TE

EL
 1

-I
N

C
H

 P
LA

TE
SP

C
1"

"X
4X

10
2,

75
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

0
LA

R
G

E 
TO

O
LS

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

42
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$7

,6
77

38
6

34
8.

1%
$6

26

"D
IA

P
H

R
A

G
M

 P
U

M
P

 3
""

 M
Q

P
-9

01
35

4
1,

69
1.

99
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
LA

R
G

E 
TO

O
LS

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

12
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

,7
09

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

TV
S 

C
U

TO
FF

 S
A

W
-7

60
A

V
12

35
29

30
3

1,
08

2.
45

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
1

LA
R

G
E 

TO
O

LS
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$2
,9

49
37

3
0

0.
0%

$0

G
A

SO
LI

N
E 

V
EN

TI
LA

TI
O

N
 B

LO
W

ER
90

-
1,

33
0.

64
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

92
LA

R
G

E 
TO

O
LS

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

12
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$3

,5
16

35
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

A
IL

ER
S 

SI
N

G
LE

 A
X

LE
 5

X
8,

 3
00

1,
73

5.
40

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
95

LA
R

G
E 

TO
O

LS
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$4
,1

78
32

2
0

0.
0%

$0

Tr
af

fi
c 

A
rr

o
w

 B
o

ar
d

 /
 E

cl
ip

se
5,

39
5.

14
   

   
   

   
   

4/
7/

20
00

LA
R

G
E 

TO
O

LS
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
1,

42
3

26
9

0
0.

0%
$0

20
02

 P
ac

e
 C

ar
go

 S
p

o
rt

 7
X

16
 T

ra
12

,8
52

.7
8

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
03

LA
R

G
E 

TO
O

LS
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
5,

28
9

23
6

0
0.

0%
$0

El
e

ct
ri

c 
Fo

rk
li

ft
 B

at
te

ry
 R

e
p

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

36
-V

o
lt

s
11

,7
42

.6
5

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
02

0
LA

R
G

E 
TO

O
LS

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

12
0

20
20

11
46

5.
67

13
17

1
15

%
$1

3,
48

9
26

94
78

.3
%

$1
0,

56
6

40
,6

25
.8

4
   

   
   

   
LA

R
G

E 
TO

O
LS

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

To
ta

l
$7

9,
04

2
$1

1,
19

2

"8
""

 F
IR

EL
IN

E 
M

ET
ER

 W
/S

TR
A

IN
ER

7,
38

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

7,
98

4
33

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"8
""

 F
IR

E 
M

ET
ER

14
11

68
3,

 1
45

63
6

7,
53

1.
68

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

8,
13

2
32

7
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
0"

" 
C

O
M

P
A

C
T 

FI
R

EL
IN

E 
M

ET
ER

14
11

,2
26

.2
5

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
6,

31
0

31
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"3
""

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T 
M

ET
ER

S,
 V

W
C

4,
35

7.
41

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$9

,6
95

29
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"E
D

 3
""

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

 D
B

C
T3

02
 &

 B
R

O
5,

01
9.

01
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
1,

16
7

28
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"E
D

 4
""

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

 D
B

C
T4

02
 &

 B
R

O
9,

43
3.

21
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
0,

98
7

28
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"E
D

 3
""

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

 M
ET

ER
S 

D
B

C
T3

0
6,

82
8.

58
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
5,

19
3

28
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"E
D

 4
""

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

 M
ET

ER
S 

D
B

C
T4

0
9,

62
5.

72
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
1,

41
6

28
8

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 M

FM
02

 F
ir

e
 H

yd
ra

n
t 

M
e

te
rs

 #
1,

02
2.

59
   

   
   

   
   

2/
26

/1
99

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
,2

23
28

2
0

0.
0%

$0

4"
 D

B
C

T4
02

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 w
/ 

D
ia

lo
g

8,
55

0.
45

   
   

   
   

   
2/

26
/1

99
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

8,
58

7
28

2
0

0.
0%

$0

D
ia

lo
g 

El
e

ct
ri

c 
M

o
d

u
le

s 
w

/ 
re

a
1,

23
8.

15
   

   
   

   
   

2/
26

/1
99

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
,6

91
28

2
0

0.
0%

$0

D
ia

lo
g 

El
e

ct
ri

c 
M

o
d

u
le

 w
/ 

R
e

ad
33

5.
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/1
99

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$7
29

28
2

0
0.

0%
$0

M
as

te
r 

M
e

te
r 

D
ia

lo
g 

El
e

c.
 M

o
d

u
4,

01
7.

28
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/1
99

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$8
,7

33
28

1
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 D

B
-0

1 
C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

e
te

r 
w

/ 
D

ia
3,

34
1.

68
   

   
   

   
   

4/
25

/1
99

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$7
,2

64
28

0
0

0.
0%

$0

4"
 D

B
-0

1 
C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

e
te

r 
w

/ 
D

ia
4,

86
0.

81
   

   
   

   
   

4/
25

/1
99

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
0,

56
6

28
0

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

w
/ 

D
ia

lo
g 

R
e

3,
71

7.
22

   
   

   
   

   
8/

4/
19

99
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$8
,0

81
27

7
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

M
C

7F
02

 F
lg

 M
e

te
rs

-w
/D

ia
lg

/
3,

98
9.

62
   

   
   

   
   

9/
3/

19
99

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$8

,6
73

27
6

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 w
/ 

D
ia

lo
g 

R
e

g,
75

0.
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
20

/1
99

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
,6

30
27

6
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F 

w
/D

ia
lo

g 
R

e
g

3,
75

0.
10

   
   

   
   

   
1/

5/
20

00
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$7
,9

40
27

2
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

M
C

7F
02

 M
tr

-w
/D

ia
lg

/R
P

/C
F

3,
43

7.
15

   
   

   
   

   
1/

5/
20

00
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$7
,2

77
27

2
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 D

B
-0

1 
C

F 
P

L/
C

H
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

t 
M

tr
1,

67
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
00

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,5
37

27
2

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
D

B
-0

1 
C

F 
P

L/
C

H
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

tr
1,

67
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
00

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,5
37

27
2

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
D

B
-0

1 
C

F 
P

L/
C

H
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

tr
1,

67
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
00

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,5
37

27
2

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F 

w
/D

ia
lo

g 
R

e
g 

SN
3,

09
7.

68
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
00

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

,5
58

27
2

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 D

B
-0

1 
C

F 
P

L/
C

H
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

e
t

1,
67

0.
83

   
   

   
   

   
1/

5/
20

00
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
,5

37
27

2
0

0.
0%

$0

D
ia

lo
g 

M
o

d
u

le
s 

w
/R

e
ad

p
ad

64
5.

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
2/

7/
20

00
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
,3

66
27

1
0

0.
0%

$0

174



5
3 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 M

M
3-

02
 C

F 
w

/D
ia

lo
g 

R
1,

19
7.

90
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
,5

36
27

1
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F 

w
/D

ia
lo

g 
R

e
g

1,
23

9.
07

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

,6
23

27
1

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

ij
e

t 
Se

b
il

o
y 

D
ia

l C
F

3,
81

0.
11

   
   

   
   

   
3/

3/
20

00
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,0

67
27

0
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
D

ia
l F

lg
d

 M
e

te
96

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
20

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
,0

48
27

0
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
Se

b
il

o
y 

M
e

te
rs

1,
90

5.
07

   
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

00
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
,0

33
26

9
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
Se

b
il

o
y 

M
e

te
rs

3,
05

5.
25

   
   

   
   

   
4/

12
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

,4
69

26
9

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

w
/D

ia
lo

g 
R

e
g

1,
83

9.
14

   
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,8
94

26
9

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

w
/D

ia
lo

g 
R

e
g

1,
22

0.
49

   
   

   
   

   
4/

28
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

,5
84

26
8

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

w
/D

ia
lo

g 
R

e
g

1,
12

5.
02

   
   

   
   

   
4/

28
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

,3
82

26
8

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g

1,
87

5.
03

   
   

   
   

   
5/

25
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,9
70

26
7

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F(

s)
 w

/D
ia

lo
g

3,
75

0.
10

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

,9
40

26
7

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 D

B
-0

1 
C

F 
P

L/
C

H
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

tr
1,

67
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
,5

37
26

7
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 D

B
-0

1 
C

F 
P

L/
C

H
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

tr
1,

67
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
,5

37
26

7
0

0.
0%

$0

8 
x 

2"
 M

M
FS

C
 F

ir
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 M

e
te

7,
22

4.
38

   
   

   
   

   
6/

21
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

5,
29

5
26

6
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
ia

l m
3,

81
9.

06
   

   
   

   
   

6/
23

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,0

86
26

6
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

e
te

rs
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
14

,3
61

.1
8

   
   

   
   

7/
12

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
0,

40
5

26
6

0
0.

0%
$0

1"
 M

J0
9 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

w
/ 

d
ia

lo
g 

R
e

98
3.

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

12
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

,0
82

26
6

0
0.

0%
$0

1-
1/

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
i

1,
51

7.
02

   
   

   
   

   
7/

12
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,2
12

26
6

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

w
. D

ia
lo

g 
R

e
1,

50
0.

04
   

   
   

   
   

7/
12

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
,1

76
26

6
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

w
. D

ia
lo

g 
R

e
1,

50
0.

04
   

   
   

   
   

7/
12

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
,1

76
26

6
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 F

ir
e

 H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

e
te

rs
, V

W
C

 #
1

1,
11

3.
89

   
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

,3
58

26
6

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 D

B
-0

1 
C

F 
P

L/
C

H
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

e
t

15
,0

37
.5

4
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

1,
83

7
26

5
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F(

S)
 w

/ 
D

ia
lo

g
75

0.
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
23

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
,5

88
26

5
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F(

s)
 w

/D
ia

lo
g

3,
75

0.
10

   
   

   
   

   
8/

25
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

,9
40

26
4

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 M
J0

6 
M

e
te

rs
 C

F(
S)

14
,3

61
.1

8
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

0,
40

5
26

4
0

0.
0%

$0

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F(

S)
 w

/D
ia

1,
81

7.
23

   
   

   
   

   
9/

19
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,8
47

26
4

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
Se

b
il

o
y 

d
ia

l C
3,

87
8.

47
   

   
   

   
   

9/
21

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,2

11
26

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 M
J0

6 
M

e
te

rs
 C

F(
S)

3,
58

9.
92

   
   

   
   

   
9/

21
/2

00
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

,6
01

26
3

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
ia

l C
3,

87
8.

47
   

   
   

   
   

10
/6

/2
00

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,2

11
26

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
i

15
,8

87
.2

9
   

   
   

   
10

/1
7/

20
00

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

3,
63

6
26

3
0

0.
0%

$0

1"
 M

J0
9 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

r
98

3.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

9/
20

00
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
,0

82
26

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 D

C
14

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
e

te
r 

C
F 

w
/d

i
1,

55
6.

89
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

9/
20

00
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
,2

96
26

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 D

C
14

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
e

te
r 

C
F 

w
/d

i
1,

55
6.

89
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

9/
20

00
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
,2

96
26

3
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

7,
50

0.
20

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
2/

20
00

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

5,
87

9
26

2
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/
14

,3
76

.4
5

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

9,
85

2
26

0
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
ia

l C
1,

90
9.

53
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,9
65

26
0

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
ia

l C
2,

67
3.

34
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

,5
51

26
0

0
0.

0%
$0

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
" 

M
M

 M
u

lt
ij

e
t 

se
b

il
o

y
1,

14
5.

72
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,3
79

26
0

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g

1,
87

5.
03

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
,8

93
26

0
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/
8,

38
5.

37
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

7,
41

2
26

0
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/
5,

98
9.

55
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

2,
43

7
26

0
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
87

5.
03

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
,8

93
26

0
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
12

5.
02

   
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,3
36

26
0

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4X

7-
1/

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
9,

26
7.

59
   

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
9,

24
4

26
0

0
0.

0%
$0

5/
8X

3/
4"

 M
M

M
J 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
re

g
1,

07
6.

51
   

   
   

   
   

1/
17

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
,2

35
26

0
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 M
M

 M
u

lt
i-

je
t 

se
b

il
9,

24
6.

18
   

   
   

   
   

1/
25

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
9,

19
9

25
9

0
0.

0%
$0

1-
1/

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
i

1,
81

6.
21

   
   

   
   

   
1/

26
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,7
71

25
9

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
87

0.
71

   
   

   
   

   
2/

1/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
,8

84
25

9
0

0.
0%

$0

4"
 D

C
15

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

2,
42

4.
79

   
   

   
   

   
2/

1/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$5
,0

35
25

9
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

74
8.

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
2/

1/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
,5

54
25

9
0

0.
0%

$0

175



5
4 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/
3,

48
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

2/
6/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

,2
38

25
9

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/
4,

88
0.

15
   

   
   

   
   

2/
9/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

0,
13

4
25

9
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

M
 M

u
lt

i j
e

t 
se

b
i

7,
92

5.
30

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
6,

45
7

25
9

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 D

C
14

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
t 

m
e

te
r 

C
F 

w
/ 

d
1,

55
3.

29
   

   
   

   
   

2/
9/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,2
25

25
9

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 D

C
14

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
t 

m
e

te
r 

C
F 

w
/ 

d
1,

55
3.

29
   

   
   

   
   

2/
9/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,2
25

25
9

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
12

2.
42

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
,3

31
25

9
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

4,
86

3.
87

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
0,

10
0

25
9

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
ia

l C
1,

90
5.

12
   

   
   

   
   

2/
20

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
,9

56
25

8
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
ia

l C
7,

62
0.

48
   

   
   

   
   

2/
20

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
5,

82
4

25
8

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
ia

l C
1,

90
5.

12
   

   
   

   
   

2/
21

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
,9

56
25

8
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/
9,

56
1.

14
   

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

9,
85

3
25

8
0

0.
0%

$0

1-
1/

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
yd

 i
90

8.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

,8
86

25
8

0
0.

0%
$0

1"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
ia

l C
1,

95
5.

92
   

   
   

   
   

3/
9/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,0
61

25
8

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/
9,

56
1.

14
   

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
9,

85
3

25
8

0
0.

0%
$0

1-
1/

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
i

1,
92

8.
53

   
   

   
   

   
4/

12
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,0
05

25
7

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

M
 M

u
lt

i j
e

t 
se

b
i

7,
92

5.
30

   
   

   
   

   
4/

12
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

6,
45

7
25

7
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

M
 M

u
lt

i j
e

t 
se

b
i

9,
24

6.
18

   
   

   
   

   
4/

16
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

9,
19

9
25

7
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

7,
48

2.
89

   
   

   
   

   
4/

18
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

5,
53

8
25

7
0

0.
0%

$0

4"
 D

C
15

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
e

te
r 

C
F 

w
/ 

d
1,

96
3.

54
   

   
   

   
   

4/
20

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
,0

77
25

7
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

3,
74

1.
44

   
   

   
   

   
4/

20
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

,7
69

25
7

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

M
 M

u
lt

i j
e

t 
se

b
i

5,
96

9.
38

   
   

   
   

   
5/

2/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
2,

39
5

25
6

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

9,
85

3
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

74
8.

29
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

,5
54

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

9,
85

3
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 M

as
te

r 
M

e
te

r 
Fi

re
 H

yd
r 

M
tr

s
1,

27
0.

33
   

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
,6

38
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 M
M

 M
u

lt
i-

je
t 

Se
b

il
9,

14
4.

58
   

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
8,

98
8

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

4"
 D

C
15

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

1,
95

9.
10

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,0
68

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 D

C
14

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

1,
36

2.
78

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,8
30

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 a

n
d

 4
" 

M
as

te
r 

M
e

te
r 

B
rz

 S
tr

60
6.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

,2
59

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 M

J0
5 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g

1,
16

4.
55

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,4
18

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

9,
85

3
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

tr
 S

td
 R

e
g

61
9.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

,2
86

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

9,
85

3
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

tr
 S

td
 R

e
g

61
9.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

,2
86

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 M
M

 M
u

lt
i-

je
t 

Se
b

il
3,

95
9.

57
   

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$8
,2

22
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
ia

l
4,

54
1.

47
   

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$9
,4

30
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

1-
1/

2"
 M

M
 M

u
lt

i-
je

t 
se

b
il

o
y 

d
i

1,
37

8.
72

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,8
63

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

5,
92

3.
86

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

2,
30

1
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 D

C
14

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

1,
59

9.
48

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,3
21

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

4"
 D

C
15

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

2,
33

3.
35

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,8
45

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

7,
55

8.
03

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

5,
69

4
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 D

u
al

 B
o

d
y 

co
m

p
o

u
n

d
 C

F
1,

26
9.

81
   

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
,6

37
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

4"
 D

u
al

 B
o

d
y 

co
m

p
o

u
n

d
 C

F
1,

89
1.

41
   

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
,9

27
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

1-
1/

2"
 E

B
 C

f 
w

/ 
d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
77

9.
70

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,6
95

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 D

C
14

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

1,
59

9.
48

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,3
21

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

tr
 S

td
 R

e
g

1,
23

8.
33

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,5
71

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

4"
 D

C
15

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

2,
33

3.
34

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,8
45

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

9,
85

3
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

5,
61

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

1,
66

5
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

Fi
re

 H
yd

ra
n

t 
3"

 C
F 

V
W

C
 #

16
8-

17
1,

57
1.

72
   

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
,2

64
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

176



5
5 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

3"
 M

as
te

r 
M

e
te

r 
Fi

re
 H

yd
ra

n
t 

M
1,

24
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
00

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
,5

79
25

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 D

C
14

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

1,
59

9.
48

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,3
21

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 M

J0
5 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

1,
16

4.
56

   
   

   
   

   
8/

13
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,4
18

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

6"
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

e
te

r 
C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g

3,
43

3.
45

   
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

,1
29

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 D

C
14

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

3,
19

8.
95

   
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

,6
43

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

4"
 D

C
15

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

4,
66

6.
71

   
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$9

,6
90

25
3

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 F

ir
e

 H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

e
te

rs
 V

W
C

 #
18

1,
04

7.
82

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,1
76

25
2

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 F

ir
e

 H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

e
te

rs
 V

W
C

 #
18

1,
57

1.
72

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,2
64

25
2

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

9,
85

3
25

2
0

0.
0%

$0

5/
8"

 X
 3

/4
" 

D
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

1,
09

4.
81

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,2
73

25
2

0
0.

0%
$0

5/
8"

 X
 3

/4
" 

D
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

1,
09

4.
81

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,2
73

25
2

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

8,
57

9.
39

   
   

   
   

   
9/

21
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

7,
81

5
25

1
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
10

/4
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

9,
85

3
25

1
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

4,
48

9.
73

   
   

   
   

   
10

/4
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$9

,3
23

25
1

0
0.

0%
$0

4"
 T

S1
5 

Tu
rb

in
e

 M
tr

 C
F 

In
t 

St
r

96
6.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/4
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,0
07

25
1

0
0.

0%
$0

5/
8"

 X
 3

/4
" 

M
M

 M
u

lt
ij

e
t 

se
b

il
o

96
5.

23
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/4
/2

00
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,0
04

25
1

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
4,

66
6.

91
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

8/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$9
,6

91
25

1
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

8,
57

9.
39

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
8/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

7,
81

5
25

1
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

2,
24

4.
87

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
8/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,6
61

25
1

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

37
4.

13
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
8/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

77
25

1
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 T

S1
4 

Tu
rb

in
e

 M
e

te
r 

C
F 

In
t 

S
64

6.
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

8/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
,3

42
25

1
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 T

S1
4 

Tu
rb

in
e

 M
e

te
r 

C
F 

In
t 

S
64

6.
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

8/
20

01
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
,3

42
25

1
0

0.
0%

$0

4"
 T

S1
5 

Tu
rb

in
e

 M
tr

 C
F 

In
t 

St
r

96
6.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
8/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,0
07

25
1

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
8/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

9,
85

3
25

1
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 F

ir
e

 H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

e
te

rs
, V

W
C

 #
1

1,
04

7.
81

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
9/

20
01

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,1
76

25
1

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

57
9.

39
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

28
4

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
16

6.
73

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,3
50

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
16

6.
73

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,3
50

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

3"
 F

ir
e

 H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

e
te

rs
, V

W
C

 #
1

1,
57

1.
72

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,1
66

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
26

1
24

7
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
12

2.
42

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,2
61

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
12

2.
42

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,2
61

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

4,
78

0.
56

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$9

,6
31

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

1"
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
06

5.
01

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,1
46

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
2,

85
9.

80
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$5
,7

61
24

7
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
2,

33
3.

46
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
,7

01
24

7
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

16
6.

73
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,3

50
24

7
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

16
6.

73
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,3

50
24

7
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

94
9.

04
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,9

26
24

7
0

0.
0%

$0

1-
1/

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

78
3.

82
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,5

94
24

7
0

0.
0%

$0

1-
1/

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

77
9.

70
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,5

85
24

7
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

57
9.

39
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

28
4

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

l
5,

43
9.

12
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
0,

95
7

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
26

1
24

7
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
26

1
24

7
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

57
9.

39
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

28
4

24
7

0
0.

0%
$0

1-
1/

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
88

9.
85

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
,7

93
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

1-
1/

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

18
6.

47
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,3

90
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
26

1
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
87

0.
71

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,7
69

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

177



5
6 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

37
4.

13
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$7

54
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

94
4.

55
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,9

17
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
56

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
26

1
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

57
9.

39
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

28
4

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
94

4.
55

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,9
17

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

1,
31

7.
72

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,6
55

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

32
4

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
87

5.
03

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,7
77

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
4,

91
3.

86
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$9
,8

99
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

4"
 M

e
te

r 
D

u
al

 B
o

d
y 

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 C
.

3,
93

1.
51

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$7

,9
20

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

1-
1/

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

78
3.

82
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,5

94
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
16

9.
42

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,3
56

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

l
1,

51
4.

34
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,0

51
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 M

J0
5 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 d

ia
lo

1,
11

3.
13

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,2
42

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
4,

91
3.

86
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$9
,8

99
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
7,

37
0.

79
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
4,

84
9

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

l
1,

81
7.

23
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,6

61
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
87

5.
03

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,7
77

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

4"
 D

C
15

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
t 

M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

1,
96

8.
08

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,9
65

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

32
4

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/ 
d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
1,

09
7.

35
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,2

11
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/ 
d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
1,

09
7.

35
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,2

11
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
94

9.
04

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,9
26

24
6

0
0.

0%
$0

6"
 T

M
16

 T
u

rb
in

e
 M

tr
 C

F 
D

ia
lo

g
2,

10
8.

40
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
,2

47
24

6
0

0.
0%

$0

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 M

J0
5 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 d

ia
lo

8,
90

5.
08

   
   

   
   

   
3/

21
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

7,
94

0
24

5
0

0.
0%

$0

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 M

J0
5 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 d

ia
lo

8,
90

5.
08

   
   

   
   

   
3/

21
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

7,
94

0
24

5
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
87

5.
03

   
   

   
   

   
3/

21
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,7
77

24
5

0
0.

0%
$0

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g
7,

68
1.

41
   

   
   

   
   

4/
11

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
5,

47
5

24
5

0
0.

0%
$0

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g
7,

68
1.

41
   

   
   

   
   

4/
11

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
5,

47
5

24
5

0
0.

0%
$0

1-
1/

2"
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
1,

78
3.

82
   

   
   

   
   

4/
11

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,5

94
24

5
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

4/
18

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

32
4

24
5

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
94

9.
04

   
   

   
   

   
4/

18
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,9
26

24
5

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

4,
50

0.
12

   
   

   
   

   
4/

18
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$9

,0
66

24
5

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
4/

18
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
24

5
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
4/

24
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
24

4
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 M

as
te

r 
M

e
te

r 
M

M
TS

 T
u

rb
in

e
 w

1,
30

9.
18

   
   

   
   

   
4/

24
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,6
37

24
4

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
87

5.
03

   
   

   
   

   
4/

24
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,7
77

24
4

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

e
te

r 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
94

9.
04

   
   

   
   

   
4/

25
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,9
26

24
4

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
4/

29
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
24

4
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 E

B
 C

f 
w

/ 
d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

77
9.

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

16
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

,5
71

24
4

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

5/
16

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

32
4

24
4

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 E

B
 C

f 
w

/ 
d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

3,
99

3.
57

   
   

   
   

   
5/

16
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$8

,0
45

24
4

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 E

B
 C

f 
w

/ 
d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
16

9.
42

   
   

   
   

   
5/

16
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,3
56

24
4

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
5/

23
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
24

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

6/
4/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

7,
32

4
24

3
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

6/
4/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

7,
32

4
24

3
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 E

B
 C

f 
w

/ 
d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
94

9.
04

   
   

   
   

   
6/

4/
20

02
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,9

26
24

3
0

0.
0%

$0

178



5
7 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

2"
 E

B
 C

f 
w

/ 
d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
94

9.
04

   
   

   
   

   
6/

4/
20

02
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,9

26
24

3
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

as
te

r 
M

e
te

rs
1,

40
7.

25
   

   
   

   
   

6/
11

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,8

35
24

3
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 M

as
te

r 
M

e
te

rs
1,

40
7.

25
   

   
   

   
   

6/
11

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,8

35
24

3
0

0.
0%

$0

2"
 E

B
 C

f 
w

/ 
d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
94

9.
04

   
   

   
   

   
7/

12
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,9
26

24
2

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

7/
12

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

32
4

24
2

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 E

B
 C

f 
w

/ 
d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

u
le

1,
94

9.
04

   
   

   
   

   
7/

12
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,9
26

24
2

0
0.

0%
$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

7/
12

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

32
4

24
2

0
0.

0%
$0

2"
 M

as
te

r 
M

e
te

rs
 D

ia
lo

g 
M

o
d

u
le

9,
85

0.
75

   
   

   
   

   
7/

12
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
84

5
24

2
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
7/

25
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
24

1
0

0.
0%

$0

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

8/
9/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

7,
32

4
24

1
0

0.
0%

$0

6"
 S

e
n

su
s 

fi
re

li
n

e
 m

e
te

r 
re

gi
s

96
1.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

9/
20

02
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
,9

37
24

1
0

0.
0%

$0

3"
 F

ir
e

 H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

e
te

rs
 V

W
C

 #
19

1,
57

5.
36

   
   

   
   

   
9/

22
/2

00
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,1
74

23
9

1
0.

2%
$8

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

/2
00

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

32
4

23
9

1
0.

4%
$6

6

3"
 F

ir
e

 H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

e
te

rs
 V

W
C

 #
19

1,
05

0.
24

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
0/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,1
16

23
9

1
0.

5%
$1

0

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
0/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
23

9
1

0.
5%

$9
5

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
8,

59
9.

25
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

0/
20

02
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

32
4

23
9

1
0.

5%
$8

5

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
3,

68
5.

40
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

0/
20

02
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
,4

24
23

9
1

0.
5%

$3
7

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

3,
75

0.
10

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
1/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$7

,5
55

23
8

2
0.

6%
$4

9

4"
 D

u
al

 b
o

d
y 

co
m

p
o

u
n

d
 C

FW
 w

/ 
d

3,
93

1.
51

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
1/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$7

,9
20

23
8

2
0.

6%
$5

1

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
1/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
23

8
2

0.
6%

$1
24

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

3,
37

5.
08

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
3/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

,7
99

23
8

2
0.

7%
$4

6

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g

1,
81

7.
23

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
3/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,6
61

23
8

2
0.

7%
$2

5

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
3/

20
02

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

9,
30

6
23

8
2

0.
7%

$1
30

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
4,

28
7.

90
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$8

,4
37

23
6

4
1.

7%
$1

44

1"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
91

4.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,8
00

23
6

4
1.

7%
$3

1

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
8,

85
6

23
6

4
1.

7%
$3

23

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

8,
59

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
6,

92
0

23
6

4
1.

7%
$2

90

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
3,

11
8.

48
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$6

,1
36

23
6

4
1.

7%
$1

05

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

8,
59

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
6,

92
0

23
6

4
1.

7%
$2

90

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

8,
59

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
6,

92
0

23
6

4
1.

7%
$2

90

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

r
4,

50
0.

12
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$8

,8
54

23
6

4
1.

7%
$1

52

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

94
9.

04
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,8
35

23
6

4
1.

7%
$6

6

1"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

37
2.

47
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

,7
00

23
6

4
1.

7%
$4

6

1"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

06
7.

48
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

,1
00

23
6

4
1.

7%
$3

6

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
8,

85
6

23
6

4
1.

7%
$3

23

3/
4"

 X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
l

8,
98

4.
34

   
   

   
   

   
1/

16
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

7,
67

8
23

6
4

1.
8%

$3
24

1-
1/

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

48
6.

51
   

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
,9

25
23

5
5

1.
9%

$5
7

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

16
9.

42
   

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
,3

01
23

5
5

1.
9%

$4
5

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

6,
14

2.
33

   
   

   
   

   
1/

24
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

2,
08

6
23

5
5

1.
9%

$2
35

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

r
5,

25
0.

14
   

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
0,

33
0

23
5

5
1.

9%
$2

01

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

r
3,

75
0.

10
   

   
   

   
   

2/
5/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$7

,3
79

23
5

5
2.

1%
$1

56

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
3,

89
8.

10
   

   
   

   
   

2/
20

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$7
,6

70
23

4
6

2.
3%

$1
78

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

8,
59

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
2/

20
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

6,
92

0
23

4
6

2.
3%

$3
92

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

8,
59

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
2/

20
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

6,
92

0
23

4
6

2.
3%

$3
92

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

7,
37

0.
79

   
   

   
   

   
2/

20
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

4,
50

3
23

4
6

2.
3%

$3
36

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

1,
22

8.
47

   
   

   
   

   
2/

20
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

,4
17

23
4

6
2.

3%
$5

6

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

r
3,

75
0.

10
   

   
   

   
   

2/
23

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$7
,3

79
23

4
6

2.
4%

$1
74

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
4,

67
7.

72
   

   
   

   
   

3/
11

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$9
,2

04
23

4
6

2.
6%

$2
37

3"
 M

FM
02

 F
ir

e
 H

yd
ra

n
t 

M
e

te
r 

V
W

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,2
79

23
4

6
2.

6%
$3

3

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

8,
59

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

6,
92

0
23

4
6

2.
7%

$4
52

179



5
8 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

r
1,

87
5.

03
   

   
   

   
   

4/
8/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,6
89

23
3

7
3.

0%
$1

09

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
4/

8/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
8,

85
6

23
3

7
3.

0%
$5

58

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

r
1,

87
5.

03
   

   
   

   
   

4/
21

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,6

89
23

2
8

3.
1%

$1
16

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
58

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
4/

21
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

8,
85

6
23

2
8

3.
1%

$5
92

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

r
6,

75
0.

18
   

   
   

   
   

5/
6/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

3,
28

2
23

2
8

3.
3%

$4
44

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

re
g

1,
81

7.
24

   
   

   
   

   
5/

6/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,5

76
23

2
8

3.
3%

$1
20

3"
 D

C
14

 C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 M
tr

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
l

1,
57

8.
01

   
   

   
   

   
5/

6/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,1

05
23

2
8

3.
3%

$1
04

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
En

vi
ro

b
ra

ss
 II

 M
u

42
,2

26
.8

1
   

   
   

   
5/

8/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$8
3,

08
5

23
2

8
3.

4%
$2

,8
00

1-
1/

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

48
6.

51
   

   
   

   
   

5/
8/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

,9
25

23
2

8
3.

4%
$9

9

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

8,
59

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
5/

8/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
6,

92
0

23
2

8
3.

4%
$5

70

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

94
9.

04
   

   
   

   
   

5/
19

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,8

35
23

2
8

3.
5%

$1
35

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

94
9.

04
   

   
   

   
   

5/
20

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,8

35
23

2
8

3.
5%

$1
36

3"
 D

u
al

 B
o

d
y 

C
o

m
o

u
n

d
 C

f 
w

/d
ia

l
2,

69
9.

33
   

   
   

   
   

6/
2/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

,3
11

23
1

9
3.

7%
$1

97

2"
 E

B
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g 

m
o

d
u

le
1,

94
9.

04
   

   
   

   
   

6/
2/

20
03

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,8
35

23
1

9
3.

7%
$1

42

D
ia

lo
g 

El
e

ct
ro

n
ic

 M
o

d
u

le
s

2,
70

5.
17

   
   

   
   

   
6/

5/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
,3

23
23

1
9

3.
8%

$2
00

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
B

 C
F 

w
/d

ia
lo

g 
m

o
d

7,
98

5.
02

   
   

   
   

   
6/

6/
20

03
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
5,

71
1

23
1

9
3.

8%
$5

92

2"
 F

lg
 E

n
vi

ro
b

ra
ss

 II
 M

u
lt

i-
je

40
,0

20
.5

6
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$7

8,
74

4
23

1
9

3.
9%

$3
,0

85

1"
 M

as
te

r 
M

e
te

r 
To

p
 L

o
ad

 3
G

 C
F

3,
26

6.
89

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$6

,4
28

23
0

10
4.

3%
$2

76

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
En

vi
ro

b
ra

ss
 II

 M
u

12
4,

14
6.

80
   

   
   

 
7/

27
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

44
,2

70
22

9
11

4.
5%

$1
0,

90
9

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
En

vi
ro

b
ra

ss
 II

 M
u

2,
53

3.
60

   
   

   
   

   
8/

12
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$4

,9
85

22
9

11
4.

7%
$2

34

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

3G
18

,0
26

.4
4

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
5,

46
9

22
8

12
5.

2%
$1

,8
41

3"
 D

C
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

tr
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g

1,
57

8.
03

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,1
05

22
8

12
5.

2%
$1

61

3"
 D

C
 C

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 M

tr
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g

1,
57

8.
03

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,1
05

22
8

12
5.

2%
$1

61

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

3G
2,

00
2.

94
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,9

41
22

8
12

5.
2%

$2
05

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
tr

 C
F(

s)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g

10
,7

00
.9

1
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

1,
05

5
22

8
12

5.
2%

$1
,0

93

1"
 M

J0
9 

M
tr

 C
F(

s)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

3G
9,

55
4.

22
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
8,

79
9

22
8

12
5.

2%
$9

76

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 B

L0
5 

3G
 M

e
te

rs
1,

85
5.

81
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,6

51
22

8
12

5.
2%

$1
90

3"
 &

 4
" 

M
as

te
r 

m
e

te
r 

d
ia

lo
g 

re
73

0.
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
,4

37
22

8
12

5.
2%

$7
5

M
e

te
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 v
ar

io
u

s,
34

,3
83

.1
4

   
   

   
   

9/
26

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$6
7,

65
2

22
7

13
5.

3%
$3

,5
86

3"
 F

H
14

 F
ir

e
 H

yd
r 

M
e

te
r,

 V
W

C
 M

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

28
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,2
79

22
7

13
5.

3%
$6

8

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
tr

 C
F(

s)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g

5,
51

2.
60

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
/2

00
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

0,
84

7
22

7
13

5.
4%

$5
85

1"
 M

J0
9 

M
tr

 C
F(

s)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

3G
19

4.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

/2
00

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
84

22
7

13
5.

4%
$2

1

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

9,
48

3.
47

   
   

   
   

   
1/

2/
20

04
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
7,

55
6

22
4

16
6.

6%
$1

,1
66

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 M
J 

EB
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g

8,
59

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

2/
20

04
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
5,

91
9

22
4

16
6.

6%
$1

,0
58

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 M
J 

EB
 C

F 
w

/d
ia

lo
g

4,
57

1.
68

   
   

   
   

   
1/

2/
20

04
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$8
,4

63
22

4
16

6.
6%

$5
62

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

tr
 C

F(
S)

 w
/d

ia
lo

30
5.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

2/
20

04
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
66

22
4

16
6.

6%
$3

8

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

3G
40

,0
58

.7
5

   
   

   
   

1/
2/

20
04

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

4,
15

6
22

4
16

6.
6%

$4
,9

27

M
e

te
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 v
ar

io
u

s,
8,

11
0.

03
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
04

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

5,
01

3
22

4
16

6.
7%

$1
,0

04

1"
 M

J0
9 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g 

3G
19

,4
98

.4
2

   
   

   
   

1/
19

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
6,

09
5

22
3

17
6.

9%
$2

,4
82

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/
35

,8
31

.6
2

   
   

   
   

1/
19

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$6
6,

33
0

22
3

17
6.

9%
$4

,5
61

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/d
ia

lo
g

16
,2

13
.5

0
   

   
   

   
1/

23
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$3

0,
01

4
22

3
17

6.
9%

$2
,0

80

M
e

te
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 v
ar

io
u

s,
11

,3
66

.8
4

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
1,

04
2

22
3

17
7.

0%
$1

,4
67

6"
 T

u
rb

in
e

 M
e

te
r 

C
f 

w
/s

tr
ai

n
e

r
3,

70
7.

59
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$6
,8

63
22

3
17

7.
0%

$4
79

3/
4 

X
 7

" 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 w

/s
ta

n
4,

88
8.

40
   

   
   

   
   

2/
3/

20
04

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$9

,0
49

22
3

17
7.

1%
$6

41

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
En

vi
ro

b
ra

ss
 II

 m
t

36
,7

26
.4

6
   

   
   

   
2/

11
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$6

7,
98

7
22

3
17

7.
2%

$4
,8

89

1-
1/

2"
 3

G
 M

J 
EB

 II
 C

F 
m

e
te

rs
13

,0
26

.2
6

   
   

   
   

2/
13

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
4,

11
4

22
3

17
7.

2%
$1

,7
41

2"
 3

G
 M

J 
FL

G
 E

B
 II

 C
F 

m
e

te
rs

40
,6

58
.0

3
   

   
   

   
2/

13
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

5,
26

5
22

3
17

7.
2%

$5
,4

34

M
e

te
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 v
ar

io
u

s,
21

,5
75

.7
5

   
   

   
   

2/
24

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
9,

94
0

22
2

18
7.

4%
$2

,9
44

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
En

vi
ro

b
ra

ss
 II

 m
t

37
,1

91
.3

4
   

   
   

   
3/

4/
20

04
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$6
8,

84
7

22
2

18
7.

5%
$5

,1
59

4"
 D

u
al

 B
o

d
y 

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 m
e

te
r 

C
f

1,
96

5.
75

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$3

,6
39

22
2

18
7.

6%
$2

76

180



5
9 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
En

vi
ro

b
ra

ss
 II

 m
t

37
,1

91
.3

4
   

   
   

   
3/

17
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$6

8,
84

7
22

2
18

7.
7%

$5
,2

81

3G
 W

ir
e

le
ss

 R
e

tr
o

fi
t,

 C
li

p
-o

n
14

,3
63

.3
8

   
   

   
   

3/
22

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
6,

58
9

22
1

19
7.

7%
$2

,0
58

M
e

te
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 v
ar

io
u

s,
2,

33
2.

43
   

   
   

   
   

3/
22

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
,3

18
22

1
19

7.
7%

$3
34

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 3

G
 M

e
te

rs
 M

J 
EB

 B
L

15
,0

72
.3

4
   

   
   

   
3/

23
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

7,
90

1
22

1
19

7.
8%

$2
,1

63

5/
8 

X
 3

/4
 3

G
 M

e
te

rs
 M

J 
EB

 B
L

10
,1

44
.8

4
   

   
   

   
3/

23
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

8,
78

0
22

1
19

7.
8%

$1
,4

56

1"
 3

G
 M

e
te

rs
 M

J 
EB

 II
 C

F
7,

12
4.

41
   

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
04

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

3,
18

8
22

1
19

7.
9%

$1
,0

46

M
e

te
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 v
ar

io
u

s,
6,

52
4.

50
   

   
   

   
   

4/
26

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
2,

07
8

22
0

20
8.

2%
$9

93

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
En

vi
ro

b
ra

ss
 II

 m
t

33
,9

37
.0

5
   

   
   

   
4/

28
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$6

2,
82

3
22

0
20

8.
2%

$5
,1

81

M
e

te
r 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 v
ar

io
u

s,
4,

35
0.

20
   

   
   

   
   

5/
24

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$8
,0

53
21

9
21

8.
6%

$6
93

3"
 M

e
te

r 
D

u
al

 B
o

d
y 

C
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

1,
34

9.
67

   
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
20

04
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
,4

98
21

7
23

9.
6%

$2
39

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
N

V
IR

O
B

R
A

SS
 II

40
,0

94
.1

9
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
20

04
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$7
4,

22
1

21
7

23
9.

6%
$7

,1
07

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 M
J 

EB
 C

F 
W

/ 
FL

A
T

2,
14

8.
22

   
   

   
   

   
8/

18
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$3

,9
77

21
7

23
9.

8%
$3

89

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

JU
N

-A
U

G
 0

4
10

,3
46

.7
6

   
   

   
   

8/
20

/2
00

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
9,

15
4

21
6

24
9.

8%
$1

,8
79

"3
""

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T 
M

ET
ER

S1
7

1,
12

5.
27

   
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

,0
83

21
5

25
10

.3
%

$2
14

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

SE
P

T 
04

9,
76

2.
26

   
   

   
   

   
9/

27
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

8,
07

2
21

5
25

10
.3

%
$1

,8
67

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
n

vi
ro

b
ra

ss
 II

39
,7

57
.2

7
   

   
   

   
10

/7
/2

00
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

3,
59

7
21

5
25

10
.5

%
$7

,7
03

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 E
n

vi
ro

b
ra

ss
 II

40
,4

31
.1

2
   

   
   

   
10

/1
9/

20
04

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

4,
84

5
21

4
26

10
.6

%
$7

,9
56

6"
 B

R
Z 

D
U

A
L 

B
O

D
Y 

C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

 M
TR

4,
11

1.
85

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
1/

20
04

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

,6
12

21
4

26
10

.7
%

$8
11

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
C

T 
04

15
,0

09
.7

9
   

   
   

   
10

/2
6/

20
04

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

7,
78

6
21

4
26

10
.7

%
$2

,9
80

3/
4x

7-
1/

2 
M

J 
EB

 C
F 

FL
A

T 
R

EG
2,

26
2.

40
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

,0
02

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$4
69

3/
4 

M
J0

6 
M

TR
 C

F(
S)

 S
TD

 R
EG

5,
79

3.
51

   
   

   
   

   
1/

6/
20

05
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
0,

24
8

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$1
,2

00

3/
4 

M
J0

6 
M

TR
 C

F(
S)

 S
TD

 R
EG

5,
79

3.
51

   
   

   
   

   
1/

6/
20

05
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
0,

24
8

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$1
,2

00

3"
 D

U
A

L 
B

O
D

Y 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 M

A
ST

ER
1,

32
9.

62
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

,3
52

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$2
75

3/
4X

7-
1/

2 
M

J 
EB

 C
F 

FL
A

T 
R

EG
5,

37
0.

56
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$9

,5
00

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$1
,1

13

6"
 D

U
A

L 
B

O
D

Y 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 M

ET
ER

3,
99

7.
46

   
   

   
   

   
1/

6/
20

05
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$7
,0

71
21

2
28

11
.7

%
$8

28

3/
4X

7 
M

J0
6 

M
TR

 C
F(

S)
 S

TD
 R

EG
4,

63
4.

81
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$8

,1
98

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$9
60

3/
4X

7 
M

J0
6 

M
TR

 C
F(

S)
 S

TD
 R

EG
5,

79
3.

51
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

0,
24

8
21

2
28

11
.7

%
$1

,2
00

1"
 M

J0
9 

M
TR

 C
F(

S)
 D

IA
LO

G
 3

G
4,

68
2.

80
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$8

,2
83

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$9
70

4"
 D

U
A

L 
B

O
D

Y 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 C

F
2,

10
2.

22
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$3

,7
19

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$4
36

3"
 D

U
A

L 
B

O
D

Y 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 C

F
1,

42
1.

93
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

,5
15

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$2
95

3/
4X

7-
1/

2 
EB

II
 M

J 
M

TR
 W

/D
IA

LO
G

40
,4

31
.1

2
   

   
   

   
1/

6/
20

05
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$7
1,

51
8

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$8
,3

76

3/
4X

7-
1/

2 
EB

II
 M

J 
M

TR
 W

/D
IA

LO
G

40
,4

31
.1

2
   

   
   

   
1/

6/
20

05
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$7
1,

51
8

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$8
,3

76

3/
4X

7-
1/

2 
EB

II
 M

J 
M

TR
 W

/D
IA

LO
G

40
,4

31
.1

2
   

   
   

   
1/

6/
20

05
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$7
1,

51
8

21
2

28
11

.7
%

$8
,3

76

2"
M

A
ST

M
ET

E 
M

J1
3 

FL
G

D
 M

J 
EB

II
8,

89
6.

29
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

5,
73

6
21

2
28

11
.7

%
$1

,8
43

2"
M

A
ST

M
ET

E 
M

J1
3 

FL
G

D
 M

J 
EB

II
8,

89
6.

29
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

5,
73

6
21

2
28

11
.7

%
$1

,8
43

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S

14
,0

35
.0

4
   

   
   

   
1/

26
/2

00
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

4,
82

6
21

1
29

12
.0

%
$2

,9
76

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

FE
B

 0
5

1,
31

2.
45

   
   

   
   

   
2/

23
/2

00
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

,3
22

21
0

30
12

.4
%

$2
87

2"
 M

A
ST

M
ET

ER
 M

J1
3 

3G
 R

EG
8,

91
0.

13
   

   
   

   
   

2/
23

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
5,

76
1

21
0

30
12

.4
%

$1
,9

50

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

FE
B

 0
5

1,
94

3.
58

   
   

   
   

   
2/

23
/2

00
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$3

,4
38

21
0

30
12

.4
%

$4
25

3"
 M

FM
02

 V
W

C
 #

13
3 

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

2/
25

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
,1

50
21

0
30

12
.4

%
$1

43

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
/O

LD
 R

D
 3

36
08

-0
1

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

7/
20

05
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
7,

68
9

21
0

30
12

.5
%

$2
,2

17

3/
4x

7 
M

J0
6 

M
tr

 C
F(

S)
 S

TD
 R

EG
7,

16
0.

74
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
2,

66
6

21
0

30
12

.6
%

$1
,6

02

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

R
 0

5
4,

90
9.

43
   

   
   

   
   

3/
29

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$8
,6

84
20

9
31

12
.8

%
$1

,1
15

FO
U

N
TA

IN
S 

A
T 

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 4
48

31
-0

3
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
7/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

7,
68

9
20

9
31

13
.0

%
$2

,2
92

2"
 M

A
ST

ER
M

TR
 M

J1
3-

2G
A

-N
A

A
-2

8,
91

0.
13

   
   

   
   

   
4/

11
/2

00
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

5,
76

1
20

9
31

13
.0

%
$2

,0
51

2"
 M

A
ST

ER
M

TR
 M

J1
3-

2G
A

-N
A

A
-2

8,
91

0.
13

   
   

   
   

   
4/

26
/2

00
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

5,
76

1
20

8
32

13
.2

%
$2

,0
83

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

A
P

R
 0

5
2,

29
9.

30
   

   
   

   
   

4/
26

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$4
,0

67
20

8
32

13
.2

%
$5

38

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

Y 
20

05
6,

43
3.

92
   

   
   

   
   

5/
26

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
1,

38
1

20
7

33
13

.6
%

$1
,5

51

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

JU
N

E 
20

05
5,

38
7.

74
   

   
   

   
   

6/
27

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$9
,5

30
20

6
34

14
.1

%
$1

,3
41

2"
 M

A
ST

ER
M

TR
 M

J1
3 

3G
 R

EG
 F

LG
D

8,
91

0.
13

   
   

   
   

   
7/

11
/2

00
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

5,
76

1
20

6
34

14
.3

%
$2

,2
48

181



6
0 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
TR

 C
F(

S)
 W

/D
IA

LO
G

 R
EG

50
7.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

11
/2

00
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$8

98
20

6
34

14
.3

%
$1

28

3/
4"

 M
J0

6 
M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

S 
W

/D
IA

L
4,

38
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
14

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$7
,7

58
20

6
34

14
.3

%
$1

,1
10

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

JU
LY

 2
00

5
8,

41
2.

67
   

   
   

   
   

7/
27

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
4,

88
1

20
5

35
14

.5
%

$2
,1

55

M
as

te
r 

M
tr

 C
li

p
O

n
 R

ad
io

 U
n

it
s

3,
50

6.
25

   
   

   
   

   
8/

8/
20

05
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$6
,2

02
20

5
35

14
.6

%
$9

08

M
A

ST
ER

 M
TR

 C
LI

P
O

N
 R

A
D

IO
 U

N
IT

S
23

,3
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
9/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

1,
34

8
20

5
35

14
.7

%
$6

,0
61

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

A
U

G
 0

5
2,

47
3.

42
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$4
,3

75
20

4
36

14
.9

%
$6

53

3/
4x

7-
1/

2 
M

A
ST

ER
 M

TR
 3

G
 R

A
D

IO
34

,4
19

.9
0

   
   

   
   

9/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$6

0,
88

5
20

4
36

15
.0

%
$9

,1
58

3/
4x

7-
1/

2 
M

A
ST

ER
 M

TR
 3

G
 R

A
D

IO
28

,8
51

.9
7

   
   

   
   

9/
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$5

1,
03

6
20

4
36

15
.0

%
$7

,6
76

1"
 M

J0
9 

M
TR

 C
F 

W
/3

G
 D

IA
LO

G
 R

EG
7,

52
0.

05
   

   
   

   
   

9/
16

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
3,

30
2

20
4

36
15

.2
%

$2
,0

19

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

SE
P

T 
20

05
3,

62
4.

40
   

   
   

   
   

9/
27

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$6
,4

11
20

3
37

15
.3

%
$9

83

3/
4X

7 
M

J0
6 

M
TR

 C
F(

S)
 S

TD
 R

EG
3,

46
3.

88
   

   
   

   
   

10
/6

/2
00

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$6
,1

27
20

3
37

15
.5

%
$9

47

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
C

T 
05

6,
12

6.
81

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
5/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

0,
83

8
20

2
38

15
.7

%
$1

,7
03

3"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

TR
 C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 W

/D
IA

LG
2,

89
9.

56
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

6/
20

05
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$5
,1

29
20

2
38

15
.7

%
$8

07

4"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

TR
 C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 W

/D
IA

LG
2,

36
8.

84
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

6/
20

05
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$4
,1

90
20

2
38

15
.7

%
$6

59

3/
4 

x 
7-

1/
2 

M
J 

EB
 C

F 
FL

A
T 

R
EG

3,
41

4.
04

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
6/

20
05

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$6

,0
39

20
2

38
15

.7
%

$9
50

3/
4x

7 
M

J0
6 

C
F(

S)
 S

TD
 R

EG
3,

52
0.

29
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$5

,9
82

20
0

40
16

.7
%

$9
98

3/
4x

7-
1/

2 
EB

II
 M

J 
W

/D
IA

L3
G

 R
EG

40
,4

94
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

06
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$6
8,

81
0

20
0

40
16

.7
%

$1
1,

48
1

3"
 F

H
 M

TR
S 

V
W

C
#1

98
-2

01
2,

06
1.

25
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$3

,5
03

20
0

40
16

.7
%

$5
84

1"
 C

F 
D

IA
LO

G
 M

TR
 N

O
N

R
ET

R
N

 V
A

LV
31

6.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$5

38
20

0
40

16
.7

%
$9

0

3/
4x

7 
M

J0
6 

C
F(

S)
 S

TD
 R

EG
3,

65
3.

44
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$6

,2
08

20
0

40
16

.7
%

$1
,0

36

3"
 F

H
 M

TR
S 

V
W

C
#2

02
-2

04
1,

23
1.

40
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

,0
92

20
0

40
16

.7
%

$3
49

3"
 B

R
O

N
ZE

 B
O

D
Y 

TU
R

B
IN

E 
M

TR
1,

38
9.

93
   

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

,3
62

20
0

40
16

.7
%

$3
94

LA
 Q

U
IN

TA
 H

O
TE

L 
O

LD
 R

D
3,

44
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$5

,8
52

20
0

40
16

.7
%

$9
77

LA
 Q

U
IN

TA
 H

O
TE

L 
O

LD
 R

D
1,

67
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

,8
45

20
0

40
16

.7
%

$4
75

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 M
J 

EB
 C

F 
W

/F
LA

T
4,

38
4.

13
   

   
   

   
   

1/
23

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$7
,4

50
19

9
41

16
.9

%
$1

,2
62

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
TR

 C
F 

W
/D

IA
LO

G
 3

G
 R

EG
8,

67
6.

24
   

   
   

   
   

1/
23

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
4,

74
3

19
9

41
16

.9
%

$2
,4

98

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
TR

 C
F 

W
/D

IA
LO

G
 3

G
 R

EG
8,

67
6.

24
   

   
   

   
   

1/
23

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
4,

74
3

19
9

41
16

.9
%

$2
,4

98

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

JA
N

 0
6

6,
36

0.
08

   
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

0,
80

8
19

9
41

17
.0

%
$1

,8
42

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

FE
B

 0
6

7,
78

4.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

3,
22

9
19

9
41

17
.0

%
$2

,2
54

3/
4 

x 
7 

M
J0

6 
M

TR
S 

ST
D

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
3,

69
5.

66
   

   
   

   
   

2/
2/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$6

,2
80

19
9

41
17

.1
%

$1
,0

73

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 M
J 

EB
 C

F/
FL

A
T 

R
EG

4,
38

4.
13

   
   

   
   

   
2/

22
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$7

,4
50

19
8

42
17

.4
%

$1
,2

93

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

 3
G

 R
A

D
IO

 R
EA

D
 B

L3
6

5,
66

9.
16

   
   

   
   

   
2/

22
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$9

,6
33

19
8

42
17

.4
%

$1
,6

72

2"
 M

J1
3 

FL
A

N
G

ED
 M

TR
 W

/3
G

 D
IA

L.
4,

33
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
2/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$7

,3
58

19
8

42
17

.5
%

$1
,2

85

2"
 M

J1
3 

FL
A

N
G

ED
 M

TR
 W

/3
G

 D
IA

L.
9,

68
3.

80
   

   
   

   
   

3/
2/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

6,
45

5
19

8
42

17
.5

%
$2

,8
74

2"
 M

J1
3 

FL
A

N
G

ED
 M

TR
 W

/3
G

 D
IA

L.
9,

55
6.

60
   

   
   

   
   

3/
2/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

6,
23

9
19

8
42

17
.5

%
$2

,8
36

"3
""

 M
FM

02
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
A

N
T 

M
ET

ER
S

1,
51

1.
70

   
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

,5
69

19
8

42
17

.6
%

$4
53

3"
 C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 C

F 
W

/S
TR

A
IN

ER
1,

57
7.

85
   

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$2
,6

81
19

8
42

17
.7

%
$4

74

2"
 M

J1
3 

FL
G

D
 M

JE
B

II
 3

G
 R

EG
8,

62
3.

96
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
4,

65
4

19
7

43
17

.8
%

$2
,6

12

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

R
C

H
 0

6
1,

83
7.

74
   

   
   

   
   

3/
29

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$3
,1

23
19

7
43

17
.8

%
$5

57

2"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

 3
G

-D
S 

M
J1

3
9,

07
7.

85
   

   
   

   
   

4/
12

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
5,

42
6

19
7

43
18

.0
%

$2
,7

81

3/
4x

7-
1/

2 
EB

II
 M

J 
W

/D
IA

LO
G

 3
G

41
,2

56
.2

4
   

   
   

   
4/

12
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$7

0,
10

6
19

7
43

18
.0

%
$1

2,
63

8

2"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

 3
G

-D
S 

M
J1

3
9,

07
7.

85
   

   
   

   
   

4/
12

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
5,

42
6

19
7

43
18

.0
%

$2
,7

81

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

A
P

R
IL

 2
00

6
2,

44
5.

96
   

   
   

   
   

4/
27

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$4
,1

56
19

6
44

18
.2

%
$7

58

3G
-W

R
 C

LI
P

O
N

 E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
TR

A
N

SC
V

R
6,

99
9.

45
   

   
   

   
   

5/
4/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

1,
89

4
19

6
44

18
.3

%
$2

,1
80

3/
4X

7-
1/

2 
EB

II
 M

J 
M

tr
 w

/D
ia

lo
g

41
,2

56
.2

4
   

   
   

   
6/

9/
20

06
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$7
0,

10
6

19
5

45
18

.8
%

$1
3,

19
5

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

TR
S 

ST
D

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
4,

24
1.

49
   

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$7
,2

07
19

5
45

18
.9

%
$1

,3
62

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

M
A

Y-
JU

N
 2

00
6

1,
43

6.
92

   
   

   
   

   
6/

29
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

,4
42

19
4

46
19

.1
%

$4
66

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

II
 M

J 
M

ET
ER

S
40

,4
94

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
12

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$6
8,

81
0

19
4

46
19

.3
%

$1
3,

26
2

3"
 M

FM
02

 F
ir

e
 H

yd
ra

n
t 

M
e

te
rs

,
56

7.
55

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
17

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$9
64

19
4

46
19

.3
%

$1
87

3/
4 

X
 7

-1
/2

" 
EB

II
 M

J 
M

ET
ER

S
43

,4
26

.5
0

   
   

   
   

7/
21

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$7
3,

79
4

19
3

47
19

.4
%

$1
4,

31
4

182



6
1 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

JU
LY

 2
00

6
4,

67
1.

77
   

   
   

   
   

7/
28

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$7
,9

39
19

3
47

19
.5

%
$1

,5
47

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

A
U

G
 2

00
6

1,
39

3.
30

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

,3
68

19
2

48
19

.9
%

$4
72

3/
4 

X
 7

 B
L0

6 
M

TR
 3

G
 R

EG
41

,2
56

.2
4

   
   

   
   

9/
1/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$7

0,
10

6
19

2
48

20
.0

%
$1

4,
00

2

6"
 D

U
A

L 
B

O
D

Y 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 M

ET
ER

4,
07

9.
04

   
   

   
   

   
9/

11
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$6

,9
31

19
2

48
20

.1
%

$1
,3

94

2"
 R

A
D

IO
 3

G
-D

S 
M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

S
9,

77
2.

88
   

   
   

   
   

9/
21

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
6,

60
7

19
1

49
20

.2
%

$3
,3

62

3/
4 

X
 7

 M
J0

6 
M

TR
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

 R
EG

4,
15

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
9/

25
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$7

,0
63

19
1

49
20

.3
%

$1
,4

34

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

SE
P

 2
00

6
1,

86
1.

88
   

   
   

   
   

9/
26

/2
00

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$3
,1

64
19

1
49

20
.3

%
$6

43

1"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

TR
 M

J0
9

9,
19

0.
63

   
   

   
   

   
10

/9
/2

00
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

5,
61

7
19

1
49

20
.5

%
$3

,2
00

3/
4X

7 
M

J0
6 

M
ET

ER
 S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

 R
EG

4,
10

5.
31

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
7/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$6

,9
76

19
1

49
20

.6
%

$1
,4

37

1-
1/

2"
 F

LG
D

 D
IA

LO
G

 3
G

 M
ET

ER
S

7,
82

8.
26

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
3/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

3,
30

2
19

0
50

20
.7

%
$2

,7
52

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

O
C

T 
20

06
3,

12
3.

65
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

4/
20

06
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$5
,3

08
19

0
50

20
.7

%
$1

,0
99

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

N
O

V
 0

6-
JA

N
 0

7
17

,0
60

.2
6

   
   

   
   

10
/2

4/
20

06
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$2
8,

99
0

19
0

50
20

.7
%

$6
,0

01

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

FE
B

 0
7

7,
47

4.
09

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
4/

20
06

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

2,
70

1
19

0
50

20
.7

%
$2

,6
29

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

M
A

R
 0

7
3,

12
0.

65
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

4/
20

06
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$5
,3

03
19

0
50

20
.7

%
$1

,0
98

3"
 M

A
ST

ER
 D

C
14

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

 3
G

 R
EG

3,
70

3.
05

   
   

   
   

   
1/

2/
20

07
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$6
,1

23
18

8
52

21
.7

%
$1

,3
26

3/
4X

7-
1/

2"
 M

A
ST

ER
 F

LA
T 

R
EG

1,
74

0.
79

   
   

   
   

   
1/

2/
20

07
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
,8

78
18

8
52

21
.7

%
$6

23

6"
 M

A
ST

ER
 D

C
16

 3
G

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

4,
41

3.
99

   
   

   
   

   
1/

2/
20

07
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
,2

98
18

8
52

21
.7

%
$1

,5
81

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
TR

 (
C

F)
S 

W
/3

G
 D

IA
LO

G
9,

92
6.

09
   

   
   

   
   

1/
2/

20
07

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

6,
41

2
18

8
52

21
.7

%
$3

,5
54

3/
4X

7 
M

J0
6 

M
TR

 C
F(

S)
 S

TD
 R

EG
4,

24
1.

49
   

   
   

   
   

1/
2/

20
07

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

,0
13

18
8

52
21

.7
%

$1
,5

19

3/
4X

7 
M

J0
6 

M
TR

 C
F(

S)
 S

TD
 R

EG
4,

30
5.

41
   

   
   

   
   

1/
2/

20
07

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

,1
19

18
8

52
21

.7
%

$1
,5

42

3/
4X

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 R
EG

 C
F

44
,2

43
.9

4
   

   
   

   
1/

17
/2

00
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

3,
15

3
18

8
52

21
.9

%
$1

5,
99

4

2"
 M

as
te

rM
e

te
r 

R
e

p
la

ce
m

e
n

t 
3G

4,
19

4.
69

   
   

   
   

   
1/

17
/2

00
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$6

,9
36

18
8

52
21

.9
%

$1
,5

16

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

, F
LG

, M
J1

3
9,

92
6.

09
   

   
   

   
   

1/
17

/2
00

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
6,

41
2

18
8

52
21

.9
%

$3
,5

88

4"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

TR
 D

C
15

-2
B

M
-A

JA
-2

4,
75

3.
26

   
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

,8
59

18
7

53
21

.9
%

$1
,7

24

3/
4X

7"
 3

G
 B

LO
S 

R
A

D
IO

 R
EA

D
 M

TR
S

45
,8

07
.9

4
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

5,
73

9
18

7
53

22
.0

%
$1

6,
67

3

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
,F

LG
,M

J1
3

6,
45

1.
96

   
   

   
   

   
2/

6/
20

07
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
0,

66
8

18
7

53
22

.1
%

$2
,3

62

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
 3

G
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

45
,8

07
.9

4
   

   
   

   
3/

8/
20

07
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
5,

73
9

18
6

54
22

.5
%

$1
7,

07
8

Fi
re

 H
yd

ra
n

t 
3"

 C
F 

V
W

C
 #

17
5-

17
52

3.
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
00

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$8
66

18
6

54
22

.6
%

$1
96

3/
4x

7"
 M

J0
6 

M
ET

ER
,S

TA
N

D
A

R
D

 R
EG

4,
30

5.
41

   
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

00
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

,1
19

18
6

54
22

.6
%

$1
,6

11

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

A
P

R
 0

7
4,

31
6.

90
   

   
   

   
   

4/
26

/2
00

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
,1

38
18

4
56

23
.2

%
$1

,6
57

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F3

G
 R

EG
45

,8
07

.9
4

   
   

   
   

5/
3/

20
07

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

5,
73

9
18

4
56

23
.3

%
$1

7,
65

9

3"
 C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 C

F 
W

/S
TR

A
IN

ER
4,

66
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

5/
9/

20
07

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

,7
17

18
4

56
23

.4
%

$1
,8

06

2"
 F

LA
N

G
ED

 R
A

D
IO

 M
A

ST
ER

 M
ET

ER
S

9,
95

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
5/

9/
20

07
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
6,

46
3

18
4

56
23

.4
%

$3
,8

52

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

M
A

Y 
20

07
3,

90
8.

85
   

   
   

   
   

5/
29

/2
00

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$6
,4

63
18

3
57

23
.7

%
$1

,5
30

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

JU
N

 2
00

7
1,

81
2.

95
   

   
   

   
   

5/
29

/2
00

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
,9

98
18

3
57

23
.7

%
$7

10

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

tr
 S

td
 R

e
g

1,
04

7.
82

   
   

   
   

   
6/

8/
20

07
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
,7

32
18

3
57

23
.8

%
$4

12

"3
""

 M
A

ST
ER

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T 
M

ET
ER

64
4.

09
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

8/
20

07
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
,0

65
18

3
57

23
.8

%
$2

54

3"
 M

A
ST

ER
M

ET
ER

 C
FT

 W
/S

TR
A

IN
ER

2,
72

1.
99

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/2

00
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$4

,5
01

18
3

57
23

.9
%

$1
,0

76

3/
4X

7"
 B

LO
6 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F,

3G
 R

EG
45

,8
07

.9
4

   
   

   
   

7/
11

/2
00

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
5,

73
9

18
2

58
24

.3
%

$1
8,

37
5

2"
 F

LA
N

G
ED

 R
A

D
IO

 3
G

-D
S 

M
ET

ER
S

9,
95

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
7/

11
/2

00
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

6,
46

3
18

2
58

24
.3

%
$3

,9
94

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

JU
LY

 2
00

7
2,

12
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
26

/2
00

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
,5

15
18

1
59

24
.5

%
$8

60

2"
M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

S,
 3

G
-D

S 
M

J1
3-

9,
95

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
8/

21
/2

00
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

6,
46

3
18

0
60

24
.8

%
$4

,0
86

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
A

ST
ER

 M
ET

ER
 3

G
-D

S
9,

95
6.

84
   

   
   

   
   

8/
28

/2
00

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
6,

46
3

18
0

60
24

.9
%

$4
,1

02

3/
4 

X
7"

 B
L0

6 
M

ET
ER

S,
 C

F 
3G

 R
EG

45
,4

26
.2

0
   

   
   

   
8/

28
/2

00
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

5,
10

8
18

0
60

24
.9

%
$1

8,
71

5

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

A
U

G
U

ST
 2

00
7

2,
01

9.
89

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

,3
40

18
0

60
24

.9
%

$8
33

3/
4 

B
L 

C
F 

3G
D

S 
P

L 
U

L 
R

A
D

IO
15

,5
88

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
00

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
5,

77
3

17
9

61
25

.3
%

$6
,5

17

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

SE
P

TE
M

B
ER

 2
00

7
2,

10
3.

91
   

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
00

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
,4

79
17

9
61

25
.3

%
$8

80

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 R

EG
45

,8
07

.9
4

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

07
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
5,

73
9

17
8

62
25

.8
%

$1
9,

51
6

2"
FL

A
N

G
ED

 R
A

D
IO

 M
A

ST
ER

 M
ET

ER
S

9,
95

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
9/

20
07

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

6,
46

3
17

8
62

25
.8

%
$4

,2
42

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

00
7

5,
13

7.
06

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
9/

20
07

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$8

,4
94

17
8

62
25

.8
%

$2
,1

89

183



6
2 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

2"
 M

J1
3 

FL
N

G
D

 M
J 

EB
II

 M
ET

ER
S

9,
95

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

5,
78

1
17

5
65

27
.0

%
$4

,2
63

2"
 C

F 
M

ET
ER

 M
J1

3,
R

EC
LA

IM
 W

TR
4,

52
1.

17
   

   
   

   
   

1/
28

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$7
,1

66
17

5
65

27
.0

%
$1

,9
36

1"
 M

J0
9 

M
A

ST
ER

 M
ET

ER
S

4,
64

4.
36

   
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$7

,3
61

17
5

65
27

.0
%

$1
,9

89

1 
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S

4,
38

0.
62

   
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$6

,9
43

17
5

65
27

.0
%

$1
,8

76

4"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

S 
W

/S
TR

A
IN

ER
S

5,
08

3.
10

   
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$8

,0
57

17
5

65
27

.0
%

$2
,1

76

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

JA
N

U
A

R
Y 

20
08

9,
33

8.
22

   
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

4,
80

1
17

5
65

27
.0

%
$4

,0
02

3"
 M

as
te

r 
Fi

re
 H

yd
ra

n
t 

M
e

te
rs

1,
24

4.
87

   
   

   
   

   
2/

12
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

,9
73

17
5

65
27

.2
%

$5
37

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 3
G

 "
R

EC
LA

IM
ED

"
2,

26
0.

59
   

   
   

   
   

2/
13

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$3
,5

83
17

5
65

27
.2

%
$9

76

3/
4X

7"
 B

LO
6 

M
TR

, C
F 

3G
 R

EG
IS

TR
45

,8
07

.9
4

   
   

   
   

2/
27

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$7
2,

60
4

17
4

66
27

.4
%

$1
9,

91
1

2"
 F

LA
N

G
ED

 R
A

D
IO

 M
ET

ER
S

9,
64

8.
32

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

5,
29

2
17

4
66

27
.7

%
$4

,2
36

3"
 D

U
A

L 
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 M

ET
ER

1,
80

7.
78

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$2

,8
65

17
4

66
27

.7
%

$7
94

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

M
A

R
C

H
 2

00
8

2,
96

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
3/

25
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

,7
07

17
3

67
27

.8
%

$1
,3

08

3"
C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 M

ET
ER

 W
/S

TR
A

IN
ER

 &
9,

96
5.

06
   

   
   

   
   

4/
18

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
5,

79
4

17
3

67
28

.1
%

$4
,4

42

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 R

EG
45

,8
07

.9
4

   
   

   
   

4/
22

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$7
2,

60
4

17
2

68
28

.2
%

$2
0,

45
8

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
P

R
 2

00
8

3,
28

1.
15

   
   

   
   

   
4/

28
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$5

,2
01

17
2

68
28

.3
%

$1
,4

70

"3
""

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T 
M

ET
ER

S,
 V

W
C

62
9.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
20

08
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$9
97

17
2

68
28

.4
%

$2
83

4"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

 C
O

M
P

O
U

N
D

2,
53

5.
01

   
   

   
   

   
5/

20
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

,0
18

17
1

69
28

.6
%

$1
,1

48

2"
 F

LA
N

G
ED

 R
A

D
IO

 3
G

-D
S 

M
A

ST
ER

9,
81

5.
84

   
   

   
   

   
5/

22
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

5,
55

8
17

1
69

28
.6

%
$4

,4
48

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

M
A

Y 
20

08
1,

00
6.

95
   

   
   

   
   

5/
28

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
,5

96
17

1
69

28
.7

%
$4

58

2"
FL

A
N

G
ED

 R
A

D
IO

 M
A

ST
ER

 M
ET

ER
51

6.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

6/
3/

20
08

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$8

19
17

1
69

28
.8

%
$2

35

4"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

S,
 C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
5,

07
0.

02
   

   
   

   
   

6/
20

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$8
,0

36
17

0
70

29
.0

%
$2

,3
29

3/
4X

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F3

G
 U

C
83

47
,4

68
.0

6
   

   
   

   
6/

26
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$7

5,
23

5
17

0
70

29
.1

%
$2

1,
87

0

3/
4X

7"
 M

J0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 S
TG

 R
EG

1,
91

4.
73

   
   

   
   

   
6/

26
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$3

,0
35

17
0

70
29

.1
%

$8
82

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

N
E 

20
08

6,
73

9.
12

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

0,
68

1
17

0
70

29
.1

%
$3

,1
06

3"
 C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 C

F 
M

ET
ER

S
7,

97
2.

05
   

   
   

   
   

7/
17

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
2,

63
5

17
0

70
29

.4
%

$3
,7

09

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

JU
LY

 2
00

8
2,

75
2.

68
   

   
   

   
   

7/
29

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$4
,3

63
16

9
71

29
.5

%
$1

,2
88

3"
M

A
ST

ER
M

ET
ER

S 
D

C
14

-2
B

M
3,

98
6.

02
   

   
   

   
   

8/
11

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$6
,3

18
16

9
71

29
.7

%
$1

,8
76

3/
4X

7 
M

JO
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
1,

91
4.

73
   

   
   

   
   

8/
11

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$3
,0

35
16

9
71

29
.7

%
$9

01

3/
4 

X
 7

 B
L0

6 
M

ET
ER

S,
 C

F 
3G

27
,2

94
.1

3
   

   
   

   
8/

26
/2

00
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

3,
26

0
16

8
72

29
.9

%
$1

2,
93

7

2"
 M

J1
3 

FL
A

N
G

ED
 R

A
D

IO
 M

ET
ER

S
9,

81
5.

84
   

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
5,

55
8

16
8

72
29

.9
%

$4
,6

52

1 
1/

2"
 M

J2
2 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
2,

13
9.

52
   

   
   

   
   

8/
28

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$3
,3

91
16

8
72

29
.9

%
$1

,0
15

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
U

G
U

ST
3,

07
5.

20
   

   
   

   
   

8/
28

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$4
,8

74
16

8
72

29
.9

%
$1

,4
59

3"
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
A

N
T 

M
ET

ER
S,

 V
W

C
 #

1
1,

11
3.

89
   

   
   

   
   

9/
8/

20
08

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

,7
65

16
8

72
30

.1
%

$5
31

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

tr
 S

td
 R

e
g

61
9.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

8/
20

08
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$9
81

16
8

72
30

.1
%

$2
95

1"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

S 
W

/3
G

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
4,

53
7.

19
   

   
   

   
   

9/
9/

20
08

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$7

,1
91

16
8

72
30

.1
%

$2
,1

64

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 S
EP

T 
20

08
4,

66
8.

63
   

   
   

   
   

9/
24

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$7
,4

00
16

7
73

30
.3

%
$2

,2
42

3/
4X

7 
M

J0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 S
TN

D
 R

EG
3,

82
9.

45
   

   
   

   
   

10
/9

/2
00

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$6
,0

70
16

7
73

30
.5

%
$1

,8
52

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 O
C

T 
20

08
5,

20
5.

66
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

08
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$8
,2

51
16

6
74

30
.8

%
$2

,5
40

4"
 T

M
15

 T
U

R
B

IN
E 

M
ET

ER
S 

ST
D

 R
EG

2,
88

2.
77

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
4/

20
08

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

,5
69

16
6

74
31

.0
%

$1
,4

16

3"
 T

M
14

 M
A

ST
M

ET
ER

 W
/S

TR
A

IN
ER

1,
11

1.
48

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
4/

20
08

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

,7
62

16
6

74
31

.0
%

$5
46

2"
 M

J1
3 

FL
G

D
 M

J 
EB

II
 M

ET
ER

S
10

,5
12

.6
5

   
   

   
   

11
/1

7/
20

08
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
6,

66
2

16
6

74
31

.0
%

$5
,1

72

3/
4 

X
 7

" 
B

LO
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 S
TD

 R
EG

1,
14

8.
84

   
   

   
   

   
1/

16
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$1

,7
66

16
4

76
31

.9
%

$5
63

3/
4 

X
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 S
TD

 R
EG

2,
68

0.
62

   
   

   
   

   
1/

16
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$4

,1
20

16
4

76
31

.9
%

$1
,3

13

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 J
A

N
 2

00
9

1,
94

1.
31

   
   

   
   

   
1/

29
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$2

,9
84

16
3

77
32

.0
%

$9
56

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

FE
B

 2
01

0
23

1.
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

2/
24

/2
00

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$3
56

16
2

78
32

.4
%

$1
15

3/
4 

X
 7

" 
B

LO
6 

M
ET

ER
S 

ST
D

 R
EG

7,
65

8.
90

   
   

   
   

   
2/

25
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$1

1,
77

1
16

2
78

32
.4

%
$3

,8
15

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 F
EB

 2
00

9
86

0.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

2/
26

/2
00

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$1
,3

23
16

2
78

32
.4

%
$4

29

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

9,
29

9.
22

   
   

   
   

   
3/

23
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$1

4,
29

2
16

1
79

32
.8

%
$4

,6
83

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

00
9

4,
50

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

24
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$6

,9
28

16
1

79
32

.8
%

$2
,2

71

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
4,

16
5.

05
   

   
   

   
   

4/
28

/2
00

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$6
,4

01
16

0
80

33
.3

%
$2

,1
29

184



6
3 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

3/
4 

X
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
3,

99
2.

21
   

   
   

   
   

4/
28

/2
00

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$6
,1

36
16

0
80

33
.3

%
$2

,0
41

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
P

R
IL

1,
05

3.
35

   
   

   
   

   
4/

28
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$1

,6
19

16
0

80
33

.3
%

$5
38

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

M
A

Y 
20

09
2,

59
3.

39
   

   
   

   
   

5/
29

/2
00

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$3
,9

86
15

9
81

33
.7

%
$1

,3
43

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
2,

49
9.

03
   

   
   

   
   

6/
5/

20
09

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$3

,8
41

15
9

81
33

.8
%

$1
,2

97

2"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

S,
 3

G
 U

C
83

 F
LG

3,
12

8.
37

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$4

,8
08

15
9

81
33

.9
%

$1
,6

31

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 J
U

N
E 

20
09

3,
65

8.
16

   
   

   
   

   
6/

25
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$5

,6
22

15
8

82
34

.1
%

$1
,9

15

1"
 M

A
ST

ER
 M

ET
ER

S 
M

J0
9 

ST
D

 R
EG

49
2.

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

12
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$7

57
15

7
83

34
.7

%
$2

63

3"
 T

M
14

 T
U

R
B

IN
E 

M
ET

ER
1,

01
4.

80
   

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
00

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$1
,5

60
15

6
84

34
.9

%
$5

44

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, R

EG
7,

21
8.

87
   

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
00

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$1
1,

09
5

15
6

84
34

.9
%

$3
,8

72

3/
4X

7"
 B

LO
6 

M
TR

 C
F 

ST
D

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
8,

08
8.

69
   

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
00

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$1
2,

43
1

15
6

84
34

.9
%

$4
,3

39

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 A
U

G
U

ST
 2

00
9

23
3.

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

26
/2

00
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$3

59
15

6
84

34
.9

%
$1

25

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 F

LG
4,

19
0.

26
   

   
   

   
   

1/
13

/2
01

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$6
,2

72
15

2
88

36
.8

%
$2

,3
10

3/
4X

7"
 B

LO
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F(

S)
R

EG
2,

98
0.

04
   

   
   

   
   

1/
13

/2
01

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$4
,4

61
15

2
88

36
.8

%
$1

,6
43

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F(

S)
ST

D
3,

83
1.

48
   

   
   

   
   

1/
13

/2
01

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$5
,7

35
15

2
88

36
.8

%
$2

,1
12

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
,

9,
62

5.
16

   
   

   
   

   
1/

13
/2

01
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$1

4,
40

8
15

2
88

36
.8

%
$5

,3
05

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

JA
N

 2
01

0
3,

11
8.

40
   

   
   

   
   

1/
25

/2
01

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$4
,6

68
15

1
89

37
.0

%
$1

,7
26

3"
 L

O
W

LE
A

D
 T

U
R

B
IN

E 
M

ET
ER

 W
IT

H
1,

31
8.

62
   

   
   

   
   

3/
8/

20
10

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$1

,9
74

15
0

90
37

.6
%

$7
41

B
K

 M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

M
A

R
C

H
 2

01
0

2,
47

3.
43

   
   

   
   

   
3/

29
/2

01
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$3

,7
02

14
9

91
37

.8
%

$1
,4

01

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

M
A

Y 
20

10
1,

85
6.

65
   

   
   

   
   

5/
26

/2
01

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$2
,7

79
14

7
93

38
.6

%
$1

,0
74

3"
 L

O
W

LE
A

D
 T

U
R

B
IN

E 
W

/S
TR

A
IN

ER
2,

63
7.

24
   

   
   

   
   

8/
11

/2
01

0
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$3
,9

48
14

5
95

39
.7

%
$1

,5
67

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
U

G
 2

01
0

58
9.

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

01
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$8

83
14

4
96

40
.0

%
$3

53

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F3

G
 U

C
83

16
,6

41
.9

4
   

   
   

   
9/

2/
20

10
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$2
4,

91
1

14
4

96
40

.0
%

$9
,9

64

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

C
F(

S)
 S

TD
 M

ET
ER

S
2,

23
2.

98
   

   
   

   
   

9/
2/

20
10

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$3

,3
43

14
4

96
40

.0
%

$1
,3

37

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

8,
17

2.
18

   
   

   
   

   
9/

16
/2

01
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$1

2,
23

3
14

4
96

40
.2

%
$4

,9
17

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
58

5.
14

   
   

   
   

   
9/

16
/2

01
0

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$6

,8
63

14
4

96
40

.2
%

$2
,7

59

3/
4X

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

53
,2

54
.2

1
   

   
   

   
10

/2
5/

20
10

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$7

9,
71

5
14

2
98

40
.7

%
$3

2,
46

5

2 
M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

5,
83

7.
28

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
5/

20
10

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$8

,7
38

14
2

98
40

.7
%

$3
,5

59

3/
4X

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

53
,2

54
.2

1
   

   
   

   
10

/2
5/

20
10

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$7

9,
71

5
14

2
98

40
.7

%
$3

2,
46

5

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 O
C

T 
20

10
47

8.
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

7/
20

10
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$7
16

14
2

98
40

.8
%

$2
92

3/
4X

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 S
TD

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
4,

91
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$7
,1

34
13

9
10

1
42

.0
%

$2
,9

96

3"
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
S 

W
/S

TR
A

IN
ER

2,
95

7.
29

   
   

   
   

   
1/

26
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$4

,2
94

13
9

10
1

42
.0

%
$1

,8
04

4"
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
S 

W
/S

TR
A

IN
ER

3,
68

6.
11

   
   

   
   

   
1/

26
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$5

,3
53

13
9

10
1

42
.0

%
$2

,2
48

3/
4X

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

U
C

83
,

16
9,

26
0.

84
   

   
   

 
1/

26
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$2

45
,7

93
13

9
10

1
42

.0
%

$1
03

,2
33

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
A

N
 2

01
1

1,
40

6.
63

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$2

,0
43

13
9

10
1

42
.0

%
$8

58

1-
1/

2 
M

ET
ER

S,
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
,M

J1
1-

4,
79

5.
64

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$6

,9
64

13
9

10
1

42
.3

%
$2

,9
44

1-
1/

2"
M

ET
ER

S,
 C

R
 3

G
 U

C
83

,M
J1

1
4,

79
5.

64
   

   
   

   
   

2/
24

/2
01

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$6
,9

64
13

8
10

2
42

.4
%

$2
,9

53

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

FE
B

 2
01

1
24

7.
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

2/
24

/2
01

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$3
59

13
8

10
2

42
.4

%
$1

52

1"
 B

O
TT

O
M

 L
O

A
D

 L
O

W
 L

EA
D

 3
G

29
,7

76
.0

1
   

   
   

   
3/

17
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$4

3,
23

9
13

8
10

2
42

.7
%

$1
8,

45
7

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

1
1,

11
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

4/
27

/2
01

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$1
,6

22
13

6
10

4
43

.2
%

$7
01

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 M
A

Y 
20

11
91

9.
77

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
01

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$1
,3

36
13

5
10

5
43

.7
%

$5
84

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

N
E 

20
11

25
3.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

29
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$3

68
13

4
10

6
44

.1
%

$1
62

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 J
U

LY
 2

01
1

1,
17

9.
26

   
   

   
   

   
7/

28
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$1

,7
12

13
3

10
7

44
.5

%
$7

62

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
24

,9
58

.1
3

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
01

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$3
6,

24
3

13
2

10
8

44
.9

%
$1

6,
26

5

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 A
U

G
U

ST
 2

01
1

1,
09

3.
09

   
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$1

,5
87

13
2

10
8

45
.0

%
$7

14

3/
4X

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S

20
9,

89
3.

20
   

   
   

 
9/

15
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$3

04
,7

98
13

2
10

8
45

.2
%

$1
37

,7
02

1-
1/

2 
M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F3

G
 U

C
83

4,
75

1.
94

   
   

   
   

   
9/

27
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$6

,9
01

13
1

10
9

45
.3

%
$3

,1
29

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 S
EP

T 
20

11
1,

65
8.

79
   

   
   

   
   

9/
29

/2
01

1
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$2
,4

09
13

1
10

9
45

.4
%

$1
,0

93

1-
1/

2 
M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
75

1.
94

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
0/

20
11

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$6

,9
01

13
0

11
0

45
.7

%
$3

,1
51

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
83

9.
72

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
5/

20
11

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$7

,0
28

13
0

11
0

45
.7

%
$3

,2
14

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 O
C

T 
20

11
4,

04
1.

93
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

7/
20

11
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$5
,8

70
13

0
11

0
45

.8
%

$2
,6

86

185



6
4 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
83

9.
72

   
   

   
   

   
11

/9
/2

01
1

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$7

,0
28

13
0

11
0

45
.9

%
$3

,2
28

2"
M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LG

,
4,

83
9.

72
   

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$6
,8

48
12

7
11

3
47

.0
%

$3
,2

19

2"
M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LG

,
4,

83
9.

72
   

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$6
,8

48
12

7
11

3
47

.0
%

$3
,2

19

2"
M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LG

,
4,

83
9.

72
   

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$6
,8

48
12

7
11

3
47

.0
%

$3
,2

19

2"
M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LG

,
4,

23
4.

76
   

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$5
,9

92
12

7
11

3
47

.0
%

$2
,8

16

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S 

JA
N

 2
01

2
2,

47
6.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
01

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$3
,5

05
12

7
11

3
47

.0
%

$1
,6

48

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
09

4.
84

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

12
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$5
,7

94
12

7
11

3
47

.2
%

$2
,7

34

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 F
EB

 2
01

2
1,

08
7.

98
   

   
   

   
   

2/
29

/2
01

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$1
,5

40
12

6
11

4
47

.5
%

$7
31

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

R
C

H
 2

01
2

68
9.

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

30
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$9

76
12

5
11

5
47

.9
%

$4
67

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

14
,6

24
.4

3
   

   
   

   
4/

18
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$2

0,
69

4
12

4
11

6
48

.1
%

$9
,9

61

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LG

16
,2

51
.3

3
   

   
   

   
4/

18
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$2

2,
99

6
12

4
11

6
48

.1
%

$1
1,

07
0

3/
4X

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

14
,8

61
.7

3
   

   
   

   
4/

26
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$2

1,
03

0
12

4
11

6
48

.2
%

$1
0,

14
6

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

2
2,

14
4.

13
   

   
   

   
   

4/
27

/2
01

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$3
,0

34
12

4
11

6
48

.3
%

$1
,4

64

3/
4X

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

,
71

,6
06

.5
3

   
   

   
   

4/
30

/2
01

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$1
01

,3
25

12
4

11
6

48
.3

%
$4

8,
94

1

2"
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

S 
O

N
LY

, 1
99

-0
06

-3
9,

4,
82

2.
79

   
   

   
   

   
4/

30
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$6

,8
24

12
4

11
6

48
.3

%
$3

,2
96

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

10
,5

29
.5

9
   

   
   

   
5/

17
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$1

4,
90

0
12

4
11

6
48

.5
%

$7
,2

31

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

15
2,

67
0.

52
   

   
   

 
5/

17
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$2

16
,0

33
12

4
11

6
48

.5
%

$1
04

,8
50

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 3
G

 U
C

83
4,

67
9.

82
   

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
01

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$6
,6

22
12

2
11

8
49

.0
%

$3
,2

44

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
55

0.
37

   
   

   
   

   
6/

19
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$6

,4
39

12
2

11
8

49
.0

%
$3

,1
54

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

N
E 

20
12

73
2.

13
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

21
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$1

,0
36

12
2

11
8

49
.0

%
$5

08

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
55

0.
37

   
   

   
   

   
6/

26
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$6

,4
39

12
2

11
8

49
.1

%
$3

,1
60

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
67

9.
82

   
   

   
   

   
7/

11
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$6

,6
22

12
2

11
8

49
.3

%
$3

,2
64

3/
4X

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F3

G
 U

C
83

22
4,

27
7.

05
   

   
   

 
7/

25
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$3

17
,3

58
12

1
11

9
49

.5
%

$1
57

,0
27

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 J
U

LY
 2

01
2

2,
55

5.
89

   
   

   
   

   
7/

27
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$3

,6
17

12
1

11
9

49
.5

%
$1

,7
90

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
55

0.
37

   
   

   
   

   
7/

31
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$6

,4
39

12
1

11
9

49
.6

%
$3

,1
91

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 A
U

G
U

ST
 2

01
2

1,
62

3.
84

   
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$2

,2
98

12
0

12
0

50
.0

%
$1

,1
48

8"
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
 W

/F
IR

E 
SE

R
V

IC
E

8,
85

5.
75

   
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$1

2,
53

1
12

0
12

0
50

.0
%

$6
,2

62

B
L0

9 
M

ET
ER

S 
C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
,B

L0
9-

12
,7

69
.2

6
   

   
   

   
9/

14
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$1

8,
06

9
12

0
12

0
50

.2
%

$9
,0

67

M
J1

3 
2"

 M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

32
,5

02
.6

6
   

   
   

   
9/

21
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$4

5,
99

2
11

9
12

1
50

.3
%

$2
3,

12
2

1"
B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

,B
L0

9
16

,2
51

.7
7

   
   

   
   

9/
28

/2
01

2
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$2
2,

99
7

11
9

12
1

50
.4

%
$1

1,
58

3

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 S
EP

TE
M

B
ER

5,
78

9.
08

   
   

   
   

   
9/

28
/2

01
2

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$8

,1
92

11
9

12
1

50
.4

%
$4

,1
26

3"
 N

O
 L

EA
D

 M
ET

ER
, C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
2,

63
7.

92
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$3
,6

39
11

5
12

5
52

.1
%

$1
,8

95

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

,
29

,0
21

.0
3

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$4
0,

03
8

11
5

12
5

52
.1

%
$2

0,
84

7

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LG

16
,2

51
.3

3
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$2

2,
42

0
11

5
12

5
52

.1
%

$1
1,

67
4

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

,
29

,7
23

.4
7

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$4
1,

00
7

11
5

12
5

52
.1

%
$2

1,
35

2

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
39

37
,8

29
.8

6
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$5

2,
19

0
11

5
12

5
52

.1
%

$2
7,

17
5

5/
8X

3/
4"

 M
A

ST
ER

 M
ET

ER
S 

W
/N

O
N

-
54

7.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$7
56

11
5

12
5

52
.1

%
$3

94

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

11
,7

26
.4

3
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

6,
17

8
11

5
12

5
52

.1
%

$8
,4

24

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

81
,3

83
.1

1
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

12
,2

76
11

5
12

5
52

.1
%

$5
8,

46
1

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

,
35

,3
95

.5
7

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$4
8,

83
2

11
5

12
5

52
.1

%
$2

5,
42

6

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
5,

62
8.

27
   

   
   

   
   

1/
31

/2
01

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$7
,7

65
11

5
12

5
52

.1
%

$4
,0

44

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

81
,3

83
.1

0
   

   
   

   
2/

21
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

12
,2

76
11

4
12

6
52

.4
%

$5
8,

79
9

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 F
EB

 2
01

3
2,

14
2.

13
   

   
   

   
   

2/
28

/2
01

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$2
,9

55
11

4
12

6
52

.5
%

$1
,5

51

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

45
,6

08
.3

3
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$6

2,
92

1
11

3
12

7
52

.8
%

$3
3,

25
4

3"
 M

M
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
, A

W
W

A
 C

F
2,

87
7.

60
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
01

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$3
,9

70
11

3
12

7
52

.8
%

$2
,0

98

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
S,

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

01
3

38
8.

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

29
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$5

36
11

3
12

7
52

.9
%

$2
83

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
P

R
IL

9,
35

7.
59

   
   

   
   

   
4/

30
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

2,
91

0
11

2
12

8
53

.3
%

$6
,8

81

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

17
7,

77
9.

17
   

   
   

 
5/

13
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$2

45
,2

65
11

2
12

8
53

.5
%

$1
31

,1
66

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

Y
3,

23
3.

67
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
01

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$4
,4

61
11

1
12

9
53

.7
%

$2
,3

97

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, U

C
83

16
,2

88
.6

9
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$2

2,
47

2
11

0
13

0
54

.0
%

$1
2,

12
6

186



6
5 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
,

13
8,

88
9.

98
   

   
   

 
6/

18
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

91
,6

13
11

0
13

0
54

.0
%

$1
03

,4
19

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

N
E

3,
91

9.
51

   
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$5

,4
07

11
0

13
0

54
.1

%
$2

,9
26

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

19
,5

46
.4

3
   

   
   

   
7/

18
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$2

6,
96

6
10

9
13

1
54

.4
%

$1
4,

66
5

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, U

C
83

41
,5

11
.7

7
   

   
   

   
7/

18
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$5

7,
27

0
10

9
13

1
54

.4
%

$3
1,

14
5

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

LY
 2

01
3

4,
66

5.
82

   
   

   
   

   
7/

31
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$6

,4
37

10
9

13
1

54
.6

%
$3

,5
12

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
U

G
U

ST
2,

61
6.

63
   

   
   

   
   

8/
30

/2
01

3
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$3
,6

10
10

8
13

2
55

.0
%

$1
,9

84

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 S
EP

TE
M

B
ER

90
0.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

30
/2

01
3

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

,2
42

10
7

13
3

55
.4

%
$6

88

8"
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
 W

/C
O

A
TE

D
 S

TE
EL

7,
36

9.
24

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

20
13

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

0,
16

7
10

7
13

3
55

.6
%

$5
,6

53

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 O
C

TO
B

ER
9,

22
0.

92
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
20

13
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$1
2,

72
1

10
6

13
4

55
.8

%
$7

,1
01

8"
O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
 W

/F
IR

E 
SE

R
V

IC
E

9,
74

6.
69

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
4/

20
13

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

3,
44

7
10

6
13

4
56

.0
%

$7
,5

32

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 N
O

V
EM

B
ER

7,
05

9.
62

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
4/

20
13

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$9

,7
39

10
6

13
4

56
.0

%
$5

,4
55

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, U

C
83

,
3,

98
5.

34
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$5
,3

53
10

3
13

7
57

.1
%

$3
,0

55

4"
 M

M
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
S 

A
W

A
A

 C
F,

7,
28

4.
12

   
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$9

,7
84

10
3

13
7

57
.1

%
$5

,5
83

1-
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
,U

C
83

4,
72

5.
15

   
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$6

,3
47

10
3

13
7

57
.1

%
$3

,6
22

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
R

 3
G

, U
C

83
13

,2
84

.4
9

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
7,

84
3

10
3

13
7

57
.1

%
$1

0,
18

3

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
,U

C
83

24
4,

43
9.

04
   

   
   

 
1/

30
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$3

28
,3

22
10

3
13

7
57

.1
%

$1
87

,3
68

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, U

C
83

13
,2

84
.4

8
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$1

7,
84

3
10

3
13

7
57

.1
%

$1
0,

18
3

1-
1/

2"
M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, U

C
83

9,
45

0.
30

   
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$1

2,
69

3
10

3
13

7
57

.1
%

$7
,2

44

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
5,

60
7.

48
   

   
   

   
   

1/
31

/2
01

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$7
,5

32
10

3
13

7
57

.1
%

$4
,2

99

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

,
39

,6
60

.4
8

   
   

   
   

2/
21

/2
01

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$5
3,

27
1

10
2

13
8

57
.4

%
$3

0,
56

1

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 F
EB

R
U

A
R

Y
1,

84
2.

07
   

   
   

   
   

2/
28

/2
01

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$2
,4

74
10

2
13

8
57

.5
%

$1
,4

22

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

R
C

H
74

1.
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
01

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$9
96

10
1

13
9

57
.8

%
$5

76

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
P

R
IL

1,
75

0.
02

   
   

   
   

   
4/

30
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

,3
51

10
0

14
0

58
.3

%
$1

,3
70

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, U

C
83

21
,1

45
.4

6
   

   
   

   
5/

29
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

8,
40

2
99

14
1

58
.7

%
$1

6,
67

1

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

Y 
20

14
1,

48
1.

03
   

   
   

   
   

5/
30

/2
01

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
,9

89
99

14
1

58
.7

%
$1

,1
68

6"
 M

M
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
R

EG
IS

TE
R

18
,2

28
.5

6
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

4,
48

4
99

14
1

58
.9

%
$1

4,
41

9

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

3,
70

8.
18

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$4

,9
81

99
14

1
58

.9
%

$2
,9

33

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

N
E

62
9.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$8

45
98

14
2

59
.1

%
$5

00

3/
4"

X
7"

 B
L0

6 
M

ET
ER

S,
 C

F 
3G

11
3,

75
0.

48
   

   
   

 
7/

30
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$1

52
,7

86
97

14
3

59
.5

%
$9

0,
98

1

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

LY
 2

01
4

2,
52

9.
48

   
   

   
   

   
7/

31
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$3

,3
98

97
14

3
59

.6
%

$2
,0

24

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
U

G
U

ST
3,

07
4.

42
   

   
   

   
   

8/
31

/2
01

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$4
,1

29
96

14
4

60
.0

%
$2

,4
77

2"
 M

J 
M

ET
ER

S,
 C

F 
3G

, U
C

83
7,

04
8.

49
   

   
   

   
   

9/
10

/2
01

4
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$9
,4

67
96

14
4

60
.1

%
$5

,6
92

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 S
EP

TE
M

B
ER

3,
06

8.
31

   
   

   
   

   
9/

30
/2

01
4

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$4

,1
21

95
14

5
60

.4
%

$2
,4

89

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

, S
EB

IL
O

Y
11

3,
75

0.
48

   
   

   
 

11
/2

6/
20

14
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
52

,7
86

93
14

7
61

.2
%

$9
3,

47
1

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

, S
EB

IL
O

Y
26

,0
92

.4
2

   
   

   
   

11
/3

0/
20

14
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$3
5,

04
6

93
14

7
61

.2
%

$2
1,

46
0

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LA

N
G

ED
7,

04
8.

49
   

   
   

   
   

11
/3

0/
20

14
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$9
,4

67
93

14
7

61
.2

%
$5

,7
97

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 N
O

V
 2

01
4

1,
84

7.
40

   
   

   
   

   
11

/3
0/

20
14

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

,4
81

93
14

7
61

.2
%

$1
,5

19

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 F

LA
N

G
E,

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
10

,5
72

.7
3

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

3,
87

7
91

14
9

62
.1

%
$8

,6
13

6"
 M

M
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
, C

F 
R

EG
IS

TE
R

 W
/M

O
D

U
LE

3,
96

0.
33

   
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

01
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$5
,1

98
91

14
9

62
.1

%
$3

,2
26

4"
 M

M
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
, A

W
W

A
 C

F 
W

/M
O

D
U

LE
4,

85
6.

08
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$6

,3
74

91
14

9
62

.1
%

$3
,9

56

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S 

JA
N

 2
01

5
6,

55
6.

30
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$8

,6
05

91
14

9
62

.1
%

$5
,3

41

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F3

G
, U

C
83

, F
LA

N
G

ED
10

,5
72

.7
3

   
   

   
   

2/
19

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

3,
87

7
90

15
0

62
.3

%
$8

,6
51

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 F
EB

R
U

A
R

Y 
20

15
1,

42
3.

24
   

   
   

   
   

2/
27

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

,8
68

90
15

0
62

.5
%

$1
,1

67

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

, F
LA

N
G

E
10

,5
72

.7
3

   
   

   
   

3/
26

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

3,
87

7
89

15
1

62
.8

%
$8

,7
18

2"
M

M
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
S,

 A
W

W
A

 C
F,

 W
/M

O
D

U
LE

21
,0

76
.4

5
   

   
   

   
3/

30
/2

01
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$2
7,

66
3

89
15

1
62

.9
%

$1
7,

39
4

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

01
5

3,
91

6.
40

   
   

   
   

   
3/

31
/2

01
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$5
,1

40
89

15
1

62
.9

%
$3

,2
33

6"
 A

W
W

A
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
S 

W
/E

N
C

O
D

ER
 &

7,
92

0.
66

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/2

01
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
0,

39
6

89
15

1
63

.1
%

$6
,5

59

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

, S
EB

IL
O

Y
28

,9
10

.0
8

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$3

7,
94

5
89

15
1

63
.1

%
$2

3,
94

2

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S 

FO
R

 "
R

EC
LA

IM
ED

 W
A

TE
R

"
7,

04
8.

49
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$9

,2
51

89
15

1
63

.1
%

$5
,8

37

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

, S
EB

IL
O

Y
13

5,
41

7.
24

   
   

   
 

4/
15

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

77
,7

37
89

15
1

63
.1

%
$1

12
,1

45

187



6
6 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

5
6,

50
8.

06
   

   
   

   
   

4/
30

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$8

,5
42

88
15

2
63

.3
%

$5
,4

07

2"
M

M
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
 A

W
W

A
 C

F,
 W

/M
O

D
U

LE
3,

24
2.

53
   

   
   

   
   

5/
29

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$4

,2
56

87
15

3
63

.7
%

$2
,7

11

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

Y 
20

15
8,

34
7.

41
   

   
   

   
   

5/
29

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

0,
95

6
87

15
3

63
.7

%
$6

,9
79

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LA

N
G

E
4,

22
9.

09
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$5

,5
51

87
15

3
63

.9
%

$3
,5

49

6"
 F

IR
E 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
ST

R
A

IN
ER

, P
/N

 2
53

-0
05

-1
0

5,
15

3.
96

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/2

01
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$6
,7

65
87

15
3

63
.9

%
$4

,3
25

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

, F
LA

N
G

E
7,

04
8.

49
   

   
   

   
   

6/
25

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$9

,2
51

86
15

4
64

.1
%

$5
,9

27

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LA

N
G

E
7,

04
8.

49
   

   
   

   
   

6/
25

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$9

,2
51

86
15

4
64

.1
%

$5
,9

27

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LA

N
G

E
4,

22
9.

09
   

   
   

   
   

6/
25

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$5

,5
51

86
15

4
64

.1
%

$3
,5

56

1-
3/

4"
 S

H
O

R
T 

H
IG

H
 C

A
P

A
C

IT
Y 

M
ET

ER
S

3,
46

9.
21

   
   

   
   

   
6/

25
/2

01
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$4
,5

53
86

15
4

64
.1

%
$2

,9
17

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

, F
LA

N
G

ED
8,

45
8.

18
   

   
   

   
   

7/
22

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

1,
10

1
85

15
5

64
.4

%
$7

,1
54

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

LY
 2

01
5

83
4.

88
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

31
/2

01
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
,0

96
85

15
5

64
.6

%
$7

07

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L,
 R

A
IS

E 
M

ET
ER

10
,3

14
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

11
/2

01
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
3,

53
7

85
15

5
64

.7
%

$8
,7

60

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, U

C
83

, S
EB

IL
O

Y
67

,7
08

.6
2

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$8

8,
86

8
85

15
5

64
.7

%
$5

7,
53

3

3/
4X

7"
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, U

C
83

, S
EB

IL
O

Y
67

,7
08

.6
2

   
   

   
   

8/
13

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$8

8,
86

8
85

15
5

64
.7

%
$5

7,
53

3

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
U

G
U

ST
 2

01
5

3,
05

4.
76

   
   

   
   

   
8/

31
/2

01
5

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$4
,0

09
84

15
6

65
.0

%
$2

,6
06

H
EN

R
Y 

M
A

YO
 6

"M
ET

ER
, A

D
JU

ST
 G

R
A

D
E 

IN
V

A
U

LT
18

,1
85

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
10

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$2

3,
86

8
84

15
6

65
.1

%
$1

5,
54

4

3/
4"

 S
H

O
R

T 
H

IG
H

 C
A

P
A

C
IT

Y 
M

ET
ER

S,
 M

U
LT

I-
28

,9
10

.0
8

   
   

   
   

9/
21

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$3

7,
94

5
83

15
7

65
.3

%
$2

4,
76

8

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 S
EP

TE
M

B
ER

 2
01

5
1,

22
1.

56
   

   
   

   
   

9/
30

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

,6
03

83
15

7
65

.4
%

$1
,0

49

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LA

N
G

E,
14

,0
96

.9
8

   
   

   
   

10
/1

3/
20

15
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

8,
50

2
83

15
7

65
.6

%
$1

2,
13

3

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

01
5

1,
21

0.
46

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

20
15

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
,5

89
82

15
8

65
.8

%
$1

,0
46

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 N
O

V
EM

B
ER

 2
01

5
86

6.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/3

0/
20

15
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

,1
37

81
15

9
66

.2
%

$7
53

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

,S
EB

IL
O

Y
28

,9
10

.0
8

   
   

   
   

12
/8

/2
01

5
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$3

7,
94

5
81

15
9

66
.3

%
$2

5,
17

4

3/
4"

 X
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, U

C
83

67
,7

08
.6

2
   

   
   

   
1/

29
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$8
6,

26
4

79
16

1
67

.1
%

$5
7,

84
4

3/
4"

 X
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
, U

C
83

67
,7

08
.6

3
   

   
   

   
1/

29
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$8
6,

26
4

79
16

1
67

.1
%

$5
7,

84
4

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y 
20

16
1,

08
5.

34
   

   
   

   
   

1/
31

/2
01

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$1

,3
83

79
16

1
67

.1
%

$9
28

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 3
G

 U
C

83
, F

LA
N

G
ED

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
10

,5
72

.7
3

   
   

   
   

2/
23

/2
01

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$1

3,
47

0
78

16
2

67
.4

%
$9

,0
78

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 F
EB

R
U

A
R

Y 
20

16
2,

20
9.

74
   

   
   

   
   

2/
29

/2
01

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$2

,8
15

78
16

2
67

.5
%

$1
,9

00

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

01
6

1,
60

2.
86

   
   

   
   

   
3/

31
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$2
,0

42
77

16
3

67
.9

%
$1

,3
87

3/
4"

 X
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

67
,7

08
.6

2
   

   
   

   
4/

26
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$8
6,

26
4

76
16

4
68

.3
%

$5
8,

88
4

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 3
G

 U
C

83
6,

34
3.

64
   

   
   

   
   

4/
26

/2
01

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$8

,0
82

76
16

4
68

.3
%

$5
,5

17

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

6
36

7.
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
30

/2
01

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$4

68
76

16
4

68
.3

%
$3

20

3/
4"

 X
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

67
,7

08
.6

3
   

   
   

   
5/

18
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$8
6,

26
4

75
16

5
68

.6
%

$5
9,

14
4

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LG

7,
75

3.
33

   
   

   
   

   
5/

18
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$9
,8

78
75

16
5

68
.6

%
$6

,7
73

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

Y
90

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
01

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$1

,1
55

75
16

5
68

.7
%

$7
94

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

14
,0

96
.9

7
   

   
   

   
6/

21
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$1
7,

96
0

74
16

6
69

.0
%

$1
2,

39
7

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

N
E

1,
40

6.
87

   
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$1
,7

92
74

16
6

69
.2

%
$1

,2
39

3/
4"

x7
" 

B
L0

6 
M

ET
ER

S,
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
89

,3
75

.3
9

   
   

   
   

7/
28

/2
01

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$1

13
,8

68
73

16
7

69
.5

%
$7

9,
17

7

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

LY
 2

01
6

1,
74

4.
95

   
   

   
   

   
7/

31
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$2
,2

23
73

16
7

69
.6

%
$1

,5
47

3/
4"

x7
 1

/2
" 

H
I C

A
P

 M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 R

EG
 U

C
83

13
,8

76
.8

3
   

   
   

   
8/

26
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$1
7,

68
0

72
16

8
69

.9
%

$1
2,

36
4

3/
4"

X
7"

 B
L0

6 
M

ET
ER

S 
C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
46

,0
41

.8
7

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
01

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$5

8,
65

9
72

16
8

69
.9

%
$4

1,
02

1

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
U

G
U

ST
 2

01
6

6,
18

4.
44

   
   

   
   

   
8/

31
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$7
,8

79
72

16
8

70
.0

%
$5

,5
15

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
93

3.
94

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/2

01
6

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$6
,2

86
72

16
8

70
.2

%
$4

,4
13

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LA

N
G

ED
21

,1
45

.4
5

   
   

   
   

9/
22

/2
01

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$2

6,
94

0
71

16
9

70
.3

%
$1

8,
93

9

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 S
EP

TE
M

B
ER

 2
01

6
1,

05
2.

77
   

   
   

   
   

9/
30

/2
01

6
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$1

,3
41

71
16

9
70

.4
%

$9
44

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 O
C

TO
B

ER
1,

26
5.

94
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
20

16
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$1

,6
13

70
17

0
70

.8
%

$1
,1

42

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
11

,5
64

.0
4

   
   

   
   

1/
19

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

4,
18

6
67

17
3

71
.9

%
$1

0,
20

4

3/
4"

 X
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
4,

06
2.

52
   

   
   

   
   

1/
19

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$4

,9
83

67
17

3
71

.9
%

$3
,5

85

3/
4"

 x
 7

 B
L0

6 
M

ET
ER

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
16

,2
12

.7
9

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

9,
88

8
67

17
3

72
.0

%
$1

4,
32

5

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 N
O

V
 2

01
6 

- 
JA

N
 2

01
7

1,
36

3.
83

   
   

   
   

   
1/

31
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$1
,6

73
67

17
3

72
.1

%
$1

,2
06

3/
4"

 x
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

81
,5

13
.5

7
   

   
   

   
2/

28
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$9
9,

99
3

66
17

4
72

.5
%

$7
2,

47
4

188



6
7 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S,

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LG

4,
92

2.
62

   
   

   
   

   
3/

8/
20

17
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$6

,0
39

66
17

4
72

.6
%

$4
,3

83

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

01
7

2,
51

7.
60

   
   

   
   

   
3/

30
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$3
,0

88
65

17
5

72
.9

%
$2

,2
51

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
86

 F
LA

N
G

ED
4,

92
2.

62
   

   
   

   
   

4/
24

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$6

,0
39

64
17

6
73

.2
%

$4
,4

22

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
7

3,
98

0.
35

   
   

   
   

   
4/

30
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$4
,8

83
64

17
6

73
.3

%
$3

,5
80

3/
4"

 x
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
e

b
il

o
y

81
,5

13
.5

7
   

   
   

   
5/

4/
20

17
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$9

9,
99

3
64

17
6

73
.4

%
$7

3,
36

4

4"
 O

M
N

I C
2 

M
ET

ER
 1

00
 C

F
3,

04
6.

51
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$3

,7
37

63
17

7
73

.7
%

$2
,7

56

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 F

LG
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

4,
92

2.
62

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$6
,0

39
63

17
7

73
.7

%
$4

,4
53

1"
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

S 
C

F 
3G

 P
R

O
R

A
TE

D
2,

19
2.

40
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$2

,6
89

63
17

7
73

.7
%

$1
,9

83

2"
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

S 
C

F 
3G

 P
R

O
R

A
TE

D
1,

79
4.

38
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$2

,2
01

63
17

7
73

.7
%

$1
,6

23

3/
4"

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
S 

C
F 

3G
 P

R
O

R
A

TE
D

1,
14

8.
40

   
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$1
,4

09
63

17
7

73
.7

%
$1

,0
39

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

Y 
20

17
5,

89
8.

37
   

   
   

   
   

5/
31

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$7

,2
36

63
17

7
73

.7
%

$5
,3

35

1"
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

 C
F 

3G
 P

R
O

R
A

TE
D

20
8.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

8/
20

17
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$2

56
63

17
7

73
.8

%
$1

89

3/
4"

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
 C

F 
3G

 P
R

O
R

A
TE

D
4,

38
4.

80
   

   
   

   
   

6/
8/

20
17

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$5
,3

79
63

17
7

73
.8

%
$3

,9
72

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F3

G
 U

C
86

 F
la

n
ge

d
 S

e
b

il
o

y
4,

92
2.

62
   

   
   

   
   

6/
16

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$6

,0
39

62
17

8
74

.0
%

$4
,4

66

3/
4"

 x
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

U
C

 3
G

22
,9

68
.1

3
   

   
   

   
6/

26
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$2
8,

17
5

62
17

8
74

.1
%

$2
0,

87
7

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
92

2.
62

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$6
,0

39
62

17
8

74
.1

%
$4

,4
75

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 J
u

n
e

 2
01

7
5,

09
1.

19
   

   
   

   
   

6/
27

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$6

,2
45

62
17

8
74

.1
%

$4
,6

28

3/
4"

 B
L0

6 
M

e
te

rs
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

86
 S

e
b

il
o

y
90

,5
21

.4
6

   
   

   
   

7/
12

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

11
,0

43
62

17
8

74
.3

%
$8

2,
52

1

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F3

G
 U

C
83

 F
la

n
ge

d
 S

e
b

il
o

y
4,

92
2.

62
   

   
   

   
   

7/
24

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$6

,0
39

61
17

9
74

.5
%

$4
,4

97

3"
 M

M
 O

ct
av

e
 M

e
te

rs
 A

W
W

A
 C

F
4,

22
3.

16
   

   
   

   
   

7/
25

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$5

,1
81

61
17

9
74

.5
%

$3
,8

59

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
la

n
ge

d
 S

e
b

il
o

y
4,

94
0.

67
   

   
   

   
   

7/
28

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$6

,0
61

61
17

9
74

.5
%

$4
,5

17

4"
 M

M
 O

ct
av

e
 A

W
W

A
 C

F 
M

e
te

r 
w

/ 
En

co
d

e
r

3,
45

1.
68

   
   

   
   

   
7/

28
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$4
,2

34
61

17
9

74
.5

%
$3

,1
56

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 A
u

gu
st

 2
01

7
56

9.
73

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
9/

20
17

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$6
99

61
17

9
74

.7
%

$5
22

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
la

n
ge

d
 S

e
b

il
o

y
4,

94
0.

67
   

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$6

,0
61

60
18

0
74

.8
%

$4
,5

33

3/
4"

x7
" 

B
L0

6 
M

e
te

r 
C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

e
b

il
o

y
4,

07
1.

83
   

   
   

   
   

8/
22

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$4

,9
95

60
18

0
74

.9
%

$3
,7

40

3/
4"

 x
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
e

b
il

o
y

42
,0

75
.6

2
   

   
   

   
8/

25
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$5
1,

61
4

60
18

0
74

.9
%

$3
8,

66
8

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 A
u

gu
st

3,
36

3.
60

   
   

   
   

   
8/

31
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$4
,1

26
60

18
0

75
.0

%
$3

,0
95

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 A
u

gu
st

 2
01

7
56

9.
73

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
31

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$6

99
60

18
0

75
.0

%
$5

24

3/
4"

 X
 7

 B
L0

6 
M

e
te

rs
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

e
b

il
o

y
23

,0
73

.7
3

   
   

   
   

9/
25

/2
01

7
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$2

8,
30

5
59

18
1

75
.3

%
$2

1,
32

5

4"
 M

M
 O

ct
av

e
 A

W
W

A
 C

F 
M

e
te

r 
w

/ 
En

co
d

e
r

3,
45

1.
68

   
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$4
,2

34
59

18
1

75
.4

%
$3

,1
91

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 S
e

p
t 

20
17

2,
14

3.
53

   
   

   
   

   
9/

30
/2

01
7

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$2
,6

29
59

18
1

75
.4

%
$1

,9
83

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
la

n
ge

d
4,

94
0.

67
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

1/
20

17
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$6

,0
61

59
18

1
75

.6
%

$4
,5

80

3/
4"

X
7 

B
L0

6 
M

e
te

rs
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

e
b

il
o

y
48

,8
62

.0
2

   
   

   
   

10
/2

4/
20

17
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$5

9,
93

9
58

18
2

75
.7

%
$4

5,
39

8

3/
4"

X
7 

B
L0

6 
M

e
te

rs
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

e
b

il
o

y
68

,0
19

.2
2

   
   

   
   

10
/2

4/
20

17
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$8

3,
43

9
58

18
2

75
.7

%
$6

3,
19

7

3/
4"

 x
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
86

 S
e

b
il

o
y

46
,2

53
.0

6
   

   
   

   
10

/2
6/

20
17

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$5
6,

73
9

58
18

2
75

.8
%

$4
2,

98
9

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 O
ct

o
b

e
r

4,
43

3.
52

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

20
17

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$5
,4

39
58

18
2

75
.8

%
$4

,1
24

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
e

te
r 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 F
LG

 S
e

b
il

o
y

4,
95

1.
97

   
   

   
   

   
1/

11
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
,8

96
56

18
4

76
.8

%
$4

,5
30

3/
4"

x7
 B

L0
6 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
e

b
il

o
y

68
,0

19
.2

2
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$8
0,

98
8

56
18

4
76

.8
%

$6
2,

22
7

3/
4"

 M
ET

ER
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

S 
3G

4,
16

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$4
,9

63
51

18
9

78
.9

%
$3

,9
16

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 N
O

V
 2

01
7

80
4.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$9
58

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$7
58

3/
4"

x7
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

27
,2

07
.6

8
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$3
2,

39
5

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$2
5,

62
8

3/
4"

 M
ET

ER
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

S 
3G

17
,3

66
.7

0
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$2
0,

67
8

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$1
6,

35
8

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

4,
64

6.
83

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
,5

33
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$4

,3
77

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

4,
64

6.
83

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
,5

33
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$4

,3
77

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 F

LG
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

4,
95

1.
97

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
,8

96
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$4

,6
64

3/
4"

x7
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

19
,0

45
.3

7
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$2
2,

67
7

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$1
7,

93
9

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
YD

R
A

N
T 

M
ET

ER
75

8.
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$9

03
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$7

14

3/
4"

x7
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

95
,2

26
.9

0
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
13

,3
83

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$8
9,

71
2

1 
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
52

5.
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$6

25
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$4

95

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
YD

R
A

N
T 

M
ET

ER
1,

51
6.

23
   

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

,8
05

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$1
,4

28

189



6
8 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

3/
4"

x7
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

12
3,

11
3.

59
   

   
   

 
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
46

,5
86

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$1
15

,9
84

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 F

LG
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

9,
90

3.
95

   
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
1,

79
2

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$9
,3

30

1 
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

4,
72

5.
37

   
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
,6

26
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$4

,4
52

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
YD

R
A

N
T 

M
ET

ER
1,

51
6.

23
   

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

,8
05

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$1
,4

28

1 
1/

2"
 M

J1
1 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

4,
72

5.
37

   
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
,6

26
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$4

,4
52

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

4,
64

6.
83

   
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
,5

33
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$4

,3
78

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
YD

R
A

N
T 

M
ET

ER
75

8.
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$9

03
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$7

14

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 D
EC

 2
01

7
3,

93
8.

45
   

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$4

,6
89

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$3
,7

10

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
A

N
 2

01
8

1,
44

1.
10

   
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
,7

16
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$1

,3
58

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 F
EB

 2
01

8
1,

80
7.

29
   

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$2

,1
52

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$1
,7

03

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

01
8

1,
30

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
,5

50
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$1

,2
27

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 A
P

R
 2

01
8

27
3.

05
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$3
25

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$2
57

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

Y 
20

18
1,

61
5.

72
   

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

,9
24

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$1
,5

22

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

4,
64

6.
83

   
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
,5

33
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$4

,3
78

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 F

LG
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

4,
24

4.
55

   
   

   
   

   
6/

28
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$5
,0

54
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$3

,9
99

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
YD

R
A

N
T 

M
ET

ER
1,

51
6.

23
   

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

,8
05

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$1
,4

28

6"
 M

M
 O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
4,

12
0.

85
   

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$4

,9
07

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$3
,8

82

10
" 

M
M

 O
C

TA
V

E 
M

ET
ER

S
28

,0
86

.3
3

   
   

   
   

6/
28

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$3

3,
44

1
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$2

6,
46

0

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
YD

R
A

N
T 

M
ET

ER
75

8.
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

6/
29

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$9

03
50

19
0

79
.1

%
$7

14

3/
4"

x7
 B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

41
,0

37
.8

6
   

   
   

   
6/

29
/2

01
8

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$4
8,

86
2

50
19

0
79

.1
%

$3
8,

66
8

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 J
u

n
e

 2
01

8
18

5.
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$2

21
50

19
0

79
.2

%
$1

75

M
ET

ER
 IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
S,

 J
U

LY
1,

34
9.

22
   

   
   

   
   

7/
31

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

,6
06

49
19

1
79

.6
%

$1
,2

78

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 A
u

gu
st

 2
01

8
1,

78
2.

77
   

   
   

   
   

8/
30

/2
01

8
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$2

,1
23

48
19

2
80

.0
%

$1
,6

98

3/
4x

7 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
4,

08
1.

15
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

7/
20

18
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$4

,8
59

46
19

4
80

.6
%

$3
,9

19

B
17

 3
/4

x7
 H

I-
C

A
P

A
C

IT
Y 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 R

EG
4,

93
7.

25
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

7/
20

18
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$5

,8
79

46
19

4
80

.6
%

$4
,7

41

3/
4x

7 
B

L0
6 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
e

b
il

o
y

4,
08

1.
15

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
5/

20
18

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$4
,8

59
46

19
4

80
.8

%
$3

,9
24

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

e
te

r 
ST

D
 R

EG
1,

51
6.

23
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

5/
20

18
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

,8
05

46
19

4
80

.8
%

$1
,4

58

3"
 F

ir
e

 H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

e
te

rs
 C

F 
FG

 C
P

L
3,

62
7.

44
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
20

18
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$4

,3
19

46
19

4
80

.8
%

$3
,4

91

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

20
18

2,
47

1.
63

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

20
18

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$2
,9

43
46

19
4

80
.8

%
$2

,3
79

3/
4"

 x
 7

 B
L0

6 
M

e
te

rs
 C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

e
b

il
o

y
8,

16
2.

31
   

   
   

   
   

11
/2

7/
20

18
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$9

,7
19

45
19

5
81

.2
%

$7
,8

92

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
e

te
rs

 C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
e

b
il

o
y

10
,4

55
.3

6
   

   
   

   
11

/2
7/

20
18

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
2,

44
9

45
19

5
81

.2
%

$1
0,

10
9

3"
 F

H
14

 C
F 

H
yd

ra
n

t 
M

e
te

r 
St

d
 R

e
g

1,
51

6.
23

   
   

   
   

   
11

/2
7/

20
18

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
,8

05
45

19
5

81
.2

%
$1

,4
66

3"
 M

as
te

r 
M

e
te

r 
R

e
gi

st
e

rs
 C

F
53

0.
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/3

0/
20

18
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$6

32
45

19
5

81
.2

%
$5

13

3/
4"

 M
as

te
r 

M
e

te
r 

R
e

gi
st

e
rs

 C
F 

3G
 B

L
1,

33
9.

14
   

   
   

   
   

11
/3

0/
20

18
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

,5
94

45
19

5
81

.2
%

$1
,2

95

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 N
o

ve
m

b
e

r
2,

12
8.

08
   

   
   

   
   

11
/3

0/
20

18
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$2

,5
34

45
19

5
81

.2
%

$2
,0

59

3"
 M

e
te

r 
R

e
gi

st
e

rs
 N

e
w

 S
ty

le
 3

G
5,

82
4.

30
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

9/
20

18
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$6

,9
35

44
19

6
81

.5
%

$5
,6

52

3/
4"

 x
7 

B
L0

6 
M

ET
ER

S 
C

F 
3G

 U
C

83
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

32
,6

49
.2

2
   

   
   

   
12

/3
1/

20
18

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$3
8,

87
4

44
19

6
81

.7
%

$3
1,

74
9

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r
42

4.
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

1/
20

18
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$5

06
44

19
6

81
.7

%
$4

13

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 J
an

u
ar

y
1,

30
0.

89
   

   
   

   
   

2/
28

/2
01

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

19
11

28
1

13
17

1
17

%
$1

,5
19

42
19

8
82

.5
%

$1
,2

53

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 F
e

b
ru

ar
y

38
1.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
2/

28
/2

01
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
19

11
28

1
13

17
1

17
%

$4
46

42
19

8
82

.5
%

$3
68

3/
4"

 x
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

13
,3

77
.1

1
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

01
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
19

11
28

1
13

17
1

17
%

$1
5,

61
8

41
19

9
82

.9
%

$1
2,

94
2

3/
4"

 M
e

te
r 

R
e

gi
st

e
rs

, 1
99

-0
50

-3
5 

3G
5,

82
4.

31
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
01

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

19
11

28
1

13
17

1
17

%
$6

,8
00

41
19

9
82

.9
%

$5
,6

35

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 M
ar

ch
51

4.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
29

/2
01

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

19
11

28
1

13
17

1
17

%
$6

00
41

19
9

82
.9

%
$4

98

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
8,

15
7.

76
   

   
   

   
   

4/
30

/2
01

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

19
11

28
1

13
17

1
17

%
$9

,5
25

40
20

0
83

.3
%

$7
,9

35

M
e

te
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s,

 A
p

ri
l 2

01
9

70
2.

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

30
/2

01
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
19

11
28

1
13

17
1

17
%

$8
20

40
20

0
83

.3
%

$6
83

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
86

 F
LA

N
G

ED
3,

53
7.

13
   

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

19
11

28
1

13
17

1
17

%
$4

,1
30

38
20

2
84

.2
%

$3
,4

75

3/
4"

 X
 7

 B
L0

6 
M

ET
ER

S 
C

F 
3G

 U
C

86
 S

EB
IL

O
Y

36
,7

69
.9

2
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
19

11
28

1
13

17
1

17
%

$4
2,

93
1

38
20

2
84

.2
%

$3
6,

12
6

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

4,
41

5.
95

   
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
19

11
28

1
13

17
1

17
%

$5
,1

56
38

20
2

84
.2

%
$4

,3
39

1"
 B

L0
9 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
2,

61
0.

48
   

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

19
11

28
1

13
17

1
17

%
$3

,0
48

38
20

2
84

.2
%

$2
,5

65

2"
 M

J1
3 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

21
,6

00
.7

6
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
19

11
28

1
13

17
1

17
%

$2
5,

22
0

38
20

2
84

.2
%

$2
1,

22
3

190



6
9 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

3"
 S

S 
O

C
TA

V
E 

M
ET

ER
S 

W
/ 

FL
O

A
T

1,
80

5.
85

   
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
9

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
19

11
28

1
13

17
1

17
%

$2
,1

08
38

20
2

84
.2

%
$1

,7
74

3/
4"

 x
 7

" 
B

L0
6 

M
ET

ER
S 

C
F 

3G
 U

C
83

 S
EB

IL
O

Y
38

,3
17

.1
2

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

9
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

19
11

28
1

13
17

1
17

%
$4

4,
73

7
38

20
2

84
.2

%
$3

7,
64

6

3/
4"

 M
as

te
r 

M
e

te
r 

3G
59

,1
49

.1
2

   
   

   
   

11
/1

8/
20

19
M

ET
ER

S
24

0
20

19
11

28
1

13
17

1
17

%
$6

9,
05

9
33

20
7

86
.1

%
$5

9,
44

8

2"
 M

as
te

r 
M

e
te

r 
3G

6,
15

3.
76

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
8/

20
19

M
ET

ER
S

24
0

20
19

11
28

1
13

17
1

17
%

$7
,1

85
33

20
7

86
.1

%
$6

,1
85

9,
20

8,
64

4.
56

   
   

M
ET

ER
S 

To
ta

l
$1

4,
24

5,
30

7
$4

,9
78

,6
51

H
EA

D
Q

TR
S 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

1,
54

5,
77

1.
00

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
O

FF
IC

E 
&

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

48
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

,6
22

,6
79

31
4

16
6

34
.6

%
$1

,2
55

,0
35

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

C
EN

TE
R

55
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
24

,3
41

30
0

18
0

37
.6

%
$4

6,
71

3

H
Q

 R
EM

O
D

EL
 2

46
31

 A
V

E.
 R

O
C

K
EF

EL
27

,8
31

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

7
O

FF
IC

E 
&

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

48
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$6

2,
91

9
30

0
18

0
37

.6
%

$2
3,

63
8

C
li

m
at

e
 C

o
n

tr
o

l S
ys

te
m

 f
o

r 
B

il
11

,8
95

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
11

/2
00

2
O

FF
IC

E 
&

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

48
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

3,
96

3
24

3
23

7
49

.4
%

$1
1,

84
2

IR
O

N
 G

A
TE

S 
O

N
 O

IL
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
A

R
EA

5,
87

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

16
/2

00
6

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$9
,9

83
19

5
28

5
59

.5
%

$5
,9

36

D
A

TA
 C

EN
TE

R
 R

EL
O

. T
O

 M
EZ

ZA
N

IN
E

10
4,

96
9.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

22
/2

00
7

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
73

,5
57

18
7

29
3

61
.0

%
$1

05
,8

10

V
A

N
D

A
LI

SM
 D

ET
ER

R
EN

T 
SY

ST
EM

S
15

,2
87

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
11

/2
00

7
O

FF
IC

E 
&

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

48
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

5,
27

6
18

2
29

8
62

.1
%

$1
5,

70
4

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

42
0,

65
6.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

12
/2

01
0

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$6
29

,6
73

15
2

32
8

68
.4

%
$4

30
,7

22

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
V

A
N

D
A

LI
SM

 D
ET

ER
R

EN
T

17
,0

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

11
/2

01
0

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$2
5,

50
7

14
7

33
3

69
.4

%
$1

7,
71

0

1S
T 

FL
O

O
R

 O
FF

IC
E 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

36
,7

87
.6

0
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

01
0

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$5
5,

06
7

14
4

33
6

70
.1

%
$3

8,
57

7

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

18
,9

78
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

17
/2

01
1

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$2
7,

55
9

13
6

34
4

71
.8

%
$1

9,
77

6

M
EZ

ZA
N

IN
E 

W
O

R
K

ST
A

TI
O

N
20

,4
59

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

3/
20

14
O

FF
IC

E 
&

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

48
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

7,
48

0
95

38
5

80
.3

%
$2

2,
06

3

V
W

C
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 L

O
T 

C
LE

A
N

 &
 R

ES
EA

L 
P

A
V

EM
EN

T
8,

51
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/9

/2
01

5
O

FF
IC

E 
&

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

48
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
1,

16
9

82
39

8
83

.0
%

$9
,2

68

V
W

C
 O

FF
IC

E 
D

R
O

U
G

H
T 

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

E 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
49

,0
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
28

/2
01

6
O

FF
IC

E 
&

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

48
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$6
2,

44
1

79
40

1
83

.5
%

$5
2,

15
1

V
W

C
 O

FF
IC

E 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
U

P
G

R
A

D
E

44
,8

97
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

01
6

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$5

7,
20

1
79

40
1

83
.5

%
$4

7,
77

4

V
W

C
 O

FF
IC

E 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
U

P
G

R
A

D
E

24
,8

89
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

01
6

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$3

1,
71

0
79

40
1

83
.5

%
$2

6,
48

4

V
W

C
 O

FF
IC

E 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
U

P
G

R
A

D
E

14
,3

54
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

01
6

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$1

8,
28

8
79

40
1

83
.5

%
$1

5,
27

4

V
W

D
 S

e
rv

e
r 

R
o

o
m

 H
V

A
C

 U
p

gr
ad

e
70

,3
56

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
29

/2
01

8
O

FF
IC

E 
&

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

48
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$8
3,

77
0

50
43

0
89

.6
%

$7
5,

03
2

V
W

D
 R

o
o

f 
R

e
p

ai
r

18
,0

37
.7

5
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

02
0

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

20
11

46
5.

67
13

17
1

15
%

$2
0,

72
1

26
45

4
94

.6
%

$1
9,

59
8

O
ff

ic
e

 B
u

il
d

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 F
Y1

9/
20

89
,3

37
.7

5
   

   
   

   
5/

19
/2

02
1

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
48

0
20

21
12

13
3

13
17

1
9%

$9
6,

98
1

15
46

5
96

.8
%

$9
3,

87
3

2,
59

9,
94

0.
10

   
   

O
FF

IC
E 

&
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 &
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 T

o
ta

l
$5

,1
90

,2
83

$2
,3

32
,9

79

M
A

ST
ER

 W
A

TE
R

 P
LA

N
M

A
ST

ER
 W

A
TE

R
82

,8
84

.9
8

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

5
O

TH
ER

 IN
TA

N
G

IB
LE

24
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

99
,5

40
33

2
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
LO

S 
A

N
G

EL
ES

 F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
/2

01
5

O
TH

ER
 IN

TA
N

G
IB

LE
24

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$6

,5
63

81
15

9
66

.3
%

$4
,3

49

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
SA

N
TA

 C
LA

R
IT

A
 F

R
A

N
C

H
IS

E
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/3

/2
01

5
O

TH
ER

 IN
TA

N
G

IB
LE

24
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
3,

12
5

81
15

9
66

.3
%

$8
,6

99

W
ES

TS
ID

E 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

IE
S 

M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
 U

P
D

A
TE

17
,4

66
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

26
/2

01
7

O
TH

ER
 IN

TA
N

G
IB

LE
24

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$2

1,
42

6
67

17
3

72
.0

%
$1

5,
43

2

11
5,

35
0.

98
   

   
   

 
O

TH
ER

 IN
TA

N
G

IB
LE

 T
o

ta
l

$2
40

,6
53

$2
8,

48
0

G
EN

ER
A

TO
R

 C
A

TE
R

P
IL

LA
R

 O
LY

M
P

IA
N

14
,7

16
.5

9
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
6

P
O

W
ER

 O
P

ER
A

TE
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
4,

49
0

31
9

0
0.

0%
$0

G
e

n
e

ra
to

r 
60

0 
kv

a 
3 

p
h

as
e

 D
C

A
-

18
9,

62
0.

93
   

   
   

 
10

/7
/2

00
2

P
O

W
ER

 O
P

ER
A

TE
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
81

,9
99

23
9

0
0.

0%
$0

40
0 

K
V

A
 G

EN
ER

A
TO

R
 S

N
#3

78
-1

23
3

10
6,

98
5.

65
   

   
   

 
7/

17
/2

00
6

P
O

W
ER

 O
P

ER
A

TE
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
81

,7
98

19
4

0
0.

0%
$0

V
A

C
U

U
M

 /
 V

A
LV

E 
EX

ER
C

IS
ER

65
,4

71
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
0/

20
14

P
O

W
ER

 O
P

ER
A

TE
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$8
7,

93
8

95
25

21
.1

%
$1

8,
52

7

D
it

ch
 W

it
ch

 F
X

20
 V

ac
u

u
m

 S
ys

te
m

32
,3

22
.7

6
   

   
   

   
3/

31
/2

02
1

P
O

W
ER

 O
P

ER
A

TE
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
20

21
12

13
3

13
17

1
9%

$3
5,

08
8

17
10

3
85

.8
%

$3
0,

11
8

40
9,

11
6.

93
   

   
   

 
P

O
W

ER
 O

P
ER

A
TE

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

To
ta

l
$7

21
,3

13
$4

8,
64

5

W
EL

L 
16

0
23

,0
02

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$2

97
,3

12
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

TR
A

N
SM

IT
TE

R
 &

 R
EC

IV
/P

W
R

 S
P

L
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$8
,3

36
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

P
W

R
 S

P
LY

/T
R

A
N

S/
R

EC
/R

C
R

D
R

3,
34

4.
06

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$1

9,
91

2
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

ST
N

G
 C

SN
G

 &
D

EV
 W

EL
LN

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$2

8,
12

1
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

IN
ST

A
LL

 P
O

W
ER

 B
O

X
ES

-R
ES

ER
V

O
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$9
,7

18
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

IN
ST

A
LL

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

W
IR

IN
G

-O
FF

I
9,

11
7.

08
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$2
9,

53
3

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L-
D

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

0,
66

6
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

70
03

-A
-1

18
,1

71
.5

9
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$5

4,
32

1
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$1
6,

58
8

70
03

-B
-1

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$7

,4
73

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$2

,2
82

70
03

-E
-1

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

,9
89

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$9

13

70
03

-F
-1

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

6,
44

1
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$5
,0

21

70
09

-A
-1

9,
11

2.
33

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

7,
24

0
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$8
,3

18

H
A

SL
EY

 T
A

N
D

 3
.3

 M
G

IN
ST

A
LL

38
5,

76
1.

50
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
88

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

,1
24

,3
40

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$3

65
,8

88

191



7
0 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

H
A

SL
EY

 T
A

N
D

 3
.3

 M
G

IR
R

IG
+L

A
N

D
8,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
4,

77
4

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$8

,0
62

H
A

SL
EY

 T
A

N
D

 3
.3

 M
G

D
R

A
IN

 S
YS

T
25

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$7
2,

86
5

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$2

3,
71

2

H
A

SL
EY

 T
A

N
D

 3
.3

 M
G

FE
N

C
IN

G
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
18

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
9,

14
6

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

P
IC

O
 C

YN
 R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
1.

5M
IL

/G
A

L
32

2,
12

8.
89

   
   

   
 

10
/1

5/
19

89
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$9
19

,3
46

39
5

20
5

34
.2

%
$3

14
,4

92

R
O

U
N

D
 M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 T

A
N

K
3.

3M
G

/Z
N

-1
80

3,
15

3.
79

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

89
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
,2

92
,1

77
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$7
91

,7
74

H
A

SL
EY

-C
YN

 Z
N

-2
 T

A
N

K
.9

M
G

 T
A

N
K

23
2,

13
9.

27
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
89

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

62
,5

18
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$2
28

,8
50

H
A

SL
EY

-C
YN

 Z
N

-2
 T

A
N

K
D

R
A

IN
SY

ST
M

52
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

48
,4

06
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

H
A

SL
EY

-C
YN

 Z
N

-2
 T

A
N

K
IR

R
IG

SY
ST

M
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
4,

27
0

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

M
A

G
IC

 M
T.

 T
A

N
K

#3
EX

T/
EP

O
X

Y
12

,7
54

.3
2

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
6,

40
0

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L2
01

/2
40

50
V

A
LB

LV
D

17
00

' D
EE

42
8,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
89

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

,2
22

,6
41

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

27
70

0A
V

-S
C

O
TT

/I
-W

EL
LE

N
C

LO
SU

R
E

1,
54

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
90

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

,3
00

38
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"N
-B

R
ID

G
E 

TA
N

K
,Z

O
N

E 
25

.1
4M

G
/S

T
1,

03
7,

47
0.

63
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

,8
87

,7
00

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$1

,0
55

,2
37

"N
-B

R
ID

G
E 

TA
N

K
,Z

O
N

E 
2I

/O
 P

IP
IN

60
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

67
,0

04
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$6
1,

02
7

"N
-B

R
ID

G
E 

TA
N

K
,Z

O
N

E 
2O

/F
L-

D
R

A
I

7,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

0,
87

6
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$7
,6

28

"N
-B

R
ID

G
E 

TA
N

K
,Z

O
N

E 
2S

EC
U

R
/F

N
C

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

18
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

7,
83

4
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

V
IL

LA
-C

YN
-T

A
N

K
/0

.9
2.

92
M

G
ST

EE
L

28
4,

25
8.

01
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
90

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$7

91
,2

05
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$2
89

,1
26

V
IL

LA
-C

YN
-T

A
N

K
/P

IP
EI

/O
 P

IP
IN

G
25

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
9,

58
5

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$2

5,
42

8

V
IL

LA
-C

A
N

YO
N

-T
A

N
K

O
/D

R
N

-S
YS

T
30

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$8
3,

50
2

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$3

0,
51

4

SA
N

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

Q
U

IT
O

 C
YN

W
EL

L 
W

9
81

,3
46

.5
6

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
26

,4
20

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

SO
U

N
D

-D
EA

D
TR

TM
T/

P
ER

IW
A

LL
/W

-2
01

19
,1

40
.2

9
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
2

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$5

0,
57

1
36

8
0

0.
0%

$0

H
A

SL
EY

TA
N

K
R

D
/D

R
A

IN
A

G
C

O
N

TR
O

LS
7,

35
3.

50
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

2
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$1
9,

42
9

36
7

0
0.

0%
$0

FE
N

C
E 

EB
C

K
IS

YR
EW

EL
L 

W
9

2,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
2

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$7

,3
98

36
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

FE
N

C
IN

G
 H

A
SL

EY
 T

A
N

K
 S

15
,0

03
.1

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
2

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

18
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$3

9,
64

0
36

4
0

0.
0%

$0

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
D

EV
IC

E/
N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E 

TA
2,

68
5.

61
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

2
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$7
,0

96
36

3
0

0.
0%

$0

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

FE
N

C
IN

G
/B

A
SE

 O
F 

R
O

U
N

D
2,

12
5.

27
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

2
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
18

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$5
,6

15
36

3
0

0.
0%

$0

D
EC

O
R

O
 T

A
N

K
/S

EC
U

R
IT

Y 
FE

N
C

IN
G

 E
4,

99
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

2
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$1
3,

19
7

36
1

0
0.

0%
$0

W
EL

L 
D

/S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

&
 S

O
U

N
D

 M
A

SO
N

R
7,

01
5.

36
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

2
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$1
8,

53
6

36
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"D
A

V
ID

O
N

 S
IT

E,
 S

EC
O

 C
A

N
YO

N
 E

A
S

3,
29

6.
20

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
92

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$8

,7
09

35
7

24
3

40
.5

%
$3

,5
31

"H
A

SL
EY

 T
A

N
K

SI
TE

/S
TA

B
IL

IZ
E 

SL
O

31
,0

84
.2

6
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
92

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$8

2,
12

9
35

7
3

0.
9%

$7
50

P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
TA

N
K

;F
EN

C
IN

G
 A

R
O

U
N

25
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
93

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

18
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$6

3,
20

1
34

6
0

0.
0%

$0

P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
TA

N
K

/2
.5

6 
M

IL
LI

O
N

66
9,

90
2.

00
   

   
   

 
11

/1
5/

19
93

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

,6
93

,5
37

34
6

25
4

42
.4

%
$7

17
,7

81

P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
TA

N
K

 P
IP

EL
IN

E 
FR

O
M

50
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
4

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

21
,7

74
34

1
19

5.
4%

$6
,5

17

P
O

E 
TA

N
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
1.

5M
G

 T
A

68
,5

30
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
4

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

66
,9

03
34

1
19

5.
4%

$8
,9

32

P
R

ES
LE

Y 
TA

N
K

 S
IT

E 
ST

A
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
16

,4
09

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

4
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
9,

96
4

34
1

25
9

43
.2

%
$1

7,
26

9

R
A

IS
E 

W
EL

L 
Q

2;
 G

R
A

D
E 

&
 C

O
M

P
A

C
T

13
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

2,
14

8
34

0
20

5.
6%

$1
,8

09

R
A

IS
E 

W
EL

L 
Q

2;
 R

A
IS

E 
C

A
SI

N
G

 1
0

6,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

6,
07

4
34

0
20

5.
6%

$9
04

R
A

IS
E 

W
EL

L 
Q

2;
 IN

ST
A

LL
 S

A
N

IT
A

R
13

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
3,

48
8

34
0

20
5.

6%
$1

,8
84

R
A

IS
E 

W
EL

L 
Q

2;
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

SU
R

FA
C

2,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$6

,6
98

34
0

20
5.

6%
$3

77

W
EL

L 
Q

2 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y 
W

A
LL

 A
R

O
U

N
D

 S
7,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
8,

75
3

34
0

20
5.

6%
$1

,0
55

W
EL

L 
Q

2 
SI

TE
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E 

SY
ST

EM
SI

3,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$9

,3
77

34
0

20
5.

6%
$5

27

N
O

R
TH

B
R

ID
G

E 
5M

 T
A

N
K

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

F
2,

77
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
18

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$6
,7

66
33

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TA
N

K
SI

TE
 B

EN
C

H
M

A
R

K
 P

R
O

JE
C

TT
A

N
K

2,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
94

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$6

,6
98

33
3

27
7.

6%
$5

08

W
EL

L 
Q

-2
 E

A
R

TH
Q

U
A

K
E 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
8,

94
6.

30
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

94
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
1,

78
9

33
3

27
7.

6%
$1

,6
52

W
EL

L 
16

0 
EA

R
TH

Q
U

A
K

E 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

5,
49

2.
30

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
94

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

3,
37

6
33

3
27

7.
6%

$1
,0

14

20
1 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

EP
A

IR
 E

Q
 D

A
M

A
G

E
5,

14
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
2,

39
3

32
6

34
9.

5%
$1

,1
79

Q
-2

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

EP
A

IR
 E

Q
 D

A
M

A
G

E
2,

36
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$5
,6

94
32

6
34

9.
5%

$5
42

I C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

EP
A

IR
 E

Q
 D

A
M

A
G

E
7,

02
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
6,

92
2

32
6

34
9.

5%
$1

,6
10

"S
U

N
SE

T 
P

O
IN

TE
 T

A
N

K
, A

S 
B

U
IL

T
71

3,
03

5.
05

   
   

   
 

9/
15

/1
99

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
,7

16
,5

85
32

4
27

6
46

.0
%

$7
90

,4
75

C
A

L 
A

R
TS

 2
M

G
 B

U
R

IE
D

 R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

1,
55

9,
05

4.
70

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$3
,7

53
,3

21
32

4
27

6
46

.0
%

$1
,7

28
,3

79

"B
EN

C
H

M
A

R
K

S 
A

T 
TA

N
K

 S
IT

ES
, P

H
A

7,
21

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

7,
37

0
32

3
27

7
46

.2
%

$8
,0

27

192



7
1 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 T
A

N
K

 S
IT

E
56

,2
55

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

95
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
35

,4
30

32
2

27
8

46
.4

%
$6

2,
81

7

H
EL

IO
 P

A
D

 N
EA

R
 S

U
N

SE
T 

P
O

IN
TE

 T
5,

95
7.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

6
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
3,

96
2

32
0

28
0

46
.7

%
$6

,5
23

H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

TA
N

K
 1

.1
M

G
43

3,
86

2.
00

   
   

   
 

3/
15

/1
99

6
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
,0

16
,8

02
31

8
28

2
47

.0
%

$4
78

,3
70

"W
EL

L 
U

4 
IN

ST
A

LL
 T

R
A

N
SF

O
R

M
ER

,
1,

81
2.

63
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

6
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$4
,2

48
31

2
48

13
.4

%
$5

70

"W
EL

L 
U

4 
C

H
LO

R
IN

A
TO

R
, D

U
A

L 
FE

E
1,

50
4.

68
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

6
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
,5

26
31

2
48

13
.4

%
$4

73

P
O

E 
R

EP
A

IR
S 

1.
5 

M
G

 T
A

N
K

 (
EQ

 R
E

23
1,

29
8.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

15
/1

99
6

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$5

42
,0

72
31

2
48

13
.4

%
$7

2,
77

1

C
A

LA
R

TS
 S

C
A

D
A

 P
A

N
EL

19
,0

54
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
6

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$4

4,
65

5
31

2
48

13
.4

%
$5

,9
95

SE
C

O
 2

.8
5M

G
 T

A
N

K
1,

23
9,

75
7.

00
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
96

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

,9
05

,5
03

31
1

28
9

48
.2

%
$1

,4
01

,0
10

W
EL

L 
U

4 
B

LO
C

K
 W

A
LL

5,
21

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
96

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

2,
22

7
31

1
49

13
.7

%
$1

,6
75

SE
C

O
 II

 T
A

N
K

 -
 S

TO
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
 A

N
D

17
,8

62
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
8

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$3

9,
74

0
29

6
64

17
.9

%
$7

,1
02

SE
C

O
 I 

TA
N

K
 3

.0
 M

G
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

72
9,

36
2.

00
   

   
   

 
7/

15
/1

99
8

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

,6
22

,7
16

29
0

31
0

51
.7

%
$8

39
,1

89

R
O

U
N

D
 M

TN
 T

A
N

K
 F

LE
X

 T
EN

D
S

39
,6

37
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$8

8,
18

6
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$4
5,

60
6

P
R

ES
LE

Y 
&

 V
IL

LA
 T

A
N

K
S 

FE
N

C
IN

G
F

11
,9

81
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
8

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

18
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$2

6,
65

6
28

9
0

0.
0%

$0

W
e

ll
 U

4 
So

u
n

d
p

ro
o

fi
n

g
7,

87
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
8/

19
99

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

7,
11

4
28

2
78

21
.7

%
$3

,7
10

Zo
n

e
 V

 -
 2

.5
M

G
 S

te
ve

n
so

n
 R

an
ch

83
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
6/

15
/1

99
9

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

,8
06

,4
30

27
9

32
1

53
.6

%
$9

67
,3

56

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

Ta
n

ks
 -

 t
w

o
 1

.
1,

99
4,

05
6.

85
   

   
6/

16
/1

99
9

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$4

,3
34

,6
86

27
9

32
1

53
.6

%
$2

,3
21

,4
92

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

Ta
n

ks
 -

 t
w

o
 1

.
57

3,
25

4.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
16

/1
99

9
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
,2

46
,1

41
27

9
32

1
53

.6
%

$6
67

,3
85

H
il

lc
re

st
 II

 Z
o

n
e

 II
I-

C
 T

an
k 

A
51

6,
30

5.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/7

/1
99

9
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
,1

22
,3

45
27

5
32

5
54

.2
%

$6
08

,0
34

H
il

lc
re

st
 II

 Z
o

n
e

 II
I-

C
 T

an
k 

A
23

9,
16

2.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/7

/1
99

9
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$5
19

,8
91

27
5

32
5

54
.2

%
$2

81
,6

53

W
e

ll
 2

05
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
W

e
ll

20
0,

81
8.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/1
1/

19
99

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$4

36
,5

39
27

5
85

23
.7

%
$1

03
,2

94

W
e

ll
 S

-6
 Z

o
n

e
 II

A
 N

o
rt

h
 A

s 
B

u
i

28
9,

36
4.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

23
/2

00
0

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

12
,6

40
26

4
96

26
.6

%
$1

62
,6

99

W
e

ll
 S

-7
 Z

o
n

e
 I 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

-
28

9,
36

4.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
23

/2
00

0
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
12

,6
40

26
4

96
26

.6
%

$1
62

,6
99

W
e

ll
 S

-8
 Z

o
n

e
 I 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

-
28

9,
36

3.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
23

/2
00

0
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
12

,6
38

26
4

96
26

.6
%

$1
62

,6
99

A
ll

u
vi

al
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g 
w

e
ll

 M
W

-2
0

33
,3

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$6
9,

27
1

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$1

9,
24

4

W
e

ll
 1

59
 In

ve
st

ig
at

e
 R

e
h

ab
 &

 R
79

,3
97

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
14

/2
00

1
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
64

,8
66

25
9

10
1

28
.2

%
$4

6,
41

8

Tw
o

 1
.1

M
G

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

an
ks

(
86

3,
93

4.
00

   
   

   
 

3/
12

/2
00

1
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
,7

93
,9

36
25

8
34

2
57

.0
%

$1
,0

23
,1

82

Tw
o

 1
.1

M
G

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

an
ks

15
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
3/

12
/2

00
1

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

11
,4

71
25

8
34

2
57

.0
%

$1
77

,6
49

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 Z
o

n
e

 II
I-

B
 3

.4
M

G
 t

an
84

3,
67

1.
00

   
   

   
 

5/
2/

20
01

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

,7
51

,8
60

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$1

,0
04

,0
80

P
re

sl
e

y 
ta

n
k 

d
ra

in
 s

ys
te

m
 (

Tr
#

42
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$8
7,

21
2

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$2

5,
17

6

P
re

sl
e

y 
ta

n
k 

ac
ce

ss
 r

o
ad

24
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
9,

83
5

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

4,
38

6

M
ag

ic
 M

tn
 Z

o
n

e
 II

-A
 4

M
G

 T
an

k 
#

98
6,

26
1.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/5
/2

00
1

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,0
47

,9
45

25
1

34
9

58
.2

%
$1

,1
91

,2
87

W
e

ll
 W

9 
R

ad
io

 t
e

le
m

e
tr

y 
sy

st
e

m
14

,1
94

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

8,
59

4
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$9
,1

32

W
e

ll
 2

05
 S

au
gu

s 
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 W
e

l
1,

05
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
6/

14
/2

00
2

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,1
31

,3
85

24
3

11
7

32
.6

%
$6

94
,5

00

M
ag

ic
 M

o
u

n
ta

in
 Z

o
n

e
 II

-A
 4

M
G

 S
15

7,
85

6.
00

   
   

   
 

9/
17

/2
00

2
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
18

,0
07

24
0

36
0

60
.1

%
$1

91
,0

31

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 Z
o

n
e

 II
I-

B
 3

M
G

 T
an

k
39

7,
22

2.
00

   
   

   
 

7/
15

/2
00

3
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$7
81

,5
71

23
0

37
0

61
.7

%
$4

82
,3

90

W
e

ll
 W

-1
0 

Sa
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sq
u

it
o

 C
re

36
4,

90
0.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/3
/2

00
3

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$7

17
,9

75
22

7
13

3
36

.9
%

$2
65

,1
59

Zo
n

e
 II

 3
.2

M
G

 R
ye

 C
an

yo
n

 T
k 

-L
49

2,
76

6.
43

   
   

   
 

10
/2

3/
20

03
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$9
69

,5
64

22
6

37
4

62
.3

%
$6

03
,7

33

Zo
n

e
 II

 3
.2

M
G

 R
ye

 C
an

yo
n

 T
k 

-
1,

00
0,

46
4.

00
   

   
10

/2
3/

20
03

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,9
68

,5
06

22
6

37
4

62
.3

%
$1

,2
25

,7
59

W
EL

L 
S6

 N
EW

 P
U

M
P

/M
O

TO
R

52
,9

40
.6

8
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
20

04
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$9
8,

00
2

21
7

14
3

39
.7

%
$3

8,
92

3

W
EL

L 
U

4 
N

EW
 P

U
M

P
/M

O
TO

R
24

,2
66

.1
7

   
   

   
   

8/
3/

20
04

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$4

4,
92

1
21

7
14

3
39

.7
%

$1
7,

84
1

W
EL

L 
W

-1
1 

SA
N

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

Q
U

IT
O

63
8,

10
2.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

26
/2

00
4

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

,1
81

,2
35

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$4

71
,6

31

W
EL

L 
N

7 
H

A
R

T 
P

O
N

Y 
FI

EL
D

80
9,

96
5.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

14
/2

00
4

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

,4
99

,3
82

21
6

14
4

40
.1

%
$6

01
,2

59

W
EL

L 
N

8 
H

A
R

T 
P

O
N

Y 
FI

EL
D

78
8,

36
4.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

14
/2

00
4

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

,4
59

,3
95

21
6

14
4

40
.1

%
$5

85
,2

24

N
 W

EL
L 

C
H

A
IN

 L
IN

K
 F

EN
C

IN
G

17
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

20
/2

00
5

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$3

0,
77

8
20

8
15

2
42

.1
%

$1
2,

95
5

W
EL

L 
U

6 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-5
-7

71
58

0,
49

6.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
16

/2
00

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
,0

26
,8

27
20

7
15

3
42

.6
%

$4
37

,5
50

SE
C

O
 C

YN
 1

 S
O

LA
R

B
EE

 T
A

N
K

 M
IX

ER
24

,5
32

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
16

/2
00

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$4
3,

39
4

20
7

15
3

42
.6

%
$1

8,
49

1

SE
C

O
 C

YN
 2

 S
O

LA
R

B
EE

 T
A

N
K

 M
IX

ER
24

,5
32

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
16

/2
00

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$4
3,

39
4

20
7

15
3

42
.6

%
$1

8,
49

1

P
O

ST
 O

FF
C

 S
O

LA
R

B
EE

 T
A

N
K

 M
IX

ER
24

,5
32

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
16

/2
00

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$4
3,

39
4

20
7

15
3

42
.6

%
$1

8,
49

1

ST
EV

 R
C

H
 1

 S
O

LA
R

B
EE

 T
A

N
K

 M
IX

ER
24

,5
32

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
16

/2
00

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$4
3,

39
4

20
7

15
3

42
.6

%
$1

8,
49

1

W
EL

L 
20

6 
SA

U
G

U
S 

N
EA

R
 M

A
G

IC
 M

TN
1,

38
7,

62
1.

00
   

   
9/

2/
20

05
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
,4

54
,5

33
20

4
15

6
43

.3
%

$1
,0

63
,4

07

193



7
2 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
EL

L 
E-

15
 C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

46
5,

38
6.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

6/
20

05
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$8
23

,2
11

20
4

15
6

43
.4

%
$3

56
,9

50

4 
M

IL
LI

O
N

 G
A

LL
O

N
 T

A
N

K
 R

EP
LA

C
M

T
2,

06
5,

68
7.

00
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
6

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$3

,5
10

,1
67

19
3

40
7

67
.9

%
$2

,3
83

,4
52

P
R

ES
LE

Y 
TA

N
K

 R
EC

O
A

T 
IN

TE
R

IO
R

14
3,

88
1.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

17
/2

00
6

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

44
,4

93
19

3
16

7
46

.5
%

$1
13

,7
17

H
A

SL
EY

 T
A

N
K

 R
EC

O
A

T 
IN

TE
R

IO
R

45
4,

87
4.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

17
/2

00
6

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$7

72
,9

55
19

3
16

7
46

.5
%

$3
59

,5
12

W
EL

L 
U

6 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
14

,2
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

6
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$2
4,

28
3

19
2

16
8

46
.6

%
$1

1,
31

0

N
O

R
TH

B
R

ID
G

E 
5M

G
 T

A
N

K
 R

EC
O

A
TI

N
G

61
4,

55
1.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

15
/2

00
7

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

,0
16

,1
05

18
1

17
9

49
.8

%
$5

06
,2

90

R
YE

 C
YN

 T
A

N
K

 E
D

IS
O

N
 A

C
C

ES
S 

R
D

77
,6

33
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
8

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

23
,0

46
17

5
18

5
51

.3
%

$6
3,

17
5

P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
TA

N
K

 R
EC

O
A

TI
N

G
43

7,
59

3.
00

   
   

   
 

2/
23

/2
00

8
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$6
93

,5
70

17
4

18
6

51
.6

%
$3

57
,7

43

W
EL

L 
W

9 
P

U
M

P
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

11
0,

12
1.

00
   

   
   

 
5/

21
/2

00
8

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

74
,5

38
17

1
18

9
52

.4
%

$9
1,

42
9

W
EL

L 
T-

7
53

1,
46

5.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
12

/2
00

8
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$8
42

,3
54

17
1

18
9

52
.6

%
$4

42
,9

47

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 Z
-I

V
 .3

5M
G

 T
K

S 
(2

)
1,

52
7,

53
6.

00
   

   
9/

23
/2

00
8

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$2

,4
21

,0
93

16
7

43
3

72
.1

%
$1

,7
45

,9
73

B
EN

Z 
ZO

N
E 

II
I 2

.5
M

G
 T

A
N

K
1,

23
4,

98
0.

00
   

   
9/

24
/2

00
8

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

,9
57

,4
02

16
7

43
3

72
.1

%
$1

,4
11

,6
89

B
EN

Z 
ZO

N
E 

II
I 2

.5
M

G
 T

A
N

K
46

3,
75

4.
00

   
   

   
 

9/
24

/2
00

8
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$7
35

,0
34

16
7

43
3

72
.1

%
$5

30
,1

11

W
EL

L 
Q

-2
 F

EN
C

IN
G

12
,6

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

6/
20

09
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$1
9,

44
2

16
2

19
8

55
.0

%
$1

0,
69

7

W
EL

L 
N

 P
U

M
P

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
11

1,
58

7.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
9/

20
09

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$1

71
,4

96
15

9
20

1
55

.9
%

$9
5,

85
0

V
IL

LA
 T

A
N

K
 R

EC
O

A
TI

N
G

66
5,

43
3.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

12
/2

00
9

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$1

,0
22

,6
91

15
7

20
3

56
.5

%
$5

77
,5

64

W
EL

L 
W

-1
1 

M
O

TO
R

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
12

8,
39

8.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
26

/2
00

9
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$1
97

,3
32

15
6

20
4

56
.6

%
$1

11
,6

96

R
O

U
N

D
 M

TN
 &

 P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
TA

N
K

19
,2

05
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

16
/2

01
0

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$2

8,
74

8
14

4
21

6
60

.1
%

$1
7,

28
5

SE
C

O
 T

A
N

K
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
 R

EP
A

IR
S

40
,5

19
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

30
/2

01
0

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$6

0,
65

2
14

3
21

7
60

.3
%

$3
6,

54
6

H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

2 
TA

N
K

 C
O

A
TI

N
G

 R
P

R
46

,3
54

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
01

1
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$6
7,

31
3

13
2

22
8

63
.2

%
$4

2,
54

6

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
2 

TA
N

K
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
 R

P
R

34
,0

61
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

19
/2

01
1

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$4

9,
46

2
13

2
22

8
63

.2
%

$3
1,

26
3

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
1 

TA
N

K
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
 R

P
R

36
,8

82
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

19
/2

01
1

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$5

3,
55

8
13

2
22

8
63

.2
%

$3
3,

85
2

SE
C

O
 2

 T
A

N
K

 C
O

A
TI

N
G

 R
P

R
28

,9
79

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
01

1
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$4
2,

08
2

13
2

22
8

63
.2

%
$2

6,
59

8

H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

1 
TA

N
K

 C
O

A
TI

N
G

 R
P

R
76

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
01

1
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$1
10

,3
64

13
2

22
8

63
.2

%
$6

9,
75

6

H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

1 
TA

N
K

 C
O

A
TI

N
G

 R
P

R
21

,8
88

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
01

1
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$3
1,

78
5

13
2

22
8

63
.2

%
$2

0,
09

0

SU
N

SE
T 

P
TE

 T
A

N
K

 C
O

A
T 

R
EP

A
IR

43
5,

61
8.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

23
/2

01
1

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$6

32
,5

86
13

2
22

8
63

.2
%

$4
00

,0
60

SA
U

G
U

S 
W

EL
L 

20
7

1,
61

4,
07

5.
31

   
   

9/
14

/2
01

1
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$2
,3

43
,8

92
13

2
22

8
63

.4
%

$1
,4

87
,0

33

W
EL

L 
D

 R
EP

LA
C

E 
P

U
M

P
 &

 M
O

TO
R

42
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

01
2

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$6

0,
70

5
12

6
23

4
65

.1
%

$3
9,

51
6

R
O

U
N

D
 M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 T

A
N

K
 R

EC
O

A
TI

N
G

10
9,

69
5.

00
   

   
   

 
5/

10
/2

01
2

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$1

55
,2

21
12

4
23

6
65

.6
%

$1
01

,8
65

W
EL

L 
Q

2 
SC

A
D

A
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

56
,9

11
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/2

01
2

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$8

0,
53

1
12

4
23

6
65

.6
%

$5
2,

84
9

W
EL

L 
S-

6 
H

IT
A

C
H

I M
O

TO
R

24
,0

44
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

21
/2

01
2

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$3

4,
02

3
12

0
24

0
66

.6
%

$2
2,

64
8

W
EL

L 
S6

 P
U

M
P

24
,8

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

17
/2

01
2

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$3

5,
12

1
11

9
24

1
66

.8
%

$2
3,

46
5

W
EL

L 
W

11
 M

O
TO

R
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

48
,3

48
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

22
/2

01
3

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$6

6,
70

1
11

2
24

8
68

.8
%

$4
5,

88
7

W
EL

L 
20

6/
20

7 
ST

O
R

M
 D

R
A

IN
 L

IN
E

49
,4

85
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

9/
20

13
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$6
8,

27
0

10
8

25
2

70
.1

%
$4

7,
83

9

W
EL

L 
D

 S
C

A
D

A
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

44
,7

93
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

01
4

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$6

0,
16

4
99

26
1

72
.6

%
$4

3,
67

5

W
EL

L 
U

6 
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
M

O
TO

R
50

,6
31

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
5/

20
14

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$6

8,
00

6
97

26
3

73
.1

%
$4

9,
70

3

SU
N

SE
T 

P
O

IN
T 

TA
N

K
, S

C
A

D
A

27
,0

77
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

12
/2

01
5

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$3
5,

53
9

88
27

2
75

.6
%

$2
6,

88
3

W
EL

L 
U

4,
 S

C
A

D
A

 P
LC

 P
A

N
EL

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
49

,6
98

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
01

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$6

5,
22

9
88

27
2

75
.6

%
$4

9,
34

2

W
EL

L 
16

0,
 S

C
A

D
A

 P
LC

 P
A

N
EL

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
49

,6
98

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
01

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$6

5,
22

9
88

27
2

75
.6

%
$4

9,
34

2

W
EL

L 
S8

 M
O

TO
R

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
61

,8
49

.3
1

   
   

   
   

11
/9

/2
01

5
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$8

1,
17

8
82

27
8

77
.3

%
$6

2,
74

8

W
EL

L 
W

-1
0 

C
H

LO
R

IN
A

TO
R

 U
P

G
R

A
D

E
30

,9
11

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
25

/2
01

6
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$3

9,
38

2
76

28
4

78
.8

%
$3

1,
04

5

P
o

e
 T

an
k 

R
e

co
at

in
g

35
8,

43
8.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

16
/2

01
7

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$4
39

,6
96

60
30

0
83

.2
%

$3
65

,8
11

R
ad

io
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 U

p
gr

ad
e

15
,6

16
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

29
/2

01
8

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

60
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
8,

59
3

50
55

0
91

.7
%

$1
7,

04
2

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

R
O

O
FI

N
G

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
15

,6
23

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

8
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

8,
60

2
50

31
0

86
.1

%
$1

6,
01

6

Tr
i-

C
h

lo
r 

C
h

lo
ri

n
at

io
n

 S
ys

te
m

;
15

8,
89

1.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
30

/2
01

8
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

89
,1

85
50

31
0

86
.1

%
$1

62
,8

89

W
e

ll
 1

59
- 

4"
 S

u
b

m
e

rs
ib

le
 p

u
m

p
 w

/ 
50

 H
P

 m
o

to
r

12
,0

25
.7

8
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

02
0

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
20

11
46

5.
67

13
17

1
15

%
$1

3,
81

4
26

33
4

92
.8

%
$1

2,
81

7

W
e

ll
 2

01
 -

 m
o

to
r 

so
u

n
d

 p
ro

o
f 

e
n

cl
o

su
re

37
,2

54
.2

5
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

02
0

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
20

11
46

5.
67

13
17

1
15

%
$4

2,
79

5
26

33
4

92
.8

%
$3

9,
70

4

G
e

n
e

ra
l T

an
k 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 F
Y2

0
41

,8
51

.4
7

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
02

1
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

21
12

13
3

13
17

1
9%

$4
5,

43
2

20
34

0
94

.6
%

$4
2,

96
3

A
sp

h
al

t 
Ta

n
k 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 F
Y2

0
20

,7
93

.1
5

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
02

1
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
36

0
20

21
12

13
3

13
17

1
9%

$2
2,

57
2

20
34

0
94

.6
%

$2
1,

34
6

V
L8

0 
Se

is
m

ic
 V

al
ve

 C
o

n
tr

o
ll

e
r

31
,4

33
.6

4
   

   
   

   
1/

21
/2

02
1

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 T
A

N
K

S 
W

EL
LS

36
0

20
21

12
13

3
13

17
1

9%
$3

4,
12

3
19

34
1

94
.6

%
$3

2,
29

7

194



7
3 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

38
,9

06
,2

22
.9

2
   

 
R

ES
ER

V
O

IR
 T

A
N

K
S 

W
EL

LS
 T

o
ta

l
$7

8,
22

9,
72

8
$3

7,
86

1,
41

4

"T
R

29
90

3 
33

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

2,
80

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

1/
19

62
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
62

87
2

13
17

1
14

10
%

$4
2,

36
8

72
8

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
25

99
7 

V
A

L#
1 

SC
H

O
O

L3
38

8.
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$4
,7

62
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

M
SC

 L
B

R
&

M
TL

1,
89

1.
35

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$2

1,
56

8
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

M
TL

&
LA

B
O

R
 M

TR
 B

O
X

ES
2,

30
5.

56
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$2
6,

29
2

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

25
99

7 
1P

K
 S

R
V

/2
LD

SP
 S

R
V

 3
""

1,
23

5.
41

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

4,
08

8
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

25
99

7 
2P

A
SE

O
 1

M
D

/2
LS

C
P

 2
""

"
82

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$9
,4

08
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

25
99

7 
1C

L/
1P

K
/1

M
D

L/
1C

H
V

1.
5"

48
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$5

,5
19

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

25
99

7 
11

2 
D

O
M

ES
TI

C
 1

""
"

9,
85

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

12
,3

93
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

25
99

9 
V

A
L#

2 
66

SE
R

V
 1

""
"

5,
80

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$6

6,
23

2
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

25
99

9 
V

A
L#

2 
1S

ER
V

2"
""

16
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

,8
82

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

26
00

0 
V

A
L#

3 
57

D
O

M
SV

S 
1"

""
5,

01
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
7,

20
0

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

26
00

0 
2S

V
C

S 
2"

"S
V

S 
1"

""
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
,8

82
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

26
83

9 
V

A
L#

4 
LN

D
SC

N
G

 1
""

"
85

.5
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$9

76
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

26
83

9 
V

A
L#

4 
72

D
O

M
SV

C
S 

1"
""

6,
16

2.
41

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$7

0,
27

3
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

26
83

9 
LD

SC
N

G
 2

""
SV

C
S 

1"
""

16
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

,8
82

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

26
87

9 
V

A
L#

5 
81

D
O

M
1"

""
7,

12
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
1,

28
4

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

26
87

9 
LD

SC
N

G
 2

""
1"

""
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
,8

82
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

26
87

9 
2L

D
SP

N
G

 3
""

"
82

3.
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$9
,3

95
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

26
83

9 
2S

ER
V

 2
""

"
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
,8

82
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
IP

'S
 P

IC
O

 C
YN

 2
SE

R
V

 2
""

"
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
7,

10
5

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
56

0 
U

N
IT

#6
 V

A
L 

97
SE

R
V

 1
""

7,
11

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$8

1,
15

9
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

28
56

0 
U

N
IT

#6
 V

A
L 

1S
ER

V
 2

""
"

16
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

,8
82

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

25
11

4 
63

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

4,
85

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$5
0,

34
9

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

25
11

4 
33

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

2,
90

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
0,

14
1

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

25
11

4 
2S

V
S 

2"
""

30
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
,1

97
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

25
11

4 
1S

V
S 

8"
""

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
1,

41
7

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

M
TL

&
LB

R
 S

TN
G

 M
TR

 B
O

X
ES

2,
75

8.
64

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
8,

63
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

26
88

5 
V

A
L#

7 
15

2D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

12
,6

28
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
31

,0
67

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

26
88

5 
LS

C
P

 W
IL

EY
/T

O
U

R
N

 1
""

"
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

,7
13

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

26
88

5 
LS

C
P

 2
""

"
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

,7
13

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

26
91

5 
V

A
L#

8 
17

9D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

15
,0

66
.1

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
56

,3
72

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
26

91
5 

10
 D

O
M

 S
V

S
95

3.
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$9

,9
01

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

26
89

3 
V

A
L#

9 
1S

V
S 

2"
""

14
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
,4

53
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

26
89

3 
87

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

6,
59

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
8,

39
8

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

26
89

4 
V

A
L#

10
 5

5D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

4,
23

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$4
3,

95
5

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

25
11

3 
B

R
K

#2
 1

P
K

/1
P

A
SE

O
 2

""
"

26
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
,6

99
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

25
11

3 
9S

V
S 

1.
5"

""
81

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$8

,4
07

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

25
11

3 
85

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

6,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
5,

18
1

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
67

1 
M

D
W

S#
1 

1S
V

C
 4

""
"

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
,5

95
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

28
67

1 
4S

V
S 

2"
""

56
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$5
,8

12
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

26
87

1 
11

4D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

8,
49

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$8
8,

11
9

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
54

9 
V

A
LG

L#
1 

1S
V

C
 4

""
"

23
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
,3

87
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

28
54

9 
6S

V
S 

1.
5"

""
77

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$8

,0
33

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
54

9 
10

0 
SV

C
 1

""
"

8,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$8
5,

62
8

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
29

99
 1

54
SV

S
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$8

3,
03

3
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"O
LD

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 A

P
TS

 2
""

"
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$7

,2
65

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"O
LD

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 A

P
TS

 1
0S

V
S 

4"
""

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
,1

14
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

25
11

2 
H

IL
LS

 #
3 

10
0D

O
M

 1
""

"
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$8

3,
03

3
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

25
11

2 
2 

SV
C

S 
1.

5"
""

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
,5

95
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

195



7
4 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

M
TL

&
LA

B
O

R
/S

ET
 M

TR
 B

O
X

ES
10

,1
64

.3
2

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$9

6,
94

1
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

C
TY

 A
D

M
 C

TR
 1

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

6C
1,

75
8.

54
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$1

6,
77

2
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
L 

C
ST

 V
A

L#
10

 T
R

26
89

4
24

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$2
38

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

D
L 

C
ST

 T
R

25
11

3 
85

SV
S

24
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$2

38
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
L 

C
ST

 T
R

28
67

1 
11

4S
V

S
23

0.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$2

,2
02

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
99

9 
15

4D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

5,
39

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$5
1,

41
6

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

L 
A

R
TS

 W
TR

 L
IN

E 
R

EL
O

1,
81

1.
58

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$1
7,

27
8

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"M
A

G
IC

 M
TN

 1
SV

S 
12

""
"

8,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$8
1,

06
7

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"M
A

G
IC

 M
TN

 3
SV

S 
8"

""
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$3

5,
76

5
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"M
A

G
IC

 M
TN

 1
SV

S 
2"

""
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$2

,3
84

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"F
R

ED
 H

A
R

V
EY

 M
O

TE
L 

1S
V

S 
4"

""
1,

38
5.

37
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$1

3,
21

3
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

M
TR

 B
YP

A
SS

 V
A

R
IO

U
S

99
9.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$9
,5

35
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

IN
ST

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 1
97

2 
U

N
ID

EN
T

2,
66

3.
52

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$2
2,

18
9

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

M
TL

 C
H

G
S 

SE
TT

IN
G

 M
TR

 B
O

X
ES

11
6.

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$9
68

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

D
L 

C
H

G
S 

C
A

LA
R

TS
 W

TR
 L

N
 R

E
10

1.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$8

46
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
L 

C
O

ST
S 

TR
29

99
9R

D
EO

R
66

8.
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

,5
72

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

R
EB

LD
 T

P
O

F 
C

A
LA

R
TS

 M
TR

 V
A

U
L

43
0.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$3
,5

87
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

TR
30

01
1 

H
IL

LS
#4

 9
6S

V
S

6,
29

4.
75

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$5
2,

44
1

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

30
01

1 
1S

V
S 

1.
5"

""
95

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$7
91

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

30
60

1 
P

A
R

D
EE

#1
 8

7S
V

S 
1"

""
5,

88
5.

71
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$4

9,
03

3
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

30
60

1 
1S

V
S 

1.
5"

""
87

.6
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$7
30

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
90

0 
85

 L
SC

P
 S

V
S 

1"
""

5,
76

2.
41

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$4
8,

00
6

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
90

0 
LS

C
P

 S
V

S 
1.

5"
""

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$8
33

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"C
O

C
/R

M
D

L 
V

A
U

LT
 V

A
L 

B
LV

D
 1

2"
""

8,
72

7.
84

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$7
2,

71
0

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"S
C

E 
SU

B
 S

TN
 -

R
YE

 C
YN

 6
""

"
1,

31
0.

01
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$1

0,
91

3
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
C

E 
SU

B
ST

N
 R

YE
 C

YN
N

 4
""

"
3,

62
2.

08
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$3

0,
17

5
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

V
LT

&
M

TR
 B

YP
A

SS
 T

R
A

V
EL

 V
IL

L
3,

68
6.

99
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$3

0,
71

6
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

10
9'

70
 T

R
V

L 
V

IL
L 

IN
C

 R
R

 B
2,

79
1.

22
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

3,
25

3
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
90

1 
LR

W
N

#1
 8

8O
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

6,
10

7.
79

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$5
0,

88
3

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
90

1 
2L

SC
P

 S
V

S 
1"

""
13

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$1

,1
58

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
90

1 
1L

SC
P

 S
V

S 
1.

5"
""

90
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$7

50
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
90

2 
LR

W
N

#2
 1

13
SV

S 
1"

""
8,

31
8.

99
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

9,
30

4
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
90

2 
1S

V
S 

1.
5"

""
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$8

33
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

N
ST

 B
YP

A
SS

 O
N

 E
X

IS
T 

SE
R

V
47

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$3

,9
78

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
31

11
5 

V
IS

TA
V

A
L 

A
TS

 1
1S

V
S

1,
69

8.
77

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$1
4,

15
2

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

31
11

5 
5S

V
S 

1.
5"

""
57

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$4

,7
90

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

31
11

5 
1S

V
S 

1"
""

70
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

83
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

26
87

1 
D

R
EN

 M
D

W
S 

1"
""

9.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1/
15

/1
97

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$7

5
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

28
67

1 
6D

O
M

 S
V

S 
1"

""
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$4
51

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

A
D

D
N

 T
O

 7
1 

C
LO

SE
49

1.
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$3

,6
94

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
99

9 
18

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
21

0.
52

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$9
,0

95
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
99

9 
10

0D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$5
,6

35
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

30
01

1 
48

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

48
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$3
,6

06
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

30
60

1 
P

A
R

D
EE

 1
""

"
43

9.
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$3

,2
98

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

30
60

1 
40

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$2
,2

54
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"D
O

M
 S

V
S 

A
D

D
N

 T
O

 7
1 

C
LO

SE
 1

""
"

29
0.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$2
,1

81
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
90

2 
11

3 
D

O
M

 S
V

S 
1"

""
85

0.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$6

,3
92

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
95

8 
75

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

56
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$4
,2

26
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

27
56

5 
86

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

73
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$5
,4

92
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
99

7 
22

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
59

6.
31

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
1,

09
5

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

196



7
5 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

28
67

2 
49

0D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

3,
24

3.
34

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
2,

54
3

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
99

8 
42

SV
S 

1"
""

3,
32

3.
09

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
3,

09
7

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
30

01
1 

SV
C

 W
K

 L
TS

41
-8

8
1,

91
1.

92
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

3,
28

9
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

30
60

0 
38

 S
V

S 
1"

""
2,

35
5.

21
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

6,
37

0
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

31
04

6 
92

 S
V

S 
1"

""
6,

78
5.

88
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

7,
16

5
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LS
C

P
 M

TR
 S

O
 E

N
D

 V
IA

H
R

LD
01

.
21

6.
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

,5
04

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 M

TR
 E

 E
N

D
 V

IA
 L

D
R

A
3/

4"
""

10
4.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$7
25

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

LS
C

P
 M

TR
 S

O
 E

N
D

 V
IA

G
R

C
S0

3/
10

4.
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$7

25
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TR
29

78
4 

14
SV

S 
6D

B
L 

2S
N

G
L 

3/
1,

10
9.

54
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$7

,7
12

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"H
M

N
M

H
O

SP
 2

SV
S 

P
M

30
8I

 1
""

"
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

,2
55

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"M
ED

 O
FF

 B
LD

G
 P

M
 3

08
3 

1S
V

S4
""

"
38

2.
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

,6
60

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

30
00

0 
86

 S
V

S 
1"

""
7,

22
0.

54
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

0,
18

6
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
A

FE
W

A
Y 

V
LS

C
 1

SV
S 

2"
""

27
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
,9

11
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"K
M

A
R

 V
LS

C
 1

SV
S 

2"
""

27
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
,9

11
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
A

T 
B

LD
G

 A
 1

SV
S 

1.
5"

""
22

0.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

,5
33

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"S
A

T 
B

LD
G

 B
 1

SV
S 

1.
5"

""
22

0.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

,5
33

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
95

8 
18

9S
V

S 
2"

""
13

,6
89

.4
7

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$9

5,
14

8
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

27
56

5 
86

D
O

M
SV

S 
3/

4"
""

6,
44

7.
66

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
4,

81
4

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

27
56

6 
73

SV
S 

3/
4"

""
5,

81
9.

34
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

0,
44

7
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
W

 P
O

O
L 

TR
27

56
5 

1"
""

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
95

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 T

R
27

56
6 

S/
F 

LT
11

 2
""

"
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$8

34
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
TL

 L
EA

G
U

E 
FL

D
 V

A
L 

4"
""

2,
05

3.
42

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
4,

27
2

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

IR
R

 S
V

C
 V

IS
TA

 G
 C

 T
R

EV
IN

O
D

R
4,

81
3.

48
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

3,
45

6
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

27
56

7 
LT

 1
-7

7 
3/

4"
""

5,
40

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
7,

53
9

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

27
56

6 
SW

 P
O

O
L 

1"
""

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
,7

38
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
SC

P
 T

R
27

56
6 

LT
15

 2
""

"
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

,3
90

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 T

R
27

56
6 

LT
40

 2
""

"
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

,3
90

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 H

IL
L 

B
H

D
 T

R
27

56
6 

1.
5"

""
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

95
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
SC

P
 H

IL
L 

B
H

D
 T

R
27

56
6 

2"
""

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
95

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

27
28

8 
LT

 1
-1

5 
3/

4"
""

1,
00

2.
67

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
,9

69
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LS
C

P
 W

 E
D

G
ET

R
27

56
5 

M
ST

R
C

U
P

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

33
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LS
C

P
 S

/W
 C

R
N

 L
T3

2 
TR

27
56

51
.

16
4.

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
,1

43
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LS
C

P
 S

/E
 C

R
N

 L
T4

3 
TR

27
56

61
.

34
6.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,4

06
59

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"A
D

D
L 

C
ST

 S
/F

 L
T1

1 
2"

""
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

,0
85

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"A
D

D
L 

C
ST

S 
SW

 P
O

O
L 

TR
27

56
51

""
"

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
95

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"A
D

D
LC

ST
 T

R
29

90
0 

M
TR

B
X

S 
1"

""
1,

22
2.

54
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$8

,4
97

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
70

50
 H

EN
R

Y 
M

A
YO

 D
R

 2
""

"
57

5.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,0
02

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
87

43
 H

EN
R

Y 
M

A
YO

 D
R

 2
""

"
57

5.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

,0
02

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
87

24
 C

A
ST

A
IC

 C
YN

 1
""

"
51

3.
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
68

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
87

35
 C

A
ST

A
IC

 C
YN

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
87

46
 C

A
ST

A
IC

 C
YN

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
87

47
 C

A
ST

A
IC

 C
YN

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
87

59
 C

A
ST

A
IC

 C
YN

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
87

63
 C

A
ST

A
IC

 C
YN

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
87

66
 C

A
ST

A
IC

 C
YN

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
77

03
 H

EN
R

Y 
M

A
YO

 D
R

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
72

28
 H

EN
R

Y 
M

A
YO

 D
R

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
72

54
 H

EN
R

Y 
M

A
YO

 D
R

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
72

64
 H

EN
R

Y 
M

A
YO

 D
R

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
73

08
 H

EN
R

Y 
M

A
YO

 D
R

 1
""

"
51

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,5
67

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

197



7
6 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

29
99

9 
15

3D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

9,
94

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
9,

12
2

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
IC

H
FI

EL
D

 P
M

P
ST

N
 N

W
H

L 
A

V
E 

2
1,

32
6.

17
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$9

,2
17

59
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
80

75
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 W
H

SE
2 

1.
5"

12
0.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$7
89

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
80

65
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 W
H

SE
3 

1.
5"

12
0.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$7
89

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
56

01
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 W
H

SE
1 

1.
5"

93
2.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$6
,0

78
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
56

25
 R

YE
 C

YN
 S

C
E 

B
LD

G
 4

""
"

1,
09

0.
84

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$7
,1

13
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
76

6 
44

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

3,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$2
2,

95
2

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"A
D

D
L 

C
ST

 T
R

29
95

8 
1"

""
""

1,
16

5.
19

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$7
,5

97
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

27
28

8 
59

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

3/
4"

""
5,

32
9.

11
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$3

4,
74

8
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
99

8 
42

SV
S 

LT
S1

-1
6 

73
-9

81
"

1,
06

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$6
,9

19
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
78

4 
LS

C
P

 1
.5

""
""

"
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$9

78
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
78

4 
LS

P
 1

.5
""

6 
73

-9
81

""
"

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$9
78

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
78

4 
LS

C
P

 1
.5

""
"

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$9
78

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
78

4 
R

EC
 B

LD
G

 1
""

"
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$5
87

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
78

4 
18

0 
D

O
M

 S
V

S3
/4

""
"

11
,6

86
.5

8
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$7
6,

20
0

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

30
00

0 
A

D
D

N
 T

O
 2

11
87

 1
""

"
1,

04
4.

02
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$6

,8
07

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
67

2 
48

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

3,
91

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$2
5,

51
6

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
67

2 
LS

C
P

 1
""

R
M

IL
P

"
81

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$5
32

58
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
67

2 
LS

C
P

 1
""

""
"

81
.5

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$5

32
58

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

28
67

3 
44

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

4,
04

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$2
4,

10
3

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
67

3 
LS

C
P

 1
""

 H
IL

L"
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$5

95
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

28
67

3 
00

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

4"
""

""
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$2

,3
82

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
29

76
6 

A
D

D
L 

C
ST

58
44

3.
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$2

,6
39

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
29

78
4 

A
D

D
L 

C
ST

IO
C

H
I

1,
83

9.
35

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
0,

95
2

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

32
28

8 
14

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
19

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$7
,0

86
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
76

6 
63

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

3,
90

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$2
3,

25
8

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
67

3 
26

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

2,
39

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
4,

24
3

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 N

 E
N

D
 V

IA
 O

R
IO

L 
1.

5"
""

21
0.

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
,2

54
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
SC

P
 N

 E
N

D
 V

IA
 P

A
C

IF
IC

A
 1

.5
""

21
0.

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
,2

54
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
SC

P
 N

 E
N

D
 V

IA
 R

A
M

O
N

 1
.5

""
"

21
0.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
,2

54
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
SC

P
 N

 E
N

D
 V

IA
 S

A
LV

D
R

 1
.5

""
"

21
0.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
,2

54
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
SC

P
 N

 E
N

D
 V

IA
 T

EL
IN

O
 1

.5
""

"
21

0.
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$1

,2
54

57
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
67

3 
12

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
10

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$6
,5

74
57

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

27
70

3 
82

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

3/
4"

""
7,

79
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$4

2,
73

3
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
SC

P
 B

Y 
25

79
1 

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T1

.5
""

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$8
23

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 B

Y 
24

24
5 

TR
EV

IN
O

 1
.5

""
"

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$8
23

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 B

Y 
24

22
5 

TR
EV

IN
O

 1
.5

""
"

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$8
23

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 B

Y 
25

76
3 

TO
U

R
N

M
N

T 
1.

5"
""

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$8
23

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
O

O
L 

SV
S 

E 
EN

L 
LE

M
A

W
Y 

1"
""

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$5
49

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

A
D

D
L 

C
ST

 T
R

29
99

9R
SE

39
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$2
,1

67
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

D
L 

C
ST

 T
R

30
00

0 
R

D
1,

01
8.

46
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$5

,5
87

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

31
34

2 
26

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
97

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$1
0,

81
8

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

31
34

2 
28

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

2,
12

3.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$1
1,

65
0

56
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
67

0 
16

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
21

3.
40

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$6
,6

56
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
SC

P
 S

/O
 2

57
53

 L
O

C
H

M
O

O
R

 1
.5

""
12

3.
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$6

76
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
90

3 
22

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
37

4.
23

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$7
,5

39
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

29
90

3 
22

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
58

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$8
,6

89
56

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

32
04

5 
98

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

13
,4

53
.6

7
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$6
8,

78
9

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"M
TR

N
G

 V
A

U
LT

 S
C

 G
A

S 
C

O
 1

2"
""

13
,6

07
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$6
9,

57
2

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

28
67

0 
22

1 
D

O
M

 S
V

S1
""

"
17

,2
38

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$8

8,
13

8
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

198



7
7 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

29
99

7 
3D

O
M

 S
V

S 
1"

""
23

5.
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

,2
06

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
99

8 
36

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

2,
83

0.
32

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
4,

47
1

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
99

8 
16

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
25

7.
92

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$6
,4

32
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

30
00

0 
20

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
57

2.
40

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$8
,0

40
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

30
00

0 
39

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

3,
06

6.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
5,

67
7

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
76

6 
84

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

6,
71

1.
60

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$3
4,

31
6

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 W

/E
N

D
 H

O
LL

Y 
R

ID
G

E 
2"

""
17

6.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$9

00
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
SC

P
 S

/E
N

D
 P

A
M

P
LI

C
O

2"
""

17
6.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$9
00

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 S

/E
N

D
 S

YC
A

M
O

R
EC

R
 2

""
"

17
6.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$9
00

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

29
90

3 
22

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

2,
00

6.
84

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
0,

26
1

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

33
35

1 
20

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$9
,2

03
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
39

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
"E

LI
C

I"
13

,2
24

.6
5

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$6

7,
61

8
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
45

26
 N

IC
K

LA
U

S 
2"

""
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$3

,0
68

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
45

04
 N

IC
K

LA
U

S 
A

P
T1

-4
 3

/4
""

"
90

8.
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$4

,6
45

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

27
45

1 
9 

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

""
76

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$3

,9
11

54
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

27
45

1 
3 

D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
" 

44
'W

N
A

25
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
,3

04
54

8
0

0.
0%

$0

P
M

83
74

 A
U

TO
 C

TR
 6

2V
S 

LT
S1

-6
1,

11
5.

22
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$5

,2
91

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
31

22
1 

5 
SV

S
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$3

,7
96

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
31

22
1 

2S
V

S6
TH

26
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
,2

34
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TR
31

22
1 

R
EC

 B
LD

G
13

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$6

17
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TR
31

12
4 

15
9 

D
O

M
 S

V
S

15
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$7
5,

43
9

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
31

12
4 

P
O

O
L&

C
A

B
A

N
A

R
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$4

74
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LS
C

P
 T

R
31

12
4 

W
/S

 C
A

R
IZ

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$4
74

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

LS
C

P
 8

SV
S 

TR
31

12
4

1,
08

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$5
,1

24
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LS
C

P
 T

R
31

12
4 

2S
V

SI
Z

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,1

68
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

23
 D

O
M

 S
V

SH
IL

LS
2,

49
0.

04
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

1,
81

4
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

25
84

7 
SI

N
G

IN
G

 H
IL

LS
O

TU
N

D
A

5,
25

7.
96

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$2
4,

94
7

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
32

07
8 

10
7 

D
O

M
 S

V
S

8,
98

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$4
2,

64
5

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 3

SV
S 

8"
""

38
4.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
,8

22
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TR
29

85
2 

13
6 

D
O

M
 S

V
S

11
,5

85
.5

8
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$5
4,

96
9

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
29

85
2/

TR
32

04
5 

63
 D

O
M

 S
V

S
5,

67
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

6,
90

2
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

25
63

6 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

R
C

H
 G

56
2.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$2
,6

67
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TR
32

04
5/

29
89

4/
30

32
18

9S
V

S
7,

92
8.

75
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$3

7,
61

9
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LS
C

P
 E

N
D

 O
F 

V
TA

 E
N

C
A

N
TA

D
A

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$3
,0

84
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LS
C

P
 E

N
D

 O
F 

V
TA

 R
O

SI
N

A
1,

86
9.

53
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$8

,8
70

53
6

0
0.

0%
$0

LS
C

P
 E

N
D

 O
F 

LA
 C

O
LM

EN
A

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
,8

98
53

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

33
34

9 
50

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

6,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$2
7,

41
2

52
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 C

LV
B

H
SE

 T
R

33
34

9 
1.

5"
""

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$1
,3

16
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

27
63

2 
26

 D
O

M
SV

S 
1.

5"
""

18
,0

14
.8

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$7
9,

01
2

52
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
57

02
 R

YE
 C

YN
 2

""
"

2,
79

1.
37

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$1
2,

24
3

52
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

30
32

1 
66

 D
O

M
 S

V
S 

1"
""

6,
13

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$2
6,

92
1

52
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
57

09
 R

YE
 C

YN
 2

""
"

1,
66

4.
33

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$7
,3

00
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
52

17
 R

YE
 C

YN
 2

""
"

2,
44

1.
46

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$1
0,

70
8

52
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
52

61
 R

YE
 C

YN
 2

""
"

2,
44

1.
45

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$1
0,

70
8

52
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
SC

P
 N

/W
 C

R
N

 V
A

LB
L 

V
D

&
M

M
 1

""
"

1,
40

2.
45

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$6
,1

51
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

30
32

1&
29

89
4 

33
 D

O
M

 L
SC

P
1"

""
3,

06
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$1

3,
46

1
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
54

61
 R

YE
 C

YN
 2

""
"

1,
58

8.
20

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$6
,9

66
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
53

77
 R

YE
 C

YN
 2

""
"

1,
41

1.
12

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$6
,1

89
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
49

01
 P

IC
O

 C
YN

 4
""

"
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$2

6,
31

6
52

4
0

0.
0%

$0

D
S 

TO
 H

D
G

ER
S-

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A

4,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
7,

08
9

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

199



7
8 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

LO
TS

 1
-4

5 
TR

A
C

T 
33

88
8

4,
48

0.
65

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
8,

23
1

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 7
9-

10
2-

TR
A

C
T 

33
88

8
2,

38
9.

68
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$9

,7
23

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 1
27

-1
32

 T
R

A
C

T 
33

88
8

59
7.

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
,4

31
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
-3

7 
TR

A
C

T 
33

88
9

3,
68

4.
09

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
4,

99
0

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 1
25

-1
32

 T
R

A
C

T 
33

88
9

79
6.

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$3
,2

41
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
-1

8 
TR

A
C

T 
33

89
0

1,
79

2.
26

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$7
,2

93
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 7
8-

10
8 

TR
A

C
T 

33
89

0
3,

08
5.

97
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

2,
55

7
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
33

-1
40

 T
R

A
C

T 
33

89
0

79
6.

56
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$3
,2

41
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
58

11
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T 

R
D

- 
2"

""
1,

04
6.

88
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$4

,2
60

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
T 

1-
6-

P
A

R
C

EL
 M

A
P

 1
06

22
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$9

,7
65

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 1
1-

41
 P

A
R

C
EL

 M
A

P
10

62
12

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$5

0,
45

5
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
T 

16
1-

TR
33

88
8 

R
A

M
A

D
A

 R
E

31
6.

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
,2

88
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

H
ER

A
LD

O
-V

EL
A

R
TE

 T
R

-3
38

89
31

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

,2
89

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
T 

13
3-

TR
33

88
9-

SE
R

EN
A

 R
E

31
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
,2

89
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

R
A

N
C

H
O

 A
D

O
B

E-
TR

 3
38

89
31

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

,2
89

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

N
O

R
TH

 E
N

D
 C

O
R

TI
N

A
-T

R
33

89
0

31
6.

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
,2

89
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

M
C

B
EA

N
-S

A
LC

ED
A

 T
R

-3
38

90
31

6.
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

,2
89

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 4
6-

78
 T

R
-3

38
88

33
89

0
3,

62
3.

40
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

4,
74

3
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
03

-1
26

 T
R

33
88

88
90

2,
63

5.
20

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
0,

72
2

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 1
33

-1
60

 T
R

-3
38

88
3,

07
4.

40
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

2,
50

9
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 3
8-

94
 T

R
-3

38
89

6,
25

8.
60

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
5,

46
6

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 1
9-

77
 T

R
-3

38
90

8
6,

47
8.

20
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

6,
35

9
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
09

-1
32

 T
R

-3
38

90
2,

63
5.

20
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

0,
72

2
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
-9

0 
TR

-3
20

84
R

9,
88

8.
95

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$4
0,

23
7

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 1
41

-1
88

 T
R

-3
38

90
5,

27
4.

24
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

1,
46

0
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 9
5-

12
4 

TR
-3

38
89

3,
29

6.
40

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
3,

41
3

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

G
R

A
V

IN
O

 M
A

LL
-T

R
33

89
00

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
,6

28
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

N
A

V
A

R
R

E-
A

LT
A

 M
A

D
ER

A
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

,6
28

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LE

SN
A

 D
R

-T
R

-3
38

90
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

,6
28

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

P
A

R
K

 S
ER

V
 L

O
T 

13
5 

TR
-3

38
89

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
,6

28
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 2
54

39
 R

YE
 C

YN
 R

D
 6

""
"

1,
04

5.
94

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$4
,2

56
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
67

-1
81

 T
R

A
C

T 
30

32
1

1,
63

5.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,6

56
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"L
O

TS
 1

&
2 

TR
A

C
T 

38
31

8 
1 

1/
2"

""
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$4

,0
69

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
O

TS
 8

&
9 

TR
A

C
T 

38
31

8 
2"

""
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,6
45

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
O

TS
 3

-7
 T

R
A

C
T 

38
31

8 
1 

1/
2"

""
1,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$5

,0
86

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
O

TS
 1

0&
11

 T
R

 3
83

18
1 

1/
2"

""
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,0
34

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 2
53

60
 R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

R
D

"
1,

30
7.

49
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$5

,3
20

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
 1

/2
""

 2
32

40
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 B

LV
"

47
4.

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
,9

29
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 2
32

38
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 B

LV
D

"
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

,6
28

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"4
""

 P
IC

N
IC

 G
R

O
U

N
D

S 
H

W
Y-

12
6"

4,
16

7.
66

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
6,

95
8

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 R
O

TE
LL

A
&

D
EC

A
N

-X
M

A
S 

TR
EE

"
1,

19
4.

01
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$4

,8
58

51
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 2
53

56
 R

YE
 C

YN
 R

D
N

G
 U

-4
"

1,
13

0.
61

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$4
,6

00
51

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"4
""

 D
O

M
 C

O
N

N
EC

 2
35

20
W

IL
EY

 C
"

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
4,

90
4

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 D
O

M
 S

V
C

 2
53

22
 R

YE
 C

YN
 R

D
"

1,
47

8.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,5

09
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 D
O

M
 S

V
C

 T
R

30
32

1 
LO

TS
 1

-3
"

4,
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
6,

09
6

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

 D
O

M
 S

V
C

 T
R

30
32

1 
LT

S1
35

-1
"

1,
44

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,3

65
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 D
O

M
 S

V
C

 T
R

29
89

4 
LO

TS
 1

8-
"

48
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
,7

88
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 D
O

M
 S

V
C

 T
R

29
89

4 
LO

T 
54

"
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$4

47
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 D
O

M
 S

V
C

 T
R

29
89

4 
LO

T 
66

"
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$4

47
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 D
O

M
ES

 T
R

#3
67

23
 L

O
TS

 1
-1

4"
15

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

7,
37

9
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

200



7
9 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"1
""

 D
O

M
ES

-T
R

#3
67

26
 L

O
TS

 1
-6

0"
6,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

4,
59

1
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 D
O

M
ES

 T
R

#3
67

25
 L

O
TS

 1
-4

8"
5,

28
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

9,
67

3
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 D
O

M
ES

 T
R

#3
78

08
 L

O
TS

 1
-2

3"
2,

53
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$9

,4
27

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

 D
O

M
ES

 T
R

#3
78

08
 L

O
TS

 2
5-

2"
44

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

,6
39

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
TR

#3
67

23
LO

T 
14

1"
35

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

,3
38

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
TR

#3
67

25
LO

T 
49

"
35

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

,3
38

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
TR

#3
78

08
LO

T 
24

"
35

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

,3
38

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 D
O

M
ES

 S
V

C
 2

53
23

 R
YE

 C
YN

"
1,

50
5.

18
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,6
08

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 D
O

M
ES

 M
O

B
IL

 O
IL

-T
O

U
R

N
EY

"
1,

40
3.

72
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

,2
30

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 D
O

M
ES

 2
54

13
 R

YE
 C

YN
"

1,
33

0.
02

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$4
,9

56
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 L
N

D
SP

 N
W

/S
D

E 
V

A
LB

L/
C

IN
E"

34
8.

06
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
,2

97
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 L
N

D
SP

 S
E/

SD
E 

V
A

LB
L 

N
/O

"
34

8.
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

,2
97

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

 L
N

D
SP

 S
E/

SD
E 

V
A

LB
L 

S/
O

"
34

8.
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

,2
97

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 L
N

D
SP

 2
54

30
 A

LT
O

S 
D

R
"

1,
51

9.
11

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
,6

60
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 D
O

M
ES

 L
O

TS
 1

-1
5 

TR
29

89
4"

1,
73

4.
82

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$6
,4

64
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
TS

 1
-7

5 
TR

36
72

4"
8,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$3

0,
73

9
50

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
TS

 5
0-

99
 T

R
36

72
5"

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
0,

49
2

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
S-

TO
 B

E 
LO

C
A

TE
D

"
79

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

,9
62

50
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 D
O

M
 S

V
C

 P
M

11
85

9 
M

 C
A

LL
"

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$3
,4

43
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

10
 A

V
E 

H
A

LL
"

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$1
,3

77
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

12
 A

V
E 

H
A

LL
"

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$1
,3

77
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

13
 A

V
E 

H
A

LL
"

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$1
,3

77
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

FU
TU

R
E 

SV
C

 A
V

E 
H

A
LL

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$1
,3

77
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

1 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

2 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

3 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

4 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

9 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

5 
A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

6 
A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

7 
A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

8 
A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

11
 A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

14
 A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

15
 A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

16
 A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

17
 A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

18
 A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T 

19
 A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
1,

16
5.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$4

,0
14

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y 

SQ
-H

U
G

H
ES

"
62

8.
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$2

,1
64

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y 

SQ
-B

LD
G

 E
"

62
8.

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
,1

64
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y 

SQ
-L

O
N

G
'S

"
62

8.
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$2

,1
64

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y 

SQ
-B

LD
G

 F
"

62
8.

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
,1

64
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
 1

/2
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y 

SQ
-B

LD
"

37
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$1
,2

91
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
 1

/2
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y 

SQ
-M

IL
L"

37
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$1
,2

91
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y 

SQ
-C

A
R

V
EL

"
23

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$8

09
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y-

B
LD

G
D

"
23

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$8

09
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y 

SQ
-1

H
R

 P
H

O
"

23
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$8
09

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y 

SQ
-H

O
N

EY
 B

"
23

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$8

09
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y 

SQ
-D

IM
EN

SI
"

23
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$8
09

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

201



8
0 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"2
""

 L
N

D
SP

 G
R

A
N

A
R

Y-
C

O
R

TI
N

A
"

66
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
,2

73
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 L
N

D
SP

 G
R

A
N

A
R

Y-
A

R
R

O
YO

 P
"

66
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
,2

73
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 L
N

D
SP

 G
R

A
N

A
R

Y-
M

C
B

EA
N

 P
"

66
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
,2

73
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

C
"

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$8
,6

09
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 2

56
00

 R
YE

 C
YN

"
1,

45
9.

44
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$5

,0
25

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 2

56
12

 A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
"

2,
42

8.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$8
,3

61
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 S
V

C
 2

52
73

 R
YE

 C
"

1,
26

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$4
,3

66
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"4
""

 S
V

C
 T

R
EE

 F
A

R
M

 A
V

E 
ST

A
N

F"
6,

88
7.

11
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$2

3,
71

5
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 2

88
05

 O
LD

 R
D

C
A

ST
A

 J
"

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$8
61

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 2

71
51

 H
N

R
Y 

M
A

YO
 D

R
"

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$8
61

48
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 L
N

D
SP

 M
ED

IA
N

-H
EN

R
Y 

M
A

YO
"

90
8.

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$3
,1

29
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"4
""

 S
V

C
 B

O
SK

O
V

IC
H

 E
N

D
 O

F 
D

 >
"

1,
53

3.
77

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$5
,2

81
48

8
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 2
2-

65
 &

 6
8-

10
5T

R
#2

98
9

10
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$3
3,

20
3

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

 L
O

T 
1-

47
 T

R
-3

88
36

 L
A

P
A

"
11

,5
15

.4
5

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$3

7,
30

2
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
 B

LD
G

-E
A

ST
 1

1/
2

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
,6

20
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
 B

LD
G

-W
ES

T 
1 

1/
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

S 
13

 &
 1

4 
11

/
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

S 
11

&
12

1 
1/

2
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

S 
10

&
11

1 
1/

2
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

S 
9&

10
 1

 1
/2

""
"

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
,6

20
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

S 
8&

9 
11

/2
""

"
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

S 
7&

8 
11

/2
""

"
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

S 
6&

7 
11

/2
""

"
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

S 
5&

6 
11

/2
""

"
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

S 
4&

5 
11

/2
""

"
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

 3
&

4 
1 

1/
2"

""
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

S 
2&

3 
11

/2
""

"
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"B
ET

W
EE

N
 B

LD
G

 1
&

2 
1 

1/
2"

""
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,6
20

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"R
EC

 C
LU

B
-T

R
42

46
6 

1"
""

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
48

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

P
R

IV
A

TE
 S

T-
O

P
P

O
SI

TE
B

-3
 2

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
,9

44
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

P
R

IV
A

TE
 S

T-
B

ET
W

EE
N

 B
L7

&
8

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
,9

44
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

P
R

IV
A

TE
 S

T-
O

P
P

O
SI

TE
B

-1
2

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
,9

44
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"6
""

 -
27

20
0 

TO
U

R
N

EY
 R

D
"

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
1,

33
8

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TO
U

R
N

EY
 R

D
-3

00
' S

/O
B

R
ID

G
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$2

,0
25

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TO
U

R
N

EY
 R

D
 1

60
0'

 S
/O

 B
R

ID
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$2

,0
25

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"6
""

 -
28

17
5 

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
"

2,
93

4.
69

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$9
,5

06
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 A
V

E 
R

O
N

A
D

A
&

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

I"
1,

20
9.

82
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$3

,9
19

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"L
O

TS
 1

6,
17

,7
9,

80
, T

R
-3

88
3"

59
7.

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
,9

34
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
-9

1 
&

 9
3-

11
3 

TR
-3

62
16

,7
20

.4
8

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$5

4,
16

3
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
-8

 IN
C

LU
SI

V
E 

TR
-3

62
1,

19
3.

72
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$3

,8
67

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

P
A

R
K

-C
A

R
R

IZ
O

-L
O

T 
20

TR
-3

8
29

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

39
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SO
U

TH
 E

N
D

 -
 M

EN
D

O
ZA

D
R

29
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$9
39

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

P
O

M
IT

A
 P

L-
LO

T 
92

 T
R

-3
62

38
29

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

39
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
-1

34
 T

R
-3

88
32

17
,4

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$5
6,

42
9

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

SO
U

TH
 E

N
D

 T
U

R
Q

U
ES

A
 D

R
29

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

39
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"4
""

-R
YE

 C
YN

-C
H

R
IS

TM
A

S 
TR

EE
"

4,
53

6.
51

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
4,

69
5

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

-T
H

E 
O

LD
 R

D
 -

W
EI

G
H

 S
TA

T"
35

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

,1
34

47
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"4
""

-O
LD

 R
D

-E
/O

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

ST
"

1,
01

6.
22

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$3
,2

92
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

11
50

' N
/O

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

A
R

K
 D

R
I

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
,6

20
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

14
50

' N
/O

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

A
R

K
 D

R
I

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
,6

20
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

202



8
1 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

15
30

' N
/O

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

A
R

K
 D

R
I

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
,6

20
47

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
S 

LO
TS

 1
-6

6 
TR

38
83

7"
9,

24
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$2

9,
35

4
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 E

LP
A

SE
O

 R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 C

"
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

,9
06

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"4
""

 S
V

C
-H

A
SL

EY
 C

YN
-D

IX
IE

 D
IE

"
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$7

,6
24

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
 1

/2
""

SV
C

S-
B

LD
G

S 
1-

13
 T

R
43

1"
5,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

6,
51

9
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 T

O
 R

EC
 C

EN
TE

R
-T

R
43

12
4

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$7
94

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
 1

/2
""

LN
D

SC
P

 S
V

C
S 

TR
43

12
4"

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$3
,8

12
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

SV
C

S 
LO

TS
 1

-3
2 

TR
32

30
8"

5,
72

6.
81

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
8,

19
3

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"3
""

 S
V

C
 2

51
15

 A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
"

1,
63

2.
47

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
,1

86
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 L
O

TS
 1

-1
66

 T
R

33
33

9"
24

,3
81

.2
9

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$7

7,
45

5
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 P
A

SE
O

 &
 L

A
P

A
LM

A
-P

R
O

D
U

C
ED

"
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$9

53
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 R
EC

 C
EN

TE
R

-B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
 C

T"
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$9

53
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
TS

 1
-2

09
 T

R
 3

14
26

"
31

,3
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$9

9,
59

3
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
TS

 1
-1

00
 T

R
37

22
4"

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$4
7,

65
2

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 L
O

TS
 2

-6
 IN

C
LU

SI
V

E 
P

M
15

7"
1,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,5
59

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

 C
A

TT
LE

 S
ER

V
IC

E"
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$9

53
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 2

53
00

 R
YE

 C
A

N
YO

N
 R

D
"

1,
13

5.
79

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$3
,6

08
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 R
EC

 C
EN

TE
R

 W
/S

 P
A

R
K

 D
R

"
20

1.
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

41
46

4
0

0.
0%

$0

IN
D

IV
ID

U
A

L 
LO

TS
-T

R
43

07
4

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
6,

71
3

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

 L
O

TS
 1

6-
10

6&
12

3-
15

3T
R

31
4"

21
,0

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
6,

96
7

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 S
V

C
 2

59
50

 M
C

B
EA

N
P

K
W

Y"
1,

19
2.

48
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$3

,7
88

46
4

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 1
-9

6 
TR

A
C

T 
38

83
9

15
,9

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$5
0,

11
0

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 3
-9

0 
TR

A
C

T 
34

18
1

15
,0

23
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$4
7,

16
8

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 1
-2

4 
TR

A
C

T 
38

00
5

4,
31

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
3,

55
4

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/E

N
D

 O
F 

B
EL

LA
 S

A
N

TA
 D

R
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$9

42
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
-3

2 
TR

A
C

T 
40

16
0

5,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
7,

58
2

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
EN

D
 B

A
LE

R
IA

 C
T

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$9
42

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 1
-6

2 
TR

A
C

T 
38

83
4

11
,1

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$3
4,

97
6

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
TS

 1
-1

40
 T

R
A

C
T 

38
84

0
22

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$7

1,
27

1
44

4
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
TA

B
A

N
 D

R
 R

EC
 C

LU
B

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$9
42

44
4

0
0.

0%
$0

26
51

8 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$7

54
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
55

0 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$7

54
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
55

8 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$7

54
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
58

2 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$7

54
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
55

4 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$7

54
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LD
SC

P
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

TR
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$7

54
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
53

4 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
22

1.
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

96
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
51

0 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

71
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
51

2 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

71
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
52

4 
- 

30
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

71
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
53

2 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

71
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
56

2 
- 

64
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

71
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
58

4 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

71
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
58

6 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

71
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
50

6 
- 

08
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

71
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

26
50

2 
- 

04
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

71
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
"

13
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$4
2,

70
0

44
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 2
83

01
 A

V
 C

R
O

C
K

ER
"

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$3
,4

54
44

2
0

0.
0%

$0

LO
TS

 1
4 

11
6 

TR
A

C
T 

31
88

2
18

,0
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$5

6,
59

3
44

1
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

U
N

D
 M

TN
 M

ES
A

 C
H

R
IS

TM
A

S 
TR

EE
3,

05
9.

73
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$9

,6
07

44
1

0
0.

0%
$0

203



8
2 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"1
""

LO
T 

91
-1

72
 T

R
A

C
T 

34
18

1"
13

,9
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

3,
76

8
44

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

P
M

-1
51

64
-&

 P
M

-1
20

09
"

16
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
9,

67
9

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

2'
ES

-T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 1
00

'N
-O

 V
A

 B
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

,2
00

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

2'
LO

TS
 1

-1
1 

TR
A

C
T 

43
52

3
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

,2
00

43
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 2
40

00
 C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E"

2,
15

5.
57

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,6

10
43

8
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

LO
TS

-1
-7

7 
TR

A
C

T 
30

75
6"

12
,3

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
7,

78
1

43
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

 2
55

40
 A

V
EN

U
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

"
1,

23
4.

69
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,7
86

43
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

LO
TS

-1
-8

5-
IN

C
L-

TR
A

C
T-

36
52

8
13

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

1,
70

6
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 L
O

T 
1 

23
 T

R
 4

31
48

"
4,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

5,
18

0
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 L
O

T 
1 

22
 T

R
 4

31
51

"
4,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

5,
18

0
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

 L
O

T 
1 

45
 T

R
 4

31
17

"
4,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

5,
18

0
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

D
EL

M
O

N
TE

 R
EC

 C
LU

B
"

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
67

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

N
/E

 C
O

R
 S

U
M

T 
P

L 
R

O
C

K
W

E 
C

Y
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

67
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

S/
E 

C
O

R
 S

U
M

IT
 R

O
C

K
W

EL
 C

Y 
R

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
67

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

C
H

A
R

IN
G

 C
R

O
SS

 D
R

 N
 E

N
D

"
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

67
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

N
/S

 D
EL

M
O

 D
R

 6
0'

W
SU

M
M

IT
 P

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
67

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

N
/S

 A
R

O
YO

 P
K

 D
 6

0'
E 

SU
M

IT
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

67
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

N
/S

 A
R

O
Y 

P
K

 D
 1

00
'E

 T
O

U
R

L
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

67
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

N
/S

 A
R

O
Y 

P
K

 D
 2

50
'E

 T
O

U
R

L
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

67
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

N
/S

 A
R

O
Y 

P
K

 D
 3

50
'E

 T
O

SA
N

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
67

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

S/
S 

A
R

O
Y 

P
K

 D
 1

00
'W

 S
IN

 H
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

67
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

S/
S 

A
R

O
Y 

P
K

 D
 8

0'
W

 S
IN

G
 H

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
67

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

S/
S 

A
R

O
Y 

P
K

 D
 2

00
'K

IR
ST

G
E

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
67

43
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

E/
S 

A
R

O
Y 

P
K

 D
 1

00
'S

 B
EL

LI
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

67
43

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"4
""

E-
S 

V
A

 B
L 

20
0'

 N
 M

A
G

IC
 M

T
2,

60
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,9
89

43
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-1

-4
2-

IN
C

LU
S1

-T
R

-4
31

4
6,

72
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

0,
60

8
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-2

0-
13

-I
N

C
LU

S-
TR

-4
31

5
1,

92
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,8
88

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-2

0-
37

-I
N

C
LU

S-
TR

-J
31

5
2,

56
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,8
51

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-6

3-
82

-I
N

C
LU

S-
TR

-4
31

5
2,

24
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,8
69

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-1

-4
9-

TR
A

C
T-

43
15

2"
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

4,
53

3
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-5

7-
58

-T
R

A
C

T-
43

15
3"

16
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
91

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-1

-5
6-

IN
C

LU
SI

-T
B

-4
31

5
8,

96
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

7,
47

7
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-1

-2
8-

TR
-4

31
54

"
4,

48
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

3,
73

8
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

S/
W

-C
R

-P
A

R
M

A
-C

T-
A

-K
IR

TE
N

G
E

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
20

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

 L
O

TS
-1

-1
03

-I
N

C
LU

S-
TR

-3
66

5
19

,0
55

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

8,
43

4
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-1

23
-1

40
-I

N
C

L-
TR

-3
66

5
3,

33
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

0,
21

2
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-1

59
-1

95
-I

N
C

L-
TR

-3
66

5
6,

84
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

0,
99

1
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

EN
TR

Y-
H

ID
D

EN
-T

R
A

IL
S-

R
D

"
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

20
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

LO
T-

1-
11

2-
IN

C
LU

SI
V

-T
R

-4
37

5
17

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

3,
66

6
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

LO
T-

11
4-

20
1-

IN
C

LU
S-

TR
-4

37
5

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
3,

66
6

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

-B
LD

G
S-

1-
16

-I
N

C
LU

SI
V

E"
5,

44
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

6,
68

2
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

-W
ES

T-
EN

TR
Y-

LD
SC

P
"

34
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,0

43
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

-E
A

ST
-E

N
TR

Y-
LD

SC
P

"
34

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,0
43

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

-E
A

ST
-R

EC
-C

EN
TE

R
"

34
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,0

43
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

2B
LD

G
S-

1-
24

-T
R

-4
37

78
18

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

5,
19

9
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

A
-S

T-
EN

TR
Y"

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,2

27
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
-"

"G
""

-D
R

-E
N

TR
Y"

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,2

27
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

2-
R

EC
-C

TR
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,2
27

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

LO
TS

-1
-1

0-
TR

-3
37

46
"

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
8,

40
0

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

-L
O

TS
-1

-4
-I

N
C

LU
SI

V
-T

R
-4

19
6

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,6

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

204



8
3 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"2
""

-L
O

TS
-1

-4
-I

N
C

LU
SI

V
-T

R
-4

37
1

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,6

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

-L
O

TS
-1

2-
18

-I
N

C
LU

S-
TR

-4
37

1
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

,6
00

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

-T
A

R
G

ET
-2

44
25

-W
-M

A
G

IC
-M

T-
P

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,8

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

-W
-S

A
TL

-B
LD

G
-2

43
33

-2
43

47
-M

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,8

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

E-
SA

TL
-B

LD
G

-2
43

05
-2

43
29

-M
A

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
20

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

M
ER

V
YN

S-
24

23
5-

W
-M

A
G

IC
-M

T-
P

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,8

40
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

-P
A

D
S-

D
-G

-I
N

C
LU

SI
V

E-
M

A
G

IC
-

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
20

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

-R
-O

-W
-S

TL
-B

LD
G

-2
43

33
-4

7-
M

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,2

27
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

FR
O

N
T-

O
-R

IV
ER

-O
A

K
S-

C
EN

TE
R

-
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,2
27

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

FR
O

N
T-

O
-R

IV
ER

-O
A

K
S-

C
EN

TE
R

-
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,2
27

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
 1

/2
""

-2
33

29
-L

YO
N

S-
A

V
E-

B
LD

G
"

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
 1

/2
""

-2
33

29
-L

YO
N

S-
A

V
E-

B
LD

G
-

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

-2
34

01
-L

YO
N

S-
A

V
EN

U
E-

"
16

3.
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

00
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

-2
33

25
-L

YO
N

S-
A

V
EN

U
E"

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,2

93
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"4
""

-W
/S

-T
O

U
R

-R
D

-@
-G

O
LF

-C
O

U
R

SE
3,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

1,
65

3
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"4
""

-L
O

TS
-1

-3
-P

M
-1

67
60

"
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

,9
13

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

-L
O

TS
-4

-8
-P

M
-1

67
60

"
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,9
00

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

N
/W

-C
O

R
-S

A
G

EC
R

ES
T-

C
R

-F
O

X
TA

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
20

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

S/
S-

C
R

-S
A

G
C

R
-C

-1
00

'W
/O

-F
O

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
20

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

N
/S

-C
-S

A
G

C
R

-1
50

'W
/O

-D
O

G
W

O
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

20
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

LO
TS

-1
-4

-T
R

A
C

T-
43

79
2"

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
,4

53
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
""

-N
-E

N
D

-W
IN

TE
R

G
R

EE
N

-C
T-

W
ES

T
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,2
27

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

-N
-E

N
D

-W
IN

TE
R

G
R

EE
N

-C
T-

W
ES

T
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,2
27

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
""

-N
/W

-C
U

R
-S

A
G

EC
R

ES
T-

C
R

-W
N

TG
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,2
27

42
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-1

-3
0-

IN
C

LU
SI

-T
R

-4
37

9
5,

75
3.

38
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

7,
64

3
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"1
""

-L
O

TS
-5

-3
3-

IN
C

LU
SI

-T
R

-4
37

9
5,

37
5.

37
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

6,
48

4
42

9
0

0.
0%

$0

40
25

-B
-1

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
,9

89
42

1
0

0.
0%

$0

50
01

-B
-1

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$3
,2

88
42

0
0

0.
0%

$0

50
01

-C
-1

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
,6

90
42

0
0

0.
0%

$0

50
08

-B
-1

2
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

7,
93

6
42

0
0

0.
0%

$0

50
08

-C
-1

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
,1

96
42

0
0

0.
0%

$0

50
13

-L
-1

8
8,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

5,
46

9
42

0
0

0.
0%

$0

50
39

-B
-1

8I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
,9

89
42

0
0

0.
0%

$0

50
44

-A
-2

1,
16

4.
90

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$3
,4

82
42

0
0

0.
0%

$0

50
58

-A
-1

1,
76

1.
28

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$5
,2

65
42

0
0

0.
0%

$0

50
26

-B
-1

1,
50

9.
01

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$4
,5

11
41

8
0

0.
0%

$0

19
40

-C
-4

0
6,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

9,
13

2
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

19
45

-G
-7

9
12

,6
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$3

7,
78

5
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

20
66

-C
-4

1
9,

02
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

6,
96

4
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

20
67

-B
-2

7
5,

94
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

7,
75

7
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

20
67

-D
-1

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
,1

96
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

21
11

-F
-1

08
23

,7
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$7

1,
02

7
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

21
11

-G
-3

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$3
,5

87
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

"4
01

3-
C

-3
8"

"F
IR

E-
S"

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$5
,3

81
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

"4
01

3-
D

-1
8"

"F
IR

E-
S"

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
,1

96
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

40
24

-G
-1

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
,4

95
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

40
24

-H
-1

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$7
47

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

40
24

-I
-1

4
2,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$7

,5
33

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

40
32

-A
-1

1,
58

2.
57

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$4
,7

31
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

40
42

-A
-1

1,
35

0.
33

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$4
,0

37
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

205



8
4 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

40
44

-A
-1

1,
72

2.
28

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$5
,1

48
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

40
54

-A
-1

4,
01

3.
44

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
1,

99
8

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

"5
07

4-
A

-1
2"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
V

"
4,

26
6.

03
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

2,
75

3
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

60
03

-A
-1

9,
14

0.
13

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
7,

32
3

41
7

0
0.

0%
$0

60
16

-A
-1

2,
44

1.
27

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$7
,2

98
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

60
16

-B
-1

2,
55

8.
73

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$7
,6

49
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

60
20

-A
-1

3,
23

9.
24

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$9
,6

83
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

60
40

-A
-1

71
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
,1

22
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

60
40

-B
-1

71
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
,1

22
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

60
40

-C
-1

71
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
,1

22
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

60
40

-D
-1

71
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
,1

22
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

60
40

-E
-1

71
2.

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
,1

31
41

7
0

0.
0%

$0

30
04

-Q
-1

5
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$2

6,
23

1
41

6
0

0.
0%

$0

30
04

-R
-1

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
,4

57
41

6
0

0.
0%

$0

30
18

-C
-7

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
0,

20
1

41
6

0
0.

0%
$0

30
18

-D
-1

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
,1

66
41

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
82

""
LD

SC
P

-S
E"

19
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$5
5,

96
0

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

A
C

T 
45

13
71

""
 S

ER
V

IC
E"

10
9,

10
1.

65
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$3
17

,9
87

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

A
C

T 
45

13
72

""
 S

ER
V

IC
E"

12
,2

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$3
5,

58
7

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

23
95

5 
C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E 

R
D

2I
N

 S
ER

V
IC

2,
73

2.
63

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$7
,9

65
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

25
37

5 
W

IL
EY

 C
YN

 R
D

2I
N

 D
O

M
-S

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$7
,2

86
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

25
88

2 
M

C
B

EA
N

 P
K

W
Y2

IN
 W

A
TE

R
-

3,
54

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
0,

33
2

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

25
86

4 
TO

U
R

N
/V

IS
TA

C
TR

2I
N

 D
O

M
-S

3,
10

9.
80

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$9
,0

64
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

17
64

9N
/E

 A
V

-S
TA

N
FO

R
D

2I
N

 D
O

M
-S

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$7
,2

86
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

-N
/A

V
E 

SC
O

TT
2I

N
 D

O
M

-S
5,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

5,
73

9
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

A
V

-S
C

O
TT

/R
O

C
K

EF
EL

LE
R

2I
N

 D
O

M
-S

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
9,

14
6

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

24
95

5W
 A

V
E 

K
EA

R
N

Y2
IN

 D
O

M
-S

1,
58

0.
78

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$4
,6

07
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

P
M

 1
85

35
-3

/1
73

17
-1

42
IN

 D
O

M
-S

6,
70

2.
98

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
9,

53
6

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

26
07

4 
A

V
E 

H
A

LL
2I

N
 D

O
M

-S
2,

37
5.

32
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$6

,9
23

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

LI
V

E 
O

A
K

-Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

4I
N

 D
O

M
-S

1,
70

3.
24

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$4
,9

64
40

5
0

0.
0%

$0

LI
V

E 
O

A
K

-S
A

D
D

LE
R

ID
G

E4
IN

 D
O

M
-S

4,
50

8.
76

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
3,

14
1

40
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"S
TE

V
EN

SO
N

 R
/T

R
#4

33
39

6"
"M

TR
V

A
U

14
,1

03
.9

4
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

98
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$4
0,

25
2

40
1

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
A

C
T 

#4
31

50
LO

TS
 5

-1
6

4,
96

2.
77

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

98
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
4,

16
4

40
0

0
0.

0%
$0

P
A

R
A

G
O

N
 T

A
N

K
 R

O
A

D
SC

H
A

FF
N

ER
1,

04
0.

30
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
98

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

,9
69

40
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"A
V

-S
C

O
TT

/R
O

C
K

EF
EL

LE
R

8"
" 

ST
U

B
"

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

98
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
,9

93
40

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
48

00
A

V
-R

O
C

K
ER

FE
LL

ER
M

O
D

IF
 8

""
1,

69
8.

56
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
98

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

,8
48

40
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
81

40
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

4"
" 

D
O

M
-S

"
1,

40
4.

49
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
98

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

,0
08

39
7

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
54

39
/1

-9
&

R
EC

-C
TR

2"
" 

D
O

M
-S

11
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
1,

39
4

39
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
54

39
/L

A
N

D
SC

A
P

E2
""

L-
SC

A
P

E"
1,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

,8
52

39
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
60

85
 A

N
ZA

/T
IB

B
ET

2"
" 

D
O

M
-S

4,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
2,

12
9

39
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"Y
M

C
A

/ 
26

14
7 

M
C

B
EA

N
2"

" 
D

O
M

-S
"

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
,8

54
39

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
A

N
/T

R
# 

36
30

01
""

 D
O

M
-S

12
,4

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
5,

46
1

39
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
A

N
/T

R
# 

36
30

02
""

 R
EC

-C
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

,4
27

39
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
A

N
/T

R
# 

36
30

02
""

 L
-S

C
A

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
,8

54
39

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
51

39
 A

N
ZA

 D
R

/L
O

T 
13

2"
" 

D
O

M
-S

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
,7

08
39

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
48

95
A

V
-R

O
C

K
ER

FE
LL

ER
1"

"S
ER

V
-T

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
,8

54
39

5
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
84

11
 A

V
E-

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

2"
"D

O
M

-S
ER

V
1,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$3

,1
39

39
5

0
0.

0%
$0

"B
R

IG
H

TO
N

 D
R

/T
R

#4
31

56
1"

"D
O

M
-S

E
22

,8
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

5,
32

7
39

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"B
R

IG
H

TO
N

 D
R

/T
R

#4
31

56
2"

" 
L-

SC
A

1,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
,9

97
39

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
31

58
/B

LD
G

S 
1-

13
1"

"D
O

M
 S

ER
6,

72
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

9,
17

9
39

4
0

0.
0%

$0

206



8
5 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

#4
31

58
/L

A
N

D
SC

A
P

E2
""

 L
-S

C
A

P
E

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$9
99

39
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
37

79
/U

N
IT

S 
1-

85
1"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
14

,0
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

0,
02

7
39

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
37

79
/R

EC
 A

R
EA

2"
" 

L-
SC

A
P

E"
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

,4
27

39
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

57
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
P

E2
""

 L
-S

C
A

P
E

1,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
,9

97
39

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
44

57
/B

LD
G

S 
1-

27
1"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
14

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

1,
95

3
39

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
M

#1
18

59
 T

H
E 

O
LD

 R
D

10
""

LA
TS

ER
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

,2
79

39
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
82

""
 L

-S
C

A
P

E"
11

,6
38

.0
6

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$3

3,
21

5
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
81

""
D

O
M

-S
ER

V
"

23
6,

46
9.

56
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$6
74

,8
77

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
82

""
D

O
M

-S
ER

V
"

1,
32

5.
19

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
,7

82
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
3 

(0
6)

1"
"D

O
M

-S
ER

V
6,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

8,
83

6
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
3 

(0
6)

2"
" 

L-
SC

A
P

E
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

,7
12

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
2 

(0
3)

1"
"D

O
M

-S
ER

V
73

,9
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

10
,9

65
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
2 

(0
3)

2"
" 

L-
SC

A
P

E
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$7

,7
06

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
2 

(0
3)

1"
" 

R
EC

-C
TR

38
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
,1

10
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
37

53
/C

O
U

R
TY

A
R

D
S1

""
SE

R
V

IC
E

43
,9

30
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
25

,3
75

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

37
53

2"
" 

L-
SC

A
P

E"
7,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

1,
97

6
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
37

53
/R

EC
 C

EN
TE

R
S1

""
SE

R
V

O
C

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
,4

27
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

A
C

T#
44

46
0/

29
0-

SE
R

V
1"

"S
ER

V
IC

10
7,

96
7.

00
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
08

,1
35

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

44
60

2"
" 

SE
R

V
IC

E"
27

4.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$7

82
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
48

49
,4

48
50

,4
48

51
EN

G
R

 C
O

ST
13

,8
48

.1
8

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$3

9,
52

2
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

58
15

M
C

B
EA

N
4"

"D
O

M
-S

E
2,

01
3.

51
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$5

,7
46

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
43

38
/P

ER
LM

A
N

P
R

O
P

10
""

M
ST

SE
24

,1
68

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

8,
97

5
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
44

58
/C

TR
-P

O
IN

T-
I2

""
D

O
M

-S
E

13
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
8,

52
9

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

58
/C

TR
-P

O
IN

T-
I2

""
 R

EC
/C

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
,7

12
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
44

58
/C

TR
-P

O
IN

T-
IC

O
M

B
/2

""
&

37
5.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
,0

72
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
66

86
&

45
95

7/
1-

15
61

""
D

O
M

-S
E

21
,2

86
.4

7
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$6
0,

75
1

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
59

57
/L

O
T2

/C
O

M
M

'L
2"

"M
/F

O
L

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
,7

08
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
66

86
/R

EC
-C

TR
2"

"L
-S

C
A

P
E"

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
,2

83
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
56

38
/L

O
TS

 1
,6

,&
76

""
D

O
M

-S
E

7,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
1,

40
5

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
56

38
/L

O
TS

 2
 &

 4
4"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
5,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

5,
69

7
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
56

38
/L

O
TS

 3
 &

 5
4"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
4,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

2,
55

7
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

57
51

M
C

B
EA

N
4"

"D
O

M
-S

E
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$3

,4
25

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

57
75

M
C

B
EA

N
4"

"D
O

M
-S

E
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$3

,4
25

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

57
51

M
C

B
EA

N
4"

"D
O

M
-S

E
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

,2
83

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

57
75

M
C

B
EA

N
4"

"D
O

M
-S

E
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

,2
83

39
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
57

17
/2

74
30

-O
LD

R
D

2"
"D

O
M

-S
E

1,
19

4.
77

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
,4

10
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
42

01
 M

A
G

IC
-M

T-
P

K
W

Y2
""

 S
ER

V
IC

1,
34

8.
43

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
,8

48
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"W
IL

EY
-C

YN
-W

/O
 O

A
K

W
D

2"
" 

L-
SC

A
P

1,
07

0.
85

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
,0

56
39

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
44

81
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

44
,3

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
23

,5
14

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

81
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
9,

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

6,
30

3
39

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
44

81
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
 L

-S
C

A
1,

04
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

,9
14

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

82
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

5,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
5,

03
0

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

82
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
5,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

5,
58

7
39

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
44

83
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

7,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
0,

31
9

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

84
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

6,
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
8,

51
0

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

84
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
49

7.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,3
84

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

85
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
3,

67
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

0,
22

9
39

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
44

85
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

2"
"S

ER
V

I
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

,7
83

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

86
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$5
8,

45
1

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

86
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$9

,7
42

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

207



8
6 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

#4
44

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

18
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$5
2,

60
6

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,3
92

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

20
,3

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$5
6,

50
3

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,3
92

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

18
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$5
2,

60
6

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

89
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

31
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$8
7,

67
7

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

89
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
99

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

,7
72

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

90
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

22
,0

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
1,

37
4

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

90
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

,7
83

39
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

40
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
13

,0
06

39
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,3
92

39
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

-S
E

36
,7

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
02

,2
90

39
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

,7
83

39
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"3
02

03
N

/T
H

E 
O

LD
 R

O
A

D
2"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
2,

98
4.

99
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$8

,3
08

39
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
44

85
 E

LE
M

-S
C

H
O

O
L3

""
D

O
M

-S
E

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$8
,3

50
39

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
50

64
A

V
-H

O
P

K
IN

S/
LO

T2
2"

"D
O

M
-S

E
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,6
70

38
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
50

58
A

V
-H

O
P

K
IN

S/
LO

T3
2"

"D
O

M
-S

E
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,6
70

38
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
50

32
A

V
-H

O
P

K
IN

S/
LO

T4
2"

"D
O

M
-S

E
1,

67
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

,6
62

38
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
50

42
A

V
-H

O
P

K
IN

S/
LO

T9
2"

"D
O

M
-S

E
1,

67
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

,6
62

38
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
50

26
A

V
-H

O
P

K
IN

S/
LO

T5
2"

"D
O

M
-S

E
2,

34
3.

50
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

,5
23

38
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
76

41
A

V
-S

C
O

TT
/L

O
T 

10
2"

"D
O

M
-S

E
1,

57
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

,3
84

38
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

91
 L

O
TS

 1
-4

61
""

D
O

M
-S

ER
V

12
,5

12
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
4,

82
6

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
L-

SC
A

P
3,

67
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

0,
22

9
38

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
46

92
 B

LU
ER

ID
G

E2
""

L-
SC

A
P

E"
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,7
40

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

92
 D

EC
O

R
O

/2
 E

A
2"

"L
-S

C
A

P
1,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

,4
79

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

89
D

EC
O

R
O

/G
R

D
V

W
2"

"L
-S

C
A

P
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,6
70

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

89
G

R
D

V
W

/B
R

D
G

W
T2

""
L-

SC
A

P
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

,3
40

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
85

00
,L

O
T 

1,
 2

EA
2"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
1,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

,4
79

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
73

17
,L

O
T 

1,
 1

EA
2"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,7
40

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
97

11
,L

O
T 

6,
 1

EA
2"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,7
40

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
97

11
,L

O
T 

7,
 1

EA
2"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,7
40

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
97

11
,L

O
T 

8,
 1

EA
2"

"D
O

M
-S

ER
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,7
40

38
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

90
N

-B
/L

O
TS

1-
97

1"
"D

O
M

-S
E

25
,5

11
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$7
1,

00
7

38
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
46

90
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E2

""
 L

-S
C

A
3,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

90
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$8

,7
68

38
3

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
47

00
M

C
B

EA
N

/C
A

L 
A

R
TS

10
""

#1
20

2
19

,9
82

.5
9

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

90
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$5

5,
62

0
38

3
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

1"
"D

O
M

23
5E

80
,1

35
.8

3
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
23

,0
50

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

1"
"L

-S
C

/2
E

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
,3

92
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

2"
"L

-S
C

/6
E

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
6,

70
0

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
48

49
 L

O
TS

 1
-5

51
""

D
O

M
/5

5E
A

13
,7

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
8,

27
2

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
48

50
, L

O
TS

 1
-9

21
""

D
O

M
/9

2E
22

,0
27

.6
1

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

1,
31

2
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
48

51
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
D

O
M

/9
1

21
,7

89
.0

4
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
0,

64
8

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
43

40
/S

R
/L

O
TS

1-
75

1"
"D

O
M

/7
5

19
,5

76
.9

3
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$5
4,

49
1

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
43

40
/S

R
/L

A
N

D
-S

C
P

2"
"L

-S
C

/2
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

,1
75

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
43

53
/S

R
/L

O
TS

1-
80

1"
"D

O
M

/8
0

22
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
2,

34
8

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
43

36
-S

TA
FF

O
R

D
-C

6"
"D

&
FI

R
E-

10
,5

96
.7

6
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
9,

49
5

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
43

36
-H

EM
IN

G
W

A
Y-

A
6"

"D
&

FI
R

E
11

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

1,
17

4
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
43

37
-H

EM
IN

G
W

A
Y-

A
8"

"D
&

FI
R

E
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

7,
83

4
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#4
43

37
-H

EM
IN

G
W

A
Y-

A
6"

"D
&

FI
R

E
8,

11
6.

86
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

2,
59

3
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
M

11
85

9/
27

71
0-

O
LD

-R
D

4"
"D

O
M

-S
E

2,
30

1.
88

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
,4

07
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
M

#1
97

11
-L

O
T8

-N
-R

N
C

H
2"

"D
O

M
/9

E
6,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

7,
53

5
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

208



8
7 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"P
M

#1
97

11
-A

V
E-

R
O

C
K

EF
E2

""
D

O
M

-2
E

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$4
,1

75
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
M

#1
97

11
/L

O
T9

/R
O

C
K

EF
2"

"D
O

M
-S

E
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

,0
88

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

#1
97

11
/L

O
T2

-5
/M

EN
T2

""
D

O
M

/4
E

4,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
3,

36
0

38
1

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
M

20
20

0/
28

02
0S

TA
N

FR
D

2"
" 

SE
R

V
I

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
,9

59
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

25
64

7 
R

YE
-C

YN
/B

LD
G

-D
11

30
69

0
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

3,
91

7
38

1
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
86

48
 O

LD
 R

D
-P

M
22

51
22

""
D

O
M

-S
E

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$5
,4

48
37

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

44
69

3/
LO

T1
-6

5/
65

EA
1"

"D
O

M
-S

E
20

,7
97

.3
1

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
91

48
35

13
17

1
17

2%
$5

6,
65

4
36

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"N
-B

R
ID

G
E 

L-
SC

A
P

E 
9E

A
2"

" 
L-

SC
A

88
1.

12
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
91

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$2
,4

00
36

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"T
R

#3
36

98
O

LD
-R

D
/S

TE
IN

2"
" 

L-
SC

A
1,

59
3.

82
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
91

48
35

13
17

1
17

2%
$4

,3
42

36
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

#4
51

37
 L

O
T#

18
7&

18
81

""
D

O
M

-S
E

1,
32

6.
62

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
91

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$3
,6

14
36

9
0

0.
0%

$0

"P
IC

O
-C

YN
/O

LD
-R

D
/2

 E
A

4"
"M

TR
V

A
U

13
,9

62
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
91

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$3
8,

03
4

36
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"P
IC

O
-C

YN
/O

LD
-R

D
/ 

2E
A

2"
" 

L-
SC

A
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
91

48
35

13
17

1
17

2%
$2

,7
24

36
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"T
R

30
11

8,
LO

T#
10

,R
YE

-C
2"

"D
O

M
-S

E
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
91

48
35

13
17

1
17

2%
$2

,7
24

36
9

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
37

70
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 B

LV
D

2"
"D

O
M

-S
ER

1,
49

1.
93

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$3
,9

42
36

7
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
A

G
EC

R
ES

T/
TH

E-
O

LD
-R

D
2"

"D
O

M
-S

E
2,

95
1.

87
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$7

,7
99

36
7

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
87

54
 C

A
ST

A
IC

 C
YN

 R
D

2"
" 

SE
R

V
I

1,
25

7.
90

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$3
,3

24
36

7
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
52

00
 R

YE
 C

YN
 R

O
A

D
6"

" 
SE

R
V

IC
E

7,
72

3.
46

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$2
0,

40
6

36
7

0
0.

0%
$0

"N
-B

R
ID

G
E 

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

 8
2"

" 
L-

SC
A

7,
04

8.
92

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$1
8,

62
4

36
6

0
0.

0%
$0

"2
62

31
B

O
U

Q
-C

YN
/T

A
C

O
-B

2"
" 

SE
R

V
I

2,
01

8.
82

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$5
,3

34
36

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"A
N

ZA
/P

M
22

54
0/

LO
TS

1-
44

/2
""

SE
R

V
4,

67
9.

42
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$1

2,
36

4
36

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
/S

-C
R

ES
C

EN
TA

/T
O

U
R

N
A

2"
"L

-S
C

A
P

1,
27

7.
27

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$3
,3

75
36

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
34

51
 V

A
L-

B
LV

D
/W

M
.S

.H
A

R
T 

LI
TT

2,
04

0.
86

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$5
,3

92
36

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
34

41
 V

A
L-

B
LV

D
/B

U
N

N
Y 

LU
V

 C
A

R
R

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$1
,9

82
36

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"2
51

11
 P

IC
O

 C
YN

 R
D

/L
A

 C
TY

 F
IR

E
1,

43
8.

74
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$3

,6
37

35
5

5
1.

5%
$5

4

"T
R

#4
46

94
-N

B
-D

EC
O

R
O

/R
U

TH
ER

FO
R

D
16

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$4

1,
46

0
35

1
9

2.
6%

$1
,0

68

"T
R

#4
46

94
-N

B
-D

EC
O

R
O

/R
U

TH
ER

FO
R

D
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

,5
28

35
1

9
2.

6%
$6

5

"T
R

#4
46

89
-N

B
-G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
/B

R
ID

G
EW

16
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
2,

47
1

35
1

9
2.

6%
$1

,0
94

"T
R

#4
46

89
-N

B
-G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
/B

R
ID

G
EW

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$7
58

35
1

9
2.

6%
$2

0

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

24
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$6
0,

67
3

35
0

10
2.

8%
$1

,7
29

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

1,
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,1

71
35

0
10

2.
8%

$1
19

"T
R

#4
46

96
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
TH

/H
A

TH
23

,4
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$5

9,
30

8
35

0
10

2.
8%

$1
,6

90

"T
R

a#
44

69
6-

N
B

-H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/H
A

T
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

,2
64

35
0

10
2.

8%
$3

6

"T
R

a#
44

69
6-

N
B

-H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/H
A

T
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

,2
64

35
0

10
2.

8%
$3

6

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
51

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

,3
04

35
0

10
2.

8%
$3

7

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
1,

03
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

,6
09

35
0

10
2.

8%
$7

4

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
51

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

,3
04

35
0

10
2.

8%
$3

7

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
1,

54
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$3

,9
13

35
0

10
2.

8%
$1

12

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
1,

03
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

,6
09

35
0

10
2.

8%
$7

4

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
1,

54
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$3

,9
13

35
0

10
2.

8%
$1

12

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
,3

90
35

0
10

2.
8%

$4
0

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
,3

90
35

0
10

2.
8%

$4
0

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
,3

90
35

0
10

2.
8%

$4
0

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
,3

90
35

0
10

2.
8%

$4
0

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
,7

81
35

0
10

2.
8%

$7
9

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
,3

90
35

0
10

2.
8%

$4
0

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
,3

90
35

0
10

2.
8%

$4
0

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
,3

90
35

0
10

2.
8%

$4
0

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
,4

02
35

0
10

2.
8%

$6
8

"N
B

:W
/S

 M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

Y 
N

/O
 F

A
IR

V
I

3,
49

5.
86

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,8

38
34

8
12

3.
4%

$3
02

P
M

#1
63

75
 2

37
20

 W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 R

D
-S

U
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

,7
70

34
6

14
4.

0%
$7

0

209



8
8 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

P
M

#1
63

75
-2

37
20

 W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 R

D
/S

U
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

,1
38

34
6

14
4.

0%
$4

5

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
22

26
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

1,
37

6
34

6
14

4.
0%

$4
52

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
22

26
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$3

,7
92

34
6

14
4.

0%
$1

51

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
2

16
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
9,

45
5

34
3

17
4.

8%
$1

,8
99

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
2

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
,1

92
34

3
17

4.
8%

$1
05

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
2

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
,4

35
34

3
17

4.
8%

$1
17

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
2

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
,2

18
34

3
17

4.
8%

$5
9

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
2

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
,2

18
34

3
17

4.
8%

$5
9

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
2

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
,4

35
34

3
17

4.
8%

$1
17

"V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 T
R

#4
53

36
, L

O
TS

 1
9,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

2,
28

5
34

0
20

5.
6%

$1
,2

54

"V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 T
R

#5
11

05
, L

O
TS

 3
70

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

,7
15

34
0

20
5.

6%
$9

6

"L
A

R
W

IN
 V

IL
LA

 T
R

A
C

T 
51

32
4;

 L
O

T
9,

57
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

3,
30

8
34

0
20

5.
6%

$1
,3

11

"L
A

R
W

IN
 V

IL
LA

 T
R

A
C

T 
#5

13
25

, L
O

2,
31

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$5
,6

28
34

0
20

5.
6%

$3
17

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
7,

78
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

8,
96

5
33

9
21

5.
9%

$1
,1

21

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
1,

98
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$4

,8
22

33
9

21
5.

9%
$2

85

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

P
M

#2
0

1,
48

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
,6

17
33

9
21

5.
9%

$2
14

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
1,

 L
O

TS
2,

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$6

,4
30

33
9

21
5.

9%
$3

80

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
1,

 T
R

A
C

49
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
,2

06
33

9
21

5.
9%

$7
1

"C
A

M
P

IN
G

 W
O

R
LD

 R
EM

O
D

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
E

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$5
,3

58
33

8
22

6.
2%

$3
31

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
7 

H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/K
16

,1
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

9,
38

2
33

6
24

6.
7%

$2
,6

58

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
7 

K
IN

G
ST

O
N

 D
R

 C
U

1,
05

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
,5

72
33

6
24

6.
7%

$1
74

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
8 

LO
TS

 1
-5

3,
 H

IL
19

,5
31

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$4

7,
56

7
33

6
24

6.
7%

$3
,2

10

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
8 

C
LA

R
K

SO
N

 C
O

U
R

T
54

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

,3
15

33
6

24
6.

7%
$8

9

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

E 
44

69
8 

C
U

N
N

IN
G

H
A

M
 R

EC
54

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

,3
15

33
6

24
6.

7%
$8

9

"N
F:

TR
A

C
T 

44
69

8 
C

U
N

N
IN

G
H

A
M

 R
EC

54
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
,3

15
33

6
24

6.
7%

$8
9

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
2,

 T
R

EN
TO

N
 P

LA
C

E
3,

28
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$8

,0
08

33
6

24
6.

7%
$5

40

"2
66

43
 N

EW
H

A
LL

 A
V

E/
V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 A

U
2,

89
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$7

,0
39

33
6

24
6.

7%
$4

75

"P
M

17
72

3 
P

O
R

TI
O

N
, L

O
T 

1,
 R

YE
 C

98
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
,3

99
33

6
24

6.
7%

$1
62

"P
M

17
72

3 
LO

TS
 2

-4
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
; R

YE
2,

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$6

,4
30

33
6

24
6.

7%
$4

34

"B
A

C
K

ER
 R

O
A

D
 P

IP
EL

IN
E 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E2
1,

33
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

,2
59

33
6

24
6.

7%
$2

20

"C
H

R
IS

TM
A

S 
TR

EE
 F

A
R

M
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

R
6,

14
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

4,
97

3
33

6
24

6.
7%

$1
,0

11

"2
52

07
 R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

 R
O

A
D

, S
O

 C
A

93
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
,2

65
33

6
24

6.
7%

$1
53

"2
52

07
 R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

 R
O

A
D

, S
O

 C
A

L
90

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

,2
07

33
6

24
6.

7%
$1

49

"L
A

 C
O

U
N

TY
 C

IV
IC

 C
EN

TE
R

, V
A

LE
N

4,
69

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
1,

43
9

33
6

24
6.

7%
$7

72

"2
88

50
 T

H
E 

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

;C
A

L 
TR

A
N

S
1,

24
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

,0
25

33
6

24
6.

7%
$2

04

"T
R

45
11

3 
V

IA
 O

N
D

A
 M

A
IN

LI
N

E 
R

EP
9,

59
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

3,
36

1
33

6
24

6.
7%

$1
,5

77

"2
71

07
 T

O
U

R
N

EY
 R

D
/T

R
#4

35
23

, L
O

4,
92

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
94

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
2,

00
2

33
5

25
7.

0%
$8

43

"T
R

#5
11

57
/2

48
12

 P
IC

O
 C

YN
 R

D
, L

3,
60

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
94

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
,7

87
33

5
25

7.
0%

$6
17

"T
R

#5
11

57
/L

O
T 

4:
24

82
0 

P
IC

O
 C

A
N

1,
22

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
94

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
,9

86
33

5
25

7.
0%

$2
10

"T
R

#5
11

57
/L

O
T 

5:
24

8X
X

 P
IC

O
 C

A
N

1,
22

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
94

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
,9

86
33

5
25

7.
0%

$2
10

"G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

U
A

R
E/

P
A

N
D

A
 E

X
P

R
ES

S,
2,

92
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

94
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$7

,1
24

33
5

25
7.

0%
$5

00

"T
R

#5
11

57
/2

48
00

 P
IC

O
 C

YN
 R

D
, L

2,
30

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
94

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$5
,6

06
33

5
25

7.
0%

$3
94

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

P
K

W
Y/

YO
SE

M
IT

E 
A

V
E2

"
2,

58
0.

60
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

94
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$6

,2
85

33
4

26
7.

3%
$4

59

"V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 R
O

A
D

 N
/E

 S
ID

E;
 G

2,
87

8.
70

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$7
,0

11
33

4
26

7.
3%

$5
12

"E
/S

 G
R

A
N

D
V

IE
W

 D
R

, N
/S

 N
EW

H
A

LL
14

,8
54

.4
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

94
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

6,
17

8
33

4
26

7.
3%

$2
,6

43

"E
/S

 G
R

A
N

D
V

IE
W

 D
R

, N
/S

 N
EW

H
A

LL
7,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

94
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

7,
41

4
33

4
26

7.
3%

$1
,2

72

"E
/S

 G
R

A
N

D
V

IE
W

 D
R

, N
/S

 N
W

H
L 

R
A

1,
76

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$4
,2

86
33

4
26

7.
3%

$3
13

"G
R

A
N

D
V

IE
W

 D
R

 &
 N

EW
H

A
LL

 R
A

N
C

H
2,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

94
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$6

,6
98

33
4

26
7.

3%
$4

89

"R
O

B
ER

TS
O

N
 C

O
N

D
O

 P
R

O
JE

C
T:

P
IC

O
3,

92
1.

50
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

94
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$9

,5
51

33
4

26
7.

3%
$6

98

"L
O

TS
 1

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 8

 A
LO

N
G

 C
IN

EM
A

4,
43

3.
34

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
0,

79
7

33
4

26
7.

3%
$7

89

210



8
9 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"L
O

TS
 1

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 8

 A
LO

N
G

 C
IN

EM
A

1,
12

0.
53

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
,7

29
33

4
26

7.
3%

$1
99

"T
R

#5
13

26
,L

O
TS

 1
 T

H
R

U
 2

81
""

 D
O

6,
06

3.
89

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
4,

59
8

32
8

32
9.

0%
$1

,3
08

"T
R

#5
13

26
, S

H
A

ST
A

 C
T 

(N
O

R
TH

 O
F

21
6.

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$5
21

32
8

32
9.

0%
$4

7

"Y
U

C
C

A
 W

/O
 R

A
N

IE
R

 2
""

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

P
4,

45
9.

06
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

0,
73

5
32

7
33

9.
2%

$9
92

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 &

 R
A

N
IE

R
 -

 IN
ST

A
LL

2,
94

4.
90

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$7
,0

90
32

7
33

9.
2%

$6
55

H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 N
/O

 D
EC

O
R

O
2,

08
8.

82
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$5

,0
29

32
7

33
9.

2%
$4

65

"T
R

#5
17

92
 H

IL
LC

R
ES

T 
P

K
W

Y 
LA

R
W

I
9,

96
6.

35
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

3,
99

3
32

6
34

9.
5%

$2
,2

83

"T
R

#5
17

74
 H

IL
LC

R
ES

T 
P

K
W

Y 
LA

R
W

I
11

,1
74

.3
9

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

6,
90

2
32

6
34

9.
5%

$2
,5

60

"T
R

#5
17

74
 H

IL
LC

R
ES

T 
P

K
W

Y 
LA

R
W

I
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

,2
04

32
6

34
9.

5%
$1

15

"T
R

#4
46

99
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

""
 D

O
M

ES
19

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$4

5,
74

1
32

5
35

9.
8%

$4
,4

82

"N
O

R
TH

B
R

ID
G

E 
TR

#4
46

92
1"

" 
D

O
M

ES
27

,7
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$6

6,
73

4
32

5
35

9.
8%

$6
,5

39

"N
O

R
TH

B
R

ID
G

E 
TR

#4
46

92
2"

" 
LA

N
D

S
1,

26
6.

57
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$3

,0
49

32
5

35
9.

8%
$2

99

"T
R

#5
11

05
 V

IL
LA

 C
A

N
YO

N
, A

S 
B

U
I

10
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
5,

27
8

32
5

35
9.

8%
$2

,4
77

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

13
25

, Y
O

SE
M

IT
E

10
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
5,

27
8

32
5

35
9.

8%
$2

,4
77

"V
A

L 
B

LV
D

, M
M

 P
K

W
Y,

 C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E2
13

,2
24

.8
7

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$3

1,
83

8
32

5
35

9.
8%

$3
,1

20

"A
U

TO
 C

EN
TE

R
 D

R
IV

E2
""

 D
O

M
ES

TI
C

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$9
,6

30
32

5
35

9.
8%

$9
44

"T
IP

S 
R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EX

P
A

N
SI

O
N

S2
""

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$9
,6

30
32

5
35

9.
8%

$9
44

"G
O

O
D

 G
U

YS
 P

IC
O

 C
YN

 &
 T

H
E 

O
LD

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
,4

07
32

5
35

9.
8%

$2
36

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#5

17
85

, A
S 

B
U

I
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$4

,8
15

32
5

35
9.

8%
$4

72

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#5

17
85

, A
S 

B
U

I
4,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

0,
11

1
32

5
35

9.
8%

$9
91

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-1
, A

S 
B

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$6
,0

19
32

5
35

9.
8%

$5
90

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

, A
S 

B
U

I
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

,4
07

32
5

35
9.

8%
$2

36

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

, A
S 

B
U

I
18

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$4

3,
81

5
32

5
35

9.
8%

$4
,2

93

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-2
, A

S 
B

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
,4

07
32

5
35

9.
8%

$2
36

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-2
, A

S 
B

51
,9

48
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
25

,0
61

32
5

35
9.

8%
$1

2,
25

5

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

09
9 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
-

50
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
22

,2
98

32
3

37
10

.4
%

$1
2,

66
5

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

10
0,

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

9,
25

9
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$1

,9
95

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

10
0,

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
51

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

24
,5

85
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$1

2,
90

2

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

10
0,

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

9,
25

9
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$1

,9
95

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

76
2,

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
24

,1
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$5

8,
21

2
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$6

,0
29

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

11
06

1"
" 

D
O

M
ES

TI
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

8,
88

9
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$2

,9
92

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 P

H
A

SE
 2

, T
R

45
33

8,
 A

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
,2

04
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$1

25

"H
A

SL
EY

 &
 O

LD
 R

O
A

D
2"

" 
D

O
M

ES
TI

C
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

,2
04

32
3

37
10

.4
%

$1
25

"I
TT

 B
LD

G
, C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

3"
"

1,
74

8.
72

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$4
,2

10
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$4

36

"H
EM

IN
G

W
A

Y 
TR

 4
91

00
2"

" 
LA

N
D

SC
A

1,
52

6.
53

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$3
,6

75
32

3
37

10
.4

%
$3

81

"F
EE

D
M

IL
L 

W
EL

L 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T2
""

10
,8

01
.2

9
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
6,

00
3

32
3

37
10

.4
%

$2
,6

93

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
62

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
3,

12
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

95
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$7

,5
11

32
2

38
10

.6
%

$7
99

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

14
60

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

14
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
95

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$3
3,

70
4

32
2

38
10

.6
%

$3
,5

86

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

14
60

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
95

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$4
,8

15
32

2
38

10
.6

%
$5

12

"N
P

A
R

T 
I C

O
U

R
T 

H
O

M
ES

 -
 R

G
C

 -
 A

11
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
7,

68
5

32
1

39
10

.9
%

$3
,0

21

"A
N

SW
ER

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
, A

V
EN

U
E 

ST
A

N
F

2,
27

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$5
,4

65
32

1
39

10
.9

%
$5

96

"B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 &
 N

W
H

L 
R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

, N
E

4,
76

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
1,

16
3

31
8

42
11

.7
%

$1
,3

11

"B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 &
 N

W
H

L 
R

N
C

H
 R

O
A

D
, N

EA
6,

61
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

5,
49

4
31

8
42

11
.7

%
$1

,8
20

"B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 &
 N

W
H

L 
R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

 N
EA

20
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$4
7,

45
8

31
8

42
11

.7
%

$5
,5

74

"B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 &
 N

W
H

L 
R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

, N
E

4,
57

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
0,

72
4

31
8

42
11

.7
%

$1
,2

59

"B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 &
 N

W
H

L 
R

A
N

C
H

 R
O

A
D

, N
E

4,
92

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
1,

54
9

31
8

42
11

.7
%

$1
,3

56

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

&
 N

EW
H

A
LL

 R
A

N
C

H
 R

O
A

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
8,

12
3

31
7

43
12

.0
%

$3
,3

82

"R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

IN
N

 -
 T

H
E 

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

8
7,

41
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

7,
37

6
31

7
43

12
.0

%
$2

,0
90

"R
ES

ID
EN

C
E 

IN
N

 -
 T

H
E 

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

4
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$9

,3
74

31
7

43
12

.0
%

$1
,1

27

"F
A

IR
FI

EL
D

 IN
N

 -
 T

H
E 

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

8
8,

38
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

9,
64

2
31

7
43

12
.0

%
$2

,3
62

211



9
0 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"F
A

IR
FI

EL
D

 IN
N

 -
 T

H
E 

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

3
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$9

,3
74

31
7

43
12

.0
%

$1
,1

27

"B
U

R
G

ER
 K

IN
G

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
A

N
YO

N
2"

"
57

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

,3
48

31
7

43
12

.0
%

$1
62

"C
YP

R
ES

S 
D

R
IV

E 
SA

U
G

U
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

11
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
5,

78
0

31
7

43
12

.0
%

$3
,1

01

"C
A

ST
A

IC
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L3
""

 L
A

N
D

3,
82

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$8
,9

71
31

7
43

12
.0

%
$1

,0
79

"C
A

ST
A

IC
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

L6
""

 D
O

M
E

15
,7

52
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
6,

91
6

31
7

43
12

.0
%

$4
,4

40

"T
R

#4
48

48
, A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-5
-4

19
1"

22
,3

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
2,

30
9

31
6

44
12

.3
%

$6
,4

35

"T
R

#4
48

48
, A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-5
-4

19
2"

2,
35

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
,5

19
31

6
44

12
.3

%
$6

79

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
LV

D
 N

EX
T 

TO
 W

EL
L 

N
6

2,
16

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
,0

81
31

6
44

12
.3

%
$6

25

"O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LG

 &
 L

YO
N

S 
A

V
E 

- 
R

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
1,

71
8

31
5

45
12

.6
%

$1
,4

75

"O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LG

 &
 L

YO
N

S 
A

V
E 

- 
R

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$7
,0

31
31

5
45

12
.6

%
$8

85

"O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LG

 &
 L

YO
N

S 
A

V
E 

- 
R

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
,8

59
31

5
45

12
.6

%
$7

37

"O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LG

 &
 L

YO
N

S 
A

V
E 

- 
R

84
1.

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
,9

71
31

5
45

12
.6

%
$2

48

"H
O

M
ET

O
W

N
 B

U
R

R
ET

 K
M

A
R

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

2,
12

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$4
,9

87
31

5
45

12
.6

%
$6

28

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

#4
90

99
, H

A
M

M
ET

T
55

,7
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

30
,7

26
31

4
46

12
.9

%
$1

6,
80

9

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

#4
97

62
, S

IN
G

ER
,

24
,5

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
7,

44
2

31
4

46
12

.9
%

$7
,3

86

"A
U

TO
P

LE
X

 V
A

L 
B

LV
D

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
3,

11
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$7

,3
03

31
4

46
12

.9
%

$9
39

"A
U

TO
P

LE
X

 V
A

L 
B

LV
D

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

TO
8,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

9,
92

1
31

4
46

12
.9

%
$2

,5
61

"T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER
 O

FF
IC

E
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$4

,6
87

31
4

46
12

.9
%

$6
03

"T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER
 O

FF
IC

E
3,

41
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$8

,0
13

31
4

46
12

.9
%

$1
,0

30

"C
IN

EM
A

 D
R

IV
E4

""
 D

O
M

ES
TI

C
 S

ER
V

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
,7

58
31

4
46

12
.9

%
$2

26

"C
IN

EM
A

 D
R

IV
E4

""
 F

IR
E 

SE
R

V
IC

E"
1,

21
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

,8
47

31
4

46
12

.9
%

$3
66

"I
N

D
U

ST
R

Y 
D

R
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

N
EA

R
 R

EM
O

6,
55

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
5,

35
3

31
4

46
12

.9
%

$1
,9

74

"M
EN

TR
YV

IL
LE

 -
 2

""
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

A
N

D
4,

44
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

0,
42

4
31

4
46

12
.9

%
$1

,3
40

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

37
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$8
8,

58
8

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$1
1,

64
2

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

2,
39

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
,6

11
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$7

37

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

11
,9

63
.6

3
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
8,

03
8

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$3
,6

85

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

36
,3

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$8
5,

07
3

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$1
1,

18
0

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

3,
19

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$7
,4

81
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$9

83

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
3 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

15
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
7,

26
3

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$4
,8

97

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
3 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

2,
39

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
,6

11
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$7

37

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
4 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

28
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$6
7,

49
6

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$8
,8

70

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
4 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

4,
37

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
0,

26
0

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$1
,3

48

"S
A

N
TA

 F
E 

P
H

A
SE

 II
I T

R
#4

48
23

-0
22

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$5

3,
31

7
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$7

,0
07

"P
O

E 
SH

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

EN
TE

R
 T

R
A

C
T 

#4
4

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$4
2,

18
5

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$5
,5

44

"P
O

E 
SH

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

EN
TE

R
 T

R
A

C
T 

#4
4

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
,8

59
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$7

70

"P
O

E 
SH

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

EN
TE

R
 T

R
#4

48
06

,
9,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

2,
49

9
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$2

,9
57

"P
O

E 
SH

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

EN
TE

R
 T

R
#4

48
06

2,
12

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$4
,9

90
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$6

56

"S
TO

R
M

 D
R

A
IN

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

ER
C

E
2,

10
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$4

,9
33

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$6
48

"S
TO

R
M

 D
R

A
IN

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 F
R

A
N

K
LI

N
1,

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

,1
64

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$4
16

"C
A

N
TE

R
B

U
R

Y 
V

IL
LA

G
E 

- 
R

O
TE

LL
A

8
4,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

1,
13

2
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$1

,4
63

"C
A

N
TE

R
B

U
R

Y 
V

IL
LA

G
E 

- 
R

O
TE

LL
A

3
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$8

,7
89

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$1
,1

55

"C
A

N
TE

R
B

U
R

Y 
V

IL
LA

G
E 

- 
R

O
TE

LL
A

2
2,

62
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$6

,1
40

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$8
07

"S
T 

C
LA

R
E 

C
H

U
R

C
H

 C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

&
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

0,
54

6
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$1

,3
86

"S
T 

C
LA

R
E 

C
H

U
R

C
H

 C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

&
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

6,
40

5
31

3
47

13
.1

%
$2

,1
56

"S
T 

C
LA

R
E 

C
H

U
R

C
H

 C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

&
3,

59
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$8

,4
28

31
3

47
13

.1
%

$1
,1

08

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$7
03

31
2

48
13

.4
%

$9
4

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#4

53
37

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

8,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
96

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
9,

68
6

31
1

49
13

.7
%

$2
,6

97

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
37

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$8

8,
35

4
31

1
49

13
.7

%
$1

2,
10

3

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
5,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

1,
95

2
31

1
49

13
.7

%
$1

,6
37

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
3,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$8

,4
37

31
1

49
13

.7
%

$1
,1

56

212



9
1 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
5,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

2,
65

5
31

1
49

13
.7

%
$1

,7
34

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
4,

40
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

0,
32

6
31

1
49

13
.7

%
$1

,4
15

"S
M

YT
H

 D
R

IV
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2"

" 
D

O
M

ES
4,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

0,
78

1
31

1
49

13
.7

%
$1

,4
77

"S
M

YT
H

 D
R

IV
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
8"

" 
FI

R
E

14
,1

02
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
96

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
3,

05
0

31
1

49
13

.7
%

$4
,5

27

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

19
,8

48
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
4,

87
1

30
7

53
14

.8
%

$6
,6

51

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-0
7 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
14

,1
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

2,
08

0
30

7
53

14
.8

%
$4

,7
55

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-0
8 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
16

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

7,
30

2
30

7
53

14
.8

%
$5

,5
29

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-1
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
28

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$6

3,
30

1
30

7
53

14
.8

%
$9

,3
82

"O
U

TB
A

C
K

 S
TE

A
K

H
O

U
SE

2"
" 

D
O

M
ES

TI
8,

10
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

8,
32

6
30

7
53

14
.8

%
$2

,7
16

"R
ED

 R
O

B
IN

 W
A

TE
R

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
IN

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
,7

13
30

7
53

14
.8

%
$4

02

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

N
EA

R
 P

A
R

K
 V

IS
TA

2"
"

2,
14

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
,8

38
30

6
54

15
.1

%
$7

29

"C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 P

M
#2

08
39

 A
S 

B
10

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

3,
51

2
30

6
54

15
.1

%
$3

,5
45

SA
M

P
LE

 T
A

P
S 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

O
U

T 
SY

ST
EM

18
,0

74
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
0,

86
1

30
6

54
15

.1
%

$6
,1

61

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

51
32

7 
P

H
A

SE
 2

 U
N

IT
10

,3
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

3,
42

1
30

4
56

15
.6

%
$3

,6
62

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

45
33

8 
P

H
A

SE
 2

 U
N

IT
9,

17
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

0,
74

5
30

4
56

15
.6

%
$3

,2
43

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S 

N
O

R
TH

 T
R

#5
17

24
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$5
4,

25
8

30
4

56
15

.6
%

$8
,4

83

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S 

N
O

R
TH

 T
R

#5
17

95
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
,1

52
30

4
56

15
.6

%
$3

36

"M
M

 P
K

W
Y 

SC
O

TT
 IR

V
IN

 C
H

EV
R

O
LE

T
1,

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

,2
78

30
4

56
15

.6
%

$5
13

"C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

/ 
SA

N
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
Q

U
IT

O
35

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$7

91
30

4
56

15
.6

%
$1

24

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

EL
EM

 S
C

H
O

O
L4

""
 D

O
M

E
13

,1
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

9,
61

6
30

4
56

15
.6

%
$4

,6
30

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

EL
EM

 S
C

H
O

O
L1

2"
" 

FI
R

6,
72

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
5,

21
0

30
4

56
15

.6
%

$2
,3

78

"N
P

II
I #

46
38

9-
09

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

8,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
9,

78
1

30
2

58
16

.2
%

$3
,2

03

"S
P

EC
TR

U
M

 C
LU

B
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-5
-5

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$5
,6

52
30

2
58

16
.2

%
$9

15

"S
P

EC
TR

U
M

 C
LU

B
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-5
-5

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
,0

35
30

2
58

16
.2

%
$3

29

"S
U

N
SE

TP
T 

TR
#4

53
08

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
26

,2
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$5

9,
34

4
30

1
59

16
.5

%
$9

,7
77

"S
U

N
SE

TP
T 

TR
#4

53
08

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

,0
35

30
1

59
16

.5
%

$3
35

"S
U

N
SE

TP
T 

TR
#4

53
08

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

,7
13

30
1

59
16

.5
%

$4
47

"S
U

N
SE

TP
T 

TR
#4

53
08

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
35

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$7

91
30

1
59

16
.5

%
$1

30

"N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
10

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
31

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$7

1,
21

3
30

1
59

16
.5

%
$1

1,
73

2

"N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
10

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

,0
17

30
1

59
16

.5
%

$1
68

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-1
11

""
 D

O
M

ES
TI

C
31

,1
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$7

0,
42

2
30

1
59

16
.5

%
$1

1,
60

2

"T
R

#5
21

11
 B

EL
O

W
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
S

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
,4

87
30

1
59

16
.5

%
$4

10

"T
R

#5
21

11
 B

EL
O

W
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
S

4,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$9
,9

47
30

1
59

16
.5

%
$1

,6
39

"T
R

#5
21

11
 B

EL
O

W
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
S

3,
66

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$8
,2

74
30

1
59

16
.5

%
$1

,3
63

"V
IL

LA
C

YN
 T

R
#4

43
73

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T

12
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
8,

48
5

30
0

60
16

.8
%

$4
,7

74

"V
IL

LA
C

YN
 T

R
#4

43
73

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T

65
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
,4

79
30

0
60

16
.8

%
$2

48

"N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
16

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
20

,2
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$4

5,
72

3
30

0
60

16
.8

%
$7

,6
62

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

- 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
,0

17
30

0
60

16
.8

%
$1

70

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

- 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$6
,7

82
30

0
60

16
.8

%
$1

,1
37

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

- 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$9
,0

43
30

0
60

16
.8

%
$1

,5
15

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

- 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

19
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
3,

40
6

30
0

60
16

.8
%

$7
,2

74

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

- 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$3
,3

91
30

0
60

16
.8

%
$5

68

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

- 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

12
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
8,

25
9

30
0

60
16

.8
%

$4
,7

36

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

- 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

46
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
03

,9
94

30
0

60
16

.8
%

$1
7,

42
7

"M
TN

 V
IE

W
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 W

A
TE

R
8"

8,
93

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
97

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
0,

20
6

29
9

61
17

.0
%

$3
,4

42

"M
A

G
IC

 M
TN

 P
K

W
Y2

""
 IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

3,
39

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
97

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$7
,6

68
29

9
61

17
.0

%
$1

,3
06

"Z
O

N
E 

I/
II

 L
IN

ES
 F

R
O

M
 W

EL
L 

16
0

2,
27

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
97

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$5
,1

43
29

8
62

17
.3

%
$8

91

"Z
O

N
E 

I/
II

 L
IN

ES
 F

R
O

M
 W

EL
L 

16
0

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
97

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
,5

21
29

8
62

17
.3

%
$7

83

P
A

R
A

G
O

N
 &

 C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
LT

EM
P

O
R

A
R

Y
1,

54
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$3

,4
40

29
6

64
17

.9
%

$6
15

"S
TA

N
FO

R
D

 &
 H

A
LL

, I
N

TE
R

TE
X

2"
"

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$5
,5

62
29

6
64

17
.9

%
$9

94

213



9
2 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"S
TA

N
FO

R
D

 &
 H

A
LL

, I
N

TE
R

TE
X

8"
"

6,
34

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
4,

10
8

29
6

64
17

.9
%

$2
,5

21

"L
IV

IN
G

ST
O

N
 &

 H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
, N

/E
 C

O
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$3

,3
37

29
6

64
17

.9
%

$5
96

"S
TA

N
FO

R
D

 &
 H

A
LL

2"
" 

D
O

M
ES

TI
C

 S
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$2

,2
25

29
6

64
17

.9
%

$3
98

"S
TA

N
FO

R
D

 &
 H

A
LL

8"
" 

FI
R

E 
SE

R
V

I
3,

86
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$8

,5
88

29
6

64
17

.9
%

$1
,5

35

"B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
YN

 &
 N

EW
H

A
LL

 R
A

N
C

H
 R

2,
17

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$4
,8

43
29

6
64

17
.9

%
$8

66

"C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 L

O
T 

#1
5,

 P
M

#2
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$6

,6
75

29
5

65
18

.2
%

$1
,2

12

"C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 L

O
T 

#1
5,

 P
M

#2
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

7,
79

9
29

5
65

18
.2

%
$3

,2
31

"C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 L

O
T 

#1
5,

 P
M

#2
6,

13
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

3,
64

7
29

5
65

18
.2

%
$2

,4
78

"M
M

 P
K

W
Y 

O
FF

R
A

M
P

 /
 N

EA
R

 D
IL

LO
N

1,
67

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$3
,7

24
29

5
65

18
.2

%
$6

76

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

44
37

3-
02

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

12
,7

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
8,

40
0

29
4

66
18

.4
%

$5
,2

29

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

44
37

3-
03

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

12
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
7,

25
4

29
4

66
18

.4
%

$5
,0

18

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

44
37

3-
01

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

5,
34

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
1,

89
2

29
4

66
18

.4
%

$2
,1

89

"S
A

N
TA

 F
E 

#4
48

23
-0

2,
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T
11

,5
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$2

5,
69

7
29

4
66

18
.4

%
$4

,7
31

"R
EM

A
X

 -
 O

LD
 R

O
A

D
2"

" 
D

O
M

ES
TI

C
2,

09
9.

99
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$4

,6
72

29
4

66
18

.4
%

$8
60

"I
N

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 /

 H
O

M
EF

IN
D

IN
G

 C
EN

3,
19

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$7
,1

13
29

4
66

18
.4

%
$1

,3
10

"V
P

,,
 V

YT
 [

,#
20

83
9,

 L
O

T 
13

, A
S

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$6
,6

75
29

4
66

18
.4

%
$1

,2
29

"C
O

M
M

 C
TR

 P
M

#2
08

39
, L

O
T 

13
, A

S
8,

44
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

8,
78

4
29

4
66

18
.4

%
$3

,4
58

"C
O

M
M

 C
TR

 P
H

A
SE

 I 
TR

#1
97

84
-0

1,
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$2

0,
02

4
29

4
66

18
.4

%
$3

,6
87

"C
O

M
M

 C
TR

 P
H

A
SE

 I,
 T

R
#1

97
84

-0
1

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$4
,0

05
29

4
66

18
.4

%
$7

37

"B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

SO
LE

D
A

D
2"

" 
I

4,
84

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
0,

77
0

29
4

66
18

.4
%

$1
,9

83

"H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
 P

K
W

Y 
LO

T 
#9

2"
" 

D
O

M
ES

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$3
,3

37
29

3
67

18
.7

%
$6

24

"H
A

R
R

IS
O

N
 P

K
W

Y 
LO

T 
#9

8"
" 

FI
R

E
4,

25
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$9

,4
64

29
3

67
18

.7
%

$1
,7

69

"M
IM

I'S
 C

A
FE

 S
ER

V
IC

E2
""

 D
O

M
ES

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
,2

25
29

1
69

19
.3

%
$4

28

"M
IM

I'S
 C

A
FE

 S
ER

V
IC

E6
""

 F
IR

E
2,

69
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$5

,9
96

29
1

69
19

.3
%

$1
,1

54

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
1 

A
S

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$3
8,

93
5

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$7
,6

02

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
65

4-
01

 A
S

1,
02

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
,2

76
29

0
70

19
.5

%
$4

44

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
2 

A
S

19
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$4
3,

60
7

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$8
,5

14

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
2 

A
S

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
,2

25
29

0
70

19
.5

%
$4

34

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

99
58

, A
S 

B
U

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$7
,7

87
29

0
70

19
.5

%
$1

,5
20

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

95
58

, A
S 

B
U

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
,1

12
29

0
70

19
.5

%
$2

17

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 B

, A
S

39
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$8
7,

21
4

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$1
7,

02
9

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 B

, A
S

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
,8

92
29

0
70

19
.5

%
$5

65

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 C

, A
S

34
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$7
6,

53
5

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$1
4,

94
3

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

, U
N

IT
 C

, A
1,

09
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$2

,4
30

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$4
74

"M
ET

H
O

D
IS

T 
C

H
U

R
C

H
 M

C
 B

EA
N

 &
 A

V
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

,3
35

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$2
61

"M
ET

H
O

D
IS

T 
C

H
U

R
C

H
 M

C
B

EA
N

 &
 A

V
E

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$4
,4

50
29

0
70

19
.5

%
$8

69

"C
O

M
M

 C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

20
83

9,
 L

O
T 

#1
4,

2,
27

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$5
,0

53
29

0
70

19
.5

%
$9

87

"C
O

M
M

 C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

20
83

9 
LO

T 
14

, R
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$8

,8
99

29
0

70
19

.5
%

$1
,7

38

"A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
, 2

84
20

2"
" 

D
O

M
ES

T
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

,3
35

28
9

71
19

.8
%

$2
64

"A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
, 2

84
20

6"
" 

FI
R

E 
S

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$6
,6

75
28

9
71

19
.8

%
$1

,3
22

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

#4
97

60
 U

N
IT

 D
, A

11
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
4,

91
8

28
8

72
20

.1
%

$5
,0

06

"C
H

EY
EN

N
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
40

1"
"

58
,4

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
30

,0
42

28
8

72
20

.1
%

$2
6,

12
7

"C
H

EY
EN

N
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
40

2"
"

3,
51

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$7
,8

29
28

8
72

20
.1

%
$1

,5
73

"H
EN

R
Y 

M
A

YO
 H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

4
3,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$8

,0
09

28
8

72
20

.1
%

$1
,6

09

"H
EN

R
Y 

M
A

YO
 H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

4
4,

52
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

0,
06

7
28

8
72

20
.1

%
$2

,0
23

"T
H

E 
G

R
EE

N
S 

G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
SE

 A
S 

B
U

I
1,

87
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$4

,1
69

28
8

72
20

.1
%

$8
38

"T
ER

R
Y 

YO
R

K
1"

" 
D

O
M

ES
TI

C
 S

ER
V

IC
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$4

,4
50

28
8

72
20

.1
%

$8
94

"A
V

IG
N

O
N

 T
R

#5
22

06
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-
60

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

98
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

,3
53

28
7

73
20

.4
%

$2
75

"A
V

IG
N

O
N

 T
R

#5
22

06
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-
2,

49
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

98
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$5

,5
40

28
7

73
20

.4
%

$1
,1

28

"A
V

IG
N

O
N

 T
R

#5
22

06
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-
26

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

98
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$5

9,
18

1
28

7
73

20
.4

%
$1

2,
05

2

214



9
3 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

Fa
u

lk
n

e
r 

D
ri

ve
 2

" 
Ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 S

6,
36

5.
26

   
   

   
   

   
3/

8/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

3,
83

7
28

2
78

21
.7

%
$3

,0
00

K
o

za
r 

Tr
#5

05
86

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

-5
10

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
9/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
2,

60
8

28
2

78
21

.7
%

$4
,9

03

K
o

za
r 

Tr
#5

05
86

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

-5
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
9/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,5

21
28

2
78

21
.7

%
$1

,4
14

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4-

03
 A

s 
B

18
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

16
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
9,

56
3

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$8
,6

06

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4-

03
 A

s 
B

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

16
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
,3

48
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$9

46

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
0 

U
n

it
26

,9
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
16

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

8,
58

4
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$1

2,
74

4

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
0 

U
n

it
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
16

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

,5
21

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$1
,4

19

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
31

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

8,
47

5
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$1

4,
90

2

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$4

,3
48

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$9
46

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
30

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

6,
95

3
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$1

4,
57

1

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

,5
21

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$1
,4

19

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
9,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

1,
30

3
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$4

,6
36

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
42

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$9

1,
30

0
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$1

9,
86

9

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
38

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$8

3,
47

4
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$1

8,
16

6

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

7,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

17
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
5,

21
7

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$3
,3

12

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

17
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
,2

61
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$7

10

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

4,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

17
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$9
,7

82
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$2

,1
29

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

In
si

d
e

 R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$8

,6
95

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$1
,8

94

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

In
si

d
e

 R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

7,
39

0
28

2
78

21
.8

%
$3

,7
88

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

In
si

d
e

 R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
3,

12
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

,7
84

28
2

78
21

.8
%

$1
,4

78

V
il

la
 C

yn
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

44
37

3-
0

13
,6

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

25
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
9,

67
2

28
1

79
21

.8
%

$6
,4

79

V
il

la
 C

yn
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

44
37

3-
0

1,
42

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
3/

25
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
,1

07
28

1
79

21
.8

%
$6

79

V
il

la
 C

yn
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

44
37

3-
0

11
,5

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

25
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
5,

10
7

28
1

79
21

.8
%

$5
,4

82

V
il

la
 C

yn
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

44
37

3-
0

1,
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

25
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
,8

69
28

1
79

21
.8

%
$6

27

D
av

id
o

n
 H

o
m

e
 T

r#
35

78
3-

02
 A

s 
B

u
29

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
25

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

3,
91

0
28

1
79

21
.8

%
$1

3,
95

5

D
av

id
o

n
 H

o
m

e
 T

r#
35

78
3-

02
 A

s 
B

u
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
25

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$4

,3
48

28
1

79
21

.8
%

$9
49

D
av

id
o

n
 H

o
m

e
 T

r#
35

78
3-

02
 A

s 
B

u
2,

36
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
25

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

,1
39

28
1

79
21

.8
%

$1
,1

22

Fa
u

lk
n

e
r 

D
ri

ve
 4

" 
D

o
m

e
st

ic
 S

e
r

7,
73

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

30
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
6,

82
1

28
1

79
21

.9
%

$3
,6

81

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

34
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

30
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$7
3,

90
9

28
1

79
21

.9
%

$1
6,

17
2

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

30
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
,3

48
28

1
79

21
.9

%
$9

51

C
al

tr
an

s 
/ 

C
as

ta
ic

 J
u

n
ct

io
n

 3
"

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

31
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
,3

48
28

1
79

21
.9

%
$9

52

C
al

tr
an

s 
/ 

C
as

ta
ic

 J
u

n
ct

io
n

 8
"

4,
76

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

31
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
0,

35
8

28
1

79
21

.9
%

$2
,2

67

H
il

lc
re

st
 T

r#
49

04
8 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
22

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
9,

45
4

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$1
0,

86
6

H
il

lc
re

st
 T

r#
49

04
8 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
,3

48
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$9

55

Se
n

io
r 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
4,

78
1

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$7
,6

42

Se
n

io
r 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
6,

08
6

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$5
,7

32

Se
n

io
r 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
,1

74
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$4

78

D
e

co
ro

 S
h

o
p

p
in

g 
C

tr
 R

e
lo

ca
te

 L
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
13

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

,5
21

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$1
,4

35

D
e

co
ro

 S
h

o
p

p
in

g 
C

tr
 R

e
lo

ca
te

 L
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
13

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

,5
21

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$1
,4

35

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 T

r#
17

94
9 

&
 #

17
94

9-
01

23
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
9,

99
7

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$1
1,

00
4

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 T

r#
17

94
9 

&
 #

17
94

9-
01

69
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
49

,9
92

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$3
3,

01
2

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 T

r#
17

94
9 

&
 #

17
94

9-
01

4,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$9
,7

82
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$2

,1
53

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 T

r#
17

94
9 

&
 #

17
94

9-
01

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,5

21
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$1

,4
35

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 S
it

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$8
,6

95
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$1

,9
14

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 S
it

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

4,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$9
,7

82
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$2

,1
53

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
El

e
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l 6
"

4,
96

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
0,

79
7

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$2
,3

76

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
El

e
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l 4
"

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,5

21
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$1

,4
35

25
14

5 
A

n
za

 D
ri

ve
 2

" 
Ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$4

,3
48

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$9
58

25
14

5 
A

n
za

 D
ri

ve
 4

" 
D

o
m

e
st

ic
 S

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,5

21
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$1

,4
36

25
14

5 
A

n
za

 D
ri

ve
 1

0"
 F

ir
e

 S
e

rv
7,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

5,
54

3
28

1
79

22
.0

%
$3

,4
24

215



9
4 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

M
ad

e
ra

 2
" 

Ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
2,

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

,3
26

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$1
,1

73

M
al

lo
ry

 &
 F

au
lk

n
e

r 
G

ra
d

in
g 

W
at

4,
70

6.
40

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
0,

23
1

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$2
,2

54

Ja
ck

 in
 t

h
e

 B
o

x,
 2

81
44

 T
h

e
 O

ld
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
16

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

,1
74

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$4
79

Ja
ck

 in
 t

h
e

 B
o

x,
 2

81
44

 T
h

e
 O

ld
1,

15
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
16

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

,5
11

28
1

79
22

.0
%

$5
53

C
as

ta
ic

 M
id

d
le

 S
ch

o
o

l 2
" 

Ir
ri

g
2,

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
30

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

,3
26

28
0

80
22

.2
%

$1
,1

80

Sa
n

ta
 C

la
ri

ta
 S

tu
d

io
s 

2"
 D

o
m

e
s

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

30
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,5

21
28

0
80

22
.2

%
$1

,4
45

25
71

7 
W

. S
te

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 P

kw
y

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

,1
74

28
0

80
22

.2
%

$4
83

P
e

ar
lm

an
 P

la
ce

 -
 S

te
ve

n
so

n
 R

an
3,

15
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
7/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,8

54
28

0
80

22
.2

%
$1

,5
24

Tr
ac

t 
#4

97
61

 Ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

15
,0

06
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

2,
62

0
28

0
80

22
.2

%
$7

,2
51

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

s 
- 

N
in

te
m

an
n

 p
o

rt
i

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

,1
74

28
0

80
22

.2
%

$4
83

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

s 
- 

N
in

te
m

an
n

 p
o

rt
i

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

,5
21

28
0

80
22

.2
%

$1
,4

50

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

s 
- 

N
in

te
m

an
n

 p
o

rt
i

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

,6
09

28
0

80
22

.2
%

$5
80

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

s 
- 

N
in

te
m

an
n

 p
o

rt
i

3,
34

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$7

,2
71

28
0

80
22

.2
%

$1
,6

16

P
ic

o
 C

an
yo

n
 8

" 
Se

rv
ic

e
 f

o
r 

gr
a

5,
96

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

2,
95

6
28

0
80

22
.2

%
$2

,8
80

H
il

lc
re

st
 P

kw
y 

Tr
#4

43
73

 A
s 

B
u

i
6,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
10

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

3,
69

5
28

0
80

22
.3

%
$3

,0
48

H
il

lc
re

st
 P

kw
y 

Tr
#4

43
73

 A
s 

B
u

i
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
10

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

,1
74

28
0

80
22

.3
%

$4
84

H
il

lc
re

st
 P

kw
y 

Tr
#4

43
73

-0
6 

A
s

11
,5

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
5,

10
7

28
0

80
22

.3
%

$5
,5

88

H
il

lc
re

st
 P

kw
y 

Tr
#4

43
73

-0
6 

A
s

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
,1

74
28

0
80

22
.3

%
$4

84

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

32
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
9,

99
6

28
0

80
22

.3
%

$1
5,

57
8

C
li

ff
o

rd
 R

o
ck

e
fe

ll
e

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

4"
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
25

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$4

,3
48

27
9

81
22

.4
%

$9
74

C
li

ff
o

rd
 R

o
ck

e
fe

ll
e

r 
C

e
n

te
r 

8"
11

,9
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
25

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

6,
03

1
27

9
81

22
.4

%
$5

,8
29

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

1 
P

h
as

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
,1

74
27

8
82

22
.7

%
$4

94

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

1 
P

h
as

40
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$8
6,

95
2

27
8

82
22

.7
%

$1
9,

75
7

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

1 
P

h
as

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,5

21
27

8
82

22
.7

%
$1

,4
82

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

1 
P

h
as

17
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
6,

95
5

27
8

82
22

.7
%

$8
,3

97

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

2 
A

s 
B

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

1/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$8

,6
95

27
8

82
22

.7
%

$1
,9

76

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

2 
A

s 
B

24
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

1/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

2,
17

1
27

8
82

22
.7

%
$1

1,
85

9

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

2 
A

s 
B

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

1/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

0,
86

9
27

8
82

22
.7

%
$2

,4
71

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

2 
A

s 
B

7,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

1/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

5,
21

7
27

8
82

22
.7

%
$3

,4
59

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

2 
A

s 
B

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

1/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

5,
21

4
27

8
82

22
.7

%
$1

4,
82

4

2"
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 &
 M

e
te

r 
V

au
lt

 R
e

p
ai

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
,9

13
27

8
82

22
.9

%
$8

94

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

17
,8

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

8,
80

2
27

7
83

23
.0

%
$8

,9
37

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

,1
74

27
7

83
23

.0
%

$5
01

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

12
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

6,
62

9
27

7
83

23
.0

%
$6

,1
33

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

1,
21

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

,6
39

27
7

83
23

.0
%

$6
08

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

23
,3

37
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

0,
73

0
27

7
83

23
.0

%
$1

1,
68

4

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

3,
04

3
27

7
83

23
.0

%
$3

,0
04

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 In

te
ri

m
 S

ch
o

o
l

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
,1

74
27

6
84

23
.2

%
$5

05

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 In

te
ri

m
 S

ch
o

o
l

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
,1

74
27

6
84

23
.2

%
$5

05

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 In

te
ri

m
 S

ch
o

o
l

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,5

21
27

6
84

23
.2

%
$1

,5
15

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
Tr

#4
63

86
-1

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t
46

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

00
,4

30
27

5
85

23
.6

%
$2

3,
70

0

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
Tr

#4
63

86
-1

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$8

,6
95

27
5

85
23

.6
%

$2
,0

52

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l Z

o
n

e
 I 

&
 II

 li
n

e
s 

f
16

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/6

/1
99

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

5,
86

8
27

5
85

23
.6

%
$8

,4
71

Sm
yt

h
 Z

o
n

e
 II

 L
in

e
 t

o
 C

o
p

p
e

rh
i

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/6
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
,3

48
27

5
85

23
.6

%
$1

,0
27

Sm
yt

h
 Z

o
n

e
 II

 L
in

e
 t

o
 C

o
p

p
e

rh
i

32
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/6
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
9,

56
2

27
5

85
23

.6
%

$1
6,

42
8

Sm
yt

h
 Z

o
n

e
 II

 L
in

e
 t

o
 C

o
p

p
e

rh
i

11
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/6
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
3,

91
2

27
5

85
23

.6
%

$5
,6

47

N
e

w
h

al
l R

ch
 R

d
 b

tw
n

 M
cB

e
an

 &
 G

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/7
/1

99
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
,1

74
27

5
85

23
.6

%
$5

14

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 C

o
n

d
o

s,
 #

51
99

5,
 -

01
 t

38
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
2/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$8
3,

69
1

27
5

85
23

.7
%

$1
9,

81
1

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 C

o
n

d
o

s,
 #

51
99

5,
 -

01
 t

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
2/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
,3

48
27

5
85

23
.7

%
$1

,0
29

M
tn

 V
ie

w
 1

" 
Ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

3,
68

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
3/

19
99

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$8
,0

08
27

5
85

23
.7

%
$1

,8
96

216



9
5 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

H
as

le
y 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 T
r#

36
66

8 
A

s
21

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
4,

46
1

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$1
0,

87
4

H
as

le
y 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 T
r#

36
66

8 
2"

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

6/
20

00
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

,3
52

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$1
,5

53

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

1 
A

15
,0

15
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

1,
79

0
27

2
88

24
.5

%
$7

,7
78

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

1 
A

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

,2
34

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$1
,0

36

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

3 
A

24
,1

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$5

1,
13

0
27

2
88

24
.5

%
$1

2,
50

9

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

3 
A

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

,2
34

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$1
,0

36

24
95

9 
&

 2
49

61
 P

ic
o

 C
yn

, P
ad

 5
2,

26
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
,7

93
27

2
88

24
.5

%
$1

,1
73

24
95

9 
&

 2
49

61
 P

ic
o

 C
yn

, P
ad

 5
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,4

69
27

2
88

24
.5

%
$2

,0
72

Th
e

 O
ld

 R
o

ad
 a

n
d

 T
h

o
rn

to
n

, r
e

l
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
,1

17
27

2
88

24
.5

%
$5

18

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

20
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

10
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
2,

34
4

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$1
0,

37
1

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

10
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
5,

40
6

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$6
,2

23

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

10
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
5,

40
6

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$6
,2

23

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

7,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

10
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
5,

87
9

27
2

88
24

.5
%

$3
,8

89

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

4,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

10
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$9
,5

27
27

2
88

24
.5

%
$2

,3
34

M
ag

ic
 M

tn
 P

kw
y 

Ex
te

n
d

 1
8"

 li
n

e
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
7/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
,2

34
27

1
89

24
.7

%
$1

,0
48

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 II
B

 T
r#

33
61

3
89

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
14

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

89
,9

12
27

1
89

24
.8

%
$4

7,
12

3

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 II
B

 T
r#

33
61

3
34

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
14

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

1,
98

5
27

1
89

24
.8

%
$1

7,
86

1

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

2 
A

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

14
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
1,

75
8

27
1

89
24

.8
%

$7
,8

80

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

2 
A

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

14
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
0,

58
6

27
1

89
24

.8
%

$2
,6

27

Sm
yt

h
 D

ri
ve

 Ic
e

 S
ka

ti
n

g 
R

in
k

7,
01

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
4,

85
0

27
1

89
24

.8
%

$3
,6

86

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 Is

la
n

d
 T

r#
52

98
5 

A
s

28
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$5
9,

28
1

27
0

90
25

.1
%

$1
4,

86
1

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 Is

la
n

d
 T

r#
52

98
5 

A
s

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
,1

17
27

0
90

25
.1

%
$5

31

Ex
te

n
d

e
d

 S
ta

y 
A

m
e

ri
ca

 &
 C

o
co

'
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

0,
58

6
27

0
90

25
.1

%
$2

,6
54

Ex
te

n
d

e
d

 S
ta

y 
A

m
e

ri
ca

 &
 C

o
co

'
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

,4
69

27
0

90
25

.1
%

$2
,1

23

Ex
te

n
d

e
d

 S
ta

y 
A

m
e

ri
ca

 &
 C

o
co

'
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

,1
17

27
0

90
25

.1
%

$5
31

Ex
te

n
d

e
d

 S
ta

y 
A

m
e

ri
ca

 &
 C

o
co

'
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

0,
58

6
27

0
90

25
.1

%
$2

,6
54

Ex
te

n
d

e
d

 S
ta

y 
A

m
e

ri
ca

 &
 C

o
co

'
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

,4
69

27
0

90
25

.1
%

$2
,1

23

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

4 
A

10
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

11
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
1,

59
5

26
8

92
25

.6
%

$5
,5

30

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

4 
A

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

11
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
,1

17
26

8
92

25
.6

%
$5

42

H
e

m
in

gw
ay

 &
 S

te
v.

 R
an

ch
 P

kw
y 

2
1,

45
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
11

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,0
78

26
8

92
25

.6
%

$7
88

V
ia

 P
ac

if
ic

a 
&

 W
il

e
y 

C
yn

 2
" 

Ir
1,

72
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
11

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,6
52

26
8

92
25

.6
%

$9
35

V
il

la
ge

 W
al

k 
Tr

#4
63

89
-1

7 
A

s 
B

u
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
9/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
5,

40
6

26
7

93
25

.9
%

$6
,5

73

V
il

la
ge

 W
al

k 
Tr

#4
63

89
-1

7 
A

s 
B

u
12

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
9/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
6,

67
7

26
7

93
25

.9
%

$6
,9

02

V
il

la
ge

 W
al

k 
Tr

#4
63

89
-1

7 
A

s 
B

u
10

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
9/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
2,

86
6

26
7

93
25

.9
%

$5
,9

16

V
il

la
ge

 W
al

k 
Tr

#4
63

89
-1

7 
A

s 
B

u
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
9/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
9,

05
5

26
7

93
25

.9
%

$4
,9

30

Si
t 

&
 S

le
e

p
 T

h
e

 O
ld

 R
o

ad
 2

" 
D

o
2,

91
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
21

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

,1
74

26
6

94
26

.0
%

$1
,6

04

Si
t 

&
 S

le
e

p
 T

h
e

 O
ld

 R
o

ad
 4

" 
Fi

3,
88

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

21
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,2

15
26

6
94

26
.0

%
$2

,1
34

K
e

ye
s 

Le
xu

s 
C

re
e

ks
id

e
 D

r.
 6

" 
F

3,
95

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

21
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,3

69
26

6
94

26
.0

%
$2

,1
74

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 N

LF
 lo

o
p

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

9,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
9,

26
6

26
5

95
26

.3
%

$5
,0

62

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 N

LF
 lo

o
p

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
,2

34
26

5
95

26
.3

%
$1

,1
13

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 N

LF
 lo

o
p

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

32
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
7,

75
0

26
5

95
26

.3
%

$1
7,

80
1

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
6 

C
o

n
d

o
s 

A
s

19
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
0,

75
6

26
5

95
26

.3
%

$1
0,

70
8

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
6 

C
o

n
d

o
s 

A
s

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
,2

34
26

5
95

26
.3

%
$1

,1
13

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
7 

Th
e

 C
o

ve
 A

28
,7

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
0,

76
3

26
5

95
26

.3
%

$1
5,

96
5

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
7 

Th
e

 C
o

ve
 A

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,4

69
26

5
95

26
.3

%
$2

,2
25

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ay
w

o
o

d
 L

an
e

 A
s 

B
u

i
25

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
23

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$5

2,
93

0
26

5
95

26
.3

%
$1

3,
90

7

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ay
w

o
o

d
 L

an
e

 A
s 

B
u

i
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
23

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

0,
58

6
26

5
95

26
.3

%
$2

,7
81

R
ye

 C
yn

 B
u

s.
 P

ar
k 

P
h

as
e

 I 
Tr

#5
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
7/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,4

69
26

5
95

26
.4

%
$2

,2
37

R
ye

 C
yn

 B
u

s.
 P

ar
k 

P
h

as
e

 I 
Tr

#5
11

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
7/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
3,

28
9

26
5

95
26

.4
%

$6
,1

51

R
ye

 C
yn

 B
u

s.
 P

ar
k 

P
h

as
e

 I 
Tr

#5
44

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
7/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$9
3,

15
7

26
5

95
26

.4
%

$2
4,

60
4

217



9
6 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

V
e

la
n

 D
r 

/ 
P

ar
ad

a 
D

r 
2"

 L
an

d
sc

2,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

8/
20

00
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$5

,0
81

26
5

95
26

.4
%

$1
,3

42

D
e

l M
o

n
te

 D
r 

n
e

ar
 W

e
ll

 2
01

 2
"

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

8/
20

00
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,1
76

26
5

95
26

.4
%

$8
39

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

5 
A

30
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

14
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
3,

72
8

26
5

95
26

.5
%

$1
6,

87
2

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

5 
A

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

14
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
,3

52
26

5
95

26
.5

%
$1

,6
82

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

ra
ct

 #
46

56
4-

04
20

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

4,
03

8
26

5
95

26
.5

%
$1

1,
66

3

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

ra
ct

 #
46

56
4-

04
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

,2
34

26
5

95
26

.5
%

$1
,1

21

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ac
k 

B
ay

 T
r#

53
12

2 
A

29
,7

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

23
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
2,

98
7

26
4

96
26

.6
%

$1
6,

72
7

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ac
k 

B
ay

 T
r#

53
12

2 
A

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

23
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
,2

34
26

4
96

26
.6

%
$1

,1
25

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

13
0-

02
 D

R
 H

o
rt

46
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$9
7,

81
4

26
4

96
26

.6
%

$2
6,

03
0

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

13
0-

02
 D

R
 H

o
rt

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
,2

34
26

4
96

26
.6

%
$1

,1
27

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 T
r#

52
93

2 
Lo

t 
3

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
,5

41
26

4
96

26
.6

%
$6

76

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 T
r#

52
93

2 
Lo

t 
3

22
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
7,

63
7

26
4

96
26

.6
%

$1
2,

67
7

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 T
r#

52
93

2 
Lo

t 
3

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
8,

11
0

26
4

96
26

.6
%

$1
0,

14
2

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 T
r#

52
93

2 
Lo

t 
3

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
,3

52
26

4
96

26
.6

%
$1

,6
90

D
av

id
o

n
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

35
78

3-
03

47
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

00
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

00
,7

78
26

4
96

26
.6

%
$2

6,
84

7

D
av

id
o

n
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

35
78

3-
03

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

00
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

,4
69

26
4

96
26

.6
%

$2
,2

56

K
e

n
d

al
l L

an
e

 r
e

lo
ca

te
 a

ir
va

c,
3,

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
21

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

,3
04

26
3

97
26

.8
%

$1
,9

59

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l &

 M
cB

e
an

 Ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

3,
08

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

21
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
,5

40
26

3
97

26
.8

%
$1

,7
54

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4-

05
 A

s 
B

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/2
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
7,

05
1

26
3

97
26

.9
%

$9
,9

75

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4-

05
 A

s 
B

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
,1

17
26

3
97

26
.9

%
$5

70

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
16

,4
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

4,
82

8
26

3
97

26
.9

%
$9

,3
76

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

,1
17

26
3

97
26

.9
%

$5
70

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

,3
52

26
3

97
26

.9
%

$1
,7

10

JP
I J

e
ff

e
rs

o
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
te

r 
A

p
ts

27
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/3
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$5
7,

16
4

26
3

97
26

.9
%

$1
5,

39
5

JP
I J

e
ff

e
rs

o
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
te

r 
A

p
ts

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
,2

34
26

3
97

26
.9

%
$1

,1
40

JP
I J

e
ff

e
rs

o
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
te

r 
A

p
ts

23
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/3
/2

00
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
9,

54
2

26
3

97
26

.9
%

$1
3,

34
3

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

o
n

d
o

s 
Tr

#5
31

30
-0

1
22

,0
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

6,
68

4
26

3
97

26
.9

%
$1

2,
57

7

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

o
n

d
o

s 
Tr

#5
31

30
-0

1
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

,2
34

26
3

97
26

.9
%

$1
,1

41

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

4 
&

 5
 s

to
ry

 b
u

il
d

i
5,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

1,
43

3
26

3
97

26
.9

%
$3

,0
80

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

4 
&

 5
 s

to
ry

 b
u

il
d

i
3,

66
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

,7
62

26
3

97
26

.9
%

$2
,0

91

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 S
it

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
3/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
,1

17
26

3
97

27
.0

%
$5

72

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 S
it

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

3,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
3/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$7
,6

22
26

3
97

27
.0

%
$2

,0
60

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 S
it

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
3/

20
00

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
5,

40
6

26
3

97
27

.0
%

$6
,8

66

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

ab
o

t 
B

ay
 T

r#
53

14
7

26
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

5,
23

4
26

0
10

0
27

.8
%

$1
5,

34
5

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

ab
o

t 
B

ay
 T

r#
53

14
7

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,0
76

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$5

77

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 T
r#

51
93

1-
02

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

,1
91

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$1

,4
42

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 T
r#

51
93

1-
02

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$8

,3
06

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$2

,3
07

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 T
r#

51
93

1-
02

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$8

,3
06

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$2

,3
07

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 T
r#

51
93

1-
02

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

,2
29

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$1

,7
31

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 T
r#

51
93

1-
02

3,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$8

,0
98

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$2

,2
50

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 T
r#

51
93

1-
02

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

,2
68

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$2

,0
19

Et
h

an
 A

ll
e

n
 C

it
ru

s 
D

r.
 A

s 
B

u
il

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,4
92

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$6

92

Et
h

an
 A

ll
e

n
 C

it
ru

s 
D

r.
 A

s 
B

u
il

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$8

,3
06

26
0

10
0

27
.8

%
$2

,3
07

Te
so

ro
 G

ra
d

ig
 w

at
e

r,
 C

o
p

p
e

rh
il

7,
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

5/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

5,
20

0
26

0
10

0
27

.8
%

$4
,2

24

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 P
M

26
01

6 
A

s 
B

u
il

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

13
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$8
,3

06
25

9
10

1
28

.1
%

$2
,3

38

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 P
M

26
01

6 
A

s 
B

u
il

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

13
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
,1

53
25

9
10

1
28

.1
%

$1
,1

69

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 P
M

26
01

6 
A

s 
B

u
il

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

13
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
,0

76
25

9
10

1
28

.1
%

$5
84

Tr
#5

19
31

-0
2 

Lo
t 

18
 R

iv
e

r 
W

al
k

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

9/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,1
53

25
8

10
2

28
.4

%
$1

,1
78

Tr
#5

19
31

-0
2 

Lo
t 

18
 R

iv
e

r 
W

al
k

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

9/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

2,
67

7
25

8
10

2
28

.4
%

$2
0,

61
5

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 IV
 T

r#
43

89
6-

0
35

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

4,
13

0
25

8
10

2
28

.4
%

$2
1,

05
4

218



9
7 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 IV
 T

r#
43

89
6-

0
2,

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

,2
95

25
8

10
2

28
.4

%
$1

,5
04

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 IV
 T

r#
43

89
6-

0
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

9,
07

1
25

8
10

2
28

.4
%

$8
,2

57

P
ac

if
ic

 H
il

ls
, R

ai
n

tr
e

e
 &

 C
e

d
a

1,
54

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

16
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
,2

16
25

8
10

2
28

.4
%

$9
14

H
o

ll
yw

o
o

d
 C

o
u

rt
 2

" 
D

o
m

e
st

ic
 s

e
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
16

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

,2
29

25
8

10
2

28
.4

%
$1

,7
71

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

#1
97

84
 f

in
al

48
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

9/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$9

9,
67

1
25

7
10

3
28

.6
%

$2
8,

55
4

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

#1
97

84
 f

in
al

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

9/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

4,
91

8
25

7
10

3
28

.6
%

$7
,1

39

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

#1
97

84
 f

in
al

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

9/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,0
76

25
7

10
3

28
.6

%
$5

95

La
in

g 
H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

i
7,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
4,

95
1

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$4

,3
15

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

26
8 

C
e

n
te

x 
A

s
29

,2
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$6
0,

73
7

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

7,
52

8

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

26
8 

C
e

n
te

x 
A

s
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
,1

53
25

6
10

4
28

.9
%

$1
,1

98

Ed
ge

w
at

e
r 

La
n

e
 2

" 
ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 s

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
5/

2/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

,6
61

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$4

79

To
m

m
y'

s 
H

am
b

u
rg

e
rs

 2
81

16
 T

h
e

1,
77

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

2/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,6
86

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

,0
64

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

22
99

2 
A

s 
B

u
i

13
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

2/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

8,
03

2
25

6
10

4
28

.9
%

$8
,0

90

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

22
99

2 
A

s 
B

u
i

27
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

2/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

6,
06

5
25

6
10

4
28

.9
%

$1
6,

17
9

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

22
99

2 
A

s 
B

u
i

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

2/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

1,
14

7
25

6
10

4
28

.9
%

$8
,9

89

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

22
99

2 
A

s 
B

u
i

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

2/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,1
53

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

,1
98

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

47
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$9

8,
84

0
25

6
10

4
28

.9
%

$2
8,

53
3

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$8

,3
06

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$2

,3
98

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

2 
A

s 
B

u
il

34
,3

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

1,
22

3
25

6
10

4
28

.9
%

$2
0,

56
0

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

2 
A

s 
B

u
il

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

,2
29

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

,7
98

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

20
,6

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

2,
87

9
25

6
10

4
28

.9
%

$1
2,

37
8

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,1
53

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

,1
99

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

32
,5

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

7,
58

9
25

6
10

4
28

.9
%

$1
9,

51
1

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,1
53

25
6

10
4

28
.9

%
$1

,1
99

La
in

g 
H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
5 

A
s 

B
u

i
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
4/

20
01

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
,4

54
25

6
10

4
28

.9
%

$4
20

P
ac

if
ic

 H
il

ls
 T

r#
52

30
2,

 W
-5

-6
5

3,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$7
,9

94
25

2
10

8
29

.9
%

$2
,3

94

P
ac

if
ic

 H
il

ls
 T

r#
52

30
2,

 W
-5

-6
5

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
,1

53
25

2
10

8
29

.9
%

$1
,2

44

P
ac

if
ic

 H
il

ls
 T

r#
52

30
2,

 W
-5

-6
5

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
2,

45
9

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$3

,7
31

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
-0

4,
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

11
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
3,

25
7

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$6

,9
64

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
-0

4,
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
0,

38
2

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$3

,1
09

G
re

ys
to

n
e

 T
r#

53
27

4 
Sc

o
tt

&
M

cB
e

a
51

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

07
,1

46
25

2
10

8
29

.9
%

$3
2,

08
5

G
re

ys
to

n
e

 T
r#

53
27

4 
Sc

o
tt

&
M

cB
e

a
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

,2
29

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$1

,8
65

Th
e

 P
ro

m
e

n
ad

e
, C

re
e

ks
id

e
 &

 M
cB

40
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$8
3,

05
9

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$2

4,
87

2

Th
e

 P
ro

m
e

n
ad

e
, C

re
e

ks
id

e
 &

 M
cB

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$7
,2

68
25

2
10

8
29

.9
%

$2
,1

76

Th
e

 P
ro

m
e

n
ad

e
, C

re
e

ks
id

e
 &

 M
cB

10
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
0,

76
5

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$6

,2
18

Th
e

 P
ro

m
e

n
ad

e
, C

re
e

ks
id

e
 &

 M
cB

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
7,

37
7

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$1

1,
19

2

Th
e

 P
ro

m
e

n
ad

e
, C

re
e

ks
id

e
 &

 M
cB

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
6,

61
2

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$4

,9
74

L'
Es

p
ri

t 
Sa

lo
n

 G
ra

n
ar

y 
Sq

u
ar

e
2,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

,3
99

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$1

,6
17

D
e

l T
ac

o
, 2

80
82

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

o
ad

,
72

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

,5
05

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$4

51

D
e

l T
ac

o
, 2

80
82

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

o
ad

,
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

,0
76

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$6

22

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 2
" 

ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

1,
28

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
,6

74
25

2
10

8
29

.9
%

$8
01

M
cB

e
an

 P
kw

y,
 e

as
t 

si
d

e
, n

e
ar

 B
2,

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

,2
95

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$1

,5
86

A
ve

 R
o

te
ll

a,
 O

ld
 O

rc
h

ar
d

 P
ar

k
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,1
15

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$9

33

H
ar

ri
so

n
 P

kw
y,

 N
/E

 C
o

m
m

 C
tr

 D
r

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
,6

99
25

2
10

8
29

.9
%

$8
08

O
rc

h
ar

d
 V

il
la

ge
 R

d
 M

e
d

ia
n

 3
" 

i
3,

42
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

,1
04

25
2

10
8

29
.9

%
$2

,1
27

Sh
e

a 
h

o
m

e
s 

tr
#4

82
02

 (
p

ar
e

n
t)

 W
41

,6
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
30

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$8

6,
43

3
25

2
10

8
30

.0
%

$2
5,

89
0

Sh
e

a 
h

o
m

e
s 

tr
#4

82
02

 (
p

ar
e

n
t)

 W
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
30

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,1
53

25
2

10
8

30
.0

%
$1

,2
44

Je
ff

e
rs

o
n

 @
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
h

as
e

26
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$5
3,

98
8

25
2

10
8

30
.0

%
$1

6,
17

2

Je
ff

e
rs

o
n

 @
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
h

as
e

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
1,

14
7

25
2

10
8

30
.0

%
$9

,3
30

Je
ff

e
rs

o
n

 @
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
h

as
e

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
,0

76
25

2
10

8
30

.0
%

$6
22

219



9
8 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

Sm
yt

h
 D

ri
ve

 P
M

 5
21

11
 L

o
t 

1
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
19

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$4

,1
53

25
2

10
8

30
.1

%
$1

,2
52

Sm
yt

h
 D

ri
ve

 P
M

 5
21

11
 L

o
t 

1
4,

14
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
19

/2
00

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$8

,6
15

25
2

10
8

30
.1

%
$2

,5
96

Tr
#4

65
64

 P
ac

if
ic

 B
ay

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

20
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
,4

54
25

1
10

9
30

.1
%

$4
38

Tr
#4

65
64

 P
ac

if
ic

 B
ay

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

20
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
,3

50
25

1
10

9
30

.1
%

$4
07

P
ac

 B
ay

 T
r#

35
78

3-
01

, A
s 

B
u

il
t

8,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/9
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
7,

13
1

25
1

10
9

30
.3

%
$5

,1
94

P
ac

 B
ay

 T
r#

35
78

3-
01

, A
s 

B
u

il
t

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/9
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
,0

76
25

1
10

9
30

.3
%

$6
30

W
it

h
e

rs
p

o
o

n
 &

 A
ve

 P
ai

n
e

4,
38

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/9
/2

00
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$9
,1

07
25

1
10

9
30

.3
%

$2
,7

61

La
in

g 
H

o
m

e
s,

 2
50

26
 S

o
u

th
e

rn
 O

a
2,

49
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

0/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

,1
83

25
1

10
9

30
.3

%
$1

,5
72

Sp
e

e
d

w
ay

 C
ar

 W
as

h
, M

cB
e

an
 P

kw
y

2,
92

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
0/

20
01

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$6
,0

76
25

1
10

9
30

.3
%

$1
,8

43

C
o

ll
e

ge
 o

f 
th

e
 C

an
yo

n
s

9,
68

4.
70

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
0/

20
01

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
0,

11
0

25
1

10
9

30
.3

%
$6

,0
99

C
o

ll
e

ge
 o

f 
th

e
 C

an
yo

n
s

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
0/

20
01

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
6,

61
2

25
1

10
9

30
.3

%
$5

,0
38

Li
vi

n
gs

to
n

 &
 A

ve
 P

ai
n

e
4,

85
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

0/
20

01
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

0,
09

0
25

1
10

9
30

.3
%

$3
,0

60

To
u

rn
e

y 
R

d
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 f
ir

e
 s

ta
t

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
0/

20
01

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
,1

15
25

1
10

9
30

.3
%

$9
45

M
cB

e
an

 &
 M

ag
ic

 M
o

u
n

ta
in

 P
kw

y 
4

3,
35

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
7/

20
01

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$6
,9

58
25

1
10

9
30

.4
%

$2
,1

15

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t 
P

m
#2

56
49

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$7

,0
51

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$2

,2
52

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t 
P

m
#2

56
49

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

,5
33

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$1

,4
48

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t 
P

m
#2

56
49

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

10
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

1,
15

3
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$6
,7

55

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t 
P

m
#2

56
49

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

,0
44

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$1

,9
30

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t 
P

m
#2

56
49

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,0
15

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$6

43

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t 
P

m
#2

56
49

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

3,
05

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

,1
52

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$1

,9
65

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t 
P

m
#2

56
49

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$8

,0
58

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$2

,5
73

D
ic

ka
so

n
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l T
r#

44
83

1-
0

2,
21

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

,4
68

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$1

,4
27

D
ic

ka
so

n
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l T
r#

44
83

1-
0

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

6,
26

2
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$1
1,

58
1

D
ic

ka
so

n
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l T
r#

44
83

1-
0

6,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

3,
09

5
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$4
,1

82

D
ic

ka
so

n
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l T
r#

44
83

1-
0

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

,0
07

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$3

22

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 1

8"
 P

ip
e

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
,5

55
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$2
,4

13

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

e
st

 &
 T

h
e

 O
ld

 R
32

,4
48

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
5,

36
8

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$2

0,
87

6

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

 M
ai

n
t 

Ya
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$8
,0

58
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$2
,5

73

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

 M
ai

n
t 

Ya
1,

58
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,1

85
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$1
,0

17

Tr
an

si
t 

St
at

io
n

 V
al

 B
lv

d
 A

s 
B

u
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
02

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
04

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$1

93

Tr
an

si
t 

St
at

io
n

 V
al

 B
lv

d
 A

s 
B

u
30

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
02

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
20

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$1

98

P
av

il
io

n
s 

M
cB

e
an

 P
kw

y,
 A

S 
B

u
il

2,
17

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

,3
80

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$1

,3
99

P
av

il
io

n
s 

M
cB

e
an

 P
kw

y,
 A

S 
B

u
il

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

2,
08

7
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$3
,8

61

H
u

m
m

e
r 

D
e

al
e

rs
h

ip
, M

M
 P

kw
y

3,
39

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

,8
35

24
5

11
5

31
.9

%
$2

,1
84

H
u

m
m

e
r 

D
e

al
e

rs
h

ip
, M

M
 P

kw
y

8,
52

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

7,
18

2
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$5
,4

89

R
ye

 C
yn

 &
 A

ve
 S

co
tt

 R
e

lo
ca

te
 2

8,
25

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

6,
63

2
24

5
11

5
31

.9
%

$5
,3

13

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
 S

o
. o

f 
P

ic
o

, A
18

,5
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
12

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

7,
37

0
24

5
11

5
32

.0
%

$1
1,

96
2

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
 S

o
. o

f 
P

ic
o

, A
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
12

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,0
15

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$6

45

D
av

id
o

n
 T

r#
35

78
3-

04
, A

s 
B

u
il

t
2,

79
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$5

,6
31

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$1

,8
04

K
B

 H
o

m
e

 T
r#

45
08

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#W

-5
87

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

76
,2

72
24

5
11

5
32

.0
%

$5
6,

47
2

K
B

 H
o

m
e

 T
r#

45
08

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#W

-5
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

,0
29

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$1

,2
91

C
it

ru
s 

R
e

ta
il

 C
tr

 P
M

14
49

1,
 L

o
t

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
0,

07
3

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$3

,2
27

C
it

ru
s 

R
e

ta
il

 C
tr

 P
M

14
49

1,
 L

o
t

3,
64

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
,3

39
24

5
11

5
32

.0
%

$2
,3

51

Se
co

 P
la

za
 P

M
#2

46
94

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

,1
08

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$3

55

Se
co

 P
la

za
 P

M
#2

46
94

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
5,

28
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

0,
64

5
24

5
11

5
32

.0
%

$3
,4

10

Se
co

 P
la

za
 P

M
#2

46
94

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
1,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,2
16

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$7

10

Se
co

 P
la

za
 P

M
#2

46
94

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$8

,0
58

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$2

,5
82

Fi
re

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 1

24
 H

e
m

in
gw

ay
2,

12
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

,2
87

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$1

,3
73

Fi
re

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 1

24
 H

e
m

in
gw

ay
2,

94
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$5

,9
31

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$1

,9
00

Fi
re

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 1

24
 H

e
m

in
gw

ay
4,

02
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$8

,1
09

24
5

11
5

32
.0

%
$2

,5
98

220



9
9 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

H
an

co
ck

 P
kw

y,
 P

M
17

94
9-

01
8,

75
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
18

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

7,
63

1
24

5
11

5
32

.1
%

$5
,6

53

H
an

co
ck

 P
kw

y,
 P

M
17

94
9-

01
3,

10
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
18

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

,2
59

24
5

11
5

32
.1

%
$2

,0
07

H
an

co
ck

 P
kw

y,
 P

M
17

94
9-

01
3,

25
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
18

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

,5
55

24
5

11
5

32
.1

%
$2

,1
02

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

tr
 D

ri
ve

 R
e

lo
ca

te
 2

"
1,

08
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
17

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,1
94

24
4

11
6

32
.3

%
$7

09

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

id
e

n
in

g
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
5/

20
02

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
2,

08
7

24
3

11
7

32
.5

%
$3

,9
29

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

id
e

n
in

g
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
5/

20
02

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
4,

10
2

24
3

11
7

32
.5

%
$4

,5
83

H
o

li
d

ay
 In

n
 E

xp
re

ss
, P

M
11

19
, A

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$8
,0

58
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$2
,6

24

H
o

li
d

ay
 In

n
 E

xp
re

ss
, P

M
11

19
, A

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
,0

51
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$2
,2

96

H
o

li
d

ay
 In

n
 E

xp
re

ss
, P

M
11

19
, A

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,0

15
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$6
56

H
o

li
d

ay
 In

n
 E

xp
re

ss
, P

M
11

19
, A

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
,0

44
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$1
,9

68

H
o

li
d

ay
 In

n
 E

xp
re

ss
, P

M
11

19
, A

3,
69

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
,4

48
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$2
,4

25

H
o

li
d

ay
 In

n
 E

xp
re

ss
, P

M
11

19
, A

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,0

15
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$6
56

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
h

as
e

 3
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
s

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

14
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
2,

08
7

24
3

11
7

32
.6

%
$3

,9
39

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
13

,9
36

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

8,
07

5
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$9
,1

48

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
4,

21
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$8

,4
83

24
3

11
7

32
.6

%
$2

,7
64

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r 

#4
54

33
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$8
06

24
3

11
7

32
.6

%
$2

63

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r 

#4
54

33
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

42
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$8
46

24
3

11
7

32
.6

%
$2

76

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r 

#4
54

33
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,6

26
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$1
,1

83

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 A
re

a 
C

-1
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
17

,2
96

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
17

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

4,
84

4
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$1
1,

36
3

Ji
m

m
y 

D
e

an
's

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

o
ad

1,
87

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
,7

67
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$1
,2

29

D
ic

ka
so

n
 n

e
ar

 N
e

w
h

al
l R

an
ch

 R
o

3,
09

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
,2

39
24

3
11

7
32

.6
%

$2
,0

35

27
88

3 
Sm

yt
h

 D
ri

ve
3,

68
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$7

,4
14

24
1

11
9

33
.2

%
$2

,4
58

R
io

 V
is

ta
 J

r.
 H

ig
h

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

,4
47

24
1

11
9

33
.2

%
$2

,1
38

R
io

 V
is

ta
 J

r.
 H

ig
h

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

,6
26

24
1

11
9

33
.2

%
$1

,2
02

R
io

 V
is

ta
 J

r.
 H

ig
h

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

,0
44

24
1

11
9

33
.2

%
$2

,0
04

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
e

n
o

va
ti

o
n

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

19
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$8
,0

58
24

1
11

9
33

.2
%

$2
,6

74

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
e

n
o

va
ti

o
n

2,
89

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

19
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$5
,8

30
24

1
11

9
33

.2
%

$1
,9

35

H
an

co
ck

 P
kw

y 
P

M
17

94
9,

 B
ld

g 
5

1,
28

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

19
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,5

95
24

1
11

9
33

.2
%

$8
61

C
it

ru
s 

Fi
re

 S
ta

ti
o

n
6,

24
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

2,
57

9
24

1
11

9
33

.2
%

$4
,1

75

C
it

ru
s 

Fi
re

 S
ta

ti
o

n
2,

81
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$5

,6
79

24
1

11
9

33
.2

%
$1

,8
85

C
it

ru
s 

Fi
re

 S
ta

ti
o

n
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

,0
29

24
1

11
9

33
.2

%
$1

,3
37

R
iv

e
rw

al
k 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
7 

La
in

g 
A

s
22

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

5,
12

6
23

8
12

2
33

.8
%

$1
5,

26
9

R
iv

e
rw

al
k 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
7 

La
in

g 
A

s
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,0
15

23
8

12
2

33
.8

%
$6

82

R
iv

e
rw

al
k 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
7 

La
in

g 
A

s
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,0
15

23
8

12
2

33
.8

%
$6

82

R
iv

e
rw

al
k 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
7 

La
in

g 
A

s
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

0,
14

5
23

8
12

2
33

.8
%

$6
,8

16

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
04

 A
re

a 
D

2
29

,3
08

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$5

9,
04

2
23

8
12

2
33

.8
%

$1
9,

97
7

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
04

 A
re

a 
D

2
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,0
15

23
8

12
2

33
.8

%
$6

82

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
04

 A
re

a 
D

2
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

,0
29

23
8

12
2

33
.8

%
$1

,3
63

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
kw

y 
Tr

#3
36

08
 A

s 
B

u
49

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$9

97
23

8
12

2
33

.9
%

$3
38

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
w

in
 O

ak
s 

P
l #

45
43

3-
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,0
15

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$6

83

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
w

in
 O

ak
s 

P
l #

45
43

3-
2,

99
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

,0
38

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$2

,0
47

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
kw

y 
&

 O
ld

 R
o

ck
 R

d
 #

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
,0

51
23

8
12

2
33

.9
%

$2
,3

91

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
kw

y 
&

 O
ld

 R
o

ck
 R

d
 #

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
0,

21
8

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$1

0,
24

7

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
kw

y 
&

 O
ld

 R
o

ck
 R

d
 #

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
1,

08
0

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$3

,7
57

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 A
re

a 
C

 #
45

43
3-

03
 A

s
35

,9
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$7

2,
34

2
23

8
12

2
33

.9
%

$2
4,

53
0

G
o

ld
 C

an
yo

n
 1

" 
D

o
m

e
st

ic
 S

e
rv

ic
1,

22
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,4
68

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$8

37

Lo
w

ri
d

ge
 &

 S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sq
u

it
o

 C
y

1,
37

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,7

68
23

8
12

2
33

.9
%

$9
39

W
il

e
y 

C
yn

 A
p

ar
m

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

8,
12

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
6,

36
8

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$5

,5
50

W
il

e
y 

C
yn

 A
p

ar
m

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
,0

15
23

8
12

2
33

.9
%

$6
83

Te
ct

o
n

ic
s 

To
u

rn
e

y 
R

o
ad

 4
" 

D
o

m
e

5,
53

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
1,

14
4

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$3

,7
79

221



1
0

0
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

C
it

ru
s 

P
ar

ki
n

g 
St

ru
ct

u
re

 2
" 

ir
3,

39
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

,8
35

23
8

12
2

33
.9

%
$2

,3
18

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 Ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

4,
27

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

17
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$8
,4

02
23

6
12

4
34

.6
%

$2
,9

04

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 #
45

43
3-

04
 A

re
a 

D
-1

 S
14

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
22

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

8,
33

3
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$9
,8

07

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 #
45

43
3-

02
 S

e
c 

E-
1 

A
s

28
,8

26
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
6,

71
8

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$1

9,
63

1

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 #
45

43
3-

02
 S

e
c 

E-
1 

A
s

1,
92

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,7

86
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$1
,3

10

2"
 Ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 S

vc
 n

e
ar

 B
ri

d
ge

p
78

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
22

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,5
39

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$5

33

P
in

n
ac

le
 A

p
ar

tm
e

n
ts

 T
r#

45
43

3-
0

11
,1

33
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
1,

90
5

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$7

,5
82

P
in

n
ac

le
 A

p
ar

tm
e

n
ts

 T
r#

45
43

3-
0

2,
56

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
,0

47
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$1
,7

47

P
in

n
ac

le
 A

p
ar

tm
e

n
ts

 T
r#

45
43

3-
0

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
3,

61
1

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$8

,1
72

P
in

n
ac

le
 A

p
ar

tm
e

n
ts

 T
r#

45
43

3-
0

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$4
,9

19
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$1
,7

03

Si
sl

e
y'

s 
To

w
n

 C
e

n
te

r 
6"

 F
ir

e
5,

99
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
22

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

1,
79

0
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$4
,0

81

C
h

ri
st

 L
u

th
e

ra
n

 C
h

u
rc

h
 T

o
u

rn
am

5,
84

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
1,

50
5

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$3

,9
82

C
h

ri
st

 L
u

th
e

ra
n

 C
h

u
rc

h
 T

o
u

rn
am

2,
26

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$4
,4

47
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$1
,5

39

C
h

ri
st

 L
u

th
e

ra
n

 C
h

u
rc

h
 T

o
u

rn
am

2,
26

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$4
,4

47
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$1
,5

39

M
cB

e
an

 &
 D

e
co

ro
 2

" 
Ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
3,

75
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
22

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$7

,3
94

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$2

,5
59

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
29

,0
99

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

7,
25

5
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$1
9,

82
7

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$4

,4
27

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$1

,5
33

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
11

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

2,
82

4
23

5
12

5
34

.6
%

$7
,9

04

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

,9
03

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$2

,0
44

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,9
35

23
5

12
5

34
.6

%
$1

,3
63

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 &

 H
w

y 
12

6 
N

W
 C

o
rn

e
r

38
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
2/

5/
20

03
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$7

54
23

5
12

5
34

.7
%

$2
62

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

4,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

10
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$9
,4

44
23

5
12

5
34

.8
%

$3
,2

85

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

10
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
,9

51
23

5
12

5
34

.8
%

$1
,0

27

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

10
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
,7

55
23

5
12

5
34

.8
%

$9
58

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

V
il

la
ge

 T
r#

44
83

1-
01

 A
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

2/
10

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,1
81

23
5

12
5

34
.8

%
$4

11

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

V
il

la
ge

 T
r#

44
83

1-
01

 A
2,

41
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
10

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$4

,7
50

23
5

12
5

34
.8

%
$1

,6
52

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

V
il

la
ge

 T
r#

44
83

1-
01

 A
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
10

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

1,
80

6
23

5
12

5
34

.8
%

$4
,1

07

P
as

e
o

 T
e

n
n

is
/S

w
im

 C
lu

b
 T

r4
48

31
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
10

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$6

,8
87

23
5

12
5

34
.8

%
$2

,3
96

P
as

e
o

 T
e

n
n

is
/S

w
im

 C
lu

b
 T

r4
48

31
71

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

2/
10

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,4
05

23
5

12
5

34
.8

%
$4

89

O
ld

 O
rc

h
ar

d
 E

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 S
ch

o
o

l
5,

47
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
10

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

0,
77

1
23

5
12

5
34

.8
%

$3
,7

47

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

So
u

th
 T

r#
33

74
6 

A
s

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
,9

68
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$6
90

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

So
u

th
 T

r#
33

74
6 

A
s

13
,0

14
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
5,

60
6

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$8

,9
82

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

So
u

th
 T

r#
33

74
6 

A
s

33
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$6
4,

93
1

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$2

2,
77

6

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
o

w
n

h
o

m
e

s 
Tr

#4
54

33
-0

48
,3

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$9
5,

18
2

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$3

3,
42

2

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
o

w
n

h
o

m
e

s 
Tr

#4
54

33
-0

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
,9

03
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$2
,0

73

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

32
,0

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$6
3,

01
2

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$2

2,
12

6

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

2,
30

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$4
,5

29
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$1
,5

90

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

56
,7

66
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
11

,6
92

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$3

9,
22

0

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
,9

03
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$2
,0

73

V
al

 B
lv

d
 &

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

d
 T

r#
19

05
0

7,
15

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
4,

08
2

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$4

,9
45

V
al

 B
lv

d
 &

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

d
 T

r#
19

05
0

64
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
,2

61
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$4
43

V
al

 B
lv

d
 &

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

d
 T

r#
19

05
0

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
4,

43
3

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$1

2,
09

1

W
rd

g 
A

re
a 

C
-1

 T
r#

45
43

3-
03

 A
s 

B
22

,8
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$4

5,
00

9
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$1
5,

80
9

W
rd

g 
A

re
a 

C
-1

 T
r#

45
43

3-
03

 A
s 

B
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

,9
03

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$2

,0
73

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

W
e

st
 A

p
ts

 P
M

20
79

5
3,

46
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$6

,8
08

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$2

,3
91

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

W
e

st
 A

p
ts

 P
M

20
79

5
10

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

0,
66

0
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$7
,2

56

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

W
e

st
 A

p
ts

 P
M

20
79

5
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,9
68

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$6

91

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

W
e

st
 A

p
ts

 P
M

20
79

5
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

,9
03

23
4

12
6

35
.1

%
$2

,0
73

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

W
e

st
 A

p
ts

 P
M

20
79

5
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

5,
74

1
23

4
12

6
35

.1
%

$5
,5

29

TP
C

 W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

 R
e

cy
11

,9
61

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
3/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
3,

53
4

23
3

12
7

35
.3

%
$8

,2
98

222



1
0

1
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S/
E 

C
o

rn
. V

al
 B

lv
d

 &
 O

ld
 R

d
 O

f
59

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
3/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
,1

69
23

3
12

7
35

.3
%

$4
12

S/
E 

C
o

rn
. V

al
 B

lv
d

 &
 O

ld
 R

d
 O

f
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
3/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,1

48
23

3
12

7
35

.3
%

$1
,1

10

S/
E 

C
o

rn
. V

al
 B

lv
d

 &
 O

ld
 R

d
 O

f
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
3/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$9
,8

38
23

3
12

7
35

.3
%

$3
,4

69

A
m

e
ri

ca
's

 T
ir

e
 S

to
re

 N
R

R
 &

 B
o

4,
93

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

3/
20

03
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$9

,7
16

23
3

12
7

35
.3

%
$3

,4
26

A
m

e
ri

ca
's

 T
ir

e
 S

to
re

 N
R

R
 &

 B
o

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

3/
20

03
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,0
82

23
3

12
7

35
.3

%
$3

82

A
ve

 S
ta

n
fo

rd
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

e
ss

ag
10

,2
46

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
8/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
0,

16
0

23
2

12
8

35
.6

%
$7

,1
73

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

P
in

e
 H

o
ll

o
w

, P
i

30
,3

05
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

9/
20

03
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

9,
62

8
23

2
12

8
35

.6
%

$2
1,

22
1

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

P
in

e
 H

o
ll

o
w

, P
i

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

9/
20

03
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

,9
51

23
2

12
8

35
.6

%
$1

,0
50

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
4 

A
re

a 
D

-1
 N

o
. A

s
21

,0
49

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$4

1,
41

6
23

2
12

8
35

.6
%

$1
4,

75
1

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
4 

A
re

a 
D

-1
 N

o
. A

s
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$9

,8
38

23
2

12
8

35
.6

%
$3

,5
04

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

Lo
t 

30
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$7

87
23

2
12

8
35

.6
%

$2
80

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

Lo
t 

30
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
13

,9
23

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

7,
39

5
23

2
12

8
35

.6
%

$9
,7

57

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

Lo
t 

30
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,9
68

23
2

12
8

35
.6

%
$7

01

24
96

1 
Th

e
 O

ld
 R

o
ad

8,
65

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

12
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
7,

02
8

23
2

12
8

35
.6

%
$6

,0
65

24
96

1 
Th

e
 O

ld
 R

o
ad

2,
85

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

12
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
,6

23
23

2
12

8
35

.6
%

$2
,0

03

24
96

1 
Th

e
 O

ld
 R

o
ad

2,
70

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

12
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
,3

16
23

2
12

8
35

.6
%

$1
,8

94

23
62

1 
C

re
e

ks
id

e
 T

o
yo

ta
 8

" 
Fi

re
5,

89
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
10

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

1,
60

7
23

1
12

9
35

.9
%

$4
,1

65

23
62

1 
C

re
e

ks
id

e
 T

o
yo

ta
 6

" 
Fi

re
5,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
10

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

1,
21

5
23

1
12

9
35

.9
%

$4
,0

24

23
62

1 
C

re
e

ks
id

e
 T

o
yo

ta
 3

" 
D

o
m

e
5,

56
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
10

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

0,
95

2
23

1
12

9
35

.9
%

$3
,9

30

R
ye

 C
an

yo
n

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 P
ar

k 
#5

26
7

16
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

11
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
1,

48
1

23
1

12
9

35
.9

%
$1

1,
29

9

R
ye

 C
an

yo
n

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 P
ar

k 
#5

26
7

5,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

11
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
1,

01
9

23
1

12
9

35
.9

%
$3

,9
55

R
ye

 C
an

yo
n

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 P
ar

k 
#5

26
7

64
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

11
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
25

,9
26

23
1

12
9

35
.9

%
$4

5,
19

5

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 Ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

2,
81

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
,5

35
23

1
12

9
35

.9
%

$1
,9

90

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 T
r#

33
60

8 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

42
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

9/
20

03
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$8

2,
63

9
23

0
13

0
36

.1
%

$2
9,

87
1

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 T
r#

33
60

8 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

9/
20

03
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

5,
41

7
23

0
13

0
36

.1
%

$1
2,

80
2

W
e

st
cr

e
e

k 
A

re
a 

C
 T

r#
52

45
5-

01
 A

18
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
7,

18
8

23
0

13
0

36
.2

%
$1

3,
45

9

W
e

st
cr

e
e

k 
A

re
a 

C
 T

r#
52

45
5-

01
 A

2,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$4
,4

27
23

0
13

0
36

.2
%

$1
,6

02

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
ve

 e
xt

. C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,9

35
23

0
13

0
36

.2
%

$1
,4

24

C
h

u
rc

h
 o

n
 t

h
e

 W
ay

, C
in

e
m

a 
D

ri
v

5,
60

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
1,

02
0

22
8

13
2

36
.5

%
$4

,0
26

P
ic

o
 C

yn
 P

o
rt

io
n

 T
r#

33
60

8-
01

 A
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
,9

68
22

8
13

2
36

.7
%

$7
21

P
ic

o
 C

yn
 P

o
rt

io
n

 T
r#

33
60

8-
01

 A
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
,9

03
22

8
13

2
36

.7
%

$2
,1

64

P
ic

o
 C

yn
 P

o
rt

io
n

 T
r#

33
60

8-
01

 A
3,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$6
,6

90
22

8
13

2
36

.7
%

$2
,4

53

P
ic

o
 C

yn
 P

o
rt

io
n

 T
r#

33
60

8-
01

 A
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$9
,8

38
22

8
13

2
36

.7
%

$3
,6

07

M
u

ir
fi

e
ld

 L
n

 &
 T

h
e

 O
ld

 R
o

ad
10

,3
13

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
0,

29
2

22
8

13
2

36
.7

%
$7

,4
42

M
u

ir
fi

e
ld

 L
n

 &
 T

h
e

 O
ld

 R
o

ad
4,

87
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
5/

20
03

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$9
,5

94
22

8
13

2
36

.7
%

$3
,5

19

23
77

1 
V

ia
 J

ac
ar

a 
2"

 Ir
ri

ga
ti

o
n

3,
39

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$6
,6

86
22

8
13

2
36

.8
%

$2
,4

60

Ti
m

b
e

rl
in

e
 T

e
rr

ac
e

 Ir
ri

g 
Sv

c 
#

2,
47

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$4
,8

70
22

8
13

2
36

.8
%

$1
,7

92

Sy
ca

m
o

re
 M

e
ad

o
w

 T
r#

45
43

3-
07

1,
71

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
,3

72
22

8
13

2
36

.8
%

$1
,2

41

R
e

ta
il

 lo
t 

n
e

ar
 L

o
w

e
's

 N
e

w
h

al
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,9
68

22
8

13
2

36
.8

%
$7

24

R
e

ta
il

 lo
t 

n
e

ar
 L

o
w

e
's

 N
e

w
h

al
4,

71
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$9

,2
73

22
8

13
2

36
.8

%
$3

,4
12

M
ag

ic
 M

tn
 P

kw
y 

n
e

ar
 M

cB
e

an
 2

"
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,9
68

22
8

13
2

36
.8

%
$7

24

Su
m

m
it

 L
M

D
#T

8,
 B

e
ll

is
, D

e
lM

o
n

t
20

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/3

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$4

0,
72

9
22

7
13

3
36

.9
%

$1
5,

04
2

Ja
ck

 in
 t

h
e

 B
o

x,
 N

w
h

l R
ch

 R
d

 &
1,

42
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

,7
96

22
7

13
3

36
.9

%
$1

,0
33

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
o

yo
ta

 3
" 

D
o

m
e

st
ic

 S
9,

65
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

9,
00

1
22

7
13

3
36

.9
%

$7
,0

17

R
an

ch
o

 P
ic

o
 J

r 
H

i &
 W

. R
n

ch
 H

i
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,9
35

22
7

13
3

36
.9

%
$1

,4
53

R
an

ch
o

 P
ic

o
 J

r 
H

i &
 W

. R
n

ch
 H

i
2,

68
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

,2
77

22
7

13
3

36
.9

%
$1

,9
49

R
an

ch
o

 P
ic

o
 J

r 
H

i &
 W

. R
n

ch
 H

i
1,

89
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,7
36

22
7

13
3

36
.9

%
$1

,3
80

R
an

ch
o

 P
ic

o
 J

r 
H

i &
 W

. R
n

ch
 H

i
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

,9
03

22
7

13
3

36
.9

%
$2

,1
80

R
an

ch
o

 P
ic

o
 J

r 
H

i &
 W

. R
n

ch
 H

i
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

/2
00

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

,9
68

22
7

13
3

36
.9

%
$7

27

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r#

54
01

9-
01

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

54
,2

91
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

00
,5

02
22

4
13

6
37

.8
%

$3
7,

99
8

223



1
0

2
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

#5
39

01
, A

s 
B

u
il

51
,7

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$9

5,
82

6
22

4
13

6
37

.8
%

$3
6,

23
0

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

#5
39

01
, A

s 
B

u
il

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

,2
96

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$4

90

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

#5
39

01
, A

s 
B

u
il

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$5

,5
54

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$2

,1
00

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

#5
39

01
, A

s 
B

u
il

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$3

,7
02

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$1

,4
00

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

#5
39

01
, A

s 
B

u
il

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$3

,7
02

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$1

,4
00

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 L
o

o
p

 L
in

e
 T

r#
53

91
8

40
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

4,
04

7
22

4
13

6
37

.8
%

$2
7,

99
6

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 L
o

o
p

 L
in

e
 T

r#
53

91
8

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$6

,4
79

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$2

,4
50

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 L
o

o
p

 L
in

e
 T

r#
53

91
8

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

,2
96

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$4

90

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 L
o

o
p

 L
in

e
 T

r#
53

91
8

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

,4
07

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$9

10

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r 

#4
48

31
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

3,
84

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

,1
08

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$2

,6
88

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r 

#4
48

31
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

0,
18

1
22

4
13

6
37

.8
%

$3
,8

49

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r 

#4
48

31
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

94
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

,7
55

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$6

63

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 B
e

ll
a 

Tr
#5

39
18

 A
s 

B
18

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
9/

20
04

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
4,

06
2

22
4

13
6

37
.8

%
$1

2,
88

4

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

ri
an

o
 T

r#
53

91
8 

A
s

22
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

9/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$4

1,
46

6
22

4
13

6
37

.8
%

$1
5,

68
5

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

ri
an

o
 T

r#
53

91
8 

A
s

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

9/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$9

26
22

4
13

6
37

.8
%

$3
50

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 T
r#

53
91

8 
Si

n
gl

 F
am

18
,2

14
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

14
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
3,

71
7

22
4

13
6

37
.9

%
$1

2,
76

9

Sh
e

a 
H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#4

54
33

-0
7 

2"
 F

ir
e

31
,1

22
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

14
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
7,

61
2

22
4

13
6

37
.9

%
$2

1,
81

9

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

w
in

 T
id

e
s 

2"
 Ir

ri
g

2,
42

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

14
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
,4

82
22

4
13

6
37

.9
%

$1
,6

97

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 2
" 

Ir
rg

 S
vc

s,
 S

h
ad

o
w

2,
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

14
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
,9

06
22

4
13

6
37

.9
%

$1
,8

58

B
la

ck
 O

ak
 N

/O
 V

al
le

y 
O

ak
 2

" 
Ir

2,
98

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

14
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
,5

31
22

4
13

6
37

.9
%

$2
,0

95

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

lt
i-

Fa
m

il
y 

Tr
#5

39
38

,5
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
14

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

1,
34

4
22

4
13

6
37

.9
%

$2
7,

02
0

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

lt
i-

Fa
m

il
y 

Tr
#5

39
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
14

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$9

26
22

4
13

6
37

.9
%

$3
51

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

lt
i-

Fa
m

il
y 

Tr
#5

39
5,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
14

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

0,
36

7
22

4
13

6
37

.9
%

$3
,9

26

To
u

rn
e

y 
So

u
th

 P
M

#1
60

51
 A

s 
B

u
il

7,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
2,

95
8

22
2

13
8

38
.4

%
$4

,9
74

To
u

rn
e

y 
So

u
th

 P
M

#1
60

51
 A

s 
B

u
il

2,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
,4

43
22

2
13

8
38

.4
%

$1
,7

05

To
u

rn
e

y 
So

u
th

 P
M

#1
60

51
 A

s 
B

u
il

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
,5

54
22

2
13

8
38

.4
%

$2
,1

32

C
as

ta
ic

 C
re

e
k 

P
la

za
 O

ld
 R

d
 &

 L
1,

39
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
10

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

,5
82

22
2

13
8

38
.4

%
$9

91

C
as

ta
ic

 C
re

e
k 

P
la

za
 O

ld
 R

d
 &

 L
2,

21
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
10

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$4

,0
97

22
2

13
8

38
.4

%
$1

,5
72

C
as

ta
ic

 C
re

e
k 

P
la

za
 O

ld
 R

d
 &

 L
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
10

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

4,
80

9
22

2
13

8
38

.4
%

$5
,6

84

A
u

to
 M

al
l N

/O
 C

LW
A

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

1,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
,3

14
22

2
13

8
38

.4
%

$8
88

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

ai
l n

e
ar

 W
e

ll
 W

2,
99

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
,5

42
22

2
13

8
38

.4
%

$2
,1

27

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
B

e
lc

ar
o

 T
r#

53
90

1-
29

,7
38

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
5,

05
0

22
1

13
9

38
.6

%
$2

1,
26

6

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
B

e
lc

ar
o

 T
r#

53
90

1-
2,

23
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
,1

37
22

1
13

9
38

.6
%

$1
,5

98

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 A
n

d
o

rr
a 

#5
42

71
 A

s 
B

u
1,

47
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
,7

32
22

1
13

9
38

.6
%

$1
,0

56

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 A
n

d
o

rr
a 

#5
42

71
 A

s 
B

u
54

,6
84

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
01

,2
29

22
1

13
9

38
.6

%
$3

9,
10

5

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 #
54

31
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

2,
67

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$4

,9
52

22
1

13
9

38
.6

%
$1

,9
13

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 #
54

31
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

68
,8

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

27
,4

53
22

1
13

9
38

.6
%

$4
9,

24
7

Le
n

n
ar

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 #

33
60

8-
03

 A
s

16
,8

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$3

1,
24

8
22

1
13

9
38

.6
%

$1
2,

07
4

Le
n

n
ar

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 #

33
60

8-
03

 A
s

63
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

,1
74

22
1

13
9

38
.6

%
$4

53

Le
n

n
ar

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 #

33
60

8-
03

 A
s

22
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$4

1,
65

1
22

1
13

9
38

.6
%

$1
6,

09
4

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
 &

 P
IC

O
 2

" 
IR

R
 S

V
C

2,
37

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

4/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$4

,3
98

21
7

14
3

39
.7

%
$1

,7
47

K
EL

LY
JO

H
N

SO
N

 P
K

 U
P

SI
ZE

 F
IR

ES
V

C
13

,1
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
4/

20
04

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
4,

36
1

21
7

14
3

39
.7

%
$9

,6
78

W
EE

P
IN

G
 W

IL
LO

W
 2

" 
IR

R
 S

V
C

1,
89

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

4/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$3

,5
10

21
7

14
3

39
.7

%
$1

,3
94

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 M
K

TP
LA

C
E 

A
R

M
ST

R
O

N
G

S
3,

45
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
5/

20
04

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$6
,3

94
21

7
14

3
39

.7
%

$2
,5

41

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 M
K

TP
LA

C
E 

A
R

M
ST

R
O

N
G

S
68

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
5/

20
04

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
,2

68
21

7
14

3
39

.7
%

$5
04

H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
P

M
36

66
8

6,
75

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
2,

49
7

21
7

14
3

39
.8

%
$4

,9
78

H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
P

M
36

66
8

75
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
,3

99
21

7
14

3
39

.8
%

$5
57

H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
P

M
36

66
8

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
,5

54
21

7
14

3
39

.8
%

$2
,2

12

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

C
O

R
P

 P
O

IN
T 

P
M

19
16

4
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

9,
61

9
21

7
14

3
39

.9
%

$1
1,

80
4

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

C
O

R
P

 P
O

IN
T 

P
M

19
16

4
4,

31
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

,9
82

21
7

14
3

39
.9

%
$3

,1
81

224



1
0

3
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

C
O

R
P

 P
O

IN
T 

P
M

19
16

4
86

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

,5
98

21
7

14
3

39
.9

%
$6

37

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
N

W
 E

N
D

 S
U

N
N

YC
R

EE
K

1,
72

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

18
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
,1

91
21

7
14

3
39

.9
%

$1
,2

72

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
N

W
 E

N
D

 S
U

N
N

YC
R

EE
K

39
,9

06
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

18
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$7
3,

87
3

21
7

14
3

39
.9

%
$2

9,
44

1

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
N

W
 E

N
D

 S
U

N
N

YC
R

EE
K

74
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

18
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
,3

85
21

7
14

3
39

.9
%

$5
52

W
ES

TI
N

G
H

O
U

SE
 C

O
M

M
L 

P
M

 1
87

89
4,

40
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$8

,1
56

21
7

14
3

39
.9

%
$3

,2
51

W
ES

TI
N

G
H

O
U

SE
 C

O
M

M
L 

P
M

 1
87

89
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

9,
61

9
21

7
14

3
39

.9
%

$1
1,

80
4

B
A

YW
O

O
D

 C
O

M
M

L 
#5

19
31

-0
5 

LO
T 

1
6,

84
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

2,
66

8
21

6
14

4
39

.9
%

$5
,0

50

B
A

YW
O

O
D

 C
O

M
M

L 
#5

19
31

-0
5 

LO
T 

1
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$7

,4
05

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$2

,9
52

B
A

YW
O

O
D

 C
O

M
M

L 
#5

19
31

-0
5 

LO
T 

1
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$6

,4
79

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$2

,5
83

W
A

LM
A

R
T 

O
N

SI
TE

 #
52

67
3-

03
88

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

,6
31

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$6

50

W
A

LM
A

R
T 

O
N

SI
TE

 #
52

67
3-

03
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$4

,6
28

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$1

,8
45

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A

 T
R

A
N

SI
T 

M
A

IN
T

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

19
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
,5

54
21

6
14

4
39

.9
%

$2
,2

14

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A

 T
R

A
N

SI
T 

M
A

IN
T

2,
77

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

19
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
,1

35
21

6
14

4
39

.9
%

$2
,0

47

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

42
10

 A
R

EA
 P

A
1

79
,5

49
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
47

,2
59

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$5

8,
71

5

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

42
10

 A
R

EA
 P

A
1

2,
09

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
,8

76
21

6
14

4
39

.9
%

$1
,5

46

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

42
10

 A
R

EA
 P

A
1

7,
38

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
3,

66
2

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$5

,4
47

A
U

TO
 M

A
LL

 Z
II

-S
O

 C
O

N
N

EC
T 

FR
O

M
72

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

,3
38

21
6

14
4

39
.9

%
$5

34

M
C

B
EA

N
/V

A
L 

B
L 

M
ED

IC
A

L 
B

LD
G

2,
12

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

04
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$3

,9
39

21
6

14
4

40
.0

%
$1

,5
75

M
C

B
EA

N
/F

A
IR

V
IE

W
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/7

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

,4
07

21
5

14
5

40
.3

%
$9

70

B
A

YW
O

O
D

 C
O

M
M

L 
M

C
B

EA
N

 &
 N

R
C

H
 R

D
1,

10
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/7

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

,0
44

21
5

14
5

40
.3

%
$8

24

28
27

2 
A

LT
A

V
IS

TA
11

,9
08

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/8

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

2,
04

4
21

5
14

5
40

.3
%

$8
,8

88

28
27

2 
A

LT
A

V
IS

TA
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/8

/2
00

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$5

,5
54

21
5

14
5

40
.3

%
$2

,2
39

M
A

N
N

 B
IO

M
ED

IC
A

L 
2"

 D
O

M
 S

V
C

2,
08

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/8
/2

00
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
,8

56
21

5
14

5
40

.3
%

$1
,5

55

SE
LF

 S
TO

R
A

G
E 

N
EA

R
 L

O
W

ES
 S

V
C

S
41

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
10

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$7

29
21

2
14

8
41

.2
%

$3
00

SE
LF

 S
TO

R
A

G
E 

N
EA

R
 L

O
W

ES
 S

V
C

S
5,

09
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
10

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$9

,0
07

21
2

14
8

41
.2

%
$3

,7
09

P
IC

O
/R

A
W

LI
N

G
S 

A
P

TS
 #

33
60

8-
4

54
,1

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$9
5,

80
2

21
2

14
8

41
.2

%
$3

9,
46

7

P
IC

O
/R

A
W

LI
N

G
S 

A
P

TS
 #

33
60

8-
4

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
,1

23
21

2
14

8
41

.2
%

$8
74

P
IC

O
/R

A
W

LI
N

G
S 

A
P

TS
 #

33
60

8-
4

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$8
,8

44
21

2
14

8
41

.2
%

$3
,6

44

P
IC

O
/R

A
W

LI
N

G
S 

A
P

TS
 #

33
60

8-
4

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$3
1,

84
0

21
2

14
8

41
.2

%
$1

3,
11

7

A
U

TO
 M

A
LL

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

 N
EA

R
 P

O
N

Y
2,

95
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$5

,2
27

21
2

14
8

41
.2

%
$2

,1
53

A
U

TO
 M

A
LL

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

 N
EA

R
 P

O
N

Y
2,

66
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

,7
05

21
2

14
8

41
.2

%
$1

,9
38

A
U

TO
 M

A
LL

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

 N
EA

R
 P

O
N

Y
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

1,
22

7
21

2
14

8
41

.2
%

$8
,7

45

H
A

R
T 

P
O

N
Y 

FI
EL

D
 2

" 
IR

R
 S

V
C

2,
37

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$4
,2

03
21

2
14

8
41

.2
%

$1
,7

31

B
A

YW
O

O
D

 &
 N

W
H

L 
R

C
H

 R
D

 P
A

R
K

A
R

EA
3,

19
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$5

,6
46

21
2

14
8

41
.2

%
$2

,3
26

TO
U

R
N

EY
 R

D
 O

FF
 6

" 
H

YD
R

 IN
 P

K
W

Y
2,

37
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

,2
03

21
2

14
8

41
.2

%
$1

,7
31

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 N
EA

R
 P

O
ST

 O
FC

 S
IT

E
1,

58
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

,8
02

21
2

14
8

41
.2

%
$1

,1
54

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

40
19

 P
H

A
SE

 2
28

,1
05

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
19

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

9,
71

4
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$2
0,

51
2

N
W

H
L 

R
N

C
H

/M
C

B
EA

N
 A

P
TS

 5
19

31
-0

5
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
20

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

,7
69

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$7

30

N
W

H
L 

R
N

C
H

/M
C

B
EA

N
 A

P
TS

 5
19

31
-0

5
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
20

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

4,
15

1
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$5
,8

40

N
W

H
L 

R
N

C
H

/M
C

B
EA

N
 A

P
TS

 5
19

31
-0

5
14

,6
74

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
20

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

5,
95

7
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$1
0,

71
2

N
W

H
L 

R
N

C
H

/M
C

B
EA

N
 A

P
TS

 5
19

31
-0

5
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
20

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

5,
92

0
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$6
,5

70

H
ID

D
EN

 C
R

EE
K

#5
39

01
-3

30
,3

17
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

21
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$5
3,

62
7

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$2

2,
13

6

H
ID

D
EN

 C
R

EE
K

#5
39

01
-3

1,
47

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

21
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
,6

14
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$1
,0

79

C
EN

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

#4
48

31
3,

14
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$5

,5
70

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$2

,2
99

C
EN

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

#4
48

31
9,

92
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

7,
55

8
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$7
,2

48

C
EN

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

#4
48

31
8,

57
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

5,
15

9
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$6
,2

58

C
EN

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

#4
48

31
18

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$3

2,
19

4
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$1
3,

28
9

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L/

SE
C

O
 P

M
24

69
4 

C
O

M
M

L
7,

61
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

3,
46

1
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$5
,5

57

SU
M

M
ER

H
IL

L 
R

ET
A

IL
 2

39
10

-2
39

28
2,

53
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
28

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

,4
77

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$1

,8
51

SU
M

M
ER

H
IL

L 
R

ET
A

IL
 2

39
10

-2
39

28
6,

84
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
28

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

2,
11

3
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$5
,0

08

225



1
0

4
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

SU
M

M
ER

H
IL

L 
R

ET
A

IL
 2

39
10

-2
39

28
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
28

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

0,
61

3
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$4
,3

88

A
V

E 
SH

ER
M

A
N

 P
M

19
78

4-
01

 L
O

T 
10

5,
39

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$9
,5

34
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$3
,9

42

K
EL

LY
 J

O
H

N
SO

N
 P

K
W

Y 
#5

26
73

-0
3

2,
02

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$3
,5

86
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$1
,4

82

K
EL

LY
 J

O
H

N
SO

N
 P

K
W

Y 
#5

26
73

-0
3

10
,9

23
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
9,

32
1

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$7

,9
88

SM
YT

H
 D

R
 #

52
11

1 
LO

T 
3

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
4,

15
1

21
1

14
9

41
.3

%
$5

,8
50

SM
YT

H
 D

R
 #

52
11

1 
LO

T 
3

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$8
,8

44
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$3
,6

56

W
ES

TR
ID

G
E 

#4
54

33
-0

4 
A

R
EA

 D
1

4,
95

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

28
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$8
,7

65
21

1
14

9
41

.3
%

$3
,6

24

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 /

 T
U

R
N

B
ER

R
Y 

/M
U

IR
FI

EL
D

18
,6

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

23
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$3
3,

04
3

21
0

15
0

41
.6

%
$1

3,
73

9

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 /

 T
U

R
N

B
ER

R
Y 

/M
U

IR
FI

EL
D

2,
22

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

23
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$3
,9

38
21

0
15

0
41

.6
%

$1
,6

37

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 /

 T
U

R
N

B
ER

R
Y 

/M
U

IR
FI

EL
D

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

23
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
,1

23
21

0
15

0
41

.6
%

$8
83

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
/O

LD
 R

D
 3

36
08

-0
1

87
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

7/
20

05
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

,5
44

21
0

15
0

41
.7

%
$6

44

P
A

N
H

A
N

D
LE

 P
M

20
83

8 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
05

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$3
,5

38
21

0
15

0
41

.7
%

$1
,4

75

A
LT

A
V

IS
TA

/C
O

N
ST

EL
LA

TI
O

N
14

,5
22

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
05

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
5,

68
8

21
0

15
0

41
.7

%
$1

0,
70

9

P
M

14
41

5 
O

LD
 R

D
 N

EA
R

 C
A

LT
R

A
N

S
4,

97
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
4/

20
05

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$8
,7

91
20

8
15

2
42

.2
%

$3
,7

12

P
M

14
41

5 
O

LD
 R

D
 N

EA
R

 C
A

LT
R

A
N

S
2,

84
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
4/

20
05

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$5
,0

40
20

8
15

2
42

.2
%

$2
,1

28

P
M

14
41

5 
O

LD
 R

D
 N

EA
R

 C
A

LT
R

A
N

S
18

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
4/

20
05

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$3
1,

84
0

20
8

15
2

42
.2

%
$1

3,
44

3

P
A

R
K

SI
D

E 
V

IL
LA

S 
#3

36
08

-0
3

69
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

16
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
,2

33
20

7
15

3
42

.6
%

$5
25

D
IC

K
A

SO
N

 &
 S

M
YT

H
 R

EM
A

X
 (

27
72

0)
86

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

6/
16

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

,5
21

20
7

15
3

42
.6

%
$6

48

27
42

1 
TO

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
6,

95
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
6/

20
05

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
2,

30
4

20
6

15
4

42
.8

%
$5

,2
66

27
42

1 
TO

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 2
" 

IR
R

 S
V

C
1,

18
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
6/

20
05

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
,0

98
20

6
15

4
42

.8
%

$8
98

H
A

SL
EY

 P
M

#2
06

85
 A

S 
B

LT
#W

-5
-7

76
24

,3
94

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
11

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

3,
15

0
20

6
15

4
42

.8
%

$1
8,

48
6

H
A

SL
EY

 P
M

#2
06

85
 A

S 
B

LT
#W

-5
-7

76
5,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
11

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$9

,7
29

20
6

15
4

42
.8

%
$4

,1
68

H
A

SL
EY

 P
M

#2
06

85
 A

S 
B

LT
#W

-5
-7

76
23

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
11

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

1,
39

2
20

6
15

4
42

.8
%

$1
7,

73
2

H
A

SL
EY

 P
M

#2
06

85
 A

S 
B

LT
#W

-5
-7

76
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
11

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

,1
23

20
6

15
4

42
.8

%
$9

09

H
ER

C
U

LE
S/

C
O

N
ST

EL
LA

TI
O

N
 5

26
73

14
,9

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
6,

44
5

20
5

15
5

43
.1

%
$1

1,
40

1

H
ER

C
U

LE
S/

C
O

N
ST

EL
LA

TI
O

N
 5

26
73

2,
78

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$4
,9

30
20

5
15

5
43

.1
%

$2
,1

25

H
ER

C
U

LE
S/

C
O

N
ST

EL
LA

TI
O

N
 5

26
73

13
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
3,

34
9

20
5

15
5

43
.1

%
$1

0,
06

7

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9

4,
42

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$7
,8

18
20

5
15

5
43

.1
%

$3
,3

71

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9

2,
92

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$5
,1

81
20

5
15

5
43

.1
%

$2
,2

34

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
1,

22
7

20
5

15
5

43
.1

%
$9

,1
52

O
A

K
 M

EA
D

O
W

 L
O

T 
15

6 
2"

 D
O

M
 S

V
C

5,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$9
,3

40
20

5
15

5
43

.1
%

$4
,0

27

B
EL

C
A

R
O

 T
R

#5
39

01
-3

 1
" 

D
O

M
 S

V
C

59
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
,0

49
20

5
15

5
43

.1
%

$4
52

B
EL

C
A

R
O

 T
R

53
90

1 
2"

 IR
R

 S
V

C
2,

96
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
10

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$5

,2
43

20
5

15
5

43
.1

%
$2

,2
60

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

N
W

H
L 

R
C

H
 R

D
3,

93
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
10

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$6

,9
53

20
5

15
5

43
.1

%
$2

,9
98

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

N
W

H
L 

R
C

H
 R

D
2,

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
10

/2
00

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

,6
88

20
5

15
5

43
.1

%
$2

,0
21

H
IG

H
R

ID
G

E 
C

O
M

M
L 

TR
#6

01
32

75
,3

70
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

2/
20

05
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

33
,3

20
20

4
15

6
43

.3
%

$5
7,

76
0

H
IG

H
R

ID
G

E 
C

O
M

M
L 

TR
#6

01
32

8,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

2/
20

05
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

5,
03

5
20

4
15

6
43

.3
%

$6
,5

14

P
IC

O
 C

YN
 T

R
#3

36
08

-0
4

5,
18

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

7/
20

05
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$9

,1
70

20
4

15
6

43
.4

%
$3

,9
77

H
EM

IN
G

W
A

Y/
SR

 P
K

W
Y 

SH
O

P
P

G
 C

TR
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
7/

20
05

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
5,

92
0

20
4

15
6

43
.4

%
$6

,9
04

H
EM

IN
G

W
A

Y/
SR

 P
K

W
Y 

SH
O

P
P

G
 C

TR
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
7/

20
05

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
6,

53
3

20
4

15
6

43
.4

%
$1

1,
50

7

LA
 Q

U
IN

TA
 H

O
TE

L 
O

LD
 R

D
2,

84
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
06

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$4
,8

33
20

0
16

0
44

.5
%

$2
,1

49

P
IC

O
 C

YN
 N

EA
R

 W
H

IS
P

ER
IN

G
 O

A
K

S
2,

89
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
06

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$4
,9

14
20

0
16

0
44

.5
%

$2
,1

86

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L/

SM
YT

H
 H

IG
H

R
ID

G
E

3,
37

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

6/
20

06
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$5

,7
30

20
0

16
0

44
.5

%
$2

,5
48

SO
A

P
Y 

SU
D

S 
C

A
R

 W
A

SH
 R

YE
 C

YN
 &

5,
71

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

6/
20

06
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$9

,7
05

19
8

16
2

45
.0

%
$4

,3
68

C
IN

EM
A

 P
R

O
F 

C
EN

TE
R

 8
" 

FI
R

E 
SV

C
10

,2
08

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
6/

20
06

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
7,

34
6

19
8

16
2

45
.0

%
$7

,8
08

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 2
06

85
-0

1 
LO

TS
14

-1
6

9,
87

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
6,

78
0

19
7

16
3

45
.3

%
$7

,6
07

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 2
06

85
-0

1 
LO

TS
14

-1
6

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$2
5,

48
9

19
7

16
3

45
.3

%
$1

1,
55

5

TU
R

N
B

ER
R

Y 
&

 O
LD

 R
D

 P
M

26
57

4
12

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
00

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

1,
24

1
19

7
16

3
45

.3
%

$9
,6

29

TU
R

N
B

ER
R

Y 
&

 O
LD

 R
D

 P
M

26
57

4
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
00

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$5

,0
98

19
7

16
3

45
.3

%
$2

,3
11

TU
R

N
B

ER
R

Y 
&

 O
LD

 R
D

 P
M

26
57

4
7,

97
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
00

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

3,
55

2
19

7
16

3
45

.3
%

$6
,1

43

226



1
0

5
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
ES

TI
N

G
H

O
U

SE
 C

O
U

R
TY

A
R

D
 H

O
TE

L
8,

19
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
4/

20
06

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$1
3,

93
1

19
6

16
4

45
.6

%
$6

,3
46

A
V

E 
P

EN
N

 P
M

19
78

4 
LO

T 
12

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$5
,0

98
19

2
16

8
46

.7
%

$2
,3

83

A
V

E 
P

EN
N

 P
M

19
78

4 
LO

T 
12

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$8
50

19
2

16
8

46
.7

%
$3

97

A
V

E 
P

EN
N

 P
M

19
78

4 
LO

T 
12

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$3
0,

58
7

19
2

16
8

46
.7

%
$1

4,
29

9

TR
#4

82
08

 H
IL

LS
ID

E 
V

IL
LA

G
E

36
,9

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$6
2,

83
1

19
2

16
8

46
.7

%
$2

9,
37

3

TR
#4

82
08

 H
IL

LS
ID

E 
V

IL
LA

G
E

4,
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$7
,7

32
19

2
16

8
46

.7
%

$3
,6

14

29
05

4 
SE

C
O

 C
YN

 2
" 

IR
R

 S
V

C
5,

16
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
12

/2
00

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$8

,7
68

19
2

16
8

46
.7

%
$4

,0
99

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 E
Q

U
ES

TR
IA

N
 C

EN
TE

R
56

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$9
29

18
8

17
2

47
.8

%
$4

44

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
II

 R
IO

N
O

R
TE

 T
O

6,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

1,
24

3
18

8
17

2
47

.8
%

$5
,3

76

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
II

 R
IO

N
O

R
TE

 T
O

13
,9

44
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

3,
05

5
18

8
17

2
47

.8
%

$1
1,

02
4

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
II

 R
IO

N
O

R
TE

 T
O

16
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

6,
45

5
18

8
17

2
47

.8
%

$1
2,

65
0

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
I-

A
 N

O
 B

ET
W

EE
N

14
,3

62
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

3,
74

6
18

8
17

2
47

.8
%

$1
1,

35
9

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
I-

A
 N

O
 B

ET
W

EE
N

4,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

,2
75

18
8

17
2

47
.8

%
$3

,4
80

W
ES

TC
R

K
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
10

 #
52

45
5-

01
22

,4
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
10

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

7,
15

2
18

8
17

2
47

.8
%

$1
7,

77
5

W
ES

TC
R

K
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
11

 #
52

45
5-

01
24

,5
61

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
10

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$4

0,
60

9
18

8
17

2
47

.8
%

$1
9,

42
9

22
74

7 
B

O
X

W
O

O
D

 L
N

 2
" 

IR
R

 S
V

C
8,

56
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
11

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

4,
16

5
18

8
17

2
47

.9
%

$6
,7

78

22
74

7 
B

O
X

W
O

O
D

 L
N

 2
" 

IR
R

 S
V

C
1,

81
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
11

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

,9
98

18
8

17
2

47
.9

%
$1

,4
34

H
IL

LS
ID

E 
V

IL
LA

G
E 

TR
#4

82
08

2,
27

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

11
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
,7

62
18

8
17

2
47

.9
%

$1
,8

00

H
IL

LS
ID

E 
V

IL
LA

G
E 

TR
#4

82
08

1,
34

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

11
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
,2

30
18

8
17

2
47

.9
%

$1
,0

67

R
YE

 C
YN

 L
O

O
P

 6
" 

D
O

M
 S

ER
V

IC
E

1,
57

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

11
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
,6

04
18

8
17

2
47

.9
%

$1
,2

46

R
YE

 C
YN

 L
O

O
P

 8
" 

FI
R

E 
SE

R
V

IC
E

20
,6

17
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

11
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
4,

08
8

18
8

17
2

47
.9

%
$1

6,
31

3

28
53

2 
&

 2
85

48
 L

IV
IN

G
ST

O
N

 A
V

E
6,

59
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

0,
90

4
18

8
17

2
47

.9
%

$5
,2

19

28
53

2 
&

 2
85

48
 L

IV
IN

G
ST

O
N

 A
V

E
5,

12
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$8

,4
80

18
8

17
2

47
.9

%
$4

,0
59

28
51

6 
LI

V
IN

G
ST

O
N

 P
K

W
Y

4,
67

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
,7

36
18

8
17

2
47

.9
%

$3
,7

03

28
51

6 
LI

V
IN

G
ST

O
N

 P
K

W
Y

4,
68

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
,7

38
18

8
17

2
47

.9
%

$3
,7

04

ED
SO

N
 T

R
52

90
8 

P
IC

O
 C

YN
11

,9
77

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

9,
80

3
18

8
17

2
47

.9
%

$9
,4

78

ED
SO

N
 T

R
52

90
8 

P
IC

O
 C

YN
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

,3
07

18
8

17
2

47
.9

%
$1

,5
83

ED
SO

N
 T

R
52

90
8 

P
IC

O
 C

YN
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

,9
68

18
8

17
2

47
.9

%
$1

,8
99

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9 

B
A

C
K

B
O

N
E

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$9

,9
20

18
7

17
3

48
.1

%
$4

,7
74

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9 

B
A

C
K

B
O

N
E

3,
04

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$5

,0
41

18
7

17
3

48
.1

%
$2

,4
26

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9 

B
A

C
K

B
O

N
E

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$9

,9
20

18
7

17
3

48
.1

%
$4

,7
74

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
SP

EC
TR

U
M

 II
2,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
9/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$4
,2

99
18

7
17

3
48

.1
%

$2
,0

69

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
SP

EC
TR

U
M

 II
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
9/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
1,

57
4

18
7

17
3

48
.1

%
$5

,5
69

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
SP

EC
TR

U
M

 II
24

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
9/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$4
0,

50
9

18
7

17
3

48
.1

%
$1

9,
49

2

28
48

0 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 H
O

T 
TA

P
S

3,
28

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$5

,4
36

18
7

17
3

48
.1

%
$2

,6
16

28
48

0 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 H
O

T 
TA

P
S

3,
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$5

,1
59

18
7

17
3

48
.1

%
$2

,4
82

28
48

0 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 H
O

T 
TA

P
S

7,
85

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

2,
99

3
18

7
17

3
48

.1
%

$6
,2

52

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 (

V
D

A
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
)

8,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

3,
88

9
18

7
17

3
48

.1
%

$6
,6

83

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 (

V
D

A
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
)

5,
53

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$9

,1
43

18
7

17
3

48
.1

%
$4

,4
00

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 T

R
52

45
5-

02
 A

R
EA

 B
41

,0
44

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$6
7,

86
3

18
6

17
4

48
.4

%
$3

2,
81

6

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
 P

M
23

34
9 

IN
TE

R
TE

X
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
,3

07
18

6
17

4
48

.4
%

$1
,5

99

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
 P

M
23

34
9 

IN
TE

R
TE

X
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$6
,6

14
18

6
17

4
48

.4
%

$3
,1

98

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
 P

M
23

34
9 

IN
TE

R
TE

X
1,

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
,6

87
18

6
17

4
48

.4
%

$1
,2

99

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
 P

M
23

34
9 

IN
TE

R
TE

X
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$8
,2

67
18

6
17

4
48

.4
%

$3
,9

98

W
C

R
EE

K
 #

52
45

5-
01

 A
R

EA
 C

 V
IS

TA
13

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
2,

32
1

18
5

17
5

48
.6

%
$1

0,
85

3

W
C

R
EE

K
 #

52
45

5-
01

 A
R

EA
 C

 V
IS

TA
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
1,

57
4

18
5

17
5

48
.6

%
$5

,6
27

W
C

R
EE

K
 #

52
45

5-
01

 A
R

EA
 C

 V
IS

TA
4,

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
07

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
,5

23
18

5
17

5
48

.6
%

$3
,6

58

V
A

L 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
#6

07
34

 P
A

R
C

EL
S 

1-
9

12
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

0,
83

3
18

5
17

5
48

.6
%

$1
0,

12
9

V
A

L 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
#6

07
34

 P
A

R
C

EL
S 

1-
9

1,
22

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

,0
25

18
5

17
5

48
.6

%
$9

85

V
A

L 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
#6

07
34

 P
A

R
C

EL
S 

1-
9

23
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

9,
02

0
18

5
17

5
48

.6
%

$1
8,

97
2

227



1
0

6
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

C
H

EV
R

O
N

 R
EL

O
 O

LD
 R

D
 &

 M
M

 P
K

W
Y

2,
47

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$4

,0
92

18
5

17
5

48
.6

%
$1

,9
90

C
H

EV
R

O
N

 R
EL

O
 O

LD
 R

D
 &

 M
M

 P
K

W
Y

4,
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

,5
23

18
5

17
5

48
.6

%
$3

,6
58

C
H

EV
R

O
N

 R
EL

O
 O

LD
 R

D
 &

 M
M

 P
K

W
Y

2,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

,9
68

18
5

17
5

48
.6

%
$1

,9
29

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E-
2/

52
45

5-
02

20
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

3,
48

2
18

5
17

5
48

.7
%

$1
6,

29
1

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E-
2/

52
45

5-
02

6,
06

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

0,
02

0
18

5
17

5
48

.7
%

$4
,8

75

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E-
2/

52
45

5-
02

1,
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

9/
20

07
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

,7
28

18
5

17
5

48
.7

%
$1

,3
27

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 #

52
45

5-
02

 A
R

EA
 B

19
,2

85
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
1,

88
6

18
5

17
5

48
.7

%
$1

5,
51

8

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 #

52
45

5-
02

 A
R

EA
 B

1,
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
,7

28
18

5
17

5
48

.7
%

$1
,3

28

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

05
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
5

14
6,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
41

,6
46

18
5

17
5

48
.7

%
$1

17
,6

01

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

05
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
5

8,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
3,

64
1

18
5

17
5

48
.7

%
$6

,6
38

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

01
 A

R
EA

 C
33

,1
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$5

4,
81

1
18

5
17

5
48

.7
%

$2
6,

67
4

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

01
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
9

61
,7

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
02

,0
98

18
5

17
5

48
.7

%
$4

9,
68

8

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

01
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
9

2,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$4
,5

47
18

5
17

5
48

.7
%

$2
,2

13

N
EW

H
A

LL
 R

C
H

 R
D

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
4,

05
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$6

,6
96

18
3

17
7

49
.2

%
$3

,2
97

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

 C
H

1/
C

H
2/

C
H

8
46

,8
66

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

7,
48

9
18

3
17

7
49

.2
%

$3
8,

15
7

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

 C
H

1/
C

H
2/

C
H

8
6,

39
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

0,
56

5
18

3
17

7
49

.2
%

$5
,2

03

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

 C
H

1/
C

H
2/

C
H

8
11

,8
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

9,
59

3
18

3
17

7
49

.2
%

$9
,6

48

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

 C
H

1/
C

H
2/

C
H

8
2,

18
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

,6
11

18
3

17
7

49
.2

%
$1

,7
78

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 D

R
. N

O
 &

 S
O

 C
O

N
N

EC
T

1,
35

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
,2

32
18

3
17

7
49

.2
%

$1
,0

99

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 D

R
. N

O
 &

 S
O

 C
O

N
N

EC
T

3,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$6
,2

00
18

3
17

7
49

.2
%

$3
,0

53

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 D

R
. N

O
 &

 S
O

 C
O

N
N

EC
T

3,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$6
,2

00
18

3
17

7
49

.2
%

$3
,0

53

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 B

IO
N

IC
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
7,

46
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

2,
34

1
18

3
17

7
49

.2
%

$6
,0

77

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 B

IO
N

IC
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
7,

25
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

1,
99

9
18

3
17

7
49

.2
%

$5
,9

08

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E1
B

 D
EV

EL
P

ER
24

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
13

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$4

0,
83

9
18

3
17

7
49

.3
%

$2
0,

11
4

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E1
B

 D
EV

EL
P

ER
4,

39
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
13

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

,2
67

18
3

17
7

49
.3

%
$3

,5
79

C
R

O
SS

R
O

A
D

S 
P

LA
ZA

 H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

7,
31

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

12
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
2,

09
5

18
2

17
8

49
.5

%
$5

,9
89

C
R

O
SS

R
O

A
D

S 
P

LA
ZA

 H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

92
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

12
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
,5

29
18

2
17

8
49

.5
%

$7
57

C
R

O
SS

R
O

A
D

S 
P

LA
ZA

 H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

18
,8

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

12
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
1,

15
0

18
2

17
8

49
.5

%
$1

5,
42

4

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 P
M

20
68

5 
LO

TS
 1

&
2

13
,0

35
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
1,

55
2

18
0

18
0

49
.9

%
$1

0,
75

6

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 P
M

20
68

5 
LO

TS
 1

&
2

1,
09

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
,8

02
18

0
18

0
49

.9
%

$8
99

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 P
M

20
68

5 
LO

TS
 1

&
2

8,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
3,

69
0

18
0

18
0

49
.9

%
$6

,8
33

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

5
46

,6
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$7

7,
11

5
18

0
18

0
49

.9
%

$3
8,

48
7

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

5
1,

44
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

,3
92

18
0

18
0

49
.9

%
$1

,1
94

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

, A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
20

,4
05

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

3,
73

8
18

0
18

0
49

.9
%

$1
6,

83
8

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

, A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

,4
80

18
0

18
0

49
.9

%
$1

,2
38

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

3
32

,0
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$5

3,
01

7
18

0
18

0
49

.9
%

$2
6,

46
0

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
18

,5
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

0,
68

7
18

0
18

0
50

.1
%

$1
5,

38
6

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
11

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

9,
18

0
18

0
18

0
50

.1
%

$9
,6

16

W
ES

T 
C

R
EE

K
 T

R
52

45
5-

4,
LO

T 
1

69
,8

35
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
15

,4
66

18
0

18
0

50
.1

%
$5

7,
89

1

W
ES

T 
C

R
EE

K
 T

R
52

45
5-

4,
LO

T 
1

9,
84

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
6,

27
0

18
0

18
0

50
.1

%
$8

,1
57

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 G
A

TE
W

A
Y,

TR
60

73
4,

LO
T1

0
1,

17
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

,9
44

17
9

18
1

50
.3

%
$9

78

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 G
A

TE
W

A
Y,

TR
60

73
4,

LO
T1

0
10

,0
81

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

6,
66

8
17

9
18

1
50

.3
%

$8
,3

81

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

,5
24

55
-7

,L
O

T 
1

10
5,

56
0.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/4
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
74

,5
34

17
9

18
1

50
.3

%
$8

7,
76

1

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

,5
24

55
-7

,L
O

T 
1

5,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/4
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$8
,4

32
17

9
18

1
50

.3
%

$4
,2

40

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1b
23

,9
03

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/5

/2
00

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

9,
52

1
17

9
18

1
50

.3
%

$1
9,

87
6

B
R

ID
G

EO
R

T 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E

17
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/5
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
8,

93
5

17
9

18
1

50
.3

%
$1

4,
55

2

B
R

ID
G

EO
R

T 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/5
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
4,

80
1

17
9

18
1

50
.3

%
$1

2,
47

3

B
R

ID
G

EO
R

T 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E

9,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/5
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
5,

87
3

17
9

18
1

50
.3

%
$7

,9
83

B
R

ID
G

EO
R

T 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E

3,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/5
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$5
,2

91
17

9
18

1
50

.3
%

$2
,6

61

B
R

ID
G

EO
R

T 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E

23
,6

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/5
/2

00
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
9,

06
2

17
9

18
1

50
.3

%
$1

9,
64

5

228



1
0

7
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
ES

TC
R

K
 A

R
EA

 C
 #

52
45

5-
06

 C
H

14
11

4,
26

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1/
24

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

81
,0

98
17

5
18

5
51

.3
%

$9
2,

91
4

W
ES

TC
R

K
 A

R
EA

 C
 #

52
45

5-
06

 C
H

14
4,

39
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$6

,9
66

17
5

18
5

51
.3

%
$3

,5
74

U
C

LA
 F

IL
M

 &
 T

V
 A

R
C

H
IV

E 
V

A
U

LT
1,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$2

,6
94

17
5

18
5

51
.4

%
$1

,3
84

U
C

LA
 F

IL
M

 &
 T

V
 A

R
C

H
IV

E 
V

A
U

LT
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$5

,5
47

17
5

18
5

51
.4

%
$2

,8
49

U
C

LA
 F

IL
M

 &
 T

V
 A

R
C

H
IV

E 
V

A
U

LT
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$2

,5
36

17
5

18
5

51
.4

%
$1

,3
02

U
C

LA
 F

IL
M

 &
 T

V
 A

R
C

H
IV

E 
V

A
U

LT
3,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

,9
13

17
5

18
5

51
.4

%
$2

,5
24

U
C

LA
 F

IL
M

 &
 T

V
 A

R
C

H
IV

E 
V

A
U

LT
4,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$7

,4
49

17
5

18
5

51
.4

%
$3

,8
26

EN
TR

A
D

A
 1

 M
M

 P
K

W
Y 

&
 M

ED
IA

 L
N

1,
74

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$2
,7

58
17

5
18

5
51

.4
%

$1
,4

16

EN
TR

A
D

A
 1

 M
M

 P
K

W
Y 

&
 M

ED
IA

 L
N

1,
74

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$2
,7

58
17

5
18

5
51

.4
%

$1
,4

16

EN
TR

A
D

A
 1

 M
M

 P
K

W
Y 

&
 M

ED
IA

 L
N

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

30
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$9
,5

10
17

5
18

5
51

.4
%

$4
,8

84

M
A

G
IC

 M
T 

P
K

W
Y 

N
EA

ER
 V

-5
4,

14
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
7/

20
08

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$6
,5

62
17

5
18

5
51

.4
%

$3
,3

75

SU
M

M
IT

 O
A

K
S,

 W
ES

TI
N

G
H

O
U

SE
 &

10
,2

87
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

7/
20

08
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

6,
30

5
17

5
18

5
51

.4
%

$8
,3

86

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 Z

O
N

E 
IV

,I
R

O
N

 V
IL

L 
&

26
,3

83
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

22
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$4
1,

81
6

17
1

18
9

52
.4

%
$2

1,
90

9

W
ES

ET
H

IL
LS

 Z
O

N
E 

IV
,I

R
O

N
 V

IL
L 

&
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
22

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$2

,5
36

17
1

18
9

52
.4

%
$1

,3
29

TO
U

R
N

EY
 P

LA
ZA

, 2
72

35
 T

O
U

R
N

EY
8,

53
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

3,
52

9
17

1
18

9
52

.6
%

$7
,1

14

TO
U

R
N

EY
 P

LA
ZA

, 2
72

35
 T

O
U

R
N

EY
5,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$8

,5
59

17
1

18
9

52
.6

%
$4

,5
01

TO
U

R
N

EY
 P

LA
ZA

, 2
72

35
 T

O
U

R
N

EY
4,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$7

,2
91

17
1

18
9

52
.6

%
$3

,8
34

N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
H

U
R

C
H

5,
94

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

12
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$9
,4

24
16

9
19

1
53

.1
%

$5
,0

08

EN
TR

A
D

A
 1

, P
M

 1
86

54
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$2

3,
77

4
16

8
19

2
53

.3
%

$1
2,

66
5

EN
TR

A
D

A
 1

, P
M

 1
86

54
20

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
00

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$3

2,
33

3
16

8
19

2
53

.3
%

$1
7,

22
4

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
TR

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

3,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$6
,1

02
16

8
19

2
53

.3
%

$3
,2

51

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
TR

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$2
,8

53
16

8
19

2
53

.3
%

$1
,5

20

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
TR

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

18
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$2
8,

52
9

16
8

19
2

53
.3

%
$1

5,
19

7

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
TR

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

3,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$5
,0

72
16

8
19

2
53

.3
%

$2
,7

02

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
TR

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

4,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$6
,9

74
16

8
19

2
53

.3
%

$3
,7

15

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
TR

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

9,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
4,

74
0

16
8

19
2

53
.3

%
$7

,8
52

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
P

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 (

C
E-

13
)

1,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$2
,0

60
16

7
19

3
53

.6
%

$1
,1

03

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
P

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 (

C
E-

13
)

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$9
,5

10
16

7
19

3
53

.6
%

$5
,0

93

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
P

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 (

C
E-

13
)

3,
72

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$5
,8

96
16

7
19

3
53

.6
%

$3
,1

57

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
P

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 (

C
E-

13
)

40
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$6
3,

39
9

16
7

19
3

53
.6

%
$3

3,
95

2

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
P

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 (

C
E-

13
)

44
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

00
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$6
9,

73
9

16
7

19
3

53
.6

%
$3

7,
34

7

R
IV

ER
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
51

93
1,

 H
O

P
K

IN
S 

&
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

1/
20

08
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

2,
68

0
16

6
19

4
53

.8
%

$6
,8

19

R
IV

ER
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
51

93
1,

 H
O

P
K

IN
S 

&
11

,5
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

1/
20

08
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

8,
30

6
16

6
19

4
53

.8
%

$9
,8

45

R
IV

ER
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
51

93
1,

 H
O

P
K

IN
S 

&
2,

31
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

1/
20

08
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$3

,6
61

16
6

19
4

53
.8

%
$1

,9
69

R
IV

ER
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
51

93
1,

 H
O

P
K

IN
S 

&
4,

90
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

1/
20

08
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$7

,7
70

16
6

19
4

53
.8

%
$4

,1
79

R
IV

ER
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
51

93
1,

 H
O

P
K

IN
S 

&
33

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

1/
20

08
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$5

2,
30

4
16

6
19

4
53

.8
%

$2
8,

12
9

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
 &

 R
YE

 C
YN

 N
W

 C
R

N
R

19
,0

81
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/2
1/

20
08

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$3
0,

24
3

16
6

19
4

53
.8

%
$1

6,
26

5

P
A

SE
O

 C
LU

B
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

13
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$2
1,

20
9

16
3

19
7

54
.7

%
$1

1,
59

6

P
A

SE
O

 C
LU

B
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1,
74

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

00
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$2
,6

82
16

3
19

7
54

.7
%

$1
,4

66

B
U

S 
TU

R
N

O
U

T 
O

N
 M

C
B

EA
N

 P
K

W
Y

6,
87

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

26
/2

00
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$1
0,

56
9

16
2

19
8

54
.9

%
$5

,8
08

A
V

E 
H

A
LL

, A
V

E 
C

R
O

C
K

ER
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

27
,1

67
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

6/
20

09
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$4

1,
75

2
16

2
19

8
55

.0
%

$2
2,

97
3

A
V

E 
H

A
LL

, A
V

E 
C

R
O

C
K

ER
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

6/
20

09
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$1

2,
29

5
16

2
19

8
55

.0
%

$6
,7

65

A
V

E 
H

A
LL

, A
V

E 
C

R
O

C
K

ER
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2,
97

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

6/
20

09
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$4

,5
74

16
2

19
8

55
.0

%
$2

,5
17

P
IC

O
 &

 C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

 M
C

D
O

N
A

LD
S

24
,1

42
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

6/
20

09
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$3

7,
10

3
16

2
19

8
55

.0
%

$2
0,

41
5

P
IC

O
 &

 C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

 M
C

D
O

N
A

LD
S

3,
84

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

6/
20

09
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$5

,9
02

16
2

19
8

55
.0

%
$3

,2
47

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

5,
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

 D
R

, &
28

,7
28

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$4

4,
15

2
15

8
20

2
56

.0
%

$2
4,

71
7

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

5,
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

 D
R

, &
22

,1
36

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$3

4,
02

0
15

8
20

2
56

.0
%

$1
9,

04
5

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

5,
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

 D
R

, &
5,

35
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$8

,2
25

15
8

20
2

56
.0

%
$4

,6
05

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

5,
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

 D
R

, &
1,

71
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$2

,6
28

15
8

20
2

56
.0

%
$1

,4
71

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

5,
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

 D
R

, &
3,

64
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$5

,6
07

15
8

20
2

56
.0

%
$3

,1
39

229



1
0

8
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

K
EL

LY
 J

O
H

N
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

14
,6

59
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

20
/2

00
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$2
2,

52
9

15
7

20
3

56
.3

%
$1

2,
67

6

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 R
EC

YC
LE

D
 IR

R
IG

 S
V

C
40

,8
84

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
11

/2
00

9
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$6

2,
83

4
15

7
20

3
56

.5
%

$3
5,

48
0

C
A

M
IN

O
 D

EL
 A

R
TE

, W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

2,
73

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

23
/2

01
0

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$4
,0

97
14

9
21

1
58

.5
%

$2
,3

97

C
H

IC
K

-F
IL

-A
9,

34
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
24

/2
01

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$1

3,
98

5
14

7
21

3
59

.1
%

$8
,2

62

C
H

IC
K

-F
IL

-A
1,

71
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
24

/2
01

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$2

,5
69

14
7

21
3

59
.1

%
$1

,5
17

C
H

IC
K

-F
IL

-A
2,

06
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
24

/2
01

0
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
10

87
99

13
17

1
50

%
$3

,0
90

14
7

21
3

59
.1

%
$1

,8
25

H
A

SL
EY

/O
LD

 R
D

4,
79

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
8/

20
10

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$7
,1

82
14

2
21

8
60

.5
%

$4
,3

46

A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

/T
IB

IT
TS

3,
06

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/2
8/

20
10

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$4
,5

94
14

2
21

8
60

.5
%

$2
,7

80

B
U

Y 
B

U
Y 

B
A

B
Y

8,
83

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

01
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$1
2,

82
5

13
9

22
1

61
.3

%
$7

,8
67

23
92

0 
C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E

3,
29

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

27
/2

01
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$4
,7

82
13

9
22

1
61

.3
%

$2
,9

33

H
A

SL
EY

 C
A

N
YO

N
 2

" 
SE

R
V

IC
E

1,
78

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

27
/2

01
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$2
,5

96
13

4
22

6
62

.7
%

$1
,6

29

B
EL

LO
W

S 
C

O
U

R
T 

2"
 IR

R
IG

 S
ER

V
IC

E
4,

73
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
27

/2
01

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$6

,8
75

13
4

22
6

62
.7

%
$4

,3
12

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

K
W

Y 
R

V
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
29

/2
01

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$1

,8
88

13
3

22
7

63
.0

%
$1

,1
90

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

K
W

Y 
R

V
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
51

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
29

/2
01

1
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$7

54
13

3
22

7
63

.0
%

$4
75

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 T
R

 5
24

55
-0

8 
C

H
1A

1,
37

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

01
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$1
,9

97
13

3
22

7
63

.2
%

$1
,2

61

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 T
R

 5
24

55
-0

8 
C

H
1A

46
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

01
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$6
7,

16
2

13
3

22
7

63
.2

%
$4

2,
43

2

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 T
R

 5
24

55
-0

8 
C

H
1A

7,
10

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

21
/2

01
1

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$1
0,

31
6

13
1

22
9

63
.5

%
$6

,5
51

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 IR
O

N
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

&
4,

12
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

7/
20

11
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$5

,9
95

13
0

23
0

63
.8

%
$3

,8
27

O
LD

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 C

O
N

D
O

M
IN

IU
M

S
5,

17
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
01

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$7

,3
19

12
7

23
3

64
.7

%
$4

,7
35

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 T
IR

E 
D

EP
O

T
6,

46
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
14

/2
01

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$9

,1
44

12
7

23
3

64
.8

%
$5

,9
29

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 T

A
N

K
 S

IT
E

22
,4

16
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

14
/2

01
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$3
1,

71
9

12
7

23
3

64
.8

%
$2

0,
56

7

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

&
 M

C
B

EA
N

 P
K

W
Y

3,
07

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

26
/2

01
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$4
,3

47
12

4
23

6
65

.5
%

$2
,8

47

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 C
H

9 
&

 C
H

12
11

,4
18

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
01

2
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
12

93
08

13
17

1
42

%
$1

6,
15

7
12

2
23

8
66

.0
%

$1
0,

66
2

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

IV
E 

2"
 H

O
T 

TA
P

7,
75

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

01
2

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$1
0,

96
9

12
0

24
0

66
.6

%
$7

,3
10

FI
LM

 A
R

C
H

IV
E,

 P
R

ES
ER

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

TR
11

,0
88

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
20

/2
01

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

5,
29

7
11

3
24

7
68

.5
%

$1
0,

47
7

A
R

TI
SA

N
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

C
H

4
16

,9
08

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
19

/2
01

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$2

3,
32

6
11

2
24

8
68

.8
%

$1
6,

04
1

B
R

ID
G

EP
O

R
T 

M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E
6,

02
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
22

/2
01

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$8

,3
12

11
2

24
8

68
.8

%
$5

,7
18

H
A

R
T 

B
A

SE
B

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
19

,0
15

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
22

/2
01

3
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$2

6,
23

3
11

2
24

8
68

.8
%

$1
8,

04
7

A
V

E 
R

O
TE

LL
A

 L
M

D
 T

2 
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

8,
15

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/2

01
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$1
1,

24
7

11
2

24
8

69
.0

%
$7

,7
61

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

, W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

21
,8

28
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

18
/2

01
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$3
0,

11
4

11
0

25
0

69
.3

%
$2

0,
87

4

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

 U
P

SI
ZE

11
,6

58
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

17
/2

01
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$1
6,

08
3

11
0

25
0

69
.6

%
$1

1,
19

1

H
EN

R
Y 

M
A

YO
 N

EW
H

A
LL

 H
O

SP
IT

A
L

13
,3

53
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

17
/2

01
3

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$1
8,

42
2

11
0

25
0

69
.6

%
$1

2,
81

8

H
EW

LE
TT

 P
A

C
K

A
R

D
 F

IL
M

 A
R

C
H

IV
E

14
,0

48
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

8/
20

13
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

9,
38

1
10

9
25

1
69

.8
%

$1
3,

52
4

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

2,
46

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/2

01
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$3
,3

11
10

4
25

6
71

.2
%

$2
,3

59

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

11
6,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

15
/2

01
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
56

,8
82

10
4

25
6

71
.2

%
$1

11
,7

66

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

31
,6

44
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/2

01
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$4
2,

50
3

10
4

25
6

71
.2

%
$3

0,
28

0

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

10
3,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

15
/2

01
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
39

,6
22

10
4

25
6

71
.2

%
$9

9,
46

9

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

13
,5

56
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/2

01
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
8,

20
8

10
4

25
6

71
.2

%
$1

2,
97

2

TO
P

P
ER

S 
P

IZ
ZA

 P
LA

C
E

10
,4

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/2

01
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
3,

98
2

10
4

25
6

71
.2

%
$9

,9
61

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y 

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

V
3,

57
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
01

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$4

,7
96

10
3

25
7

71
.3

%
$3

,4
20

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
V

12
,4

06
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

21
/2

01
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
6,

66
3

10
3

25
7

71
.3

%
$1

1,
88

0

C
A

L 
A

R
TS

 S
EC

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

41
,9

12
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

16
/2

01
4

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$5
6,

29
5

98
26

2
72

.9
%

$4
1,

04
1

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 &

 C
21

,2
52

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
10

/2
01

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

8,
54

5
96

26
4

73
.4

%
$2

0,
95

6

H
EN

R
Y 

M
A

YO
 H

O
SP

IT
A

L
47

,1
03

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
10

/2
01

4
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$6

3,
26

7
96

26
4

73
.4

%
$4

6,
44

8

O
LD

 S
TO

N
E 

W
A

Y,
 P

IC
O

 C
YN

 T
R

A
C

T 
52

90
8

3,
88

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

12
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$5

,1
04

91
26

9
74

.8
%

$3
,8

20

O
A

K
M

O
N

T 
SE

N
IO

R
 L

IV
IN

G
5,

46
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
12

/2
01

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$7
,1

77
91

26
9

74
.8

%
$5

,3
70

O
A

K
M

O
N

T 
SE

N
IO

R
 L

IV
IN

G
5,

46
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
12

/2
01

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$7
,1

77
91

26
9

74
.8

%
$5

,3
70

O
A

K
M

O
N

T 
SE

N
IO

R
 L

IV
IN

G
5,

88
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
12

/2
01

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$7
,7

28
91

26
9

74
.8

%
$5

,7
83

K
EY

ES
 A

U
D

I -
 T

O
YO

TA
, C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E 

D
R

IV
E

30
,1

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

12
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$3

9,
57

2
91

26
9

74
.8

%
$2

9,
61

2

EX
P

R
ES

S 
LA

U
N

D
R

O
M

A
T

2,
26

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

12
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$2

,9
70

91
26

9
74

.8
%

$2
,2

23

230



1
0

9
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

A
V

E 
TI

B
B

ET
TS

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
14

,9
76

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
12

/2
01

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
9,

65
6

91
26

9
74

.8
%

$1
4,

70
9

C
O

LL
EG

E 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

A
N

YO
N

S
33

,7
39

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
12

/2
01

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$4
4,

28
3

91
26

9
74

.8
%

$3
3,

13
7

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
 D

R
 &

 H
W

Y 
12

6,
 Z

O
N

E 
I &

 IA
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
28

/2
01

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$3
,1

50
88

27
2

75
.5

%
$2

,3
79

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
 D

R
 &

 H
W

Y 
12

6,
 Z

O
N

E 
I &

 IA
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
28

/2
01

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
1,

81
3

88
27

2
75

.5
%

$8
,9

20

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
 D

R
 &

 H
W

Y 
12

6,
 Z

O
N

E 
I &

 IA
11

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
28

/2
01

5
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
4,

43
8

88
27

2
75

.5
%

$1
0,

90
3

C
O

M
M

-C
TR

&
 H

W
Y 

12
6,

 Z
O

N
E 

1&
1A

 L
IN

ES
, P

H
S2

18
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

12
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$2

4,
15

0
88

27
2

75
.6

%
$1

8,
26

8

C
O

M
M

-C
TR

&
 H

W
Y 

12
6,

 Z
O

N
E 

1&
1A

 L
IN

ES
, P

H
S2

21
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

12
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$2

7,
82

5
88

27
2

75
.6

%
$2

1,
04

8

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 C
H

2 
A

R
IA

, T
R

A
C

T 
52

45
5-

11
77

,7
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
4/

20
15

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

02
,0

35
87

27
3

75
.9

%
$7

7,
39

7

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 C
H

2 
A

R
IA

, T
R

A
C

T 
52

45
5-

11
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
4/

20
15

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$3

,9
38

87
27

3
75

.9
%

$2
,9

87

23
42

1 
LY

O
N

S 
A

V
E 

D
IA

LY
SI

S 
C

LI
N

IC
8,

73
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
4/

20
15

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

1,
46

9
87

27
3

75
.9

%
$8

,6
99

C
H

R
O

N
IC

 T
A

C
O

, N
EW

H
A

LL
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
D

, G
A

TE
W

A
Y

3,
84

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$5

,0
45

86
27

4
76

.2
%

$3
,8

45

A
ER

O
SP

A
C

E 
D

YN
A

M
IC

S,
 2

55
40

 R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

36
,7

36
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$4

8,
21

6
86

27
4

76
.2

%
$3

6,
75

0

A
ER

O
SP

A
C

E 
D

YN
A

M
IC

S,
 2

55
40

 R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

3,
08

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$4

,0
45

86
27

4
76

.2
%

$3
,0

83

H
EN

R
Y 

M
A

YO
 H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

14
,7

24
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

9,
32

5
84

27
6

76
.7

%
$1

4,
83

2

H
EN

R
Y 

M
A

YO
 H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

4,
20

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$5

,5
20

84
27

6
76

.7
%

$4
,2

37

FO
R

G
E 

C
O

U
R

T,
 T

R
A

C
T 

52
45

5-
14

4,
94

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$6

,4
84

84
27

6
76

.7
%

$4
,9

76

FO
R

G
E 

C
O

U
R

T,
 T

R
A

C
T 

52
45

5-
14

8,
43

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$1

1,
07

2
84

27
6

76
.7

%
$8

,4
98

P
A

SE
O

 D
EL

 R
A

N
C

H
O

 A
T 

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

2,
50

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

01
5

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$3

,2
83

84
27

6
76

.7
%

$2
,5

19

O
LD

 C
R

EE
K

 W
A

Y,
 R

EL
O

C
A

TE
 IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

 S
V

C
12

,3
74

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
27

/2
01

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$1
5,

76
5

79
28

1
78

.0
%

$1
2,

30
0

25
57

5 
R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

 R
D

 IR
R

IG
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
E

4,
03

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/2

01
6

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$5

,1
46

72
28

8
79

.9
%

$4
,1

13

R
IV

ER
 O

A
K

S 
SH

O
P

 C
TR

 2
43

65
 M

A
G

IC
 M

TN
 P

K
W

Y
9,

22
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
12

/2
01

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$1
1,

75
7

72
28

8
80

.1
%

$9
,4

18

R
IV

ER
 O

A
K

S 
SH

O
P

 C
TR

 2
43

65
 M

A
G

IC
 M

TN
 P

K
W

Y
15

,2
26

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
13

/2
01

6
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$1
9,

39
9

72
28

8
80

.1
%

$1
5,

54
2

R
IV

ER
 O

A
K

S 
SH

O
P

 C
TR

 2
43

65
 M

A
G

IC
 M

TN
 P

K
W

Y
5,

55
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
23

/2
01

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$6
,8

16
67

29
3

81
.3

%
$5

,5
43

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

K
W

Y 
- 

2"
 R

EC
YC

LE
D

14
,7

32
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

25
/2

01
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

8,
07

2
67

29
3

81
.3

%
$1

4,
70

0

N
EW

H
A

LL
 R

A
N

C
H

 R
D

 W
ID

EN
IN

G
 A

T 
A

V
 T

IB
B

IT
TS

18
,2

27
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/2

01
7

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$2

2,
35

9
63

29
7

82
.6

%
$1

8,
47

5

St
e

rl
in

g 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
tr

ac
t 

ZI
I-

D
81

,1
75

.0
7

   
   

   
   

7/
19

/2
01

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$9
9,

57
7

61
29

9
82

.9
%

$8
2,

59
0

St
e

rl
in

g 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
tr

ac
t 

ZI
I-

D
38

,1
16

.7
6

   
   

   
   

7/
19

/2
01

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$4
6,

75
8

61
29

9
82

.9
%

$3
8,

78
1

St
e

rl
in

g 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
tr

ac
t 

ZI
I-

D
30

,3
27

.4
2

   
   

   
   

7/
19

/2
01

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$3
7,

20
3

61
29

9
82

.9
%

$3
0,

85
6

St
e

rl
in

g 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
tr

ac
t 

ZI
I-

D
7,

14
3.

42
   

   
   

   
   

7/
19

/2
01

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$8
,7

63
61

29
9

82
.9

%
$7

,2
68

28
60

6 
H

as
le

y 
C

an
yo

n
 -

 In
st

al
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
15

,6
84

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
01

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$1
9,

24
0

60
30

0
83

.2
%

$1
6,

00
7

28
60

6 
H

as
le

y 
C

an
yo

n
 -

 In
st

al
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
5,

51
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
01

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$6
,7

66
60

30
0

83
.2

%
$5

,6
29

28
60

6 
H

as
le

y 
C

an
yo

n
 -

 In
st

al
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
9,

36
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
01

7
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$1
1,

49
0

60
30

0
83

.2
%

$9
,5

60

2"
 D

o
m

e
st

ic
 S

e
rv

ic
e

12
,5

20
.5

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

4,
90

8
50

31
0

86
.1

%
$1

2,
83

6

2"
 Ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

12
,5

20
.5

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

4,
90

8
50

31
0

86
.1

%
$1

2,
83

6

Te
m

p
 1

0"
 D

o
m

e
st

ic
 S

vc
-M

is
si

o
n

 V
lg

37
,0

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$4

4,
13

2
50

31
0

86
.1

%
$3

7,
99

8

2"
 D

o
m

e
st

ic
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s-
W

e
st

cr
e

e
k 

V
lg

 C
tr

29
,6

05
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$3

5,
24

9
50

31
0

86
.1

%
$3

0,
35

0

4"
 D

o
m

e
st

ic
 S

e
rv

ic
e

-W
e

st
cr

e
e

k 
V

lg
 C

tr
9,

26
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
1,

03
4

50
31

0
86

.1
%

$9
,5

00

2"
 Ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s-
W

e
st

cr
e

e
k 

V
lg

 C
tr

18
,7

45
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$2

2,
31

9
50

31
0

86
.1

%
$1

9,
21

7

8"
 F

ir
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s-

W
e

st
cr

e
e

k 
V

lg
 C

tr
33

,6
96

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$4
0,

12
0

50
31

0
86

.1
%

$3
4,

54
4

27
94

9-
27

95
7 

H
an

co
ck

 P
ky

 R
e

cy
cl

e
d

 Ir
r 

Sv
c

5,
59

1.
30

   
   

   
   

   
7/

31
/2

01
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$6

,6
57

49
31

1
86

.4
%

$5
,7

51

N
e

w
h

al
l R

an
ch

 R
d

 B
ri

d
ge

 W
id

e
n

in
g 

2"
 Ir

r
15

,6
28

.9
4

   
   

   
   

7/
31

/2
01

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
8,

60
9

49
31

1
86

.4
%

$1
6,

07
5

M
is

si
o

n
 V

lg
 G

ra
d

in
g 

P
O

C
, E

n
d

 o
f 

M
M

 P
kw

y
19

,3
47

.0
3

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
01

8
SE

R
V

IC
ES

36
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$2
3,

03
6

48
31

2
86

.6
%

$1
9,

96
0

M
is

si
o

n
 V

lg
 G

ra
d

in
g 

P
O

C
, a

t 
W

e
ll

 2
06

20
,7

56
.1

2
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

01
8

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$2

4,
71

3
48

31
2

86
.6

%
$2

1,
41

4

25
32

2 
R

ye
 C

yn
 R

d
 In

st
al

l 4
" 

Fi
re

 S
vc

15
,5

93
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

31
/2

01
9

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

19
11

28
1

13
17

1
17

%
$1

8,
20

6
39

32
1

89
.2

%
$1

6,
23

2

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
n

ch
/H

o
lm

e
s 

P
l 2

" 
Ir

ri
ga

ti
o

n
 S

vc
12

,5
98

.0
3

   
   

   
   

4/
7/

20
21

SE
R

V
IC

ES
36

0
20

21
12

13
3

13
17

1
9%

$1
3,

67
6

17
34

3
95

.3
%

$1
3,

03
9

14
,4

46
,7

57
.8

9
   

 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l

$3
3,

63
3,

69
0

$7
,3

17
,2

28

C
LA

R
K

 F
O

R
K

LI
FT

 T
M

22
06

04
-9

35
7

27
,7

12
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

ST
O

R
ES

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
12

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$6
2,

65
0

30
0

0
0.

0%
$0

ST
O

R
A

G
E 

C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

, S
IZ

E 
12

',
6,

48
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
01

3
ST

O
R

ES
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

12
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$8

,9
51

10
9

11
9.

6%
$8

56

34
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
ST

O
R

ES
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

To
ta

l
$7

1,
60

0
$8

56

20
07

 F
O

R
D

 R
A

N
G

ER
 #

26
18

,4
69

.4
8

   
   

   
   

7/
24

/2
00

7
V

EH
IC

LE
S

12
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

0,
53

8
18

1
0

0.
0%

$0

231



1
1

0
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

C
A

R
#2

8,
 2

00
9 

TO
YO

TA
 P

R
IU

S
26

,0
80

.3
2

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

08
V

EH
IC

LE
S

12
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

1,
33

6
16

6
0

0.
0%

$0

44
,5

49
.8

0
   

   
   

   
V

EH
IC

LE
S 

To
ta

l
$7

1,
87

4
$0

"T
O

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 1
4"

"M
A

IN
 T

O
 C

LB
H

SE
9,

08
5.

96
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

65
97

1
13

17
1

12
56

%
$1

23
,2

46
69

2
0

0.
0%

$0

N
EX

T 
TO

 G
O

LF
C

O
U

R
SE

 C
LB

H
SE

1,
28

2.
89

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
65

97
1

13
17

1
12

56
%

$1
7,

40
2

69
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"D
ET

EC
TO

R
 C

K
/C

I P
IP

E8
""

"
1,

51
0.

76
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$1

9,
52

7
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
F 

84
 T

O
 1

2 
IN

 M
A

IN
N

 C
R

C
8,

93
2.

11
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$1

15
,4

52
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SF
 R

-1
 T

O
 S

C
 R

IV
ER

 R
R

 X
-I

N
G

2,
74

9.
48

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
66

10
19

13
17

1
11

93
%

$3
5,

53
8

68
0

0
0.

0%
$0

TO
U

R
N

EY
 E

/F
W

Y 
FR

O
N

TA
G

E 
R

D
61

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$7

,9
23

68
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/F

 W
EL

L 
16

0 
TO

 F
W

Y
10

,3
84

.1
7

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$1

34
,2

20
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

U
N

D
ER

 F
W

Y 
A

T 
M

M
 P

K
W

A
Y

15
2.

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
66

10
19

13
17

1
11

93
%

$1
,9

66
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

A
LO

N
G

 W
/S

 F
W

Y 
N

/M
M

 P
K

W
A

Y
2,

29
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$2

9,
62

5
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

U
N

D
ER

 F
W

Y 
A

T 
M

M
 P

K
W

A
Y

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
66

10
19

13
17

1
11

93
%

$3
,2

31
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

A
C

R
O

SS
 F

W
Y 

A
T 

M
M

 P
K

W
A

Y
7,

72
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$9

9,
79

8
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
F 

M
M

 P
K

W
A

Y 
TO

 R
IV

ER
 X

-I
N

G
1,

01
5.

34
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$1

3,
12

4
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

A
LN

G
 F

W
Y 

TO
U

R
N

EY
/M

M
P

K
W

Y
7,

04
8.

85
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

66
10

19
13

17
1

11
93

%
$9

1,
11

0
68

0
0

0.
0%

$0

U
N

D
ER

 F
W

Y 
S/

O
 M

C
B

EA
N

 P
K

W
Y

15
,4

86
.7

8
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
89

,9
23

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

E/
F 

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 #
2 

P
K

W
Y

4,
54

0.
60

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$5
5,

68
4

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

U
N

D
ER

 F
W

Y 
S/

O
 M

C
B

EA
N

 P
K

W
Y

9,
29

2.
07

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
13

,9
54

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

V
A

L 
B

LV
D

 E
/F

 F
W

Y 
TO

C
O

C
31

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$3

80
,1

71
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

V
A

L 
B

LV
D

 E
/F

 F
W

Y 
M

 M
T 

P
K

W
Y

14
0,

04
2.

59
   

   
   

 
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
,7

17
,4

22
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 T
O

 S
P

 R
R

16
,2

49
.3

1
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
99

,2
74

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/F

 B
 #

1 
TO

 T
O

U
R

N
EY

R
D

13
,5

38
.1

4
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
66

,0
26

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

A
C

R
O

SS
 M

M
 P

K
W

Y 
E/

O
 F

W
Y

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
8,

39
5

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

A
C

R
O

SS
 M

M
 P

K
W

Y 
E/

O
 F

W
Y

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
3,

49
0

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

U
N

D
ER

 R
/R

 N
/O

 R
/R

 R
V

R
 C

R
O

SS
1,

87
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$2

2,
93

3
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

SF
 R

1 
TO

 S
C

 R
IV

ER
R

 C
R

O
SS

16
,6

17
.6

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$2
03

,7
91

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

TO
U

R
N

EY
 R

D
 1

30
01

E/
O

FW
Y

13
,8

09
.6

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
69

,3
55

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

U
N

D
ER

 S
P

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 E

/O
 F

W
Y

2,
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$3
1,

27
2

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

U
N

D
ER

 R
R

 N
/O

 R
R

 R
V

R
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
2,

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$3

1,
27

2
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

SF
 R

IV
ER

 T
O

 M
M

 P
K

W
A

YC
R

O
SS

IN
G

7,
30

0.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$8
9,

53
4

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
O

 R
R

 N
/O

 R
V

R
 T

O
 R

R
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
16

,9
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$2

07
,5

00
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

W
/F

 R
 #

1 
LI

N
E 

TO
 R

R
U

N
D

R
C

R
O

SS
5,

54
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$6

7,
98

9
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

U
N

D
ER

 S
P

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 E

/O
 F

W
Y

1,
87

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$2
2,

93
3

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/E

 W
EL

L 
16

0O
 F

W
Y

4,
10

1.
07

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$5
0,

29
4

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
F 

M
C

B
EA

N
 A

LO
N

G
 F

W
Y

13
,9

53
.6

1
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
71

,1
21

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

M
C

 B
EA

N
 E

/F
 F

R
EE

W
A

Y
8,

25
7.

59
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$1

01
,2

68
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
F 

TO
U

R
N

EY
 T

O
 V

A
L 

A
LO

N
G

 F
W

Y
50

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$6

15
,6

31
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
F 

V
A

L 
B

LV
D

 T
O

 M
C

B
C

O
C

 P
R

O
P

53
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$6
57

,3
27

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

R
YE

 C
YN

 S
/F

 A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
12

,1
76

.8
2

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$1

49
,3

31
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

D
FO

R
D

 E
/F

 R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

26
,6

98
.1

4
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$3
27

,4
14

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

R
YE

 C
N

Y 
N

F 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
D

FO
R

D
16

,2
23

.4
6

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$1

98
,9

57
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

C
R

O
C

K
ER

 W
/F

 R
YE

 C
N

YR
D

1,
52

7.
27

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
8,

73
0

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

D
FO

R
D

 W
/F

 R
YE

 C
N

Y 
R

D
2,

62
6.

17
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$3

2,
20

6
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 W
/F

 R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

8,
72

3.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
06

,9
85

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

C
R

O
C

K
ER

 W
/F

 R
YE

 C
YN

R
D

7,
41

4.
63

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$9
0,

93
0

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

A
C

R
O

SS
 O

LD
 R

D
 D

IS
T 

#3
2 

T 
P

1,
48

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$1
8,

15
0

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

U
N

D
ER

 R
R

 A
T 

D
IS

T 
#3

2 
TP

2,
15

6.
95

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$2
6,

45
2

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

O
LD

 R
D

 N
/F

 R
YE

 C
YN

 T
P

5,
35

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$6
5,

61
0

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SF
 R

2 
A

C
C

ES
S 

TO
 P

IC
O

 C
YN

23
,1

86
.0

2
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$2
84

,3
43

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

P
IC

O
 C

YN
 W

/F
 F

W
Y 

C
YN

7,
73

4.
85

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$9
4,

85
7

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

232



1
1

1
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"L
U

ST
R

O
 C

O
R

P
 F

IR
E 

SV
C

3"
""

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$3
0,

65
9

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

R
YE

 C
YN

 N
/F

 A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

5,
77

7.
72

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$7
0,

85
5

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

LO
C

K
H

EE
D

 A
C

C
ES

S 
N

/F
R

YE
 C

YN
9,

85
9.

52
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

67
10

74
13

17
1

11
26

%
$1

20
,9

13
66

8
0

0.
0%

$0

R
YE

 C
YN

 N
/A

V
E 

SC
O

TT
O

V
ER

SI
Z

4,
11

9.
84

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$5
0,

52
4

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

R
D

 N
/F

 L
YO

N
S

5,
07

1.
46

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$6
2,

19
4

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/F

 O
 V

IL
 R

D
 A

LG
 N

/S
 S

H
O

P
 C

N
T

5,
07

1.
46

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
67

10
74

13
17

1
11

26
%

$6
2,

19
4

66
8

0
0.

0%
$0

A
C

R
O

SS
 R

V
R

 A
T 

R
O

N
A

D
A

&
R

O
N

D
EL

L
6,

45
5.

01
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$7

3,
61

0
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

TE
LL

A
 E

/F
 R

O
N

D
EL

L&
R

O
N

D
EL

L
6,

37
1.

37
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$7

2,
65

6
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

TU
N

D
A

 E
/F

 T
O

U
R

N
A

M
EN

T
14

,5
49

.5
4

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

65
,9

16
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

N
D

EL
L 

R
O

TU
N

D
A

 T
O

 R
O

TE
LL

A
13

,2
06

.8
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

50
,6

04
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

P
P

EL
A

 S
/F

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

O
TE

LL
A

7,
60

7.
60

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
6,

75
3

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T 

N
/F

 W
IL

EY
 R

EF
J1

22
0

6,
70

0.
92

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$7
6,

41
4

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

TU
N

D
A

 E
/F

 T
O

U
R

 P
R

S 
R

EF
J1

22
25

0.
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$2

,8
52

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
F 

FW
Y 

TO
 T

R
25

76
7 

R
EF

 J
12

20
6,

11
4.

77
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$6

9,
73

0
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T 

S/
F 

R
O

TU
N

D
A

 R
F1

22
0

2,
44

9.
36

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$2
7,

93
1

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
F 

R
O

TE
LL

A
 T

O
 S

H
O

P
C

EN
TE

R
2,

41
5.

41
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$2

7,
54

4
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

TE
LL

A
 O

V
ER

 T
H

E 
U

N
D

ER
P

A
SS

37
2.

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$4
,2

53
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"R
O

TE
LL

A
 S

/F
 R

O
N

D
EL

L 
1"

""
1,

83
9.

94
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$2

0,
98

2
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

N
A

D
A

 N
/F

 R
O

N
D

EL
L

1,
38

8.
24

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
5,

83
1

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

O
N

 P
LA

ZA
 L

A
R

IO
S

41
4.

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$4
,7

29
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

TE
LL

A
 S

/F
 T

R
25

99
7N

O
 B

D
Y

4,
63

0.
69

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$5
2,

80
6

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

V
IA

 A
M

A
D

O
 W

/F
 R

O
TE

LL
A

3,
19

0.
88

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$3
6,

38
7

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

A
N

D
O

R
A

 E
/F

 R
O

N
A

D
A

A
4,

55
0.

02
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$5

1,
88

6
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

V
IA

 A
M

A
D

O
 E

/F
 A

N
D

O
R

A
1,

07
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

2,
23

0
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

TE
LL

A
 O

V
ER

 U
N

D
ER

P
A

SS
37

2.
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$4

,2
53

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

 S
/F

 A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

17
,8

48
.0

6
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$2
03

,5
31

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

 E
/F

 R
YE

 C
YN

 R
D

8,
79

1.
20

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
00

,2
51

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
YE

 C
YN

 N
/F

 N
O

 B
D

Y 
TR

30
01

8
8,

36
7.

24
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$9

5,
41

6
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

TE
LL

A
 S

/T
R

 B
D

Y 
TO

B
O

SC
A

N
A

58
0.

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$6
,6

22
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

B
O

SC
A

N
A

 E
/F

 B
EG

U
IN

EB
O

SC
A

N
A

1,
54

3.
52

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
7,

60
2

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

B
O

SC
A

N
A

 W
/F

 R
O

TE
LL

A
2,

48
8.

48
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$2

8,
37

7
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

N
A

D
A

 N
 T

O
 S

 T
R

25
99

9 
B

O
U

N
D

R
Y

1,
02

1.
76

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
1,

65
2

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

TE
LL

A
 N

/F
 B

O
SC

A
N

A
9 

B
O

U
N

D
R

Y
56

4.
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$6

,4
37

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

B
EG

U
IN

E 
E/

F 
R

O
N

A
D

A
4,

27
9.

95
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$4

8,
80

7
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

ST
A

N
ET

 E
/F

 C
O

R
SA

1,
34

9.
48

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
5,

38
9

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

TE
LL

A
 N

O
 T

O
 S

O
 T

R
26

00
0 

B
D

Y
1,

13
4.

06
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

2,
93

2
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

ST
A

N
ET

 W
/F

 R
O

TE
LL

A
60

00
 B

D
Y

2,
21

2.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$2
5,

23
4

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

C
O

R
SA

 E
/F

 R
O

N
A

D
A

4,
15

2.
51

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$4
7,

35
3

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

N
A

D
A

 N
 T

O
 S

 T
R

26
00

0 
B

N
D

R
Y

1,
13

4.
66

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
2,

93
9

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

D
EL

O
S 

E/
F 

R
O

N
A

D
A

2,
08

2.
38

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$2
3,

74
6

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

EL
IS

O
 W

/F
 R

O
TE

LL
A

2,
19

9.
61

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$2
5,

08
3

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

TE
LL

A
 N

 T
O

 S
 T

R
26

83
9 

B
N

D
R

2,
19

6.
75

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$2
5,

05
1

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

N
A

D
A

 N
 T

O
 S

 T
R

26
83

9 
B

N
D

R
Y

1,
38

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
5,

84
2

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

D
EC

A
N

O
 W

/F
 R

O
TE

LL
A

9 
B

N
D

R
Y

2,
77

6.
02

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$3
1,

65
6

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

FU
EN

TE
 E

/F
 R

O
N

A
D

A
1,

25
9.

62
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

4,
36

4
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

FA
R

O
L 

W
/F

 R
O

TE
LL

A
1,

99
0.

33
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$2

2,
69

7
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

G
A

LE
R

A
 W

/F
 R

O
TE

LL
A

1,
53

4.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
7,

49
9

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

N
A

D
A

 W
/F

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LA

G
E

2,
34

5.
88

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$2
6,

75
1

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

N
A

D
A

 S
/F

 R
O

TE
LL

A
IL

LA
G

E
4,

05
5.

90
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$4

6,
25

2
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

TE
LL

A
 S

/F
 R

O
TE

LL
A

3,
34

6.
45

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$3
8,

16
1

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

233



1
1

2
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

EB
A

N
O

 E
/F

 R
O

N
A

D
A

1,
79

8.
95

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$2
0,

51
4

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

B
YP

A
SS

 M
ET

ER
97

14
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
,5

96
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

FO
X

B
O

R
O

 V
IK

IN
G

 A
U

TO
SP

K
L

1,
27

4.
89

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
4,

53
8

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TA
N

A
R

A
 N

/F
 L

YO
N

SA
A

R
TI

70
8.

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,0

80
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

LY
O

N
S 

SI
ST

IN
E 

TO
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
1,

33
2.

03
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$1

5,
19

0
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
IS

TI
N

E 
N

/F
 L

YO
N

SS
ER

V
 2

""
"

26
4.

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$3
,0

21
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

V
A

LE
N

TI
N

A
 N

/F
 L

YO
N

SE
N

C
IA

75
8.

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,6

44
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

SI
ST

IN
E 

S/
F 

TA
N

A
R

A
3,

02
0.

18
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

68
11

55
13

17
1

10
40

%
$3

4,
44

1
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

V
A

LE
N

TI
N

A
 S

/F
 R

O
N

D
EL

1,
71

0.
72

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
9,

50
8

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

TA
N

A
R

A
 S

/F
 R

O
N

D
EL

71
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$8
,1

54
65

6
0

0.
0%

$0

TA
N

A
R

A
 S

/F
 S

IS
TI

N
E

1,
50

2.
93

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$1
7,

13
9

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

H
YD

R
 R

SC
H

 F
IR

E 
SE

R
V

R
E 

ST
N

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
68

11
55

13
17

1
10

40
%

$3
4,

21
1

65
6

0
0.

0%
$0

P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

ST
N

 M
C

B
EA

N
P

K
W

A
Y

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

5,
56

9
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

 L
N

 S
/F

 P
IC

O
 C

YN
 R

D
22

,2
57

.3
8

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
31

,0
11

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T 

S/
F 

M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$4

,1
52

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

Y 
E/

F 
P

R
ES

SU
R

E
3,

57
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
7,

10
5

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

Y 
W

/F
 P

R
ES

SU
R

E
23

,5
76

.7
1

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
44

,7
05

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

D
ES

C
A

 E
/F

 B
R

A
V

A
SU

R
E

1,
72

9.
78

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

7,
95

4
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

V
IA

 B
R

A
V

A
 N

/F
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
4,

11
2.

85
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$4
2,

68
8

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

TU
N

D
A

 E
/F

 T
O

U
R

N
A

M
EN

T
84

8.
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$8
,8

06
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

N
D

EL
A

 E
/F

 T
O

U
R

N
A

M
EN

T
2,

82
3.

21
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
9,

30
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

TU
N

D
A

 E
/F

 C
A

P
P

EL
A

N
T

30
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$3

,1
97

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

P
LA

ZA
 C

H
IV

A
 N

/F
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
61

2.
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,3

58
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

D
ES

C
A

 N
/F

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

N
D

A
65

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
,7

67
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

P
LA

ZA
 L

U
N

ET
A

 E
/F

 T
O

U
R

N
A

M
EN

T
33

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
,4

25
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

C
R

ES
C

EN
TA

 N
/F

 T
O

U
R

N
A

M
EN

T
12

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
,3

44
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

A
R

TI
N

A
 S

/F
 A

R
A

N
D

A
M

EN
T

15
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

,6
35

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

B
R

A
SA

 S
/F

 B
O

C
IN

A
56

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$5

81
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

LI
N

D
A

 N
/F

 E
N

TR
A

N
A

2,
21

5.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

2,
99

5
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

D
IA

 N
/F

 E
N

TR
A

N
A

1,
49

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

5,
47

5
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

A
V

EN
IT

A
 E

N
TR

A
N

A
 D

/A
TO

 C
A

P
P

EL
2,

15
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
2,

37
7

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

A
V

EN
IT

A
 E

N
TR

A
N

A
 B

R
A

SA
 T

O
 A

R
T

92
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$9

,6
27

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

A
V

EN
.E

N
TR

A
N

A
 B

R
A

SA
 T

O
 V

IA
 D

IA
2,

22
2.

62
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
3,

06
9

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

A
V

EN
.E

N
TR

A
N

A
 C

R
ES

C
EN

TA
 T

O
 A

R
T

1,
83

4.
61

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

9,
04

2
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

M
A

LL
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 B
R

A
SA

 A
N

D
 C

R
ES

C
E

2,
72

8.
72

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

8,
32

2
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

V
IA

 B
R

A
SA

 N
/F

 A
V

EN
IT

A
 E

N
TR

A
N

A
3,

50
4.

74
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
6,

37
6

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

V
IA

 A
R

TI
N

A
 N

/F
 A

V
EN

IT
A

 E
N

TR
A

N
4,

68
5.

64
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$4
8,

63
3

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T 

S/
F 

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 R

O
A

D
1,

38
3.

34
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
4,

35
8

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

A
V

EN
IT

A
 C

R
ES

C
EN

TA
 S

/F
 T

O
U

R
N

5,
68

0.
94

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$5

8,
96

3
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
C

O
V

A
R

 N
/F

 C
R

ES
C

EN
TA

54
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$5

,6
05

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

D
A

LI
A

 E
/F

 C
A

P
P

EL
A

V
IA

SS
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
2,

45
5

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

C
R

ES
C

EN
TA

 C
A

P
P

EL
A

 T
O

 T
O

U
R

N
4,

37
4.

23
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$4
5,

40
1

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

A
R

A
N

D
A

 W
/F

 C
A

P
P

EL
A

3,
39

4.
43

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$3

5,
23

1
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

B
O

C
IN

A
 W

/F
 C

A
P

P
EL

A
 T

O
U

R
N

2,
74

0.
71

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

8,
44

6
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

P
ET

A
 W

/F
 C

A
P

P
EL

A
1,

93
6.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
0,

10
0

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

D
A

N
ZA

 W
/F

 C
A

P
P

EL
A

1,
10

1.
81

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

1,
43

6
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

P
P

EL
A

 S
/F

 D
A

N
ZA

84
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$8

,7
60

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

P
P

EL
A

 N
/F

 D
A

N
ZA

4,
51

9.
04

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$4

6,
90

4
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

D
A

LB
EY

 W
/F

 B
A

LI
TA

O
R

D
84

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$8

72
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

EL
IS

O
N

D
R

O
 W

/F
 IG

N
A

C
IO

1,
07

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

1,
18

9
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

234



1
1

3
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

FA
R

A
LL

O
N

 W
/F

 IG
N

A
C

IO
1,

05
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
0,

89
8

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

G
A

YO
 W

/F
 IG

N
A

C
IO

O
1,

03
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
0,

75
3

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

IG
N

A
C

IO
 N

/F
 H

IS
P

A
N

O
96

7.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
0,

03
9

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

N
A

D
A

 W
/F

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

R
D

14
8.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

,5
41

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

B
A

LI
TA

 S
/F

 D
A

LB
EY

27
5.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

,8
60

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

D
A

LB
EY

 IG
N

A
C

IO
 T

O
 B

A
LI

TA
2,

82
9.

12
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
9,

36
4

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

IG
N

A
C

IO
 H

IS
P

A
N

O
 T

O
 D

A
LB

EY
6,

67
4.

27
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$6
9,

27
3

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

H
IS

P
A

N
O

 W
/F

 IG
N

A
C

IO
LI

TA
3,

64
8.

96
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
7,

87
3

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

S/
F1

6T
H

 S
T

41
4.

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$4

,3
07

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
 A

C
R

O
SS

 1
6T

H
 S

T
46

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$4
,7

74
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

LI
SE

R
O

 E
/F

 B
A

LI
TA

B
Y

1,
26

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

3,
07

8
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

O
R

C
 V

IL
 R

D
 B

A
LI

TA
 T

O
 S

H
O

P
 C

TR
2,

36
2.

23
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
4,

51
8

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

B
A

LI
TA

 D
A

LB
EY

 T
O

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
8,

52
4.

10
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$8
8,

47
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

G
A

V
IL

A
N

 W
/F

 E
SC

A
LE

R
A

B
O

U
Q

U
74

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,6

91
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"E
SC

A
LE

R
A

 N
/F

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

 2
""

"
83

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$8
,6

87
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
C

A
LE

R
A

 N
/F

 H
A

M
A

C
A

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$3

,1
14

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
C

A
LE

R
A

 O
N

D
A

 T
O

 H
A

M
A

C
A

3,
28

4.
46

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$3

4,
09

0
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

H
A

M
A

C
A

 W
/F

 E
SC

A
LE

R
A

2,
83

7.
16

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

9,
44

7
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

FL
EM

EN
C

O
 W

/F
 E

SC
A

LE
R

A
3,

79
8.

07
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
9,

42
1

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

TU
N

D
A

 E
/F

 C
A

P
P

EL
A

A
2,

29
3.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
3,

80
4

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

C
H

IM
N

EY
 R

O
C

K
 S

/F
 C

A
LL

E 
A

R
1,

92
3.

44
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
9,

96
4

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

FE
D

A
LA

 N
/F

 C
A

LL
E 

A
R

B
O

R
1,

27
7.

10
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
3,

25
5

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

LL
E 

A
R

B
O

R
 W

/F
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

 V
IL

L
9,

80
7.

64
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
01

,7
94

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

B
EL

LE
R

IV
E 

S/
F 

C
A

LL
EA

R
B

O
R

4,
61

3.
58

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$4

7,
88

5
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
TO

R
IL

 N
/F

 C
A

LL
E 

A
R

B
O

R
1,

48
0.

09
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
5,

36
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

D
O

R
A

D
O

 N
/F

 C
A

LL
E 

A
R

B
O

R
1,

33
4.

56
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
3,

85
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

C
H

IM
N

EY
 R

O
C

K
 R

D
 N

/F
C

A
LL

E 
A

R
B

1,
29

6.
11

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

3,
45

2
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

B
EL

LE
R

IV
E 

N
/F

 C
A

LL
EA

R
B

O
R

1,
55

4.
24

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

6,
13

2
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

FE
D

A
LA

 N
/F

 3
00

' N
/O

C
A

LL
E 

A
R

B
72

2.
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,4

99
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

FE
D

A
LA

 S
/F

 C
A

LL
E 

A
R

B
O

R
14

8.
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
,5

41
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

ES
TO

R
IL

 S
/F

 C
A

LL
E 

A
R

B
O

R
2,

04
8.

67
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
1,

26
3

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

C
O

R
A

D
A

 S
/F

 C
A

LL
E 

A
R

B
O

R
2,

15
7.

55
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
2,

39
3

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

"G
A

V
O

LA
 E

/F
 J

O
LI

TA
 1

""
"

2,
98

8.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$3

1,
02

1
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

"H
EL

IN
A

 E
/F

 J
O

LI
TA

 1
""

"
2,

57
2.

80
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
6,

70
3

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

N
N

EL
A

 W
/F

 N
O

V
A

R
R

E
2,

56
9.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
6,

67
0

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

IR
A

N
A

 E
/F

 J
O

LI
TA

1,
78

8.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

8,
56

6
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

JO
LI

TA
 S

/F
 H

EL
IN

A
5,

74
7.

70
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$5
9,

65
6

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

JO
LI

TA
 H

EL
IN

A
 T

O
 J

A
C

A
R

A
3,

58
7.

04
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
7,

23
0

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

JA
C

A
R

A
 N

A
V

A
R

R
E 

TO
 J

O
LI

TA
11

,2
87

.1
2

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
17

,1
50

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

N
A

V
A

R
R

E 
S/

F 
M

C
B

EA
N

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
4,

63
6.

44
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$4
8,

12
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

U
N

D
ER

 P
IC

O
 C

H
A

N
N

 W
/O

 O
R

C
2,

63
4.

15
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
7,

34
0

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

U
N

D
ER

 P
IC

O
 C

H
A

N
N

 E
/O

 T
O

U
R

2,
63

4.
15

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

7,
34

0
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

V
IA

 V
EL

A
D

O
R

 N
/F

 V
IS

TA
 H

IL
LS

95
8.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$9

,9
48

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

V
IA

 P
A

LA
D

O
R

 N
/F

 V
IS

TA
 H

IL
LS

1,
92

7.
20

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

0,
00

3
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

V
IS

TA
 H

IL
LS

 D
R

 W
/F

 T
O

U
R

N
A

M
EN

T
8,

41
5.

23
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$8
7,

34
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/F

 W
ES

T 
EN

D
 C

A
LL

E 
A

R
B

O
R

13
,2

27
.7

8
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

37
,2

92
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
F 

M
C

B
EA

N
 4

00
' E

O
 P

R
ES

 S
TA

4,
65

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$4

8,
29

4
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

U
N

D
ER

 B
O

U
Q

 C
K

 A
T 

B
O

U
Q

U
ET

7,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$7

8,
88

1
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

SO
U

TH
 F

R
O

M
 T

H
E 

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 3
2,

48
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
5,

79
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
YN

 R
D

 S
/F

 F
ES

TI
V

ID
A

D
3,

50
6.

10
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
6,

39
0

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

235



1
1

4
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
YN

 R
D

 N
/F

 W
EL

L 
Q

2
13

,6
53

.8
2

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
41

,7
14

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

SE
C

O
 C

YN
 N

/F
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 R

D
3,

86
8.

35
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$4
0,

15
0

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
YN

 S
/F

 S
EC

O
 C

YN
 R

D
3,

14
1.

18
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
2,

60
3

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

A
C

R
O

SS
 R

V
R

 A
T 

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
6,

92
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
1,

85
4

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

S/
FW

IL
EY

 C
YN

6,
29

2.
03

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

5,
30

6
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LA

G
E 

N
/F

16
TH

 S
T

2,
22

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

3,
07

3
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 E

/F
 O

R
C

H
A

R
D

 V
IL

L 
R

D
1,

48
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
5,

38
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
 N

/F
 W

IL
EY

 C
YN

20
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

,1
02

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

FE
ST

IV
 A

C
R

O
SS

 D
R

Y 
C

K
 C

H
A

N
1,

36
2.

71
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
4,

14
4

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

R
IO

 R
EY

ES
 E

/F
 L

U
G

A
R

D
E 

O
R

1,
09

3.
96

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

1,
35

4
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

R
IO

 G
U

ST
O

 E
/F

 L
U

G
A

N
D

E 
O

R
1,

19
2.

16
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
2,

37
4

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

LU
G

A
R

 D
E 

O
R

O
 S

/F
 F

ES
TI

V
ID

50
7.

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$5

,2
72

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

R
IO

 R
EY

ES
 C

T 
E/

F 
LU

G
A

R
 D

E
27

7.
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
,8

81
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

R
IO

 G
U

ST
O

 C
T 

E/
F 

LU
G

A
R

 D
E

27
7.

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

,8
81

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

LU
G

A
R

 D
E 

O
R

O
 N

/F
 F

ES
TI

V
ID

3,
10

0.
70

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$3

2,
18

2
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

C
O

N
D

E 
W

/F
 L

A
S 

M
A

N
A

N
IT

A
S

1,
99

4.
75

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$2

0,
70

4
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

LA
 G

R
A

N
JA

 L
A

S 
M

A
N

 T
O

 G
R

A
J

5,
51

9.
79

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$5

7,
29

0
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

LA
S 

M
A

N
A

N
IT

A
S 

N
/F

 F
ES

TI
V

I
3,

10
0.

70
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$3
2,

18
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

LA
S 

M
A

N
A

N
IT

A
S 

S/
F 

C
ER

C
A

3,
53

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$3

6,
69

0
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

LA
 G

R
A

N
JA

 W
/F

 G
R

A
JU

EL
O

87
2.

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$9

,0
56

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

C
ER

C
A

 W
/F

 L
A

S 
M

A
N

A
N

IT
A

S
2,

36
1.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
4,

51
1

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

C
U

A
TR

O
 M

IL
P

A
S 

N
/F

 F
ES

TI
V

I
5,

43
8.

24
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$5
6,

44
4

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

LA
S 

M
A

N
A

N
IT

A
S 

S/
F 

FE
ST

IV
I

4,
55

2.
64

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$4

7,
25

2
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
YN

 N
/F

 F
ES

TI
V

ID
A

D
74

7.
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$7
,7

62
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

FE
ST

IV
ID

A
D

 E
/F

 L
A

S 
M

A
N

A
N

IT
A

S
86

5.
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$8
,9

87
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

FE
ST

IV
ID

A
D

 W
/F

 C
U

A
TR

O
 M

IL
P

A
S

3,
95

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$4

1,
02

9
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

FE
ST

IV
ID

A
D

 W
/F

A
N

A
N

IT
A

S
2,

42
2.

22
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$2
5,

14
0

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
YN

 R
D

 S
/F

 F
ES

TI
V

ID
A

D
1,

61
1.

26
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$1
6,

72
3

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

W
/F

 S
H

O
P

 C
EN

TE
R

 T
O

 R
O

TE
LL

5,
06

4.
19

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$5

2,
56

2
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

N
O

V
IA

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

 T
O

 E
SC

O
V

A
R

3,
52

0.
35

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$3

6,
53

8
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

A
D

O
R

N
A

 S
A

R
D

A
 T

O
 E

SC
O

V
A

R
4,

16
2.

40
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
96

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

69
12

69
13

17
1

93
8%

$4
3,

20
2

64
4

0
0.

0%
$0

ES
C

O
V

A
R

 N
/F

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

O
V

A
R

4,
15

8.
10

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$4

3,
15

7
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

TU
N

D
A

 W
 T

O
 E

 T
R

 B
D

Y 
TR

3,
35

6.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$3

4,
83

4
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

SA
R

D
A

 W
/F

 A
D

O
R

N
A

6,
08

3.
60

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$6

3,
14

2
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

A
C

R
O

SS
 M

C
B

EA
N

 A
T 

P
R

ES
SU

R
E

1,
88

7.
18

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

96
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
69

12
69

13
17

1
93

8%
$1

9,
58

7
64

4
0

0.
0%

$0

M
A

G
IC

 M
T 

P
K

W
 W

/F
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 B

L
5,

89
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$5
6,

26
1

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

"V
A

L 
C

V
C

 C
TR

 8
""

"
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$1
4,

30
6

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
L 

N
/F

 M
A

G
IC

 M
T 

P
K

W
Y

54
,7

49
.2

2
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$5

22
,1

62
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

V
A

L 
B

LV
D

 A
C

R
O

SS
 M

A
G

IC
 M

T 
P

K
W

Y
25

,9
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$2
47

,4
94

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

R
D

 T
O

U
R

N
 T

O
 M

A
G

IC
 M

T
4,

10
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$3
9,

15
1

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

U
N

D
ER

 R
IV

ER
 A

T 
R

R
 B

R
ID

G
E

6,
70

1.
83

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$6

3,
91

8
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"R
C

H
 H

SE
 IN

N
 P

M
11

19
 8

""
"

2,
13

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
70

13
81

13
17

1
85

4%
$2

0,
31

5
63

2
0

0.
0%

$0

"U
N

IV
A

C
 F

IR
E 

SE
R

V
 8

""
R

F7
1-

"
1,

66
9.

12
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

70
13

81
13

17
1

85
4%

$1
5,

91
9

63
2

0
0.

0%
$0

M
A

C
A

R
EN

A
 W

/F
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
V

S
2,

73
0.

24
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$2
2,

74
5

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LC

IR
A

 T
O

 E
N

D
 O

F 
C

U
L-

D
E-

SA
C

28
2.

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

,3
52

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

JU
A

N
A

 E
/F

 S
A

R
D

A
1,

78
1.

76
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$1
4,

84
4

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LC

IR
A

 W
/F

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

-D
E-

SA
C

3,
44

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

8,
67

5
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

R
O

TU
N

D
A

 S
/F

 S
A

R
D

A
4,

74
9.

78
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$3
9,

57
0

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
/F

 S
A

R
D

A
 T

O
 P

IC
O

 C
H

A
N

N
EL

2,
37

0.
76

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$1

9,
75

0
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

SA
R

D
A

 W
/F

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

6,
94

2.
52

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

7,
83

7
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

236



1
1

5
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"A
V

A
N

T 
E/

F 
FR

A
SC

A
V

S 
1"

""
2,

80
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$2
3,

36
8

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"C
LA

SI
C

O
 E

/F
 F

R
A

SC
A

 1
.5

""
"

2,
89

3.
40

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

4,
10

4
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

EY
 E

/F
 F

R
A

SC
A

3,
22

7.
11

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

6,
88

5
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

FR
A

SC
A

 C
LA

SI
C

O
 T

O
 A

V
A

N
T

6,
69

7.
08

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

5,
79

2
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"B
A

R
R

A
 E

/F
 F

R
A

SC
A

 1
""

"
6,

58
8.

85
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$5
4,

89
1

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"F
R

A
SC

A
 N

/F
 D

EL
FI

N
A

 1
.5

""
"

2,
13

3.
93

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$1

7,
77

7
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

V
IA

 E
N

TR
A

N
A

 E
/F

 F
R

A
SC

O
2,

61
4.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$2
1,

78
2

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 R

D
 S

/F
 B

A
R

R
A

3,
95

5.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$3

2,
95

3
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

FR
A

SC
A

 N
/F

 B
A

R
R

A
C

O
7,

18
2.

63
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$5
9,

83
7

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

D
EL

FI
N

A
 E

/F
 F

R
A

SC
A

R
A

2,
73

7.
24

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

2,
80

4
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

FR
A

SC
A

 T
O

 O
R

C
H

V
LG

 S
/O

 D
EL

FI
1,

19
1.

23
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$9
,9

24
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
YN

 B
R

ID
G

E 
O

V
ER

 R
IV

ER
15

,6
06

.3
2

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$1
30

,0
14

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

P
A

LA
C

IO
 T

O
 E

N
D

 O
F 

C
U

L-
D

E-
SA

C
33

5.
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$2
,7

95
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

C
H

A
N

TI
LL

Y 
W

/F
 P

A
LA

C
IO

1,
32

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$1

1,
02

4
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

P
A

LA
C

IO
 N

/F
 B

A
R

R
A

L-
D

E-
SA

C
4,

25
6.

32
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$3
5,

45
9

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

B
A

R
R

A
 W

/F
 N

EW
H

A
LL

 A
V

E
6,

52
2.

72
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$5
4,

34
0

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
EW

H
A

LL
 A

V
E 

N
/F

 B
A

R
R

A
22

6.
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$1
,8

84
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

B
O

R
D

EA
U

X
 W

/F
 P

A
LA

C
IO

E
1,

30
3.

61
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$1
0,

86
0

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

O
R

IO
L 

N
/F

 B
A

R
R

A
A

3,
70

3.
70

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$3

0,
85

5
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

S/
F 

B
A

R
R

A
 T

O
 W

IL
EY

 C
YN

 R
D

1,
53

4.
33

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$1

2,
78

2
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

"S
A

LU
D

O
 N

/F
 B

A
R

R
A

 1
.5

""
"

2,
61

8.
88

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

1,
81

7
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

TE
LI

N
O

 N
/F

 D
O

N
A

 C
H

R
IS

TI
A

2,
51

3.
28

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

0,
93

8
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

D
O

N
A

 C
H

R
IS

TA
 N

/F
 B

A
R

R
A

3,
09

9.
60

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

5,
82

2
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

R
A

M
O

N
 N

/F
 B

A
R

R
A

ST
IA

2,
57

6.
64

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

1,
46

6
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

N
EW

H
A

LL
 A

V
E 

N
/F

 B
A

R
R

A
2,

45
5.

20
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$2
0,

45
4

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

B
A

R
R

A
 W

/F
 D

O
N

A
 C

H
R

IS
TA

5,
10

5.
74

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$4

2,
53

5
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

V
A

L 
B

LV
 W

/F
 F

R
W

Y 
TO

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

7,
18

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$5

9,
83

2
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
F 

R
ES

ER
V

O
IR

 4
 T

O
 T

H
E 

O
LD

 R
D

32
,6

20
.3

6
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

71
,7

55
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 N
/F

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

3,
50

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$2

9,
16

6
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

O
N

 V
A

L 
B

LV
 C

O
N

N
EC

T 
ZO

N
E 

2 
&

 3
1,

26
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$1
0,

49
7

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
F 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 2

 T
O

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
LV

74
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

,1
65

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
F 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 2

 T
O

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
LV

98
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$8

,1
64

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

"V
EN

TU
R

I E
/F

 H
O

G
A

N
 1

.5
""

"
1,

56
9.

89
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$1
3,

07
9

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

N
IC

K
LA

U
S 

P
LA

YE
R

 T
O

 H
O

G
A

N
4,

02
0.

45
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$3
3,

49
4

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

H
O

G
A

N
 N

IC
K

LA
U

S 
TO

 T
R

EV
IN

O
4,

38
6.

94
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$3
6,

54
7

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

P
LA

YE
R

 S
/F

 N
IC

K
LA

U
SO

G
A

N
4,

44
3.

97
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$3
7,

02
2

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

H
O

G
A

N
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T 

TO
N

IC
K

LA
U

S
1,

03
3.

62
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$8
,6

11
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

TR
EV

IN
O

 E
/F

 P
LA

YE
R

2,
25

5.
90

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$1

8,
79

4
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

P
LA

YE
R

 N
/F

 T
R

EV
IN

O
N

IC
K

LA
U

S
10

1.
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$8
44

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T 

N
/F

 H
O

G
A

N
2,

55
9.

32
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$2
1,

32
1

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

P
O

R
TI

O
N

3I
TE

M
10

10
10

20
10

30
A

C
26

5
11

,9
80

.4
1

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

71
15

81
13

17
1

73
3%

$9
9,

80
7

62
0

0
0.

0%
$0

TR
EV

IN
O

 W
/F

 P
LA

YE
R

M
A

R
T

8,
03

7.
23

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
71

15
81

13
17

1
73

3%
$6

6,
95

7
62

0
0

0.
0%

$0

JU
A

N
A

 E
/F

 S
A

R
D

A
 R

EF
71

-1
4

83
.8

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$6
30

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

R
O

TU
N

D
A

 S
/F

 S
A

R
D

A
 R

EF
 7

1-
83

.8
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$6

30
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

M
A

C
A

R
EN

A
 W

/F
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
 7

1-
1

83
.8

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$6
30

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

A
LC

IR
A

 W
/F

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

 R
EF

71
-

83
.8

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$6
30

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

SA
R

D
A

 W
/F

 R
O

TU
N

D
A

 R
EF

 7
1-

14
80

83
.8

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$6
30

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

B
Q

T 
C

YN
 B

R
ID

G
E 

O
/R

V
R

R
F7

1-
22

1.
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$1
,6

66
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

B
A

R
R

A
 W

/F
 D

O
N

A
 C

H
R

IS
TA

68
4.

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$5

,1
39

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

ST
N

-C
A

ST
A

IC
 J

U
N

C
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$7
5,

13
4

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

237



1
1

6
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S/
FR

O
M

 C
A

ST
 J

C
TN

 P
R

ES
 S

TA
2,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$1
6,

15
4

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

S/
FR

O
M

 R
/R

 B
O

R
E 

JU
N

C
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$3
7,

56
7

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

R
R

IE
R

 P
IP

E 
TH

R
U

 R
/R

 B
O

R
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$4
,5

08
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

R
R

IE
R

 P
IP

E 
TH

R
U

 F
R

W
Y 

B
O

3,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$2

7,
04

8
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

R
/R

 B
O

R
E 

S/
O

 C
A

S 
JC

T 
P

R
ES

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$1

6,
53

0
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

FR
W

Y 
B

O
R

E 
SE

/O
 C

A
ST

A
IC

 J
C

7,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$5

2,
59

4
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

N
/F

R
O

M
 T

R
26

13
0 

A
LG

 A
V

E 
ST

51
,2

32
.1

2
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$3

84
,9

30
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
FM

 C
ST

C
 J

TN
 P

R
ES

 A
LG

 O
L

14
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$1

08
,9

45
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

V
A

L 
B

LV
 S

/F
R

O
M

 M
A

G
IC

 M
TN

 P
K

W
Y

7,
65

0.
65

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$5

7,
48

3
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

M
A

G
IC

 M
TN

 P
K

W
Y 

E/
FR

O
M

 V
A

L 
B

LV
6,

67
9.

38
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$5
0,

18
5

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

ST
A

IC
 C

YN
 U

N
D

ER
 S

P
 R

/R
25

4.
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$1
,9

11
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
E/

F 
C

A
ST

A
IC

 C
Y

5,
42

7.
78

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$4

0,
78

1
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

ST
A

IC
 C

YN
 R

D
 U

N
D

ER
 S

 P
1,

01
7.

33
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$7
,6

44
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
R

D
 W

/F
 C

A
ST

A
IC

5,
59

5.
47

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$4

2,
04

1
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

C
A

ST
A

IC
 C

YN
 R

D
 N

/F
 S

 P
 R

/
22

8.
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$1
,7

20
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

E/
F 

N
 B

A
N

K
 O

F 
SA

N
TA

C
LA

R
A

78
3.

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$5

,8
86

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

C
A

ST
A

IC
 C

YN
 N

/F
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
1,

49
5.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

72
17

53
13

17
1

65
1%

$1
1,

23
6

60
8

0
0.

0%
$0

"F
O

R
TI

N
 P

LA
ST

IC
S 

8"
""

1,
72

9.
49

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
72

17
53

13
17

1
65

1%
$1

2,
99

4
60

8
0

0.
0%

$0

S 
FR

O
M

 H
 M

A
YO

 A
T 

FI
R

E 
ST

A
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$9
,7

31
59

6
4

0.
7%

$6
7

A
C

R
O

S 
R

/R
 S

/O
 F

 S
TA

TH
R

 C
97

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
,7

77
59

6
4

0.
7%

$4
7

S 
FR

O
M

 R
/R

 T
O

 S
A

N
TA

C
LA

R
A

3,
63

1.
15

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

5,
23

8
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
74

A
C

R
O

SS
 R

R
 T

R
K

S 
S/

O
 F

R
E 

ST
N

1,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

3,
55

3
59

6
4

0.
7%

$9
4

A
C

 S
EC

O
 C

YN
 C

H
A

N
 A

TD
EL

G
A

4,
73

1.
94

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

2,
88

9
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
27

D
EL

G
A

D
O

 W
 F

R
 S

EC
O

 C
YN

 C
H

A
3,

27
2.

69
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
2,

74
7

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

57

V
IS

TA
 D

EL
G

A
D

O
 W

 F
R

 S
EC

O
 C

3,
07

6.
58

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

1,
38

4
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
48

LA
S 

M
A

N
A

N
IT

A
S 

S 
FR

 D
EL

G
A

D
4,

07
7.

74
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
8,

34
2

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

96

A
C

R
S 

SE
C

O
 C

H
N

L 
A

T 
V

TA
 D

EL
G

A
4,

14
0.

44
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
8,

77
8

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

99

M
EA

D
O

W
 M

T 
S 

FR
 M

IL
LV

A
LL

E
23

0.
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
,6

00
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
1

N
O

V
EL

LA
 W

Y 
S 

FR
 M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
22

8.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
,5

90
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
1

G
A

V
EA

 C
IR

 E
 F

R
 L

A
N

G
ST

O
N

 S
88

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
,1

44
59

6
4

0.
7%

$4
2

M
IL

L 
V

A
L 

R
D

 W
 F

R
 L

A
N

G
ST

O
N

4,
48

1.
23

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

1,
14

6
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
15

M
EA

D
O

R
 M

T 
N

 F
R

 M
IL

LV
A

LL
E

2,
41

3.
63

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

6,
77

6
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
16

LA
N

G
ST

O
N

 S
T 

W
/F

 O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

2,
04

3.
55

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

4,
20

4
59

6
4

0.
7%

$9
8

LA
N

G
ST

O
N

 N
O

 F
R

 M
IL

LV
A

LL
E

4,
60

3.
91

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

1,
99

9
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
21

N
O

V
EL

LA
 N

 F
R

 M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

EY
2,

39
1.

22
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
6,

62
0

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

15

H
IL

O
 C

T 
E/

F 
LA

N
G

ST
O

N
V

A
LL

E
88

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
,1

44
59

6
4

0.
7%

$4
2

LA
S 

M
A

N
A

N
IT

A
S 

S 
FR

 G
A

R
ZO

T
83

7.
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,8

19
59

6
4

0.
7%

$4
0

LA
S 

M
A

N
A

N
IT

A
S 

N
 F

R
 G

A
R

ZO
T

4,
68

8.
51

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

2,
58

7
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
25

G
A

R
ZO

TA
 D

E 
E 

FR
 C

U
A

TR
O

 M
I

1,
12

2.
16

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$7

,7
99

59
6

4
0.

7%
$5

4

G
A

R
ZO

TA
 E

 F
R

 L
A

S 
M

A
N

A
N

IT
A

1,
31

5.
91

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$9

,1
46

59
6

4
0.

7%
$6

3

G
A

R
ZO

TA
 B

E 
P

EC
O

S 
&

 C
U

A
TR

O
3,

55
2.

14
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
4,

68
9

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

70

G
A

R
ZO

TA
 W

 F
R

 R
IO

 P
EC

O
S 

D
R

32
2.

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

,2
44

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

5

G
A

R
ZO

IA
 W

 F
R

 L
A

S 
M

A
N

A
N

IT
A

3,
36

6.
47

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

3,
39

8
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
62

G
A

R
ZO

IA
 A

C
 S

EC
O

 C
YN

B
R

ID
G

1,
62

9.
06

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

1,
32

3
59

6
4

0.
7%

$7
8

C
U

A
TR

O
M

IL
P

A
S 

S/
F 

G
A

R
ZO

TA
1,

35
6.

27
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$9
,4

27
59

6
4

0.
7%

$6
5

A
V

E 
N

A
V

A
R

R
E 

S 
FR

 V
IA

 L
U

P
O

3,
16

5.
21

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

2,
00

0
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
52

A
V

EN
ID

A
 N

A
V

A
R

R
E 

N
 F

R
 V

IA
1,

47
8.

42
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
0,

27
6

59
6

4
0.

7%
$7

1

V
IA

 L
U

P
O

N
A

 W
 F

R
 A

V
EN

A
V

A
R

2,
77

2.
78

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

9,
27

2
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
33

V
IA

 M
A

D
U

R
O

 W
/F

 A
V

E 
N

A
V

A
R

R
E

2,
10

7.
04

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

4,
64

5
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
01

B
A

R
R

A
 W

/F
 C

H
R

IS
TA

 R
EF

 7
2-

84
.3

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
86

59
6

4
0.

7%
$4

238



1
1

7
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

 W
 F

R
 D

O
N

A
 C

H
R

IS
TA

5,
76

2.
31

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

0,
05

1
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
77

V
IA

 F
LO

R
ED

 E
 F

R
 D

O
N

A
 C

H
R

I
4,

01
3.

32
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
7,

89
4

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

93

V
IA

 D
O

N
A

 C
H

R
IS

TA
 S

 F
R

 F
LO

9,
55

5.
52

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

6,
41

5
59

6
4

0.
7%

$4
59

A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

 E
 F

R
 V

IA
 F

LO
R

1,
25

4.
68

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$8

,7
21

59
6

4
0.

7%
$6

0

D
O

N
A

 C
H

R
IS

TA
 S

/F
 A

V
EV

EL
A

R
TE

1,
81

6.
78

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

2,
62

7
59

6
4

0.
7%

$8
7

V
A

G
R

A
C

IO
SO

 F
R

 V
EL

A
R

TE
 T

O
D

N
C

2,
54

4.
98

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

7,
68

9
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
22

V
A

 H
ER

A
LD

O
 F

R
 A

V
 V

EL
A

R
TE

3,
02

4.
34

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

1,
02

0
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
45

V
A

 L
A

D
ER

A
 W

&
N

 F
R

 D
O

N
A

 C
H

R
IS

1,
28

1.
21

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$8

,9
05

59
6

4
0.

7%
$6

1

O
R

C
H

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
N

/F
 W

IL
EY

 C
YN

4,
09

4.
52

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

8,
45

9
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
96

SE
C

O
 C

YN
 B

ET
W

EE
N

 C
LA

R
A

&
D

E
98

5.
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
,8

47
59

6
4

0.
7%

$4
7

G
A

R
ZA

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 C

LA
R

A
&

 D
EC

94
5.

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

,5
73

59
6

4
0.

7%
$4

5

C
LA

R
A

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 P

EC
O

S&
 B

O
S

2,
67

3.
88

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

8,
58

5
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
28

C
H

IC
O

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 P

EC
O

S&
 B

O
S

2,
90

5.
74

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

0,
19

6
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
39

R
IO

 P
EC

O
S 

S 
FR

 R
IO

 C
LA

R
A

2,
55

7.
56

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

7,
77

6
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
23

R
IO

 P
R

A
D

O
 F

R
 C

H
IC

O
 T

O
 C

LA
8,

01
1.

43
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
5,

68
3

59
6

4
0.

7%
$3

84

O
N

 P
EC

O
S 

FR
O

M
 G

A
R

ZO
TA

 T
O

1,
38

3.
19

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$9

,6
14

59
6

4
0.

7%
$6

6

B
O

SQ
U

E 
FR

 G
A

R
ZO

TA
 T

O
 R

IO
9,

01
8.

39
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$6
2,

68
2

59
6

4
0.

7%
$4

33

SE
C

O
 C

YN
 F

R
 R

IO
 C

LA
R

A
 T

O
2,

55
7.

56
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
7,

77
6

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

23

R
IO

 C
LA

R
A

 F
R

 P
EC

O
S 

TO
 S

EC
4,

84
1.

11
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
3,

64
8

59
6

4
0.

7%
$2

32

R
IO

 P
EC

O
S 

B
TW

 R
IO

 C
H

IC
O

&
C

LA
7,

56
2.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
2,

56
5

59
6

4
0.

7%
$3

63

W
EE

 B
O

N
N

IE
 N

 F
R

M
 A

LT
A

M
O

N
T

5,
24

8.
60

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

6,
48

0
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
52

M
C

B
EA

N
 S

W
/F

 A
V

E 
N

A
V

A
R

R
E

13
,7

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$9

5,
39

5
59

6
4

0.
7%

$6
59

A
C

R
 M

C
B

EA
N

 F
R

 A
V

E 
N

A
V

A
R

R
E

2,
37

5.
85

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

6,
51

3
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
14

B
U

EN
O

 C
T 

W
 F

R
M

 C
U

A
TR

O
 M

IL
1,

46
5.

93
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
0,

18
9

59
6

4
0.

7%
$7

0

TA
JO

 C
T 

W
 F

R
M

 C
 M

IL
P

A
S 

ST
1,

79
4.

36
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
2,

47
2

59
6

4
0.

7%
$8

6

TA
JO

 C
T 

E 
FR

M
 L

U
G

A
R

D
E 

O
R

43
5.

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

,0
24

59
6

4
0.

7%
$2

1

B
U

EN
O

 C
T 

E 
FR

M
 L

U
G

A
R

 D
E 

O
43

5.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
,0

24
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
1

LA
S 

M
A

N
A

N
IT

A
S 

N
 F

R
M

FR
ES

C
78

0.
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,4

22
59

6
4

0.
7%

$3
7

LU
G

A
R

 D
E 

O
R

O
 W

&
S 

FR
M

 Q
 M

I
5,

30
6.

92
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
6,

88
5

59
6

4
0.

7%
$2

55

C
U

A
TR

O
 M

 S
 F

M
 1

50
' N

 L
U

G
A

5,
81

8.
52

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

0,
44

1
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
79

LA
S 

M
A

N
A

N
IT

A
S 

S 
FR

M
FR

ES
C

2,
00

0.
71

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

3,
90

6
59

6
4

0.
7%

$9
6

FR
ES

C
A

 W
/F

 L
A

S 
M

A
N

A
N

IT
A

S
82

2.
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,7

17
59

6
4

0.
7%

$3
9

"S
A

T 
B

LD
G

 A
 6

""
"

26
6.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

,8
52

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

3

"S
A

T 
B

LD
G

 B
 6

""
"

26
6.

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

,8
52

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

3

"S
A

FE
W

A
Y 

6"
""

26
6.

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

,8
52

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

3

"K
-M

A
R

T 
8"

""
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,2

24
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
5

K
-M

A
R

T 
ST

E 
S/

F 
V

A
LE

N
C

IA
6,

20
6.

30
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
3,

13
6

59
6

4
0.

7%
$2

98

SE
Q

U
O

IA
 N

 F
R

M
 P

A
M

P
LI

C
O

 D
R

84
8.

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,8
95

59
6

4
0.

7%
$4

1

P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
 W

 F
R

M
 S

YC
A

M
O

R
E 

C
6,

30
9.

95
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
3,

85
7

59
6

4
0.

7%
$3

03

C
H

ER
R

Y 
LN

-A
C

R
O

SS
 P

A
M

P
LI

C
O

24
8.

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

,7
29

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

2

O
SA

G
E 

R
ID

G
E 

N
/W

 F
R

M
SY

C
A

M
73

5.
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,1

09
59

6
4

0.
7%

$3
5

EL
D

ER
V

IE
W

 S
 F

R
M

 P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
3,

23
9.

78
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
2,

51
8

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

55

M
U

LB
ER

R
Y 

W
 F

R
M

 S
YC

A
M

O
R

E 
C

5,
62

0.
15

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

9,
06

2
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
70

P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
 E

 F
R

M
 S

YC
A

M
O

R
E 

C
1,

38
8.

33
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$9
,6

49
59

6
4

0.
7%

$6
7

C
H

ER
R

Y 
C

K
 S

 F
R

O
M

 P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
6,

46
5.

65
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
4,

93
9

59
6

4
0.

7%
$3

10

P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
 W

 F
R

M
 C

H
ER

R
Y 

C
K

1,
07

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$7

,4
44

59
6

4
0.

7%
$5

1

SY
C

 C
K

-O
SA

G
E 

R
ID

G
E 

TO
 P

A
M

22
,2

05
.8

3
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

54
,3

40
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
,0

66

A
SH

 C
K

 L
N

 W
 F

R
O

M
 S

EC
O

 C
YN

2,
35

3.
36

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

6,
35

7
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
13

SI
P

H
O

N
 A

C
R

O
SS

 S
EC

O
 C

YN
 C

H
7,

17
8.

24
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
9,

89
2

59
6

4
0.

7%
$3

44

EA
SE

M
EN

T-
SY

C
A

M
O

R
E 

TO
 S

EC
O

1,
20

5.
95

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$8

,3
82

59
6

4
0.

7%
$5

8

239



1
1

8
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

EA
SE

M
EN

T-
C

H
ER

R
Y 

C
K

 T
O

 S
EC

1,
13

3.
41

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$7

,8
78

59
6

4
0.

7%
$5

4

C
H

ER
R

Y 
C

K
 N

 F
R

O
M

 A
SH

 C
R

EE
2,

41
1.

48
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
6,

76
1

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

16

SE
C

O
 C

YN
 S

O
U

TH
 F

R
O

M
A

SH
 C

2,
01

9.
24

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

4,
03

5
59

6
4

0.
7%

$9
7

R
ED

B
U

D
 R

ID
G

E 
N

/W
 F

R
M

 P
A

M
P

80
8.

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$5

,6
21

59
6

4
0.

7%
$3

9

EL
M

 G
LN

 W
 F

R
M

 E
LD

ER
V

IE
W

 D
72

3.
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
,0

28
59

6
4

0.
7%

$3
5

H
N

G
R

S 
P

A
M

P
LI

C
O

 B
R

D
G

A
C

R
 S

EC
1,

78
3.

91
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
2,

39
9

59
6

4
0.

7%
$8

6

TR
EV

IN
O

 M
A

ST
ER

 C
U

P
 L

O
O

P
3,

06
3.

71
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
1,

29
4

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

47

M
A

ST
ER

 C
U

P
-P

LA
YE

R
 L

O
O

P
5,

02
9.

85
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
4,

96
0

59
6

4
0.

7%
$2

41

M
A

ST
ER

S 
C

U
P

O
O

P
2,

81
1.

03
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
9,

53
8

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

35

SO
U

TH
 M

A
ST

ER
 C

U
P

 L
O

O
P

2,
29

8.
69

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

5,
97

7
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
10

N
O

R
TH

 M
A

ST
ER

 C
U

P
 L

O
O

P
2,

90
6.

98
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
0,

20
5

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

39

P
LA

YE
R

-T
R

EV
IN

O
 L

O
O

P
P

2,
12

5.
81

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

4,
77

5
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
02

TO
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T 

S 
FR

M
 M

C
B

EA
N

 P
19

,2
66

.0
2

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
33

,9
07

59
6

4
0.

7%
$9

25

P
LA

YE
R

-G
O

LF
 V

IE
W

 D
R

LO
O

P
3,

28
0.

34
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
2,

80
0

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

57

G
O

LF
V

IE
W

-V
IS

TA
 F

R
W

YS
-L

O
O

P
3,

58
5.

78
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
4,

92
3

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

72

P
LA

YE
R

-V
IS

TA
 F

A
IR

W
A

YS
 L

O
O

P
5,

29
6.

20
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
6,

81
1

59
6

4
0.

7%
$2

54

SA
N

D
W

ED
G

E 
W

/F
 V

IS
TA

FA
IR

W
A

YS
91

.6
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$6

37
59

6
4

0.
7%

$4

A
LL

EY
W

Y 
S/

F 
G

O
LF

 V
IE

W
1,

38
1.

09
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$9
,5

99
59

6
4

0.
7%

$6
6

SE
C

O
 C

YN
 R

D
 N

/E
 D

EC
O

R
O

 D
R

27
,5

18
.7

3
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

91
,2

67
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
,3

21

A
V

E 
R

O
TE

LL
A

 N
/F

 L
YO

N
S 

A
V

E
1,

10
2.

11
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$7
,6

60
59

6
4

0.
7%

$5
3

A
LY

W
Y 

LO
O

P
 S

N
D

W
ED

G
ET

O
 M

ST
C

3,
09

9.
64

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

1,
54

4
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
49

N
O

 L
O

O
P

 W
/F

 V
IS

TA
 F

A
IR

W
A

YS
6,

39
3.

17
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$4
4,

43
5

59
6

4
0.

7%
$3

07

SA
N

D
W

ED
G

E-
M

A
ST

ER
S 

LP
-T

R
 2

3,
58

2.
82

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

4,
90

2
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
72

M
A

ST
ER

S 
C

U
P

 L
O

O
P

 N
O

TR
 2

7
3,

59
0.

82
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
4,

95
8

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

72

M
A

ST
ER

S 
C

U
P

 L
O

O
P

 S
 T

R
 2

72
5,

54
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$3
8,

52
3

59
6

4
0.

7%
$2

66

M
ST

R
S 

C
U

P
 L

O
O

P
 S

O
 T

R
27

28
8

5,
54

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$3

8,
52

3
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
66

M
ST

R
S 

C
U

P
 L

O
O

P
 S

O
 T

R
27

28
8

18
0.

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

,2
56

59
6

4
0.

7%
$9

"R
O

N
A

 N
/F

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
 1

.5
""

"
2,

46
9.

74
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
7,

16
6

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

19

"2
56

63
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 8
""

"
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
7,

80
2

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

92

"I
N

ST
A

LL
 S

YP
H

O
N

 8
""

LN
34

36
6"

3,
18

5.
11

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$2

2,
13

8
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
53

M
C

B
EA

N
-V

A
L 

B
L 

TO
 A

V
E 

N
A

V
A

61
,8

70
.1

7
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

30
,0

24
59

6
4

0.
7%

$2
,9

69

V
IS

TA
 E

N
C

O
N

TA
D

A
 N

 F
R

 C
ER

C
1,

34
1.

98
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$9
,3

27
59

6
4

0.
7%

$6
4

O
N

 P
O

SA
D

A
 D

R
 W

 F
R

O
M

P
A

LA
C

6,
46

0.
77

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$4

4,
90

5
59

6
4

0.
7%

$3
10

O
N

 C
O

N
D

E 
D

R
 E

 F
R

O
M

 G
R

A
JU

E
4,

09
5.

59
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
8,

46
6

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

97

O
N

 V
IS

TA
 E

N
C

O
N

 S
 F

R
C

ER
C

A
2,

16
0.

83
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$1
5,

01
9

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

04

O
N

 G
R

A
JU

EL
O

 N
 F

R
O

M
 L

A
 G

R
A

1,
26

0.
85

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$8

,7
63

59
6

4
0.

7%
$6

1

O
N

 P
A

LA
C

ET
E 

N
 F

R
O

M
 C

ER
C

A
2,

89
5.

61
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
0,

12
6

59
6

4
0.

7%
$1

39

O
N

 C
ER

C
A

 E
 F

R
O

M
 V

IS
TA

 E
N

C
8,

49
9.

22
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$5
9,

07
3

59
6

4
0.

7%
$4

08

N
ID

O
 C

T 
W

/F
 E

N
C

A
N

TA
D

A
32

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

73
18

95
13

17
1

59
5%

$2
,2

52
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
6

LU
M

B
ER

 C
TY

 C
O

N
TR

 P
O

R
TI

O
N

2,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$1

9,
46

1
59

6
4

0.
7%

$1
34

"L
U

M
B

ER
 C

IT
Y 

N
O

N
-C

O
N

TR
 8

""
"

1,
38

5.
96

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
73

18
95

13
17

1
59

5%
$9

,6
33

59
6

4
0.

7%
$6

7

P
M

37
66

 F
R

 A
V

ES
TN

FR
D

27
0F

T 
W

2,
60

9.
91

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$1

7,
01

7
58

4
16

2.
7%

$4
58

P
M

37
66

 N
/E

 S
ID

E 
EX

TW
ES

T
55

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$3
,5

93
58

4
16

2.
7%

$9
7

P
M

37
66

 N
/E

 S
ID

E 
EX

TN
O

R
TH

15
0.

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$9

83
58

4
16

2.
7%

$2
6

A
SH

 G
LE

N
 E

X
T 

FR
/E

LD
ER

V
IE

W
-P

A
M

2,
27

2.
10

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$1

4,
81

5
58

4
16

2.
7%

$3
99

P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
 S

/O
 F

R
 R

ED
B

U
D

 R
ID

G
E

1,
01

7.
90

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$6

,6
37

58
4

16
2.

7%
$1

79

A
SH

 G
LE

N
 E

X
T 

FR
/E

LD
ER

V
IE

W
-P

A
M

3,
75

6.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$2

4,
49

4
58

4
16

2.
7%

$6
59

R
ED

B
U

D
 R

D
G

 W
/F

 T
R

29
95

8
3,

17
3.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$2
0,

69
2

58
4

16
2.

7%
$5

57

K
ES

TR
A

L 
E 

FR
O

M
 L

A
N

G
ST

O
N

 S
T

67
8.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$4

,4
23

58
4

16
2.

7%
$1

19

LA
N

G
ST

O
N

 S
/F

 M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

EY
4,

93
5.

04
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$3
2,

17
8

58
4

16
2.

7%
$8

66

240



1
1

9
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

IN
D

IA
N

 W
EL

LS
 E

/F
 L

A
N

G
ST

O
N

67
8.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$4

,4
23

58
4

16
2.

7%
$1

19

N
O

V
EL

LA
 M

D
W

M
T 

LP
 S

/F
 M

IL
LV

L
3,

22
7.

90
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$2
1,

04
7

58
4

16
2.

7%
$5

66

ST
 C

LA
R

A
 R

V
R

 E
/F

R
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
28

,5
34

.9
2

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

74
20

20
13

17
1

55
2%

$1
86

,0
57

58
4

16
2.

7%
$5

,0
06

EA
SE

M
EN

T-
N

O
/F

R
O

M
 W

EL
L 

T-
2

1,
56

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
74

20
20

13
17

1
55

2%
$1

0,
17

2
58

4
16

2.
7%

$2
74

M
IL

L 
V

A
L 

R
D

-E
 F

R
 O

LD
 C

O
U

R
1,

25
8.

20
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$7
,4

92
57

2
28

4.
7%

$3
51

FE
D

A
LA

 N
 F

R
 M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
EY

 R
5,

11
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$3
0,

45
7

57
2

28
4.

7%
$1

,4
29

O
LD

 C
O

U
R

SE
 N

 F
R

 M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

2,
71

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$1

6,
13

6
57

2
28

4.
7%

$7
57

M
IL

L 
V

LY
 O

LD
 C

R
SE

 T
O

 F
ED

A
LA

2,
09

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$1

2,
48

6
57

2
28

4.
7%

$5
86

M
IL

L 
V

LY
 W

/F
 F

ED
A

LA
 V

A
LL

65
6.

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$3

,9
09

57
2

28
4.

7%
$1

83

O
LD

 C
R

SE
 S

/F
 M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
EY

2,
66

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$1

5,
83

9
57

2
28

4.
7%

$7
43

SN
G

 H
IL

LS
 E

A
SM

N
T 

M
C

B
EA

N
/T

O
U

10
,4

62
.5

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$6

2,
29

8
57

2
28

4.
7%

$2
,9

22

"6
""

 T
R

31
11

6 
V

IS
TA

 C
EN

TE
R

"
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
4,

29
0

57
2

28
4.

7%
$6

70

"C
P

L 
25

54
0 

R
YE

 C
YN

 8
""

"
3,

36
8.

63
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$2
0,

05
8

57
2

28
4.

7%
$9

41

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
S 

19
74

 J
13

57
2,

49
4.

82
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
4,

85
5

57
2

28
4.

7%
$6

97

A
D

D
'L

 C
O

ST
S 

19
74

 J
13

57
53

.7
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$3

20
57

2
28

4.
7%

$1
5

M
A

TE
L 

N
O

 F
R

 M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

Y
6,

79
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$4
0,

43
0

57
2

28
4.

7%
$1

,8
96

"P
EA

R
Y 

W
/F

 M
A

TE
L"

""
1,

30
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$7
,7

94
57

2
28

4.
7%

$3
66

P
O

P
LA

R
 G

LE
N

-I
N

-C
U

L-
D

E-
SA

C
43

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$2
,5

90
57

2
28

4.
7%

$1
21

EL
D

ER
V

IE
W

 N
 F

R
 P

O
P

LA
R

 G
LE

2,
90

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$1

7,
28

3
57

2
28

4.
7%

$8
11

LO
C

U
ST

-P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
 T

O
 E

LD
ER

3,
60

5.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$2

1,
46

7
57

2
28

4.
7%

$1
,0

07

EL
D

ER
V

IE
W

 S
 F

R
 P

O
P

LA
R

 G
LE

1,
30

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$7

,7
97

57
2

28
4.

7%
$3

66

P
O

P
LA

R
 G

LE
N

 W
 F

R
 E

LD
ER

 V
I

2,
66

2.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$1

5,
85

2
57

2
28

4.
7%

$7
44

P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
 S

 F
R

 L
O

C
U

ST
 R

ID
G

3,
67

8.
75

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$2

1,
90

5
57

2
28

4.
7%

$1
,0

27

P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
 N

/F
 L

O
C

U
ST

R
ID

G
E

1,
04

6.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$6

,2
30

57
2

28
4.

7%
$2

92

C
H

ER
R

Y 
C

K
-P

A
M

P
LI

C
O

-S
YC

A
M

O
29

,3
98

.6
4

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
75

,0
50

57
2

28
4.

7%
$8

,2
11

M
IL

L 
V

A
L 

W
ES

T 
FR

 L
A

C
O

ST
A

44
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$2

,6
26

57
2

28
4.

7%
$1

23

LA
 C

O
ST

A
-R

A
D

B
R

O
O

K
 T

O
 M

IL
L 

V
A

L
2,

47
4.

75
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
4,

73
6

57
2

28
4.

7%
$6

91

M
IL

L 
V

A
L 

E 
FR

 R
A

D
B

R
O

O
K

 P
L

1,
03

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
75

22
12

13
17

1
49

5%
$6

,1
63

57
2

28
4.

7%
$2

89

M
IL

L 
V

A
L-

R
A

D
B

R
O

O
K

 T
O

 L
A

 C
2,

03
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
2,

11
1

57
2

28
4.

7%
$5

68

R
A

D
B

R
O

O
K

 S
/F

 M
IL

L 
V

A
LL

EY
2,

03
7.

75
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$1
2,

13
4

57
2

28
4.

7%
$5

69

M
IL

L 
V

LY
 L

A
C

O
ST

A
 W

/T
R

28
67

3B
5,

22
5.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

75
22

12
13

17
1

49
5%

$3
1,

11
5

57
2

28
4.

7%
$1

,4
59

A
LL

EY
 2

12
'S

/O
LE

M
A

 T
O

 L
EM

A
1,

12
3.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$6
,1

64
56

0
40

6.
7%

$4
12

A
L 

FR
 L

EM
A

 W
 T

O
 2

22
' N

O
 L

EM
A

1,
55

8.
44

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$8

,5
49

56
0

40
6.

7%
$5

72

A
LL

EY
W

A
Y 

E/
F 

H
O

G
A

N
 L

EM
A

4,
89

9.
96

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$2

6,
88

0
56

0
40

6.
7%

$1
,7

98

A
LL

EY
W

A
Y 

FR
 2

24
' S

/O
 L

EM
A

1,
57

2.
48

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$8

,6
26

56
0

40
6.

7%
$5

77

A
LL

EY
W

A
Y 

N
O

&
SO

 F
R

 V
EN

TU
R

I
4,

06
3.

93
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$2
2,

29
3

56
0

40
6.

7%
$1

,4
92

A
LL

EY
W

Y 
LE

M
A

 T
O

 2
59

'N
O

 L
EM

A
1,

37
2.

70
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$7
,5

30
56

0
40

6.
7%

$5
04

A
LL

EY
W

Y 
N

O
 L

EM
A

ET
W

D
TO

U
R

N
M

N
31

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$1
,7

44
56

0
40

6.
7%

$1
17

A
LL

YW
Y 

S/
O

 L
EM

A
 E

 T
W

D
 T

R
N

M
N

39
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$2

,1
81

56
0

40
6.

7%
$1

46

P
IC

O
 C

H
A

N
 S

O
 F

R
 M

IL
L 

V
A

LL
EY

4,
82

7.
84

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$2

6,
48

4
56

0
40

6.
7%

$1
,7

72

LO
C

H
M

O
O

R
 S

O
 F

R
 A

LT
A

M
O

N
TE

3,
26

6.
10

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$1

7,
91

7
56

0
40

6.
7%

$1
,1

99

Q
U

IL
LA

 R
D

 N
O

 F
R

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
3,

15
7.

80
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$1
7,

32
3

56
0

40
6.

7%
$1

,1
59

P
A

R
A

D
A

 N
O

 F
R

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
29

0.
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$1
,5

95
56

0
40

6.
7%

$1
07

Q
U

IL
LA

 R
D

 S
O

 F
R

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
4,

08
6.

90
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$2
2,

41
9

56
0

40
6.

7%
$1

,5
00

O
LI

V
A

S 
P

K
 S

O
 F

R
 A

LT
A

M
O

N
TE

22
2.

30
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$1

,2
19

56
0

40
6.

7%
$8

2

N
A

SH
U

A
 S

/F
 A

LT
A

M
O

N
TE

M
O

N
TE

49
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$2

,7
15

56
0

40
6.

7%
$1

82

R
A

N
A

 S
/F

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
M

O
N

TE
4,

12
1.

10
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$2
2,

60
7

56
0

40
6.

7%
$1

,5
12

P
A

R
A

D
A

 S
/F

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
22

2.
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$1
,2

19
56

0
40

6.
7%

$8
2

O
LI

V
A

S 
P

K
 N

/F
 A

LT
A

M
O

N
TE

29
0.

70
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$1

,5
95

56
0

40
6.

7%
$1

07

"2
80

59
-7

5 
R

YE
 C

YN
 8

""
V

A
S 

P
"

2,
56

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$1

4,
06

5
56

0
40

6.
7%

$9
41

241



1
2

0
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

 E
 F

R
 V

IA
 IM

P
R

ES
O

1,
36

5.
30

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$7

,4
90

56
0

40
6.

7%
$5

01

V
IA

 IM
P

R
ES

O
 S

O
 F

R
 V

IA
 IM

P
R

ES
O

4,
30

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$2

3,
64

0
56

0
40

6.
7%

$1
,5

82

A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

 W
 F

R
 V

IA
 IM

P
R

ES
O

1,
77

1.
20

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$9

,7
16

56
0

40
6.

7%
$6

50

V
IA

IM
P

R
ES

O
 N

/F
 A

V
E 

V
EL

A
R

TE
22

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$1
,2

48
56

0
40

6.
7%

$8
3

V
IA

 J
A

R
D

IN
 S

O
 F

R
 A

V
E 

V
EL

A
R

TE
4,

44
1.

80
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

76
24

01
13

17
1

44
9%

$2
4,

36
6

56
0

40
6.

7%
$1

,6
30

A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

 E
 F

R
 V

IA
 J

A
R

D
IN

1,
36

5.
30

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$7

,4
90

56
0

40
6.

7%
$5

01

A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

 W
 F

R
 V

IA
 J

A
R

D
IN

1,
66

0.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$9

,1
09

56
0

40
6.

7%
$6

09

V
IA

JA
R

D
IN

 N
/F

 A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

23
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
76

24
01

13
17

1
44

9%
$1

,2
67

56
0

40
6.

7%
$8

5

A
V

E 
C

R
O

C
K

ER
 S

/F
 A

V
EH

A
LL

27
,9

66
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

42
,9

90
54

8
52

8.
7%

$1
2,

43
4

"V
EL

A
N

 S
O

 F
R

 U
N

D
IN

E5
""

"
1,

46
3.

70
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$7
,4

84
54

8
52

8.
7%

$6
51

"V
EL

A
N

 S
O

 F
R

 U
N

D
IN

EV
EL

A
N

1.
5"

""
5,

32
6.

38
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$2
7,

23
4

54
8

52
8.

7%
$2

,3
68

P
A

R
A

D
A

 S
O

 F
R

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
2,

62
6.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
3,

42
9

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,1
68

P
A

R
A

D
A

 N
O

 F
R

 A
LT

A
M

O
N

TE
3,

14
6.

70
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
6,

08
9

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,3
99

O
LI

V
A

S 
P

K
 N

O
 F

R
 A

LT
A

M
O

N
TE

1,
99

4.
10

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

0,
19

6
54

8
52

8.
7%

$8
87

TA
M

A
R

IS
K

 N
O

 F
R

 U
N

D
IN

E
1,

56
0.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$7
,9

79
54

8
52

8.
7%

$6
94

IN
 E

A
SE

M
N

T 
LO

C
H

M
O

O
R

TO
 V

EL
A

N
7,

07
1.

36
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$3
6,

15
6

54
8

52
8.

7%
$3

,1
44

LI
TF

O
X

 N
O

 F
R

 U
N

D
IN

EE
2,

63
6.

52
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
3,

48
1

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,1
72

W
H

IS
P

R
N

G
 T

R
 4

42
'N

O
 G

C
 5

98
'S

O
5,

30
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$2
7,

11
9

54
8

52
8.

7%
$2

,3
58

N
A

SH
U

A
 W

Y 
S/

F 
A

LT
A

M
O

N
TE

3,
97

0.
02

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$2

0,
29

9
54

8
52

8.
7%

$1
,7

65

U
N

D
IN

E 
V

EL
A

N
 T

O
 K

IT
FO

X
4,

41
9.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$2
2,

59
7

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,9
65

O
LI

V
A

S 
P

K
 S

/F
 A

LT
A

M
O

N
TE

2,
52

9.
60

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

2,
93

4
54

8
52

8.
7%

$1
,1

25

YU
C

C
A

 V
LY

 4
04

'N
/O

 G
C

 T
O

 5
57

4,
90

1.
10

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$2

5,
05

9
54

8
52

8.
7%

$2
,1

79

LO
C

H
M

R
 N

/O
 G

C
 T

O
 5

72
'S

/O
 G

R
5,

10
5.

10
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$2
6,

10
2

54
8

52
8.

7%
$2

,2
70

W
/S

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 N
 F

R
 R

R
 T

R
A

C
K

S
34

,9
71

.9
4

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
78

,8
11

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

5,
54

9

IN
 E

A
SE

M
N

T 
V

A
LE

N
IA

 T
O

 W
EL

L 
N

8,
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$4

4,
22

7
54

8
52

8.
7%

$3
,8

46

A
LA

B
A

ST
R

O
 N

/F
 G

A
R

ZO
TA

7,
12

0.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$3

6,
40

9
54

8
52

8.
7%

$3
,1

66

G
A

R
ZO

TA
 W

/F
 A

LA
B

A
ST

R
O

3,
49

8.
30

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

7,
88

7
54

8
52

8.
7%

$1
,5

55

"J
A

R
A

N
A

 N
O

 F
R

 G
A

R
ZO

TA
""

"
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
3,

80
5

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,2
00

P
A

LA
C

ET
E-

FR
IS

C
A

 T
O

 C
U

ER
V

O
2,

96
0.

10
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
5,

13
5

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,3
16

G
A

R
ZO

TA
 E

/O
 A

LA
B

A
ST

R
O

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

,5
34

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

33

C
U

ER
V

O
 W

/O
 P

A
LA

C
ET

EU
ER

V
O

7,
47

2.
70

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$3

8,
20

8
54

8
52

8.
7%

$3
,3

23

FR
IS

C
A

 W
/O

 P
A

LA
C

ET
EO

7,
52

7.
90

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$3

8,
49

0
54

8
52

8.
7%

$3
,3

47

IN
 E

A
SE

M
N

T 
N

/F
 C

U
ER

V
O

1,
12

4.
70

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,7
51

54
8

52
8.

7%
$5

00

O
SA

G
E 

R
D

G
 E

 F
R

 P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
4,

70
6.

10
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$2
4,

06
2

54
8

52
8.

7%
$2

,0
92

SY
C

A
M

O
R

E 
C

K
 F

R
 O

SA
G

E 
R

D
G

 7
0

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$3

,5
79

54
8

52
8.

7%
$3

11

H
O

LL
YR

ID
G

E 
W

 F
R

 P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
1,

00
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,1

54
54

8
52

8.
7%

$4
48

P
A

M
P

LI
C

O
 1

21
'S

/O
O

SA
G

E 
TO

91
1'

N
6,

50
1.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$3
3,

24
3

54
8

52
8.

7%
$2

,8
91

M
U

LB
ER

R
YG

L 
N

/F
 O

SA
G

E 
R

ID
G

E
2,

64
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
3,

52
9

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,1
76

LA
U

R
EL

 G
L 

C
LE

 N
/F

 O
SA

G
E 

R
ID

3,
73

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

9,
11

2
54

8
52

8.
7%

$1
,6

62

M
U

LB
R

Y 
G

L 
D

R
 S

/F
 O

SA
G

E 
R

ID
G

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$2

,8
12

54
8

52
8.

7%
$2

45

EL
D

ER
V

IE
W

 W
&

N
 F

R
 M

U
LB

ER
R

Y 
G

3,
25

7.
10

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

6,
65

4
54

8
52

8.
7%

$1
,4

48

IN
 S

O
 D

R
V

W
Y 

N
O

 F
R

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
L

2,
44

6.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

2,
50

9
54

8
52

8.
7%

$1
,0

88

IN
 N

O
 D

R
W

Y 
W

/F
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 B

LV
5,

51
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$2
8,

18
5

54
8

52
8.

7%
$2

,4
51

"2
38

23
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 4

""
"

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

0,
22

6
54

8
52

8.
7%

$8
89

A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

 W
 F

R
 V

IA
 L

A
 B

R
A

D
A

1,
76

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$9

,0
40

54
8

52
8.

7%
$7

86

V
IA

 L
A

 B
R

A
D

A
 N

 F
R

 A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

27
6.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

,4
16

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

23

V
IA

 L
A

 B
R

A
D

A
 S

 F
R

 A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

4,
75

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$2

4,
32

3
54

8
52

8.
7%

$2
,1

15

A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

 E
/F

 V
IA

LA
 B

R
A

D
1,

48
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$7
,5

77
54

8
52

8.
7%

$6
59

A
V

E 
IG

N
A

C
IO

 S
O

 F
R

 T
R

IS
TI

N
44

5.
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$2
,2

80
54

8
52

8.
7%

$1
98

16
TH

 S
T 

N
O

 F
R

 IG
N

A
C

IO
78

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$3
,9

88
54

8
52

8.
7%

$3
47

242



1
2

1
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

TR
IS

TI
N

 2
43

'W
 IG

N
A

C
IO

 T
O

 3
51

E
3,

78
3.

78
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
9,

34
6

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,6
82

A
V

E 
IG

N
A

C
IO

 N
/F

 1
6T

H
O

19
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$9

97
54

8
52

8.
7%

$8
7

SE
N

A
 C

T 
N

O
 F

R
 V

IS
TA

R
O

SI
N

A
2,

33
3.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
1,

93
1

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,0
38

V
IS

TA
D

EL
G

A
D

O
 E

 F
R

 A
LA

B
A

ST
R

O
1,

05
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$5
,4

04
54

8
52

8.
7%

$4
70

LA
 C

O
LM

EN
A

 W
 F

R
 V

IS
TA

D
EL

G
A

D
O

1,
10

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

,6
50

54
8

52
8.

7%
$4

91

G
A

R
ZO

TA
 E

 F
R

 V
IS

TA
 D

EL
G

A
D

O
2,

86
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
4,

66
9

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,2
76

FR
IS

C
A

 E
 F

R
 V

IS
TA

 D
EL

G
A

D
O

5,
12

6.
45

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$2

6,
21

2
54

8
52

8.
7%

$2
,2

79

C
U

ER
V

O
 E

 F
R

 V
IS

TA
 D

EL
G

A
D

O
6,

43
2.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$3
2,

89
0

54
8

52
8.

7%
$2

,8
60

D
EL

G
A

D
O

 F
R

 E
N

C
A

N
 1

25
'E

 A
LA

B
A

S
20

,4
17

.9
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
04

,3
97

54
8

52
8.

7%
$9

,0
78

V
IS

TA
 R

O
SI

N
A

 W
 F

R
 E

N
C

A
N

TA
D

A
2,

93
1.

85
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
4,

99
1

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,3
04

EN
C

A
N

T 
14

0'
N

P
O

SA
D

A
24

3'
N

R
O

SI
N

10
,9

06
.1

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$5

5,
76

3
54

8
52

8.
7%

$4
,8

49

A
LA

B
A

ST
R

D
 S

O
 F

R
 V

IS
TA

D
EL

G
A

D
O

1,
66

8.
55

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$8

,5
31

54
8

52
8.

7%
$7

42

EA
SM

N
T 

TR
29

99
7 

S/
F 

FR
IS

C
A

89
0.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$4

,5
55

54
8

52
8.

7%
$3

96

IN
 P

M
 E

A
SE

M
N

T 
S/

W
 A

V
ES

TA
N

FO
5,

00
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$2
5,

58
5

54
8

52
8.

7%
$2

,2
25

V
EL

A
R

TE
 1

31
'E

 P
A

C
 T

O
 4

4'
W

N
A

U
4,

00
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$2
0,

49
3

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,7
82

P
A

C
IF

IC
A

 3
5'

N
 V

EL
A

R
TE

 T
O

59
5'

S'
3,

78
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$1
9,

32
7

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

,6
81

V
IA

 N
A

U
TI

C
A

 S
/F

 A
V

EV
EL

A
R

TE
4,

66
5.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

77
25

76
13

17
1

41
1%

$2
3,

85
5

54
8

52
8.

7%
$2

,0
74

V
IA

 D
EL

IC
IA

 W
/F

 V
IA

N
A

U
TI

C
A

27
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
77

25
76

13
17

1
41

1%
$1

,3
81

54
8

52
8.

7%
$1

20

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
92

0'
W

-1
67

0'
W

 V
A

LB
L

8,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$3

9,
14

3
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$4

,1
87

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
W

 F
R

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
LV

12
,1

44
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$5

7,
61

9
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$6

,1
63

YV
ET

TE
 E

 F
R

 M
A

R
C

I W
A

Y
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$3
,0

37
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$3

25

YV
ET

TE
 E

 F
R

 A
M

B
ER

LE
Y

4,
94

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

3,
45

7
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$2

,5
09

A
M

B
ER

LE
Y 

W
A

Y 
N

O
 F

R
 1

6T
H

2,
20

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

0,
47

6
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

,1
21

16
TH

 6
0'

 T
O

 5
40

' E
/O

 IG
N

A
C

I
6,

72
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$3
1,

88
4

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$3
,4

10

K
IM

M
O

O
R

E 
TE

R
R

 E
 F

R
 A

M
B

ER
LE

Y
4,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$2
2,

77
4

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$2
,4

36

M
A

R
C

I W
Y 

SO
 F

R
 Y

V
ET

TE
2,

06
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$9
,7

93
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

,0
47

V
IS

TA
 H

IL
LS

 N
E 

FR
 V

IS
TA

R
ID

G
E

10
,5

07
.4

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$4

9,
85

4
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$5

,3
32

A
LT

O
S 

N
O

 F
R

 F
A

R
R

O
W

2,
62

5.
35

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

2,
45

6
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

,3
32

V
IS

TA
 R

D
G

 E
 F

R
 V

IS
TA

 H
IL

LS
16

,2
53

.3
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$7
7,

11
6

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$8
,2

48

V
IA

 A
C

O
R

D
E 

N
O

 F
R

 V
IS

TA
 H

IL
L

2,
58

7.
95

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

2,
27

9
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

,3
13

C
A

R
IZ

 N
O

 F
R

 V
IS

TA
 R

ID
G

E
15

,7
93

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$7
4,

93
2

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$8
,0

15

FO
R

TU
N

A
 N

O
 F

R
 V

IS
TA

R
ID

G
E

6,
29

8.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

9,
88

4
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$3

,1
96

V
IA

D
O

LA
R

IT
A

 S
O

 F
R

 V
IS

TA
 H

IL
4,

08
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
9,

35
8

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$2
,0

71

FA
R

R
O

W
 W

 F
R

 V
IS

TA
 H

IL
LS

11
,4

60
.9

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$5

4,
37

8
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$5

,8
16

V
IA

 D
EL

IC
IA

 W
 F

R
 A

V
E 

N
A

V
A

R
R

E
2,

61
9.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
2,

42
9

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$1
,3

29

V
IA

 V
A

LE
R

 E
 F

R
 V

IA
 D

A
B

N
A

1,
88

3.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$8

,9
35

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$9
56

ST
L-

M
TR

 L
N

D
&

C
TD

 A
V

EN
A

V
 P

ED
 X

5,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

5,
62

1
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$2

,7
40

A
V

E 
N

A
V

A
R

R
E 

FR
 P

ED
 B

R
D

G
 S

O
3,

12
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
4,

80
3

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$1
,5

83

V
IA

 D
A

B
N

A
 F

R
 V

IA
 D

EL
IC

IA
3,

75
8.

75
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
7,

83
4

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$1
,9

07

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 E

 F
R

 V
IA

 M
A

C
A

R
EN

A
5,

94
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$2
8,

20
7

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$3
,0

17

V
IA

 M
A

C
A

R
EN

A
 S

O
 F

R
 R

O
TU

N
D

A
6,

69
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$3
1,

76
5

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$3
,3

98

"2
58

47
 S

IN
G

IN
G

 H
LS

 8
""

"
4,

89
3.

32
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$2
3,

21
7

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$2
,4

83

A
LE

G
R

O
 N

O
 F

R
 D

A
LG

O
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$9
,9

64
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

,0
66

B
LA

N
C

A
 N

 F
R

 D
A

LG
O

 T
O

 A
LE

G
R

O
3,

85
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
8,

26
7

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$1
,9

54

FE
N

D
A

 N
 F

R
 D

A
LG

O
 T

O
G

A
LA

N
TE

4,
25

6.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

0,
19

4
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$2

,1
60

G
A

LA
N

TE
 N

O
 F

R
 D

A
LG

O
 A

LE
G

R
O

2,
53

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

2,
03

9
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

,2
88

R
A

M
IL

LO
 N

O
 F

R
 D

A
LG

O
G

A
LA

N
TE

2,
96

8.
75

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

4,
08

6
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

,5
07

D
A

LG
O

 W
 F

R
 R

A
M

IL
LO

1,
16

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$5

,5
16

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$5
90

D
A

LG
O

 W
 F

R
 A

LE
G

R
O

4,
49

3.
75

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

1,
32

1
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$2

,2
80

EM
P

A
LM

O
 N

O
 F

R
 D

A
LG

O
TO

R
A

M
IL

3,
37

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

6,
01

3
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

,7
13

243



1
2

2
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

D
A

LG
O

 E
 F

R
 A

LE
G

R
O

 S
LY

TO
M

C
B

E
5,

90
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$2
8,

01
2

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$2
,9

96

SE
Q

U
IO

A
 G

LE
N

 N
O

 F
R

 M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
G

L
1,

27
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$6
,0

49
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$6

47

W
IL

LO
W

 V
W

 E
 F

R
 S

EQ
U

O
IA

 G
L

94
8.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$4

,5
01

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$4
81

C
YP

R
ES

S 
R

D
G

 S
O

 F
R

 S
EQ

U
IO

A
 G

L
5,

41
7.

25
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$2
5,

70
3

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$2
,7

49

M
A

P
LE

 R
D

G
 S

O
 F

R
 S

EQ
U

O
IA

 G
L

6,
74

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$3

1,
99

1
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$3

,4
22

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 G

L 
W

 F
R

 S
YC

A
M

O
R

E 
C

R
15

,1
30

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$7
1,

78
6

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$7
,6

78

SE
Q

U
IO

A
 G

L 
SO

 F
R

 M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 G

L
10

,5
99

.5
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$5
0,

29
1

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$5
,3

79

SY
C

A
M

O
R

E 
C

R
 N

O
 F

R
 P

A
M

P
LI

C
O

2,
38

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

1,
29

2
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

,2
08

B
IR

C
H

 G
L 

E 
FR

 S
EQ

U
O

IA
 G

L
94

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$4
,4

74
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$4

79

P
A

LM
ET

TO
 R

D
G

 N
O

 F
R

 C
A

LV
EL

LO
76

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$3
,6

30
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$3

88

A
LD

ER
 G

L 
N

O
 F

R
 C

A
LV

EL
LO

62
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

,9
54

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$3
16

LA
U

R
EL

 C
R

 N
O

 F
R

 C
A

LV
EL

LO
65

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$3
,0

96
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$3

31

SY
C

A
M

O
R

EC
R

-M
A

G
 G

L 
TO

 C
A

LV
EL

LO
6,

84
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$3
2,

45
3

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$3
,4

71

C
A

LV
EL

LO
 W

 F
R

 S
YC

A
M

O
R

E 
C

R
14

,9
78

.3
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$7
1,

06
6

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$7
,6

01

P
IN

E 
C

O
V

E 
N

O
 F

R
 C

A
LV

EL
LO

63
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$3

,0
25

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$3
24

"2
56

36
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 8
""

"
3,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
8,

03
0

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$1
,9

28

SE
Q

U
O

IA
 G

L 
SO

 F
R

 C
A

LV
EL

LO
95

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$4
,5

17
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$4

83

TU
P

EL
O

 R
D

G
 E

 F
R

 S
YC

A
M

O
R

E 
C

R
2,

16
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
0,

24
8

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$1
,0

96

TU
P

EL
O

 R
D

G
-H

G
R

S 
U

N
D

ER
 S

EC
O

B
R

G
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$2
3,

72
3

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$2
,5

37

SY
C

A
M

O
R

E 
C

R
 S

O
 F

R
 S

EC
O

/C
A

LV
EL

19
,7

58
.7

5
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$9

3,
74

8
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

0,
02

7

TU
P

EL
O

 R
D

G
 E

 F
R

 S
EC

O
 B

R
ID

G
E

99
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$4

,6
97

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$5
02

TU
P

EL
O

 R
D

G
 W

 F
R

 S
YC

A
M

O
R

E 
C

R
51

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$2
,4

55
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$2

63

SP
R

U
C

E 
C

R
 W

 F
R

 S
YC

A
M

O
R

E 
C

R
37

1.
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
,7

61
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$1

88

B
EE

C
H

 C
R

 E
 F

R
 S

YC
A

M
O

R
E 

C
R

4,
13

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$1

9,
59

5
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$2

,0
96

B
LW

O
FF

/E
X

 S
TL

 M
N

 R
O

C
K

W
EL

L 
FC

1,
11

8.
60

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$5

,3
07

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$5
68

SS
 S

C
 R

V
R

-1
22

0'
TO

21
20

'W
/O

LA
A

5,
34

0.
54

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$2

5,
33

9
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$2

,7
10

ST
E 

O
F 

25
53

0 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

8,
51

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
78

27
76

13
17

1
37

4%
$4

0,
41

0
53

6
64

10
.7

%
$4

,3
22

A
LO

N
G

 L
A

 A
Q

U
ED

U
C

T 
N

O
 F

R
W

EL
LU

4
2,

88
8.

65
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

78
27

76
13

17
1

37
4%

$1
3,

70
6

53
6

64
10

.7
%

$1
,4

66

A
IL

EA
N

 N
O

 F
R

 O
A

K
V

A
LE

 T
R

33
34

9
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$1
5,

35
1

52
4

76
12

.7
%

$1
,9

49

"E
SC

A
LE

R
A

 A
T 

P
ED

 X
IN

G
 1

.5
""

"
4,

44
8.

74
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$1
9,

51
2

52
4

76
12

.7
%

$2
,4

77

O
A

K
V

A
LE

 E
 F

R
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T 

33
34

9
13

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$5
7,

01
8

52
4

76
12

.7
%

$7
,2

39

O
A

K
V

A
LE

 W
 F

R
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T 

33
34

9
4,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$1
8,

42
1

52
4

76
12

.7
%

$2
,3

39

C
IE

LO
 N

O
 F

R
 O

A
K

V
A

LE
 T

R
33

34
9

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$9

,2
11

52
4

76
12

.7
%

$1
,1

69

O
A

K
V

A
LE

 A
T 

P
IC

O
 C

H
A

N
N

EL
99

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$4
,3

42
52

4
76

12
.7

%
$5

51

B
A

R
G

A
N

C
A

 N
/F

 O
A

K
V

A
LE

 T
R

33
34

9
2,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$1
1,

40
4

52
4

76
12

.7
%

$1
,4

48

EA
SM

N
T 

O
A

K
V

A
LE

 T
O

 E
SC

A
LE

R
A

3,
13

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$1

3,
75

0
52

4
76

12
.7

%
$1

,7
46

"2
57

02
 R

YE
 C

YN
 6

""
"

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$1

7,
54

4
52

4
76

12
.7

%
$2

,2
27

P
IN

E 
C

O
V

E 
N

O
 F

R
 C

A
LV

EL
LO

3,
79

1.
40

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$1

6,
62

9
52

4
76

12
.7

%
$2

,1
11

A
LD

ER
 G

L 
N

O
 F

R
 C

A
LV

EL
LO

3,
49

3.
20

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$1

5,
32

1
52

4
76

12
.7

%
$1

,9
45

LA
U

R
EL

 C
K

 C
R

L 
N

/F
 C

A
LV

EL
LO

4,
57

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$2

0,
08

6
52

4
76

12
.7

%
$2

,5
50

"2
81

06
 A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

 6
""

"
4,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$2
1,

05
3

52
4

76
12

.7
%

$2
,6

73

"2
56

17
 R

YE
 C

YN
 8

""
"

5,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$2

5,
43

9
52

4
76

12
.7

%
$3

,2
30

"6
""

B
LO

W
O

FF
 W

EL
LR

2 
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

H
N

2,
14

3.
65

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$9

,4
02

52
4

76
12

.7
%

$1
,1

94

TU
P

EL
O

 R
D

G
 W

 F
R

 R
ED

W
O

O
D

 G
L

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$3

9,
47

4
52

4
76

12
.7

%
$5

,0
12

R
ED

W
O

O
D

 G
L 

N
/F

 T
U

P
EL

O
 R

D
G

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$7

,8
95

52
4

76
12

.7
%

$1
,0

02

"2
54

61
 R

YE
 C

YN
 6

""
"

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$2

4,
12

3
52

4
76

12
.7

%
$3

,0
63

"2
53

77
 R

YE
 C

YN
 6

""
"

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

97
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
79

30
03

13
17

1
33

9%
$2

4,
12

3
52

4
76

12
.7

%
$3

,0
63

"2
49

01
 P

IC
O

 C
YN

 6
""

"
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
97

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

79
30

03
13

17
1

33
9%

$3
0,

70
2

52
4

76
12

.7
%

$3
,8

98

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 R

D
-S

/O
 T

O
U

R
N

A
M

EN
T

12
,9

83
.6

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$5

2,
82

9
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$7

,7
64

69
3 

LF
 C

TY
 C

EN
TR

 N
/F

 V
A

L 
B

L
20

,5
53

.6
6

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
3,

63
1

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$1
2,

29
0

244



1
2

3
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

E/
F 

C
TY

 C
EN

TR
 T

W
R

D
 N

LF
 H

D
Q

T
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$4
,0

69
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$5

98

FS
 T

O
 H

D
Q

TR
S-

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A

4,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

7,
08

9
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$2

,5
11

A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
TE

-E
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

E
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
0,

98
6

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$1
,6

14

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

-V
EL

A
R

TE
/A

LI
C

A
6,

97
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
8,

38
1

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$4
,1

71

A
LI

C
A

N
TE

-E
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

7,
35

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

9,
90

7
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,3
95

A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

-A
LI

C
A

N
TE

/N
A

V
A

R
R

38
,1

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

55
,2

29
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$2

2,
81

2

C
O

R
TI

N
A

-N
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

 D
R

9,
59

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

9,
02

1
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$5

,7
34

FA
IS

A
N

 C
T-

E/
O

 A
LI

C
A

N
TE

 D
R

5,
44

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

2,
15

5
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$3

,2
56

P
A

LM
A

 A
LT

A
-E

/O
 A

LI
C

A
N

TE
 D

R
4,

84
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
9,

69
4

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$2
,8

94

R
A

M
A

D
A

-N
/O

 P
A

LM
A

 A
LT

A
 D

R
44

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
,7

90
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$2

63

A
LM

EN
D

R
A

-N
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

 D
R

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,2
38

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$3
29

A
LM

EN
D

R
A

-S
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

 D
R

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,2
38

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$3
29

SE
R

EN
A

-N
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

 D
R

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,2
38

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$3
29

SE
R

EN
A

-S
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

 D
R

8,
58

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

4,
91

1
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$5

,1
31

M
A

R
A

V
IL

LA
-S

/O
 A

LT
A

 M
A

D
ER

A
3,

19
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
2,

98
0

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$1
,9

08

P
A

SE
O

 L
A

U
R

O
-S

/O
 A

LT
A

 M
A

D
ER

A
5,

22
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
1,

26
0

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$3
,1

24

R
A

N
C

H
O

 A
D

O
B

E-
N

/O
 A

LT
A

 M
A

D
E

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,2
38

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$3
29

R
A

N
C

H
O

 A
D

O
B

E-
S/

O
 A

LT
A

 M
A

D
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
,2

38
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$3

29

G
R

A
V

IN
O

 R
D

-E
/O

 C
O

R
TI

N
A

 D
R

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,2
38

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$3
29

B
A

JA
D

A
 R

D
-E

/O
 C

O
R

TI
N

A
 D

R
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
,2

38
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$3

29

SA
LC

ED
A

 R
D

-N
/O

 A
LT

A
M

A
D

ER
A

55
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

,2
38

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$3
29

SA
LC

ED
A

 R
D

-S
/O

 A
LT

A
M

A
D

ER
A

7,
37

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

9,
98

8
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,4
07

V
IA

 IM
P

R
ES

O
-N

/O
 A

V
EV

EL
A

R
T

7,
26

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

9,
54

0
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,3
41

V
IA

 L
A

B
R

A
D

A
-N

/O
 A

V
EV

EL
A

R
TE

7,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

9,
09

3
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,2
75

V
IA

 P
A

C
IF

IC
A

-N
/O

 A
V

E 
V

EL
A

R
T

4,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

9,
53

1
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$2

,8
70

V
IA

 C
A

LM
A

-W
/O

 V
IA

 P
A

C
IF

IC
A

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$4

,8
83

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$7
18

A
LE

SN
A

 D
R

-S
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

7,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

0,
51

7
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,4
85

A
LA

B
EG

A
 C

T-
W

/O
 A

LT
A

M
A

D
ER

A
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$6
,1

03
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$8

97

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
-S

/O
 A

V
E 

SC
O

T
70

,5
04

.0
9

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
86

,8
75

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$4
2,

15
9

A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

-2
00

'W
/O

 S
TA

N
FO

R
40

,4
67

.8
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
64

,6
60

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$2
4,

19
8

FR
EM

O
N

T 
C

T-
E/

O
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

9,
52

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

8,
76

9
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$5

,6
97

A
V

E 
H

O
P

K
IN

S-
E/

O
 A

V
ES

TA
N

F
24

,0
89

.8
5

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$9
8,

01
9

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$1
4,

40
5

B
EA

LE
 C

T-
E/

O
 R

YN
 C

YN
 R

D
7,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
9,

29
6

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$4
,3

05

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y 

P
M

-1
06

22
 W

/O
 H

O
P

7,
80

2.
15

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

1,
74

6
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,6
65

"6
""

 F
IR

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
"

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

2,
55

1
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,7
84

A
LI

C
A

N
TE

-S
/O

 T
R

A
C

T 
33

88
8

13
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$5

4,
93

0
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$8

,0
72

W
A

LK
W

A
Y-

M
C

B
EA

N
&

SA
LC

ED
A

3,
32

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

3,
52

9
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$1

,9
88

P
A

LM
A

 A
LT

A
-S

/O
 T

R
 3

38
88

8,
25

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

3,
59

3
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,9
37

R
A

M
A

D
A

-S
/O

 T
R

A
C

T 
33

88
8

7,
47

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

0,
41

9
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,4
70

V
IA

 H
ER

A
LD

O
-N

/O
 A

V
EV

EL
A

R
7,

29
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
9,

68
7

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$4
,3

63

V
IA

 J
A

R
D

IN
-N

/O
 A

V
E 

V
EL

A
R

T
8,

90
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$3
6,

23
0

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$5
,3

24

R
A

N
C

H
O

 A
D

O
B

E-
S/

O
 A

LT
A

 M
A

D
8,

43
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$3
4,

32
5

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$5
,0

44

R
A

N
C

H
O

 A
D

O
B

E-
M

A
D

ER
A

/S
A

LC
E

8,
84

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

5,
98

5
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$5

,2
88

SA
LC

ED
A

-M
A

D
ER

A
 T

O
 R

A
 A

D
10

,7
52

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$4
3,

74
9

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$6
,4

29

C
A

ST
IL

LA
-W

/O
 S

A
LC

ED
A

 R
D

2,
89

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

1,
75

9
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$1

,7
28

A
LM

EN
D

R
A

-S
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

8,
13

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$3

3,
11

3
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,8
66

G
R

A
V

IN
O

-E
/O

 C
O

R
TI

N
A

D
R

6,
65

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

7,
08

3
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$3

,9
80

B
A

JA
D

A
 R

D
-E

/O
 C

O
R

TI
N

A
 D

R
10

,2
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$4
1,

78
8

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$6
,1

41

P
A

JA
R

IT
O

 C
T-

N
/O

 B
A

JA
D

A
 R

D
2,

19
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,9

39
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$1

,3
14

SA
R

A
P

E 
C

T-
N

/O
 B

A
JA

D
A

 R
D

3,
04

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

2,
37

8
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$1

,8
19

245



1
2

4
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

A
LM

EN
D

R
A

-N
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

7,
30

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

9,
72

7
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,3
69

SE
R

EN
A

 D
R

-N
/O

 A
LT

A
 M

A
D

ER
A

7,
24

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

9,
46

3
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,3
30

P
LA

TI
N

A
 D

R
-W

/O
 S

ER
EN

A
 D

R
4,

94
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
0,

10
0

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$2
,9

54

LA
M

P
A

R
A

 D
R

-W
/O

 S
ER

EN
A

 D
R

6,
86

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

7,
92

9
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$4

,1
04

N
EB

LI
N

A
 C

T-
N

/O
 L

A
M

P
A

R
A

 D
R

2,
21

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$8

,9
92

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$1
,3

21

"6
""

 2
54

39
 R

YE
 C

YN
 R

D
 2

""
"

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

4,
41

3
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$3

,5
88

"1
4"

" 
TR

A
N

SM
IS

SI
O

N
 M

A
IN

-O
LD

"
3,

03
3.

77
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
2,

34
4

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$1
,8

14

"8
""

 2
55

19
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 L
U

ST
R

"
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$2
0,

34
5

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$2
,9

90

SP
R

U
C

E 
C

K
-S

/O
 S

YC
A

M
O

R
E 

C
R

E
2,

08
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$8
,4

71
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$1

,2
45

R
O

N
A

LD
O

 W
Y-

E/
O

 M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

2,
99

2.
33

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

2,
17

6
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$1

,7
89

R
O

N
A

LD
 W

Y-
35

6'
 E

/O
 M

C
B

EA
N

5,
29

4.
70

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

1,
54

4
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$3

,1
66

C
IN

EM
A

 D
R

-S
/O

 V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
LV

D
10

,1
26

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$4
1,

20
2

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$6
,0

55

C
IN

EM
A

 D
R

-S
W

/O
 M

A
N

N
TH

EA
TE

R
3,

50
9.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
4,

28
0

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$2
,0

99

"6
""

 2
53

60
 R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

R
D

"
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

80
32

37
13

17
1

30
7%

$1
8,

31
0

51
2

88
14

.7
%

$2
,6

91

"8
""

 2
53

56
 R

YE
 C

YN
 R

D
"

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$2

2,
37

9
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$3

,2
89

A
C

R
O

SS
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 B

L/
A

T 
C

IN
EM

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$6

1,
03

4
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$8

,9
69

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
L/

LI
TT

LE
 L

EA
G

U
E

26
,8

01
.7

1
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
80

32
37

13
17

1
30

7%
$1

09
,0

54
51

2
88

14
.7

%
$1

6,
02

6

"M
ET

R
N

G
-S

TN
 2

4"
"F

LG
 Z

N
IL

K
H

D
 A

"
16

,3
21

.6
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$6
0,

81
3

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$1

0,
15

7

"M
ET

R
N

G
 S

TN
 1

6"
"F

LG
 Z

N
2 

M
M

 P
K

"
14

,4
95

.5
2

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
4,

00
9

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$9

,0
20

"M
ET

R
N

G
 S

TN
 1

2"
"F

LG
 Z

N
2 

V
EL

A
R

"
9,

58
2.

88
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$3
5,

70
5

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$5

,9
63

SC
E/

LA
LF

LD
 R

/W
'S

 E
&

S 
V

EL
/B

O
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$5
2,

16
3

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$8

,7
12

A
V

E 
K

EA
R

N
Y 

N
/E

 F
R

 A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

16
,4

93
.9

2
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$6

1,
45

5
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$1
0,

26
4

V
IA

 P
A

C
FC

A
/B

A
R

R
A

 T
O

W
IL

EY
 C

6,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

3,
10

1
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,8

58

W
IL

EY
 C

YN
/P

A
C

IF
C

A
 T

O
 O

R
C

H
 V

17
,4

36
.3

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$6

4,
96

6
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$1
0,

85
0

"8
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
 2

35
20

 W
IL

EY
 C

YN
"

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

4,
90

4
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$2
,4

89

"6
""

-L
O

TS
 3

4-
35

 H
O

P
K

IN
S 

P
M

10
6"

10
,6

70
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$3

9,
75

5
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$6
,6

40

"8
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
 2

77
72

 A
V

ES
C

O
TT

"
5,

68
3.

03
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
1,

17
4

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,5
36

"8
""

 L
O

T 
15

 P
M

10
62

2-
25

21
5 

ST
N

"
6,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
3,

47
3

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,9
20

P
A

LM
ET

TO
 R

D
G

 N
/F

 C
A

LV
EL

LO
 D

11
,7

70
.5

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$4

3,
85

6
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$7
,3

25

TU
P

EL
O

 R
D

G
 N

W
/F

 R
ED

W
O

O
D

 G
LE

5,
48

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

0,
42

2
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,4

11

R
ED

W
D

 G
L 

S/
F 

TR
30

32
1 

B
O

R
Y 

L
2,

29
9.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$8
,5

68
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$1
,4

31

"6
""

 R
ED

W
D

 G
L 

S/
F 

TR
30

32
1 

B
O

R
"

74
4.

81
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

,7
75

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$4

63

"6
""

 F
IR

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

 2
34

15
 C

IN
EM

A
"

3,
27

1.
93

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

2,
19

1
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$2
,0

36

A
LI

C
A

N
TE

 D
R

 S
/F

 L
U

P
IT

A
 D

R
19

,8
72

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$7
4,

04
1

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$1

2,
36

6

LU
P

IT
A

 D
R

-C
O

V
A

LA
 T

O
A

LI
C

A
N

T
20

,1
28

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$7
4,

99
5

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$1

2,
52

5

A
LI

C
A

N
TE

-J
 R

U
SS

EL
L 

TO
 L

U
P

IT
8,

77
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$3
2,

70
6

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$5

,4
62

C
A

TI
N

A
-R

N
A

LD
O

/5
00

'S
/O

 M
A

R
IC

19
,8

56
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$7

3,
98

2
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$1
2,

35
6

C
A

R
ZO

 3
00

'E
/O

 M
O

R
EN

O
 T

O
 R

O
N

15
,0

72
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$5

6,
15

7
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$9
,3

79

J 
R

U
SS

EL
L-

C
A

R
R

IZ
O

 T
O

 C
A

N
D

IC
23

,3
12

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$8
6,

85
8

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$1

4,
50

7

LA
TA

N
A

 C
T 

E/
FR

 C
O

R
TI

N
A

 D
R

96
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$3

,5
77

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$5

97

M
O

R
EN

O
 3

8'
N

/O
 C

A
R

ZO
TO

 T
O

M
A

4,
31

4.
20

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

6,
07

4
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$2
,6

85

C
O

R
O

N
A

D
O

 C
T 

35
'N

/O
 T

O
 C

A
R

R
I

37
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

,3
82

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$2

31

LA
 P

A
LM

A
 3

8'
N

/O
 T

O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
40

2.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
,5

01
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$2
51

V
IA

 T
O

M
A

S 
V

IE
JO

 C
T 

TO
 M

O
R

EN
3,

98
5.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
4,

85
0

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$2

,4
80

LE
TI

C
IA

 D
R

-T
U

R
Q

U
ES

A
TO

 R
A

M
A

12
,5

82
.2

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$4

6,
88

0
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$7
,8

30

LU
P

IT
A

 D
R

-A
LC

N
TE

 T
O

P
A

LM
A

 A
5,

87
2.

40
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
1,

88
0

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,6
54

FL
O

R
A

L 
C

T-
J 

R
U

SS
EL

LT
O

 A
LM

E
7,

58
9.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
8,

27
8

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$4

,7
23

A
LT

A
 D

R
 5

8'
N

/O
 J

 R
SS

L 
T/

SE
R

7,
63

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

8,
43

6
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$4
,7

49

V
A

Q
U

ER
O

 C
T-

35
'N

/O
 T

O
 J

 R
U

SS
37

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
,3

82
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$2
31

ES
TR

EL
LA

 P
L-

A
LT

A
 T

O
M

A
R

IC
IO

6,
07

3.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

2,
63

0
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,7

80

246



1
2

5
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

M
A

R
IC

IO
 D

R
-E

ST
R

EL
LA

TO
 C

O
R

T
7,

26
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
7,

05
4

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$4

,5
18

V
IA

 P
LA

TA
-A

LT
A

 D
R

 T
O

 R
EA

L 
C

5,
67

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

1,
13

0
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,5

29

M
EL

IS
A

 C
T-

 V
 P

LA
TA

 T
O

 N
EB

LI
3,

02
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
1,

25
6

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$1

,8
80

R
EA

L 
C

T-
V

IA
 P

LA
TA

 T
O

 V
IA

 C
R

6,
33

8.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

3,
61

8
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,9

44

C
A

LL
E 

C
T-

R
EA

L 
C

T 
TO

P
A

JA
R

IT
2,

41
6.

80
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$9
,0

05
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$1
,5

04

V
IA

 C
R

U
Z-

M
A

R
IC

IO
 T

O
SA

R
A

P
E

5,
27

8.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

9,
66

8
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,2

85

V
IA

 T
O

M
A

S-
M

O
R

EN
O

 T
O

C
A

R
R

IZ
O

3,
59

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

3,
37

6
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$2
,2

34

M
ES

A
 C

T-
60

' E
/O

 T
O

 C
O

R
TI

N
A

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

,2
36

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

73

C
A

LL
E 

A
R

IN
O

-2
98

'N
/E

TO
 A

LI
C

2,
98

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

1,
10

3
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$1
,8

54

M
IG

U
EL

 C
T-

J 
R

U
SS

L 
TO

 4
5'

 W
E

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

,6
77

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$2

80

M
IG

U
EL

 C
T-

J 
R

U
SS

L 
TO

 3
2'

N
O

R
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
,1

92
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$1
99

R
O

N
A

LD
O

 W
Y-

W
/F

R
O

M
 C

O
R

TI
N

A
 D

13
,1

04
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$4

8,
82

4
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$8
,1

54

"8
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
 2

72
27

 A
V

ES
C

O
TT

"
4,

96
5.

64
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
8,

50
1

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,0
90

"8
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
 2

53
23

 R
YE

C
YN

"
6,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
3,

47
3

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,9
20

"6
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
 2

52
41

 A
V

ES
TN

FO
R

D
"

5,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

9,
74

7
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,2

98

"8
""

 P
M

10
62

2-
LO

T3
1 

A
V

E 
H

O
P

K
IN

"
6,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
3,

28
7

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,8
89

"8
""

 P
M

10
62

22
 L

O
T3

2 
A

V
E 

H
O

P
K

I"
6,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
3,

28
7

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,8
89

"8
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
 2

54
13

 R
YE

C
YN

"
6,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
3,

47
3

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,9
20

"6
""

 P
M

10
62

2 
LO

T 
30

 A
V

E 
H

O
P

K
I"

6,
00

1.
07

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

2,
35

9
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,7

34

"6
""

 S
V

C
 L

O
T1

3 
25

15
5 

A
V

E 
ST

N
F"

4,
81

5.
30

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

7,
94

1
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$2
,9

96

"6
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
 2

51
58

 A
V

ES
C

O
TT

"
5,

86
4.

48
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
1,

85
0

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,6
49

"6
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
 2

53
15

 S
TN

FR
D

-L
O

T"
5,

42
3.

63
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$2
0,

20
8

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,3
75

"8
""

C
O

N
N

EC
 2

77
78

 H
O

P
K

IN
S 

LO
T"

6,
16

9.
45

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

2,
98

7
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,8

39

B
EE

C
H

N
T 

C
IR

-N
O

/F
R

 T
U

P
EL

O
 R

I
4,

02
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
5,

01
2

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$2

,5
07

IN
ST

 P
R

ES
SR

E 
R

ED
U

C
 S

TN
-C

LW
A

36
,8

51
.9

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

37
,3

07
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$2
2,

93
2

LA
TA

N
A

 C
T-

E/
FR

 C
O

R
TI

N
A

 D
R

9,
53

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$3

5,
52

3
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$5
,9

33

V
IA

 C
A

N
D

IC
E-

N
O

&
W

ST
/F

R
 J

 R
U

S
8,

79
0.

91
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$3
2,

75
4

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$5

,4
70

V
A

Q
U

ER
O

 C
T 

N
O

/F
R

 J
 R

U
SS

EL
L

5,
91

3.
25

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

2,
03

2
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,6

80

A
LT

A
 D

R
-N

O
/F

R
 J

O
H

N
 R

U
SS

EL
L

5,
96

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$2

2,
23

4
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,7

13

M
ES

A
 P

L-
EA

ST
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
R

TI
N

A
 D

4,
87

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
81

35
35

13
17

1
27

3%
$1

8,
17

9
50

0
10

0
16

.7
%

$3
,0

36

M
IG

U
EL

 C
T-

N
O

&
E/

FR
 J

R
U

SS
EL

L
4,

83
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

81
35

35
13

17
1

27
3%

$1
8,

02
6

50
0

10
0

16
.7

%
$3

,0
11

O
LD

 R
D

 N
/F

R
 M

M
 P

K
W

YR
O

24
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$8

3,
50

3
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$1
5,

61
6

"6
""

 F
S 

LO
T 

1 
P

M
11

85
9M

 C
A

L"
5,

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
0,

31
6

48
8

11
2

18
.7

%
$3

,7
99

A
V

E 
H

A
LL

/C
R

O
C

K
R

 T
O

 S
TA

N
FO

25
,1

68
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$8

6,
66

4
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$1
6,

20
7

G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

 S
/F

R
 R

O
N

A
LD

O
 W

20
,9

04
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$7

1,
98

1
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$1
3,

46
1

G
R

A
N

A
R

Y 
SQ

 W
/F

R
 C

O
R

TI
N

A
2,

66
7.

25
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$9
,1

84
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$1
,7

18

"4
""

 F
IR

E 
SV

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y-

H
U

G
H

E"
3,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$1
2,

05
2

48
8

11
2

18
.7

%
$2

,2
54

"4
""

 F
IR

E 
SV

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y-

LO
N

G
S"

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

2,
05

2
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$2
,2

54

"4
""

 F
IR

E 
SV

C
 G

R
A

N
A

R
Y-

M
IL

LE
"

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

2,
05

2
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$2
,2

54

"6
""

 S
V

C
 2

51
39

 S
TN

FR
D

-P
M

10
"

4,
85

8.
41

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

6,
73

0
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$3
,1

29

"8
""

 S
V

C
 C

O
N

N
EC

 2
56

00
R

YE
 C

"
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
0,

66
1

48
8

11
2

18
.7

%
$3

,8
64

"6
""

 F
IR

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

-2
56

12
 S

TN
F"

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$2

0,
66

1
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$3
,8

64

"6
""

 F
IR

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

 2
52

73
 R

YE
 C

Y"
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
0,

66
1

48
8

11
2

18
.7

%
$3

,8
64

"4
""

 S
V

C
 C

O
N

N
EC

 2
80

79
 A

V
 S

TN
"

4,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

4,
80

7
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$2
,7

69

"3
""

 S
V

C
 2

39
01

 C
R

K
SI

D
E 

V
A

 H
O

N
"

5,
27

4.
67

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
82

38
25

13
17

1
24

4%
$1

8,
16

3
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$3
,3

97

C
LW

A
 C

O
N

N
EC

 V
-2

 L
O

C
K

H
D

 R
D

 P
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$2
,7

55
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$5
15

SR
FC

-C
LW

A
 C

O
N

N
EC

 V
-2

 L
K

H
EE

D
1,

35
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

82
38

25
13

17
1

24
4%

$4
,6

49
48

8
11

2
18

.7
%

$8
69

P
A

LM
ET

TO
-S

/O
 A

SP
EN

 R
ID

G
E 

D
R

5,
41

8.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

7,
55

3
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$3
,6

34

A
SP

EN
 R

ID
G

-W
/O

 T
U

P
EL

O
 R

ID
G

E
4,

43
9.

20
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
4,

38
0

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$2

,9
77

TU
P

EL
O

 R
ID

G
E-

S/
O

 S
EC

O
 C

YN
 R

11
,7

18
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$3

7,
95

8
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$7
,8

58

247



1
2

6
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

R
ED

W
O

O
D

 G
LE

N
-E

/O
 T

U
P

EL
O

 R
ID

14
,4

95
.6

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$4

6,
95

6
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$9
,7

21

B
R

A
D

D
O

N
 O

A
K

S-
S/

O
 R

ED
W

O
O

D
 G

L
2,

87
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$9
,3

00
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$1
,9

25

IN
ST

A
LL

 C
O

N
TR

O
L-

R
YE

C
YN

 S
TA

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$3

,8
87

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$8

05

LA
P

A
LM

A
 C

T-
N

/O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
 D

R
10

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$3
4,

98
5

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$7

,2
42

C
O

R
O

N
A

D
O

 C
T-

N
/O

 C
A

R
R

IZ
O

 D
7,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$2
5,

75
3

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$5

,3
31

M
O

R
EN

O
 R

D
-N

/O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
 R

D
6,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$2
0,

40
8

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$4

,2
25

P
R

IV
A

TE
 S

TR
EE

TS
 -

 T
R

 4
24

6
36

,5
42

.2
8

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
18

,3
72

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$2

4,
50

5

R
EC

 C
LU

B
 S

TR
EE

T 
- 

TR
 4

24
6

2,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

,0
70

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$1

,8
78

ST
U

B
 W

/O
 P

R
IV

A
TE

 S
T-

TR
36

3
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$3
,8

87
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$8
05

IN
TE

R
TI

E-
ZO

N
E 

1&
2 

D
R

IV
 R

A
24

,4
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$7
9,

29
9

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$1

6,
41

6

TO
U

R
N

EY
-S

/O
 G

O
LF

 C
A

R
T 

C
R

O
41

,6
24

.2
1

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
34

,8
34

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$2

7,
91

3

D
R

O
P

-I
N

 G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
SE

C
LU

B
2,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$7
,4

50
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$1
,5

42

"1
0"

" 
FI

R
E 

-2
72

00
 T

O
U

R
N

EY
 R

"
9,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$3
0,

45
0

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$6

,3
03

"4
""

-2
53

27
-4

5 
A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

"
4,

89
8.

59
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
5,

86
8

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$3

,2
85

"8
""

 -
28

17
5 

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
"

4,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

4,
90

1
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$3
,0

85

C
A

R
R

IZ
O

 D
R

-1
50

 E
/O

 E
SP

IN
O

31
,1

06
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

00
,7

62
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$2
0,

85
9

M
EN

D
O

ZA
-N

/O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
D

R
IV

E
7,

62
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$2
4,

69
0

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$5

,1
11

V
IA

 P
R

IM
ER

O
-V

IE
JO

 T
O

 C
A

R
I

3,
05

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$9

,8
96

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$2

,0
49

V
IE

JO
 C

T-
 S

/O
 V

IA
 P

R
IM

ER
O

1,
99

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,4
71

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$1

,3
39

C
A

R
IL

LO
 D

R
- 

S/
O

 C
A

R
R

IZ
O

 D
5,

75
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
8,

65
0

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$3

,8
61

A
D

O
LF

O
 C

T-
S/

O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
 D

R
8,

34
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$2
7,

02
4

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$5

,5
94

M
EN

D
O

ZA
 D

R
 S

/O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
 D

R
8,

34
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$2
7,

02
4

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$5

,5
94

ES
P

IN
O

ZA
 D

R
 S

/O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
 D

6,
81

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$2

2,
07

6
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$4
,5

70

ES
P

IN
O

ZA
 D

R
 N

/O
 C

A
R

R
IZ

O
 D

4,
81

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

5,
60

5
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$3
,2

31

V
IA

TE
H

A
G

O
-E

SP
IN

O
ZA

 &
 C

A
R

R
5,

05
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
6,

36
7

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$3

,3
88

V
IA

 P
R

IM
ER

O
-W

/O
 V

IE
JO

 C
T

2,
10

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

,8
22

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$1

,4
12

P
O

M
IT

A
-E

SP
IN

O
SA

 T
O

 C
A

R
R

IZ
3,

74
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
2,

12
8

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$2

,5
11

C
O

V
A

LA
 C

T 
S/

O
 E

ST
A

B
A

N
 D

R
21

,5
35

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$6
9,

75
9

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$1

4,
44

1

ES
TA

B
A

N
 D

R
 N

/O
 C

O
V

A
LA

 C
T

18
,8

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$6

1,
15

8
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$1
2,

66
1

C
A

R
R

IZ
O

-2
70

' N
/O

 E
ST

A
B

A
N

 D
R

14
,2

14
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$4

6,
04

4
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$9
,5

32

ES
TA

B
A

N
- 

C
A

R
R

IZ
O

 T
O

C
O

V
A

LA
4,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$1
5,

22
5

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$3

,1
52

TU
R

Q
U

ES
A

-6
60

' N
/O

 E
ST

A
B

A
N

 D
14

,3
35

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$4
6,

43
6

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$9

,6
13

EL
 G

A
TO

 D
R

 N
/O

 T
U

R
Q

U
ES

A
 D

R
6,

81
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

83
40

66
13

17
1

22
4%

$2
2,

07
6

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$4

,5
70

"6
""

 -
25

20
1 

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
"

5,
05

1.
10

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

6,
36

2
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$3
,3

87

"6
""

 -
27

82
2 

FR
EM

O
N

T 
C

O
U

R
T"

6,
67

4.
66

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$2

1,
62

1
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$4
,4

76

"6
""

 -
25

31
0 

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
"

4,
45

3.
69

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

4,
42

7
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$2
,9

87

D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

 E
/O

 M
C

B
EA

N
 P

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$1

2,
95

7
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$2
,6

82

D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

 W
/O

 M
C

B
EA

N
 P

6,
32

9.
67

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$2

0,
50

4
47

6
12

4
20

.7
%

$4
,2

45

G
A

M
B

LE
 H

SE
 C

T-
E/

O
 M

C
B

EA
N

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
83

40
66

13
17

1
22

4%
$4

,5
35

47
6

12
4

20
.7

%
$9

39

D
EL

M
O

N
TE

 D
R

-E
/F

R
 M

C
B

EA
N

 P
K

W
20

,4
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
4,

99
8

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

4,
75

5

EL
P

A
SE

O
 D

R
-S

O
/F

R
 D

EL
 M

O
N

TE
20

,4
86

.6
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
5,

08
2

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

4,
77

5

C
O

LU
M

B
IA

 C
T-

E/
FR

 E
LP

A
SE

O
 D

2,
53

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$8

,0
37

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,8
25

V
IA

R
O

SA
LI

N
D

A
-E

/F
R

 E
L 

P
A

SE
O

8,
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$2

5,
93

9
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$5
,8

88

SO
U

TH
A

M
P

TO
N

 C
T-

SO
/A

C
R

 D
EL

M
N

66
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$2

,1
19

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$4

81

C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

 C
T-

SW
/A

C
R

 E
LP

A
SE

48
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

,5
34

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$3

48

P
A

SA
LA

 C
T-

E/
FR

 E
L 

P
A

SE
O

 D
R

2,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$7

,2
43

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,6
44

C
O

LU
M

B
IA

 C
T-

FR
 2

20
'E

/O
 E

LP
A

1,
99

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,3
38

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,4
39

C
A

P
IS

TR
A

N
O

 C
T-

N
W

/F
R

EL
 P

A
SE

3,
70

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

1,
77

0
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$2
,6

72

TH
E 

O
LD

 R
D

-A
C

R
 S

A
N

TA
 C

LA
R

A
28

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$9
1,

49
2

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$2

0,
77

0

O
LD

 R
D

-S
N

TA
 C

LR
A

 R
V

R
 T

O
 H

A
S

19
,9

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

3,
37

7
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$1
4,

38
8

248



1
2

7
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

-O
LD

 R
D

 T
O

 Q
U

IN
C

Y
14

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$4
6,

69
9

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

0,
60

1

H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

-W
EL

L 
D

 T
O

 Q
U

IN
C

Y
10

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$3
4,

31
0

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$7

,7
89

O
LD

 R
D

-H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 T
O

 B
A

C
K

ER
30

,5
54

.7
4

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$9
7,

06
7

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$2

2,
03

5

"8
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
-2

78
27

 A
V

ES
C

O
TT

"
7,

41
1.

10
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
3,

54
4

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$5

,3
45

O
U

TE
R

 L
O

O
P

-T
R

A
C

T 
43

12
4

40
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

29
,9

32
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$2
9,

49
6

ST
U

B
 T

O
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 1

3-
TR

43
12

4
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
,8

59
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$6
49

ST
U

B
 T

O
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 9

-T
R

43
12

4
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$6
,6

71
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$1
,5

14

V
IA

 G
R

A
C

IO
SO

-N
/F

R
 A

V
E 

V
EL

A
R

5,
00

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

5,
90

0
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$3
,6

10

EA
SM

N
T 

B
ET

W
 D

O
N

A
 C

H
R

ST
&

G
R

A
C

2,
71

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$8

,6
31

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,9
59

D
O

N
A

 C
H

R
IS

TA
-N

O
/F

R
 A

V
E 

V
EL

A
6,

49
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
0,

61
8

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$4

,6
80

V
IA

 C
O

R
TO

-E
/F

R
 V

IA
 D

O
N

A
 C

H
R

2,
22

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$7

,0
59

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,6
02

"6
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
-2

39
20

 C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E"
5,

75
7.

43
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
8,

29
0

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$4

,1
52

EA
SM

N
T-

S/
FR

 R
A

N
N

Y 
H

SE
/L

A
P

M
A

1,
44

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$4

,5
75

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,0
38

R
A

N
N

EY
 H

O
U

SE
-E

/F
R

 B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
5,

04
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
6,

01
1

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$3

,6
35

B
A

R
 H

A
R

B
O

R
-E

/F
R

 B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
 C

T
4,

08
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
2,

96
1

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$2

,9
42

O
A

K
LA

N
D

 C
T-

E/
FR

 B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
 C

T
7,

08
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
2,

49
2

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$5

,1
06

G
A

M
B

LE
 H

SE
/B

U
N

G
A

LO
W

TO
 M

C
B

E
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$3
,8

12
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$8
65

B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
/R

A
N

N
EY

 H
SE

TO
 B

LC
K

17
,1

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

4,
51

4
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$1
2,

37
5

B
LC

K
R

H
SE

/S
O

U
H

M
P

TN
TO

B
U

N
G

A
LO

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,7
18

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,2
98

R
A

N
N

Y 
H

SE
-E

/F
R

 L
A

P
A

LM
A

 P
R

O
D

99
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$3

,1
45

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$7

14

B
A

R
 H

R
B

O
R

-E
/F

R
 F

H
 T

O
 E

N
D

2,
07

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,6
05

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,4
99

G
A

M
B

LE
 H

SE
-E

/F
R

 B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
 C

T
3,

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
2,

39
0

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$2

,8
13

TE
LG

R
P

H
 H

IL
L-

E/
FR

 B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
3,

06
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$9
,7

50
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$2
,2

13

SA
G

 H
R

B
O

R
-E

/F
R

 B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
 C

T
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$9
,5

30
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$2
,1

64

R
O

C
K

R
D

G
E 

C
T-

E/
FR

 B
U

N
G

A
LO

W
 C

2,
77

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$8

,8
06

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,9
99

C
A

P
E 

M
A

Y/
E/

FR
 B

U
N

G
A

LO
W

 C
T

2,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$9

,2
13

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$2

,0
91

B
LA

C
K

ER
H

O
U

SE
-E

/F
R

 S
O

U
TH

A
M

P
T

1,
71

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,4
48

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,2
37

SO
U

H
A

M
P

TO
N

-N
/F

R
 B

LA
C

K
ER

H
O

U
S

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$3

,8
12

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$8

65

TU
P

EL
O

 R
D

G
-S

EC
O

 T
O

 C
H

ER
R

Y 
C

4,
13

2.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

3,
12

9
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$2
,9

80

SE
C

O
 C

YN
-T

U
P

EL
O

 R
D

G
TO

 P
A

R
A

14
,2

06
.5

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$4

5,
13

1
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$1
0,

24
5

P
A

R
A

G
O

N
 E

/F
R

 S
EC

O
 T

O
 T

R
31

42
78

,5
05

.7
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
49

,3
98

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$5

6,
61

7

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

-S
/F

R
 P

A
R

A
G

O
N

 D
R

2,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$7

,6
24

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,7
31

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

-S
/F

R
 P

A
R

A
G

O
N

 D
R

4,
50

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

4,
31

2
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$3
,2

49

C
LA

R
EM

O
N

T-
N

W
/F

R
 P

A
R

A
G

O
N

 D
R

9,
49

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$3

0,
14

8
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$6
,8

44

H
A

R
W

O
O

D
-N

E/
FR

 P
A

R
A

G
O

N
 D

R
8,

77
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
7,

87
7

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$6

,3
28

D
EX

TE
R

-S
O

/F
R

 P
A

R
A

G
O

N
 D

R
5,

52
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
7,

55
2

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$3

,9
85

H
O

N
N

O
LD

-D
EX

TE
R

 T
O

 P
A

R
A

G
O

N
 D

13
,7

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$4

3,
77

6
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$9
,9

38

SU
M

N
ER

-S
O

/F
R

 H
O

N
A

LD
D

R
2,

47
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$7
,8

47
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$1
,7

81

G
IB

SO
N

 P
L-

N
O

/F
R

 P
A

R
A

G
O

N
 D

R
7,

67
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
4,

36
6

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$5

,5
31

M
IL

LI
K

EN
-N

O
/F

R
 P

A
R

A
G

O
N

 D
R

8,
97

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$2

8,
49

6
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$6
,4

69

C
R

O
O

K
SH

A
N

K
-S

O
/F

R
 P

A
R

A
G

O
N

 D
R

5,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

6,
51

9
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$3
,7

50

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A

-N
O

R
TO

N
 T

O
 P

R
G

3,
96

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

2,
59

6
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$2
,8

59

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A

-N
O

/F
R

P
A

R
A

G
O

N
4,

74
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
5,

07
4

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$3

,4
22

N
O

R
TO

N
-E

A
ST

/F
R

 S
A

N
TA

 C
LA

R
IT

2,
01

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,4
01

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,4
53

M
A

R
ST

O
N

-S
E/

FR
 P

A
R

A
G

O
N

 D
R

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$6

,9
89

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,5
87

SM
IL

EY
 C

T-
SE

/F
R

 H
A

R
W

O
O

D
 D

R
3,

08
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$9
,7

85
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$2
,2

21

M
A

SO
N

 C
T-

W
/F

R
 M

IL
LI

K
EN

 D
R

1,
59

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,0
67

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,1
50

N
O

R
TO

N
 D

R
-W

/F
R

 S
A

N
TA

 C
LA

R
IT

1,
76

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

,5
91

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,2
69

SN
TA

 C
LR

IT
A

-3
6'

FR
 P

A
R

G
N

 T
/E

2,
42

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$7

,6
88

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,7
45

Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

-W
/F

R
 H

A
SL

EY
 C

YN
 R

13
,6

45
.9

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$4

3,
35

0
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$9
,8

41

249



1
2

8
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

C
H

EL
SE

A
 S

T-
N

/F
R

 Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

16
,6

82
.2

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$5

2,
99

6
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$1
2,

03
1

P
LY

M
O

U
TH

 R
D

-S
O

/F
R

 Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

4,
77

4.
75

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

5,
16

8
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$3
,4

43

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
-N

W
/F

R
 C

H
EL

SE
A

 S
T

9,
96

6.
45

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$3

1,
66

2
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$7
,1

88

A
SH

B
Y 

C
T-

E/
FR

 C
H

EL
SE

A
 S

T
64

5.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
,0

51
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$4
66

SA
LE

M
 C

T-
E/

FR
 C

H
EL

SE
A

 S
T

64
5.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$2

,0
51

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$4

66

FE
N

W
A

Y 
C

T-
SO

/F
R

 Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

2,
81

5.
80

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$8

,9
45

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$2

,0
31

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
 A

V
E-

E/
FR

 C
H

EL
SE

A
 S

2,
74

7.
40

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$8

,7
28

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,9
81

SA
LE

M
 C

T-
E&

S 
FR

O
M

 F
H

 T
O

 E
N

D
3,

62
5.

20
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
1,

51
7

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$2

,6
14

ST
O

W
E 

LN
-S

W
 &

 N
W

 F
R

C
H

EL
SE

A
3,

29
4.

60
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
0,

46
6

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$2

,3
76

A
SH

B
Y 

C
T-

E/
FR

O
M

 F
H

 T
O

 E
N

D
1,

42
3.

50
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$4
,5

22
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$1
,0

27

TH
E 

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

-S
O

/F
R

O
M

 M
M

 P
K

W
46

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
47

,7
22

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$3

3,
53

5

"6
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
-2

53
00

 R
YE

C
YN

 R
D

"
6,

68
6.

93
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
1,

24
3

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$4

,8
22

A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
 W

/F
R

 M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

Y
13

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$4
2,

88
7

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$9

,7
36

R
O

C
K

 E
LM

 C
IR

-S
/F

R
 W

H
IT

E 
O

A
K

4,
68

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$1

4,
86

7
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$3
,3

75

P
A

R
K

 D
R

-N
O

/F
R

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

A
R

K
 D

10
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$3

4,
31

0
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$7
,7

89

W
H

IT
E 

O
A

K
 L

O
O

P
 E

/O
FF

 P
A

R
K

 D
8,

76
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
7,

82
9

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$6

,3
18

ST
IL

LW
O

O
D

 L
O

O
P

-E
/O

FF
 P

A
R

K
 D

8,
76

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$2

7,
82

9
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$6
,3

18

R
ED

 C
ED

A
R

 R
D

-P
A

R
K

 T
O

 W
LL

O
W

G
8,

28
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
6,

30
4

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$5

,9
71

W
IL

LO
W

G
R

V
E 

LO
O

P
-W

/F
R

 P
A

R
K

 D
9,

24
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
9,

35
4

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$6

,6
64

A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
 D

R
-A

C
R

O
SS

M
C

B
EA

N
7,

48
6.

94
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$2
3,

78
5

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$5

,3
99

B
A

R
C

TT
A

-S
M

N
ER

 T
01

80
'E

/O
 C

A
R

7,
89

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$2

5,
09

5
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$5
,6

97

C
A

R
N

EG
IE

-N
/F

R
O

M
 B

A
R

C
O

TT
A

 D
R

6,
55

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$2

0,
81

4
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$4
,7

25

D
EX

TE
R

-N
/E

 F
R

O
M

 S
U

M
N

ER
 A

V
E

11
,8

75
.5

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$3

7,
72

6
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$8
,5

64

SU
M

N
ER

 A
V

E-
N

/F
R

O
M

 B
A

R
C

O
TT

A
14

,7
42

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$4
6,

83
3

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

0,
63

2

C
R

O
O

K
SH

A
N

K
-N

W
/F

R
O

M
 S

U
M

N
ER

 A
18

,2
91

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$5
8,

10
7

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

3,
19

1

H
O

LM
S 

C
T-

SW
/F

R
O

M
 D

EX
TE

R
 D

R
1,

38
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$4
,3

84
46

4
13

6
22

.7
%

$9
95

P
EA

R
SO

N
 C

T-
E/

FR
 C

R
O

O
K

SH
A

N
K

2,
64

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

98
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
84

41
46

13
17

1
21

8%
$8

,4
03

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$1

,9
08

SE
A

V
ER

 C
T-

E/
FR

O
M

 C
R

O
O

K
SH

A
N

K
4,

25
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
3,

51
7

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$3

,0
69

"6
""

FI
R

E 
SV

C
 2

81
50

 A
V

E 
C

R
O

C
K

E"
6,

17
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
9,

61
7

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$4

,4
53

"4
""

 C
O

N
N

EC
 2

59
50

 M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

Y"
4,

76
9.

92
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

84
41

46
13

17
1

21
8%

$1
5,

15
3

46
4

13
6

22
.7

%
$3

,4
40

M
A

G
D

A
LE

N
A

 D
R

 N
 F

R
M

 D
EL

M
O

N
TE

 D
23

,0
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$7
2,

33
9

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$1

8,
83

6

D
EL

M
O

N
TE

 D
-M

A
G

D
A

LE
N

A
 2

 H
U

ER
TA

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

5,
93

4
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$1
7,

16
8

H
U

ER
TA

 D
R

-D
EL

M
O

N
TE

 D
R

 N
O

R
TH

3,
48

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

0,
92

6
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$2
,8

45

G
A

LV
EZ

 C
T-

D
EL

M
O

N
TE

 D
R

 N
O

R
TH

87
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$2

,7
32

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$7

11

G
A

U
C

H
O

 C
T-

M
A

G
D

A
LE

N
A

D
R

 E
A

ST
4,

48
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
4,

08
2

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$3

,6
67

V
IE

TO
 C

T-
D

EL
M

O
N

TE
 D

R
 N

O
R

TH
4,

94
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
5,

52
6

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$4

,0
43

G
A

LV
EZ

 C
T-

60
'N

/O
 D

EL
M

N
TE

 D
 N

O
3,

68
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
1,

55
4

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$3

,0
09

H
U

ER
TA

 D
R

 2
40

'N
/O

 D
EL

M
N

TE
 D

 N
2,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$7
,2

21
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$1
,8

80

"8
""

4 
C

O
R

N
ER

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
5,

64
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
7,

72
4

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$4

,6
15

M
A

N
ZA

N
O

 C
T 

N
 F

R
M

 T
IE

R
R

A
 D

R
4,

99
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
5,

68
3

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$4

,0
84

TI
ER

R
A

 D
R

-M
A

N
ZA

N
O

 C
ZE

LP
A

SO
 D

1,
62

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$5

,0
86

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$1

,3
24

SO
M

B
R

A
S 

C
T 

W
 F

R
M

 T
IE

R
R

A
 D

R
6,

88
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$2
1,

61
7

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$5

,6
29

TA
M

P
IC

O
 D

R
 N

 F
R

M
 E

LP
A

SE
O

 D
R

3,
51

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

1,
02

0
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$2
,8

70

B
EL

LA
 S

A
N

TA
 D

R
 N

 F
R

M
 E

LP
A

SE
O

6,
48

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$2

0,
34

5
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$5
,2

98

M
A

N
ZA

N
O

 C
T 

N
 F

R
M

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T
2,

07
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,4

99
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$1
,6

92

TI
ER

R
A

 D
R

 N
 F

R
M

 M
A

N
ZA

N
O

 C
T

5,
06

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

5,
88

7
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$4
,1

37

SO
M

B
R

A
S 

C
T 

N
 F

R
M

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T
2,

41
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$7
,5

82
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$1
,9

74

TA
M

P
IC

O
 D

R
 N

 F
R

M
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
A

N
T

1,
72

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$5

,4
16

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$1

,4
10

A
LE

JA
N

D
R

O
 D

R
 N

 F
R

M
 E

LP
A

SE
O

 D
R

3,
68

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

1,
55

4
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$3
,0

09

A
LB

ER
TO

 C
T 

N
 F

R
M

 E
LP

A
SE

O
 D

R
IV

3,
22

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

0,
11

0
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$2
,6

32

250



1
2

9
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

EL
P

A
SE

O
 T

O
 B

A
LE

R
IA

 T
O

 A
M

A
B

LE
12

,3
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$3
8,

80
7

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$1

0,
10

5

B
A

LE
R

IA
 C

T 
S 

FR
M

 E
LP

A
SE

O
 D

R
7,

54
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$2
3,

67
3

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$6

,1
64

A
M

A
B

LE
 C

T 
S 

FR
M

 E
L 

P
A

SE
O

 D
R

7,
54

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$2

3,
67

3
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$6
,1

64

V
IA

 C
A

TA
LI

N
A

-S
 F

R
M

 E
LP

A
SE

O
 D

R
11

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$3
6,

10
7

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$9

,4
02

EL
P

A
SE

O
 T

O
 T

IE
R

R
A

 T
O

 A
LB

ER
TO

36
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

15
,5

41
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$3
0,

08
5

TI
ER

R
A

 D
R

 N
 F

R
M

 E
LP

A
SE

O
 D

R
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
,4

13
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$3
68

TA
M

P
IC

O
 D

R
 N

 F
R

M
 E

LP
A

SE
O

 D
R

45
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

,4
13

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$3

68

TA
M

P
IC

O
 D

R
 S

 F
R

M
 E

LP
A

SE
O

 D
R

2,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$8

,4
77

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$2

,2
07

B
EL

LA
 S

A
N

TA
 N

 F
R

M
 E

L 
P

A
SE

O
 D

R
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
,4

13
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$3
68

A
LE

JA
N

D
R

O
 S

 F
R

M
 E

L 
P

A
SE

O
 D

R
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$8
,4

77
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$2
,2

07

C
A

B
EZ

O
 C

T 
W

 F
R

M
 A

LA
JA

N
D

R
O

 D
R

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$2

,3
55

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$6

13

LA
G

U
N

A
 C

T 
S 

FR
M

 E
LP

A
SE

O
 D

R
5,

01
5.

60
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
5,

74
8

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$4

,1
00

TA
M

P
IC

O
 D

R
 S

 F
R

M
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
A

N
T

3,
05

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$9

,5
92

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$2

,4
98

B
EL

LA
 S

A
N

TA
 D

 S
 F

R
M

EL
P

A
SE

O
 D

4,
52

1.
40

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

4,
19

6
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$3
,6

96

A
LE

JA
N

D
R

O
 D

R
 N

 F
R

M
 E

LP
A

SE
O

 D
R

36
6.

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

,1
51

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$3

00

A
LE

JA
N

D
R

O
 D

R
 S

 F
R

M
 C

A
B

EZ
O

 C
T

1,
83

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$5

,7
55

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$1

,4
99

C
A

B
EZ

O
 C

T 
W

 F
R

M
 F

IR
E 

H
YD

R
A

N
T

2,
32

1.
80

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$7

,2
90

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$1

,8
98

A
LB

ER
TO

 C
T 

N
 E

L 
P

A
SE

O
 D

R
36

6.
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
,1

51
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$3
00

ES
TA

B
A

N
 D

R
 S

E 
FR

M
 E

L 
P

A
SE

O
 D

R
33

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
05

,4
94

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$2

7,
46

9

EL
 P

A
SE

O
 D

R
 N

 F
R

M
 E

ST
A

B
A

N
 D

R
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$2
5,

11
8

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$6

,5
40

EL
 P

A
SE

O
 D

R
 S

W
 F

R
M

 E
ST

A
B

A
N

 D
R

4,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

4,
12

9
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$3
,6

79

P
A

LO
M

IT
A

 S
W

 F
R

M
 E

ST
A

B
A

N
 D

R
10

,3
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$3
2,

52
7

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$8

,4
70

P
U

EB
LO

 D
R

 N
E 

FR
M

 E
ST

A
B

A
N

 D
R

4,
06

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

2,
74

7
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$3
,3

19

P
U

EB
LO

 D
R

 S
W

 F
R

M
 E

ST
A

B
A

N
 D

R
8,

12
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$2
5,

49
4

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$6

,6
38

SA
N

D
A

LI
A

 D
R

 N
E 

FR
M

 E
ST

A
B

A
N

 D
R

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$2

,1
98

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$5

72

SA
N

D
A

LI
A

 D
R

 S
W

 F
R

M
 E

ST
A

B
A

N
 D

R
5,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
7,

58
2

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$4

,5
78

P
A

LO
M

IT
E 

D
 N

E 
FR

M
 E

ST
A

B
A

N
 D

R
5,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
7,

33
1

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$4

,5
13

P
U

EB
LO

 D
R

 N
E 

FR
M

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T
1,

95
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

38
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$1
,5

98

SA
N

D
A

LI
A

 D
R

 N
E 

FR
M

 F
IR

E 
H

YD
R

T
1,

95
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,1

38
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$1
,5

98

"6
""

 H
U

G
H

ES
 M

A
R

 2
65

18
B

O
U

Q
U

ET
"

4,
83

3.
33

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

5,
17

5
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$3
,9

51

"6
""

 C
LA

R
K

 D
 2

65
50

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 R
D

"
4,

83
3.

33
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
5,

17
5

44
4

15
6

26
.0

%
$3

,9
51

"6
""

 R
O

SS
 S

TO
 2

65
58

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 R
D

4,
83

3.
34

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

5,
17

5
44

4
15

6
26

.0
%

$3
,9

51

N
E 

R
C

H
 R

D
 A

C
R

O
SS

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
Y 

R
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$3
1,

39
7

44
2

15
8

26
.4

%
$8

,2
80

N
E 

R
C

H
 R

D
 E

A
ST

 O
F 

B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
 R

16
,7

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$5

2,
55

9
44

2
15

8
26

.4
%

$1
3,

86
1

B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 S
H

O
P

 C
TR

 P
IP

IN
G

46
,2

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

45
,1

80
44

2
15

8
26

.4
%

$3
8,

28
8

B
A

C
K

ER
 R

D
 E

A
ST

 F
R

O
M

O
LD

 R
D

48
,1

77
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

51
,2

62
44

2
15

8
26

.4
%

$3
9,

89
2

W
K

EF
LD

 R
 6

86
'W

/O
 C

M
B

R
G

69
7'

E/
25

,5
85

.5
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$8
0,

33
1

44
2

15
8

26
.4

%
$2

1,
18

5

Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

 W
ST

 F
R

M
 C

A
M

B
R

ID
G

E 
A

9,
23

1.
50

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$2

8,
98

4
44

2
15

8
26

.4
%

$7
,6

44

C
A

M
B

R
G

E 
A

-B
A

C
K

E 
R

D
 2

 Q
U

IN
C

Y 
S

15
,8

36
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

9,
72

0
44

2
15

8
26

.4
%

$1
3,

11
3

B
EA

C
O

N
 S

T 
W

ST
 F

R
M

 C
A

M
B

R
D

G
E 

A
V

8,
84

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$2

7,
78

0
44

2
15

8
26

.4
%

$7
,3

26

H
A

R
TF

O
R

D
 A

V
 S

TH
 F

R
M

W
A

K
EF

LD
 R

1,
76

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$5

,5
38

44
2

15
8

26
.4

%
$1

,4
61

N
EW

P
R

T 
P

L-
B

A
C

K
E 

R
 2

W
A

K
EF

LD
 R

3,
00

1.
50

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$9

,4
24

44
2

15
8

26
.4

%
$2

,4
85

"8
""

 2
53

43
 A

V
 C

R
O

C
K

ER
"

6,
13

8.
62

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

9,
27

3
44

2
15

8
26

.4
%

$5
,0

83

"8
""

 2
83

01
 A

V
 C

R
O

C
K

ER
"

6,
16

7.
29

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

9,
36

3
44

2
15

8
26

.4
%

$5
,1

07

"8
""

 2
81

45
 A

V
 C

R
O

C
K

ER
"

5,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

6,
95

4
44

2
15

8
26

.4
%

$4
,4

71

"6
""

 2
78

10
 A

V
 H

O
P

K
IN

S-
W

LS
U

3&
"

6,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$2

1,
35

0
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$5
,6

66

"8
""

 2
77

90
 A

V
 H

O
P

K
IN

SQ
U

ET
 S

EC
"

7,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$2

4,
49

0
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$6
,4

99

C
A

R
N

EG
 2

00
'S

/O
P

A
R

A
G

50
0N

/O
B

A
R

C
26

,0
85

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$8
1,

89
9

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$2

1,
73

4

B
A

R
C

O
T 

15
0E

/O
C

A
R

N
EG

2 
W

A
LK

ER
6,

52
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$2
0,

48
7

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$5

,4
37

B
A

R
C

O
TT

A
 W

A
LK

ER
 C

T 
2 

E 
EN

D
3,

62
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
1,

37
4

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$3

,0
18

251



1
3

0
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

B
R

ID
G

ES
 C

T 
C

A
R

N
EG

 2
W

 E
N

D
2,

18
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$6
,8

60
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$1
,8

21

C
LA

R
K

 C
T 

B
A

R
C

O
IT

TA
 2

 N
 E

N
D

3,
79

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

1,
91

5
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$3
,1

62

W
A

LK
ER

 B
A

R
C

O
TT

A
 2

 N
EN

D
3,

50
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
1,

01
3

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$2

,9
22

"4
""

 2
79

55
 B

EA
LE

 C
T-

C
O

SM
IC

 P
LA

4,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

5,
07

1
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$3
,9

99

R
O

C
K

W
L 

C
YN

 N
O

 F
R

M
 S

U
M

M
IT

 D
R

24
,8

18
.6

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$7

7,
92

3
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$2
0,

67
8

SU
M

M
IT

 E
/F

R
O

M
 R

O
C

K
W

L 
C

YN
78

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$2
,4

49
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$6
50

D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 H
U

ER
TA

 2
 1

50
 W

 B
EN

I
60

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
90

,2
66

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$5

0,
49

1

V
IA

 R
A

ZA
 S

-F
 D

EL
 M

O
N

TE
 D

R
4,

49
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
4,

11
3

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$3

,7
45

M
O

N
TO

LL
A

 D
EL

M
O

N
TE

 2
V

IA
 T

U
R

IN
3,

04
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$9
,5

60
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$2
,5

37

V
IA

 T
U

R
IN

A
 W

-F
 M

O
N

TO
LL

A
 L

N
4,

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
4,

56
8

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$3

,8
66

H
U

O
N

TA
 S

-F
 D

EL
 M

O
N

TE
 D

R
2,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$7
,2

21
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$1
,9

16

LA
 V

IT
A

 C
T 

S-
F 

D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

3,
22

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

0,
11

0
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$2
,6

83

SA
B

A
D

O
 C

T 
S-

F 
D

EL
 M

O
N

TE
 D

R
3,

22
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

85
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

85
41

95
13

17
1

21
4%

$1
0,

11
0

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$2

,6
83

LA
S 

LA
N

A
S 

C
T 

S-
F 

D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

3,
22

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$1

0,
11

0
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$2
,6

83

M
O

N
TO

LL
A

 L
N

 S
-F

 V
IA

TU
R

IN
A

1,
38

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$4

,3
33

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$1

,1
50

SI
V

A
L 

C
T 

S-
F 

D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

2,
18

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$6

,8
60

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$1

,8
21

B
EN

IT
O

 C
T 

S-
F 

D
EL

 M
O

N
TE

 D
R

1,
84

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$5

,7
77

44
1

15
9

26
.5

%
$1

,5
33

"6
""

 2
78

20
 F

R
EM

O
N

T 
C

O
U

R
T"

6,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
85

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
85

41
95

13
17

1
21

4%
$2

0,
40

8
44

1
15

9
26

.5
%

$5
,4

16

6'
 2

81
70

 A
V

EN
U

E 
C

R
O

C
K

ER
7,

22
1.

73
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
2,

14
6

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$5

,9
86

"1
4"

"-
A

V
-S

C
O

TT
-3

50
'N

/O
-A

Z-
36

0
19

,1
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
8,

78
7

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$1

5,
89

0

"1
2"

"A
-M

EN
TR

Y-
A

V
E-

K
EA

R
N

EY
-A

N
ZA

15
,8

70
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

8,
66

7
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$1
3,

15
5

"1
2"

"K
EA

R
N

Y-
M

EN
TR

Y-
76

0'
-W

-M
EN

17
,4

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

3,
60

4
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$1
4,

48
9

"1
2"

"-
H

P
K

-3
30

'-
N

-A
N

ZA
-4

10
'-

S
17

,0
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
2,

19
4

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$1

4,
10

8

"1
2"

"A
N

ZA
-D

R
-W

-F
-A

V
E-

H
O

P
K

IN
S"

12
,4

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

8,
08

7
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$1
0,

29
5

"1
2"

"P
U

T-
D

R
-N

A
-F

R
-A

N
ZA

-D
R

"
1,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,5

27
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
53

"1
0"

"A
V

E-
M

EN
TR

Y/
SO

-F
-A

N
ZA

-D
R

"
6,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
0,

85
3

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$5

,6
37

"1
0"

"A
N

ZA
-D

R
-A

-M
EN

TR
Y-

A
-H

O
P

K
IN

42
,4

90
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

30
,3

00
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$3
5,

22
0

"8
""

N
-S

-K
EA

R
N

EY
-L

O
T-

9-
P

M
-1

51
64

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

N
-S

-K
EA

R
N

EY
-L

O
T-

32
-P

M
-1

20
0

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

S-
S-

K
EA

R
N

EY
-L

O
T7

-P
M

-1
51

64
"

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

S-
S-

K
EA

R
N

EY
-L

O
T-

5/
4-

P
M

15
16

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

S-
S-

K
EA

R
N

EY
-L

O
T-

2/
1-

P
M

15
16

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

E-
S-

M
EN

TR
Y-

L-
31

/3
2-

P
M

-1
20

0
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

E-
S-

M
EN

TR
Y-

L-
30

/2
9-

P
M

12
00

9
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-L

O
T-

1-
P

M
-1

20
09

"
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-L

O
T-

2-
P

M
-1

20
09

"
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

-N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-L

O
T-

4-
P

M
-1

20
09

"
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

-N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-L

O
T-

5/
7-

P
M

-1
20

09
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-L

O
T-

15
-P

M
-1

20
0

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

W
-E

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-L

O
T-

16
-P

M
-1

20
0

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

S/
S-

A
N

ZA
-D

R
-L

O
T-

17
-P

M
-1

20
0

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

S/
S-

A
N

ZA
-D

R
-L

O
T-

18
-P

M
-1

20
0

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

S/
S-

A
N

ZA
-D

-L
-2

0/
21

-P
M

-1
20

0
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

S/
S-

A
N

ZA
-D

R
-L

O
T-

25
-P

M
-1

20
0

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

S/
S-

A
N

ZA
-D

-L
-2

6/
27

-P
M

-1
20

0
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

S/
S-

A
N

ZA
-D

-L
-2

7/
28

-P
M

12
00

9
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

E/
S-

SC
O

TT
-L

O
T-

33
/6

-P
M

-1
20

0
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

E/
S-

SC
O

TT
-L

O
T-

7-
P

M
-1

20
09

"
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

E/
S-

SC
O

TT
-L

O
T-

23
-P

M
-1

20
09

"
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

"8
""

W
/S

-S
C

O
TT

-L
O

T-
22

-P
M

-1
20

09
"

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

252



1
3

1
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"8
""

W
/S

-H
O

P
K

IN
S-

LO
T-

19
-P

M
-1

20
0

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

E/
S-

H
O

P
K

IN
S-

LO
T-

20
-P

M
-1

20
0

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

N
/S

-P
U

T-
D

R
-L

O
T-

13
-P

M
-1

20
09

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"8
""

S/
S-

P
V

T-
D

R
-L

O
T-

14
-P

M
-1

20
09

1,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,6
80

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$9

95

"6
""

N
/S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-L

O
T-

3-
P

M
-1

20
09

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,0
67

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$8

29

"6
""

N
/S

-A
N

ZA
-D

R
-L

O
T-

9-
P

M
-1

20
09

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,0
67

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$8

29

"4
""

S/
S-

A
-K

EA
R

N
EY

-L
-3

-P
M

-1
51

64
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
,4

53
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$6
63

"8
""

N
-S

-A
N

ZA
-D

-L
-1

2/
11

-P
M

-1
20

0
1,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,6

80
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$9
95

TO
U

R
N

EY
 R

D
 N

 F
R

O
N

 V
A

 B
LV

D
69

,1
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
12

,0
86

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$5

7,
32

7

8'
E-

S 
TO

U
R

N
EY

 R
D

 3
00

'N
-O

 V
A

7,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

2,
08

0
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$5
,9

68

8'
LO

TS
 1

-1
1 

TR
A

C
T 

43
52

3
7,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
2,

08
0

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$5

,9
68

8'
 2

82
38

 A
V

EN
U

E 
C

R
O

C
K

ER
10

,1
09

.9
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
1,

00
3

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$8

,3
80

"8
""

 2
40

00
 C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E"

8,
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

6,
52

6
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$7
,1

70

"4
""

24
95

0 
A

V
E 

K
EA

R
N

EY
"

2,
54

0.
14

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,7
90

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$2

,1
06

"8
""

 2
49

35
 A

V
E 

K
EA

R
N

EY
"

4,
32

5.
77

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

3,
26

5
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$3
,5

86

"8
""

 2
72

01
-T

O
U

R
N

EY
-R

O
A

D
"

3,
76

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

1,
54

6
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$3
,1

21

"1
4"

"S
EC

O
-C

YN
-R

O
-P

A
R

G
-D

-C
O

P
H

L
29

,4
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
0,

28
1

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$2

4,
40

3

"1
4"

"D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

O
-C

O
P

H
L-

EM
ER

A
LD

43
,5

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

33
,4

59
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$3
6,

07
4

"1
4"

"C
O

P
H

L-
D

R
-W

-F
-S

EC
O

-C
YN

-R
O

"
1,

28
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,9

25
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$1
,0

61

"1
4"

"C
O

P
H

L-
D

R
-E

-F
-S

EC
O

-C
YN

-R
D

"
1,

28
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,9

25
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$1
,0

61

"8
""

-P
R

V
-D

R
-4

0'
-W

-F
-D

R
Y/

C
YN

-R
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,9

63
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$5
31

"8
""

-D
IA

M
O

N
D

-A
V

-4
0'

-E
-F

-D
R

Y-
C

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,9
63

43
8

16
2

27
.0

%
$5

31

"8
""

-E
M

ER
A

LD
-D

R
-4

0'
-W

-F
-D

R
Y-

C
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,9

63
43

8
16

2
27

.0
%

$5
31

"1
0"

"Q
C

Y 
15

0'
N

 R
C

K
P

T 
W

 1
50

'
22

,1
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
7,

77
2

43
3

16
7

27
.9

%
$1

8,
88

7

"1
0"

"B
C

N
 1

50
'N

 W
D

ST
 A

T 
C

O
N

C
O

R
6,

46
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
9,

81
0

43
3

16
7

27
.9

%
$5

,5
21

"1
0"

"C
O

N
C

O
R

 A
 Q

C
Y 

S 
TB

EA
C

O
N

 S
T

4,
76

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

4,
59

7
43

3
16

7
27

.9
%

$4
,0

68

"8
""

R
O

C
K

P
T 

W
A

Y 
W

 F
 Q

U
IN

C
Y 

ST
"

2,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,4
40

43
3

16
7

27
.9

%
$1

,7
95

"8
""

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 A

 W
 F

 B
EA

C
O

N
 S

T"
1,

12
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
,4

35
43

3
16

7
27

.9
%

$9
57

"8
""

W
D

ST
O

C
K

 A
 W

 F
 B

EA
C

O
N

 S
T"

1,
26

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,8
64

43
3

16
7

27
.9

%
$1

,0
77

"6
""

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 A

 8
0'

 W
 B

EA
C

O
N

 S
3,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
0,

12
0

43
3

16
7

27
.9

%
$2

,8
20

"6
""

W
D

ST
 A

 9
0'

W
 B

EA
C

O
N

 S
 T

 W
3,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
1,

34
6

43
3

16
7

27
.9

%
$3

,1
62

"6
""

-2
77

20
-A

V
E-

SC
O

TT
"

3,
90

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

1,
98

4
43

3
16

7
27

.9
%

$3
,3

40

13
'-

SO
U

TH
-2

77
20

-A
V

E-
SC

O
TT

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,5
33

43
3

16
7

27
.9

%
$4

27

D
R

-W
Y-

N
&

W
-F

-W
-E

-O
F 

A
N

ZA
 D

R
IV

E
48

,1
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
47

,5
04

43
3

16
7

27
.9

%
$4

1,
10

7

"6
""

 2
55

40
 A

V
EN

U
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

"
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
2,

26
6

43
2

16
8

28
.0

%
$3

,4
39

10
'W

K
 R

D
 N

A
N

TU
C

K
ET

 S
T 

N
O

R
TH

13
,4

30
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

1,
18

5
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$1
1,

61
5

"1
0"

"B
EA

C
O

N
 S

T 
N

A
N

TU
C

K
ET

 S
T 

SO
6,

29
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
9,

28
9

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$5

,4
40

"1
0"

"N
A

N
TU

C
K

ET
 S

T 
B

EA
C

O
N

 S
T 

W
"

4,
42

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

3,
55

4
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$3
,8

23

"8
""

B
EA

C
O

N
 S

T 
N

A
N

TU
C

K
ET

 S
T 

N
"

8,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

4,
84

0
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$7
,0

05

"8
""

R
O

C
K

P
O

R
T 

W
A

Y 
B

EA
C

O
N

 S
T 

EA
S

1,
75

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,3
82

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$1

,5
18

"6
""

D
A

N
V

ER
S 

W
A

Y 
W

A
K

EF
IE

LD
 R

D
 W

1,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,2
13

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$1

,4
70

"6
""

N
A

N
TU

C
K

ET
 S

T 
W

A
K

EF
IE

LD
 R

D
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,1

33
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$1
,7

30

"6
""

ST
U

R
B

R
ID

G
E 

D
R

 B
EA

C
O

N
 S

T 
W

"
4,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
4,

10
6

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$3

,9
78

"1
2"

"S
U

M
M

IT
 P

L 
S/

F 
A

R
R

O
YO

 P
K

 D
18

,0
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
5,

38
3

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$1

5,
61

9

"1
2"

"A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
 D

R
 6

40
'N

 R
EG

 P
13

,7
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
2,

19
6

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$1

1,
90

1

"1
0"

"A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
 D

 R
EG

 P
K

 C
R

C
 S

O
12

,7
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
9,

17
6

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$1

1,
04

9

"1
0"

"B
EL

LI
S 

50
H

 E
/O

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
87

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
,6

83
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$7
57

"1
0"

"S
IN

G
IN

G
 H

 D
 A

R
R

O
YO

 D
R

 S
O

"
11

,0
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
3,

80
9

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$9

,5
35

"1
0"

"T
ID

E 
D

R
 S

IN
G

IN
G

 H
IL

LS
 D

R
3,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
,6

60
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$2
,7

24

"1
0"

"A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
 D

 S
IN

G
IN

G
 H

 D
R

12
,7

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

9,
17

6
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$1
1,

04
9

253



1
3

2
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"1
0"

"D
EL

M
O

N
TE

 D
R

 S
U

M
M

IT
 P

L 
W

ES
9,

97
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
0,

58
9

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$8

,6
27

"8
""

R
EG

EN
T 

P
K

 C
IR

 W
/F

A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
71

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
,1

93
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$6
18

"8
""

A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
 S

/W
 F

 B
EL

LI
S 

D
R

"
27

,5
99

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
4,

63
5

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$2

3,
86

9

"8
""

G
A

LW
A

Y 
P

L 
W

/F
 A

R
R

O
YO

 P
K

 D
R

3,
00

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

,2
09

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$2

,5
97

"8
""

C
H

A
R

IN
G

 C
R

O
SS

 R
O

 N
 G

A
LW

A
Y"

5,
00

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

5,
34

8
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$4
,3

29

"8
""

C
H

A
R

IN
G

 C
R

O
SS

 R
O

 S
 G

A
LW

A
Y"

3,
57

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

0,
96

3
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$3
,0

92

"8
""

K
ST

G
ER

Y 
W

Y 
E 

A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
 D

R
"

71
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

,1
93

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$6

18

"8
""

TO
SS

A
N

O
 D

R
 S

O
 A

R
R

O
YO

 P
K

 D
"

71
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

,1
93

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$6

18

"8
""

B
A

SS
TR

O
K

E 
L 

N
 A

R
R

O
YO

 P
K

 D
R

2,
71

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

,3
32

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$2

,3
50

"8
""

M
O

R
N

IN
G

TO
N

 D
R

 W
 B

A
SI

N
ST

R
 L

4,
00

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

2,
27

9
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$3
,4

63

"8
""

M
O

R
N

IN
G

TO
N

 D
R

 E
 B

A
SI

N
ST

R
 L

4,
14

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

2,
71

7
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$3
,5

87

"8
""

TO
W

R
EL

LE
 R

O
 S

 A
R

R
O

YO
 P

K
 D

R
7,

72
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
3,

68
0

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$6

,6
79

"8
""

ZE
R

M
A

TT
 L

N
 E

 F
 T

O
U

R
EL

LE
 R

O
5,

00
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
5,

34
8

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$4

,3
29

"6
""

C
H

A
R

IN
E 

C
R

O
SS

 R
O

 S
 F

 H
YD

R
A

2,
53

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,7
59

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$2

,1
88

"6
""

M
O

R
N

IN
G

 D
R

 W
/F

 C
H

A
R

IN
E 

C
R

"
4,

73
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
4,

50
5

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$4

,0
91

"6
""

M
O

R
N

IN
G

TO
N

 D
R

 W
ES

T 
EN

D
"

1,
87

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,7
35

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$1

,6
17

"6
""

TO
U

R
EL

LE
 R

O
 S

O
U

TH
EN

D
"

3,
74

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

1,
46

9
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$3
,2

35

"6
""

ZE
R

M
A

TT
 L

A
N

E 
EA

ST
EN

D
"

1,
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

,0
60

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$1

,4
27

"1
4"

"M
C

B
EA

N
-P

K
-W

Y-
A

-S
A

-C
LA

R
A

-R
60

,3
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
85

,0
70

43
1

16
9

28
.2

%
$5

2,
19

5

"1
2"

"N
E-

R
C

-R
D

-A
-B

Q
T-

C
YN

-C
H

A
N

N
E

16
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$5

0,
59

9
43

1
16

9
28

.2
%

$1
4,

27
0

"8
""

 2
48

33
 A

N
ZA

 D
R

"
5,

29
2.

27
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
6,

22
9

43
0

17
0

28
.4

%
$4

,6
05

"6
""

 2
49

32
 A

V
EN

U
E 

K
EA

R
N

EY
"

7,
67

1.
59

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

3,
52

6
43

0
17

0
28

.4
%

$6
,6

75

"6
""

 2
49

07
 A

N
ZA

 D
R

IV
E"

3,
41

3.
72

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

0,
46

9
43

0
17

0
28

.4
%

$2
,9

70

"6
""

 2
49

00
 A

N
ZA

 D
R

IV
E"

7,
22

6.
72

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

2,
16

1
43

0
17

0
28

.4
%

$6
,2

88

"6
""

 2
48

49
 A

N
ZA

 D
R

IV
E"

4,
31

9.
66

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

3,
24

7
43

0
17

0
28

.4
%

$3
,7

58

"1
0"

"-
ST

A
R

K
U

S-
W

Y-
D

EL
-D

-T
-P

A
O

LI
3,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
1,

04
0

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

,1
50

"1
0"

"-
P

A
O

LI
N

O
-P

L-
F-

ST
A

R
K

U
S-

W
A

Y
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,9

07
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,4

00

"8
""

-P
A

O
LI

N
O

-P
L-

S/
F-

ST
A

R
K

U
S-

W
A

5,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

7,
17

3
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$4
,9

01

"8
""

-C
O

R
D

ER
A

-C
T-

W
/F

-P
A

O
LI

N
O

-P
L

2,
72

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

,3
41

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

,3
80

"6
""

V
A

R
ES

E-
C

T-
W

/F
-P

A
O

LI
N

O
-P

L"
5,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
6,

56
0

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$4

,7
26

"6
""

-C
O

R
D

ER
A

-C
T-

W
/F

-F
IR

E-
H

YD
R

A
1,

68
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
,1

52
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,4

70

"8
""

-T
A

R
A

N
TO

-A
V

-W
/F

-T
O

SS
A

N
D

-D
R

4,
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

3,
24

8
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$3
,7

81

"8
""

-T
O

SS
A

N
D

-D
-A

R
Y-

P
K

-D
-T

-S
A

R
D

15
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

6,
61

2
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
3,

30
2

"6
""

-T
A

R
A

N
TO

-A
V

E-
S/

F-
FI

R
E-

H
YD

R
2,

76
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,4

64
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
,4

15

"6
""

-S
O

ST
A

-C
T-

N
/F

-T
O

SS
A

N
O

-D
R

"
2,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,7

28
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
,2

05

"6
""

-C
O

LO
R

ET
TI

-C
T-

S/
F-

TO
SS

A
N

O
-

1,
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

,0
48

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

,1
55

"1
0"

"-
B

EL
LI

S-
D

R
-E

/F
-A

R
R

O
YO

-P
K

-
7,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
3,

92
0

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$6

,8
26

"8
""

-B
EL

LI
S-

D
R

-E
/F

-C
H

A
R

R
O

N
N

E-
C

9,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

8,
45

8
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$8
,1

21

"8
""

-L
U

C
ER

N
E-

C
T-

N
/F

-B
EL

LI
S-

D
R

"
4,

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
4,

22
9

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$4

,0
61

"6
""

-C
H

A
R

R
O

N
E-

C
T-

N
/F

-B
EL

LI
S-

D
R

2,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,7
28

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

,2
05

"6
""

-B
ER

A
U

LT
-W

A
Y-

N
/F

-B
EL

LI
S-

D
R

3,
72

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

1,
40

8
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$3
,2

55

"6
""

-L
U

C
ER

N
E-

C
T-

N
/F

-F
IR

E-
H

YD
R

A
2,

64
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,0

96
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
,3

10

"8
""

-B
EL

LI
S-

D
R

-L
U

C
ER

N
EC

T-
SO

U
TH

11
,3

90
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

4,
92

9
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$9
,9

68

"8
""

-S
T-

M
O

R
IT

Z-
D

R
-W

-F
-B

EL
LI

S-
D

6,
46

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

9,
81

0
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$5
,6

53

"8
""

-S
T-

M
O

R
TI

Z-
D

R
-W

-F
-A

N
D

ER
M

A
T

5,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

7,
17

3
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$4
,9

01

"6
""

-S
T-

M
O

R
TI

Z-
D

R
-W

-F
-F

IR
E-

H
YD

3,
96

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

2,
14

4
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$3
,4

65

"6
""

-A
N

D
ER

M
A

TT
-P

L-
S-

F-
ST

-M
O

R
TI

2,
76

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

,4
64

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

,4
15

"8
""

-R
EG

EN
T-

P
K

-C
R

-W
-F

-A
R

R
O

YO
-P

26
,7

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$8

1,
94

0
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
3,

38
3

"8
""

K
IR

ST
EN

G
EA

R
Y-

W
Y-

F-
B

EL
LI

S-
D

5,
76

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

7,
66

4
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$5
,0

41

"8
""

K
IR

ST
EN

G
EA

R
Y-

E/
F-

A
R

R
O

YO
-P

K
11

,3
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
4,

83
7

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$9

,9
41

254



1
3

3
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"8
""

TO
SS

A
N

O
-D

R
-S

/F
-K

IR
ST

EN
G

EA
R

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

,4
53

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$7

00

"6
""

A
N

Z1
0-

W
Y-

S/
F-

K
IR

ST
EN

G
EA

R
Y-

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,8
40

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$5

25

"6
""

P
A

R
M

A
-C

T-
S/

F-
K

IR
ST

EN
G

EA
R

Y-
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
,8

40
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$5
25

"6
""

M
IL

LN
O

-L
N

-S
/F

-K
IR

ST
EN

G
EA

R
Y

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,8
40

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$5

25

"1
2"

"H
A

SL
EY

-C
YN

-R
D

-S
/F

-W
EL

L-
D

"
39

,1
68

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
20

,1
13

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

4,
27

7

"1
0"

"Q
U

IN
C

Y-
ST

-N
/F

-S
C

E-
P

/W
"

12
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

8,
63

9
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
1,

02
6

"8
""

P
LY

M
O

U
TH

-R
D

-N
/F

-B
U

C
K

SK
IN

-D
8,

16
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
5,

02
3

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$7

,1
41

"8
""

B
U

C
K

SK
IN

-D
R

-E
/F

-R
A

N
G

EW
O

O
D

-
15

,8
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
8,

57
5

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

3,
86

2

"8
""

H
ID

D
EN

-T
R

A
IL

-R
D

-W
/F

-H
SL

-C
Y

7,
36

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

2,
57

0
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$6
,4

41

"8
""

SA
D

D
LE

R
ID

G
E-

W
Y-

F/
E-

R
A

N
G

EW
O

7,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

3,
06

1
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$6
,5

81

"8
""

R
A

N
G

EW
O

O
D

-R
D

-N
/F

-S
TA

G
EL

IN
E

8,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

6,
98

6
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$7
,7

01

"8
""

ST
A

G
EL

IN
E-

R
D

-W
/F

-R
A

N
G

EW
O

O
D

9,
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

7,
96

7
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$7
,9

81

"6
""

B
U

C
K

SK
IN

-D
R

-E
/F

-P
LY

M
O

U
TH

-R
4,

56
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
3,

98
4

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

,9
91

"6
""

D
IA

B
LO

-P
L-

S/
F-

B
U

C
K

SK
IN

-D
R

"
6,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
0,

24
0

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$5

,7
76

"6
""

R
A

N
G

EW
O

O
D

-R
D

-S
/F

-S
TA

G
EL

IN
E

3,
96

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

2,
14

4
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$3
,4

65

"6
""

H
IG

H
P

LA
IN

S-
C

T-
S/

F-
ST

A
G

EL
IN

3,
96

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

2,
14

4
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$3
,4

65

"6
""

ST
A

G
EL

IN
E-

R
D

-W
/F

-H
IG

H
P

LA
IN

3,
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

,5
68

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

,7
30

"1
4"

"C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L-

D
R

-W
/F

-P
A

R
A

G
O

N
51

,5
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
57

,9
92

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$4

5,
08

6

"1
4"

"D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

D
-N

/F
-E

M
ER

A
LD

-D
R

56
,9

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

74
,6

74
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$4
9,

84
7

"1
2"

"C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L-

D
R

-E
/F

-D
R

Y-
C

YN
28

,0
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
6,

11
0

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

4,
57

3

"1
2"

"E
M

ER
A

LD
-D

R
-W

/F
-D

R
Y-

C
YN

-R
D

22
,3

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

8,
56

9
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
9,

56
8

"1
0"

"P
EA

R
L-

A
V

-N
/F

-C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L-

D
56

,9
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
74

,7
20

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$4

9,
86

0

"1
0"

"-
LO

O
P

-D
R

-L
O

T-
21

4"
32

,2
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
8,

89
8

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

8,
22

3

"8
""

EM
ER

A
LD

-D
R

-W
/F

-D
R

Y-
C

YN
-R

O
"

34
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

,0
43

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

98

"8
""

LO
O

P
-D

R
-D

R
Y-

C
YN

-R
O

-T
-E

M
ER

A
17

,6
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
4,

21
8

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

5,
47

2

"8
""

P
U

T-
D

R
-W

/F
-D

R
Y-

C
YN

-R
D

-L
-2

0
5,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
8,

24
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$5

,2
07

"8
""

P
U

T-
D

R
-W

/F
-D

R
Y-

C
YN

-R
O

-L
-2

0
7,

14
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
1,

89
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$6

,2
48

"8
""

P
V

T-
D

R
-S

/O
-L

O
O

P
-L

O
T-

21
0"

8,
84

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

7,
10

9
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$7
,7

36

"8
""

P
V

T-
D

R
-N

/O
-L

O
O

P
-L

O
T-

20
9"

4,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

3,
03

3
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$3
,7

19

"8
""

D
IA

M
O

N
D

-A
V

-S
/F

-S
A

P
P

H
IR

E 
ST

32
,3

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

9,
05

1
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
8,

26
6

"8
""

SA
P

P
H

IR
E-

ST
-E

/F
-D

R
Y-

C
YN

-R
D

13
,9

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

2,
74

8
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
2,

19
9

"8
""

TO
P

A
Z-

D
R

-E
/F

-P
EA

R
L-

A
V

EN
U

E"
10

,5
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
2,

32
2

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$9

,2
24

"6
""

-R
U

B
Y-

LN
-E

/F
-P

EA
R

L-
A

V
EN

U
E"

6,
12

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

8,
76

8
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$5
,3

56

"6
""

-A
G

A
TE

-C
T-

W
/F

-P
EA

R
L-

A
V

EN
U

E
2,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,7

28
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
,2

05

"6
""

O
P

A
L-

LN
-2

70
'W

/O
-3

60
'E

-P
E

7,
56

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

3,
18

4
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$6
,6

16

"6
""

JA
D

E-
C

T-
N

/F
-S

A
P

P
H

IR
E-

ST
"

3,
72

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

1,
40

8
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$3
,2

55

"6
""

-G
A

R
N

ET
-P

L-
W

/F
-D

IA
M

O
N

D
-A

V
E

4,
08

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

2,
51

2
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$3
,5

70

"6
""

P
V

T-
D

R
-S

-E
N

D
-P

JT
-W

/C
H

-L
-2

1
2,

16
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$6
,6

24
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,8

90

"6
""

P
V

T-
N

-E
N

D
-P

R
JT

-W
-C

H
A

N
-L

-2
0

2,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

,9
92

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

,9
95

"1
4"

"-
SG

EC
R

ES
-C

R
-W

-F
-W

N
TR

G
R

-C
T

67
,3

35
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

06
,4

90
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$5
8,

92
6

"1
6"

"-
LA

R
W

IN
-T

K
-R

D
-S

-F
-S

A
G

ER
ES

30
,9

92
.5

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

5,
04

2
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
7,

12
2

"8
""

W
-E

N
TR

Y-
N

/F
-D

EL
M

O
N

TE
-D

R
"

1,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

,9
25

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

,1
20

"8
""

W
-L

O
O

P
-D

R
-F

-W
ES

T-
EN

TR
Y"

23
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

1,
14

5
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
0,

30
3

"8
""

E-
EN

TR
Y-

N
/F

-D
EL

M
O

N
TE

-D
R

"
2,

56
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,8

51
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
,2

40

"8
""

E-
LO

O
P

-D
R

-E
-F

R
O

M
-E

A
ST

-E
N

TR
14

,5
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
4,

65
0

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

2,
74

2

"8
""

N
/E

-E
N

TR
Y-

W
-F

-A
M

ER
IC

A
N

-A
V

E
3,

84
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
1,

77
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

,3
60

"8
""

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

-A
V

-N
-F

R
O

M
-N

/E
-E

N
T

96
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

,9
44

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$8

40

"8
""

E-
LO

O
P

-D
R

-W
-F

R
O

M
-E

A
ST

-E
N

TR
2,

72
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,3

41
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
,3

80

"6
""

-E
A

ST
-L

O
O

P
-D

R
-E

-F
-W

-L
O

O
P

-D
3,

36
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
0,

30
4

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

,9
40

"6
""

EA
ST

-S
O

-F
R

O
M

-A
M

ER
IC

A
N

-A
V

E"
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,3

60
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
,1

00

255



1
3

4
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"6
""

-N
-D

R
-W

-F
R

O
M

-W
ES

T-
LO

O
P

-D
R

"
1,

56
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,7

84
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,3

65

"1
2"

""
"A

""
 S

T-
S-

FR
-A

R
R

O
YO

-P
K

-D
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
0,

66
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$8

,7
51

"1
2"

"-
""

B
""

-D
R

-"
"C

""
-D

R
-T

O
-"

"A
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
1,

46
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$6

,1
26

"1
2"

"-
""

C
""

-D
R

-"
"B

""
-D

R
-T

O
-"

"D
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
3,

80
0

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

,9
38

"1
2"

"A
LO

N
G

-M
C

B
EA

N
-P

K
-"

"D
""

-D
R

-
6,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
9,

93
3

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$5

,6
88

"1
2"

""
"L

""
-D

R
-"

"E
""

-D
R

-T
O

-"
"F

"
3,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
1,

50
0

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

,2
82

"1
2A

LO
N

G
-M

C
B

EA
N

-P
K

-S
-F

R
O

M
-"

"F
"

14
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

4,
46

6
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
2,

68
9

12
M

C
B

EA
N

-P
K

-C
-1

25
0'

S/
O

-A
R

R
O

11
,6

70
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

5,
78

7
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
0,

21
3

"8
""

-"
"D

""
-D

R
-"

"C
""

D
R

-T
O

-"
"A

""
4,

68
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
4,

35
2

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$4

,0
96

"8
""

-"
"A

""
-S

T-
""

D
""

-D
R

-T
O

-"
"K

"
1,

62
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,9

68
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,4

18

"8
""

-"
"K

""
-D

R
-W

-F
R

O
M

-"
"A

""
-S

T"
2,

52
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,7

28
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
,2

05

"8
""

I-
D

R
-"

"K
""

-D
R

-T
O

-"
"H

""
-D

R
"

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

7,
59

9
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$7
,8

76

"8
-"

"H
""

-D
R

-E
-F

R
O

M
-"

"I
""

-D
R

"
7,

74
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
3,

73
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$6

,7
73

"8
-"

"F
""

-D
R

-W
-F

R
O

M
-"

"L
""

-D
R

"
3,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
1,

04
0

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

,1
50

"8
""

-A
M

ER
IC

A
-A

V
-S

/F
-V

A
LE

N
C

IA
-B

3,
06

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

,3
84

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

,6
78

"8
""

FI
R

E-
LN

-W
/F

-A
M

ER
IC

A
-A

V
E"

30
,9

06
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$9

4,
77

7
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
7,

04
6

"8
""

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

-B
L-

E/
F-

M
C

B
EA

N
-P

K
W

23
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

1,
75

9
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
0,

47
8

"8
""

M
C

B
EA

N
-S

/F
-V

A
LE

N
C

IA
-B

LV
D

"
7,

58
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
3,

24
5

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$6

,6
33

"1
6"

"M
C

B
EA

N
-P

K
-N

/F
-M

A
G

IC
-M

TN
-P

48
,8

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

49
,7

73
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$4
2,

74
1

"1
6"

"M
A

G
IC

-M
TN

-P
K

-E
/F

-M
C

B
EA

N
-P

11
,8

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$3

6,
30

9
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
0,

36
1

A
-M

A
G

IC
-M

TN
-P

K
-3

50
'E

/O
-M

C
B

EA
N

24
,6

95
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

5,
73

0
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
1,

61
1

"1
2"

"N
/S

-M
A

G
IC

-M
TN

-P
K

-F
/E

-T
A

R
G

60
,4

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

85
,4

68
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$5
2,

92
7

"1
2"

"S
/S

-M
A

G
IC

-M
TN

-P
K

-W
/F

-C
IV

I
28

,5
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
7,

58
2

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

4,
99

3

"1
0"

"C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E-
R

D
-E

/F
-M

C
B

EA
N

-P
63

,0
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
93

,2
57

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$5

5,
15

0

"1
0"

"-
N

E-
A

V
E-

37
0'

N
/O

-T
-5

80
'C

21
,8

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$6

7,
00

5
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
9,

12
1

"8
""

LO
O

P
-R

U
N

-R
IV

ER
-O

A
K

S-
SH

O
P

-C
31

,1
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$9
5,

49
4

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

7,
25

1

"1
2"

"-
A

-M
G

-M
TN

-2
50

0'
E/

O
-M

C
B

EA
17

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
3,

66
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

5,
31

5

"1
2"

"A
-M

C
B

EA
N

-P
K

-A
T-

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E-
17

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
3,

66
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

5,
31

5

"8
""

-L
O

T-
2-

TR
-4

19
60

"
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,9

07
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,4

00

"8
""

-L
O

T-
3-

TR
-4

19
60

"
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,9

07
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,4

00

"8
""

-L
O

T-
4-

TR
-4

19
60

"
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,9

07
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,4

00

"8
""

-L
O

T-
12

-T
R

-4
37

12
"

1,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

,9
07

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

,4
00

"8
""

-L
O

T-
14

-T
R

-4
37

12
"

1,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

,9
07

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

,4
00

"8
""

-L
O

T-
15

-4
37

12
"

1,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

,9
07

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

,4
00

"8
""

-L
O

T-
16

-T
R

-4
37

12
"

1,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

,9
07

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

,4
00

"8
""

-L
O

T-
1-

TR
-4

37
12

"
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,9

07
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,4

00

"8
""

-L
O

T-
2-

TR
-4

37
12

"
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,9

07
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,4

00

"8
""

-L
O

T-
4-

TR
-4

37
12

"
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
,9

07
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$1
,4

00

"8
""

-T
A

R
G

ET
-2

44
25

-W
-M

A
G

IC
-M

T-
P

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

6,
86

6
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$4
,8

13

"8
""

-M
ER

V
YN

S-
24

23
5-

W
-M

A
G

IC
-M

T-
5,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
6,

86
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$4

,8
13

"6
""

-2
43

05
-2

43
55

-W
-M

A
G

IC
-M

T-
P

K
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
3,

80
0

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

,9
38

"8
""

-L
O

T-
13

-T
R

-4
37

12
"

1,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

,9
07

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

,4
00

"6
""

-2
75

10
-T

H
E-

O
LD

-R
D

-E
L-

TO
R

ET
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
2,

26
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

,5
00

"6
""

-2
38

22
-V

A
LE

N
C

IA
-B

LV
D

"
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
2,

26
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

,5
00

"4
""

-2
39

20
-V

A
LE

N
C

IA
-B

LV
D

"
2,

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$8
,1

27
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
,3

19

"1
0"

"H
U

N
TI

N
G

TO
N

-L
N

-E
/F

-A
V

-S
TA

N
17

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$5
4,

58
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

5,
57

7

"1
0"

"L
O

TS
-1

-3
-P

M
-1

67
60

"
5,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
7,

17
3

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$4

,9
01

"8
""

-L
O

TS
-4

-7
-P

M
-1

67
60

"
6,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
9,

62
6

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$5

,6
01

"1
0"

"2
81

59
-A

V
EN

U
E-

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

"
10

,8
97

.0
7

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
3,

41
7

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$9

,5
36

"8
""

24
92

2-
A

N
ZA

-D
R

IV
E"

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

2,
26

6
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$3
,5

00

256



1
3

5
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"6
""

-2
77

37
-A

V
E-

H
O

P
K

IN
S"

7,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

3,
00

0
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$6
,5

63

"6
""

-2
81

65
-A

V
E-

C
R

O
C

K
ER

"
4,

44
1.

92
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
3,

62
2

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

,8
87

"6
""

-Y
A

R
D

-2
87

69
-C

A
ST

A
IC

-C
YN

-R
D

3,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

1,
04

0
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$3
,1

50

"1
2"

"C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

-L
N

-N
/F

-C
H

A
N

N
EL

"
40

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
24

,5
04

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

5,
53

0

"1
2"

"C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

-L
N

-S
G

EC
R

E-
C

R
-C

H
7,

28
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$2
2,

32
5

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$6

,3
71

"1
2"

"S
A

G
C

R
E-

C
R

-W
/F

-C
H

IQ
U

EL
LA

-L
10

,6
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$3
2,

62
9

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$9

,3
11

"1
2"

"S
A

G
C

R
E-

C
R

-C
H

IQ
-L

N
-T

-F
O

X
TA

7,
56

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

3,
18

4
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$6
,6

16

"1
2"

"L
A

R
W

IN
-B

O
O

ST
ER

-S
EC

TI
O

N
"

1,
50

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

,6
15

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

,3
17

"1
2"

" 
LA

R
W

IN
-B

O
O

ST
ER

-D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

1,
50

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$4

,6
15

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

,3
17

"8
""

SA
G

C
R

ES
T-

C
R

-W
/F

-F
O

X
TA

IL
-C

T
2,

53
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$7
,7

74
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$2
,2

18

"6
""

FO
X

TA
IL

-C
T-

N
/F

-S
A

G
EC

R
ES

T-
C

2,
46

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$7

,5
59

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$2

,1
57

"1
4"

"S
A

G
EC

R
ES

T-
C

R
-W

-F
-F

O
X

TA
IL

-
37

,4
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$1
14

,8
14

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$3

2,
76

4

"8
""

-S
A

G
EC

R
ES

T-
C

R
-W

/F
-F

O
X

TA
IL

-
15

,6
24

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
7,

91
3

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

3,
67

3

"8
""

-W
N

TR
-G

R
N

-C
T-

N
/F

-S
A

G
EC

R
ES

T
14

,9
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

86
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

86
42

95
13

17
1

20
7%

$4
5,

72
3

42
9

17
1

28
.5

%
$1

3,
04

8

"6
""

-D
O

G
W

O
O

D
-C

T-
N

/F
-S

A
G

EC
R

ES
T-

6,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$1

9,
32

0
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$5
,5

13

"6
""

-S
A

R
G

A
SS

O
-C

T-
N

/F
-S

A
G

EC
R

ES
T

6,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
86

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
86

42
95

13
17

1
20

7%
$2

0,
24

0
42

9
17

1
28

.5
%

$5
,7

76

40
25

-A
-1

65
18

,1
64

.1
5

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$5
4,

29
9

42
1

17
9

29
.9

%
$1

6,
21

8

50
00

-A
-2

11
,2

69
.7

2
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$3

3,
68

9
42

1
17

9
29

.9
%

$1
0,

06
2

50
01

-A
-1

7,
89

8.
68

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

3,
61

2
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$7
,0

93

50
06

-A
-1

4,
51

2.
17

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

3,
48

8
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$4
,0

52

50
08

-A
-1

50
,7

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

51
,5

60
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$4
5,

52
6

50
08

-D
-1

2
25

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$7
5,

33
2

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$2

2,
62

8

50
08

-F
-1

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$3

5,
87

2
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$1
0,

77
5

50
13

-A
-4

30
15

,9
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$4
7,

56
1

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$1

4,
28

6

50
13

-B
-3

60
13

,3
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$3
9,

81
8

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$1

1,
96

1

50
13

-C
-6

0
2,

22
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$6
,6

36
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$1
,9

93

50
13

-D
-1

39
08

IN
 F

IR
E-

S
40

,3
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
20

,5
01

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$3

6,
19

6

50
13

-E
-8

90
25

,8
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$7
7,

15
5

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$2

3,
17

6

50
13

-F
-5

00
15

,9
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$4
7,

68
0

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$1

4,
32

2

50
13

-G
-4

30
12

,4
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$3
7,

27
7

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$1

1,
19

7

50
13

-H
-3

30
9,

57
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
8,

60
8

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$8

,5
93

50
13

-I
-2

70
7,

83
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
3,

40
7

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$7

,0
31

50
13

-J
-5

08
IN

 F
IR

E-
S

1,
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$4

,3
35

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$1

,3
02

50
13

-K
-3

50
8,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
5,

11
1

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$7

,5
43

50
13

-M
-1

78
IN

 F
IR

E-
S

30
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$9

1,
47

4
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$2
7,

47
7

50
13

-N
-1

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$4

,1
85

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$1

,2
57

50
27

-A
-1

3,
69

2.
92

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

1,
03

9
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$3
,3

16

50
34

-A
-1

2,
20

2.
25

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$6

,5
83

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$1

,9
78

50
35

-A
-1

3,
47

0.
98

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

0,
37

6
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$3
,1

17

50
36

-A
-1

3,
81

2.
88

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

1,
39

8
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$3
,4

24

50
40

-A
-2

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

6,
44

1
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$4
,9

39

50
40

-B
-1

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$4

,4
84

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$1

,3
47

50
45

-A
-1

2,
94

6.
98

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$8

,8
10

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$2

,6
46

50
48

-A
-1

3,
08

7.
16

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$9

,2
29

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$2

,7
72

50
49

-A
-1

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

3,
03

8.
83

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$9

,0
84

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$2

,7
29

50
50

-A
-1

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$6

,5
77

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$1

,9
75

50
51

-A
-1

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$8

,9
68

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$2

,6
94

50
54

-A
-1

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$8

,9
68

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$2

,6
94

50
56

-A
-1

2,
92

3.
32

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$8

,7
39

42
0

18
0

30
.0

%
$2

,6
25

50
62

-A
-2

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

7,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

2,
42

0
42

0
18

0
30

.0
%

$6
,7

35

257



1
3

6
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

50
26

-A
-1

7,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

2,
42

0
41

8
18

2
30

.4
%

$6
,8

10

50
67

-A
-1

3,
44

2.
46

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

0,
29

1
41

8
18

2
30

.4
%

$3
,1

26

19
40

-A
-4

30
6,

88
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
0,

56
7

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$6

,2
80

19
40

-B
-3

70
4,

44
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
3,

27
3

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$4

,0
53

19
45

-A
-2

80
4,

48
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
3,

39
2

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$4

,0
90

19
45

-B
-2

00
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$7
,1

74
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$2
,1

91

19
45

-C
-3

50
4,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
2,

55
5

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$3

,8
34

19
45

-D
-3

70
4,

44
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
3,

27
3

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$4

,0
53

19
45

-E
-4

20
5,

04
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
5,

06
6

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$4

,6
01

20
66

-A
-6

30
13

,8
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$4
1,

43
2

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$1

2,
65

2

20
66

-B
-2

60
4,

42
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
3,

21
3

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$4

,0
35

20
66

-A
-6

00
22

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$6
8,

15
7

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$2

0,
81

3

20
66

-B
-1

23
0

43
,0

84
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

28
,7

93
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$3
9,

33
0

20
66

-C
-4

60
12

,8
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$3
8,

50
3

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$1

1,
75

8

20
66

-D
-1

40
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

20
,3

21
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$3
6,

74
2

20
67

-A
-3

60
5,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
6,

14
2

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$4

,9
29

21
11

-A
-1

35
0

27
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$8

0,
71

2
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$2
4,

64
7

21
11

-B
-1

25
0

25
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$7

4,
73

4
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$2
2,

82
1

21
11

-C
-2

90
5,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
7,

33
8

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$5

,2
95

21
11

-D
-1

09
0

16
,3

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$4

8,
87

6
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$1
4,

92
5

21
11

-E
-2

11
3,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$9
,4

16
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$2
,8

75

"2
12

8-
A

-5
06

X
4X

2-
1/

2"
""

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

6,
90

4
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$8
,2

16

40
13

-A
-1

56
0

47
,6

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

42
,4

13
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$4
3,

48
9

"4
01

3-
B

-3
12

""
FI

R
E-

S"
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$7
,1

74
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$2
,1

91

40
13

-E
-1

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

4,
94

7
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$4
,5

64

40
13

-F
-2

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$2

3,
91

5
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$7
,3

03

40
13

-G
-2

5,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

6,
44

1
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$5
,0

21

40
24

-A
-6

7
16

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$5
0,

07
2

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$1

5,
29

0

40
24

-B
-1

50
11

,0
11

.6
1

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$3
2,

91
8

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$1

0,
05

2

40
24

-C
-1

00
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$5
,3

81
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$1
,6

43

40
24

-D
-1

90
3,

42
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
0,

22
4

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$3

,1
22

40
24

-E
-1

30
4I

N
 F

IR
E-

S
1,

69
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$5
,0

52
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$1
,5

43

40
24

-F
-8

0
1,

04
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$3
,1

09
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$9
49

40
45

-A
-1

1,
85

5.
59

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$5

,5
47

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$1

,6
94

50
08

-A
-4

4,
72

9.
71

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

4,
13

9
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$4
,3

18

50
64

-A
-1

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

2,
95

6.
79

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$8

,8
39

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$2

,6
99

50
65

-A
-1

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

4,
45

1.
73

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$1

3,
30

8
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$4
,0

64

50
68

-A
-1

1,
74

8.
92

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$5

,2
28

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$1

,5
97

"5
07

2-
A

-1
16

""
P

V
C

/9
05

"
1,

57
4.

76
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$4
,7

08
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$1
,4

38

60
19

-A
-2

44
58

,5
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
75

,0
56

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$5

3,
45

7

60
19

-B
-5

33
45

,3
05

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
35

,4
32

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$4

1,
35

7

60
19

-C
-3

64
87

,3
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$2
61

,1
49

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$7

9,
74

7

60
19

-D
-1

18
5

10
0,

72
5.

00
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
87

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
87

44
06

13
17

1
19

9%
$3

01
,1

02
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$9
1,

94
8

60
19

-E
-4

89
38

,4
85

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
15

,0
45

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$3

5,
13

1

60
19

-F
-8

1
19

,4
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$5
8,

11
3

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$1

7,
74

6

60
19

-G
-6

7
5,

02
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$1
5,

02
1

41
7

18
3

30
.5

%
$4

,5
87

60
19

-H
-2

8
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

87
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

87
44

06
13

17
1

19
9%

$6
,2

78
41

7
18

3
30

.5
%

$1
,9

17

30
04

-A
-1

25
6,

09
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
7,

76
4

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$5

,4
55

30
04

-B
-2

45
9,

31
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
7,

13
5

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$8

,3
32

30
04

-C
-3

05
11

,5
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$3
3,

78
0

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$1

0,
37

3

258



1
3

7
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

30
04

-D
-2

30
8,

74
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
5,

47
4

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$7

,8
22

30
04

-E
-3

80
14

,4
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$4
2,

08
7

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$1

2,
92

4

30
04

-F
-8

0
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
3,

31
7

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$7

,1
60

30
04

-G
-7

25
32

,6
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$9
5,

08
9

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$2

9,
19

9

30
04

-H
-3

90
9,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
8,

41
7

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$8

,7
26

30
04

-I
-2

05
5,

12
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
4,

93
7

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$4

,5
87

30
04

-J
-2

25
5,

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
6,

39
5

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$5

,0
34

30
04

-K
-1

40
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$6
,1

21
41

6
18

4
30

.7
%

$1
,8

79

30
04

-L
-1

20
1,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$5
,2

46
41

6
18

4
30

.7
%

$1
,6

11

30
04

-M
-1

30
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$5
,6

83
41

6
18

4
30

.7
%

$1
,7

45

30
04

-N
-1

30
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$5
,6

83
41

6
18

4
30

.7
%

$1
,7

45

30
04

-O
-1

10
1,

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$4
,8

09
41

6
18

4
30

.7
%

$1
,4

77

30
04

-P
-1

10
1,

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$4
,8

09
41

6
18

4
30

.7
%

$1
,4

77

30
18

-A
-6

60
15

,1
98

.2
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$4
4,

29
7

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$1

3,
60

2

30
18

-B
-7

60
13

,6
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
98

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$3
9,

87
2

41
6

18
4

30
.7

%
$1

2,
24

3

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
18

""
 A

C
P

"
26

4,
92

3.
00

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$7
72

,1
44

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$2

51
,2

75

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
16

""
 A

C
P

"
30

3,
92

0.
00

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$8
85

,8
05

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$2

88
,2

63

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
14

""
 A

C
P

"
24

,9
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$7
2,

57
3

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$2

3,
61

7

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
12

""
 A

C
P

"
45

,3
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
32

,0
90

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$4

2,
98

5

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
10

""
 A

C
P

"
85

,8
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
50

,2
18

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$8

1,
42

7

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
8"

" 
A

C
P

"
91

,7
44

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
67

,3
97

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$8

7,
01

8

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
6"

" 
A

C
P

"
10

,7
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$3
1,

41
9

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$1

0,
22

5

"T
R

A
C

T 
45

13
7L

F/
14

""
 A

C
P

"
16

7,
88

0.
00

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$4
89

,3
03

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$1

59
,2

31

"T
R

A
C

T 
45

13
7L

F/
10

""
 A

C
P

"
18

7,
63

5.
00

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$5
46

,8
81

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$1

77
,9

68

"T
R

A
C

T 
45

13
7L

F/
8"

" 
A

C
P

"
12

7,
44

0.
00

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$3
71

,4
36

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$1

20
,8

75

"T
R

A
C

T 
45

13
7L

F/
6"

" 
A

C
P

"
74

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
17

,7
20

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$7

0,
85

2

TR
A

C
T 

45
13

7P
R

ES
/R

EG
U

L
7,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
1,

85
9

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$7

,1
14

A
C

C
T 

34
40

 A
D

J 
P

R
 Y

R
S6

03
44

0A
D

J
3,

76
6.

03
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
0,

97
6

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$3

,5
72

23
73

4 
V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 B

LV
D

4I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

3,
33

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$9

,7
14

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$3

,1
61

25
37

5 
W

IL
EY

 C
YN

 R
D

8I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

6,
95

6.
96

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$2

0,
27

7
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$6
,5

99

24
23

3 
C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E 

R
D

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

2,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$7

,5
78

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$2

,4
66

24
11

1 
C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E 

R
D

8I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

4,
05

6.
48

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

1,
82

3
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$3
,8

47

24
35

5 
C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E 

R
D

8I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

3,
04

0.
83

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$8

,8
63

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$2

,8
84

23
82

0 
C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E 

R
D

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

5,
30

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

5,
46

2
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$5
,0

32

17
64

9N
/E

 A
V

-S
TA

N
FO

R
D

14
IN

 A
C

P
19

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$5
5,

96
0

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$1

8,
21

1

17
64

9N
/E

 A
V

-S
TA

N
FO

R
D

8I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

10
,7

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$3

1,
33

2
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$1
0,

19
6

26
03

7 
H

U
N

TI
N

G
TO

N
 L

N
8I

N
 F

IR
E-

S
3,

65
4.

91
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
0,

65
3

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$3

,4
67

"A
V

E 
ST

A
N

-N
/A

V
E 

SC
O

TT
14

""
LF

/A
C

42
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

24
,1

62
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$4
0,

40
5

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

-N
/A

V
E 

SC
O

TT
8I

N
 F

IR
E-

S
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
6,

23
1

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$8

,5
36

A
V

E 
ST

A
N

-N
/A

V
E 

SC
O

TT
6I

N
 F

IR
E-

S
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$3
,7

89
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$1
,2

33

A
V

-S
C

O
TT

/R
O

C
K

EF
EL

LE
R

14
IN

 A
C

P
34

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
00

,2
62

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$3

2,
62

8

A
V

-S
C

O
TT

/R
O

C
K

EF
EL

LE
R

12
IN

 A
C

P
86

,9
27

.5
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$2
53

,3
59

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$8

2,
44

9

A
V

-S
C

O
TT

/R
O

C
K

EF
EL

LE
R

8I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

37
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

10
,1

72
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$3
5,

85
3

A
V

-S
C

O
TT

/R
O

C
K

EF
EL

LE
R

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$5

,8
29

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$1

,8
97

24
90

7-
27

 A
V

-T
IB

B
ET

TS
6I

N
 F

IR
E-

S
2,

51
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$7
,3

16
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$2
,3

81

24
95

5W
 A

V
E 

K
EA

R
N

Y8
IN

 F
IR

E-
S

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

4,
57

3
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$4
,7

42

"2
81

77
,2

82
17

A
V

C
R

O
C

K
ER

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
3,

31
0.

48
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$9
,6

49
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$3
,1

40

24
80

7 
A

V
-T

IB
B

ET
TS

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

2,
77

0.
40

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$8

,0
75

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$2

,6
28

24
90

8 
A

V
E 

K
EA

R
N

Y6
IN

 F
IR

E-
S

3,
24

2.
49

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$9

,4
51

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$3

,0
75

P
M

 1
85

35
-3

/1
73

17
-1

48
 IN

 F
IR

E-
6,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
8,

94
5

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$6

,1
65

259



1
3

8
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

24
81

0-
20

 A
V

-T
IB

B
ET

TS
6I

N
 F

IR
E-

S
2,

24
4.

14
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$6
,5

41
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$2
,1

29

"2
47

11
,1

5 
R

O
C

K
EF

EL
LE

R
6I

N
 F

IR
E-

5,
22

3.
56

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

5,
22

5
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$4
,9

54

25
00

7 
A

N
ZA

 D
R

4I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

5,
91

6.
70

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

7,
24

5
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$5
,6

12

"2
76

15
,5

5 
A

V
E 

H
O

P
K

IN
S8

IN
 F

IR
E-

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

0,
20

1
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$3
,3

20

25
04

5 
A

V
-T

IB
B

ET
TS

8I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

0,
20

1
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$3
,3

20

27
72

1 
A

V
E 

M
EN

TR
Y8

IN
 F

IR
E-

S
6,

31
7.

28
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
8,

41
2

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$5

,9
92

28
31

0 
A

V
E 

C
R

O
C

K
ER

8I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

8,
93

9.
11

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$2

6,
05

4
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$8
,4

79

"2
50

60
,7

0 
A

V
-T

IB
B

ET
TS

6I
N

 F
IR

E-
5,

92
3.

93
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
7,

26
6

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$5

,6
19

27
52

2 
A

V
E 

SC
O

TT
8I

N
 F

IR
E-

S
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$8
,7

44
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$2
,8

45

LI
V

E 
O

A
K

-Q
U

IN
C

Y 
ST

8I
N

 F
IR

E-
S

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$5

,2
46

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$1

,7
07

"M
C

B
EA

N
/N

EW
H

A
LL

 R
A

N
C

H
LF

/1
6"

" 
A

10
5,

68
9.

12
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$3

08
,0

41
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$1
00

,2
44

"M
C

B
EA

N
/N

EW
H

A
LL

 R
A

N
C

H
LF

/1
6"

" 
A

22
7,

26
3.

00
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$6

62
,3

80
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$2
15

,5
55

"M
C

B
EA

N
/N

EW
H

A
LL

 R
A

N
C

H
LF

/1
6"

" 
A

43
,8

55
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$1

27
,8

20
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$4
1,

59
6

"W
EL

L 
I/

A
V

SC
O

TT
 T

IE
-N

LF
/6

""
 A

C
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

88
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

88
45

19
13

17
1

19
1%

$1
7,

48
8

40
5

19
5

32
.5

%
$5

,6
91

"V
-5

 T
U

R
N

O
U

TL
F/

16
""

 A
C

P
"

27
,4

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
88

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
88

45
19

13
17

1
19

1%
$8

0,
07

9
40

5
19

5
32

.5
%

$2
6,

06
0

"L
A

R
W

IN
/O

FF
SI

TE
#4

53
34

20
""

P
V

SM
A

29
6,

27
8.

44
   

   
   

 
5/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$8

45
,5

70
40

0
20

0
33

.4
%

$2
82

,1
65

"2
41

35
 W

-C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
R

D
8"

" 
FI

R
E-

3,
26

7.
28

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$9

,3
25

40
0

20
0

33
.4

%
$3

,1
12

"2
62

35
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
D

R
8"

" 
FI

R
E-

S
7,

38
8.

23
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
98

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
1,

08
6

40
0

20
0

33
.4

%
$7

,0
36

"2
48

00
A

V
-R

O
C

K
ER

FE
LL

ER
8"

"F
IR

E-
S

3,
09

3.
39

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$8

,8
28

40
0

20
0

33
.4

%
$2

,9
46

"2
49

33
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

8"
" 

FI
R

E-
S"

3,
12

3.
44

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$8

,9
14

40
0

20
0

33
.4

%
$2

,9
75

"2
48

11
A

V
E 

R
O

C
K

EF
EL

LE
R

8"
" 

FI
R

E-
3,

20
1.

44
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
98

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$9
,1

37
39

9
20

1
33

.5
%

$3
,0

64

"2
50

27
 A

N
ZA

 D
R

6"
" 

FI
R

E-
S"

2,
50

0.
36

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$7

,1
36

39
9

20
1

33
.5

%
$2

,3
93

"2
75

20
 A

V
E 

H
O

P
K

IN
S4

""
 F

-S
/V

LT
"

2,
76

1.
72

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$7

,8
82

39
7

20
3

33
.9

%
$2

,6
70

"2
81

40
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

8"
" 

FI
R

E-
S"

5,
36

0.
75

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

5,
29

9
39

7
20

3
33

.9
%

$5
,1

83

"V
A

L-
B

LV
D

/S
-E

N
TR

Y-
D

-A
#4

54
39

/1
0

17
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

8,
51

7
39

6
20

4
34

.0
%

$1
6,

51
7

"E
N

TR
Y-

D
/A

-V
A

LB
LV

-D
/B

#4
54

39
/1

0
4,

86
3.

50
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
3,

88
0

39
6

20
4

34
.0

%
$4

,7
25

"D
R

/B
-E

N
TR

Y/
A

-D
R

IV
E/

C
#4

54
39

/1
0

10
,4

72
.5

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

9,
88

8
39

6
20

4
34

.0
%

$1
0,

17
5

"D
R

IV
E 

B
-D

R
/C

-D
R

/D
#4

54
39

/1
0"

""
8,

16
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
3,

30
3

39
6

20
4

34
.0

%
$7

,9
33

"D
R

IV
E 

C
-D

R
/B

-S
.T

R
A

C
T#

45
43

9/
10

9,
23

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

6,
34

2
39

6
20

4
34

.0
%

$8
,9

68

"D
R

/D
-D

R
/B

- 
V

A
L 

B
LV

D
#4

54
39

/8
""

5,
48

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

5,
64

7
39

6
20

4
34

.0
%

$5
,3

27

"D
R

/B
-W

ES
T 

EN
TR

Y 
D

R
/A

#4
54

39
/8

"
7,

72
2.

87
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
2,

04
1

39
6

20
4

34
.0

%
$7

,5
04

"P
M

#1
60

85
0A

N
ZA

/T
IB

B
ET

12
""

P
V

C
-9

28
,5

05
.6

6
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

98
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$8

1,
35

4
39

6
20

4
34

.0
%

$2
7,

69
6

"P
M

#1
60

85
 A

N
ZA

/T
IB

B
ET

8"
" 

FI
R

E-
11

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
98

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
1,

39
4

39
6

20
4

34
.0

%
$1

0,
68

8

"Y
M

C
A

 S
IT

E 
&

 P
A

R
K

SI
TE

10
""

 A
C

P
"

33
,8

01
.8

1
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$9

6,
46

9
39

5
20

5
34

.2
%

$3
3,

00
0

"Y
M

C
A

/2
61

47
 M

C
B

EA
N

4"
" 

FI
R

E-
S"

4,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

2,
12

9
39

5
20

5
34

.2
%

$4
,1

49

"F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
A

N
/T

R
# 

36
30

08
""

A
C

P
C

L1
33

,6
19

.1
8

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$9
5,

94
8

39
5

20
5

34
.2

%
$3

2,
82

2

"F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
A

N
/T

R
# 

36
30

06
""

A
C

P
C

L1
5,

43
1.

20
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
5,

50
0

39
5

20
5

34
.2

%
$5

,3
02

"2
44

43
 M

C
B

EA
N

/M
O

R
M

O
N

6"
" 

FI
R

E-
S

5,
70

2.
08

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

6,
27

4
39

5
20

5
34

.2
%

$5
,5

67

"2
51

39
 A

N
ZA

 D
R

/L
O

T 
13

8"
" 

FI
R

E-
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
4,

27
0

39
5

20
5

34
.2

%
$4

,8
81

"2
48

99
A

V
-R

O
C

K
ER

FE
LL

ER
4"

" 
FI

R
E-

2,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

,5
64

39
5

20
5

34
.2

%
$2

,2
45

"2
48

95
A

V
-R

O
C

K
ER

FE
LL

ER
4"

" 
FI

R
E-

4,
33

6.
61

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

2,
37

7
39

5
20

5
34

.2
%

$4
,2

34

"2
55

62
3 

A
V

E-
ST

A
N

FO
R

D
4"

" 
FI

R
E-

S
4,

46
1.

81
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
2,

73
4

39
5

20
5

34
.2

%
$4

,3
56

"2
84

11
 A

V
E-

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

6"
" 

FI
R

E-
S"

3,
13

3.
26

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$8

,9
42

39
5

20
5

34
.2

%
$3

,0
59

"B
R

IG
H

TO
N

 D
R

/T
R

#4
31

56
12

""
 A

C
P

"
58

,7
06

.4
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
67

,5
46

39
4

20
6

34
.4

%
$5

7,
59

9

"B
R

IG
H

TO
N

 D
R

/T
R

#4
31

56
10

""
 A

C
P

"
4,

48
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
2,

79
1

39
4

20
6

34
.4

%
$4

,3
97

"B
R

IG
H

TO
N

 D
R

/T
R

#4
31

56
8"

" 
A

C
P

"
2,

80
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$8
,0

14
39

4
20

6
34

.4
%

$2
,7

55

"B
R

IG
H

TO
N

 D
R

/T
R

#4
31

56
6"

" 
A

C
P

"
15

,4
22

.4
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$4
4,

01
5

39
4

20
6

34
.4

%
$1

5,
13

2

"T
R

#4
31

58
/W

IN
D

SO
R

 D
R

8"
" 

A
C

P
"

14
,7

74
.4

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

2,
16

6
39

4
20

6
34

.4
%

$1
4,

49
6

"T
R

#4
31

58
/E

N
TR

Y 
D

R
8"

" 
A

C
P

"
2,

65
6.

80
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$7
,5

82
39

4
20

6
34

.4
%

$2
,6

07

"T
R

""
43

15
8/

P
R

IV
A

TE
 D

R
6"

" 
A

C
P

"
1,

81
4.

40
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
,1

78
39

4
20

6
34

.4
%

$1
,7

80

260



1
3

9
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

#4
37

79
/A

R
R

O
YO

 P
A

R
K

12
""

 A
C

P
"

5,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

5,
98

2
39

4
20

6
34

.4
%

$5
,4

94

"T
R

#4
37

79
/A

R
R

O
YO

 P
A

R
K

10
""

 A
C

P
"

37
,4

20
.3

7
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

06
,7

97
39

4
20

6
34

.4
%

$3
6,

71
5

"T
R

#4
37

79
/A

R
R

O
YO

 P
A

R
K

6"
" 

A
C

P
"

4,
72

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

3,
49

4
39

4
20

6
34

.4
%

$4
,6

39

"T
R

#4
44

57
/H

A
M

P
TO

N
 D

R
10

""
 A

C
P

"
35

,2
35

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
00

,5
60

39
4

20
6

34
.4

%
$3

4,
57

0

"T
R

#4
44

57
/H

A
M

P
TO

N
-L

P
A

6"
" 

A
C

P
"

2,
15

4.
60

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

,1
49

39
4

20
6

34
.4

%
$2

,1
14

"T
R

#4
44

57
/H

A
M

P
TO

N
-L

P
B

6"
" 

A
C

P
"

1,
74

9.
60

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

,9
93

39
4

20
6

34
.4

%
$1

,7
17

"P
M

#1
18

59
 T

H
E 

O
LD

 R
D

14
""

 A
C

P
"

34
,9

43
.2

3
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$9

9,
72

7
39

4
20

6
34

.4
%

$3
4,

28
4

"2
61

50
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
D

R
6"

" 
FI

R
E-

S
5,

33
2.

87
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
5,

22
0

39
4

20
6

34
.4

%
$5

,2
32

"2
61

21
 W

-A
V

E 
H

A
LL

6"
" 

FI
R

E-
S"

4,
92

4.
52

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

4,
05

4
39

4
20

6
34

.4
%

$4
,8

32

"2
77

26
 A

V
E-

H
O

P
K

IN
S4

""
 F

IR
E-

S"
4,

79
4.

42
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
3,

68
3

39
4

20
6

34
.4

%
$4

,7
04

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
18

""
 A

C
P

"
70

,7
99

.8
7

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
02

,0
61

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$6

9,
79

7

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
16

""
 A

C
P

"
19

8,
99

9.
31

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
67

,9
38

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$1

96
,1

80

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
14

""
 A

C
P

"
32

,2
50

.6
7

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$9
2,

04
2

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$3

1,
79

4

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
12

""
 A

C
P

"
14

0,
76

7.
88

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$4
01

,7
47

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$1

38
,7

73

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
12

""
 A

C
P

"
13

4,
75

7.
81

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
84

,5
95

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$1

32
,8

48

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
10

""
 A

C
P

"
21

0,
27

5.
15

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$6
00

,1
19

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$2

07
,2

96

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
8"

" 
A

C
P

"
19

4,
26

4.
78

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
54

,4
26

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$1

91
,5

12

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
8L

F/
6"

" 
A

C
P

"
71

,8
95

.0
9

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
05

,1
86

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$7

0,
87

6

"T
R

A
C

T 
33

69
88

""
 F

IR
E-

S"
3,

10
4.

55
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$8
,8

60
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$3
,0

61

P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

R
ED

U
C

E/
ST

A
TR

# 
33

69
8

30
,1

89
.8

1
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$8

6,
16

1
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$2
9,

76
2

P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

R
ED

U
C

E/
V

A
LV

TR
#3

36
98

8,
11

7.
90

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

3,
16

8
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$8
,0

03

TE
LE

M
ET

ER
IN

G
 C

A
B

LE
TR

# 
33

69
8

27
,2

24
.7

8
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$7

7,
69

9
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$2
6,

83
9

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
3 

(0
6)

10
""

 A
C

P
"

76
,3

51
.5

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

17
,9

05
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$7
5,

27
0

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
3 

(0
6)

6"
" 

A
C

P
"

7,
86

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

2,
43

2
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$7
,7

49

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
2 

(0
3)

12
""

 A
C

P
"

88
,1

75
.2

2
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

51
,6

49
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$8
6,

92
6

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
2 

(0
3)

10
""

 A
C

P
"

51
,6

06
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

47
,2

82
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$5
0,

87
5

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
2 

(0
3)

8"
" 

A
C

P
"

16
3,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

67
,1

95
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$1
61

,3
81

"S
U

M
M

IT
/Z

O
N

E 
2 

(0
3)

6"
" 

A
C

P
"

79
,7

70
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

27
,6

61
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$7
8,

64
0

"L
A

R
W

IN
/O

FF
SI

TE
#4

53
34

20
""

P
V

C
M

A
18

,5
76

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
3,

01
5

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$1

8,
31

3

"L
A

R
W

IN
/O

FF
SI

TE
#4

53
34

20
""

P
V

C
-A

1,
58

0.
25

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

,5
10

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$1

,5
58

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

37
53

/1
17

8 
LF

LF
/1

4"
" 

A
44

,7
64

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
27

,7
55

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$4

4,
13

0

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

37
53

8"
"X

4"
"P

.R
.S

"
35

,3
36

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
00

,8
48

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$3

4,
83

5

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

44
60

/7
39

 L
FL

F/
20

""
 A

C
55

,4
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
58

,1
81

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$5

4,
64

0

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

44
60

/2
81

5 
LF

LF
/2

0"
" 

P
19

5,
64

2.
50

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$5
58

,3
58

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$1

92
,8

71

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

44
60

/3
00

0 
LF

LF
/1

6"
" 

A
12

3,
39

0.
00

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
52

,1
51

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$1

21
,6

42

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

44
60

/3
73

9 
LF

LF
/1

2"
" 

A
13

0,
86

5.
00

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$3
73

,4
85

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$1

29
,0

11

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

44
60

/1
91

6 
LF

LF
/1

0"
" 

A
52

,6
51

.6
8

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
50

,2
66

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$5

1,
90

6

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

44
60

/7
18

 L
FL

F/
8"

" 
A

C
P

16
,7

72
.4

8
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

7,
86

8
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$1
6,

53
5

"T
R

A
C

T 
#4

44
60

/2
28

6 
LF

LF
/6

""
 A

C
41

,1
48

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
17

,4
35

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$4

0,
56

5

TR
#4

44
60

/B
R

ID
LE

W
O

O
D

P
R

ES
SR

/S
TA

49
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

41
,2

71
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$4
8,

79
9

"T
R

#4
48

49
,4

48
50

,4
48

51
EN

G
R

 C
O

ST
35

,3
08

.5
2

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
00

,7
69

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$3

4,
80

8

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

58
15

M
C

B
EA

N
12

""
 A

C
P

"
6,

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
8,

90
8

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$6

,5
31

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

58
15

M
C

B
EA

N
8"

"F
IR

ES
E

4,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

1,
84

4
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$4
,0

91

"T
R

#4
44

58
/C

TR
-P

O
IN

T-
IL

F/
10

""
 A

74
,4

52
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

12
,4

84
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$7
3,

39
7

"T
R

#4
66

86
 &

 T
R

#4
59

57
10

""
P

V
C

/9
0

67
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$1

91
,9

29
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$6
6,

29
7

"T
R

#4
66

86
 &

 T
R

#4
59

57
6"

"P
V

C
/C

90
52

,1
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
48

,7
63

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$5

1,
38

6

"T
R

#4
37

78
/I

N
T-

A
&

B
 S

TR
12

""
B

-V
A

L
4,

71
9.

31
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
3,

46
9

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$4

,6
52

"T
R

#4
56

38
/1

4"
"P

V
C

/C
90

5L
F/

14
""

15
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$4

30
,9

49
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$1
48

,8
61

"T
R

#4
56

38
/1

2"
"P

V
C

/C
90

0L
F/

12
""

85
,8

60
.1

7
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

45
,0

42
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$8
4,

64
4

"T
R

#4
56

38
/L

O
TS

 6
 &

 7
12

""
FI

R
E-

S
7,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
0,

54
9

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$7

,0
98

261



1
4

0
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

#4
56

38
/L

O
T 

28
""

FI
R

E-
S"

3,
49

9.
98

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$9

,9
89

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$3

,4
50

"T
R

#4
56

38
/L

O
T#

1,
3,

4,
58

""
FI

R
E-

S
7,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$2
1,

69
0

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$7

,4
92

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

57
51

M
C

B
EA

N
8"

" 
FI

R
E-

2,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

,5
64

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$2

,2
67

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

57
75

M
C

B
EA

N
8"

" 
FI

R
E-

2,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$6

,5
64

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$2

,2
67

"P
M

#1
63

33
/M

C
B

EA
N

-P
1&

2L
F/

12
""

 A
14

,5
22

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$4
1,

44
5

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$1

4,
31

6

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

57
51

M
C

B
EA

N
8"

" 
FI

R
E-

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

,8
54

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$9

86

"P
M

#1
63

33
/2

57
75

M
C

B
EA

N
8"

" 
FI

R
E-

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
89

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
89

46
15

13
17

1
18

5%
$2

,8
54

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$9

86

"2
51

67
 A

N
ZA

 D
R

IV
E8

""
 F

IR
E-

S"
2,

84
3.

85
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$8
,1

16
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$2
,8

04

"2
68

53
-6

5R
O

C
K

ER
FE

LL
ER

6"
" 

FI
R

E-
2,

48
3.

45
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$7
,0

88
39

3
20

7
34

.5
%

$2
,4

48

"W
EL

L2
01

/2
40

50
V

A
LB

LV
D

LF
/1

6"
" 

P
27

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$7
7,

05
7

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$2

6,
61

7

"S
EC

O
-C

YN
/R

EL
IE

F 
P

IP
EL

F/
8"

" 
P

V
45

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

89
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

89
46

15
13

17
1

18
5%

$1
28

,4
29

39
3

20
7

34
.5

%
$4

4,
36

2

"T
R

#4
44

81
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

2"
"A

C
P

M
A

15
1,

67
2.

50
   

   
   

 
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

22
,1

66
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$1
46

,5
44

"T
R

#4
44

81
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

6"
"A

C
P

M
A

64
,8

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

80
,4

76
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$6
2,

64
7

"T
R

#4
44

81
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"A

C
P

M
A

1,
73

1.
44

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

,8
19

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$1

,6
73

"T
R

#4
44

81
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

56
,5

02
.3

9
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

57
,2

69
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$5
4,

59
2

"T
R

#4
44

81
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

20
,7

17
.2

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$5

7,
66

4
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$2
0,

01
7

"T
R

#4
44

82
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

2"
"A

C
P

M
A

29
,7

97
.5

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$8

2,
93

8
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$2
8,

79
0

"T
R

#4
44

82
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"A

C
P

M
A

6,
19

9.
71

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

7,
25

6
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$5
,9

90

"T
R

#4
44

82
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
A

C
P

/M
A

8,
11

7.
40

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

2,
59

4
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$7
,8

43

"T
R

#4
44

82
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
A

C
P

/M
A

14
,9

53
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

1,
62

0
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$1
4,

44
7

"T
R

#4
44

83
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"A

C
P

/1
13

,6
06

.6
8

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
7,

87
3

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$1

3,
14

7

"T
R

#4
44

83
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

3,
18

1.
08

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$8

,8
54

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$3

,0
74

"T
R

#4
44

84
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

9,
56

2.
95

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

6,
61

8
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$9
,2

40

"T
R

#4
44

85
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

2"
"P

V
C

/9
32

,0
12

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$8
9,

10
2

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$3

0,
92

9

"T
R

#4
44

85
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

2"
"A

C
P

/1
7,

06
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
9,

67
3

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$6

,8
29

"T
R

#4
44

85
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"A

C
P

/1
46

3.
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
,2

89
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$4
48

"T
R

#4
44

85
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"P

V
C

/9
52

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
,4

53
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$5
04

"T
R

#4
44

86
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

2"
"A

C
P

M
A

76
,9

68
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

14
,2

33
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$7
4,

36
5

"T
R

#4
44

86
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"P

V
C

/9
40

,4
61

.4
8

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
12

,6
21

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$3

9,
09

3

"T
R

#4
44

86
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

24
,1

03
.7

9
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

7,
09

1
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$2
3,

28
9

"T
R

#4
44

86
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

5,
20

1.
99

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

4,
47

9
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$5
,0

26

"T
R

#4
44

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"P

V
C

/9
27

,3
56

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$7
6,

14
3

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$2

6,
43

1

"T
R

#4
44

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

16
,5

58
.5

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

6,
08

9
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$1
5,

99
9

"T
R

#4
44

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

6,
27

4.
84

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

7,
46

5
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$6
,0

63

"T
R

#4
44

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"P

V
C

/9
1,

69
3.

16
   

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$4
,7

13
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$1
,6

36

"T
R

#4
44

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

21
,3

62
.0

4
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$5

9,
45

9
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$2
0,

64
0

"T
R

#4
44

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

13
,3

64
.8

4
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

7,
20

0
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$1
2,

91
3

"T
R

#4
44

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

6"
"P

V
C

/9
29

,1
05

.4
2

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$8
1,

01
2

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$2

8,
12

1

"T
R

#4
44

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"A

C
P

M
A

24
,8

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

9,
23

7
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$2
4,

03
4

"T
R

#4
44

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

12
,2

77
.7

5
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

4,
17

4
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$1
1,

86
3

"T
R

#4
44

89
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

67
,7

70
.1

5
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

88
,6

32
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$6
5,

47
8

"T
R

#4
44

89
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

10
,7

32
.4

4
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

9,
87

3
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$1
0,

37
0

"T
R

#4
44

89
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
A

C
P

/C
1

3,
57

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$9

,9
58

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$3

,4
57

"T
R

#4
44

90
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"P

V
C

/9
12

,6
56

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
5,

22
7

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$1

2,
22

8

"T
R

#4
44

90
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

64
,6

63
.5

6
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

79
,9

85
39

2
20

8
34

.7
%

$6
2,

47
7

"T
R

#4
44

90
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

2,
56

3.
55

   
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$7

,1
35

39
2

20
8

34
.7

%
$2

,4
77

"T
R

#4
46

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"P

V
C

/9
6,

92
4.

74
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
9,

27
4

39
1

20
9

34
.9

%
$6

,7
23

"T
R

#4
46

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

47
,6

92
.2

6
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

32
,7

47
39

1
20

9
34

.9
%

$4
6,

30
5

"T
R

#4
46

88
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

17
,9

84
.6

4
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$5

0,
05

9
39

1
20

9
34

.9
%

$1
7,

46
2

"T
R

#4
46

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

6"
"P

V
C

/9
90

,1
67

.8
4

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
50

,9
74

39
1

20
9

34
.9

%
$8

7,
54

5

262



1
4

1
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

#4
46

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"P

V
C

/9
23

,9
58

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
6,

68
5

39
1

20
9

34
.9

%
$2

3,
26

1

"T
R

#4
46

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

17
,1

97
.6

2
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

7,
86

8
39

1
20

9
34

.9
%

$1
6,

69
7

"T
R

#4
46

87
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

15
,6

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

3,
58

8
39

1
20

9
34

.9
%

$1
5,

20
4

"P
M

17
31

7,
LO

T1
1,

A
V

TI
B

B
8"

" 
FI

R
E-

3,
67

9.
06

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

0,
24

0
39

0
21

0
35

.0
%

$3
,5

88

"2
51

49
 A

N
ZA

 D
R

IV
E8

""
 F

IR
E-

S"
3,

01
7.

34
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$8
,3

98
39

0
21

0
35

.0
%

$2
,9

42

"T
R

#4
44

85
 E

LE
M

-S
C

H
O

O
L1

0"
" 

FI
R

E
7,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
0,

87
6

39
0

21
0

35
.0

%
$7

,3
14

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 P
IP

E 
08

38
X

40
 G

R
V

X
8,

01
6.

26
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
42

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
2,

31
2

38
8

32
7.

7%
$1

,7
12

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 P
IP

E7
10

76
83

1,
26

8.
19

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

42
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

,5
30

38
8

32
7.

7%
$2

71

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 P
IP

E 
08

38
X

40
 G

R
V

X
5,

25
6.

51
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
42

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
4,

63
1

38
8

32
7.

7%
$1

,1
22

"2
76

50
A

V
-H

O
P

K
/P

M
18

26
78

""
 F

IR
E-

4,
19

0.
16

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

1,
66

3
38

8
21

2
35

.4
%

$4
,1

25

A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 P
IP

E7
10

76
83

1,
20

6.
28

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

42
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

,3
58

38
7

33
7.

9%
$2

66

"2
73

00
 T

O
U

R
N

EY
 R

O
A

D
6"

" 
FI

R
E-

S"
7,

92
9.

67
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
2,

07
1

38
7

21
3

35
.5

%
$7

,8
44

"T
R

#4
46

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

6"
"P

V
C

/9
22

,3
30

.8
9

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
2,

15
6

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$2

2,
40

3

"T
R

#4
46

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

4"
"P

V
C

/9
5,

37
9.

38
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
4,

97
3

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$5

,3
97

"T
R

#4
46

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

2"
"P

V
C

/9
3,

61
6.

20
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
0,

06
5

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$3

,6
28

"T
R

#4
46

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

0"
"P

V
C

/9
18

,0
42

.3
6

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$5
0,

21
9

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$1

8,
10

1

"T
R

#4
46

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

8,
21

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

2,
85

5
38

4
21

6
36

.0
%

$8
,2

38

"T
R

#4
46

91
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/C
9

20
,9

61
.7

5
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$5

8,
34

5
38

4
21

6
36

.0
%

$2
1,

03
0

"T
R

#4
46

92
V

IS
TA

D
EL

G
A

D
O

14
""

P
V

C
/9

30
,0

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$8

3,
64

1
38

4
21

6
36

.0
%

$3
0,

14
8

"T
R

#4
46

92
 D

EC
O

R
O

-D
R

14
""

P
V

C
/9

05
11

1,
37

1.
00

   
   

   
 

9/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
09

,9
91

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$1

11
,7

32

"T
R

""
44

69
2 

B
LU

ER
ID

G
E1

4"
"P

V
C

/9
0

8,
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

3,
52

0
38

4
21

6
36

.0
%

$8
,4

77

"T
R

#4
46

92
 B

ID
W

EL
L-

D
R

8"
"P

V
C

/C
90

1,
39

1.
77

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

,8
74

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$1

,3
96

"T
R

#4
46

89
D

EC
O

R
O

/G
R

D
V

W
18

""
P

V
C

/9
5,

82
7.

43
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
6,

22
0

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$5

,8
46

"T
R

#4
46

89
D

EC
O

R
O

/G
R

D
V

W
16

""
P

V
C

/9
48

,2
84

.0
5

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
34

,3
94

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$4

8,
44

1

"T
R

#4
46

89
D

EC
O

R
O

/G
R

D
V

W
12

""
P

V
C

/9
45

,6
58

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
27

,0
85

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$4

5,
80

6

"T
R

#4
46

89
D

EC
O

R
O

/G
R

D
V

W
8"

"P
V

C
/C

9
4,

57
5.

20
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
2,

73
5

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$4

,5
90

"P
M

#1
85

00
 &

 P
M

#1
97

11
16

""
P

V
C

/9
0

4,
00

8.
16

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

1,
15

6
38

4
21

6
36

.0
%

$4
,0

21

"P
M

#1
85

00
 &

 P
M

#1
97

11
14

""
P

V
C

/9
0

56
,6

35
.7

7
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

57
,6

40
38

4
21

6
36

.0
%

$5
6,

82
0

"P
M

#1
85

00
, L

O
T 

18
""

 F
IR

E-
S"

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

,9
59

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$2

,5
08

"P
M

#1
97

11
, L

O
T 

88
""

 F
IR

E-
S"

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

,9
59

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$2

,5
08

"P
M

#1
85

00
, L

O
T 

18
""

 F
IR

E-
S"

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

,9
59

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$2

,5
08

"P
M

#1
97

11
, L

O
T 

78
""

 F
IR

E-
S"

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

,9
59

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$2

,5
08

"P
M

#1
97

11
, L

O
T 

68
""

 F
IR

E-
S"

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

,9
59

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$2

,5
08

"P
M

#1
73

17
, L

O
T 

18
""

 F
IR

E-
S"

2,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

,9
59

38
4

21
6

36
.0

%
$2

,5
08

"P
M

#1
97

11
, L

O
T 

58
""

 F
IR

E-
SJ

"
1,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
,0

62
38

4
21

6
36

.0
%

$1
,1

04

"T
R

#4
46

90
N

-B
R

ID
G

E/
ZN

21
8"

"P
V

C
/9

27
,9

07
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$7

7,
67

6
38

3
21

7
36

.2
%

$2
8,

12
5

"T
R

#4
46

90
N

-B
R

ID
G

E/
ZN

31
6"

"P
V

C
/9

8,
76

4.
84

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

4,
39

6
38

3
21

7
36

.2
%

$8
,8

33

"T
R

#4
46

90
N

-B
R

ID
G

E/
ZN

28
""

P
V

C
/C

9
55

,6
07

.0
4

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
54

,7
77

38
3

21
7

36
.2

%
$5

6,
04

2

"T
R

#4
46

90
N

-B
R

ID
G

E/
ZN

26
""

P
V

C
/C

9
9,

23
9.

16
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
5,

71
6

38
3

21
7

36
.2

%
$9

,3
11

"T
R

#4
46

96
/G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
-D

18
""

P
V

C
/9

63
,5

94
.6

6
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

77
,0

10
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$6
4,

39
3

"T
R

#4
46

96
/P

EN
W

O
O

D
-W

A
Y8

""
P

V
C

/C
9

63
4.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,7
67

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$6

43

"T
R

#4
46

96
/W

IN
G

A
TE

-C
T8

""
P

V
C

/C
90

1,
09

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

,0
42

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$1

,1
07

"T
R

#4
46

96
/H

A
TH

EW
A

Y-
D

R
8"

"P
V

C
/C

9
1,

42
0.

90
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
,9

55
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$1
,4

39

"T
R

#4
46

99
/G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
-D

18
""

P
V

C
/9

55
,0

23
.4

2
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

53
,1

52
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$5
5,

71
4

"T
R

#4
46

99
/W

EL
SH

FI
EL

D
8"

"P
V

C
/C

90
1,

31
1.

60
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
,6

51
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$1
,3

28

"T
R

#4
46

99
/R

O
LA

N
D

-W
A

Y8
""

P
V

C
/C

90
65

5.
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
,8

25
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$6
64

"T
R

#4
46

99
/D

EE
R

FI
EL

D
-L

8"
"P

V
C

/C
9

65
5.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,8
25

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$6

64

"T
R

#4
48

49
/G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
-D

18
""

P
V

C
/9

98
5.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

,7
42

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$9

98

"T
R

#4
48

49
/G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
-D

18
""

P
V

C
/9

10
,5

90
.9

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

9,
47

9
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$1
0,

72
4

"T
R

#4
48

49
/H

A
R

W
IC

K
-P

LA
18

""
P

V
C

/9
23

,0
53

.6
8

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
4,

16
8

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$2

3,
34

3

263



1
4

2
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

#4
48

49
/T

A
N

K
-A

C
C

ES
S1

8"
"P

V
C

/9
40

,9
84

.3
2

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
14

,0
76

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$4

1,
49

9

"T
R

#4
46

97
/H

IL
LS

B
-P

K
W

Y1
2"

"P
V

C
/9

24
,1

41
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

7,
19

4
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$2
4,

44
4

"T
R

#4
46

97
/K

IN
G

ST
O

N
-D

R
8"

"P
V

C
/C

9
87

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
,4

22
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$8
81

"T
R

#4
46

98
/H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

-P
16

""
P

V
C

/9
96

4.
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$2
,6

85
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$9
77

"T
R

#4
46

98
/H

IL
LS

B
-C

U
N

N
14

""
P

V
C

/9
39

,3
74

.0
5

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
09

,5
94

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$3

9,
86

8

"T
R

#4
46

98
/B

A
R

FI
EL

D
-D

R
14

""
P

V
C

/9
1,

37
8.

70
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
,8

37
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$1
,3

96

"T
R

#4
46

98
/B

LU
ER

ID
G

E-
D

14
""

P
V

C
/9

2,
47

3.
55

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

,8
85

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$2

,5
05

"T
R

#4
46

98
/H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

-D
12

""
P

V
C

/9
6,

68
5.

20
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
8,

60
8

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$6

,7
69

"T
R

#4
46

98
/H

IL
LC

R
ES

T-
W

8"
"P

V
C

/C
9

87
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

,4
22

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$8

81

"T
R

#4
46

98
/C

LI
FT

O
N

-P
LA

8"
"P

V
C

/C
9

1,
41

3.
75

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

,9
35

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$1

,4
31

"T
R

#4
46

98
/C

U
N

N
IN

G
H

A
M

8"
"P

V
C

/C
90

87
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

,4
22

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$8

81

"T
R

#4
48

49
/B

A
R

FI
EL

D
-D

R
14

""
P

V
C

/9
2,

18
0.

80
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$6
,0

70
38

2
21

8
36

.4
%

$2
,2

08

"T
R

#4
48

49
/H

A
R

W
IC

K
-P

LA
14

""
P

V
C

/9
12

,1
82

.4
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
3,

90
9

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$1

2,
33

5

"T
R

#4
48

49
/T

A
N

K
-A

C
C

ES
S1

4"
"P

V
C

/9
31

,6
29

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$8
8,

03
6

38
2

21
8

36
.4

%
$3

2,
02

6

TR
#4

53
33

/Z
N

-I
 F

A
C

IL
P

R
ES

S/
R

EG
U

13
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

7,
57

6
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$1
3,

73
1

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

20
""

/6
05

 L
33

,2
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$9
2,

61
8

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$3

3,
84

5

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

16
""

/1
27

5L
70

,1
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
95

,1
86

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$7

1,
32

6

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

14
""

/3
25

3L
13

6,
62

6.
00

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
80

,2
85

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$1

38
,9

66

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

10
""

/1
77

1L
53

,1
30

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
47

,8
82

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$5

4,
04

0

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

8"
"/

53
11

 L
12

7,
46

4.
00

   
   

   
 

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$3
54

,7
84

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$1

29
,6

47

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

6"
"/

10
99

 L
19

,7
82

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$5
5,

06
1

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$2

0,
12

1

"T
R

#4
53

33
/Z

N
-I

 F
A

C
IL

10
""

 S
TU

B
"

1,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

,8
97

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$1

,4
24

"T
R

#4
48

49
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
/P

TO
F1

16
,6

17
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

6,
25

2
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$1
6,

90
2

"T
R

#4
48

49
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/3
1

4,
50

2.
05

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

2,
53

1
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$4
,5

79

"T
R

#4
48

49
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/5
0

9,
78

3.
35

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

7,
23

1
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$9
,9

51

"T
R

#4
48

49
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/1
0

1,
52

4.
60

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

,2
44

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$1

,5
51

"T
R

#4
48

50
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

4"
"P

V
C

95
30

,2
08

.5
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$8
4,

08
2

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$3

0,
72

6

"T
R

#4
48

50
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

2"
"P

V
C

22
5,

13
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
4,

27
9

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$5

,2
18

"T
R

#4
48

50
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/3
1

4,
92

9.
75

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

3,
72

1
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$5
,0

14

"T
R

#4
48

50
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/6
0

9,
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

6,
30

3
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$9
,6

12

"T
R

#4
48

50
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/2
6

4,
20

5.
25

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

1,
70

5
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$4
,2

77

"T
R

#4
48

50
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
P

V
C

/3
5

4,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

1,
69

0
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$4
,2

72

"T
R

#4
48

51
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E1

4"
"/

72
9

22
,9

63
.5

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

3,
91

7
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$2
3,

35
7

"T
R

#4
48

51
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
/8

76
 L

13
,7

97
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

8,
40

3
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$1
4,

03
3

"T
R

#4
48

51
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
/1

59
4

25
,1

05
.5

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

9,
87

9
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$2
5,

53
5

"T
R

#4
48

51
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
/1

50
 L

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$5

,0
10

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$1

,8
31

"T
R

#4
48

51
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
/3

45
 L

4,
14

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

1,
52

3
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$4
,2

11

"T
R

#4
48

51
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
/2

34
 L

2,
80

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$7

,8
16

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$2

,8
56

"T
R

#4
48

51
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
/2

90
 L

3,
48

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$9

,6
86

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$3

,5
40

"T
R

#4
48

51
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
/2

23
 L

2,
67

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$7

,4
48

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$2

,7
22

"T
R

#4
43

40
 S

TE
V

EN
SO

N
-R

10
""

P
V

C
74

20
,0

30
.1

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$5

5,
75

2
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$2
0,

37
3

"T
R

#4
43

40
 S

TE
V

EN
SO

N
-R

8"
"P

V
C

12
4

23
,8

99
.2

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$6

6,
52

1
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$2
4,

30
8

"T
R

#4
43

40
 S

TE
V

EN
SO

N
-R

8"
"P

V
C

/2
2

4,
36

6.
20

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

2,
15

3
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$4
,4

41

"T
R

#4
43

40
 S

TE
V

EN
SO

N
-R

8"
"P

V
C

/8
8

16
,8

71
.1

5
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$4

6,
95

9
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$1
7,

16
0

"T
R

#4
43

40
 S

TE
V

EN
SO

N
-R

8"
"P

V
C

/3
2

61
2.

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

,7
06

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$6

23

"T
R

#4
43

40
 S

TE
V

EN
SO

N
-R

6"
"P

V
C

/2
9

4,
24

8.
50

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

1,
82

5
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$4
,3

21

"T
R

#4
43

53
 S

TE
V

EN
SO

N
-R

8"
"P

V
C

12
9

28
,4

68
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$7

9,
23

8
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$2
8,

95
6

"T
R

#4
43

53
 S

TE
V

EN
SO

N
-R

8"
"P

V
C

/4
9

10
,8

25
.5

3
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$3

0,
13

2
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$1
1,

01
1

"T
R

#4
43

53
 S

TE
V

EN
SO

N
-R

6"
"P

V
C

/1
5

3,
04

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$8

,4
62

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$3

,0
92

"P
M

11
85

9/
27

71
0-

O
LD

-R
D

6"
" 

FI
R

E-
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
2,

52
5

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$4

,5
77

264



1
4

3
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"P
M

#1
97

11
/N

EW
-R

N
C

H
-R

D
16

""
P

V
C

/6
31

,1
61

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$8
6,

73
4

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$3

1,
69

5

"P
M

#1
97

11
A

V
E-

R
O

C
K

EF
EL

12
""

P
V

C
/2

7,
57

3.
47

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$2

1,
08

0
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$7
,7

03

"P
M

#1
97

11
-A

V
E-

R
O

C
K

EF
E8

""
FI

R
E/

3
3,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$9
,1

85
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$3
,3

57

"P
M

#1
97

11
-A

V
E-

M
EN

TR
Y8

""
FI

R
E/

3E
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
2,

52
5

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$4

,5
77

"P
M

20
20

0/
28

02
0S

TA
N

FR
D

8"
"F

IR
E-

S
3,

65
7.

03
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

90
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

90
47

32
13

17
1

17
8%

$1
0,

17
9

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$3

,7
20

"P
M

#2
17

61
/2

52
02

 A
N

ZA
8"

"F
IR

E/
2E

6,
45

1.
04

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$1

7,
95

6
38

1
21

9
36

.5
%

$6
,5

62

"2
60

07
 H

U
N

TI
N

G
TO

N
 L

N
6"

"F
IR

E-
S"

3,
42

6.
63

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
90

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
90

47
32

13
17

1
17

8%
$9

,5
38

38
1

21
9

36
.5

%
$3

,4
85

"2
86

48
 O

LD
 R

D
/P

M
22

51
24

""
FI

R
E-

S
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$5
,9

93
37

2
22

8
38

.0
%

$2
,2

80

"T
R

#4
46

93
 IN

TE
R

N
A

L 
P

T2
17

3'
8"

"
37

,4
84

.2
5

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$1
02

,1
11

36
9

23
1

38
.5

%
$3

9,
35

6

"T
R

#4
46

93
 IN

TE
R

N
A

L 
P

T8
96

'/
6"

"
1,

20
9.

60
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$3
,2

95
36

9
23

1
38

.5
%

$1
,2

70

"T
R

#3
37

46
,L

O
T2

,V
-B

LV
D

8"
" 

P
V

C
&

A
21

,8
08

.3
7

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$5
9,

40
8

36
9

23
1

38
.5

%
$2

2,
89

7

"T
R

#3
37

46
,L

O
T2

,V
-B

LV
D

8"
"F

IR
ES

E
1,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

91
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

91
48

35
13

17
1

17
2%

$3
,5

41
36

9
23

1
38

.5
%

$1
,3

65

"T
R

30
11

8,
LO

T#
10

,R
YE

-C
8"

"F
IR

ES
E

4,
23

0.
63

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
91

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
91

48
35

13
17

1
17

2%
$1

1,
52

5
36

9
23

1
38

.5
%

$4
,4

42

"2
37

70
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 B

LV
D

4"
" 

FI
R

E-
S

1,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$4

,6
24

36
7

23
3

38
.9

%
$1

,7
98

"S
EC

O
 C

YN
/T

U
P

EL
O

R
ID

G
E8

""
P

V
C

/8
"

4,
06

5.
95

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$1

0,
74

3
36

7
23

3
38

.9
%

$4
,1

77

"M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

Y/
N

-D
EC

O
R

O
16

""
P

V
C

/4
4,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$1
2,

68
2

36
6

23
4

39
.0

%
$4

,9
51

"W
9M

C
B

EA
N

/E
A

SE
M

T3
10

0'
12

""
P

V
C

"
13

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$3
4,

87
6

36
6

23
4

39
.0

%
$1

3,
61

6

"2
38

23
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 B

LV
D

, A
D

D
'L

 C
1,

36
1.

11
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$3
,5

96
36

3
23

7
39

.5
%

$1
,4

22

"T
4 

TR
A

N
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 M
A

IN
-W

EL
L 

T4
39

,6
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

92
49

85
13

17
1

16
4%

$1
04

,7
61

36
3

23
7

39
.5

%
$4

1,
42

8

T4
 T

R
A

N
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 L
O

O
P

-T
4 

TR
A

N
SM

3,
47

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$9

,1
81

36
3

23
7

39
.5

%
$3

,6
31

"P
M

#1
86

81
 W

/S
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
-C

YN
/4

15
'

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
92

49
85

13
17

1
16

4%
$3

,9
63

36
2

23
8

39
.7

%
$1

,5
74

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 S

A
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A

 R
IV

24
,8

23
.9

6
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$6

2,
75

6
35

5
24

5
40

.9
%

$2
5,

65
9

"1
4"

" 
ST

EE
L 

P
IP

E 
M

A
IN

LI
N

E 
EX

T/
15

,3
31

.0
6

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$3
8,

75
7

35
5

24
5

40
.9

%
$1

5,
84

7

"1
8"

" 
ST

EE
L 

M
A

IN
 U

N
D

ER
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
67

,0
41

.9
1

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
69

,4
84

35
5

24
5

40
.9

%
$6

9,
29

8

R
EB

U
IL

D
 P

R
ES

SU
R

E 
ST

A
TI

O
N

 M
C

B
EA

28
,3

59
.3

1
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$7

1,
69

3
35

5
24

5
40

.9
%

$2
9,

31
4

I-
5 

FR
EE

W
A

Y 
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 A

T 
M

C
B

EA
N

12
9,

90
7.

58
   

   
   

 
2/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$3

28
,4

11
35

5
24

5
40

.9
%

$1
34

,2
80

"I
-5

 F
R

EE
W

A
Y 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 A
T 

M
C

B
EA

32
,4

76
.9

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$8

2,
10

3
35

5
24

5
40

.9
%

$3
3,

57
0

"I
-5

 F
R

EE
W

A
Y 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 A
T 

M
C

B
EA

16
,3

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$4

1,
20

7
35

5
24

5
40

.9
%

$1
6,

84
9

"T
R

#4
46

94
-N

B
-D

EC
O

R
O

/R
U

TH
ER

FO
R

D
4,

00
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
0,

12
2

35
1

24
9

41
.5

%
$4

,2
05

"T
R

#4
46

94
-N

B
-D

EC
O

R
O

/R
U

TH
ER

FO
R

D
9,

15
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
3,

14
7

35
1

24
9

41
.5

%
$9

,6
16

"T
R

#4
46

94
-N

B
-D

EC
O

R
O

/R
U

TH
ER

FO
R

D
4,

48
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
1,

32
6

35
1

24
9

41
.5

%
$4

,7
05

"T
R

#4
46

94
-N

B
-D

EC
O

R
O

/R
U

TH
ER

FO
R

D
11

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
8,

82
0

35
1

24
9

41
.5

%
$1

1,
97

3

"T
R

a#
44

68
9-

N
B

-G
R

A
N

D
V

IE
W

/B
R

ID
G

E
16

,6
12

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
1,

99
6

35
1

24
9

41
.5

%
$1

7,
44

7

"T
R

#4
46

89
-N

B
-G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
/B

R
ID

G
EW

7,
86

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

9,
89

1
35

1
24

9
41

.5
%

$8
,2

64

"T
R

#4
46

89
-N

B
-G

R
A

N
D

V
IE

W
/B

R
ID

G
EW

1,
92

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$4

,8
54

35
1

24
9

41
.5

%
$2

,0
17

"O
LD

 A
R

C
O

 S
IT

E-
V

A
L 

B
LV

D
/B

O
U

Q
U

E
49

,1
72

.6
8

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
24

,3
10

35
1

24
9

41
.5

%
$5

1,
64

5

"C
H

ER
R

YC
R

EE
K

 T
O

 C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

EA
S

18
,8

44
.6

8
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$4

7,
64

0
35

1
24

9
41

.5
%

$1
9,

79
2

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

11
,8

04
.8

3
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

9,
84

3
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$1
2,

44
7

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

7,
67

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

9,
40

5
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$8
,0

94

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

25
,2

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$6

3,
73

2
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$2
6,

58
2

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

4,
32

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

0,
92

1
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$4
,5

55

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

3,
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$8

,1
91

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$3

,4
16

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

3,
96

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

0,
01

1
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$4
,1

76

"T
R

#4
46

95
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/P

EN
W

3,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$9

,1
01

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$3

,7
96

"T
R

#4
46

96
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/H

A
TH

4,
02

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

0,
18

5
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$4
,2

48

TR
#4

46
96

-N
B

-H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/H
A

TH
E

5,
70

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

4,
42

8
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$6
,0

18

"T
R

#4
46

96
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/H

A
TH

5,
05

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

2,
78

2
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$5
,3

31

"T
R

#4
46

96
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/H

A
TH

11
,2

18
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

8,
36

0
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$1
1,

82
9

"T
R

a#
44

69
6-

N
B

-H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/H
A

T
1,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,9

30
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$2
,0

56

"T
R

#4
46

96
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/H

A
TH

1,
17

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

,9
58

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$1

,2
34

265



1
4

4
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

#4
46

96
-N

B
-H

IL
LS

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
/H

A
TH

3,
51

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$8

,8
73

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$3

,7
01

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

93
0.

62
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$9
,9

37
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$4
,1

45

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
60

,2
32

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
52

,2
69

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$6

3,
51

1

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
98

,6
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
49

,3
66

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$1

04
,0

09

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
91

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
31

,8
21

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$9

6,
69

2

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
32

,1
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
1,

31
4

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$3

3,
91

6

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
9,

90
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
5,

04
3

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$1

0,
44

5

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

08
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$7
,8

09
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$3
,2

57

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
2,

70
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$6
,8

33
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$2
,8

50

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
1,

59
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,0

37
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$1
,6

84

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
1,

59
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,0

37
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$1
,6

84

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
1,

59
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,0

37
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$1
,6

84

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
1,

59
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,0

37
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$1
,6

84

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
1,

59
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
,0

37
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$1
,6

84

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
42

,2
85

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
06

,8
98

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$4

4,
58

7

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
2,

28
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$5
,7

69
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$2
,4

06

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

FF
3,

34
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
,4

49
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$3
,5

24

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

SI
TE

 F
6,

20
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
5,

69
4

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$6

,5
46

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

SI
TE

 F
A

10
,4

90
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

6,
51

9
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$1
1,

06
1

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

SI
TE

 F
39

,1
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$9
9,

04
8

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$4

1,
31

3

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

SI
TE

 F
23

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$5
8,

14
5

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$2

4,
25

2

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

SI
TE

 F
12

,9
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$3
2,

67
5

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$1

3,
62

9

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

SI
TE

 F
8,

82
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
2,

31
0

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$9

,3
05

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

SI
TE

 F
8,

56
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
1,

65
3

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$9

,0
31

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

SI
TE

 F
7,

14
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
8,

05
0

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$7

,5
29

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 O
N

SI
TE

 F
12

,5
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$3
1,

76
5

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$1

3,
24

9

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

2,
35

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$5

,9
46

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$2

,4
80

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

,5
28

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$1

,0
54

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

,5
28

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$1

,0
54

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

,5
28

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$1

,0
54

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

,5
28

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$1

,0
54

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

LL
 O

N
S

3,
06

3.
76

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$7

,7
45

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$3

,2
31

"P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

-
55

,1
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
39

,4
21

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$5

8,
15

2

"P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

-
22

,9
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$5
7,

89
2

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$2

4,
14

7

"P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

M
A

5,
02

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

2,
70

3
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$5
,2

99

"P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

M
A

44
,6

87
.6

6
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

12
,9

72
35

0
25

0
41

.7
%

$4
7,

12
0

"P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

M
A

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$1

,5
80

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$6

59

"P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

M
A

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

,0
22

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$8

44

"P
M

#2
07

95
 F

IR
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 S

IT
E 

M
A

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

,0
22

35
0

25
0

41
.7

%
$8

44

V
A

L 
B

LV
D

 &
 B

O
U

Q
U

ET
 C

YN
 N

W
 C

O
R

N
5,

31
3.

40
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
3,

43
2

34
8

25
2

42
.0

%
$5

,6
48

"P
M

#1
63

75
 W

IL
EY

 C
YN

/S
U

N
SH

IN
E 

D
2,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$6
,0

67
34

6
25

4
42

.4
%

$2
,5

72

"P
M

a#
16

37
5 

W
IL

EY
 C

Y 
R

D
/S

U
N

SH
IN

8,
53

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
93

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$2

1,
58

7
34

6
25

4
42

.4
%

$9
,1

49

"P
M

#1
63

75
-2

37
20

 W
IL

EY
 C

YN
 R

D
/S

1,
35

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
93

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
93

52
10

13
17

1
15

3%
$3

,4
13

34
6

25
4

42
.4

%
$1

,4
46

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
13

9,
93

6.
00

   
   

   
 

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$3
53

,7
63

34
6

25
4

42
.4

%
$1

49
,9

37

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
17

7,
53

2.
00

   
   

   
 

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$4
48

,8
07

34
6

25
4

42
.4

%
$1

90
,2

21

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
35

,8
38

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$9
0,

60
0

34
6

25
4

42
.4

%
$3

8,
39

9

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
2,

24
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$5
,6

63
34

6
25

4
42

.4
%

$2
,4

00

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
,6

43
34

6
25

4
42

.4
%

$6
96

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
65

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$1
,6

43
34

6
25

4
42

.4
%

$6
96

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
32

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$8
19

34
6

25
4

42
.4

%
$3

47

266



1
4

5
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
14

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$3
5,

39
3

34
6

25
4

42
.4

%
$1

5,
00

1

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
20

83
8,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$2
1,

23
6

34
6

25
4

42
.4

%
$9

,0
00

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
1S

T 
P

H
A

SE
, P

M
22

26
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

93
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

93
52

10
13

17
1

15
3%

$5
,3

09
34

6
25

4
42

.4
%

$2
,2

50

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

:H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

/C
30

,7
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$7
4,

81
8

34
3

25
7

42
.9

%
$3

2,
08

8

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

:H
A

SL
EY

 C
Y

61
,4

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

49
,6

36
34

3
25

7
42

.9
%

$6
4,

17
5

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

:H
A

SL
EY

 C
Y

11
3,

28
0.

00
   

   
   

 
2/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

75
,8

91
34

3
25

7
42

.9
%

$1
18

,3
23

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

:P
M

#1
82

29
,

27
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$6

5,
75

8
34

3
25

7
42

.9
%

$2
8,

20
2

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
8

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$7

,3
06

34
3

25
7

42
.9

%
$3

,1
34

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

 #
18

22
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
,6

53
34

3
25

7
42

.9
%

$1
,5

67

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
8

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

,6
53

34
3

25
7

42
.9

%
$1

,5
67

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
1

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

9,
22

6
34

3
25

7
42

.9
%

$1
2,

53
4

"V
A

L 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 P
M

#1
82

29
1

7,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

8,
26

6
34

3
25

7
42

.9
%

$7
,8

34

"H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 C
H

A
N

N
EL

 P
IP

EL
IN

E 
P

13
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

3,
61

0
34

3
25

7
42

.9
%

$1
4,

41
4

"H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 C
H

A
N

N
EL

 P
IP

EL
IN

E 
P

40
,6

48
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$9

8,
99

7
34

3
25

7
42

.9
%

$4
2,

45
8

"H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 C
H

A
N

N
EL

 P
IP

EL
IN

E 
P

5,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

3,
15

2
34

3
25

7
42

.9
%

$5
,6

40

"P
O

ST
 O

FF
IC

E 
TA

N
K

 P
IP

EL
IN

E 
FR

O
13

5,
66

0.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
30

,3
97

34
1

25
9

43
.2

%
$1

42
,7

68

"V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 T
R

#4
53

36
, C

A
SC

A
D

12
,2

68
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

9,
87

8
34

0
26

0
43

.4
%

$1
2,

96
0

"V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 T
R

#4
53

36
; P

O
LS

O
N

17
,7

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$4

3,
10

8
34

0
26

0
43

.4
%

$1
8,

69
8

"V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 T
R

#4
53

36
; F

O
R

ST
6,

32
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
5,

40
0

34
0

26
0

43
.4

%
$6

,6
80

"V
IL

LA
 C

A
N

YO
N

 T
R

#4
53

36
; G

IL
M

A
N

4,
71

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

1,
49

3
34

0
26

0
43

.4
%

$4
,9

85

"L
A

R
W

IN
 V

IL
LA

 T
R

#5
13

24
; P

H
A

SE
9,

07
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
2,

10
2

34
0

26
0

43
.4

%
$9

,5
87

"L
A

R
W

IN
 V

IL
LA

 T
R

#5
13

24
; P

H
A

SE
5,

11
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
2,

45
7

34
0

26
0

43
.4

%
$5

,4
03

"L
A

R
W

IN
 V

IL
LA

 T
R

#5
13

24
; P

H
A

SE
5,

90
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
4,

38
6

34
0

26
0

43
.4

%
$6

,2
40

"L
A

R
W

IN
 V

IL
LA

 T
R

#5
13

24
; P

H
A

SE
7,

24
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
7,

64
0

34
0

26
0

43
.4

%
$7

,6
51

"W
EL

L 
Q

2:
 1

4"
" 

P
IP

EL
IN

E 
O

N
 B

O
U

22
,4

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$5

4,
65

2
34

0
26

0
43

.4
%

$2
3,

70
6

"W
EL

L 
Q

2:
 1

4"
" 

P
IP

EL
IN

E 
O

N
 B

O
U

43
,1

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

05
,0

18
34

0
26

0
43

.4
%

$4
5,

55
2

"W
EL

L 
Q

2:
 1

4"
" 

P
IP

EL
IN

E 
O

N
 B

O
U

35
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$8

5,
72

9
34

0
26

0
43

.4
%

$3
7,

18
5

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

14
9,

68
5.

00
   

   
   

 
5/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

64
,5

55
34

0
26

0
43

.4
%

$1
58

,1
27

O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 B

O
O

ST
ER

36
,1

94
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$8

8,
15

0
34

0
26

0
43

.4
%

$3
8,

23
5

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
1,

58
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
,8

58
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$1
,6

80

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

P
M

a$
2

37
,6

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$9

1,
62

3
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$3
9,

89
7

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
1,

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$4
,0

19
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$1
,7

50

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
43

,2
30

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
05

,2
86

33
9

26
1

43
.5

%
$4

5,
84

7

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
68

,9
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
67

,9
75

33
9

26
1

43
.5

%
$7

3,
14

5

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
2,

97
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$7
,2

33
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$3
,1

50

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
31

,6
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$7
7,

15
6

33
9

26
1

43
.5

%
$3

3,
59

8

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
3,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
,0

37
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$3
,5

00

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
7,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
8,

75
3

33
9

26
1

43
.5

%
$8

,1
66

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
L 

SI
TE

 Z
O

N
E 

2,
 P

M
#2

0
1,

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$4
,0

19
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$1
,7

50

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#2
1,

65
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$4
,0

19
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$1
,7

50

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
1,

 P
M

#2
33

,3
30

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
1,

17
5

33
9

26
1

43
.5

%
$3

5,
34

8

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
1,

 P
M

#2
33

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
0,

37
1

33
9

26
1

43
.5

%
$3

4,
99

8

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
 Z

O
N

E 
1,

 L
O

TS
6,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
6,

07
4

33
9

26
1

43
.5

%
$7

,0
00

"Z
O

N
E 

2 
LI

N
E 

TR
A

C
T 

49
40

0;
 D

IC
K

71
,3

69
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

73
,8

18
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$7
5,

68
9

"Z
O

N
E 

2 
LI

N
E 

TR
A

C
T 

49
40

0;
 E

A
SE

62
,6

04
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

52
,4

71
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$6
6,

39
4

"Z
O

N
E 

2 
LI

N
E 

TR
A

C
T 

49
40

0;
 D

IC
K

17
5,

29
2.

00
   

   
   

 
6/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$4

26
,9

20
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$1
85

,9
03

V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
: C

LW
A

 T
I

51
,0

45
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

24
,3

19
33

9
26

1
43

.5
%

$5
4,

13
5

"C
A

M
P

IN
G

 W
O

R
LD

 R
EM

O
D

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
E

5,
08

7.
50

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

2,
39

0
33

8
26

2
43

.7
%

$5
,4

16

"H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SI

TE
, Z

O
N

E 
2,

 P
M

#
47

,7
62

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
16

,3
23

33
8

26
2

43
.7

%
$5

0,
84

4

"V
5 

B
O

O
ST

ER
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
:1

6"
"P

V
C

19
,1

67
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$4

6,
68

1
33

8
26

2
43

.7
%

$2
0,

40
4

267



1
4

6
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
7 

H
IL

LS
O

R
O

U
G

H
/K

I
4,

84
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
1,

81
0

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$5

,2
02

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

E 
44

69
7 

B
R

IA
R

S/
H

IL
LS

B
O

13
,9

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

3,
95

1
33

6
26

4
44

.0
%

$1
4,

95
5

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
7 

K
IN

G
ST

O
N

/H
IL

LS
9,

60
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
3,

38
3

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$1

0,
30

0

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
7 

B
R

IA
R

S 
R

O
A

D
49

0
13

,6
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
3,

24
4

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$1

4,
64

4

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

E 
44

69
8 

H
IL

SB
O

R
O

U
G

H
/C

U
6,

86
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
6,

71
7

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$7

,3
64

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
8 

H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/C
33

,8
26

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
2,

38
3

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$3

6,
28

9

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
8 

H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/C
9,

27
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
2,

58
9

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$9

,9
50

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
8 

H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/C
7,

71
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
8,

79
5

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$8

,2
79

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

T 
44

69
8 

H
IL

LS
B

O
R

O
U

G
H

/C
5,

26
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
2,

82
8

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$5

,6
50

"N
B

:T
R

A
C

E 
44

69
2,

 T
R

EN
TO

N
 P

LA
C

E
4,

48
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
0,

93
0

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$4

,8
15

"P
M

17
72

3 
P

O
R

TI
O

N
 R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

/O
L

43
,1

15
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

05
,0

06
33

6
26

4
44

.0
%

$4
6,

25
4

"P
M

17
72

3 
P

O
R

TI
O

N
:R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

/O
L

3,
85

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$9

,3
81

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$4

,1
32

"P
M

17
72

3 
P

O
R

TI
O

N
 R

YE
 C

A
N

YO
N

/O
L

9,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

4,
11

1
33

6
26

4
44

.0
%

$1
0,

62
1

"B
A

C
K

ER
 R

O
A

D
 P

IP
EL

IN
E 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E1
70

,4
08

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
71

,4
77

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$7

5,
53

5

"B
A

C
K

ER
 R

O
A

D
 P

IP
EL

IN
E 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E1
6,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$1
6,

07
4

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$7

,0
81

"B
A

C
K

ER
 R

O
A

D
 P

IP
EL

IN
E 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E1
3,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
,0

37
33

6
26

4
44

.0
%

$3
,5

40

"2
52

07
 R

YE
 C

YN
 R

D
/S

O
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

4,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

2,
05

6
33

6
26

4
44

.0
%

$5
,3

10

"2
81

13
 A

V
E 

ST
A

N
FO

R
D

 4
""

 S
ER

V
IC

1,
43

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$3

,4
97

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$1

,5
41

"P
IC

O
 C

A
N

YO
N

/M
C

B
EA

N
/S

U
N

SE
T 

P
O

I
21

,8
64

.7
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$5
3,

25
1

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$2

3,
45

7

"P
IC

O
 C

A
N

YO
N

/M
C

B
EA

N
/S

U
N

SE
T 

M
A

I
18

6,
18

2.
04

   
   

   
 

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$4
53

,4
42

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$1

99
,7

38

"R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 B

R
ID

G
E/

ES
T 

A
T 

S/
B

A
N

K
84

,4
91

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$2
05

,7
76

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$9

0,
64

3

"V
A

L-
G

O
LF

 C
O

U
R

SE
 T

IE
-I

N
 F

R
O

M
 W

12
1,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

94
,6

93
33

6
26

4
44

.0
%

$1
29

,8
10

"T
O

U
R

N
A

M
EN

T 
R

O
A

D
 M

A
IN

LI
N

E 
R

EP
L

26
0,

21
7.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$6

33
,7

53
33

6
26

4
44

.0
%

$2
79

,1
64

"V
IS

TA
 V

A
LE

N
C

IA
 G

O
LF

 R
EL

IE
F 

M
A

16
7,

77
8.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

15
/1

99
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$4

08
,6

20
33

6
26

4
44

.0
%

$1
79

,9
94

"T
R

45
11

3 
V

IA
 O

N
D

A
 M

A
IN

LI
N

E 
R

EP
36

,1
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$8
8,

14
0

33
6

26
4

44
.0

%
$3

8,
82

5

V
2 

TU
R

N
O

U
T 

N
/O

 R
YE

 C
A

N
YO

N
 R

O
A

D
3,

73
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$9
,1

06
33

6
26

4
44

.0
%

$4
,0

11

"Z
o

n
e

 3
 R

e
li

e
f 

Li
n

e
 W

/S
 I-

5 
Fr

9,
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
94

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

2,
50

4
33

5
26

5
44

.2
%

$9
,9

50

"Z
O

N
E 

3 
R

EL
IE

F 
LI

N
E 

W
/S

 I-
5 

FR
22

5,
03

9.
41

   
   

   
 

10
/1

5/
19

94
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$5
48

,0
79

33
5

26
5

44
.2

%
$2

42
,3

26

"Z
O

N
E 

3 
R

EL
IE

F 
LI

N
E 

W
/S

 I-
5 

FR
1,

79
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

94
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$4
,3

72
33

5
26

5
44

.2
%

$1
,9

33

"2
71

07
 T

O
U

R
N

EY
 R

D
/T

R
#4

35
23

, L
O

4,
95

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
94

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

2,
05

6
33

5
26

5
44

.2
%

$5
,3

30

"L
O

TS
 1

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 8

 A
LO

N
G

 C
IN

EM
A

47
,8

31
.5

9
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$1

16
,4

93
33

4
26

6
44

.4
%

$5
1,

70
4

"L
O

TS
 1

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 8

 A
LO

N
G

 C
IN

EM
A

9,
28

5.
89

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

2,
61

6
33

4
26

6
44

.4
%

$1
0,

03
8

"O
TS

 1
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 8
 A

LO
N

G
 C

IN
EM

A
13

,5
71

.6
8

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

94
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$3
3,

05
4

33
4

26
6

44
.4

%
$1

4,
67

0

"L
O

TS
 1

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 8

 A
LO

N
G

 C
IN

EM
A

9,
92

0.
82

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

4,
16

2
33

4
26

6
44

.4
%

$1
0,

72
4

"L
O

TS
 1

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 8

 A
LO

N
G

 C
IN

EM
A

8,
26

7.
37

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$2

0,
13

5
33

4
26

6
44

.4
%

$8
,9

37

"L
O

TS
 1

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 8

 A
LO

N
G

 C
IN

EM
A

17
,2

90
.0

2
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$4

2,
10

9
33

4
26

6
44

.4
%

$1
8,

69
0

"L
O

TS
 1

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 8

 A
LO

N
G

 C
IN

EM
A

3,
32

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$8

,0
98

33
4

26
6

44
.4

%
$3

,5
94

"W
EL

L 
W

4 
TO

 W
9 

TI
E-

IN
 8

""
 M

A
IN

34
,7

65
.5

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
94

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
94

54
08

13
17

1
14

4%
$8

4,
67

1
33

4
26

6
44

.4
%

$3
7,

58
0

V
A

LV
E 

M
A

P
 P

IL
O

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 -
 S

U
N

S
4,

03
0.

79
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

94
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

94
54

08
13

17
1

14
4%

$9
,8

17
33

3
26

7
44

.5
%

$4
,3

73

"T
R

#5
13

26
, B

R
YC

E 
D

R
 W

/F
 S

EQ
U

O
I

8,
65

4.
85

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

0,
83

6
32

8
27

2
45

.4
%

$9
,4

54

"T
R

#5
13

26
, S

H
A

ST
A

 C
T 

N
/F

 B
R

YC
E

4,
89

0.
49

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

1,
77

4
32

8
27

2
45

.4
%

$5
,3

42

"T
R

#5
13

26
,A

R
R

O
YO

 C
T 

W
/F

 S
H

A
ST

A
3,

46
5.

08
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$8
,3

42
32

8
27

2
45

.4
%

$3
,7

85

"T
R

#5
13

26
,S

H
A

ST
A

 C
T 

N
/F

 A
R

R
O

YO
4,

11
4.

79
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$9
,9

06
32

8
27

2
45

.4
%

$4
,4

95

"T
R

#5
17

92
 H

IL
LC

R
ES

T 
P

K
W

Y 
LA

R
W

I
9,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
2,

87
1

32
6

27
4

45
.7

%
$1

0,
45

4

"T
R

#5
17

74
 H

IL
LC

R
ES

T 
P

K
W

Y 
LA

R
W

I
29

,1
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$7
0,

05
6

32
6

27
4

45
.7

%
$3

2,
02

2

"O
LD

 R
D

/H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 -
 R

EP
A

IR
 L

I
16

,4
22

.8
3

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$3
9,

53
7

32
6

27
4

45
.7

%
$1

8,
07

2

"P
A

N
H

A
N

D
LE

 R
EL

O
C

A
TE

/U
P

G
R

A
D

E,
 N

22
7,

47
5.

73
   

   
   

 
7/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$5

47
,6

33
32

6
27

4
45

.7
%

$2
50

,3
21

"P
A

N
H

A
N

D
LE

 R
EL

O
C

A
TE

/U
P

G
R

A
D

E,
 N

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

,4
07

32
6

27
4

45
.7

%
$1

,1
00

"T
R

#4
46

99
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E6

""
 P

V
C

 M
24

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$5
7,

77
8

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$2

6,
50

8

"T
R

#4
46

99
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
 P

V
C

 M
19

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$4
6,

94
5

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$2

1,
53

8

268



1
4

7
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
R

#4
46

99
 N

O
R

TH
B

R
ID

G
E8

""
 P

V
C

 M
4,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
0,

23
2

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$4

,6
94

"N
O

R
TH

B
R

ID
G

E 
TR

#4
46

92
6"

" 
P

V
C

 M
5,

43
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
3,

07
2

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$5

,9
98

"N
O

R
TH

B
R

ID
G

E 
TR

 #
44

69
28

""
 P

V
C

13
,7

88
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$3

3,
19

4
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$1
5,

22
9

"N
O

R
TH

B
R

ID
G

E 
TR

#4
46

92
8"

" 
P

V
C

 M
22

,9
14

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$5
5,

16
4

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$2

5,
30

9

"N
O

R
TH

B
R

ID
G

E 
TR

#4
46

92
8"

" 
P

V
C

 M
4,

98
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
2,

00
3

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$5

,5
07

"N
O

R
TH

B
R

ID
G

E 
TR

#4
46

92
8"

" 
P

V
C

 M
7,

34
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
7,

68
0

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$8

,1
12

"T
R

#5
11

05
 V

IL
LA

 C
A

N
YO

N
 A

S 
B

U
I

18
,5

73
.2

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$4

4,
71

4
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$2
0,

51
4

"T
R

#5
11

05
 V

IL
LA

 C
A

N
YO

N
 A

S 
B

U
IL

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$3

6,
11

2
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$1
6,

56
8

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

13
25

 Y
O

SE
M

IT
E 

&
16

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$4
0,

44
5

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$1

8,
55

6

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

13
25

, Y
O

SE
M

IT
E

3,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$8

,6
67

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$3

,9
76

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

13
25

, Y
O

SE
M

IT
E

3,
06

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$7

,3
67

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$3

,3
80

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
LV

D
, M

M
 P

K
W

Y,
 C

R
EE

K
5,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
2,

51
9

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$5

,7
43

"V
A

L 
B

LV
D

, M
M

 P
K

W
Y,

 C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E
5,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
2,

75
9

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$5

,8
54

"V
A

L 
B

LV
D

, M
M

 P
K

W
Y,

 C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E1
64

,6
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
55

,6
65

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$7

1,
41

8

"V
A

L 
B

LV
D

, M
M

 P
K

W
Y 

&
 C

R
EE

K
SI

D
E

21
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$5

2,
00

1
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$2
3,

85
8

"A
U

TO
 C

EN
TE

R
 D

R
IV

E4
""

 F
IR

E 
SE

R
4,

46
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
0,

75
9

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$4

,9
36

"T
IP

S 
R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EX

P
A

N
SI

O
N

6"
"

2,
41

1.
15

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$5

,8
05

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$2

,6
63

"T
IP

S 
R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EX

P
A

N
SI

O
N

8"
"

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$7

,2
22

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$3

,3
14

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I 
TR

#5
17

85
, A

S 
B

U
IL

3,
24

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$7

,8
00

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$3

,5
79

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#5

17
85

, A
S 

B
U

I
3,

74
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$9
,0

04
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$4
,1

31

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#5

17
85

, A
S 

B
U

I
2,

39
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$5
,7

73
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$2
,6

49

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-1
, A

S 
B

81
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

97
,1

69
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$9
0,

46
0

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-1
, A

S 
B

9,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

3,
11

1
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$1
0,

60
3

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-1
, A

S 
B

14
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$3

3,
70

4
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$1
5,

46
3

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-1
, A

S 
B

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$4

,3
33

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$1

,9
88

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

, A
S 

B
U

I
59

,8
85

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
44

,1
69

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$6

6,
14

4

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

, A
S 

B
U

I
38

,2
16

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$9
2,

00
2

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$4

2,
21

0

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

, A
S 

B
U

I
28

,7
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$6
9,

26
2

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$3

1,
77

7

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

, A
S 

B
U

I
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
1,

66
7

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$9

,9
41

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I 
TR

#4
54

40
-2

, A
S 

B
U

92
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

23
,4

10
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$1
02

,4
99

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-2
, A

S 
B

27
,5

55
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$6

6,
33

7
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$3
0,

43
5

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-2
, A

S 
B

3,
46

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$8

,3
42

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$3

,8
27

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-2
, A

S 
B

32
,3

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$7

7,
85

6
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$3
5,

72
0

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-2
, A

S 
B

5,
77

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

3,
90

3
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$6
,3

79

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-2
, A

S 
B

5,
77

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

3,
90

3
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$6
,3

79

"N
O

R
TH

P
A

R
K

 I,
 T

R
#4

54
40

-2
, A

S 
B

40
,9

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$9

8,
58

4
32

5
27

5
45

.9
%

$4
5,

23
0

"T
A

M
A

R
A

C
K

 L
A

N
E 

EA
ST

 F
R

O
M

 C
O

P
P

E
17

1,
47

2.
88

   
   

   
 

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$4
12

,8
10

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$1

89
,3

95

"V
A

L 
B

LV
D

, M
M

 P
K

W
Y,

 C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E6
36

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$8
6,

66
8

32
5

27
5

45
.9

%
$3

9,
76

3

"C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
SH

IP
 W

A
Y 

B
EH

IN
D

 R
A

N
C

H
16

,9
40

.1
2

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$4
0,

78
2

32
4

27
6

46
.0

%
$1

8,
78

0

"S
U

N
SE

T 
P

O
IN

TE
 T

A
N

K
 P

IP
IN

G
 S

YS
57

,2
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
37

,7
65

32
4

27
6

46
.0

%
$6

3,
44

0

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

09
91

4"
" 

P
V

C
 M

A
I

27
,7

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$6

6,
80

6
32

3
27

7
46

.2
%

$3
0,

87
4

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
 4

90
99

12
""

 P
V

C
 M

A
62

,3
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
50

,0
31

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$6

9,
33

5

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

09
9 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
5,

29
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
2,

74
0

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$5

,8
88

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

09
9 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
9,

95
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
3,

96
4

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$1

1,
07

4

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

09
9 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
-

1,
63

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$3

,9
43

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$1

,8
22

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

09
9 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
37

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$9
1,

00
1

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$4

2,
05

5

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

09
9 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
7,

30
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
7,

59
4

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$8

,1
31

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

10
0,

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
-

29
0,

44
0.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$6

99
,2

15
32

3
27

7
46

.2
%

$3
23

,1
33

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

10
0,

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
15

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$3
65

,4
48

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$1

68
,8

87

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

10
0,

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
17

,3
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$4
1,

84
1

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$1

9,
33

6

269



1
4

8
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

10
0 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
16

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$3
8,

51
9

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$1

7,
80

1

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

10
0,

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
12

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$3
0,

69
5

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$1

4,
18

5

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

76
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
16

,8
30

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$4
0,

51
7

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$1

8,
72

4

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
49

76
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
13

,5
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$3
2,

54
9

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$1

5,
04

2

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
 5

11
06

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

9,
03

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

1,
73

9
32

3
27

7
46

.2
%

$1
0,

04
6

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
 5

11
06

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

42
,1

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

01
,5

46
32

3
27

7
46

.2
%

$4
6,

92
8

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

11
06

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

2,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$4

,8
15

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$2

,2
25

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 P

H
A

SE
 2

, T
R

A
C

T 
45

33
38

,2
58

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$9
2,

10
4

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$4

2,
56

4

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 P

H
A

SE
 2

, T
R

 4
53

38
,

30
,1

18
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$7

2,
50

7
32

3
27

7
46

.2
%

$3
3,

50
8

A
V

E 
SC

O
TT

 IN
ST

A
LL

 A
IR

V
A

C
A

IR
V

A
C

3,
13

0.
20

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$7

,5
36

32
3

27
7

46
.2

%
$3

,4
83

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
62

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
4,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
1,

91
7

32
2

27
8

46
.4

%
$5

,5
27

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
62

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
5,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
2,

51
9

32
2

27
8

46
.4

%
$5

,8
07

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

14
60

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

57
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

38
,4

27
32

2
27

8
46

.4
%

$6
4,

20
8

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

14
60

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

18
,3

36
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$4

4,
14

3
32

2
27

8
46

.4
%

$2
0,

47
5

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

14
60

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

47
,0

12
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

13
,1

78
32

2
27

8
46

.4
%

$5
2,

49
6

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

14
60

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

4,
07

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$9

,7
98

32
2

27
8

46
.4

%
$4

,5
45

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#5

14
60

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

W
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$5
,4

17
32

2
27

8
46

.4
%

$2
,5

12

"M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
TE

M
P

 B
YP

A
SS

 L
IN

E1
70

,3
29

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
69

,3
12

32
2

27
8

46
.4

%
$7

8,
53

3

"C
H

A
M

P
IO

N
SH

IP
 W

A
Y,

 B
EH

IN
D

 R
A

N
C

34
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$8

3,
05

6
32

2
27

8
46

.4
%

$3
8,

52
5

"V
-2

 P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

ST
A

TI
O

N
 R

EB
U

IL
D

A
7,

02
3.

60
   

   
   

   
   

11
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
6,

90
9

32
2

27
8

46
.4

%
$7

,8
43

"N
P

A
R

K
I C

O
U

R
T 

H
O

M
ES

 -
 R

G
C

 -
 A

S
10

,8
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
6,

21
7

32
1

27
9

46
.5

%
$1

2,
20

3

"N
P

A
R

K
I C

O
U

R
T 

H
O

M
ES

 -
 R

G
C

 -
 A

S
11

,3
31

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$2
7,

27
9

32
1

27
9

46
.5

%
$1

2,
69

8

"N
P

A
R

K
I C

O
U

R
T 

H
O

M
ES

 -
 R

G
C

 -
 A

S
75

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
,8

06
32

1
27

9
46

.5
%

$8
40

"A
N

SW
ER

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 -

 A
V

EN
U

E 
ST

A
N

17
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$4

0,
92

6
32

1
27

9
46

.5
%

$1
9,

05
0

"A
N

SW
ER

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 -

 A
V

EN
U

E 
ST

A
N

10
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$2

6,
00

0
32

1
27

9
46

.5
%

$1
2,

10
3

"A
N

SW
ER

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 -

 A
V

EN
U

E 
ST

A
N

7,
98

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

9,
21

1
32

1
27

9
46

.5
%

$8
,9

42

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

P
K

W
Y 

LI
N

E 
FR

O
M

 V
IN

E
62

,5
67

.0
0

   
   

   
   

12
/1

5/
19

95
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

95
54

71
13

17
1

14
1%

$1
50

,6
26

32
1

27
9

46
.5

%
$7

0,
11

3

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

LI
N

E 
TO

 T
A

N
K

, A
S 

B
U

47
,4

23
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

14
,1

68
32

1
27

9
46

.5
%

$5
3,

14
3

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

LI
N

E 
TO

 T
A

N
K

, A
S 

B
U

75
,1

94
.0

0
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$1

81
,0

25
32

1
27

9
46

.5
%

$8
4,

26
3

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

LI
N

E 
TO

 T
A

N
K

, A
S 

B
U

2,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
5/

19
95

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
95

54
71

13
17

1
14

1%
$5

,7
78

32
1

27
9

46
.5

%
$2

,6
89

"N
LF

 P
K

G
 L

O
T 

LO
O

P
 L

IN
E8

""
 P

V
C

12
,8

36
.9

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

0,
08

5
32

0
28

0
46

.7
%

$1
4,

05
5

"B
U

R
G

ER
 K

IN
G

 B
O

U
Q

U
ET

 C
A

N
YO

N
14

"
40

,7
89

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$9
5,

59
3

31
7

28
3

47
.2

%
$4

5,
13

6

"C
YP

R
ES

S 
D

R
 S

A
U

G
U

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y
27

,2
32

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$6
3,

82
1

31
7

28
3

47
.2

%
$3

0,
13

4

"C
A

LA
R

TS
 T

A
N

K
 -

 M
A

IN
LI

N
ES

 (
A

S
40

2,
46

0.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$9
43

,2
08

31
7

28
3

47
.2

%
$4

45
,3

49

"T
R

#4
48

48
, A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-5
-4

19
6"

19
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$4

6,
40

3
31

6
28

4
47

.4
%

$2
1,

98
6

"T
R

#4
48

48
, A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
W

-5
-4

19
8"

"
28

,6
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$6
7,

08
6

31
6

28
4

47
.4

%
$3

1,
78

6

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 V
A

LV
E 

JO
B

, R
EP

LA
C

E 
V

20
,9

77
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$4

9,
16

2
31

6
28

4
47

.4
%

$2
3,

29
3

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 V
A

LV
E 

JO
B

, R
EP

LA
C

E 
V

12
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
5/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

81
,2

33
31

6
28

4
47

.4
%

$1
33

,2
50

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
L 

B
O

R
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 B

R
ID

35
,8

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$8

3,
99

5
31

6
28

4
47

.4
%

$3
9,

79
7

"V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
L 

B
O

R
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 B

R
ID

41
,0

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$9

6,
18

2
31

6
28

4
47

.4
%

$4
5,

57
2

"O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LG

 &
 L

YO
N

S 
A

V
E 

- 
R

72
,4

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

69
,7

94
31

5
28

5
47

.6
%

$8
0,

73
8

"O
R

C
H

A
R

D
 V

IL
LG

 &
 L

YO
N

S 
- 

R
A

LP
H

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

,5
15

31
5

28
5

47
.6

%
$1

,6
72

"V
4 

R
EP

IP
IN

G
 A

N
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
11

,9
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
7,

88
9

31
5

28
5

47
.6

%
$1

3,
26

1

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

 #
49

76
2,

 H
A

M
M

ET
T

15
,6

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

6,
70

1
31

4
28

6
47

.7
%

$1
7,

51
2

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

#4
97

62
, A

S 
B

U
IL

T
42

,5
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$9
9,

74
4

31
4

28
6

47
.7

%
$4

7,
59

3

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

#4
97

62
, A

S 
B

U
IL

T
9,

44
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
2,

12
4

31
4

28
6

47
.7

%
$1

0,
55

6

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

 #
49

09
9 

M
A

N
N

ET
T

90
,7

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$2

12
,6

12
31

4
28

6
47

.7
%

$1
01

,4
48

"M
P

II
 M

C
B

EA
N

 P
K

W
Y 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

D
EC

14
,8

98
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

4,
91

5
31

4
28

6
47

.7
%

$1
6,

66
0

"D
EC

O
R

O
 S

H
O

P
P

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
R

 A
S 

#W
-

54
,9

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

28
,8

05
31

4
28

6
47

.7
%

$6
1,

45
9

"D
EC

O
R

O
 S

H
O

P
P

IN
G

 C
EN

TE
R

 A
S 

B
U

I
39

,6
29

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$9
2,

87
5

31
4

28
6

47
.7

%
$4

4,
31

5

270



1
4

9
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER
 O

FF
IC

E
18

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$4
3,

12
2

31
4

28
6

47
.7

%
$2

0,
57

6

"P
IC

O
 C

R
O

SS
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 I-

5 
FW

Y 
F

69
,2

22
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

62
,2

29
31

4
28

6
47

.7
%

$7
7,

40
8

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

22
,1

44
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$5

1,
89

7
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$2
4,

85
1

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

42
,6

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

00
,0

25
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$4
7,

89
7

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

13
6,

64
0.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

20
,2

30
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$1
53

,3
42

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

13
5,

14
6.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

16
,7

29
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$1
51

,6
66

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

44
,7

09
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

04
,7

80
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$5
0,

17
4

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

18
,1

44
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$4

2,
52

2
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$2
0,

36
2

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
3 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

47
,3

44
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

10
,9

56
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$5
3,

13
1

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
4 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

26
,1

92
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$6

1,
38

4
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$2
9,

39
4

"N
P

II
 T

R
#4

63
89

-0
4 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

23
,8

92
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$5

5,
99

3
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$2
6,

81
2

"M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

Y 
ZO

N
E 

II
I A

N
D

 Z
O

N
E

27
8,

53
0.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$6

52
,7

65
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$3
12

,5
76

"M
C

B
EA

N
 P

K
W

Y 
ZO

N
E 

II
I A

N
D

 Z
O

N
E

3,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$7

,5
00

31
3

28
7

47
.9

%
$3

,5
91

"S
A

N
TA

 F
E 

P
H

A
SE

 II
I T

R
#4

48
23

-0
6,

26
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
4,

67
1

31
3

28
7

47
.9

%
$7

,0
25

"S
A

N
TA

 F
E 

P
H

A
SE

 II
I T

R
#4

48
23

-0
46

,2
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
08

,4
15

31
3

28
7

47
.9

%
$5

1,
91

5

"S
A

N
TA

 F
E 

P
H

A
SE

 II
I T

R
#4

48
23

-0
13

,0
23

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
0,

52
1

31
3

28
7

47
.9

%
$1

4,
61

5

"P
O

E 
SH

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

EN
TE

R
 T

R
#4

48
06

65
,4

90
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$1

53
,4

83
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$7
3,

49
5

"P
O

E 
SH

O
P

P
IN

G
 C

EN
TE

R
 T

R
#4

48
06

31
,3

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$7

3,
40

2
31

3
28

7
47

.9
%

$3
5,

14
8

"P
IC

O
 C

YN
 F

W
Y 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

18
""

 D
U

C
14

,9
63

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
5,

06
7

31
2

28
8

48
.1

%
$1

6,
85

2

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#4

53
37

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

1,
84

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
96

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$4

,3
12

31
1

28
9

48
.2

%
$2

,0
79

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#4

53
37

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

20
,1

42
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
96

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$4

7,
20

5
31

1
28

9
48

.2
%

$2
2,

76
2

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
25

4,
83

2.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/1

5/
19

96
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
97

,2
26

31
1

28
9

48
.2

%
$2

87
,9

77

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
13

,1
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
0,

74
8

31
1

28
9

48
.2

%
$1

4,
82

6

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
4,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
0,

31
2

31
1

28
9

48
.2

%
$4

,9
72

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
3,

74
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$8
,7

65
31

1
28

9
48

.2
%

$4
,2

26

"O
LD

 R
O

A
D

 M
A

R
K

ET
P

LA
C

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
1,

12
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

96
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$2
,6

25
31

1
28

9
48

.2
%

$1
,2

66

"S
M

YT
H

 D
R

IV
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
14

""
 P

V
C

12
,8

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
96

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

0,
05

7
31

1
28

9
48

.2
%

$1
4,

49
3

"N
EW

H
A

LL
 R

A
N

C
H

 B
R

ID
G

E 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T
23

8,
34

5.
39

   
   

   
 

10
/1

5/
19

96
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$5
58

,5
88

31
1

28
9

48
.2

%
$2

69
,3

46

"N
EW

H
A

LL
 R

A
N

C
H

 B
R

ID
G

E,
 A

S 
B

U
IL

18
0,

81
6.

61
   

   
   

 
10

/1
5/

19
96

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$4

23
,7

63
31

1
28

9
48

.2
%

$2
04

,3
35

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-0
7 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
14

,9
19

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$3
3,

72
8

30
7

29
3

48
.9

%
$1

6,
49

1

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-0
7 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
18

,7
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
2,

32
1

30
7

29
3

48
.9

%
$2

0,
69

2

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-0
7 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
10

,6
59

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
4,

09
7

30
7

29
3

48
.9

%
$1

1,
78

2

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-0
8 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
44

,7
38

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
01

,1
41

30
7

29
3

48
.9

%
$4

9,
45

1

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-0
8 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
33

,6
82

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$7
6,

14
6

30
7

29
3

48
.9

%
$3

7,
23

0

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-0
8 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
9,

47
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
1,

41
4

30
7

29
3

48
.9

%
$1

0,
47

0

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-1
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
53

,0
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
19

,9
10

30
7

29
3

48
.9

%
$5

8,
62

8

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-1
2 

P
A

R
TI

A
L 

C
LO

39
,4

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$8

9,
25

4
30

7
29

3
48

.9
%

$4
3,

63
9

"N
P

II
I T

R
#4

63
89

-1
2 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
3,

74
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$8
,4

55
30

7
29

3
48

.9
%

$4
,1

34

"R
ED

 R
O

B
IN

 W
A

TE
R

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
IN

11
,3

90
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

5,
75

0
30

7
29

3
48

.9
%

$1
2,

59
0

"S
A

LI
N

G
ER

 L
A

N
E 

EX
TE

N
D

 L
IN

E 
TO

43
,8

39
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$9

9,
10

9
30

7
29

3
48

.9
%

$4
8,

45
7

"C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 P

M
#2

08
39

 A
S 

B
58

,6
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
32

,5
92

30
6

29
4

49
.0

%
$6

5,
03

2

"C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 P

M
#2

08
39

 A
S 

B
39

,5
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$8
9,

43
5

30
6

29
4

49
.0

%
$4

3,
86

5

"C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 P

M
#2

08
39

, A
S

24
,0

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$5

4,
37

1
30

6
29

4
49

.0
%

$2
6,

66
7

"C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 P

M
#2

08
39

 A
S 

B
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
,9

74
30

6
29

4
49

.0
%

$2
,4

39

"W
 I-

5,
 N

O
. O

F 
P

IC
O

 C
YN

, S
O

. O
60

,5
02

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
36

,7
79

30
5

29
5

49
.2

%
$6

7,
31

8

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

51
35

7 
P

H
A

SE
 2

, U
N

I
39

,9
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$9
0,

20
4

30
4

29
6

49
.4

%
$4

4,
54

3

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

45
33

8 
P

H
A

SE
 2

 U
N

IT
21

,5
45

.4
8

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
8,

70
9

30
4

29
6

49
.4

%
$2

4,
05

3

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S 

N
O

R
TH

 T
R

#5
17

7,
54

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

7,
04

6
30

4
29

6
49

.4
%

$8
,4

17

"H
IL

LC
R

ES
T 

C
O

N
D

O
S 

N
O

R
TH

 T
R

#5
17

78
,4

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

77
,4

23
30

4
29

6
49

.4
%

$8
7,

61
3

"C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

/ 
SA

N
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
Q

U
IT

O
67

,0
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
51

,5
83

30
4

29
6

49
.4

%
$7

4,
85

3

271



1
5

0
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

/ 
SA

N
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
Q

U
IT

O
6,

24
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
4,

10
7

30
4

29
6

49
.4

%
$6

,9
66

"C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

/ 
SA

N
FR

A
N

C
IS

Q
U

IT
O

14
,9

26
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

3,
74

4
30

4
29

6
49

.4
%

$1
6,

66
3

"N
P

II
I #

46
38

9-
09

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

2,
67

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$6

,0
54

30
2

29
8

49
.7

%
$3

,0
10

"N
P

II
I #

46
38

9-
09

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

11
,7

45
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

6,
55

2
30

2
29

8
49

.7
%

$1
3,

20
1

"N
P

II
I #

46
38

9-
09

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

25
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$5

6,
74

5
30

2
29

8
49

.7
%

$2
8,

21
1

"S
P

EC
TR

U
M

 C
LU

B
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-5
-5

56
,2

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

27
,2

34
30

2
29

8
49

.7
%

$6
3,

25
5

"S
EC

TR
U

M
 C

LU
B

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
3

65
,9

95
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

49
,1

98
30

2
29

8
49

.7
%

$7
4,

17
4

"C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

EA
ST

 O
F 

M
C

B
EA

N
 T

O
89

,2
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
01

,8
39

30
2

29
8

49
.7

%
$1

00
,3

44

"C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

EA
ST

 O
F 

M
C

B
EA

N
 T

O
5,

81
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
3,

14
2

30
2

29
8

49
.7

%
$6

,5
33

"C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

EA
ST

 O
F 

M
C

B
EA

N
 T

O
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$9
04

30
2

29
8

49
.7

%
$4

50

"S
U

N
SE

TP
T 

TR
#4

53
08

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
72

,6
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
64

,3
33

30
1

29
9

49
.9

%
$8

1,
97

7

"S
U

N
SE

TP
T 

TR
#4

53
08

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
18

,5
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
1,

95
9

30
1

29
9

49
.9

%
$2

0,
93

1

"N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
10

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
7,

36
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
6,

64
1

30
1

29
9

49
.9

%
$8

,3
02

"N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
10

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
54

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
22

,0
80

30
1

29
9

49
.9

%
$6

0,
89

9

"N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
10

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
74

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
69

,1
03

30
1

29
9

49
.9

%
$8

4,
35

7

"N
P

II
IT

R
#4

63
89

-1
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

4,
10

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$9

,2
78

30
1

29
9

49
.9

%
$4

,6
28

"N
P

II
IT

R
#4

63
89

-1
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-

48
,5

27
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

09
,7

07
30

1
29

9
49

.9
%

$5
4,

72
7

"N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
11

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
20

,9
78

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$4
7,

42
6

30
1

29
9

49
.9

%
$2

3,
65

8

"S
U

M
M

ER
H

IL
L 

LA
N

E 
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N
 A

S
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$3
3,

91
1

30
1

29
9

49
.9

%
$1

6,
91

7

"S
U

M
M

ER
H

IL
L 

LA
N

E 
EX

TE
N

SI
O

N
 A

S
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$1
,1

30
30

1
29

9
49

.9
%

$5
64

"T
R

#5
21

11
 B

EL
O

W
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
S

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$6

,7
82

30
1

29
9

49
.9

%
$3

,3
83

"V
IL

LA
C

YN
 #

44
37

3-
01

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#
12

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$2
8,

82
4

30
0

30
0

50
.1

%
$1

4,
42

8

"V
IL

LA
C

YN
 T

R
#4

43
73

-0
1 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T

15
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

5,
26

8
30

0
30

0
50

.1
%

$1
7,

65
3

"N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
16

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$3
,6

17
30

0
30

0
50

.1
%

$1
,8

11

"N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
16

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
3,

36
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$7
,5

96
30

0
30

0
50

.1
%

$3
,8

02

"N
P

II
I#

46
38

9-
16

 A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-
23

,4
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

97
58

26
13

17
1

12
6%

$5
3,

07
1

30
0

30
0

50
.1

%
$2

6,
56

5

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

- 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

16
,7

90
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

7,
95

8
30

0
30

0
50

.1
%

$1
9,

00
0

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

18
4,

71
6.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$4

17
,5

95
30

0
30

0
50

.1
%

$2
09

,0
26

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

10
,9

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

4,
68

7
30

0
30

0
50

.1
%

$1
2,

35
7

"V
A

L 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E 

- 
A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

18
4,

92
6.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

15
/1

99
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$4

18
,0

70
30

0
30

0
50

.1
%

$2
09

,2
64

"Z
O

N
E 

I/
II

 L
IN

ES
 F

R
O

M
 W

EL
L 

16
0

39
3,

05
0.

00
   

   
   

 
11

/1
5/

19
97

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$8

88
,5

84
29

8
30

2
50

.4
%

$4
47

,7
49

"Z
O

N
E 

I/
II

 L
IN

ES
 F

R
O

M
 W

EL
L 

16
0

14
5,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
11

/1
5/

19
97

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

27
,8

07
29

8
30

2
50

.4
%

$1
65

,1
79

"Z
O

N
E 

I/
II

 L
IN

ES
 F

R
O

M
 W

EL
L 

16
0

11
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
97

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$2

5,
99

9
29

8
30

2
50

.4
%

$1
3,

10
0

"Z
O

N
E 

I/
II

 L
IN

ES
 F

R
O

M
 W

EL
L 

16
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
97

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$3

3,
91

1
29

8
30

2
50

.4
%

$1
7,

08
7

"Z
O

N
E 

I/
II

 L
IN

ES
 F

R
O

M
 W

EL
L 

16
0

60
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/1
5/

19
97

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
97

58
26

13
17

1
12

6%
$1

36
,7

75
29

8
30

2
50

.4
%

$6
8,

91
9

"C
A

L 
A

R
TS

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 -
 V

W
25

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$5
6,

06
6

29
5

30
5

50
.9

%
$2

8,
53

4

"C
A

L 
A

R
TS

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 -
 D

E
26

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
15

/1
99

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$5
8,

73
6

29
5

30
5

50
.9

%
$2

9,
89

3

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

44
37

3-
02

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

31
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$7

0,
75

0
29

4
30

6
51

.0
%

$3
6,

11
5

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 T

R
#4

43
73

-0
2,

 A
S 

B
U

I
3,

32
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$7
,3

98
29

4
30

6
51

.0
%

$3
,7

76

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

44
37

3-
03

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$4

,0
05

29
4

30
6

51
.0

%
$2

,0
44

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

44
37

3-
03

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

18
,2

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$4

0,
58

1
29

4
30

6
51

.0
%

$2
0,

71
5

"V
IL

LA
 C

YN
 #

44
37

3-
03

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

3,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$7

,0
08

29
4

30
6

51
.0

%
$3

,5
77

"S
A

N
TA

 F
E 

#4
48

23
-0

2,
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T
5,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
1,

34
7

29
4

30
6

51
.0

%
$5

,7
92

"S
A

N
TA

 F
E 

#4
48

23
-0

2,
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T
19

,2
98

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$4
2,

93
5

29
4

30
6

51
.0

%
$2

1,
91

7

"S
A

N
TA

 F
E 

#4
48

23
-0

2,
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T
2,

85
6.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$6
,3

54
29

4
30

6
51

.0
%

$3
,2

44

"C
O

M
M

 C
TR

 P
H

A
SE

 I 
#1

97
84

-0
1,

 A
95

,5
69

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
15

/1
99

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
12

,6
26

29
4

30
6

51
.0

%
$1

08
,5

38

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 #

46
56

4-
01

 A
S 

B
U

34
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$7

6,
09

0
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$3
9,

35
0

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
1 

A
S

62
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

38
,3

85
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$7
1,

56
6

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
1 

A
S

10
,3

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$2

2,
97

2
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$1
1,

88
0

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
1 

A
S

8,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

8,
02

1
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$9
,3

20

272



1
5

1
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
2 

A
S

50
,8

30
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

13
,0

89
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$5
8,

48
4

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
2 

A
S

16
,5

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$3

6,
84

3
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$1
9,

05
4

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

65
64

-0
2 

A
S

18
,3

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$4

0,
71

5
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$2
1,

05
6

"M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 V
IE

W
 T

R
#4

95
58

 A
S 

B
U

I
12

,5
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$2
7,

90
0

29
0

31
0

51
.7

%
$1

4,
42

8

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 B

, A
S

66
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

46
,8

40
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$7
5,

93
8

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 B

, A
S

69
,7

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

55
,1

83
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$8
0,

25
3

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 B

, A
S

8,
10

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

8,
02

3
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$9
,3

21

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 C

 A
S

29
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$6

5,
41

0
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$3
3,

82
7

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 C

, A
S

73
,1

92
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

62
,8

41
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$8
4,

21
3

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 U
N

IT
 C

 A
S

2,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$4

,8
95

29
0

31
0

51
.7

%
$2

,5
31

"S
A

N
TA

 F
E 

#4
48

23
-0

2,
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T
3,

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
15

/1
99

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$8
,0

65
29

0
31

0
51

.7
%

$4
,1

71

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

#4
97

60
 U

N
IT

 D
 A

S
56

,1
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
15

/1
99

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
24

,8
14

28
8

31
2

52
.1

%
$6

4,
97

2

"S
TE

V
 R

A
N

C
H

 T
R

#4
97

60
 U

N
IT

 D
, A

17
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$3

8,
04

5
28

8
31

2
52

.1
%

$1
9,

80
4

"C
H

EY
EN

N
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
40

12
"

30
,2

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$6

7,
27

9
28

8
31

2
52

.1
%

$3
5,

02
2

"C
H

EY
EN

N
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
40

12
"

37
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$8

4,
09

9
28

8
31

2
52

.1
%

$4
3,

77
8

"C
H

EY
EN

N
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
40

12
"

31
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$7

0,
08

3
28

8
31

2
52

.1
%

$3
6,

48
1

"C
H

EY
EN

N
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
40

12
"

48
,5

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

07
,9

27
28

8
31

2
52

.1
%

$5
6,

18
1

"C
H

EY
EN

N
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
40

8"
"

63
,1

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

40
,5

54
28

8
31

2
52

.1
%

$7
3,

16
5

"C
H

EY
EN

N
E 

A
S 

B
U

IL
T 

#W
-5

-5
40

6"
"

24
,1

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$5

3,
67

4
28

8
31

2
52

.1
%

$2
7,

94
0

"T
H

E 
G

R
EE

N
S 

G
O

LF
 C

O
U

R
SE

 M
A

IN
LI

9,
69

1.
24

   
   

   
   

   
9/

15
/1

99
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$2

1,
56

1
28

8
31

2
52

.1
%

$1
1,

22
4

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 P
O

E 
P

A
R

K
W

A
6,

72
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

98
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
4,

95
1

28
7

31
3

52
.2

%
$7

,8
07

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 P
O

E 
P

K
W

Y 
A

83
,7

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
5/

19
98

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
98

59
20

13
17

1
12

2%
$1

86
,2

64
28

7
31

3
52

.2
%

$9
7,

26
5

"S
TE

V
 R

N
C

H
 T

R
#4

97
60

 P
O

E 
P

K
W

Y,
5,

30
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

98
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$1
1,

80
1

28
7

31
3

52
.2

%
$6

,1
62

"A
V

IG
N

O
N

 T
R

#5
22

06
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-
3,

76
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

98
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$8
,3

65
28

7
31

3
52

.2
%

$4
,3

68

"A
V

IG
N

O
N

 T
R

#5
22

06
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-
32

,9
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

98
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$7
3,

35
3

28
7

31
3

52
.2

%
$3

8,
30

4

"A
V

IG
N

O
N

 T
R

#5
22

06
 A

S 
B

U
IL

T 
#W

-
2,

22
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

98
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$4
,9

39
28

7
31

3
52

.2
%

$2
,5

79

"T
ER

R
Y 

YO
R

K
 A

LO
N

G
 M

M
 P

K
W

Y 
TO

 V
20

5,
48

7.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/1

5/
19

98
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$4
57

,1
76

28
7

31
3

52
.2

%
$2

38
,7

34

"G
R

EE
N

B
R

IA
R

 L
IN

E 
FR

O
M

 W
EL

LS
 U

3
29

,1
14

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/1

5/
19

98
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

98
59

20
13

17
1

12
2%

$6
4,

77
4

28
7

31
3

52
.2

%
$3

3,
82

4

K
o

za
r 

Tr
ac

t 
#5

05
86

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
8,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
9/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

7,
93

4
28

2
31

8
53

.0
%

$9
,5

07

K
o

za
r 

Tr
ac

t 
#5

05
86

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
17

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
9/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

8,
25

9
28

2
31

8
53

.0
%

$2
0,

28
2

K
o

za
r 

Tr
ac

t 
#5

05
86

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
17

,8
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
9/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

8,
80

2
28

2
31

8
53

.0
%

$2
0,

57
1

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 t

r#
46

56
4-

03
 A

s 
B

42
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

16
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$9

1,
30

0
28

2
31

8
53

.1
%

$4
8,

43
6

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 t

r#
46

56
4-

03
 A

s 
B

42
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

16
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$9

1,
73

4
28

2
31

8
53

.1
%

$4
8,

66
7

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 t

r#
46

56
4-

03
 A

s 
B

14
,8

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

16
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

2,
33

5
28

2
31

8
53

.1
%

$1
7,

15
5

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
0 

U
n

it
99

,3
38

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
16

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
15

,9
41

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

14
,5

61

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
0 

U
n

it
10

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
16

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
2,

82
5

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

2,
10

9

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
70

,9
86

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
54

,3
10

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$8

1,
87

3

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
10

6,
70

0.
00

   
   

   
 

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
31

,9
45

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

23
,0

64

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
98

,7
52

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
14

,6
67

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

13
,8

97

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
7,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
5,

21
7

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$8

,0
74

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
16

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
6,

52
0

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

9,
37

7

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
9,

89
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
1,

49
9

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

1,
40

7

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
83

,6
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
81

,8
17

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$9

6,
46

8

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
88

,5
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
92

,5
12

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

02
,1

42

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
6,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
3,

91
2

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$7

,3
82

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
58

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
26

,5
15

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$6

7,
12

6

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
1,

73
8

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

1,
53

4

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
13

0,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
 

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
83

,0
29

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

50
,1

68

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
5,

04
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
0,

95
6

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$5

,8
13

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
10

9,
24

7.
00

   
   

   
 

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
37

,4
81

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

26
,0

02

273



1
5

2
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

St
e

ve
n

so
n

 R
an

ch
 T

r#
49

76
1 

U
n

it
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
17

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
3,

04
3

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$6

,9
20

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

65
,9

68
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

17
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

43
,4

01
28

2
31

8
53

.1
%

$7
6,

08
5

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

1,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

17
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

,2
82

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$1

,2
11

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

2,
88

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

17
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

,2
61

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$3

,3
22

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

In
si

d
e

 R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
18

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
9,

12
8

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$2

0,
76

5

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

In
si

d
e

 R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
23

,0
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$5
0,

16
0

28
2

31
8

53
.1

%
$2

6,
61

9

V
il

la
 C

an
yo

n
 P

h
as

e
 3

 T
r#

44
37

3-
55

,6
38

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
25

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
20

,9
46

28
1

31
9

53
.1

%
$6

4,
22

4

V
il

la
 C

an
yo

n
 P

h
as

e
 3

 T
r#

44
37

3-
1,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
25

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
,2

61
28

1
31

9
53

.1
%

$1
,7

31

V
il

la
 C

an
yo

n
 P

h
as

e
 3

 T
r#

44
37

3-
39

,1
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
25

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$8
5,

10
4

28
1

31
9

53
.1

%
$4

5,
19

2

D
av

id
o

n
 H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#3

57
83

-0
2 

A
s 

B
84

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
25

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
84

,3
38

28
1

31
9

53
.1

%
$9

7,
88

6

D
av

id
o

n
 H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#3

57
83

-0
2 

A
s 

B
21

,1
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
25

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
5,

97
6

28
1

31
9

53
.1

%
$2

4,
41

4

D
av

id
o

n
 H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#3

57
83

-0
2 

A
s 

B
12

,3
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
25

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
6,

90
1

28
1

31
9

53
.1

%
$1

4,
28

5

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

10
3,

20
8.

00
   

   
   

 
3/

30
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

24
,3

54
28

1
31

9
53

.1
%

$1
19

,1
96

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

62
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

30
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

35
,6

45
28

1
31

9
53

.1
%

$7
2,

06
7

H
il

lc
re

st
 T

r#
49

04
8 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
38

,9
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$8

4,
58

3
28

1
31

9
53

.2
%

$4
4,

98
4

H
il

lc
re

st
 T

r#
49

04
8 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
64

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

40
,8

62
28

1
31

9
53

.2
%

$7
4,

91
6

H
il

lc
re

st
 T

r#
49

04
8 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
11

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

5,
54

2
28

1
31

9
53

.2
%

$1
3,

58
4

Se
n

io
r 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s
35

,0
84

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$7

6,
26

6
28

1
31

9
53

.2
%

$4
0,

56
1

Se
n

io
r 

C
it

iz
e

n
s 

A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s
71

,6
91

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
9/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

55
,8

42
28

1
31

9
53

.2
%

$8
2,

88
2

D
e

co
ro

 S
h

o
p

p
in

g 
C

tr
 R

e
lo

ca
te

 L
5,

61
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
13

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
2,

20
4

28
1

31
9

53
.2

%
$6

,4
93

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 T

r#
17

94
9 

&
 #

17
94

9-
01

10
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

13
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

17
,3

80
28

1
31

9
53

.2
%

$1
15

,6
58

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 T

r#
17

94
9 

&
 #

17
94

9-
01

70
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

13
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

52
,1

66
28

1
31

9
53

.2
%

$8
0,

96
1

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 S
it

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

16
5,

70
8.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

13
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

60
,2

16
28

1
31

9
53

.2
%

$1
91

,6
55

M
cB

e
an

 P
kw

y 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 M

M
 P

kw
y 

&
8,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
13

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
7,

39
0

28
1

31
9

53
.2

%
$9

,2
53

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

s 
- 

N
in

te
m

an
n

 p
o

rt
i

34
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$7
4,

12
7

28
0

32
0

53
.3

%
$3

9,
53

7

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

s 
- 

N
in

te
m

an
n

 p
o

rt
i

36
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

7/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$7
8,

25
7

28
0

32
0

53
.3

%
$4

1,
74

0

H
il

lc
re

st
 P

kw
y 

Tr
#4

43
73

 A
s 

B
u

i
14

,4
05

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
10

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
1,

31
4

28
0

32
0

53
.4

%
$1

6,
70

7

H
il

lc
re

st
 P

kw
y 

Tr
#4

43
73

 A
s 

B
u

i
6,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
10

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
4,

67
3

28
0

32
0

53
.4

%
$7

,8
29

H
il

lc
re

st
 P

kw
y 

Tr
#4

43
73

-0
6 

A
s

35
,5

43
.5

0
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$7

7,
26

5
28

0
32

0
53

.4
%

$4
1,

22
3

H
il

lc
re

st
 P

kw
y 

Tr
#4

43
73

-0
6 

A
s

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

0,
86

9
28

0
32

0
53

.4
%

$5
,7

99

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

12
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
5/

10
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

73
,8

99
28

0
32

0
53

.4
%

$1
46

,1
35

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

7,
39

0
28

0
32

0
53

.4
%

$9
,2

78

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

10
6,

15
0.

00
   

   
   

 
5/

10
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

30
,7

49
28

0
32

0
53

.4
%

$1
23

,1
13

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

94
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

04
,3

37
28

0
32

0
53

.4
%

$1
09

,0
21

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

29
,5

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

10
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

4,
23

6
28

0
32

0
53

.4
%

$3
4,

27
2

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

e
st

 2
4"

 P
V

C
 M

ai
36

2,
14

2.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
16

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$7
87

,2
25

27
9

32
1

53
.6

%
$4

21
,6

08

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

1 
P

h
as

11
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

 
6/

30
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

44
,5

53
27

8
32

2
53

.6
%

$1
31

,1
61

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

1 
P

h
as

67
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

46
,0

80
27

8
32

2
53

.6
%

$7
8,

34
7

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

1 
P

h
as

15
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$3

2,
60

7
27

8
32

2
53

.6
%

$1
7,

48
8

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

1 
P

h
as

13
,4

74
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

9,
29

0
27

8
32

2
53

.6
%

$1
5,

70
9

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

2 
A

s 
B

17
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
7/

1/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
69

,5
46

27
8

32
2

53
.6

%
$1

98
,2

19

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

#1
97

84
-0

2 
A

s 
B

97
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

1/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
10

,8
59

27
8

32
2

53
.6

%
$1

13
,1

01

R
ye

 C
yn

 &
 L

o
ck

h
e

e
d

 R
d

 R
e

lo
ca

te
58

,3
62

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
1/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

26
,8

67
27

8
32

2
53

.6
%

$6
8,

05
0

P
o

e
 B

o
o

st
e

r 
St

at
io

n
 R

e
lo

ca
te

 L
29

,1
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
28

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
3,

25
8

27
7

32
3

53
.8

%
$3

4,
02

4

P
o

e
 B

o
o

st
e

r 
St

at
io

n
 R

e
lo

ca
te

 L
23

,8
32

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
28

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$5
1,

80
6

27
7

32
3

53
.8

%
$2

7,
86

5

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

58
,3

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
26

,7
54

27
7

32
3

53
.8

%
$6

8,
21

8

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

20
,1

84
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
3,

87
6

27
7

32
3

53
.8

%
$2

3,
61

4

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

8,
52

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
8,

52
1

27
7

32
3

53
.8

%
$9

,9
68

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

60
,7

72
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
32

,1
06

27
7

32
3

53
.8

%
$7

1,
09

9

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

22
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$4
8,

91
1

27
7

32
3

53
.8

%
$2

6,
32

3

274



1
5

3
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

3,
12

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
,7

93
27

7
32

3
53

.8
%

$3
,6

56

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

84
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
,8

26
27

7
32

3
53

.8
%

$9
83

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

86
,7

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
88

,5
12

27
7

32
3

53
.8

%
$1

01
,4

56

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

-0
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
t

16
,7

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

3/
19

99
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
6,

38
9

27
7

32
3

53
.8

%
$1

9,
58

5

A
rb

o
r 

P
ar

k 
St

u
b

 a
t 

N
R

R
 &

 H
il

ls
22

,5
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
9/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$4

8,
93

2
27

7
32

3
53

.9
%

$2
6,

35
1

Tu
to

r 
Ti

m
e

 S
te

v 
R

an
ch

 P
kw

y 
&

 H
7,

14
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
23

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
5,

52
1

27
5

32
5

54
.1

%
$8

,3
97

Tu
to

r 
Ti

m
e

 S
te

v 
R

an
ch

 P
kw

y 
&

 H
10

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
23

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$2
1,

73
8

27
5

32
5

54
.1

%
$1

1,
76

0

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
r.

 &
 F

ra
n

kl
in

26
,3

46
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$5

7,
27

1
27

5
32

5
54

.1
%

$3
0,

98
3

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
Tr

#4
63

86
-1

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t
60

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$1
30

,4
28

27
5

32
5

54
.2

%
$7

0,
63

8

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
Tr

#4
63

86
-1

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t
27

,4
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$5
9,

67
1

27
5

32
5

54
.2

%
$3

2,
31

7

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
Tr

#4
63

86
-1

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t
38

,9
55

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$8
4,

68
0

27
5

32
5

54
.2

%
$4

5,
86

2

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l B

ri
d

ge
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

A
s

28
7,

20
7.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/5
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$6

24
,3

31
27

5
32

5
54

.2
%

$3
38

,1
65

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l B

ri
d

ge
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

A
s

57
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/5
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

24
,3

42
27

5
32

5
54

.2
%

$6
7,

34
9

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

B
ri

d
ge

 &
 A

p
p

ro
25

9,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/5

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$5
64

,9
71

27
5

32
5

54
.2

%
$3

06
,0

13

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

B
ri

d
ge

 &
 A

p
p

ro
16

3,
25

6.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/5

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
54

,8
86

27
5

32
5

54
.2

%
$1

92
,2

22

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l Z

o
n

e
 I 

&
 II

 li
n

e
s 

f
29

2,
98

5.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/6

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$6
36

,8
92

27
5

32
5

54
.2

%
$3

45
,0

03

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l Z

o
n

e
 I 

&
 II

 li
n

e
s 

f
1,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/6

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
,4

78
27

5
32

5
54

.2
%

$1
,8

84

Sm
yt

h
 Z

o
n

e
 II

 L
in

e
 t

o
 C

o
p

p
e

rh
i

12
0,

46
0.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/6
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

61
,8

56
27

5
32

5
54

.2
%

$1
41

,8
47

D
e

co
ro

 Z
o

n
e

 II
 li

n
e

 t
o

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

80
,8

66
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/6
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$1

75
,7

87
27

5
32

5
54

.2
%

$9
5,

22
3

D
e

co
ro

 Z
o

n
e

 II
 li

n
e

 t
o

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/6
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

6,
08

6
27

5
32

5
54

.2
%

$1
4,

13
1

D
e

co
ro

 Z
o

n
e

 II
 li

n
e

 t
o

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

4,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/6
/1

99
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$9

,1
30

27
5

32
5

54
.2

%
$4

,9
46

N
e

w
h

al
l R

n
ch

 R
d

 li
n

e
 t

o
 C

o
p

p
e

r
15

0,
09

6.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/6

/1
99

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
19

99
60

59
13

17
1

11
7%

$3
26

,2
79

27
5

32
5

54
.2

%
$1

76
,7

45

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 C

o
n

d
o

s,
 #

51
99

5,
 -

01
 t

12
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/1
2/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$2

66
,7

26
27

5
32

5
54

.2
%

$1
44

,5
73

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 C

o
n

d
o

s,
 #

51
99

5,
 -

01
 t

4,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/1
2/

19
99

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

19
99

60
59

13
17

1
11

7%
$9

,1
30

27
5

32
5

54
.2

%
$4

,9
49

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 E

as
t 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
28

9,
75

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1/
5/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

13
,4

57
27

2
32

8
54

.7
%

$3
35

,3
68

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 E

as
t 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
55

,9
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

18
,5

21
27

2
32

8
54

.7
%

$6
4,

79
3

Zo
n

e
 I 

C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

 &
 V

al
 B

lv
d

 &
4,

08
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
5/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

,6
42

27
2

32
8

54
.7

%
$4

,7
25

H
as

le
y 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 T
r#

36
66

8 
A

s
57

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

21
,9

50
27

2
32

8
54

.7
%

$6
6,

67
5

H
as

le
y 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 T
r#

36
66

8 
A

s
49

,4
09

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
6/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

04
,6

08
27

2
32

8
54

.7
%

$5
7,

19
4

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

1 
A

30
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
5,

21
0

27
2

32
8

54
.7

%
$3

5,
65

6

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

1 
A

48
,0

59
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
01

,7
50

27
2

32
8

54
.7

%
$5

5,
63

6

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

3 
A

53
,8

44
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
13

,9
98

27
2

32
8

54
.7

%
$6

2,
33

4

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

3 
A

3,
64

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

00
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$7
,7

07
27

2
32

8
54

.7
%

$4
,2

14

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

56
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

10
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

20
,2

57
27

2
32

8
54

.7
%

$6
5,

77
5

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

40
,9

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

10
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

6,
69

9
27

2
32

8
54

.7
%

$4
7,

42
1

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

R
in

g 
R

o
ad

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

10
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

0,
58

6
27

2
32

8
54

.7
%

$5
,7

90

M
ag

ic
 M

tn
 P

kw
y 

Ex
te

n
d

 1
8"

 li
n

e
10

9,
58

1.
00

   
   

   
 

2/
7/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

32
,0

04
27

1
32

9
54

.8
%

$1
27

,2
53

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 II
B

 T
r#

33
61

3
13

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

2/
14

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
85

,8
21

27
1

32
9

54
.9

%
$1

56
,8

81

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 II
B

 T
r#

33
61

3
37

2,
40

5.
00

   
   

   
 

2/
14

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$7
88

,4
54

27
1

32
9

54
.9

%
$4

32
,7

64

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 II
B

 T
r#

33
61

3
9,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
14

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
9,

05
5

27
1

32
9

54
.9

%
$1

0,
45

9

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

2 
A

68
,8

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

14
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

45
,8

32
27

1
32

9
54

.9
%

$8
0,

04
4

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

2 
A

45
,8

04
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

14
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$9

6,
97

6
27

1
32

9
54

.9
%

$5
3,

22
8

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

2 
A

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

14
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

2,
70

3
27

1
32

9
54

.9
%

$6
,9

72

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

D
r 

R
e

lo
ca

te
 1

2"
 li

15
,3

58
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

8/
20

00
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
2,

51
6

27
0

33
0

55
.0

%
$1

7,
88

8

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 Is

la
n

d
 T

r#
52

98
5 

A
s

14
1,

42
9.

00
   

   
   

 
3/

13
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

99
,4

33
27

0
33

0
55

.0
%

$1
64

,8
11

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 Is

la
n

d
 T

r#
52

98
5 

A
s

4,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

13
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

,5
75

27
0

33
0

55
.0

%
$4

,7
20

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

4 
A

36
,7

28
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

11
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

7,
76

0
26

8
33

2
55

.4
%

$4
3,

05
2

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

4 
A

7,
05

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

11
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

4,
92

6
26

8
33

2
55

.4
%

$8
,2

64

V
il

la
ge

 W
al

k 
Tr

#4
63

89
-1

7 
A

s 
B

u
13

0,
92

0.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
9/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

77
,1

83
26

7
33

3
55

.5
%

$1
53

,9
01

V
il

la
ge

 W
al

k 
Tr

#4
63

89
-1

7 
A

s 
B

u
4,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
9/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

,8
92

26
7

33
3

55
.5

%
$4

,9
37

275



1
5

4
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 N

LF
 lo

o
p

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

76
,3

73
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

61
,6

97
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$9
0,

16
9

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 N

LF
 lo

o
p

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

25
7,

37
5.

00
   

   
   

 
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$5

44
,9

13
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$3
03

,8
67

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 N

LF
 lo

o
p

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

48
4,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

 
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

,0
25

,1
46

26
5

33
5

55
.8

%
$5

71
,6

66

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 N

LF
 lo

o
p

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

48
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

02
,6

84
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$5
7,

26
1

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 N

LF
 lo

o
p

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

13
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

7,
94

7
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$1
5,

58
4

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 N

LF
 lo

o
p

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

10
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

2,
86

6
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$1
2,

75
1

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
6 

C
o

n
d

o
s 

A
s

40
,4

11
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

5,
55

8
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$4
7,

71
1

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
6 

C
o

n
d

o
s 

A
s

14
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

0,
48

8
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$1
7,

00
1

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
6 

C
o

n
d

o
s 

A
s

18
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

0,
01

5
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$2
2,

31
4

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
7 

Th
e

 C
o

ve
 A

18
,5

63
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

9,
30

1
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$2
1,

91
6

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
7 

Th
e

 C
o

ve
 A

30
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

5,
21

0
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$3
6,

36
4

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
52

98
7 

Th
e

 C
o

ve
 A

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

2,
70

3
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$7
,0

84

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ay
w

o
o

d
 L

an
e

 A
s 

B
u

i
86

,4
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
23

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
83

,0
32

26
5

33
5

55
.8

%
$1

02
,0

66

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ay
w

o
o

d
 L

an
e

 A
s 

B
u

i
13

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
23

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
7,

94
7

26
5

33
5

55
.8

%
$1

5,
58

4

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ay
w

o
o

d
 L

an
e

 A
s 

B
u

i
2,

70
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

7/
23

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$5
,7

16
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$3
,1

88

R
ye

 C
yn

 B
u

s.
 P

ar
k 

P
h

as
e

 I 
Tr

#5
25

9,
10

1.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
7/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$5

48
,5

67
26

5
33

5
55

.8
%

$3
06

,3
56

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

5 
A

19
0,

99
6.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

14
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

04
,3

76
26

5
33

5
55

.9
%

$2
25

,9
85

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

5 
A

25
,3

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

14
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$5

3,
67

1
26

5
33

5
55

.9
%

$2
9,

99
4

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

5 
A

50
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

14
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

06
,3

89
26

5
33

5
55

.9
%

$5
9,

45
5

D
e

co
ro

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s 
Tr

#4
82

02
-0

5 
A

45
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

14
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$9

6,
33

2
26

5
33

5
55

.9
%

$5
3,

83
5

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

ra
ct

 #
46

56
4-

04
16

,1
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
4,

14
0

26
5

33
5

55
.9

%
$1

9,
08

1

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

ra
ct

 #
46

56
4-

04
29

,8
36

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$6
3,

16
9

26
5

33
5

55
.9

%
$3

5,
30

5

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

ra
ct

 #
46

56
4-

04
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
15

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,4

69
26

5
33

5
55

.9
%

$4
,7

33

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ac
k 

B
ay

 T
r#

53
12

2 
A

12
2,

58
8.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

59
,5

43
26

4
33

6
55

.9
%

$1
45

,1
73

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ac
k 

B
ay

 T
r#

53
12

2 
A

21
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

4,
46

1
26

4
33

6
55

.9
%

$2
4,

86
9

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ac
k 

B
ay

 T
r#

53
12

2 
A

16
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

4,
40

4
26

4
33

6
55

.9
%

$1
9,

24
4

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 B

ac
k 

B
ay

 T
r#

53
12

2 
A

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

,1
76

26
4

33
6

55
.9

%
$1

,7
76

W
e

ll
 S

6,
 S

7 
&

 S
8 

co
ll

e
ct

o
r 

li
n

15
7,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

33
,0

35
26

4
33

6
55

.9
%

$1
86

,2
80

W
e

ll
 S

6,
 S

7 
&

 S
8 

co
ll

e
ct

o
r 

li
n

34
,6

51
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

23
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$7

3,
36

3
26

4
33

6
55

.9
%

$4
1,

03
5

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

13
0-

02
 D

R
 H

o
rt

66
,4

46
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

40
,6

79
26

4
33

6
56

.0
%

$7
8,

73
4

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

13
0-

02
 D

R
 H

o
rt

11
9,

78
0.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

53
,5

98
26

4
33

6
56

.0
%

$1
41

,9
31

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

13
0-

02
 D

R
 H

o
rt

9,
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

0,
00

7
26

4
33

6
56

.0
%

$1
1,

19
8

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

13
0-

02
 D

R
 H

o
rt

32
,9

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

9,
65

6
26

4
33

6
56

.0
%

$3
8,

98
4

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

13
0-

02
 D

R
 H

o
rt

4,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$9

,5
27

26
4

33
6

56
.0

%
$5

,3
32

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 T
r#

52
93

2 
Lo

t 
3

20
3,

79
0.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

31
,4

63
26

4
33

6
56

.0
%

$2
41

,4
78

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 T
r#

52
93

2 
Lo

t 
3

4,
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$9

,7
92

26
4

33
6

56
.0

%
$5

,4
80

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 T
r#

52
93

2 
Lo

t 
3

5,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

1,
00

9
26

4
33

6
56

.0
%

$6
,1

62

D
av

id
o

n
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

35
78

3-
03

19
0,

31
6.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

1/
20

00
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$4
02

,9
36

26
4

33
6

56
.0

%
$2

25
,5

78

D
av

id
o

n
 P

h
as

e
 II

I T
r#

35
78

3-
03

11
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

00
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$2
3,

81
8

26
4

33
6

56
.0

%
$1

3,
33

4

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4-

05
 A

s 
B

38
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/2
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

1,
51

2
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$4
5,

77
2

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4-

05
 A

s 
B

32
,6

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/2
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

9,
07

3
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$3
8,

78
7

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4-

05
 A

s 
B

18
,9

39
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/2
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$4

0,
09

8
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$2
2,

51
6

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
2,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$5
,5

05
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$3
,0

91

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
74

,0
84

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
56

,8
50

26
3

33
7

56
.2

%
$8

8,
07

7

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
4,

02
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$8
,5

22
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$4
,7

85

M
o

u
n

ta
in

 V
ie

w
 T

r#
46

56
4 

A
s 

B
u

il
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/2

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$5
,2

93
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$2
,9

72

JP
I J

e
ff

e
rs

o
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
te

r 
A

p
ts

52
,8

96
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/3
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

11
,9

91
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$6
2,

89
3

JP
I J

e
ff

e
rs

o
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
te

r 
A

p
ts

14
9,

03
4.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/3
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$3

15
,5

34
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$1
77

,2
00

JP
I J

e
ff

e
rs

o
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
te

r 
A

p
ts

32
,3

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/3
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

8,
54

4
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$3
8,

49
4

JP
I J

e
ff

e
rs

o
n

 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
te

r 
A

p
ts

28
,5

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/3
/2

00
0

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$6

0,
46

7
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$3
3,

95
8

276



1
5

5
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

o
n

d
o

s 
Tr

#5
31

30
-0

1
26

,9
33

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$5
7,

02
2

26
3

33
7

56
.2

%
$3

2,
02

6

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

o
n

d
o

s 
Tr

#5
31

30
-0

1
36

,1
92

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$7
6,

62
6

26
3

33
7

56
.2

%
$4

3,
03

6

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

o
n

d
o

s 
Tr

#5
31

30
-0

1
7,

83
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
6,

57
8

26
3

33
7

56
.2

%
$9

,3
11

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

o
n

d
o

s 
Tr

#5
31

30
-0

1
5,

36
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

0
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$1
1,

36
5

26
3

33
7

56
.2

%
$6

,3
83

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 S
it

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

85
,5

51
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
3/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

81
,1

28
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$1
01

,8
19

Ex
p

lo
re

r 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 S
it

e
 A

s 
B

u
i

40
,3

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/1
3/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$8

5,
36

5
26

3
33

7
56

.2
%

$4
7,

98
7

A
ve

 S
co

tt
 f

ro
m

 M
cB

e
an

 t
o

 B
ri

d
g

60
,4

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/2
0/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$1

27
,9

84
26

2
33

8
56

.3
%

$7
1,

99
4

A
ve

 S
co

tt
 f

ro
m

 M
cB

e
an

 t
o

 B
ri

d
g

13
,5

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/2
0/

20
00

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
00

62
21

13
17

1
11

2%
$2

8,
68

8
26

2
33

8
56

.3
%

$1
6,

13
8

A
ve

 S
co

tt
 B

ri
d

ge
 C

ro
ss

in
g 

A
s 

B
16

4,
99

4.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/2

0/
20

00
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

00
62

21
13

17
1

11
2%

$3
49

,3
24

26
2

33
8

56
.3

%
$1

96
,5

02

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

ab
o

t 
B

ay
 T

r#
53

14
7

12
,3

05
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
5,

55
1

26
0

34
0

56
.7

%
$1

4,
47

9

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

ab
o

t 
B

ay
 T

r#
53

14
7

66
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
37

,5
66

26
0

34
0

56
.7

%
$7

7,
95

7

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

ab
o

t 
B

ay
 T

r#
53

14
7

20
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
2,

36
0

26
0

34
0

56
.7

%
$2

4,
00

5

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 C

ab
o

t 
B

ay
 T

r#
53

14
7

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
,8

69
26

0
34

0
56

.7
%

$1
,0

59

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 T
r#

51
93

1-
02

39
,9

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$8
2,

87
2

26
0

34
0

56
.7

%
$4

6,
96

2

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 T
r#

51
93

1-
02

11
3,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

4/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
35

,2
64

26
0

34
0

56
.7

%
$1

33
,3

21

Lo
w

e
's

 H
ar

d
w

ar
e

 T
r#

51
93

1-
02

1,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
,1

15
26

0
34

0
56

.7
%

$1
,7

65

Et
h

an
 A

ll
e

n
 C

it
ru

s 
D

r.
 A

s 
B

u
il

10
,0

86
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

4/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
0,

94
3

26
0

34
0

56
.7

%
$1

1,
86

8

M
M

 P
kw

y 
18

" 
e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 w
/o

f 
JP

I
49

,3
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
4/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

02
,4

74
26

0
34

0
56

.7
%

$5
8,

07
0

H
il

lc
re

st
 Z

II
IC

 t
o

 H
as

l R
e

s 
A

s
16

0,
71

5.
00

   
   

   
 

1/
10

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
33

,7
20

26
0

34
0

56
.7

%
$1

89
,2

24

H
il

lc
re

st
 Z

II
IC

 t
o

 H
as

l R
e

s 
A

s
41

,7
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
10

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$8
6,

58
9

26
0

34
0

56
.7

%
$4

9,
09

7

H
il

lc
re

st
 Z

II
IC

 t
o

 H
as

l R
e

s 
A

s
25

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
10

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$5
1,

91
2

26
0

34
0

56
.7

%
$2

9,
43

5

H
il

lc
re

st
 Z

II
IC

 t
o

 H
as

l R
e

s 
A

s
22

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
10

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
5,

68
2

26
0

34
0

56
.7

%
$2

5,
90

3

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 P
M

26
01

6 
A

s 
B

u
il

2,
45

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

13
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

,1
02

25
9

34
1

56
.9

%
$2

,9
02

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 P
M

26
01

6 
A

s 
B

u
il

2,
41

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

13
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

,0
15

25
9

34
1

56
.9

%
$2

,8
53

N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k 
A

p
ts

 P
M

26
01

6 
A

s 
B

u
il

1,
53

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

13
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$3

,1
77

25
9

34
1

56
.9

%
$1

,8
07

Tr
#5

19
31

-0
2 

Lo
t 

18
 R

iv
e

r 
W

al
k

53
,1

38
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

9/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
10

,3
40

25
8

34
2

57
.0

%
$6

2,
91

5

Tr
#5

19
31

-0
2 

Lo
t 

18
 R

iv
e

r 
W

al
k

19
,9

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

9/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
1,

48
8

25
8

34
2

57
.0

%
$2

3,
65

6

Tr
#5

19
31

-0
2 

Lo
t 

18
 R

iv
e

r 
W

al
k

6,
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

9/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
3,

75
7

25
8

34
2

57
.0

%
$7

,8
44

Sa
li

n
ge

r 
La

n
e

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

 t
o

 W
e

23
,8

24
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

9/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
9,

47
0

25
8

34
2

57
.0

%
$2

8,
20

7

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 IV
 T

r#
43

89
6-

0
88

,6
07

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
83

,9
90

25
8

34
2

57
.0

%
$1

04
,9

50

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 IV
 T

r#
43

89
6-

0
61

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
26

,6
65

25
8

34
2

57
.0

%
$7

2,
25

1

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 IV
 T

r#
43

89
6-

0
16

3,
50

3.
00

   
   

   
 

3/
13

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
39

,5
10

25
8

34
2

57
.0

%
$1

93
,6

60

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
h

as
e

 IV
 T

r#
43

89
6-

0
35

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
13

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$7
2,

67
7

25
8

34
2

57
.0

%
$4

1,
45

6

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

#1
97

84
 f

in
al

14
7,

43
0.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

9/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
06

,1
34

25
7

34
3

57
.2

%
$1

75
,0

75

Th
e

 O
ld

 R
d

 lo
w

e
r 

20
" 

m
ai

n
 f

o
r

41
,0

15
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

16
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$8

5,
16

7
25

7
34

3
57

.2
%

$4
8,

73
9

La
in

g 
H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

i
29

,3
44

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

0,
93

2
25

6
34

4
57

.3
%

$3
4,

92
3

La
in

g 
H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

i
3,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

,6
45

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$3

,8
08

La
in

g 
H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
3 

A
s 

B
u

i
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

2,
45

9
25

6
34

4
57

.3
%

$7
,1

41

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

26
8 

C
e

n
te

x 
A

s
6,

82
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

4,
16

2
25

6
34

4
57

.3
%

$8
,1

17

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

26
8 

C
e

n
te

x 
A

s
61

,1
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

26
,9

56
25

6
34

4
57

.3
%

$7
2,

76
5

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

26
8 

C
e

n
te

x 
A

s
13

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

8,
65

5
25

6
34

4
57

.3
%

$1
6,

42
4

B
ri

d
ge

p
o

rt
 T

r#
53

26
8 

C
e

n
te

x 
A

s
6,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
2/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

2,
97

8
25

6
34

4
57

.3
%

$7
,4

38

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
M

22
99

2 
A

s 
B

u
i

21
,3

72
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

2/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
4,

37
8

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$2

5,
43

6

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

79
,5

94
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
65

,2
75

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$9

4,
73

6

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

84
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
74

,4
24

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$9

9,
98

1

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

36
,1

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$7
5,

00
2

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$4

2,
99

2

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

86
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
78

,7
84

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$1

02
,4

80

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

6,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
3,

70
5

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$7

,8
56

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

28
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$5
8,

14
1

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$3

3,
32

7

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

2 
A

s 
B

u
il

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
2,

45
9

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$7

,1
41

277



1
5

6
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

2 
A

s 
B

u
il

2,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$5
,8

14
25

6
34

4
57

.3
%

$3
,3

33

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

2 
A

s 
B

u
il

57
,7

89
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
19

,9
97

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$6

8,
78

3

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

2 
A

s 
B

u
il

15
0,

94
8.

00
   

   
   

 
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$3
13

,4
39

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$1

79
,6

65

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

2 
A

s 
B

u
il

13
,3

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
7,

61
7

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$1

5,
83

0

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

53
,7

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
11

,6
31

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$6

3,
98

8

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

52
,0

23
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
08

,0
24

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$6

1,
92

0

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

23
,2

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
8,

34
0

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$2

7,
70

9

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

40
,8

24
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$8
4,

77
0

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$4

8,
59

1

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

35
,0

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$7
2,

76
0

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$4

1,
70

6

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

57
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
19

,1
90

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$6

8,
32

0

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

80
,8

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
67

,8
83

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$9

6,
23

1

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

10
6,

77
7.

00
   

   
   

 
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
21

,7
20

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$1

27
,0

91

H
as

le
y 

R
e

s 
Tr

#4
48

00
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

6,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
5/

3/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
4,

32
8

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$8

,2
13

La
in

g 
H

o
m

e
s 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
5 

A
s 

B
u

i
6,

36
1.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
4/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

3,
20

8
25

6
34

4
57

.3
%

$7
,5

72

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
. W

e
st

 (
sh

o
e

st
ri

n
32

5,
12

0.
00

   
   

   
 

5/
7/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

75
,1

03
25

6
34

4
57

.3
%

$3
87

,1
21

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
. W

e
st

 (
sh

o
e

st
ri

n
70

,7
70

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
7/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

46
,9

52
25

6
34

4
57

.3
%

$8
4,

26
6

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
. W

e
st

 (
sh

o
e

st
ri

n
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
7/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$9

,3
44

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$5

,3
58

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
. W

e
st

 (
sh

o
e

st
ri

n
4,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
7/

20
01

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$8

,7
21

25
6

34
4

57
.3

%
$5

,0
01

P
ac

if
ic

 H
il

ls
 T

r#
52

30
2,

 W
-5

-6
5

35
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

2,
67

7
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$4
2,

12
9

P
ac

if
ic

 H
il

ls
 T

r#
52

30
2,

 W
-5

-6
5

65
,5

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

36
,1

65
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$7
8,

93
1

P
ac

if
ic

 H
il

ls
 T

r#
52

30
2,

 W
-5

-6
5

3,
45

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

,1
64

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$4

,1
53

P
ac

if
ic

 H
il

ls
 T

r#
52

30
2,

 W
-5

-6
5

30
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$6

2,
29

4
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$3
6,

11
0

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
-0

4,
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

63
,5

11
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

31
,8

79
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$7
6,

44
6

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
-0

4,
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

8,
16

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

6,
94

4
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$9
,8

22

G
re

ys
to

n
e

 T
r#

53
27

4 
Sc

o
tt

&
M

cB
e

a
4,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$8
,3

06
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$4
,8

15

G
re

ys
to

n
e

 T
r#

53
27

4 
Sc

o
tt

&
M

cB
e

a
53

,5
51

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
11

,1
97

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$6

4,
45

8

G
re

ys
to

n
e

 T
r#

53
27

4 
Sc

o
tt

&
M

cB
e

a
2,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$5
,8

14
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$3
,3

70

G
re

ys
to

n
e

 T
r#

53
27

4 
Sc

o
tt

&
M

cB
e

a
7,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
4,

95
1

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$8

,6
66

G
re

ys
to

n
e

 T
r#

53
27

4 
Sc

o
tt

&
M

cB
e

a
5,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
1,

62
8

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$6

,7
41

Th
e

 P
ro

m
e

n
ad

e
, C

re
e

ks
id

e
 &

 M
cB

10
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

2,
42

6
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$1
3,

00
0

Th
e

 P
ro

m
e

n
ad

e
, C

re
e

ks
id

e
 &

 M
cB

8,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

6,
61

2
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$9
,6

29

Th
e

 P
ro

m
e

n
ad

e
, C

re
e

ks
id

e
 &

 M
cB

96
,8

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

01
,0

23
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$1
16

,5
27

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

/ 
I-

5 
B

ri
d

ge
 li

n
e

 r
e

l
55

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
14

,6
21

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$6

6,
44

3

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

/ 
I-

5 
B

ri
d

ge
 li

n
e

 r
e

l
27

5,
43

5.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$5
71

,9
33

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$3

31
,5

33

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

/ 
I-

5 
B

ri
d

ge
 li

n
e

 r
e

l
8,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
8,

27
3

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$1

0,
59

2

To
u

rn
e

y 
R

d
 a

n
d

 I-
5 

b
o

re
 t

o
 O

ld
54

,1
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
12

,3
79

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$6

5,
14

3

To
u

rn
e

y 
R

d
 a

n
d

 I-
5 

b
o

re
 t

o
 O

ld
63

6,
74

2.
64

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
,3

22
,1

79
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$7
66

,4
29

To
u

rn
e

y 
R

d
 a

n
d

 I-
5 

b
o

re
 t

o
 O

ld
77

,5
20

.3
6

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
60

,9
69

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$9

3,
30

9

To
u

rn
e

y 
R

d
 a

n
d

 I-
5 

b
o

re
 t

o
 O

ld
30

2,
19

8.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$6
27

,5
06

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$3

63
,7

47

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
l W

e
st

, O
ld

 R
o

ad
 t

o
81

,3
14

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
68

,8
46

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$9

7,
87

5

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
l W

e
st

 f
ro

m
 S

h
o

e
st

ri
78

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$1
63

,2
11

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$9

4,
60

9

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
l W

e
st

 f
ro

m
 S

h
o

e
st

ri
44

3,
38

5.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$9
20

,6
77

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$5

33
,6

90

O
ld

 R
d

 &
 V

al
e

n
ci

a 
B

lv
d

, W
-5

-6
6

44
0,

77
1.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$9

15
,2

49
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$5
30

,5
44

O
ld

 R
d

 &
 V

al
e

n
ci

a 
B

lv
d

, W
-5

-6
6

14
2,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$2

95
,8

97
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$1
71

,5
23

Sh
e

a 
h

o
m

e
s 

tr
#4

82
02

 (
p

ar
e

n
t)

 W
11

7,
84

1.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
30

/2
00

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$2
44

,6
94

25
2

34
8

58
.0

%
$1

41
,8

55

Je
ff

e
rs

o
n

 @
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
h

as
e

8,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

6,
81

9
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$9
,7

51

Je
ff

e
rs

o
n

 @
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
h

as
e

66
,2

78
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$1

37
,6

24
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$7
9,

78
5

Je
ff

e
rs

o
n

 @
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

P
h

as
e

35
,9

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

30
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$7

4,
67

0
25

2
34

8
58

.0
%

$4
3,

28
8

P
ac

 B
ay

 T
r#

35
78

3-
01

, A
s 

B
u

il
t

26
,6

67
.0

0
   

   
   

   
10

/9
/2

00
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
01

63
43

13
17

1
10

8%
$5

5,
37

3
25

1
34

9
58

.2
%

$3
2,

22
3

G
re

y 
P

la
ce

 r
e

lo
ca

te
 2

" 
ai

r 
va

c
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/1

0/
20

01
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

01
63

43
13

17
1

10
8%

$4
,1

53
25

1
34

9
58

.2
%

$2
,4

17

278



1
5

7
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t 
P

m
#2

56
49

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

83
,8

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
68

,8
59

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$9

9,
90

0

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t 
P

m
#2

56
49

 C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

43
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$8
7,

83
4

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$5

1,
96

4

D
ic

ka
so

n
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l T
r#

44
83

1-
0

29
,7

22
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$5
9,

87
6

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$3

5,
42

4

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 1

8"
 P

ip
e

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
31

9,
12

3.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
4/

20
02

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

42
,8

86
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$3
80

,3
42

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 1

8"
 P

ip
e

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
11

4,
82

4.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
4/

20
02

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

31
,3

18
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$1
36

,8
51

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 1

8"
 P

ip
e

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
4,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$8

,8
64

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$5

,2
44

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 1

8"
 P

ip
e

li
n

e
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
1,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

,8
20

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$1

,6
69

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

e
st

 Z
o

n
e

 II
IB

 l
22

7,
42

6.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
4/

20
02

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

58
,1

59
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$2
71

,0
54

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

e
st

 Z
o

n
e

 II
IB

 l
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

4,
17

4
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$1
4,

30
2

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

e
st

 Z
o

n
e

 II
IB

 l
5,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
4/

20
02

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

0,
47

6
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$6
,1

98

Ea
st

cr
e

e
k 

N
/O

 N
w

h
l R

ch
 B

ri
d

ge
,

8,
73

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

4/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
7,

58
7

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$1

0,
40

5

Tr
an

si
t 

St
at

io
n

 V
al

 B
lv

d
 A

s 
B

u
29

,8
24

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
02

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$6

0,
08

2
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$3
5,

54
9

P
av

il
io

n
s 

M
cB

e
an

 P
kw

y,
 A

S 
B

u
il

14
,9

30
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
0,

07
7

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$1

7,
79

6

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
 S

o
. o

f 
P

ic
o

, A
17

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
12

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
5,

05
3

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$2

0,
75

3

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
 S

o
. o

f 
P

ic
o

, A
22

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
12

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
5,

93
2

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$2

7,
19

4

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
 S

o
. o

f 
P

ic
o

, A
63

,9
35

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
12

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
28

,8
00

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$7

6,
25

6

B
e

az
e

r 
Tr

#4
38

96
 S

o
. o

f 
P

ic
o

, A
2,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
12

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
,5

33
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$2
,6

84

D
av

id
o

n
 T

r#
35

78
3-

04
, A

s 
B

u
il

t
7,

32
7.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
4,

76
1

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$8

,7
41

K
B

 H
o

m
e

 T
r#

45
08

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#W

-5
77

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
55

,1
20

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$9

1,
86

5

K
B

 H
o

m
e

 T
r#

45
08

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#W

-5
27

9,
83

9.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
15

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$5
63

,7
47

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$3

33
,8

62

K
B

 H
o

m
e

 T
r#

45
08

4 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#W

-5
36

,4
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
3,

43
0

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$4

3,
48

7

C
it

ru
s 

R
e

ta
il

 C
tr

 P
M

14
49

1,
 L

o
t

6,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

2,
49

0
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$7
,3

97

C
it

ru
s 

R
e

ta
il

 C
tr

 P
M

14
49

1,
 L

o
t

7,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

4,
30

3
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$8
,4

71

C
it

ru
s 

R
e

ta
il

 C
tr

 P
M

14
49

1,
 L

o
t

22
,1

97
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

15
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

4,
71

7
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$2
6,

48
2

Se
co

 P
la

za
 P

M
#2

46
94

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
33

,1
01

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
6,

68
3

24
5

35
5

59
.2

%
$3

9,
49

1

Se
co

 P
la

za
 P

M
#2

46
94

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
,0

29
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$2
,3

86

Se
co

 P
la

za
 P

M
#2

46
94

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
3,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
,2

52
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$4
,2

95

Se
co

 P
la

za
 P

M
#2

46
94

-0
1 

A
s 

B
u

il
87

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

4/
15

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
,7

63
24

5
35

5
59

.2
%

$1
,0

44

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 &

 H
w

y 
12

6 
o

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
12

6,
15

7.
00

   
   

   
 

5/
15

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
54

,1
48

24
4

35
6

59
.4

%
$1

50
,9

29

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 /

 V
al

 B
l,

 h
yd

ra
n

ts
 a

n
3,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
17

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
,0

44
24

4
35

6
59

.4
%

$3
,5

90

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 /

 V
al

 B
l,

 h
yd

ra
n

ts
 a

n
35

,1
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
17

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
0,

71
0

24
4

35
6

59
.4

%
$4

2,
00

0

O
ld

 R
o

ad
 /

 V
al

 B
l,

 h
yd

ra
n

ts
 a

n
4,

95
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
17

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$9
,9

72
24

4
35

6
59

.4
%

$5
,9

23

16
" 

M
ai

n
li

n
e

 V
al

ve
 M

ag
ic

 M
tn

 P
11

,6
18

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
22

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
3,

40
5

24
3

35
7

59
.4

%
$1

3,
90

8

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

id
e

n
in

g
63

,2
43

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
5/

20
02

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

27
,4

06
24

3
35

7
59

.5
%

$7
5,

80
8

H
o

li
d

ay
 In

n
 E

xp
re

ss
, P

M
11

19
, A

23
,3

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

7,
06

0
24

3
35

7
59

.5
%

$2
8,

01
9

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
h

as
e

 3
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
s

12
4,

17
5.

00
   

   
   

 
6/

14
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

50
,1

56
24

3
35

7
59

.6
%

$1
48

,9
69

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
h

as
e

 3
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
s

72
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

14
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

46
,6

59
24

3
35

7
59

.6
%

$8
7,

33
6

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
h

as
e

 3
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
s

35
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

14
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$7

0,
71

0
24

3
35

7
59

.6
%

$4
2,

10
9

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
h

as
e

 3
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
s

29
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

14
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$5

8,
42

2
24

3
35

7
59

.6
%

$3
4,

79
1

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 Z
n

 IV
 li

n
e

 in
 V

al
 B

l
86

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
73

,2
51

24
3

35
7

59
.6

%
$1

03
,1

72

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 Z
n

 IV
 li

n
e

 in
 V

al
 B

l
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
2,

08
7

24
3

35
7

59
.6

%
$7

,1
98

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
61

,2
82

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
23

,4
55

24
3

35
7

59
.6

%
$7

3,
51

8

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
65

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
30

,9
45

24
3

35
7

59
.6

%
$7

7,
97

9

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
38

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$7
7,

56
0

24
3

35
7

59
.6

%
$4

6,
18

7

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t
22

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
14

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
4,

32
0

24
3

35
7

59
.6

%
$2

6,
39

3

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r 

#4
54

33
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

76
,1

17
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

53
,3

41
24

3
35

7
59

.6
%

$9
1,

34
1

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r 

#4
54

33
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

90
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

,8
13

24
3

35
7

59
.6

%
$1

,0
80

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r 

#4
54

33
-0

1 
A

s 
B

u
il

2,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

,8
35

24
3

35
7

59
.6

%
$2

,8
80

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 A
re

a 
C

-1
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
25

,6
88

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
17

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$5
1,

75
0

24
3

35
7

59
.6

%
$3

0,
82

6

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 A
re

a 
C

-1
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
10

,0
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
17

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
0,

30
7

24
3

35
7

59
.6

%
$1

2,
09

6

279



1
5

8
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 A
re

a 
C

-1
 #

45
43

3-
03

 A
4,

60
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
17

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$9
,2

67
24

3
35

7
59

.6
%

$5
,5

20

R
io

 V
is

ta
 J

r.
 H

ig
h

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
27

,7
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$5
5,

95
4

24
1

35
9

59
.9

%
$3

3,
51

4

R
io

 V
is

ta
 J

r.
 H

ig
h

 A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
19

3,
89

8.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
16

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
90

,6
15

24
1

35
9

59
.9

%
$2

33
,9

63

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

e
st

 S
tu

b
s 

A
s 

B
u

23
,4

91
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

7,
32

4
24

1
35

9
59

.9
%

$2
8,

34
5

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 W

e
st

 S
tu

b
s 

A
s 

B
u

14
,5

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

9,
33

2
24

1
35

9
59

.9
%

$1
7,

56
8

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 G
o

lf
 C

o
u

rs
e

 C
ro

ss
in

g
14

,0
30

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
16

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
8,

26
4

24
1

35
9

59
.9

%
$1

6,
92

9

C
it

ru
s 

Fi
re

 S
ta

ti
o

n
6,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
2,

28
9

24
1

35
9

59
.9

%
$7

,3
62

N
w

h
l R

ch
 R

d
 B

ri
d

ge
 o

ve
r 

B
o

u
q

 C
33

,9
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
8,

29
3

23
9

36
1

60
.2

%
$4

1,
08

8

N
w

h
l R

ch
 R

d
 B

ri
d

ge
 o

ve
r 

B
o

u
q

 C
83

,9
04

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/4

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
69

,0
28

23
9

36
1

60
.2

%
$1

01
,6

95

R
iv

e
rw

al
k 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
7 

La
in

g 
A

s
24

,2
95

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
8,

94
3

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$2

9,
51

3

R
iv

e
rw

al
k 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
7 

La
in

g 
A

s
63

,2
33

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
27

,3
85

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$7

6,
81

5

R
iv

e
rw

al
k 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
7 

La
in

g 
A

s
18

,7
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$3
7,

79
3

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$2

2,
79

0

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
04

 A
re

a 
D

2
89

,0
56

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
79

,4
07

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$1

08
,1

85

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
04

 A
re

a 
D

2
26

,8
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

9/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$5
4,

15
1

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$3

2,
65

4

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
M

cB
e

an
 S

/O
 C

o
p

p
e

r
33

,4
34

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/3

0/
20

02
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$6
7,

35
4

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$4

0,
61

9

R
iv

e
rw

al
k 

Tr
#4

38
96

-0
7 

La
in

g 
A

s
81

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
63

,9
84

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$9

8,
95

6

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
kw

y 
Tr

#3
36

08
 A

s 
B

u
85

,8
41

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
72

,9
30

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$1

04
,3

55

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
kw

y 
Tr

#3
36

08
 A

s 
B

u
25

,6
90

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$5
1,

75
4

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$3

1,
23

1

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 P
kw

y 
Tr

#3
36

08
 A

s 
B

u
72

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
45

,0
47

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$8

7,
52

9

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
w

in
 O

ak
s 

P
l #

45
43

3-
24

,7
82

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$4
9,

92
4

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$3

0,
12

7

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 1
2"

 li
n

e
 4

M
G

 T
an

k 
R

e
58

,7
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
18

,2
94

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$7

1,
38

5

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
kw

y 
&

 O
ld

 R
o

ck
 R

d
 #

44
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$8

8,
84

1
23

8
36

2
60

.3
%

$5
3,

61
1

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
kw

y 
&

 O
ld

 R
o

ck
 R

d
 #

17
1,

52
4.

00
   

   
   

 
11

/6
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$3

45
,5

42
23

8
36

2
60

.3
%

$2
08

,5
18

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
kw

y 
&

 O
ld

 R
o

ck
 R

d
 #

28
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$5

6,
40

7
23

8
36

2
60

.3
%

$3
4,

03
9

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
kw

y 
&

 O
ld

 R
o

ck
 R

d
 #

64
,8

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

30
,5

83
23

8
36

2
60

.3
%

$7
8,

80
0

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
kw

y 
&

 O
ld

 R
o

ck
 R

d
 #

20
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$4

0,
29

1
23

8
36

2
60

.3
%

$2
4,

31
4

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 A
re

a 
C

 #
45

43
3-

03
 A

s
86

,6
29

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
74

,5
18

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$1

05
,3

13

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 A
re

a 
C

 #
45

43
3-

03
 A

s
11

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$2
3,

16
7

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$1

3,
98

0

G
o

ld
 C

an
yo

n
 1

" 
D

o
m

e
st

ic
 S

e
rv

ic
6,

28
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

11
/6

/2
00

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

02
65

38
13

17
1

10
1%

$1
2,

65
7

23
8

36
2

60
.3

%
$7

,6
38

W
il

e
y 

C
yn

 A
p

ar
m

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

11
,7

92
.0

0
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$2

3,
75

5
23

8
36

2
60

.3
%

$1
4,

33
5

W
il

e
y 

C
yn

 A
p

ar
m

e
n

ts
 A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

6,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
11

/6
/2

00
2

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
02

65
38

13
17

1
10

1%
$1

3,
29

6
23

8
36

2
60

.3
%

$8
,0

23

W
e

st
rd

g 
Tr

#4
54

33
-0

2 
SR

 P
kw

y 
to

60
,6

94
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

19
,4

21
23

5
36

5
60

.8
%

$7
2,

56
9

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 #
45

43
3-

04
 A

re
a 

D
-1

 S
23

,3
09

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
22

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$4
5,

86
3

23
5

36
5

60
.8

%
$2

7,
86

9

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 #
45

43
3-

04
 A

re
a 

D
-1

 S
19

,2
40

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
22

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
7,

85
6

23
5

36
5

60
.8

%
$2

3,
00

4

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 #
45

43
3-

02
 S

e
c 

E-
1 

A
s

33
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$6

4,
93

1
23

5
36

5
60

.8
%

$3
9,

45
6

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 #
45

43
3-

02
 S

e
c 

E-
1 

A
s

81
,6

87
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

60
,7

27
23

5
36

5
60

.8
%

$9
7,

66
9

P
in

n
ac

le
 A

p
ar

tm
e

n
ts

 T
r#

45
43

3-
0

24
,3

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$4

7,
81

3
23

5
36

5
60

.8
%

$2
9,

05
4

P
in

n
ac

le
 A

p
ar

tm
e

n
ts

 T
r#

45
43

3-
0

73
,6

14
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

44
,8

42
23

5
36

5
60

.8
%

$8
8,

01
7

P
in

n
ac

le
 A

p
ar

tm
e

n
ts

 T
r#

45
43

3-
0

7,
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

22
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

4,
56

0
23

5
36

5
60

.8
%

$8
,8

48

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
40

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$7
8,

70
4

23
5

36
5

60
.8

%
$4

7,
83

5

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
10

7,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1/
24

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
10

,7
29

23
5

36
5

60
.8

%
$1

28
,0

77

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
31

7,
24

4.
00

   
   

   
 

1/
24

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$6
24

,2
07

23
5

36
5

60
.8

%
$3

79
,3

81

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
18

7,
53

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1/
24

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
68

,9
83

23
5

36
5

60
.8

%
$2

24
,2

61

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
r#

45
43

3-
02

 S
e

c 
E2

,
43

,3
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$8
5,

29
5

23
5

36
5

60
.8

%
$5

1,
84

1

W
o

o
d

la
n

d
s 

Tr
#4

43
74

 C
ar

m
e

li
ta

 &
2,

85
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

2/
10

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
,6

17
23

5
36

5
60

.9
%

$3
,4

19

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

V
il

la
ge

 T
r#

44
83

1-
01

 A
12

,2
85

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
10

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
4,

17
2

23
5

36
5

60
.9

%
$1

4,
71

4

P
as

e
o

 T
e

n
n

is
/S

w
im

 C
lu

b
 T

r4
48

31
15

,8
97

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
10

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$3
1,

27
9

23
5

36
5

60
.9

%
$1

9,
04

0

P
ac

if
ic

 B
e

ll
 2

86
18

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

o
a

1,
15

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

10
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

,2
63

23
5

36
5

60
.9

%
$1

,3
77

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

So
u

th
 T

r#
33

74
6 

A
s

14
2,

87
3.

00
   

   
   

 
3/

14
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

81
,1

16
23

4
36

6
61

.0
%

$1
71

,6
12

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

So
u

th
 T

r#
33

74
6 

A
s

50
,0

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$9

8,
47

8
23

4
36

6
61

.0
%

$6
0,

11
7

280



1
5

9
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l Z

o
n

e
 II

 &
 II

I f
ro

m
54

6,
19

3.
00

   
   

   
 

3/
14

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
,0

74
,6

86
23

4
36

6
61

.0
%

$6
56

,0
59

C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l Z

o
n

e
 II

 &
 II

I f
ro

m
3,

30
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$6
,4

93
23

4
36

6
61

.0
%

$3
,9

64

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
o

w
n

h
o

m
e

s 
Tr

#4
54

33
-0

73
,6

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

44
,8

64
23

4
36

6
61

.1
%

$8
8,

46
6

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
o

w
n

h
o

m
e

s 
Tr

#4
54

33
-0

44
,1

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$8

6,
77

1
23

4
36

6
61

.1
%

$5
2,

99
0

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
o

w
n

h
o

m
e

s 
Tr

#4
54

33
-0

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

1,
80

6
23

4
36

6
61

.1
%

$7
,2

09

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 T
o

w
n

h
o

m
e

s 
Tr

#4
54

33
-0

11
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

2,
62

7
23

4
36

6
61

.1
%

$1
3,

81
8

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

49
,1

48
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$9

6,
70

3
23

4
36

6
61

.1
%

$5
9,

05
5

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

4,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$9

,6
41

23
4

36
6

61
.1

%
$5

,8
88

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

83
,4

53
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

64
,2

02
23

4
36

6
61

.1
%

$1
00

,2
75

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

6,
84

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

3,
45

8
23

4
36

6
61

.1
%

$8
,2

19

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

1,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,5
42

23
4

36
6

61
.1

%
$2

,1
63

W
rd

g 
Sy

ca
m

o
re

 M
e

ad
o

w
 T

r#
45

43
3-

4,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$7

,8
70

23
4

36
6

61
.1

%
$4

,8
06

V
al

 B
lv

d
 &

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

d
 T

r#
19

05
0

12
8,

35
2.

00
   

   
   

 
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

52
,5

45
23

4
36

6
61

.1
%

$1
54

,2
25

V
al

 B
lv

d
 &

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

d
 T

r#
19

05
0

3,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$7

,0
83

23
4

36
6

61
.1

%
$4

,3
26

V
al

 B
lv

d
 &

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 R

d
 T

r#
19

05
0

2,
27

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$4

,4
76

23
4

36
6

61
.1

%
$2

,7
34

W
rd

g 
A

re
a 

C
-1

 T
r#

45
43

3-
03

 A
s 

B
42

,6
99

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$8
4,

01
4

23
4

36
6

61
.1

%
$5

1,
31

1

W
rd

g 
A

re
a 

C
-1

 T
r#

45
43

3-
03

 A
s 

B
10

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
0,

66
0

23
4

36
6

61
.1

%
$1

2,
61

8

To
w

n
 C

e
n

te
r 

W
e

st
 A

p
ts

 P
M

20
79

5
40

,3
71

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$7
9,

43
4

23
4

36
6

61
.1

%
$4

8,
51

3

W
rd

g 
G

o
lf

 C
o

u
rs

e
 C

rs
sg

 t
o

 S
yc

a
56

,4
59

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
19

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
11

,0
88

23
4

36
6

61
.1

%
$6

7,
84

6

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

P
in

e
 H

o
ll

o
w

, P
i

87
,9

66
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

9/
20

03
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
73

,0
81

23
2

36
8

61
.4

%
$1

06
,1

91

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

P
in

e
 H

o
ll

o
w

, P
i

29
,1

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

9/
20

03
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
7,

29
6

23
2

36
8

61
.4

%
$3

5,
15

3

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
4 

A
re

a 
D

-1
 N

o
. A

s
61

,1
57

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
20

,3
32

23
2

36
8

61
.4

%
$7

3,
84

8

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
4 

A
re

a 
D

-1
 N

o
. A

s
23

,1
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$4
5,

45
1

23
2

36
8

61
.4

%
$2

7,
89

3

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

Lo
t 

30
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
51

,4
39

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$1
01

,2
11

23
2

36
8

61
.4

%
$6

2,
11

3

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

Lo
t 

30
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
44

,7
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$8
8,

05
0

23
2

36
8

61
.4

%
$5

4,
03

6

W
rd

g 
#4

54
33

-0
3 

Lo
t 

30
5 

A
s 

B
u

il
10

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
12

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
1,

25
0

23
2

36
8

61
.4

%
$1

3,
04

1

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
ve

 D
ro

p
-i

n
 T

e
e

 1
6

11
,4

34
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

10
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

2,
49

7
23

1
36

9
61

.5
%

$1
3,

84
2

R
ye

 C
an

yo
n

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 P
ar

k 
#5

26
7

34
5,

75
6.

00
   

   
   

 
6/

11
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$6

80
,3

07
23

1
36

9
61

.5
%

$4
18

,6
22

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 T
r#

33
60

8 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

22
7,

40
2.

00
   

   
   

 
7/

9/
20

03
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$4
47

,4
35

23
0

37
0

61
.7

%
$2

76
,0

12

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 T
r#

33
60

8 
A

s 
B

u
il

t 
#

28
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

9/
20

03
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$5
5,

09
3

23
0

37
0

61
.7

%
$3

3,
98

5

St
e

v 
R

an
ch

 T
r#

33
60

8-
01

 A
s 

B
u

il
58

,3
97

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
9/

20
03

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

14
,9

02
23

0
37

0
61

.7
%

$7
0,

88
0

W
e

st
cr

e
e

k 
A

re
a 

C
 T

r#
52

45
5-

01
 A

10
6,

88
3.

00
   

   
   

 
7/

14
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$2

10
,3

02
23

0
37

0
61

.7
%

$1
29

,7
88

W
e

st
cr

e
e

k 
A

re
a 

C
 T

r#
52

45
5-

01
 A

3,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$6

,2
96

23
0

37
0

61
.7

%
$3

,8
86

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 A
ve

 e
xt

. C
o

p
p

e
rh

il
l

78
,5

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

14
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

54
,4

76
23

0
37

0
61

.7
%

$9
5,

33
5

D
e

co
ro

 B
ri

d
ge

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
W

-5
-6

26
11

0,
25

0.
00

   
   

   
 

7/
14

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
16

,9
27

23
0

37
0

61
.7

%
$1

33
,8

77

D
e

co
ro

 B
ri

d
ge

 C
ro

ss
in

g 
W

-5
-6

26
10

4,
60

1.
00

   
   

   
 

7/
14

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
05

,8
12

23
0

37
0

61
.7

%
$1

27
,0

17

P
ic

o
 C

yn
 P

o
rt

io
n

 T
r#

33
60

8-
01

 A
29

1,
88

2.
00

   
   

   
 

9/
4/

20
03

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

74
,3

05
22

8
37

2
62

.0
%

$3
56

,0
69

P
ic

o
 C

yn
 P

o
rt

io
n

 T
r#

33
60

8-
01

 A
1,

68
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
03

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$3

,3
06

22
8

37
2

62
.0

%
$2

,0
49

P
ic

o
 C

yn
 P

o
rt

io
n

 T
r#

33
60

8-
01

 A
2,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
4/

20
03

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$5

,5
09

22
8

37
2

62
.0

%
$3

,4
16

V
al

e
n

ci
a 

B
lv

d
 &

 C
in

e
m

a 
D

ro
u

gh
t

50
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$9

8,
38

0
22

8
37

2
62

.1
%

$6
1,

07
1

R
an

ch
o

 P
ic

o
 J

r 
H

i &
 W

. R
n

ch
 H

i
10

1,
92

9.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/3

/2
00

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$2
00

,5
55

22
7

37
3

62
.2

%
$1

24
,6

63

Zo
n

e
 II

 R
ye

 C
an

yo
n

 T
an

k 
C

o
n

n
e

c
33

4,
87

3.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/2

3/
20

03
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

03
66

94
13

17
1

97
%

$6
58

,8
94

22
6

37
4

62
.3

%
$4

10
,2

83

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r#

54
01

9-
01

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

10
0,

18
4.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
85

,4
58

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$1

16
,2

54

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r#

54
01

9-
01

 A
s 

B
u

il
t

2,
42

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
,4

80
22

4
37

6
62

.7
%

$2
,8

08

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

#5
39

01
, A

s 
B

u
il

13
5,

14
7.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
50

,1
80

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$1

56
,8

25

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

#5
39

01
, A

s 
B

u
il

2,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
,1

83
22

4
37

6
62

.7
%

$3
,2

49

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

#5
39

01
, A

s 
B

u
il

89
,8

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
66

,3
83

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$1

04
,2

97

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
Tr

#5
39

01
, A

s 
B

u
il

4,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$8
,5

15
22

4
37

6
62

.7
%

$5
,3

38

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 L
o

o
p

 L
in

e
 T

r#
53

91
8

13
6,

90
9.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
53

,4
42

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$1

58
,8

70

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 L
o

o
p

 L
in

e
 T

r#
53

91
8

49
,8

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$9
2,

18
8

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$5

7,
78

8

281



1
6

0
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
e

st
ri

d
ge

 P
kw

y 
P

re
ss

u
re

 R
e

d
u

ci
12

,4
55

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

3,
05

6
22

4
37

6
62

.7
%

$1
4,

45
3

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r 

#4
48

31
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

65
,4

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
21

,1
59

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$7

5,
94

8

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r 

#4
48

31
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

30
8,

42
9.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
70

,9
54

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$3

57
,9

02

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r 

#4
48

31
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

20
,1

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
7,

32
0

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$2

3,
39

4

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 T
r 

#4
48

31
-0

3 
A

s 
B

u
il

2,
27

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$4
,2

11
22

4
37

6
62

.7
%

$2
,6

40

A
u

to
 M

al
l 2

4"
 t

o
 1

6"
 t

ie
-i

n
45

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
7/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$8

3,
30

3
22

4
37

6
62

.7
%

$5
2,

21
8

A
u

to
 M

al
l 1

2"
 li

n
e

 t
o

 N
 W

e
ll

57
,0

77
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
05

,6
59

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$6

6,
23

2

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 B
e

ll
a 

Tr
#5

39
18

 A
s 

B
31

,9
89

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
9/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$5

9,
21

7
22

4
37

6
62

.7
%

$3
7,

12
7

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 B
e

ll
a 

Tr
#5

39
18

 A
s 

B
4,

85
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
9/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$8

,9
78

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$5

,6
29

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 B
e

ll
a 

Tr
#5

39
18

 A
s 

B
4,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
9/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$8

,8
86

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$5

,5
71

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

ri
an

o
 T

r#
53

91
8 

A
s

31
,4

85
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

9/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
8,

28
4

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$3

6,
54

2

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

ri
an

o
 T

r#
53

91
8 

A
s

15
,0

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

9/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
7,

91
6

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$1

7,
50

2

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 T
r#

53
91

8 
Si

n
gl

 F
am

33
,8

24
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

14
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$6

2,
61

4
22

4
37

6
62

.7
%

$3
9,

27
4

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 T
r#

53
91

8 
Si

n
gl

 F
am

3,
50

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

14
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$6

,4
79

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$4

,0
64

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 T
r#

53
91

8 
Si

n
gl

 F
am

1,
26

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

14
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

,3
32

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$1

,4
63

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

lt
i-

Fa
m

il
y 

Tr
#5

39
62

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
14

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
15

,5
13

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$7

2,
45

4

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

lt
i-

Fa
m

il
y 

Tr
#5

39
10

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
14

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
9,

43
7

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$1

2,
19

2

A
lt

a 
V

is
ta

 M
u

lt
i-

Fa
m

il
y 

Tr
#5

39
21

,6
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
14

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
9,

98
5

22
4

37
6

62
.7

%
$2

5,
08

0

R
aw

li
n

gs
 C

o
u

rt
 e

xt
e

n
si

o
n

7,
29

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

3,
50

8
22

2
37

8
63

.0
%

$8
,5

14

To
u

rn
e

y 
So

u
th

 P
M

#1
60

51
 A

s 
B

u
il

32
,8

86
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$6

0,
87

8
22

2
37

8
63

.0
%

$3
8,

37
1

C
as

ta
ic

 C
re

e
k 

P
la

za
 O

ld
 R

d
 &

 L
30

,5
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
10

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
6,

57
2

22
2

37
8

63
.0

%
$3

5,
65

7

C
as

ta
ic

 C
re

e
k 

P
la

za
 O

ld
 R

d
 &

 L
4,

50
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
10

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$8
,3

30
22

2
37

8
63

.0
%

$5
,2

51

A
u

to
 M

al
l N

/O
 C

LW
A

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$9

,2
56

22
2

37
8

63
.0

%
$5

,8
34

A
u

to
 M

al
l N

/O
 C

LW
A

 c
o

n
n

e
ct

13
,7

58
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

10
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

5,
46

8
22

2
37

8
63

.0
%

$1
6,

05
3

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
B

e
lc

ar
o

 T
r#

53
90

1-
62

,9
97

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

16
,6

18
22

1
37

9
63

.2
%

$7
3,

67
7

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
B

e
lc

ar
o

 T
r#

53
90

1-
7,

56
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

3,
99

5
22

1
37

9
63

.2
%

$8
,8

42

H
id

d
e

n
 C

re
e

k 
B

e
lc

ar
o

 T
r#

53
90

1-
31

,8
50

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$5

8,
96

0
22

1
37

9
63

.2
%

$3
7,

25
0

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 A
n

d
o

rr
a 

#5
42

71
 A

s 
B

u
10

2,
09

0.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
6/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

88
,9

86
22

1
37

9
63

.2
%

$1
19

,3
98

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 A
n

d
o

rr
a 

#5
42

71
 A

s 
B

u
66

,4
15

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

22
,9

45
22

1
37

9
63

.2
%

$7
7,

67
5

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 A
n

d
o

rr
a 

#5
42

71
 A

s 
B

u
4,

80
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
6/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$8

,8
86

22
1

37
9

63
.2

%
$5

,6
14

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 #
54

31
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

11
0,

13
4.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
03

,8
77

22
1

37
9

63
.2

%
$1

28
,8

17

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 #
54

31
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

11
2,

88
0.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
08

,9
60

22
1

37
9

63
.2

%
$1

32
,0

28

C
re

e
ks

id
e

 #
54

31
2 

A
s 

B
u

il
t 

#W
-5

6,
68

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
2,

37
0

22
1

37
9

63
.2

%
$7

,8
15

Le
n

n
ar

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 #

33
60

8-
03

 A
s

51
,5

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$9
5,

37
2

22
1

37
9

63
.2

%
$6

0,
26

0

Le
n

n
ar

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 #

33
60

8-
03

 A
s

10
9,

01
9.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
01

,8
13

22
1

37
9

63
.2

%
$1

27
,5

12

Le
n

n
ar

 A
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts
 #

33
60

8-
03

 A
s

3,
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

7/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$6
,6

64
22

1
37

9
63

.2
%

$4
,2

11

M
cB

e
an

 B
o

o
st

e
r 

st
at

io
n

 r
e

lo
ca

t
87

,9
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
5/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

62
,7

18
22

0
38

0
63

.3
%

$1
03

,0
61

TO
U

R
N

EY
 R

D
 &

 W
A

YN
E 

M
IL

LS
 1

6"
12

,2
26

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
5/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$2

2,
63

2
21

7
38

3
63

.8
%

$1
4,

44
9

H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
P

M
36

66
8

24
,7

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$4

5,
72

4
21

7
38

3
63

.9
%

$2
9,

21
8

H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
P

M
36

66
8

59
,8

26
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

10
,7

48
21

7
38

3
63

.9
%

$7
0,

77
0

H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
P

M
36

66
8

9,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

6,
84

6
21

7
38

3
63

.9
%

$1
0,

76
5

H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
P

M
36

66
8

32
,1

19
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$5

9,
45

8
21

7
38

3
63

.9
%

$3
7,

99
4

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

C
O

R
P

 P
O

IN
T 

P
M

19
16

4
11

,4
45

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
1,

18
7

21
7

38
3

63
.9

%
$1

3,
54

1

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

C
O

R
P

 P
O

IN
T 

P
M

19
16

4
2,

75
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$5
,0

91
21

7
38

3
63

.9
%

$3
,2

54

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
N

W
 E

N
D

 S
U

N
N

YC
R

EE
K

5,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

18
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$9

,2
56

21
7

38
3

63
.9

%
$5

,9
16

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
N

W
 E

N
D

 S
U

N
N

YC
R

EE
K

56
,8

08
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

18
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

05
,1

61
21

7
38

3
63

.9
%

$6
7,

21
1

W
ES

TI
N

G
H

O
U

SE
 C

O
M

M
L 

P
M

 1
87

89
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
7,

76
8

21
7

38
3

63
.9

%
$1

7,
74

7

W
ES

TI
N

G
H

O
U

SE
 C

O
M

M
L 

P
M

 1
87

89
92

,1
77

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
18

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
70

,6
35

21
7

38
3

63
.9

%
$1

09
,0

57

B
A

YW
O

O
D

 C
O

M
M

L 
#5

19
31

-0
5 

LO
T 

1
8,

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
5,

55
0

21
6

38
4

63
.9

%
$9

,9
39

B
A

YW
O

O
D

 C
O

M
M

L 
#5

19
31

-0
5 

LO
T 

1
13

,8
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
5,

68
5

21
6

38
4

63
.9

%
$1

6,
41

7

282



1
6

1
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

B
A

YW
O

O
D

 C
O

M
M

L 
#5

19
31

-0
5 

LO
T 

1
2,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
,7

02
21

6
38

4
63

.9
%

$2
,3

66

W
A

LM
A

R
T 

O
N

SI
TE

 #
52

67
3-

03
69

,2
53

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
19

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
28

,1
99

21
6

38
4

63
.9

%
$8

1,
94

2

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

IT
A

 T
R

A
N

SI
T 

M
A

IN
T

72
,5

87
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

19
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

34
,3

71
21

6
38

4
63

.9
%

$8
5,

88
7

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

42
10

 A
R

EA
 P

A
1

10
4,

51
1.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

20
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

93
,4

68
21

6
38

4
63

.9
%

$1
23

,6
71

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

42
10

 A
R

EA
 P

A
1

45
,6

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$8

4,
55

2
21

6
38

4
63

.9
%

$5
4,

04
9

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

42
10

 A
R

EA
 P

A
1

7,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

20
/2

00
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$1

3,
32

8
21

6
38

4
63

.9
%

$8
,5

20

A
U

TO
 M

A
LL

 Z
II

-S
O

 C
O

N
N

EC
T 

FR
O

M
53

,5
16

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
26

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$9
9,

06
7

21
6

38
4

64
.0

%
$6

3,
36

0

M
C

B
EA

N
/V

A
L 

B
L 

M
ED

IC
A

L 
B

LD
G

38
,6

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$7
1,

50
1

21
6

38
4

64
.0

%
$4

5,
75

3

M
C

B
EA

N
/V

A
L 

B
L 

M
ED

IC
A

L 
B

LD
G

9,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

1/
20

04
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
6,

66
1

21
6

38
4

64
.0

%
$1

0,
66

1

R
YE

 C
YN

 B
U

S 
P

A
R

K
 N

O
 C

A
M

P
U

S
20

5,
83

2.
00

   
   

   
 

9/
7/

20
04

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
04

71
15

13
17

1
85

%
$3

81
,0

30
21

6
38

4
64

.0
%

$2
43

,9
43

N
,N

7,
N

8 
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E 
P

IP
IN

G
11

5,
26

0.
00

   
   

   
 

9/
14

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$2
13

,3
66

21
6

38
4

64
.1

%
$1

36
,6

83

N
,N

7,
N

8 
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E 
P

IP
IN

G
42

,9
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
14

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$7
9,

41
5

21
6

38
4

64
.1

%
$5

0,
87

4

N
,N

7,
N

8 
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E 
P

IP
IN

G
6,

05
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

9/
14

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$1
1,

20
0

21
6

38
4

64
.1

%
$7

,1
74

N
,N

7,
N

8 
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E 
P

IP
IN

G
21

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
14

/2
00

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

04
71

15
13

17
1

85
%

$3
8,

87
5

21
6

38
4

64
.1

%
$2

4,
90

3

P
IC

O
/R

A
W

LI
N

G
S 

A
P

TS
 #

33
60

8-
4

77
,5

58
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

37
,1

91
21

2
38

8
64

.7
%

$8
8,

78
7

P
IC

O
/R

A
W

LI
N

G
S 

A
P

TS
 #

33
60

8-
4

9,
90

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

7,
51

2
21

2
38

8
64

.7
%

$1
1,

33
3

P
IC

O
/R

A
W

LI
N

G
S 

A
P

TS
 #

33
60

8-
4

31
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

12
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$5

5,
72

0
21

2
38

8
64

.7
%

$3
6,

06
1

A
U

TO
 M

A
LL

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

 N
EA

R
 P

O
N

Y
42

,9
77

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$7
6,

02
1

21
2

38
8

64
.7

%
$4

9,
19

9

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

40
19

 P
H

A
SE

 2
59

,3
03

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
19

/2
00

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
04

,9
00

21
1

38
9

64
.8

%
$6

7,
92

9

C
R

EE
K

SI
D

E 
#5

40
19

 P
H

A
SE

 2
13

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
19

/2
00

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
2,

99
5

21
1

38
9

64
.8

%
$1

4,
89

1

N
W

H
L 

R
N

C
H

/M
C

B
EA

N
 A

P
TS

 5
19

31
-0

5
38

,1
78

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
20

/2
00

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$6
7,

53
2

21
1

38
9

64
.8

%
$4

3,
73

5

N
W

H
L 

R
N

C
H

/M
C

B
EA

N
 A

P
TS

 5
19

31
-0

5
28

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
20

/2
00

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$5
0,

23
6

21
1

38
9

64
.8

%
$3

2,
53

4

N
W

H
L 

R
N

C
H

/M
C

B
EA

N
 A

P
TS

 5
19

31
-0

5
2,

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
20

/2
00

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$3
,7

15
21

1
38

9
64

.8
%

$2
,4

06

H
ID

D
EN

 C
R

EE
K

#5
39

01
-3

74
,3

04
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

21
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

31
,4

35
21

1
38

9
64

.8
%

$8
5,

12
7

H
ID

D
EN

 C
R

EE
K

#5
39

01
-3

2,
28

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

21
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

,0
33

21
1

38
9

64
.8

%
$2

,6
12

H
ID

D
EN

 C
R

EE
K

#5
39

01
-3

38
,2

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

21
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$6

7,
60

7
21

1
38

9
64

.8
%

$4
3,

78
7

C
EN

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

#4
48

31
13

9,
29

1.
00

   
   

   
 

1/
21

/2
00

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
46

,3
89

21
1

38
9

64
.8

%
$1

59
,5

79

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L/

SE
C

O
 P

M
24

69
4 

C
O

M
M

L
7,

89
2.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
00

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
3,

96
0

21
1

38
9

64
.8

%
$9

,0
41

C
EN

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

ZO
N

E 
I R

EC
O

N
N

EC
T

54
,0

59
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

23
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$9

5,
62

4
21

0
39

0
64

.9
%

$6
2,

10
6

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
/O

LD
 R

D
 3

36
08

-0
1

19
,9

81
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

7/
20

05
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$3
5,

34
4

21
0

39
0

65
.0

%
$2

2,
97

8

C
O

N
ST

IT
U

TI
O

N
/O

LD
 R

D
 3

36
08

-0
1

12
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

7/
20

05
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
2,

11
1

21
0

39
0

65
.0

%
$1

4,
37

5

P
A

N
H

A
N

D
LE

 P
M

20
83

8 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
21

6,
07

3.
00

   
   

   
 

3/
7/

20
05

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$3

82
,2

07
21

0
39

0
65

.0
%

$2
48

,4
87

P
A

N
H

A
N

D
LE

 P
M

20
83

8 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
27

,9
01

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
05

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

9,
35

3
21

0
39

0
65

.0
%

$3
2,

08
7

P
A

N
H

A
N

D
LE

 P
M

20
83

8 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
36

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
05

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$6

3,
68

0
21

0
39

0
65

.0
%

$4
1,

40
0

FO
U

N
TA

IN
S 

A
T 

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 4
48

31
-0

3
7,

72
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

4/
7/

20
05

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

3,
66

5
20

9
39

1
65

.2
%

$8
,9

07

O
LD

 R
D

 O
FF

C
 B

LD
G

 N
EA

R
 C

A
LT

R
A

N
S

15
8,

49
6.

00
   

   
   

 
5/

3/
20

05
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
80

,3
60

20
8

39
2

65
.3

%
$1

83
,1

48

P
M

14
41

5 
O

LD
 R

D
 N

EA
R

 C
A

LT
R

A
N

S
80

,9
26

.0
0

   
   

   
   

5/
4/

20
05

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

43
,1

48
20

8
39

2
65

.3
%

$9
3,

52
1

P
M

14
41

5 
O

LD
 R

D
 N

EA
R

 C
A

LT
R

A
N

S
4,

56
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

5/
4/

20
05

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$8

,0
66

20
8

39
2

65
.3

%
$5

,2
70

TH
E 

O
LD

 R
D

-S
/F

 S
N

TA
C

LR
A

 R
I

14
1,

45
0.

01
   

   
   

 
5/

25
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

50
,2

08
20

7
39

3
65

.4
%

$1
63

,7
52

P
A

R
K

SI
D

E 
V

IL
LA

S 
#3

36
08

-0
3

2,
61

3.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

16
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

,6
22

20
7

39
3

65
.6

%
$3

,0
31

H
A

SL
EY

 P
M

#2
06

85
 A

S 
B

LT
#W

-5
-7

76
79

,7
66

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
11

/2
00

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$1
41

,0
96

20
6

39
4

65
.7

%
$9

2,
70

6

H
A

SL
EY

 F
R

 G
IB

R
A

LT
A

R
 /

 IN
D

U
ST

R
Y

25
1,

33
5.

00
   

   
   

 
7/

11
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$4

44
,5

81
20

6
39

4
65

.7
%

$2
92

,1
08

H
A

SL
EY

 F
R

 G
IB

R
A

LT
A

R
 /

 IN
D

U
ST

R
Y

54
,6

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

11
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$9

6,
69

6
20

6
39

4
65

.7
%

$6
3,

53
3

H
A

SL
EY

 F
R

 G
IB

R
A

LT
A

R
 /

 IN
D

U
ST

R
Y

40
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

11
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$7

0,
75

5
20

6
39

4
65

.7
%

$4
6,

48
9

P
A

R
D

EE
 W

EL
L 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

44
,0

80
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

18
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$7

7,
97

2
20

6
39

4
65

.7
%

$5
1,

26
1

P
A

R
D

EE
 W

EL
L 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

62
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
7/

18
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

09
,6

70
20

6
39

4
65

.7
%

$7
2,

10
0

H
ER

C
U

LE
S/

C
O

N
ST

EL
LA

TI
O

N
 5

26
73

10
2,

31
7.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

10
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

80
,9

86
20

5
39

5
65

.9
%

$1
19

,2
13

H
ER

C
U

LE
S/

C
O

N
ST

EL
LA

TI
O

N
 5

26
73

6,
47

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
8/

10
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

1,
45

3
20

5
39

5
65

.9
%

$7
,5

44

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9

12
3,

82
4.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

10
/2

00
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$2

19
,0

30
20

5
39

5
65

.9
%

$1
44

,2
72

W
EL

L 
20

6 
18

" 
C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
 L

IN
E

1,
02

4,
53

0.
00

   
   

9/
2/

20
05

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
05

74
46

13
17

1
77

%
$1

,8
12

,2
69

20
4

39
6

66
.0

%
$1

,1
95

,9
98

283



1
6

2
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

N
W

H
L 

R
C

H
 R

D
 E

X
T 

TO
 A

U
R

O
R

A
13

2,
17

2.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/1

9/
20

05
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$2
33

,7
96

20
2

39
8

66
.3

%
$1

54
,8

95

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 2
06

85
-0

1 
LO

TS
14

-1
6

68
,9

84
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

17
,2

23
19

7
40

3
67

.2
%

$7
8,

77
4

TU
R

N
B

ER
R

Y 
&

 O
LD

 R
D

 P
M

26
57

4
19

,6
31

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
00

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

06
77

51
13

17
1

70
%

$3
3,

35
8

19
7

40
3

67
.2

%
$2

2,
41

7

A
V

E 
P

EN
N

 P
M

19
78

4 
LO

T 
12

63
,7

21
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$1

08
,2

79
19

2
40

8
68

.0
%

$7
3,

68
3

TR
#4

82
08

 H
IL

LS
ID

E 
V

IL
LA

G
E

11
8,

56
9.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

12
/2

00
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$2

01
,4

81
19

2
40

8
68

.0
%

$1
37

,1
07

TR
#4

82
08

 H
IL

LS
ID

E 
V

IL
LA

G
E

26
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

12
/2

00
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$4

4,
60

6
19

2
40

8
68

.0
%

$3
0,

35
4

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZO
N

E 
II

I 1
6"

D
I P

IP
E

43
9,

44
6.

24
   

   
   

 
10

/2
5/

20
06

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$7

46
,7

39
19

0
41

0
68

.3
%

$5
09

,9
10

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZO
N

E 
II

 1
6"

D
I P

IP
E

32
7,

02
9.

76
   

   
   

 
10

/2
5/

20
06

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
06

77
51

13
17

1
70

%
$5

55
,7

13
19

0
41

0
68

.3
%

$3
79

,4
68

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
II

 R
IO

N
O

R
TE

 T
O

17
,8

49
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
9,

51
2

18
8

41
2

68
.7

%
$2

0,
27

2

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
II

 R
IO

N
O

R
TE

 T
O

16
,2

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
6,

90
9

18
8

41
2

68
.7

%
$1

8,
48

4

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
II

 R
IO

N
O

R
TE

 T
O

7,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
1,

90
5

18
8

41
2

68
.7

%
$8

,1
77

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
II

 R
IO

N
O

R
TE

 T
O

79
,6

01
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
31

,6
13

18
8

41
2

68
.7

%
$9

0,
40

6

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
II

 R
IO

N
O

R
TE

 T
O

63
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
04

,4
96

18
8

41
2

68
.7

%
$7

1,
77

8

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
II

 R
IO

N
O

R
TE

 T
O

23
,1

25
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

7/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
8,

23
5

18
8

41
2

68
.7

%
$2

6,
26

4

C
O

P
P

ER
H

IL
L 

ZI
I-

A
 N

O
 B

ET
W

EE
N

3,
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

9/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$5
,2

91
18

8
41

2
68

.7
%

$3
,6

35

ED
SO

N
 T

R
52

90
8 

P
IC

O
 C

YN
56

,4
52

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$9
3,

33
8

18
8

41
2

68
.7

%
$6

4,
14

0

ED
SO

N
 T

R
52

90
8 

P
IC

O
 C

YN
15

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
12

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
4,

80
1

18
8

41
2

68
.7

%
$1

7,
04

3

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9 

B
A

C
K

B
O

N
E

19
2,

03
1.

00
   

   
   

 
2/

9/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
17

,5
06

18
7

41
3

68
.9

%
$2

18
,6

70

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 P

M
23

34
9 

B
A

C
K

B
O

N
E

26
,5

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$4
3,

81
5

18
7

41
3

68
.9

%
$3

0,
17

6

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
SP

EC
TR

U
M

 II
13

7,
24

5.
00

   
   

   
 

2/
9/

20
07

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

26
,9

22
18

7
41

3
68

.9
%

$1
56

,2
84

D
IS

C
O

V
ER

Y 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
SP

EC
TR

U
M

 II
12

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

2/
9/

20
07

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

9,
84

1
18

7
41

3
68

.9
%

$1
3,

66
5

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
R

TH
 (

V
D

A
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
)

56
,7

06
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

9/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$9
3,

75
8

18
7

41
3

68
.9

%
$6

4,
57

3

R
IV

R
P

R
K

/P
A

N
H

A
N

D
LE

 R
EL

O
 L

IN
E

18
4,

44
0.

00
   

   
   

 
3/

7/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
04

,9
55

18
6

41
4

69
.0

%
$2

10
,4

61

R
IV

R
P

R
K

/P
A

N
H

A
N

D
LE

 R
EL

O
 L

IN
E

64
4,

69
1.

00
   

   
   

 
3/

7/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
,0

65
,9

39
18

6
41

4
69

.0
%

$7
35

,6
44

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 T

R
52

45
5-

02
 A

R
EA

 B
71

,0
49

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

17
,4

73
18

6
41

4
69

.0
%

$8
1,

07
3

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 T

R
52

45
5-

02
 A

R
EA

 B
15

,1
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

5,
00

0
18

6
41

4
69

.0
%

$1
7,

25
3

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 T

R
52

45
5-

02
 A

R
EA

 B
79

,6
01

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

31
,6

13
18

6
41

4
69

.0
%

$9
0,

83
1

TO
U

R
N

EY
 N

O
 P

M
23

34
9 

IN
TE

R
TE

X
21

,0
79

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
7/

20
07

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

4,
85

2
18

6
41

4
69

.0
%

$2
4,

05
3

W
C

R
EE

K
 #

52
45

5-
01

 A
R

EA
 C

 V
IS

TA
19

7,
86

1.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
5/

20
07

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

27
,1

46
18

5
41

5
69

.2
%

$2
26

,2
95

W
C

R
EE

K
 #

52
45

5-
01

 A
R

EA
 C

 V
IS

TA
73

,8
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
5/

20
07

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

22
,1

46
18

5
41

5
69

.2
%

$8
4,

49
1

V
A

L 
G

A
TE

W
A

Y 
#6

07
34

 P
A

R
C

EL
S 

1-
9

10
0,

87
6.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

5/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
66

,7
89

18
5

41
5

69
.2

%
$1

15
,3

73

C
H

EV
R

O
N

 R
EL

O
 O

LD
 R

D
 &

 M
M

 P
K

W
Y

87
,1

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

5/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
44

,0
29

18
5

41
5

69
.2

%
$9

9,
62

8

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E-
2/

52
45

5-
02

12
2,

44
8.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

9/
20

07
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
02

,4
57

18
5

41
5

69
.2

%
$1

40
,0

89

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 #

52
45

5-
02

 A
R

EA
 B

51
,1

58
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$8

4,
58

5
18

5
41

5
69

.2
%

$5
8,

53
3

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 #

52
45

5-
02

 A
R

EA
 B

5,
44

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$8

,9
95

18
5

41
5

69
.2

%
$6

,2
24

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 #

52
45

5-
02

 A
R

EA
 B

19
,1

40
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

1,
64

6
18

5
41

5
69

.2
%

$2
1,

89
9

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

05
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
5

24
7,

31
6.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$4

08
,9

15
18

5
41

5
69

.2
%

$2
82

,9
69

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

05
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
5

17
4,

85
0.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

89
,0

99
18

5
41

5
69

.2
%

$2
00

,0
56

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

05
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
5

41
,2

50
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

10
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$6

8,
20

3
18

5
41

5
69

.2
%

$4
7,

19
7

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

01
 A

R
EA

 C
75

,3
34

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
24

,5
58

18
5

41
5

69
.2

%
$8

6,
19

4

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

01
 A

R
EA

 C
16

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
10

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
7,

28
1

18
5

41
5

69
.2

%
$1

8,
87

9

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 #
52

45
5-

01
 A

R
EA

 C
 C

H
9

19
9,

32
3.

00
   

   
   

 
4/

10
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

29
,5

63
18

5
41

5
69

.2
%

$2
28

,0
57

N
EW

H
A

LL
 R

C
H

 R
D

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
59

6,
45

4.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
12

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$9
86

,1
83

18
3

41
7

69
.5

%
$6

85
,8

43

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

 C
H

1/
C

H
2/

C
H

8
32

2,
74

6.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
12

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$5
33

,6
32

18
3

41
7

69
.5

%
$3

71
,1

15

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

 C
H

1/
C

H
2/

C
H

8
19

,5
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
12

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
2,

24
2

18
3

41
7

69
.5

%
$2

2,
42

2

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 D

R
. N

O
 &

 S
O

 C
O

N
N

EC
T

17
5,

32
6.

00
   

   
   

 
6/

12
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

89
,8

86
18

3
41

7
69

.5
%

$2
01

,6
02

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 D

R
. N

O
 &

 S
O

 C
O

N
N

EC
T

7,
80

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

12
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

2,
89

7
18

3
41

7
69

.5
%

$8
,9

69

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E1
B

 D
EV

EL
P

ER
15

9,
70

7.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
13

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
64

,0
61

18
3

41
7

69
.6

%
$1

83
,6

56

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E1
B

 D
EV

EL
P

ER
2,

96
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
13

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$4
,8

94
18

3
41

7
69

.6
%

$3
,4

04

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E1
B

 D
EV

EL
P

ER
36

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
13

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$5
9,

52
3

18
3

41
7

69
.6

%
$4

1,
39

9

284



1
6

3
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 B
 C

E1
B

 D
EV

EL
P

ER
37

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
13

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$6
1,

50
7

18
3

41
7

69
.6

%
$4

2,
77

8

C
R

O
SS

R
O

A
D

S 
P

LA
ZA

 H
A

SL
EY

 C
YN

10
2,

08
5.

00
   

   
   

 
7/

12
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

68
,7

88
18

2
41

8
69

.7
%

$1
17

,6
62

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y 

D
R

 P
M

20
68

5 
LO

TS
 1

&
2

80
,2

21
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

32
,6

38
18

0
42

0
69

.9
%

$9
2,

77
4

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

5
98

,6
65

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
63

,1
34

18
0

42
0

69
.9

%
$1

14
,1

04

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

5
43

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
1,

75
8

18
0

42
0

69
.9

%
$5

0,
19

1

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

5
28

,0
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$4
6,

42
8

18
0

42
0

69
.9

%
$3

2,
47

4

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

, A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
36

,5
39

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$6
0,

41
4

18
0

42
0

69
.9

%
$4

2,
25

7

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

, A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
21

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$3
4,

72
2

18
0

42
0

69
.9

%
$2

4,
28

6

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

3
53

,5
14

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$8
8,

48
1

18
0

42
0

69
.9

%
$6

1,
88

8

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

3
34

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$5
6,

54
7

18
0

42
0

69
.9

%
$3

9,
55

2

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

3
24

,9
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

8/
24

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$4
1,

26
9

18
0

42
0

69
.9

%
$2

8,
86

6

P
A

N
H

A
N

D
LE

 W
EL

L 
C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
 L

IN
E

94
,5

13
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

24
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

56
,2

69
18

0
42

0
69

.9
%

$1
09

,3
03

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
16

0,
08

9.
00

   
   

   
 

9/
18

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$2
64

,6
93

18
0

42
0

70
.1

%
$1

85
,5

03

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
43

,4
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$7
1,

75
8

18
0

42
0

70
.1

%
$5

0,
29

0

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1A
59

,8
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

9/
18

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$9
8,

87
4

18
0

42
0

70
.1

%
$6

9,
29

3

W
ES

T 
C

R
EE

K
 T

R
52

45
5-

4,
LO

T 
1

18
4,

54
1.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

18
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

05
,1

22
18

0
42

0
70

.1
%

$2
13

,8
36

W
ES

T 
C

R
EE

K
 T

R
52

45
5-

4,
LO

T 
1

8,
58

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$1

4,
18

6
18

0
42

0
70

.1
%

$9
,9

42

W
ES

T 
C

R
EE

K
 T

R
52

45
5-

4,
LO

T 
1

18
,3

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$3

0,
35

7
18

0
42

0
70

.1
%

$2
1,

27
5

W
ES

T 
C

R
EE

K
 T

R
52

45
5-

4,
LO

T 
1

5,
27

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
9/

18
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$8

,7
13

18
0

42
0

70
.1

%
$6

,1
07

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

,5
24

55
-7

,L
O

T 
1

13
3,

79
1.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/4
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

21
,2

11
17

9
42

1
70

.2
%

$1
55

,2
24

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

,5
24

55
-7

,L
O

T 
1

13
1,

25
0.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/4
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$2

17
,0

10
17

9
42

1
70

.2
%

$1
52

,2
76

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 A
R

EA
 C

,5
24

55
-7

,L
O

T 
1

3,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/4
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$4

,9
60

17
9

42
1

70
.2

%
$3

,4
81

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1b
53

,9
16

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/5

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$8
9,

14
5

17
9

42
1

70
.2

%
$6

2,
55

8

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
R

EA
 B

, C
E-

1b
7,

68
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

10
/5

/2
00

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

07
79

66
13

17
1

65
%

$1
2,

69
8

17
9

42
1

70
.2

%
$8

,9
11

B
R

ID
G

EO
R

T 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E

36
1,

75
1.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/5
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$5

98
,1

23
17

9
42

1
70

.2
%

$4
19

,7
35

B
R

ID
G

EO
R

T 
M

A
R

K
ET

P
LA

C
E

4,
12

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
10

/5
/2

00
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
07

79
66

13
17

1
65

%
$6

,8
20

17
9

42
1

70
.2

%
$4

,7
86

W
ES

TC
R

K
 A

R
EA

 C
 #

52
45

5-
06

 C
H

14
15

1,
53

3.
00

   
   

   
 

1/
24

/2
00

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$2
40

,1
75

17
5

42
5

70
.8

%
$1

70
,0

04

W
ES

TC
R

K
 A

R
EA

 C
 #

52
45

5-
06

 C
H

14
91

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
00

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
44

,2
32

17
5

42
5

70
.8

%
$1

02
,0

92

U
C

LA
 F

IL
M

 &
 T

V
 A

R
C

H
IV

E 
V

A
U

LT
82

,2
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
00

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
30

,2
84

17
5

42
5

70
.8

%
$9

2,
26

3

U
C

LA
 F

IL
M

 &
 T

V
 A

R
C

H
IV

E 
V

A
U

LT
26

6,
49

0.
00

   
   

   
 

1/
30

/2
00

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$4
22

,3
78

17
5

42
5

70
.8

%
$2

99
,1

13

U
C

LA
 F

IL
M

 &
 T

V
 A

R
C

H
IV

E 
V

A
U

LT
5,

58
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
00

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$8
,8

44
17

5
42

5
70

.8
%

$6
,2

63

U
C

LA
 F

IL
M

 &
 T

V
 A

R
C

H
IV

E 
V

A
U

LT
54

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
30

/2
00

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$8
5,

58
8

17
5

42
5

70
.8

%
$6

0,
61

1

EN
TR

A
D

A
 1

 M
M

 P
K

W
Y 

&
 M

ED
IA

 L
N

10
7,

11
5.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

30
/2

00
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

69
,7

74
17

5
42

5
70

.8
%

$1
20

,2
28

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 Z
O

N
E 

II
I L

IN
E 

TH
R

U
19

3,
36

2.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
11

/2
00

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$3
06

,4
72

17
3

42
7

71
.2

%
$2

18
,2

42

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 Z

O
N

E 
IV

,I
R

O
N

 V
IL

L 
&

64
,6

65
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

22
/2

00
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

02
,4

92
17

1
42

9
71

.4
%

$7
3,

21
6

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 Z

O
N

E 
IV

,I
R

O
N

 V
IL

L 
&

41
,6

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

22
/2

00
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$6

5,
93

5
17

1
42

9
71

.4
%

$4
7,

10
1

R
O

U
N

D
 M

T 
TA

N
K

 R
EC

YC
/W

A
TE

R
 L

IN
E

22
5,

57
2.

00
   

   
   

 
6/

12
/2

00
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$3

57
,5

24
17

1
42

9
71

.6
%

$2
55

,8
11

E-
W

EL
L 

C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

 L
IN

E 
P

H
A

SE
 1

56
,7

84
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

12
/2

00
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$9

0,
00

1
16

9
43

1
71

.9
%

$6
4,

69
7

E-
W

EL
L 

C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

 L
IN

E 
P

H
A

SE
 1

31
5,

36
0.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

12
/2

00
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

99
,8

35
16

9
43

1
71

.9
%

$3
59

,3
06

EN
TR

A
D

A
 1

, P
M

 1
86

54
21

4,
14

0.
00

   
   

   
 

8/
26

/2
00

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$3
39

,4
05

16
8

43
2

72
.0

%
$2

44
,2

41

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 T
O

W
N

 C
TR

 E
X

P
A

N
SI

O
N

30
7,

65
0.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

26
/2

00
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

87
,6

15
16

8
43

2
72

.0
%

$3
50

,8
96

EN
TR

A
D

A
 1

 M
M

 &
 M

ED
IA

 C
EN

TE
R

11
,4

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

23
/2

00
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

8,
10

0
16

7
43

3
72

.1
%

$1
3,

05
3

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
P

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 (

C
E-

13
)

12
,0

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

26
/2

00
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$1

9,
02

0
16

7
43

3
72

.1
%

$1
3,

71
9

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 A
P

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 (

C
E-

13
)

15
0,

36
7.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

26
/2

00
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$2

38
,3

27
16

7
43

3
72

.1
%

$1
71

,9
09

R
IV

ER
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
51

93
1,

 H
O

P
K

IN
S 

&
63

,1
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

10
/2

1/
20

08
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$1
00

,1
38

16
6

43
4

72
.3

%
$7

2,
36

8

R
IV

ER
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
51

93
1,

 H
O

P
K

IN
S 

&
22

6,
61

4.
00

   
   

   
 

10
/2

1/
20

08
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$3
59

,1
76

16
6

43
4

72
.3

%
$2

59
,5

71

H
A

SL
EY

 /
 I-

5 
IN

TE
R

C
H

A
N

G
E

13
9,

08
5.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/2
1/

20
08

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$2

20
,4

45
16

6
43

4
72

.3
%

$1
59

,3
12

M
A

G
IC

 M
T/

I-
5 

IN
TR

C
H

G
 E

A
ST

 I-
5

26
3,

91
6.

00
   

   
   

 
10

/2
1/

20
08

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
08

83
10

13
17

1
58

%
$4

18
,2

98
16

6
43

4
72

.3
%

$3
02

,2
98

M
A

G
IC

 M
T 

P
K

W
Y 

W
/F

 F
R

O
N

TA
G

E 
R

D
44

,9
86

.7
3

   
   

   
   

1/
20

/2
00

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$6
9,

13
9

16
3

43
7

72
.8

%
$5

0,
31

1

M
A

N
N

 B
IO

M
ED

IC
A

L 
ZO

N
E 

II
I

8,
16

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

26
/2

00
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$1

2,
54

1
16

2
43

8
73

.0
%

$9
,1

51

285



1
6

4
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

O
LD

 R
D

 R
EA

LI
G

N
M

EN
T 

A
T 

M
M

 P
K

W
Y

1,
26

5,
71

8.
00

   
   

6/
18

/2
00

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$1
,9

45
,2

58
15

8
44

2
73

.6
%

$1
,4

31
,3

90

O
LD

 R
D

 R
EA

LI
G

N
M

EN
T 

M
M

 P
K

W
Y

20
0,

96
0.

00
   

   
   

 
6/

18
/2

00
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$3

08
,8

52
15

8
44

2
73

.6
%

$2
27

,2
64

O
LD

 R
D

 R
EA

LI
G

N
M

EN
T 

M
M

 P
K

W
Y

38
,4

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

18
/2

00
9

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
09

85
70

13
17

1
54

%
$5

9,
01

6
15

8
44

2
73

.6
%

$4
3,

42
6

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

5,
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

 D
R

, &
81

,3
53

.0
2

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$1
25

,0
30

15
8

44
2

73
.6

%
$9

2,
00

8

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

5,
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

 D
R

, &
42

6,
49

9.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
19

/2
00

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$6
55

,4
78

15
8

44
2

73
.6

%
$4

82
,3

60

G
A

TE
W

A
Y 

5,
C

O
M

M
ER

C
E 

C
TR

 D
R

, &
1,

30
3.

36
   

   
   

   
   

6/
19

/2
00

9
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

09
85

70
13

17
1

54
%

$2
,0

03
15

8
44

2
73

.6
%

$1
,4

74

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

A
L 

R
EC

YC
LE

D
 W

A
TE

R
 P

LA
N

9,
32

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
2/

14
/2

01
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$1

3,
54

0
13

9
46

1
76

.9
%

$1
0,

41
3

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

K
W

Y 
R

V
 S

TO
R

A
G

E
23

,3
03

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
29

/2
01

1
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

11
90

70
13

17
1

45
%

$3
3,

84
0

13
3

46
7

77
.8

%
$2

6,
33

0

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 T
R

 5
24

55
-0

8 
C

H
1A

11
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
8/

16
/2

01
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$1

59
,7

37
13

3
46

7
77

.9
%

$1
24

,4
46

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 T
R

 5
24

55
-0

8 
C

H
1A

72
,7

79
.0

0
   

   
   

   
8/

16
/2

01
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$1

05
,6

87
13

3
46

7
77

.9
%

$8
2,

33
7

SA
U

G
U

S 
W

EL
L 

20
7

11
6,

69
8.

69
   

   
   

 
9/

15
/2

01
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$1

69
,4

65
13

2
46

8
78

.1
%

$1
32

,3
03

SA
U

G
U

S 
W

EL
L 

20
7

24
7,

42
0.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

15
/2

01
1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
11

90
70

13
17

1
45

%
$3

59
,2

93
13

2
46

8
78

.1
%

$2
80

,5
04

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 B
LV

D
 2

7"
 M

A
IN

LI
N

E
64

,8
84

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
23

/2
01

2
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

12
93

08
13

17
1

42
%

$9
1,

81
3

12
1

47
9

79
.8

%
$7

3,
24

9

SA
M

P
LE

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S,

 W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

12
,8

14
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

20
/2

01
3

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
13

95
47

13
17

1
38

%
$1

7,
67

8
11

4
48

6
80

.9
%

$1
4,

30
9

FI
LM

 A
R

C
H

IV
E,

 P
R

ES
ER

V
A

TI
O

N
 C

TR
35

,2
14

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
20

/2
01

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$4
8,

58
1

11
3

48
7

81
.1

%
$3

9,
39

7

M
C

B
EA

N
 &

 R
O

C
K

W
EL

L 
EN

C
A

SE
11

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

7/
17

/2
01

3
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

13
95

47
13

17
1

38
%

$1
5,

17
6

11
0

49
0

81
.7

%
$1

2,
40

6

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

15
2,

78
4.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

15
/2

01
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

05
,2

14
10

4
49

6
82

.7
%

$1
69

,8
05

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

15
4,

09
3.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

15
/2

01
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

06
,9

72
10

4
49

6
82

.7
%

$1
71

,2
60

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

53
9,

96
8.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

15
/2

01
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$7

25
,2

66
10

4
49

6
82

.7
%

$6
00

,1
23

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

51
,7

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/2

01
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$6

9,
44

2
10

4
49

6
82

.7
%

$5
7,

46
0

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

29
5,

09
0.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

15
/2

01
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$3

96
,3

54
10

4
49

6
82

.7
%

$3
27

,9
64

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

14
,7

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
1/

15
/2

01
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$1

9,
77

1
10

4
49

6
82

.7
%

$1
6,

36
0

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
 5

24
55

-0
3

18
5,

13
1.

00
   

   
   

 
1/

15
/2

01
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$2

48
,6

61
10

4
49

6
82

.7
%

$2
05

,7
55

W
ES

TH
IL

LS
 A

R
EA

 A
, T

R
52

45
5-

03
21

,0
80

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/2
01

4
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$2
8,

31
4

10
4

49
6

82
.7

%
$2

3,
42

8

C
A

L 
A

R
TS

 S
EC

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

3,
58

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
7/

16
/2

01
4

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$4

,8
15

98
50

2
83

.7
%

$4
,0

32

M
A

N
N

 B
IO

M
ED

 P
A

R
K

 Z
3 

LI
N

E 
FR

O
M

 H
EA

R
TH

 C
T

30
3,

49
2.

00
   

   
   

 
3/

12
/2

01
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$3
98

,3
37

90
51

0
85

.1
%

$3
38

,7
94

M
A

N
N

 B
IO

M
ED

 P
A

R
K

 Z
3 

LI
N

E 
FR

O
M

 H
EA

R
TH

 C
T

3,
30

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
3/

12
/2

01
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$4
,3

31
90

51
0

85
.1

%
$3

,6
84

M
A

N
N

 B
IO

M
ED

 P
A

R
K

 Z
3 

LI
N

E 
FR

O
M

 H
EA

R
TH

 C
T

48
,0

88
.0

0
   

   
   

   
3/

12
/2

01
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$6
3,

11
6

90
51

0
85

.1
%

$5
3,

68
2

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
 /

 H
W

Y 
12

6,
 P

H
A

SE
 3

, P
O

TA
B

LE
26

,5
06

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
12

/2
01

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$3

4,
78

9
90

51
0

85
.1

%
$2

9,
58

9

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
 /

 H
W

Y 
12

6,
 P

H
A

SE
 3

 P
O

TA
B

LE
1,

56
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

3/
12

/2
01

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$2

,0
48

90
51

0
85

.1
%

$1
,7

41

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
 D

R
 &

 H
W

Y 
12

6,
 Z

O
N

E 
I &

IA
28

8,
63

1.
00

   
   

   
 

4/
28

/2
01

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$3

78
,8

32
88

51
2

85
.3

%
$3

23
,1

80

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
 D

R
 &

 H
W

Y 
12

6,
 Z

O
N

E 
I &

 IA
65

,3
82

.0
0

   
   

   
   

4/
28

/2
01

5
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

15
10

03
5

13
17

1
31

%
$8

5,
81

5
88

51
2

85
.3

%
$7

3,
20

8

C
O

M
M

-C
TR

&
 H

W
Y 

12
6,

 Z
O

N
E 

I&
1A

 L
IN

ES
, P

H
S2

56
,1

63
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

12
/2

01
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$7
3,

71
5

88
51

2
85

.4
%

$6
2,

94
2

C
O

M
M

-C
TR

&
 H

W
Y 

12
6,

 Z
O

N
E 

1&
1A

 L
IN

ES
, P

H
S2

84
,2

84
.0

0
   

   
   

   
5/

12
/2

01
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
10

,6
24

88
51

2
85

.4
%

$9
4,

45
8

C
O

M
M

-C
TR

&
 H

W
Y 

12
6,

 Z
O

N
E 

1&
1A

 L
IN

ES
, P

H
S2

13
6,

63
3.

00
   

   
   

 
5/

12
/2

01
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
79

,3
33

88
51

2
85

.4
%

$1
53

,1
25

C
O

M
M

ER
C

E 
C

TR
 &

 H
W

Y 
12

6,
 Z

O
N

ES
 I/

IA
15

5,
48

0.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
4/

20
15

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$2
04

,0
70

87
51

3
85

.5
%

$1
74

,5
05

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 C
H

2 
A

R
IA

, T
R

A
C

T 
52

45
5-

11
12

0,
85

4.
00

   
   

   
 

6/
4/

20
15

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
58

,6
22

87
51

3
85

.5
%

$1
35

,6
42

W
ES

TC
R

EE
K

 C
H

2 
A

R
IA

, T
R

A
C

T 
52

45
5-

11
24

,0
00

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
4/

20
15

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$3
1,

50
0

87
51

3
85

.5
%

$2
6,

93
7

C
O

M
M

-C
TR

&
 H

W
Y 

12
6,

 Z
O

N
E 

I&
 IA

 L
IN

ES
,P

H
S2

7,
49

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
6/

17
/2

01
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$9
,8

33
86

51
4

85
.6

%
$8

,4
16

H
EN

R
Y 

M
A

YO
 H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

R
EL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

12
5,

91
3.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

10
/2

01
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$1
65

,2
62

84
51

6
86

.0
%

$1
42

,2
07

FO
R

G
E 

C
O

U
R

T,
 T

R
A

C
T 

52
45

5-
14

15
,5

96
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

01
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$2
0,

47
0

84
51

6
86

.0
%

$1
7,

61
4

FO
R

G
E 

C
O

U
R

T,
 T

R
A

C
T 

52
45

5-
14

19
,2

00
.0

0
   

   
   

   
9/

10
/2

01
5

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
15

10
03

5
13

17
1

31
%

$2
5,

20
0

84
51

6
86

.0
%

$2
1,

68
5

W
EL

L 
20

1 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

SY
ST

EM
21

2,
82

8.
00

   
   

   
 

3/
11

/2
01

6
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

16
10

33
8

13
17

1
27

%
$2

71
,1

52
78

52
2

87
.1

%
$2

36
,0

44

A
R

IA
 3

, T
R

A
C

T 
#5

24
55

-1
1

2,
01

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
4/

25
/2

01
6

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$2
,5

68
76

52
4

87
.3

%
$2

,2
42

W
ES

T 
H

IL
LS

 P
LA

TI
N

U
M

 W
A

Y
5,

76
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

6/
8/

20
16

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$7
,3

38
75

52
5

87
.5

%
$6

,4
24

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 P
K

W
Y 

- 
4"

 W
A

R
F 

H
EA

D
 O

N
9,

19
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

1/
24

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

1,
27

8
67

53
3

88
.8

%
$1

0,
01

5

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

K
W

Y 
P

M
 2

63
63

 L
O

T 
11

, A
S 

B
U

IL
T

7,
87

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
1/

25
/2

01
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$9
,6

64
67

53
3

88
.8

%
$8

,5
82

V
A

LV
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 2
01

6
30

,6
06

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$3

7,
54

4
67

53
3

88
.8

%
$3

3,
34

4

V
A

LV
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 2
01

6
24

,0
32

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$2

9,
48

0
67

53
3

88
.8

%
$2

6,
18

2

V
A

LV
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 2
01

6
15

,7
06

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

9,
26

7
67

53
3

88
.8

%
$1

7,
11

1

286



1
6

5
 

A
s
s
e

t 
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
C

o
s
t

D
a

te
 P

la
c
e

d
 i
n

 

S
e

rv
ic

e

A
s
s
e

t 
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 

S
e

g
m

e
n

t1

L
if

e
 i
n

 

M
o

n
th

s
Y

e
a

r
A

v
e

ra
g

e
E
N

R
 8

/
2

0
2

2
%

 C
h

a
n

g
e

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

if
e

 

(M
o

n
th

s
)

R
e

m
a

in
in

g
 U

s
e

fu
l 

L
if

e
 (

M
o

n
th

s
)

%
 V

a
lu

e
 L

e
ft

P
re

s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

V
A

LV
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 2
01

6
11

,2
17

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

3,
76

0
67

53
3

88
.8

%
$1

2,
22

0

V
A

LV
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 2
01

6
10

,2
45

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

2,
56

8
67

53
3

88
.8

%
$1

1,
16

1

V
A

LV
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 2
01

6
15

,6
22

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

9,
16

3
67

53
3

88
.8

%
$1

7,
01

9

V
A

LV
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 2
01

6
11

,1
77

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
26

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

3,
71

1
67

53
3

88
.8

%
$1

2,
17

7

V
A

LV
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 2
01

6
7,

44
1.

00
 

1/
26

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$9

,1
28

67
53

3
88

.8
%

$8
,1

07

V
A

L 
TO

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 S
Q

U
A

R
E 

P
H

A
SE

 I,
 R

E-
R

O
U

TE
61

,5
61

.0
0

   
   

   
   

3/
30

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$7

5,
51

7
65

53
5

89
.2

%
$6

7,
32

8

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 P

W
Y 

P
M

26
36

3 
P

R
C

L 
11

-R
EL

O
C

A
TE

20
"

13
6,

44
4.

00
   

   
   

 
3/

31
/2

01
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$1
67

,3
76

65
53

5
89

.2
%

$1
49

,2
35

R
EC

YC
LE

D
 W

A
TE

R
 P

H
A

SE
 II

C
 -

17
,9

11
.0

0
   

   
   

   
4/

18
/2

01
7

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
17

10
73

7
13

17
1

23
%

$2
1,

97
1

64
53

6
89

.3
%

$1
9,

61
2

C
O

M
M

 C
TR

 D
R

 &
 C

A
 1

26
 P

H
A

SE
 3

 Z
O

N
E 

1
53

2,
01

9.
00

   
   

   
 

5/
25

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$6

52
,6

27
63

53
7

89
.5

%
$5

83
,8

60

St
e

rl
in

g 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
tr

ac
t 

ZI
I-

D
48

8,
08

3.
77

   
   

   
 

7/
19

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$5

98
,7

32
61

53
9

89
.8

%
$5

37
,4

48

St
e

rl
in

g 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
tr

ac
t 

ZI
I-

D
82

,3
57

.2
7

   
   

   
   

7/
19

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$1

01
,0

28
61

53
9

89
.8

%
$9

0,
68

7

St
e

rl
in

g 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
tr

ac
t 

ZI
I-

D
6,

05
9.

64
 

7/
19

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$7

,4
33

61
53

9
89

.8
%

$6
,6

73

St
e

rl
in

g 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

In
tr

ac
t 

ZI
I-

D
2,

46
1.

47
 

7/
19

/2
01

7
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

17
10

73
7

13
17

1
23

%
$3

,0
19

61
53

9
89

.8
%

$2
,7

10

6"
 V

al
ve

 2
42

22
 L

e
m

a 
D

r
13

,1
61

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

5,
67

0
50

55
0

91
.7

%
$1

4,
36

3

6"
 H

yd
ra

n
t 

V
al

ve
 2

53
16

 V
ia

 C
al

in
d

a
8,

43
3.

00
 

6/
30

/2
01

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

0,
04

1
50

55
0

91
.7

%
$9

,2
03

12
" 

M
ai

n
li

n
e

 V
al

ve
 2

29
49

 S
yc

am
o

re
 C

re
e

k
12

,2
21

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

4,
55

1
50

55
0

91
.7

%
$1

3,
33

8

8"
 M

ai
n

li
n

e
 V

al
ve

 2
30

30
 P

am
p

li
co

9,
92

2.
00

 
6/

30
/2

01
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
1,

81
4

50
55

0
91

.7
%

$1
0,

82
8

12
" 

M
ai

n
li

n
e

 V
al

ve
 2

74
11

 S
yc

am
o

re
 C

re
e

k
12

,3
06

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

4,
65

2
50

55
0

91
.7

%
$1

3,
43

0

6"
 M

ai
n

li
n

e
 V

al
ve

 2
29

89
 S

yc
am

o
re

 C
re

e
k

9,
30

0.
00

 
6/

30
/2

01
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
1,

07
3

50
55

0
91

.7
%

$1
0,

15
0

8"
 M

ai
n

li
n

e
 V

al
ve

 S
e

q
u

o
ia

 G
le

n
/P

am
p

li
co

17
,6

34
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$2
0,

99
6

50
55

0
91

.7
%

$1
9,

24
5

8"
 M

ai
n

li
n

e
 V

al
ve

 O
sa

ge
 R

d
g 

N
 o

f 
Sy

ca
m

o
r

12
,6

11
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
5,

01
5

50
55

0
91

.7
%

$1
3,

76
3

14
" 

M
ai

n
li

n
e

 V
al

ve
 A

ve
n

id
a 

N
av

ar
re

 a
t 

V
i

22
,5

61
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$2
6,

86
2

50
55

0
91

.7
%

$2
4,

62
2

14
" 

M
ai

n
li

n
e

 V
al

ve
 V

ia
 J

ac
ar

a 
at

 A
ve

n
id

a
16

,2
03

.0
0

   
   

   
   

6/
30

/2
01

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$1

9,
29

2
50

55
0

91
.7

%
$1

7,
68

3

10
" 

M
ai

n
li

n
e

 V
al

ve
 2

37
45

 S
ar

d
a

12
,6

66
.0

0
   

   
   

   
6/

30
/2

01
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
5,

08
1

50
55

0
91

.7
%

$1
3,

82
3

6"
 P

V
C

 M
ai

n
li

n
e

 -
 W

e
st

cr
e

e
k 

V
lg

 C
tr

9,
27

1.
00

 
6/

30
/2

01
8

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
S

60
0

20
18

11
06

2
13

17
1

19
%

$1
1,

03
9

50
55

0
91

.7
%

$1
0,

11
8

27
33

5 
To

u
rn

e
y 

R
d

/T
w

o
 1

2"
 M

ai
n

li
n

e
 V

al
ve

s
7,

02
2.

00
 

7/
31

/2
01

8
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S
60

0
20

18
11

06
2

13
17

1
19

%
$8

,3
61

49
55

1
91

.8
%

$7
,6

78

82
,0

38
,4

05
.9

0
   

 
W

A
TE

R
 M

A
IN

S 
To

ta
l

$1
96

,2
45

,0
62

$8
7,

57
0,

99
1

W
EL

L 
U

4 
TR

O
U

B
LE

SH
O

O
T 

W
IR

IN
G

 C
H

60
.9

8
 

10
/1

5/
19

96
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$1
43

31
1

49
13

.7
%

$2
0

"W
EL

L 
N

 S
EA

L 
N

EW
 S

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 T
U

B
E

31
0.

00
 

10
/1

5/
19

96
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$7
27

31
1

49
13

.7
%

$1
00

"W
EL

L 
D

 P
P

G
 T

W
IN

 /
 N

-2
00

S 
W

/ 
P

1,
50

4.
68

 
10

/1
5/

19
96

W
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

,5
26

31
1

49
13

.7
%

$4
83

"W
EL

L 
N

 -
 P

P
G

 T
W

IN
 /

 N
-2

00
S 

W
/

1,
50

4.
68

 
10

/1
5/

19
96

W
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$3

,5
26

31
1

49
13

.7
%

$4
83

P
A

R
D

EE
 S

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 T
U

B
ES

 O
N

 W
EL

L
32

5.
00

 
10

/1
5/

19
96

W
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

36
0

19
96

56
20

13
17

1
13

4%
$7

62
31

1
49

13
.7

%
$1

04

W
EL

L 
N

 T
R

A
N

SF
O

R
M

ER
 S

IN
G

LE
 P

H
A

S
1,

37
7.

89
 

10
/1

5/
19

96
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$3
,2

29
31

1
49

13
.7

%
$4

42

"W
EL

L 
D

 P
A

N
EL

 R
A

C
K

, I
N

ST
A

LL
 T

R
2,

11
2.

04
 

10
/1

5/
19

96
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
36

0
19

96
56

20
13

17
1

13
4%

$4
,9

50
31

1
49

13
.7

%
$6

78

C
h

lo
ri

n
at

io
n

 u
n

it
 w

/f
u

ll
 a

u
to

9,
51

5.
18

 
9/

18
/2

00
3

W
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

36
0

20
03

66
94

13
17

1
97

%
$1

8,
72

2
22

8
13

2
36

.8
%

$6
,8

89

C
H

LO
R

IN
A

TO
R

 U
N

IT
S 

A
T 

14
 W

EL
LS

44
7,

66
7.

00
   

   
   

 
9/

7/
20

05
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
36

0
20

05
74

46
13

17
1

77
%

$7
91

,8
69

20
4

15
6

43
.4

%
$3

43
,4

32

W
EL

L 
W

9 
G

W
 S

O
FT

EN
IN

G
 D

EM
O

N
ST

1,
54

6,
97

2.
00

   
   

8/
12

/2
00

8
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
36

0
20

08
83

10
13

17
1

58
%

$2
,4

51
,8

98
16

9
19

1
53

.1
%

$1
,3

02
,9

77

C
H

LO
R

IN
E 

A
N

A
LY

ZE
R

S 
FO

R
5,

05
1.

03
 

1/
13

/2
01

0
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
36

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$7
,5

61
15

2
20

8
57

.9
%

$4
,3

76

C
H

LO
R

IN
E 

A
N

A
LY

ZE
R

S 
FO

R
3,

37
4.

46
 

1/
13

/2
01

0
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
36

0
20

10
87

99
13

17
1

50
%

$5
,0

51
15

2
20

8
57

.9
%

$2
,9

24

C
H

LO
R

IN
A

TO
R

 T
ES

T 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
12

,4
06

.0
0

   
   

   
   

1/
15

/2
01

4
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
36

0
20

14
98

06
13

17
1

34
%

$1
6,

66
3

10
4

25
6

71
.2

%
$1

1,
87

1

SO
FT

EN
IN

G
 B

O
O

ST
ER

 P
U

M
P

14
,0

38
.0

0
   

   
   

   
2/

10
/2

01
4

W
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

36
0

20
14

98
06

13
17

1
34

%
$1

8,
85

5
10

3
25

7
71

.5
%

$1
3,

47
8

TE
R

M
IN

A
TO

R
 II

 T
A

B
LE

T 
C

H
LO

R
IN

A
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

7,
29

1.
95

   
   

   
   

   
1/

29
/2

01
6

W
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

36
0

20
16

10
33

8
13

17
1

27
%

$9
,2

90
79

28
1

78
.0

%
$7

,2
50

3/
4 

H
P

 C
ER

TI
SA

FE
 T

A
N

K
 M

IX
ER

 P
K

G
49

,1
10

.7
5

   
   

   
   

1/
21

/2
02

1
W

A
TE

R
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
36

0
20

21
12

13
3

13
17

1
9%

$5
3,

31
3

19
34

1
94

.6
%

$5
0,

45
9

1 
H

P
 C

ER
TI

SA
FE

 T
A

N
K

 M
IX

ER
 P

K
G

32
,4

22
.9

5
   

   
   

   
1/

21
/2

02
1

W
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

36
0

20
21

12
13

3
13

17
1

9%
$3

5,
19

7
19

34
1

94
.6

%
$3

3,
31

3

Tr
ic

h
lo

r 
C

h
lo

ri
n

at
io

n
 S

ys
te

m
 a

t 
W

20
6 

&
 W

20
7

64
,8

91
.6

7
   

   
   

   
5/

19
/2

02
1

W
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

36
0

20
21

12
13

3
13

17
1

9%
$7

0,
44

4
15

34
5

95
.7

%
$6

7,
43

3

2,
19

9,
93

6.
26

   
   

W
A

TE
R

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

To
ta

l
$3

,4
95

,7
26

$1
,8

46
,7

12

17
7,

06
2,

55
9.

89
  

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

$3
89

,3
70

,5
35

$1
53

,7
84

,1
12

287



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

288



Final Recommendation Memo for the Ratepayer Advocate: 

To: SCV Water Board of Directors, 

This memorandum serves as the official document of record for the Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency Ratepayer Advocate regarding the Valencia Service Area Retail Water Capacity Fee 
Study. In 2017, Senate Bill 634 (SB 634) created the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency (SCV 
Water) by combining the Castaic Lake Water Agency and the Newhall County Water District. 
Section 29 of SB 634 required that service be extended to the Valencia Water Company by 2018. 
Section 14 of SB 634 stipulates that SCV Water must develop a ratesetting process which 
includes a ratepayer advocate who is independent of agency staff and who promotes ratepayer 
concerns, as such: 

“On or before January 1, 2019, the agency shall develop a ratesetting process that includes 
an independent ratepayer advocate to advise the board of directors and provide 
information to the public before the adoption of new wholesale and retail water service 
rates and charges. The ratepayer advocate shall be selected by and report directly to the 
board of directors and shall be independent from agency staff. The ratepayer advocate shall 
advocate on behalf of customers within the agency’s boundaries to the board of directors. 
The ratepayer advocate shall have access to all pertinent agency documents and 
information to independently advise the board of directors and inform the public. “  

In August 2019, Robert D. Niehaus, Inc. (RDN) was retained to serve as the Ratepayer Advocate 
in fulfilment of Section 14 of SB 634. In January 2023, SCV Water engaged the Ratepayer 
Advocate, RDN, to evaluate a retail capacity fee analysis performed by Bartle Wells Associates 
(BWA). The implementation of retail capacity fees (RCFs) aims to promote equity between 
existing and future customers in terms of their investment in system infrastructure. Additionally, 
RCFs can mitigate potential future rate increases by providing additional funding for projects 
related to capital replacements, repairs, and expansions. However, higher fees in certain 
circumstances may deter development, leading to potential negative financial impacts on existing 
customers such as inequitable future cost sharing. These considerations should be taken into 
account during the fee design process. 

The fees developed must comply with the requirements of Government Codes Section 66013, 
66016, and 66022. Acting as Ratepayer Advocate, RDN conducted a thorough review of the 
proposed fees to ensure that ratepayer interests are sufficiently protected and that legal 
requirements are met. To ensure methodological accuracy, RDN confirmed all steps in the 

ATTACHMENT 2

289



analysis were in line with industry standards specified in the American Water Works Association 
Manual 11 (M1) and System Development Charge2 literature. 

RDN conducted a review of the methodologies utilized for growth, forecasting, and asset valuation 
and found them to be credible. With the aim of improving equity, RDN offered recommendations, 
two of which were later integrated into the fee setting model by BWA. RDN considers the final 
RCF model and report produced by BWA to be both comprehensive and effective. The following 
sections of the report provide a review of each aspect of the report being discussed. 

Current Customer Base 

BWA identified 31,189 customers currently being served in the Valencia Service Area, which is 
reflected in the data RDN obtained from SCV Water. The safe operating flow, also known as 
capacity, of a water meter is a determining factor in the demand that can be placed on the water 
system through that meter. The M1 indicates that the capacity of various meter sizes can be 
compared to a base meter size to determine appropriate charges for each meter. The meter ratios 
used by BWA for determining meter equivalents conform to the standards set by the AWWA for 
a 1-inch base meter, providing a valid basis for determining current capacity requirements. The 
total of 27,958 meter equivalents is arrived at by multiplying the number of meters by their 
equivalency factor. 

Capacity Fee Calculations 

A. Calculation Method 

BWA utilized the Buy-in Approach to calculate the fee applied to each new service connection in 
the Valencia Service Area. This approach, which is one of the primary methods recommended by 
the AWWA, assumes that existing facilities, funded by current ratepayers, have extra capacity to 
accommodate new development without needing additional expansion. As a result, new 
development should compensate current ratepayers for the unused capacity they have invested 
in. As Ratepayer’s Advocate, RDN agrees that this is the most appropriate approach for designing 

the Valencia Service Area-specific fees. SCV Water already levies a systemwide facility capacity 
fee based on expansion related capital improvements3. The Valencia Service Area4 is currently 

either overlayed by Water Service Area 1 (WSA 1) or Water Service Area 3 (WSA 3) where 

 
1 Principles of Water Rates, Fees, and Charges, Seventh Edition, Manual of Water Supply Practices, American Water 
Works Association. 2017 
2 System Development Charges for Water, Wastewater, and Stormwater Facilities, Nelson, Arthur C. 1995. CRC 
Press 
3 2019 Facility Capacity Fee Study Administrative Record, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency. 2020 
4 https://yourscvwater.com/your-district/ 

290



systemwide FCFs5 are imposed, depending on service location. Including marginal costs into the 

proposed RCF would likely result in “double counting” of the expansion related capital 
improvements, creating a fee which is not equitable. 

B. Asset Value Method 

To determine the value of the current system assets, BWA employed the Replacement Cost Less 
Depreciation (RCLD) method. There are four generally accepted methods used to determine the 
existing system value: 

• Original Cost – asset cost in the year of construction 

• Original Cost less Depreciation – original cost subtracting the accumulated 
depreciation of system assets 

• Replacement Cost New (RCN) – original cost escalated to current dollars using a 
construction cost index.  

• Replacement Cost New less Depreciation (RCLD) – replacement cost new of existing 
system less the accumulated depreciation.  

RCLD is a widely accepted asset valuation method because it captures the actual fair value of 
the system. The RCLD method is used to determine the value of an asset by estimating the cost 
of replacing it with a new asset, and then subtracting the accumulated depreciation, which 
represents the asset's reduction in value over time due to physical wear and tear, obsolescence, 
or functional inadequacy. The RCLD value of an asset reflects its economic value at the time of 
the study. 

BWA used the 20-City Average Construction Cost Index produced by the Engineering News 
Record to inflate the system’s purchase price to replacement cost. Initially, RDN recommended 

that BWA use a more targeted cost index, such as the index for Los Angeles, specifically, to 
increase the overall precision of the estimated replacement cost. However, after considering that 
the difference would not significantly impact the fee calculation and BWA's preference for 
consistency with the system-wide fee calculation, the 20-city average was deemed appropriate. 
Furthermore, RDN recommends that the future escalation of fees continue each year. It is 
recommended to use the 20-city average as advised by the publisher of Engineering News 
Record for projections, as it provides a more comprehensive view with a smoother trend and is 
less susceptible to price spikes compared to regional indexes. 

 

 

 

 
5 https://yourscvwater.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/WSA-map-7-6-2021.pdf 

291



C. System Valuation 

BWA conducted a comprehensive analysis of the Valencia Service Area water system’s 

accumulated depreciation based on the Valencia Service Area capital asset list and estimated 
that total depreciation amounts to 59 percent of the depreciable fixed asset values. Adding the 
land value to the RCLD value of the depreciable assets derives a total system value of $141.4 
million. RDN reviewed the asset list including service date, expected service life and total inflation. 
Based on our review of system assets. We concluded that BWA had correctly calculated the 
system depreciation and that the numbers presented were fair estimates of system value. 

To further ensure that asset values were not misrepresented and that new customers will not be 
double charged, RDN recommended that BWA subtract outstanding debt principal from the total 
asset value. Current customers and customers who connect with the system are required to pay 
the installment payments for the Series 2018A Installment Agreement. The 2018A debt was 
issued to fund capital improvements in the Valencia Service Area. It is standard practice to remove 
debt principal from asset valuations for RCF calculation because the asset is still being paid for 
through rates and new customers will begin paying for the debt service when they join the system. 
BWA agreed that subtracting the outstanding debt principal from the total asset value would 
improve the RCF design. Additionally, the Valencia Service Area customers are paying off a loan 
which was levied for the acquisition of the system by SCV Water. The total outstanding principal 
from this loan is $58.5 million, this was also subtracted from the fee calculation. The final asset 
valuation, $56.2 million, includes the RCLD asset value and the appropriate adjustments. We 
determined this represents the fair asset value which should be recovered from retail capacity 
fees in the Valencia Service Area. 

D. System Capacity 

BWA’s analysis projects that there will be 23,609 new connections and 22,334 new equivalent 
meters during a 20-year period based on the Westside Community Land Use Plan. This growth 
projection is consistent with the 2019 Facility Capacity Fee Administrative Record which used 
5,000 Monte Carlo simulations to establish the most probable growth scenario. The largest 
concentration of growth is expected in the 1” meter category. RDN reviewed the projections and 

concluded that the numbers used for the study accurately reflect the current trends in meter 
growth in the Valencia Service Area and are appropriate for determining retail capacity fees. 

E. Capacity Fee Nexus 

The final retail capacity fee is determined by dividing the adjusted asset value by the total 
projected equivalent meters at the end of the 20-year planning horizon. This calculation results in 
a fee of $1,117 per equivalent meter. This final fee reflects a fair share of the assets that are 

292



attributed to each new connection, ensuring that each customer pays their portion of the cost of 
the water system infrastructure. RDN's review confirms that this calculation is in line with 
California law and is a reasonable and equitable fee. The appropriate fees as described in this 
review are shown below. RDN has determined that the proposed fees represent the most 
equitable fees allowable under California law. 

 
Further Recommendations 

RDN recommends that the retail capacity fee include an annual adjustment tied to the Engineering 
News-Record Construction Cost Index (20-City average) to reflect the increasing cost to replace 
assets, this recommendation was included in the BWA report. Finally, RDN recommends that 
SCV Water review the retail capacity fees every few years to ensure that current asset valuation 
is still accurate (the current assets are more than 59 percent depreciated and need to be 
replaced). If a significant portion of the depreciated assets have been replaced, the current system 
value calculation will not reflect the correct buy-in portion of assets.  

Conclusion 

RDN found the Valencia Service Area Retail Capacity Fee model and Report developed by Bartle 
Wells Associates comprehensive and effective. We believe that system valuation, depreciation 
calculation, and meter forecasting methodologies are defensible. As ratepayer advocate, we 
strive to provide the most equitable and defensible financial solution for SCV Water ratepayers. 

Questions regarding technical aspects of the review should be directed to Anthony Elowsky, 
Financial Analyst and Ratepayer Advocate for the customers at SCV Water. 

 

 

Meter Size
AWWA 

Meter Ratio

Proposed 

Fee

3/4" 0.60 $670
1" 1.00 $1,117
1 1/2" 2.00 $2,234
2" 3.20 $3,574
3" 6.00 $6,701
4" 10.00 $11,168
6" 20.00 $22,335
8" 32.00 $35,736
10" 46.00 $51,371
12" 86.00 $96,041

293



 

Anthony Elowsky 

Program Manager/ Financial Analyst 

 

294



RESOLUTION NO. SCV-____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SANTA CLARITA VALLEY WATER AGENCY 

ESTABLISHING THE RATES OF RETAIL CAPACITY FEES 
FOR THE VALENCIA SERVICE AREA 

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code Section 66013, the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency (the “Agency”) is authorized to establish and impose retail capacity charges for 
public facilities in existence at the time a charge is imposed or for new public facilities to be 
acquired or constructed in the future that are of proportional benefit to the person or property 
being charged, including supply or facility capacity contracts for rights or entitlements, real 
property interests, and entitlements and other rights of the local agency involving capital 
expense relating to its use of existing or new public facilities; and  

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 66013 provides that when a local agency 
imposes facility capacity fees, those fees shall not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of 
providing the service for which the charge is imposed; and 

WHEREAS, on July 25, 2022, the Agency engaged Bartle Wells Associates (BWA) to prepare a 
Capacity Fee Study Report for the Valencia Service Area; and   

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2023, BWA concluded its analysis of the Valencia Service Area Retail 
Capacity Fees and presented its findings to the Agency Board of Directors; and   

WHEREAS, Agency staff and consultants have developed sound recommendations to develop 
Valencia Service Area Retail Capacity Fees; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency Board of Directors has reviewed the data and recommendations 
prepared by Agency staff and BWA, as contained in the “Valencia Service Area Retail Water 
Capacity Fee Study” dated March 6, 2023 (Fee Report), which has been on file with the Agency 
and available to the public since March 14, 2023, including by download through the Agency 
website, with respect to the methodology for, and the calculation and proposed adoption of 
Retail Capacity Fees; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency has consulted with Ratepayer Advocate pursuant to SB634 in regards 
to these retail capacity fees, and the study has been available for public inspection for at least 
10 days prior to this meeting; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency Board of Directors has reviewed the data and recommendations in the 
study and has determined that: (1) the rates for the Valencia service area capacity fees do not 
exceed the estimated reasonable cost of the services and facilities for which a capacity charge 
will be imposed; and (2) the allocation of those costs are fair or reasonable in relationship to the 
burdens on, or benefits that those who pay a retail capacity charge will receive from such 
services and facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency now wishes to adopt the Valencia service area retail capacity fees 
recommended in the study, which shall be imposed on any person, firm, corporation or other 
entity that requests a water connection, or wishes to upsize an existing water connection in the 
Valencia service area. 

ATTACHMENT 3

295



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency as follows: 

1. The forgoing Recitals are true and correct and by this reference are incorporated
herein and made an operative part hereof. 

2. A retail capacity charge(s), as established from time-to-time by a resolution of the
Board of Directors, shall be paid by any person, firm, corporation or other entity
(collectively a Developer) within the Valencia service area when:

(a) any Developer requests a new water connection; or
(b) any Developer wishes to upsize an existing water connection.
 

3. The retail capacity fees are hereby adopted in the amounts set forth below, effective
on May 2, 2023: 

 

The retail capacity charge(s) shall be due and payable, unless otherwise provided for 
by a resolution of the Board of Directors, at the time the building permit fees are paid, 
or if a building permit is not required, at the time for the new or upsized water meter.  
In any case, the water retail capacity charge(s) must be paid before the new 
construction, the addition of any type of dwelling, commercial or industrial unit or 
units, or the conversion of a portion of any dwelling, commercial or industrial unit or 
units is completed, as applicable. 

For an upsized connection, the capacity fee shall be calculated based on the 
difference between the capacity fee then in effect for the upsized meter, and the 
capacity fee for the existing meter. For example, if a connection is to be upsized from 
a 1” to a 2” meter, the capacity fee would be $3,574 minus $1,117, or $2,457. 

4. Commencing July 1, 2023, and each July 1 thereafter, the Agency shall be
authorized to increase the capacity fees set forth in section 3 above by the change in
the Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index (20-Cities Average) to
account for future construction cost inflation; provided, however, such adjustment

Table 4

Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency

Proposed Capacity Charges -- Buy In Method

Customer Base Projection 2022 Ultimate

1" Meter Equivalents 27,958 50,292

Additional 1" Meter Equivalents to Buildout 22,334

Valencia Water System Existing 

Asset Value $56,164,060

$ per 1" Meter Equivalent $1,117

Meter AWWA 

Size Meter Ratios

3/4" 0.60 $670

1" 1.00 $1,117

1 1/2" 2.00 $2,234

2" 3.20 $3,574

3" 6.00 $6,701

4" 10.00 $11,168

6" 20.00 $22,335

8" 32.00 $35,736

10" 46.00 $51,371

12" 86.00 $96,041

Proposed Fee

296



shall not result in a capacity fee that exceeds the estimated reasonable cost of 
providing the service for which the retail capacity charge is imposed.    

5. The determination of whether new or a larger water meter is required to serve a
property shall be determined in accordance with the Agency’s current policies and
procedures.

6. If any section, subsection, clause or provision in this Resolution or the application
thereof to any person or circumstances is for any reason held invalid, the validity of
the remainder of this Resolution or the application of such provisions to other
persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. The Board hereby declares
that it would have passed this Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence,
clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that one or more sections,
subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance be held invalid.

7. The Agency staff is hereby authorized and directed to develop such forms and
procedures as may be necessary to implement this Resolution.

8. As of the effective date, this Resolution shall supersede and otherwise control over
the provisions of any other Resolution or policy which may be in conflict with the
provisions of this Resolution.

297



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

298



Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y

Va
le

nc
ia

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
re

a 
W

at
er

 C
ap

ac
ity

 C
ha

rg
e 

  

M
ay

 2
, 2

02
3

299




B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
&

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es


St

ud
y 

Fe
e 

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy


Fe

e 
C

al
cu

la
tio

n


Q

ue
st

io
ns

/D
is

cu
ss

io
n

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

O
ve

rv
ie

w

2300



B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

&
 O

bj
ec

tiv
es

3301




Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 A
ge

nc
y 

(S
C

V 
W

at
er

) w
as

cr
ea

te
d 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
18

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

m
er

ge
r o

f t
he

 th
re

e
w

at
er

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
in

 th
e 

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a 
Va

lle
y.


C

as
ta

ic
 L

ak
e 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y


N

ew
ha

ll 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t


Va

le
nc

ia
 W

at
er

 C
om

pa
ny


SC

V 
W

at
er

 s
er

ve
s 

a 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

of
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y
27

3,
00

0 
th

ro
ug

h 
ab

ou
t 7

0,
00

0 
re

ta
il 

w
at

er
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
.


~3

1,
20

0 
ex

is
tin

g 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 in
 th

e 
Va

le
nc

ia
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a

SC
V 

W
at

er
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d

4302



C
ur

re
nt

 V
al

en
ci

a 
C

us
to

m
er

 B
as

e

5Re
gu

la
r M

et
er

 (e
xc

lu
de

s p
riv

at
e 

fir
e)

N
um

be
r o

f C
us

to
m

er
s

AW
W

A*
 M

et
er

 R
at

io
 1

"
M

et
er

 E
qu

iv
al

en
ts

5/
8"

 x
 3

/4
"

41
0.

40
16

3/
4"

26
,2

24
0.

60
15

,7
34

1"
2,

13
5

1.
00

2,
13

5
1 

1/
2"

44
6

2.
00

89
2

2"
2,

16
0

3.
20

6,
91

2
3"

91
6.

00
54

6
4"

51
10

.0
0

51
0

6"
21

20
.0

0
42

0
8"

12
32

.0
0

38
4

10
"

7
46

.0
0

32
2

12
"

1
86

.0
0

86
31

,1
89

27
,9

58
*A

m
er

ic
an

 W
at

er
 W

or
ks

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

303



Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
Va

le
nc

ia
 C

us
to

m
er

 B
as

e

6Re
gu

la
r M

et
er

 
(e

xc
lu

de
s p

riv
at

e 
fir

e)
N

um
be

r o
f 

Cu
st

om
er

s

20
22

 1
" 

M
et

er
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
N

ew
 

Cu
st

om
er

s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
N

ew
 1

" 
M

et
er

 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
To

ta
l 

Cu
st

om
er

s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
To

ta
l 

1"
 M

et
er

 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

s 
5/

8"
 x

 3
/4

"
41

16
0

0
41

16
3/

4"
26

,2
24

15
,7

34
4,

48
6

2,
69

1
30

,7
10

18
,4

26
1"

2,
13

5
2,

13
5

18
,8

87
18

,8
87

21
,0

22
21

,0
22

1 
1/

2"
44

6
89

2
0

0
44

6
89

2
2"

2,
16

0
6,

91
2

23
6

75
5

2,
39

6
7,

66
7

3"
91

54
6

0
0

91
54

6
4"

51
51

0
0

0
51

51
0

6"
21

42
0

0
0

21
42

0
8"

12
38

4
0

0
12

38
4

10
"

7
32

2
0

0
7

32
2

12
"

1
86

0
0

1
86

To
ta

l
31

,1
89

27
,9

58
23

,6
09

22
,3

34
54

,7
98

50
,2

92

N
ew

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

Va
le

nc
ia

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
re

a 
th

ro
ug

h 
20

-y
ea

r b
ui

ld
ou

t b
as

ed
 

on
 th

e 
W

es
ts

id
e 

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

 La
nd

 U
se

 P
la

n.
 

304




O

ne
-ti

m
e 

fe
e 

pa
id

 b
y 

ne
w

 c
us

to
m

er
s

as
 a

 c
on

di
tio

n 
of

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.


Le

vi
ed

 to
 re

co
ve

r c
os

ts
 fo

r c
ap

ac
ity

in
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

be
ne

fit
in

g 
gr

ow
th

.


A

ls
o 

co
lle

ct
ed

 fo
r c

ha
ng

es
 in

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
us

e
th

at
 re

su
lt 

in
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 n
ee

ds
.

W
ha

t a
re

 C
ap

ac
ity

 C
ha

rg
es

?

7305




Va

le
nc

ia
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

is
 th

e
on

ly
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

th
at

 d
oe

s 
no

t
ha

ve
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 fe

e.


Th

e 
Va

le
nc

ia
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

ha
s

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l p

la
nn

ed
 g

ro
w

th
 in

ne
w

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.


G

oa
l o

f t
he

 s
tu

dy
 is

 to
 d

ev
el

op
Va

le
nc

ia
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

w
at

er
ca

pa
ci

ty
 c

ha
rg

es
 th

at
 a

re
ap

pr
op

ria
te

, l
eg

al
, a

nd
 fa

ir.

Pu
rp

os
e 

of
 S

tu
dy

 U
pd

at
e

8306




C

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t c
od

e


B

as
ed

 o
n 

in
du

st
ry

-s
ta

nd
ar

d 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy


R

ec
ov

er
 c

os
ts

 o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
be

ne
fit

tin
g 

gr
ow

th


Fa

ir 
an

d 
eq

ui
ta

bl
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

&
 fu

tu
re

 c
us

to
m

er
s

K
ey

 C
rit

er
ia

 fo
r N

ew
 F

ee
s

9307




W

at
er

 &
 w

as
te

w
at

er
 c

ap
ac

ity
 fe

es
 g

ov
er

ne
d 

by
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t C
od

e
Se

ct
io

n 
66

01
3 

(A
B

16
00

)


K

ey
 p

ro
vi

si
on

: 
Th

e 
fe

e 
“s

ha
ll 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
es

tim
at

ed
 re

as
on

ab
le

co
st

 o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
e 

fe
e 

or
 c

ha
rg

e 
is

 im
po

se
d”


C

an
 re

co
ve

r c
os

ts
 fo

r e
xi

st
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

or
 fu

tu
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s


“c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 e
xi

st
en

ce
 a

t t
he

 ti
m

e 
a 

ch
ar

ge
 is

im
po

se
d 

or
 c

ha
rg

es
 fo

r n
ew

 p
ub

lic
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
ac

qu
ire

d 
or

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

”


C

ap
ac

ity
 c

ha
rg

es
 m

us
t b

e 
se

gr
eg

at
ed

 fr
om

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s


Fe

e 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 u

se
d 

to
 u

pd
at

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 c

ha
rg

es
 c

om
pl

ie
s 

w
ith

in
du

st
ry

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds

Le
ga

l F
ra

m
ew

or
k

10308



St
ud

y 
Fe

e 
M

et
ho

do
lo

gy

11309



Fe
e 

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

12310




Va

le
nc

ia
 E

xi
st

in
g 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 A

ss
et

s 
Va

lu
at

io
n:


La

nd


B

oo
st

er
s


C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t


Fu

rn
itu

re
 a

nd
 F

ix
tu

re
s


H

yd
ra

nt
s


O

ffi
ce

, W
ar

eh
ou

se
 B

ui
ld

in
g


R

es
er

vo
ir 

Ta
nk

s 
&

 W
el

ls


W

at
er

 M
ai

ns


W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t E

qu
ip

m
en

t

St
ud

y 
A

pp
ro

ac
h

13311




Ex

cl
ud

ed
 V

al
en

ci
a 

Ex
is

tin
g 

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 A

ss
et

s:


Ve
hi

cl
es


La

rg
e 

To
ol

s 
an

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t


W

at
er

 M
et

er
s


Se

rv
ic

es


Po

w
er

 O
pe

ra
te

d 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t


St

or
es

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t


O

th
er

 In
ta

ng
ib

le
s

St
ud

y 
A

pp
ro

ac
h

14312




C

os
t r

ec
ov

er
y 

ba
si

s:


C
os

t o
f e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
es

ca
la

te
d 

fo
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
st

 in
fla

tio
n


Fe

es
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

os
t l

es
s 

de
pr

ec
ia

tio
n 

in
 c

ur
re

nt
 d

ol
la

rs


Ex

cl
ud

es
 V

al
en

ci
a 

de
bt

 re
la

te
d 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s


Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

Va
le

nc
ia

 w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
 c

ap
ac

ity
:


C

ur
re

nt
 w

at
er

 s
ys

te
m

 c
ap

ac
ity

 e
st

im
at

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

cu
rr

en
t 1

” 
m

et
er

eq
ui

va
le

nt
s 

pl
us

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 fu

tu
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t.


(V

al
en

ci
a 

Ex
is

tin
g 

Sy
st

em
 V

al
ua

tio
n)

 / 
(C

ur
re

nt
 +

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
Fu

tu
re

 V
al

en
ci

a 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 C
ap

ac
ity

)

St
ud

y 
A

pp
ro

ac
h

15313




Se

rie
s 

20
18

A
 In

st
al

lm
en

t L
oa

n


To

ta
l O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 P

rin
ci

pa
l: 

$2
6,

73
5,

00
0


Va

le
nc

ia
 A

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
Lo

an


To

ta
l O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 P

rin
ci

pa
l $

58
,5

00
,0

00

Va
le

nc
ia

 O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 D
eb

t

16

To
ta

l O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 P
rin

ci
pa

l R
el

at
ed

 to
 V

al
en

ci
a 

A
ss

et
s 

&
 S

ub
tr

ac
te

d 
Fr

om
 F

ee
: $

85
,2

35
,0

00

314



Fe
e 

C
al

cu
la

tio
n

17315



De
sc

rip
tio

n
O

rig
in

al
 C

os
t

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Co
st

 
Es

tim
at

e 
(2

02
2)

*

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t C

os
t 

N
ew

 
Le

ss
 D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n*

*
Pe

rc
en

t 
De

pr
ec

ia
te

d

La
nd

 V
al

ua
tio

n
$1

,3
66

,2
86

$3
,3

69
,9

35
$3

,3
69

,9
35

0%

De
pr

ec
ia

bl
e 

Fi
xe

d 
As

se
ts

Bo
os

te
rs

$9
,5

55
,6

50
$2

0,
64

4,
44

7
$1

,6
63

,3
85

92
%

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

2,
08

7,
70

4
2,

72
3,

62
2

1,
06

2,
25

8
61

%
Fu

rn
itu

re
 a

nd
 F

ix
tu

re
s

2,
99

0,
94

3
3,

99
0,

44
8

46
3,

38
3

88
%

Hy
dr

an
ts

11
,0

18
,2

25
26

,4
17

,8
03

5,
22

8,
00

2
80

%
O

ff
ic

e,
 W

ar
eh

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
in

g,
 &

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
59

9,
94

0
5,

19
0,

28
3

2,
33

2,
97

9
55

%
Re

se
rv

oi
r T

an
ks

 &
 W

el
ls

38
,9

06
,2

23
78

,2
29

,7
28

37
,8

61
,4

14
52

%
W

at
er

 M
ai

ns
82

,0
38

,4
06

19
6,

24
5,

06
2

87
,5

70
,9

91
55

%
W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t E

qu
ip

m
en

t
2,

19
9,

93
6

3,
49

5,
72

6
1,

84
6,

71
2

47
%

Su
bt

ot
al

$1
51

,3
97

,0
28

$3
36

,9
37

,1
19

$1
38

,0
29

,1
24

59
.0

%

To
ta

l
$1

52
,7

63
,3

14
$3

40
,3

07
,0

55
$1

41
,3

99
,0

60
58

.4
%

Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

Su
bt

ra
ct

: S
er

ie
s 2

01
8A

 In
st

al
lm

en
t P

rin
ci

pa
l 

($
26

,7
35

,0
00

)
Su

bt
ra

ct
: V

al
en

ci
a 

Ac
qu

is
iti

on
 Lo

an
 P

rin
ci

pa
l

($
58

,5
00

,0
00

)
($

85
,2

35
,0

00
)

To
ta

l A
ss

et
 V

al
ua

tio
n 

fo
r C

ap
ac

ity
 F

ee
$5

6,
16

4,
06

0

*C
os

t a
dj

us
te

d 
by

 th
e 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

N
ew

s-
Re

co
rd

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Co

st
 In

de
x,

 2
0 

Ci
ty

 A
ve

ra
ge

**
As

su
m

es
 n

o 
re

si
du

al
 v

al
ue

 o
n 

as
se

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 b

ey
on

d 
th

ei
r u

se
fu

l l
ife

18

316



Cu
st

om
er

 B
as

e 
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n

20
22

U
lti

m
at

e
1"

 M
et

er
 E

qu
iv

al
en

ts
27

,9
58

50
,2

92

Ad
di

tio
na

l 1
" 

M
et

er
 E

qu
iv

al
en

ts
 to

 B
ui

ld
ou

t
22

,3
34

Va
le

nc
ia

 W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 E

xi
st

in
g 

As
se

t V
al

ue
$5

6,
16

4,
06

0

$ 
pe

r 1
" 

M
et

er
 E

qu
iv

al
en

t
$1

,1
17

M
et

er
AW

W
A 

Si
ze

M
et

er
 R

at
io

s
3/

4"
0.

60
$6

70
1"

1.
00

$1
,1

17
1 

1/
2"

2.
00

$2
,2

34
2"

3.
20

$3
,5

74
3"

6.
00

$6
,7

01
4"

10
.0

0
$1

1,
16

8
6"

20
.0

0
$2

2,
33

5
8"

32
.0

0
$3

5,
73

6
10

"
46

.0
0

$5
1,

37
1

12
"

86
.0

0
$9

6,
04

1

Pr
op

os
ed

 F
ee

19317



Q
ue

st
io

ns
 / 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

20318



Va
le

nc
ia

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
re

a 
W

at
er

 C
ap

ac
ity

 F
ee

 S
tu

dy
Ra

te
pa

ye
r A

dv
oc

at
e 

Re
vi

ew

Sa
nt

a 
Cl

ar
ita

 V
al

le
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y

R
O

B
ER

T 
D

. 
N

IE
H

A
U

S,
 I

N
C

.

M
AY

 2
, 

2
0

2
3

319



Ra
te

pa
ye

r A
dv

oc
at

e
2

Se
na

te
 B

ill
 6

34
 S

ec
tio

n 
14

320



RD
N

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
3

RD
N’

s C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

xp
er

ie
nc

e

321



Fe
e 

St
ud

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ta

ge
s

4

1.
De

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
1st

dr
af

t f
ee

s
(S

ta
ff

/C
on

su
lta

nt
)

2.
Re

vi
ew

 fe
e

an
al

ys
is

 su
ch

 a
s 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

an
d 

da
ta

(F
&

A 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 
St

af
f)

3.
Cr

ea
te

 a
 d

ra
ft

re
po

rt
 a

nd
 p

re
se

nt
 

to
 th

e 
F&

A 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 th
e 

Ra
te

pa
ye

r A
dv

oc
at

e
(S

ta
ff

/C
on

su
lta

nt
)

4.
Re

vi
ew

 th
e 

dr
af

t
re

po
rt

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

an
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
w

rit
te

n 
an

al
ys

is
(R

at
ep

ay
er

 
Ad

vo
ca

te
)

5.
Co

ns
id

er
 th

e
pr

op
os

ed
 fe

es
 a

t a
 

pu
bl

ic
 m

ee
tin

g
(t

he
 B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 
Ra

te
pa

ye
rs

)

322



Ba
la

nc
in

g 
Ra

te
pa

ye
r C

on
ce

rn
s

5

Fu
tu

re
 

Cu
st

om
er

s’
 

Co
st

 S
ha

re

Ex
is

tin
g 

Cu
st

om
er

s’
 

Co
st

 S
ha

re

Im
pr

ov
ed

 e
qu

ity
 

be
tw

ee
n 

ex
ist

in
g 

an
d 

fu
tu

re
 

cu
st

om
er

s

Ex
ist

in
g 

cu
st

om
er

s’
 ri

gh
t 

to
 b

e 
re

im
bu

rs
ed

 b
y 

fu
tu

re
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
vi

a 
RC

Fs

a 
25

-y
ea

r-
ol

d 
ta

nk
s w

ith
 5

0 
ye

ar
s o

f l
ife

 sp
an

 
–

al
l p

ai
d 

by
ex

ist
in

g
cu

st
om

er
s

323



Ba
la

nc
in

g 
Ra

te
pa

ye
r C

on
ce

rn
s

6

H
ig

he
r f

ee
s 

le
ad

in
g 

to
 

re
du

ce
d 

gr
ow

th
(fe

w
er

 fu
tu

re
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
= 

lo
w

er
 c

os
t s

ha
rin

g)

Lo
w

er
 fe

es
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

gr
ow

th
(m

or
e 

fu
tu

re
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
= 

hi
gh

er
 c

os
t s

ha
rin

g)

Fe
es

 m
us

t a
dh

er
e 

to
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 
La

w
 (r

ed
uc

e 
lit

ig
at

io
n)

Th
e 

fe
es

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f 
Go

ve
rn

m
en

t C
od

es
 S

ec
tio

n 
66

01
3,

 6
60

16
, a

nd
 6

60
22

. 

Le
ga

l C
on

ce
rn

s

324



O
ve

ra
ll 

An
al

ys
is

7

Cu
st

om
er

 
Ba

se
/E

qu
iv

al
en

t 
M

et
er

s 
G

ro
w

th
 F

or
ec

as
tin

g 

As
se

t V
al

ua
tio

n 
Cu

st
om

er
 E

qu
ity

RD
N

 
An

al
ys

is

325



Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

1: 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Co

st
 In

de
x

8

U
se

 o
f L

os
 A

ng
el

es
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

co
st

 in
de

x 
in

st
ea

d 
of

 2
0 

Ci
ty

Ra
te

pa
ye

r A
dv

oc
at

e
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

/S
ta

ff
U

se
 o

f L
os

 A
ng

el
es

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
co

st
 in

de
x 

to
 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l 

pr
ec

is
io

n
of

 th
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t c
os

t

Co
ns

en
su

s:
 U

se
 o

f t
he

 2
0-

ci
ty

 in
de

x 
w

er
e 

de
em

ed
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r t
hi

s 
an

al
ys

is
.

326



Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

2:
 D

eb
t P

rin
ci

pa
l

9

Re
m

ov
al

 o
f o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 d

eb
t p

ri
nc

ip
al

 fr
om

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

Ra
te

pa
ye

r A
dv

oc
at

e
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

/S
ta

ff
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 d

eb
t p

rin
ci

pa
l o

f t
he

 
Se

rie
s 2

01
8A

 a
nd

 th
e 

ac
qu

isi
tio

n 
lo

an
 sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 
as

se
t v

al
ua

tio
ns

 b
ec

au
se

 n
ew

 
cu

st
om

er
s w

ill
 b

eg
in

 p
ay

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
bt

 a
s s

oo
n 

as
 th

ey
 jo

in
 th

e 
sy

st
em

. 
Co

ns
en

su
s:

 th
e 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

de
bt

 p
ri

nc
ip

al
 o

f t
he

 S
er

ie
s 

20
18

A
 a

nd
 a

cq
ui

si
tio

n 
lo

an
 w

er
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 
fr

om
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

ss
et

 v
al

ue
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n.

327



Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

3:
 F

ee
 E

sc
al

at
io

n
10

Es
ca

la
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
 fe

es

Ra
te

pa
ye

r A
dv

oc
at

e
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

/S
ta

ff

Es
ca

la
tin

g 
RC

Fs
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 w
ith

 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
os

t i
nd

ex
 w

ill
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
in

cr
ea

sin
g 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
ss

et
s i

s b
ei

ng
 c

ap
tu

re
d.

Co
ns

en
su

s:
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 fe

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
es

ca
la

te
d 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r u
si

ng
 th

e 
20

-c
ity

 a
ve

ra
ge

 c
os

t i
nd

ex
.

328



Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

4:
 P

er
io

di
c 

Re
vi

ew
11

Re
vi

ew
of

th
e

RC
Fs

ev
er

y
fe

w
ye

ar
s

to
en

su
re

th
at

as
se

tv
al

ua
ti

on
st

ay
s

ac
cu

ra
te

.

Ra
te

pa
ye

r A
dv

oc
at

e
St

af
f

M
an

y 
of

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t a

ss
et

s a
re

 n
ea

rin
g 

th
ei

r l
ife

 sp
an

 a
nd

 so
on

 to
 b

e 
re

pl
ac

ed
. I

f a
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
de

pr
ec

ia
te

d 
as

se
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

re
pl

ac
ed

, i
t w

ill
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 re
fle

ct
 th

e 
co

rr
ec

t v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l a
ss

et
. 

Co
ns

en
su

s:
 th

e 
fe

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

pe
ri

od
ic

al
ly

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

 s
til

l r
ef

le
ct

s 
th

e 
tr

ue
 v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 s

ys
te

m
.

329



Fi
na

l R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

12

330



13

331



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

332



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

The Water Resources and Watershed Committee met at 5:30 PM on Wednesday, April 12, 
2023 at the Engineering Services Section (ESS) Boardroom located at 26521 Summit Circle, 
Santa Clarita, CA 91350. In attendance were Committee Chair Piotr Orzechowski, Directors 
William Cooper, Dirk Marks and Gary Martin. Staff members present were Assistant General 
Manager Steve Cole, Director of Water Resources Ali Elhassan, General Manager Matt Stone, 
Executive Assistant Eunie Kang, and Information Technology Technician I Jonathan Thomas. 
Attending virtually were Sustainability Manager Matt Dickens and Water Resources Planners 
Sarah Fleury and Rick Vasilopulos and members of the public were present. A copy of the 
agenda is attached. 

Item 2:  Public Comment – There was public comment. 

Item 3:  Discussion of FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Water Resources Operating Budget and 
Minor and Major Capital – Staff and Committee reviewed the purposed operating budget. No 
action is requested at this time. The FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 operating budget will be 
presented at a future Finance and Administrative Committee meeting then will go to the Board  
for consideration and approval.  

Item 4:  Water Resources Director’s Report 

4.1 Status of Devil’s Den – Rick Vasilopulos presented Devil’s Den potential revenue 
and water yield/quality analysis. No action is requested at this time. Staff will continue 
to research possible revenue streams and report back to the Committee. There were 
public comments on item 4.1.  

4.2 Status of Water Supplies – Sarah Fleury presented the status of water supplies. 
Staff and Committee reviewed the recent statewide snowpack, which is 249 percent 
of normal to date, SCV precipitation and potential storms on the horizon. The San 
Luis Reservoir SCV Water storage started the year with 17,000 AF of Article 56 
carryover supply and back-up water, and thus far with zero spilled. The State Water 
Project allocation increased to 75%.  

4.3  Staff Activities – Ali Elhassan provided a summary of staff activities. 
• Evaluating and analyzing the LA County Water Plan
• Attended KHTS Sacramento Road Trip

DATE: April 13, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: April 12, 2023 Water Resources and Watershed Committee Meeting Recap 
Report 

333

ajacobs
Item 8



• Collaboration with LA County Sanitation Districts to discuss, share and review 
temperature data for the Santa Clara River 

• Santa Clara River Habitat Suitability Model development 
• Coordinating with United Water Conservation District related to watershed 

issues 
 
Item 5:  Sustainability Manager’s Report 
 

5.1 Status of Drought Response and Performance – Matt Dickens presented an 
overview of Executive Order EO N-5-23, status of State and local drought response 
regulatory activities and SCV Water drought conservation performance.  

 
Item 6:  Committee Planning Calendar – Staff and the Committee reviewed the Planning 
Calendar. 
 
Item 7:  Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM. 
 
The meeting recording is available on the SCV Water Agency website or by clicking the following link:  
https://www.yourscvwater.com/meetings/committee-meeting-041223 
 
Attachment 
 

 
 

334

https://www.yourscvwater.com/meetings/committee-meeting-041223
ajacobs
Matt Stone



 
 
 
 
 
Date: April 5, 2023 
 
To: Water Resources and Watershed Committee 
 Piotr Orzechowski, Chair  
 William Cooper 
 Dirk Marks  
 Gary Martin  
  
From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager  
 
The Water Resources and Watershed Committee meeting is scheduled on Wednesday, 
April 12, 2023 at 5:30 PM at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the 
Engineering Services Section (ESS) Boardroom. Members of the public may attend in 
person or virtually. To attend this meeting virtually, please see below. 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICES  
 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the 
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 
Number 1-833-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 767 5381 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1617675381. Any member of the public may listen to the 
meeting or make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link 
above. However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person.   
 
Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to 
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 
 
Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
ekang@scvwa.org or by mail to Eunie Kang, Executive Assistant, Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received 
after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting, will be made available at the meeting, if practicable, and 
will posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence with comments, 
including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety. 
  

335

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1617675381
mailto:ekang@scvwa.org


MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM PAGE 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to 
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not 
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to 
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time 
each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the 
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) 

 

3.    Discussion of FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Water Resources Operating 
Budget and Minor and Major Capital  

 

4.    Water Resources Director’s Report   

        * 4.1 Status of Devil’s Den  1 

 4.2 Status of Water Supplies    

 4.3 Staff Activities  

5.    Sustainability Manager’s Report  

 5.1 Status of Drought Response and Performance   

6.   * Committee Planning Calendar 3 

7. Adjournment  

 
*    Indicates Attachment 
        Indicates Handout 

 
NOTICES: 

 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Eunie Kang, 
Executive Assistant, at (661) 297-1600, or email to ekang@scvwa.org or by writing to  
Eunie Kang, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. 
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.  
A telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may 
discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation 
should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the 
requested accommodation.  
  

336

mailto:ekang@scvwa.org


Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during 
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com. 
 
 
Posted on April 5, 2023.                           

337

http://www.yourscvwater.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

338



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

The Finance and Administration (F&A) Committee met at 5:30 PM on Monday, April 17, 2023 in 
the Board Room of the Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant. In attendance were Chair Ken 
Petersen and Directors Kathye Armitage, Ed Colley and Maria Gutzeit. Staff members in 
attendance included Chief Operations Officer Keith Abercrombie, Assistant General Manager 
Steve Cole, Senior Financial Analyst Darine Conner, Management Analyst II Erika Dill, 
Administrative Services Manager Kim Grass, Chief Engineer Courtney Mael, Fleet and 
Warehouse Supervisor Jesus Martinez Ramirez, General Manager Matt Stone, IT Technician I 
Jonathan Thomas, Buildings and Grounds Supervisor Roland Valiente and myself. Michael 
DeGroot and Doug Dove from Bartle Wells presented, along with Anthony Elowsky from RDN, 
and General counsel Lutfi Kharuf from BBK answered questions. Additional SCV Water staff 
and members of the public were present. A copy of the Agenda is attached. 

Item 1:  Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 2:  Public Comment – There was public comment. 

Item 3:  Recommend Approval of a Resolution Establishing the Valencia Retail Service 
Area Capacity Fee – This item was originally scheduled to be considered at the March 20, 
2023 F&A Committee meeting but as requested, was pulled from the Agenda in order to allow 
stakeholders more time to review the Valencia Service Area Retail Water Capacity Fee Study. 
At the April 17, 2023 F&A Committee meeting, this item was re-introduced and discussed at 
length after presentations from independent public financial advisors Bartle Wells Associates, 
who conducted the Study, and economic consultant firm and the Agency’s Ratepayer Advocate 
from Robert D. Niehaus, Inc. (RDN). There was also a question and answer segment with legal 
counsel Lutfi Kharuf from Agency law firm Best Best & Krieger (BBK). Two written public 
comments were provided to the Committee from the Building Industry Association of Southern 
California, Inc. (BIASC) and Santa Clarita Valley Chamber of Commerce, asking to further table 
the discussion to allow more time for stakeholder review. However, due to the Study being 
available on the SCV Water website since March 15, 2023 and a previous stakeholder 
meetings, the majority of the Committee members agreed to present this as an action item for 
full Board’s consideration at the May 2, 2023 regular Board meeting. 

Item 4:  Review and Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the FY 2023/24 and 
FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget – Staff presented this item and discussed it with the Committee. 
The Committee agreed to place it as an action item on the May 16, 2023 regular Board meeting. 

DATE: April 18, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: April 17, 2023 Finance and Administration Committee Meeting Recap Report 

339

ajacobs
Item 8.2

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson



Item 5:  Recommend Approval of a Construction Contract with EMCOR Services Mesa 
Energy (EMCOR) for Replacement of the HVAC Chiller at Rio Vista – Staff presented this 
item and answered questions for the Committee, who agreed to place this on the Consent 
Calendar for the May 2, 2023 regular Board meeting. 

Item 6:  Recommend Receiving and Filing of February 2023 Financial Report – Staff 
presented this report and the Committee unanimously agreed to have it placed on the 
Consent Calendar for the May 2, 2023 regular Board meeting. 

Item 7:  Committee Planning Calendar – Staff briefly discussed the upcoming planning 
calendar and reminded the Committee that the Preliminary Official Statement for the upcoming 
bond issue was scheduled to be presented at the May 15, 2023 F&A Committee meeting. 

Item 8:  Requests for Future Agenda Items – None at this time. 

Item 9:  General Report on Finance and Administration Activities – Staff briefly stated the 
FY 2022/23 Interim Audit will be performed the week of May 1, 2023. Staff also stated that the 
Customer Care department would host an SCV Water booth on Wednesday, April 19, 2023 at 
the Canyon Country Farmers Market, as well as at the Old Town Newhall Farmers Market on 
Saturday, April 22, 2023. The purpose of the Agency’s presence at these events is to bring 
awareness of the Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP), which offers 
financial assistance to eligible residential customers on their water bills. 

Item 10:  Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 8:22 PM. 

The meeting recording is available on the SCV Water Website or by clicking the following link: 
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/2023-
04/April%2017%2C%202023%20F%26A%20Meeting%20Recording.mp3 

RP 

Attachment 

340

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/2023-04/April%2017%2C%202023%20F%26A%20Meeting%20Recording.mp3
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/2023-04/April%2017%2C%202023%20F%26A%20Meeting%20Recording.mp3
ajacobs
Matt Stone



27234 BOUQUET CANYON ROAD •  SANTA CLARITA,  CALIFORNIA 91350 -2173 •  661 297•1600  •  FAX 661 297•1611  
webs i t e  address :  www. yourscvwate r . com

Date: April 10, 2023 

To: Finance and Administration Committee 
Ken Petersen, Chair 
Kathye Armitage 
Ed Colley 
Maria Gutzeit 

From: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

The Finance and Administration Committee is scheduled for Monday, April 17, 2023  
at 5:30 PM at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Board Room 
and the teleconference site listed below. Members of the public may attend in person or 
virtually. To attend this meeting virtually, please see below. 

IMPORTANT NOTICES 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above. As a convenience to the 
public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 
Number 1-(833)-568-8864, Webinar ID: 161 870 1489 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
link https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1618701489. Any member of the public may listen to the 
meeting or make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link 
above. However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. 

Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to 
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 

Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
edill@scvwa.org or by mail to Erika Dill, Management Analyst II, SCV Water, 27234 Bouquet 
Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 3:00 PM the day 
of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the SCV Water 
website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received after 3:00 PM the day of the meeting 
will be made available at the meeting, if practical, and will be posted on the SCV Water website 
the following day. All correspondence with comments, including letters or emails, will be posted 
in their entirety. 

341

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1618701489
mailto:edill@scvwa.org
edill
Rochelle signature



April 10, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 

MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM PAGE 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. * PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time each
item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.)

3. * Recommend Approval of a Resolution Establishing the Valencia Retail
Service Area Capacity Fee

7 

4. * Review and Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting the
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget

187 

5. * Recommend Approval of a Construction Contract with EMCOR
Services Mesa Energy (EMCOR) for Replacement of HVAC Chiller
at Rio Vista

229 

6. * Recommend Receiving and Filing of February 2023 Financial
Report

February 2023 Check Registers Link:
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/departments/f
inance/Check-Register-February-2023.pdf

249 

7. * Committee Planning Calendar 321 

8. Requests for Future Agenda Items

9. General Report on Finance and Administration Activities

10. Adjournment

* Indicates attachments
 To be distributed

342

https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/departments/finance/Check-Register-February-2023.pdf
https://www.yourscvwater.com/sites/default/files/SCVWA/departments/finance/Check-Register-February-2023.pdf


April 10, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

NOTICES: 

 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Erika Dill, 

Management Analyst II at (661) 297-1600, or writing to SCV Water at 27234 Bouquet Canyon 
Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type 
of accommodation requested. A telephone number or other contact information should be 
included so that Agency staff may discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a 
disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the 
meeting for the Agency to provide the requested accommodation. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at SCV Water, located at 
27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, California 91350, during regular business hours. 
When practical, these public records will also be made available on the Agency’s Internet 

Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com. 
 

Posted on April 11, 2023. 

343

http://www.yourscvwater.com/
edill
Matt Stone



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

344



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee met at 5:30 PM on Thursday, April 20, 2023, at 
the Engineering Services Section (ESS) Boardroom located at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa 
Clarita, CA 91350. In attendance were Committee Chair Maria Gutzeit, Directors Kathye 
Armitage, Beth Braunstein and Ed Colley. Staff members present were Assistant General 
Manager Steve Cole, Communications Manager Kathie Martin, Executive Assistant Eunie Kang 
and Information Technology Tech I Jonathan Thomas. Attending virtually were Consultant Geoff 
Bowman from Van Scoyoc Associate, Consultant Dennis Albiani and Annalee Akin from 
California Advocates, Consultant Hunt Braly from Poole Shaffery, and members of the public 
were present. A copy of the Agenda is attached. 

Item 2:  Public Comment – There was no public comment. 

Item 3:  Legislative Consultant Reports – Staff and the Committee reviewed the federal 
legislative report by Geoff Bowman, state legislative report by Dennis Albiani and Annalee Akin 
and local legislative report by Hunt Braly.  

Item 4:  Discussion of FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Public Outreach and Legislative Budget 
– Staff and the Committee reviewed the purposed operating budget. No action is requested at
this time. The FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Public Outreach budget will be included as part of
the full budget presented for consideration and approval at a future Board meeting.

Item 5:  Communications Manager Activities – Kathie Martin provided a summary of current 
staff activities.  

• Communications Manager recruitment second round of interviews are scheduled on
April 28, 2023.

• The Water Academy survey will be shared with the entire Board.
• The Legislative Staff Briefing held on April 6, 2023 was attended by staff representatives

from the offices of Congressman Garcia, Senator Wilk, Supervisor Barger, LA County
and City. Staff touched on the Agency’s priorities.

• The Agency will have the water refill station set up at the Cowboy Festival over the
weekend.

• The Agency will have the butterfly garden again at the Home and Garden Show.
• Our new Garden Smarter publication can be viewed here:

https://issuu.com/news_review/docs/scvwa_03162023
• The Agency will host an Arundo Tour with the City Saturday, April 29 for

Assemblymember Schiavo, along with Speaker Designate Robert Rivas.

DATE: April 24, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: April 20, 2023 Public Outreach and Legislation Committee Meeting Recap 
Report 

345

https://issuu.com/news_review/docs/scvwa_03162023
ajacobs
Item 8.3



  
Item 6:  Committee Planning Calendar – Staff and Committee reviewed the Planning 
Calendar. 
 
Item 7:  Adjournment – The meeting adjourned at 6:50 PM. 
 
The meeting recording is available on the SCV Water Agency website or by clicking the following link:  
https://www.yourscvwater.com/meetings/committee-meeting-042023 
 
Attachment  
 

346

https://www.yourscvwater.com/meetings/committee-meeting-042023
ajacobs
Matt Stone



 
 
  
 

 
Date: April 13, 2023 
 
To: Public Outreach and Legislation Committee 
 Maria Gutzeit, Chair 
 Kathye Armitage 
 Beth Braunstein  
 Ed Colley  
 
From: Steve Cole, Assistant General Manager  
 
The Public Outreach and Legislation Committee meeting is scheduled on Thursday, April 
20, 2023 at 5:30 PM at 26521 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350 in the Engineering 
Services Section (ESS) Boardroom. Members of the public may attend in person or virtually. 
To attend this meeting virtually, please see below. 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICES  
 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the addresses listed above. As a convenience to 
the public, members of the public may also participate virtually by using the Agency’s Call-In 
Number 1-833-568-8864, Webinar ID: 160 193 7553 or Zoom Webinar by clicking on the 
https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1601937553. Any member of the public may listen to the 
meeting or make comments to the Committee using the call-in number or Zoom Webinar link 
above. However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Agency from 
broadcasting the meeting to members of the public using either the call-in option or internet-
based service, this meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without 
remote participation. The remote participation option is being provided as a convenience to the 
public and is not required. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. 
 
Attendees should be aware that while the Agency is following all applicable requirements and 
guidelines regarding COVID-19, the Agency cannot ensure the health of anyone attending a 
Committee meeting. Attendees should therefore use their own judgment with respect to 
protecting themselves from exposure to COVID-19. 
 
Members of the public unable to attend this meeting may submit comments either in writing to 
ekang@scvwa.org or by mail to Eunie Kang, Executive Assistant, Santa Clarita Valley Water 
Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. All written comments received before 
4:00 PM the day of the meeting will be distributed to the Committee members and posted on the 
Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency website prior to the start of the meeting. Anything received 
after 4:00 PM the day of the meeting, will be made available at the meeting, if practicable, and 
will be posted on the SCV Water website the following day. All correspondence with comments, 
including letters or emails, will be posted in their entirety. 
 
 
 
 

 

347

https://scvwa.zoomgov.com/j/1601937553
mailto:edill@scvwa.org


MEETING AGENDA 

ITEM PAGE 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Members of the public may comment as to 
items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Agency that are not 
on the Agenda at this time. Members of the public wishing to 
comment on items covered in this Agenda may do so at the time 
each item is considered. (Comments may, at the discretion of the 
Committee Chair, be limited to three minutes for each speaker.) 

 

3. * Legislative Consultant Report  

 3.1  Van Scoyoc Associates (10 minutes) 1 

 3.2 California Advocates (10 minutes) 5 

 3.3 Poole & Shaffery (5 minutes)  73 

4.  Discussion of FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Public Outreach and 
Legislative Budget (10 minutes) 

 

5. * Communications Manager’s Report (5 minutes)  77 

6. * Committee Planning Calendar  161 

7. Adjournment  

 
*    Indicates Attachment 
   Indicates Handout 

 
 

NOTICES: 
 
Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed 
for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by telephoning Eunie Kang, 
Executive Assistant, at (661) 297-1600, or email to ekang@scvwa.org or by writing to   
Eunie Kang, Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency, 26501 Summit Circle, Santa Clarita, CA 91350. 
Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.  
A telephone number or other contact information should be included so that Agency staff may 
discuss appropriate arrangements. Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation 
should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the Agency to provide the 
requested accommodation.  
  

348

mailto:ekang@scvwa.org


Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Committee less than seventy-two 
(72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the Santa Clarita Valley 
Water Agency, located at 27234 Bouquet Canyon Road, Santa Clarita, CA 91350, during 
regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made available on the 
Agency’s Internet Website, accessible at http://www.yourscvwater.com. 
 
Posted on April 13, 2023. 

349

http://www.yourscvwater.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

350



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) CONSTRUCTION 

Project Contractor Contract 
Amount 

Scheduled 
Completion 

Notes 

Vista Canyon 
Recycled Water 
Tank (Phase 2B) 

Pacific Tank 
and 
Construction, 
Inc. 

$3,906,870 3/31/2023 

Project substantially 
complete. Project 
closeout in progress. 
Tank is filled. 

Vista Canyon 
Recycled Water 
Main Extension 
(Phase 2B) 

Ferreira 
Construction 
Co., Inc. 

$2,752,982 5/23/2023 
Construction is 
complete. Project 
closeout in progress. 

Newhall Tanks 1 
and 1A – Tank 
Upgrades  

Paso Robles 
Tanks, Inc. $299,500 6/1/2023 Construction is 90% 

complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 4 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises $3,297,013.56 6/30/2023 Construction is 98% 

complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 5 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises $3,269,978.85 6/30/2023 Construction is 95% 

complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 6A 

FivePoint/Toro 
Enterprises $7,168,844.85 6/30/2023 Construction is 90% 

complete. 

Magic Mountain 
Pipeline Phase 6B 

FivePoint/ 
Leatherwood 
Construction 

$4,568,687.07 6/30/2023 Construction is 92% 
complete. 

Bridgeport Pocket 
Park 

C.S. Legacy
Construction,
Inc.

$373,147.60 6/30/2023 Construction is 26% 
complete. 

DATE: April 17, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Courtney Mael 
Chief Engineer 

SUBJECT: Engineering Services Section Report 

351

ajacobs
Item 9.1

ajacobs
Courtney Mael



Santa Clara & 
Honby Wells 
Material Purchase 

Aqueous Vets $814,050 10/1/2023 
Vessels and pre-filters 
have been delivered to 
the site. 

Santa Clara & 
Honby Wells - Site 
Construction 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation  

$8,486,950 10/1/2023 Construction is 35% 
complete. 

Saugus #3 & #4 
Wells Construction 
(Replacement 
Wells) 

Zim Industries, 
Inc. $12,751,494 12/1/2023 Construction is 25% 

complete. 

ESFP Washwater 
Return 
Improvements 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation 

$17,526,700 12/1/2023 Construction is 45% 
complete. 

Deane Pump 
Station @ Skyline 
Ranch 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation 

$381,645 
(SCV Water 
Fair Share) 

1/31/2024 Construction submittals 
in progress. 

Pitchess Pipeline 
Modifications 

LA County 
Metropolitan 
Transportation 
Authority 

$159,000 6/30/2024 
Pipeline construction 
work is scheduled to 
occur in January 2024. 

Deane Tank 
(concrete) at 
Skyline Ranch 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation 

$3,123,943 
(SCV Water 
Fair Share) 

8/20/2024 Construction submittals 
in progress.  

Well 201 VOC 
Treatment 
Improvements 

Pacific 
Hydrotech 
Corporation 

$7,726,700  1/14/2025 

 
Construction submittals 
are in progress. 
 

 

  

352



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) PLANNING AND DESIGN 
 

1. Backcountry (fka Magic Mountain) Pump Station – The Board of Directors adopted the 
Addendum to the Mission Village EIR and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting 
Program, approved the Backcountry Pump Station project, and authorized final design 
services on March 7, 2023. Design is in progress.  
 

2. Backcountry (fka Magic Mountain) Reservoir – The Board of Directors adopted the 
Addendum to the Mission Village EIR and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting 
Program, approved the Backcountry Reservoir project, and authorized final design 
services on March 7, 2023. Design is in progress. 

 
3. Castaic Conduit Bypass Pipeline – Design is 90% complete. Permits are being 

secured for the project.  
 

4. Catala Pump Station and Pipelines – The Board of Directors authorized planning 
services on December 20, 2022. Planning is in progress. 
 

5. Deane Pump Station @ Sand Canyon Plaza – Plans have been approved. Board of 
Directors approved fair share funding and execution of developer agreement. 
Construction is scheduled to start in May 2023. 
 

6. Deane Tank @ Sand Canyon Plaza (CIP is SCV Water Fair Share) – Agency 
reviewing 50% plans for new 1.57 MG prestressed concrete tank.  

 
7. E Wells (E-14, E-15, E-16, and E-17) PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements – 

Planning is in progress. 
 

8. Foothill Feeder Service Connection CLWA-01/01T Pipe Repair – Metropolitan Water 
District of Southern California is performing the planning and design of the pipe repair 
improvements. 
 

9. Honby Parallel Pipeline Phase 2 – The Board of Directors adopted the Addendum to 
the EIR on June 1, 2021. Design is in progress and staff is securing permits from the 
California Department of Fish and Wildlife and the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality 
Control Board.  
 

10. Honby Tank Pipeline Bottleneck – Planning is complete. CEQA is in progress. 
 

11. Master Plan – Planning is in progress. 
 

12. Pipeline Inspection: Castaic Conduit Pipeline Reaches 3 & 4 – Planning is in progress. 
 

13. Pipeline Inspection:  MMP Inspection Access Modifications – Staff is preparing for the 
CEQA/NEPA evaluation. 
 

14. Pipeline Replacement: Abdale St, Maplebay Ct, & Beachgrove Ct Pipelines – Staff is 
preparing for the CEQA/NEPA evaluation. 
 

15. Pipeline Replacement: Dickason Drive Water Line Improvements – The construction 
contract was awarded at the March 21, 2023 Board meeting. The construction 
contract, bonds, and insurance documents are being reviewed. 

 
16. Pipeline Replacement: McBean Parkway – Design is in progress. 

353



 
17. Pipeline Replacement: RVWTP Sewer line – CEQA evaluation is in progress. 

 
18. Pipeline Replacement: Sand Canyon Sewer Line – CEQA evaluation is in progress. 

 
19. Pipeline Replacement: Smyth Drive Pipeline – Staff is preparing for the CEQA/NEPA 

evaluation. 
 

20. Pipeline Replacement: Valencia Marketplace Pipeline – Design is in progress. 
 

21. Pipeline Replacement: MM Pkwy & The Old Rd Recycled Water Relocation – Staff 
issued a request for proposal (RFP) for planning services and proposals are due on 
May 10, 2023. 
 

22. Recycled Water Central Park (Phase 2A) – The project’s Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (MND) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) was 
adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors on December 13, 2017. Design is on-hold 
pending resolution of recycled water permitting and regulatory issues. 
 

23. Recycled Water Fill Station – Easements are being secured for the site. 
 

24. Recycled Water South End (Phase 2C) – Newhall County Water District, as the CEQA 
Lead Agency, certified the recirculated MND on August 10, 2017. The project MND/IS 
was adopted by the CLWA Board of Directors on August 23, 2017. Grant application 
for a Proposition 1 Grant was submitted the week of December 2, 2019. The Board of 
Directors adopted the Addendum to the MND on June 1, 2021 and authorized 
additional design services on August 3, 2021. Final design is in progress.  
 

25. Replacement Wells (Saugus Wells 3 and 4: Site and Equipment Design) – The Board 
of Directors authorized design services on August 4, 2020, and design is in progress.  
 

26. RVWTP Diesel Underground Storage Tank (UST) Replacement – The project is being 
advertised for construction bids. Bid opening is scheduled for May 31, 2023. 
 

27. Sand Canyon Reservoir Expansion – Planning is in progress. Kickoff meeting with 
Lee+Ro occurred on February 7, 2023.  
 

28. Saugus Wells (N11, N12, N13) Groundwater Treatment Improvements – Planning is in 
progress. Kickoff meeting was held on January 17, 2023.  
 

29. Sierra Highway Bridge Expansion Water Pipelines Protection – Design is in progress. 
The City of Santa Clarita plans to advertise the SCV Water Pipelines Protection work 
under a separate bid item for the Sierra Highway Bridge Widening project.  
 

30. S Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment and Disinfection Facility – Preliminary design 
and landscape concept is complete. Final MND/IS in progress.  Agency awarded $5 
million in grant funding from the Bureau of Reclamation. Staff is preparing several 
applications for additional potential grant funding opportunities.  

 
31. T7, U4, and U6 Wells PFAS Groundwater Treatment Improvements, New RVIPS 

Disinfection Facility, and Saugus 1 and 2 VOC Improvements – 90% plans received 
and in plan check. Staff is preparing several applications for potential grant funding 
opportunities. 
 

354



32. Well 205 Perchlorate Treatment Improvements – Final design is in progress. 

355



D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

 –
 D

ES
IG

N,
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, A

N
D

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N 

 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
D

ev
el

op
er

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Si
ze

 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
(E

st
im

at
ed

 a
t B

ui
ld

-o
ut

) 
Sc

he
du

le
 

St
at

us
 

Ai
dl

in
 H

ills
 

(T
ra

ct
 5

27
96

) 
Le

nn
ar

  

10
2 

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
 

2 
ta

nk
s,

 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 
±7

,6
70

’ o
f p

ot
ab

le
 

pi
pe

lin
es

, a
nd

 9
 p

ub
lic

 fi
re

 
hy

dr
an

ts
. 

TB
D

 
 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 9

0%
 w

at
er

 p
ip

el
in

e 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

30
%

 ta
nk

 a
nd

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
pl

an
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 

C
as

ta
ic

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 
R

as
m

us
se

n 

25
0,

00
0 

Sq
ua

re
 F

ee
t 

2 
m

ile
s 

of
 p

ip
el

in
es

, 1
 

ta
nk

, a
nd

 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n.

 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
er

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
ed

 to
 

m
ee

t s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 s

ch
oo

l o
pe

ni
ng

 
in

 fa
ll 

20
19

. 

Pr
oj

ec
t c

lo
se

ou
t i

n 
pr

og
re

ss
. 

C
ol

le
ge

 o
f t

he
 

C
an

yo
ns

 (C
O

C
) 

N
ew

 P
ar

ki
ng

 
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

fo
r 

Va
le

nc
ia

 
C

am
pu

s 

R
el

oc
at

io
n 

of
 1

6”
 w

at
er

 
lin

e 
(a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
1,

01
5’

). 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
pi

pe
lin

e 
is

 in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n.

 
Pr

oj
ec

t c
lo

se
ou

t i
n 

pr
og

re
ss

. 

D
oc

kw
ei

le
r 

93
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 U
ni

ts
 

1,
40

0’
 o

f o
ffs

ite
 p

ip
el

in
e,

 
3,

60
0 

fe
et

 o
f o

ns
ite

 
pi

pe
lin

e.
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

m
pl

et
e.

  
C

lo
se

ou
t a

nd
 N

ot
ic

e 
of

 C
om

pl
et

io
n 

is
 

in
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

La
nd

m
ar

k 
Vi

lla
ge

 (T
ra

ct
 

53
10

8)
 

Fi
ve

Po
in

t 

14
44

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
3.

5 
m

ile
s 

of
 p

ip
in

g 
pr

es
su

re
 re

du
ci

ng
 s

ta
tio

n,
 

2M
G

 Z
on

e 
IA

 T
an

k,
 a

nd
 2

 
H

w
y 

12
6 

cr
os

si
ng

s.
 

TB
D

 
D

es
ig

n 
is

 o
n 

ho
ld

. 

356



Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Si

ze
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t B
ui

ld
-o

ut
) 

Sc
he

du
le

 
St

at
us

 

M
is

si
on

 V
illa

ge
 

(F
iv

eP
oi

nt
) 

40
55

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
11

.5
 m

ile
s 

of
 n

ew
 

pi
pe

lin
e,

 1
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
du

ci
ng

 s
ta

tio
n 

(T
el

em
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 

Pe
te

rs
en

), 
2 

bo
os

te
r 

st
at

io
ns

 (T
el

em
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 P

et
er

se
n)

 
po

ta
bl

e 
& 

re
cy

cl
ed

). 
1 

bo
os

te
r s

ta
tio

n 
up

gr
ad

e 
(M

ag
ic

 M
tn

.),
 a

nd
 3

 ta
nk

s 
(T

el
em

ar
k 

(fo
rm

er
ly

 
Pe

te
rs

en
) p

ot
ab

le
 &

 
re

cy
cl

ed
 ta

nk
s 

an
d 

M
ag

ic
 

M
tn

. T
an

k 
N

o.
 2

 p
ot

ab
le

). 

Te
le

m
ar

k 
(fo

rm
er

ly
 P

et
er

se
n)

 
Ta

nk
s 

an
d 

Bo
os

te
r S

ta
tio

ns
 

de
si

gn
 to

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

e 
by

 J
un

e 
20

23
. 

D
es

ig
n:

 T
o 

da
te

, a
 to

ta
l o

f 5
2 

po
ta

bl
e/

re
cy

cl
ed

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

pi
pe

lin
e 

de
si

gn
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 fo

r 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 T

el
em

ar
k 

(fo
rm

er
ly

 
Pe

te
rs

en
) p

ot
ab

le
 a

nd
 re

cy
cl

ed
 w

at
er

 
bo

os
te

r s
ta

tio
ns

 a
re

 1
00

%
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 
Te

le
m

ar
k 

Ta
nk

s 
at

 9
0%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 

Ph
as

e 
3B

 a
nd

 2
B-

1 
w

at
er

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

pi
pe

lin
e 

pl
an

 s
et

s 
ar

e 
un

de
r r

ev
ie

w
.  

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n:
 P

ha
se

s 
1A

, 1
B,

 1
C

, 1
D

, 
an

d 
in

-tr
ac

t p
ot

ab
le

 w
at

er
 p

ip
el

in
es

 a
re

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

, a
nd

 re
cy

cl
ed

 w
at

er
 

pi
pe

lin
es

 a
re

 9
0%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 W

el
l 

20
6/

20
7 

pi
pe

 re
lo

ca
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

75
%

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 M
ag

ic
 M

ou
nt

ai
n 

Bo
os

te
r 

St
at

io
n 

U
pg

ra
de

s 
ar

e 
75

%
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 
R

et
ai

ni
ng

 w
al

l a
t M

ag
ic

 M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Ta

nk
 

N
o.

 2
 s

ite
 is

 5
%

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 N

ot
ic

es
 o

f 
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

ex
ec

ut
ed

 fo
r 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. 
 

N
ee

dh
am

 
R

an
ch

 
Tr

am
m

el
l C

ro
w

 
C

o.
 

2,
55

0,
00

0 
Sq

ua
re

 F
ee

t 
In

du
st

ria
l a

nd
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 

4 
m

ile
s 

of
 p

ip
el

in
es

, 1
 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n,
 2

 ta
nk

s,
 1

 
di

si
nf

ec
tio

n 
bu

ild
in

g,
 a

nd
 

2 
pr

es
su

re
 re

du
ci

ng
 

st
at

io
ns

. 

Ph
as

e 
1 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

is
 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 P

ha
se

 2
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
is

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 T
an

k 
7 

an
d 

7A
 is

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
Bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

up
gr

ad
es

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
3.

 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n:
 T

an
k 

7A
 is

 9
5%

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 P
in

e 
St

re
et

 P
ip

el
in

e 
is

 9
5%

 
co

m
pl

et
e.

  
D

es
ig

n:
 P

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
ch

em
ic

al
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

pl
an

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
. 

357



Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Si

ze
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t B
ui

ld
-o

ut
) 

Sc
he

du
le

 
St

at
us

 

Sa
dd

le
 P

ea
k 

C
an

yo
n 

(T
ic

k 
C

an
yo

n)
 

54
8 

si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 u

ni
ts

 
2 

ta
nk

s,
 1

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n,
 

6.
3 

m
ile

s 
of

 p
ip

el
in

e.
 

TB
D

 
30

%
 p

ip
el

in
e,

 ta
nk

 a
nd

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
pl

an
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Ag

en
cy

.  

Sa
nd

 C
an

yo
n 

Pl
az

a 
12

9 
Si

ng
le

 
Fa

m
ily

 U
ni

ts
, 

45
1 

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

 U
ni

ts
, 

14
0 

Be
d 

Se
ni

or
 L

iv
in

g,
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 

1 
ta

nk
, 1

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n,
 

1,
70

0’
 o

f o
ffs

ite
 p

ip
el

in
e,

 
an

d 
8,

50
0’

 o
f o

ns
ite

 
pi

pe
lin

e.
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 h

as
 c

om
m

en
ce

d 
m

as
s 

gr
ad

in
g 

at
 th

e 
si

te
. O

ffs
ite

 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
an

d 
N

ew
 S

an
d 

C
an

yo
n 

Pl
az

a 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

to
 s

ta
rt 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
23

.  

O
ffs

ite
 p

ip
el

in
e 

pl
an

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
.  

Pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

. 3
0%

 
pl

an
s 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 fo

r n
ew

 D
ea

ne
 T

an
k.

 
90

%
 In

-T
ra

ct
 P

la
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

re
vi

ew
ed

. 

Sh
er

iff
 S

ta
tio

n 
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 

C
la

rit
a 

44
,3

00
 S

qu
ar

e 
Fe

et
 

1 
m

ile
 o

f p
ip

el
in

e.
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 m
ai

n 
pi

pe
lin

e 
is

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

w
ith

 b
yp

as
s 

cr
os

si
ng

 
ov

er
 L

AD
W

P 
aq

ue
du

ct
.  

 

St
af

f a
re

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 C
ity

 to
 re

lo
ca

te
 

th
e 

pi
pe

lin
e 

un
de

r t
he

 b
ik

e 
pa

th
 a

s 
a 

se
m

i-p
er

m
an

en
t a

lig
nm

en
t i

n 
lie

u 
of

 
cr

os
si

ng
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

LA
D

W
P 

pi
pe

lin
e.

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 re

lo
ca

tio
n 

is
 p

la
nn

ed
 

fo
r t

hi
s 

fa
ll 

20
23

 u
si

ng
 S

C
V 

W
at

er
 

st
af

f. 
 

358



Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Si

ze
 

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 

(E
st

im
at

ed
 a

t B
ui

ld
-o

ut
) 

Sc
he

du
le

 
St

at
us

 

Sp
rin

g 
C

an
yo

n 
(T

ra
ct

 4
80

86
) 

49
2 

D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
1 

ta
nk

, 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 
an

d 
1 

pr
es

su
re

 re
du

ci
ng

 
va

lv
e,

 M
am

m
ot

h 
La

ne
 

up
gr

ad
es

 a
nd

 li
ft 

st
at

io
n 

up
gr

ad
es

.  

M
am

m
ot

h 
La

ne
 u

pg
ra

de
s 

m
us

t 
be

 c
om

pl
et

e 
pr

io
r t

o 
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t o
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

D
es

ig
n 

pl
an

s 
fo

r i
n-

tra
ct

 p
ip

el
in

es
, 

ta
nk

s 
an

d 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

w
er

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

an
d 

is
su

ed
 in

 J
ul

y 
20

20
. S

ta
ff 

is
 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 d
ev

el
op

er
 a

nd
 c

on
su

lta
nt

 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 C
ou

nt
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r s
ew

er
 

lif
t s

ta
tio

n 
up

gr
ad

es
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 tr
an

sf
er

 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p 

to
 th

e 
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 C

la
rit

a.
 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 c
om

m
en

ts
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
 1

st
 

dr
af

t M
em

or
an

du
m

 o
f U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 
(M

O
U

) b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Ag

en
cy

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ity

 fo
r t

ra
ns

fe
r o

f s
ew

er
 li

ft 
st

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

y.
 

Sk
yl

in
e 

R
an

ch
 

Tr
iP

oi
nt

e 
(T

ra
ct

 
60

92
2)

 

12
20

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
17

 m
ile

s 
of

 p
ip

el
in

es
, 3

 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
ns

, a
nd

 4
 

ta
nk

s.
 

Ph
as

e 
1 

pi
pe

lin
es

, p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
ta

nk
s 

ar
e 

on
lin

e.
 P

ha
se

 2
 

D
ea

ne
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

an
d 

N
im

bu
s/

D
ea

ne
 ta

nk
 a

re
 in

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

by
 

su
m

m
er

 2
02

4.
 P

ha
se

 3
 S

ky
lin

e 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
to

 
be

 c
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 b
y 

fa
ll 

20
24

. 

St
af

f i
s 

re
vi

ew
in

g 
10

0%
 p

la
ns

 fo
r 

N
im

bu
s/

Sk
yl

in
e 

Zo
ne

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n.
  

C
on

su
lta

nt
 is

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
60

%
 p

la
ns

 fo
r 

di
si

nf
ec

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 N

im
bu

s 
D

ea
ne

 
Ta

nk
 s

ite
. 

Te
so

ro
 

H
ig

hl
an

ds
 

69
6 

Si
ng

le
 

Fa
m

ily
 U

ni
ts

, 9
 

M
ul

ti-
Fa

m
ily

 
U

ni
ts

, 2
 a

cr
es

 
of

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

  

2 
ta

nk
s,

 1
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n,

 
an

d 
64

,0
00

’ o
f p

ip
el

in
e.

 
Ph

as
e 

1 
an

d 
Ph

as
e 

2 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lly
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 T
es

or
o 

3 
Ta

nk
s 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Ap
ril

 
20

23
. Z

on
e 

3 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

Ju
ly

 2
02

3.
 

Ta
nk

 3
/3

A 
is

 u
nd

er
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 
Ph

as
e 

3-
7w

at
er

 p
ip

el
in

es
 a

re
 u

nd
er

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 P

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 p

ro
gr

es
s.

 P
ha

se
 8

 a
nd

 
14

B 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

.  
 

359



Vi
st

a 
C

an
yo

n 
(T

ra
ct

 6
91

64
) 

JS
B 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

11
00

 D
w

el
lin

g 
U

ni
ts

 
5 

m
ile

s 
of

 p
ot

ab
le

 a
nd

 
re

cy
cl

ed
 p

ip
el

in
es

. 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 P

ha
se

 1
 P

ot
ab

le
 

an
d 

R
ec

yc
le

d 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
ar

e 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 P
ha

se
 

2 
sy

st
em

s 
ar

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

ex
ce

pt
 

fin
al

 ti
e-

in
s.

 

D
ev

el
op

er
 to

 s
ub

m
it 

sc
he

du
le

 to
 

co
ns

tru
ct

 fi
na

l t
ie

-in
s 

fo
r p

ot
ab

le
 

sy
st

em
. S

ta
ff 

is
 fi

na
liz

in
g 

pu
rc

ha
se

 
ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 C

ity
 fo

r r
ec

yc
le

d 
w

at
er

 
su

pp
ly

. S
er

vi
ce

 o
f r

ec
yc

le
d 

w
at

er
 is

 
pe

nd
in

g 
th

e 
C

ity
’s

 w
at

er
 fa

ct
or

y 
op

er
at

io
ns

 b
ei

ng
 w

ith
in

 p
er

m
it 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

. 
 

 

360



RIGHT OF WAY – CELL SITES 
 

1. Bouquet Tank Site – T- Mobile has constructed fences around sector antennas. 
Carrier is also working on plans to install an emergency generator at this location. 
Agency has received deposit of $10,000 and is waiting on reviewed plans to be 
updated by T-Mobile. 

 
2. Castaic Tank 1A – Verizon is redesigning the wireless structure. Agency has received 

deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. 
 

3. Catala Tank Site – DISH Wireless has identified this location as a potential new cell 
site. Agency has received deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. AT&T has also 
identified this location as a potential new site. Agency is working with carrier on deposit 
letter. T-Mobile has identified this existing site for upgrades. Agency has received 
deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. 
 

4. Commerce Center Tank Site – AT&T has identified this location as a potential new cell 
site. Agency has received deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. 

 
5. Honby Tank Site – T-Mobile has identified this existing site for upgrades. Agency is 

working with carrier on deposit letter and review of plans. DISH wireless has identified 
this location as a potential new cell site. Agency has received deposit of $10,000 and 
is reviewing plans. 

 
6. Live Oaks Tank Site – AT&T has identified this location as a potential new cell site. 

Agency has received deposit of $10,000 and is reviewing plans. 
 

7. Newhall Tank 2 Site – Agency is waiting on T-Mobile carrier plans to relocate 
decommissioned Sprint equipment off the tank due to T-Mobile’s acquisition of Sprint. 
Agency is waiting on carrier plans from AT&T and Verizon to install emergency 
generators. 
 

8. Princess Tank Site – Verizon has identified this site for emergency generator 
installation. Agency is working with carrier on a deposit letter. 
 

9. Skyblue Tank Site – Verizon has requested an access agreement for this site to 
resolve access issues. Agency is working with carrier on a license agreement.  

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP) MISCELLANEOUS 
 

• Fire Flow Tests – In March 2023, staff processed 29 fire flow requests.   
•  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

361



FACILITY CAPACITY FEES (FCFs) AND CONNECTION FEES 
 

 

 
Month Regional Distribution Total 
July 2022 $31,560 $0 $31,560 
August 2022 $52,376 $0 $52,376 
September 2022 $72,801 $18,693 $91,494 
October 2022 $239,618 $1,320 $240,938 
November2022 $54,473 $0 $54,473 
December 2022 $274,410 $23,790 $298,200 
January 2023 $147,290 0 $147,290 
February 2023 $286,426 $62,364 $348,790 
March 2023 $599,318 $22,493 $621,811 
FY 2022/23 to Date $1,758,272 $128,660 $1,886,932 

FY 2022/23 Budget $5,500,000 $1,000,000 $6,500,000 

362

ajacobs
Matt Stone



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION (F&A) 

Key Accomplishments/Activities: 

Staff developed and completed the draft FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Biennial Budget and 
presented it at the April 17, 2023 Finance and Administration Committee regular meeting. 

Staff received approval of a 6% COLA (cost-of-living adjustment) for all employees at the April 
4, 2023 regular Board meeting, as well as approval of a new Recycled Water Classification 
series and revised staffing plan.  

Staff also received Board and USCVJPA approval for bond financing to be issued later in July 
2023. 

Staff successfully received approval for a new 3-year contract with Cintas for uniform and 
facilities services, utilizing its membership in the Omnia co-op program to receive contract 
pricing with Cintas. 

Finance staff presented at Session #3 of the SCV Water Academy. 

Significant Upcoming Items: 

Staff continues to support the Engineering Department and consultants as they prepare the 
WIFIA Loan application. Currently, projects are being identified as eligible or not eligible for 
WIFIA funding. WIFIA has specific bidding and compliance requirements which determine 
eligibility. 

Staff will be completing an annual surveillance review of outstanding obligations as requested 
by the Fitch rating agency.  

Staff, following Grant Management Policy and Procedures, are continuing to validate processes 
to ensure that the Agency will be in full compliance with Federal Single Audit requirements. The 
Agency has successfully obtained significant Federal grant funding. Therefore, a FY 2022/23 
single audit will be required as part of our annual, external financial audit. 

Ongoing: Staff continues to work with Engineering, Operations, and Water Resources to refine 
the Project Financial Management module. Progress continues to bring Oracle reports up to the 
appropriate levels. 

DATE: April 17, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Rochelle Patterson 
Chief Financial and Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Finance, Administration, and Information Technology Services Section Report 

363

ajacobs
Item 9.2

ajacobs
Rochelle Patterson



 
Ongoing: Staff continues to review and approve Certificates of Insurance (COIs), ensuring that 
insurance limits conform with the Agency’s insurance requirements. 
 
Ongoing: Staff continues to assist with training in Oracle’s procurement module with 
applications such as requisitions, purchase orders, and contract agreements. 
 
CUSTOMER SERVICE 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
Ongoing: Work related to the expansion of the Agency’s Automated Metering Infrastructure 
(AMI) continues. Customer Care and Field Services actively collaborate on the replacement, 
installation and reassignment of AMI meters and the strategic placement of its communication 
structure so as to optimize the technology.  
 
Staff completed targeted, verbal outreach to all residential customers who have experienced 
multiple disconnections for nonpayment since the Agency resumed shutoffs last Spring. 
Outreach efforts were expanded to include an analysis of income level by tract. Utilizing publicly 
available census data, staff executed a direct mailer by postcard to approximately 2,400 
customers identified as living in census tracts with a significant portion of the population (nearly 
17% on average) living below the federal poverty level and potentially eligible for funding 
assistance through the Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP.) The 
postcard provided information about LIHWAP and how to apply to receive assistance. The 
postcard contained messaging in English and Spanish.   
 
Staff completed the Customer Care portion of the State Water Board Division of Drinking Water 
(DDW) 2022 Electronic Annual Report (EAR.)   
 
Staff was honored to present at Session #3 of the Agency’s first Water Academy.   
 
In an effort to align meter and serial number information in the Agency’s billing system, a mass 
data hit was applied to all permanent Newhall Division (NWD) services in the billing system. 
Although no physical meter changeout took place, this action will result in a prorated fixed 
charge for the months of April and May 2023. The fixed service charge will be based on the 
exact number of days the former and new meter numbers were read in the current and next 
billing period. Billing for usage is not affected by this action and will appear on the bill as it 
usually does.   
 
Staff continues to work diligently with all customers to avoid disconnection for nonpayment, and 
if unable to pay, resolve their overdue balances through amortization agreements. Prior to 
shutoff, two courtesy reminder calls are being broadcast to customers that are subject to 
disconnection for nonpayment. There were 3,669 accounts subject to disconnection in March 
2023. Of those, 1,097 remained overdue within one week of their scheduled shutoff date and 
subsequently received one or more courtesy reminder calls. A total of 305 accounts remained 
unresolved by their scheduled shutoff date and were disconnected for nonpayment. 
 
Staff continues to work with Operations, IT and Communications on the new lead and copper 
reporting requirements.   
 
Customer Care and Field Services staff conducted a site visit at Truckee Meadows Water 
Authority in March 2023. Attendees agree that the visit was tremendously valuable and have 

364



documented take-aways and lessons learned that will be valuable in optimizing future and newly 
implemented technology. 
 
Staff participated in an interview panel for the Communications Manager position.   
 
Staff participated in the Quarterly Security Workgroup meeting. 
 
Staff participated in a pre-kickoff call with Systems & Software (S&S) and Meter Sense to 
discuss the implementation of the SmartWorks Meter Data Management System (MDMS.) The 
project kickoff call has been scheduled and the discovery sessions are expected to commence 
in May 2023. The project is expected to take ten months. 
 
Staff is researching online donation tools that could be used to generate potential funding for 
ratepayer assistance. The Agency’s current third-party payment processor, Invoice Cloud, 
demonstrated a product that could be used for this purpose. 
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 
Staff continues to work with Systems and Software to further refine workflows related to the new 
enQuesta v.6 platform, online customer portal and mobile work order solution.   
 
Staff continues to work with the Conservation department to expand the Agency’s WaterSMART 
Targets (WST) to Santa Clarita Division (SCWD) residential customers. This is a multi-
departmental project as it requires support from the IT, GIS and Communications departments. 
 
Staff continues to coordinate closely with Field Services on the AMI Meter Changeout Program. 
In an effort to expand the department’s outreach for the Low-Income Household Water 
Assistance Program (LIHWAP), Customer Care will staff a booth at the Canyon Country and 
Newhall Farmers Markets in April 2023. Staff hopes to connect with customers that the Agency 
may not be reaching through its standard communication channels.   
 
Staff is scheduled to work alongside the Communcations, Water Systems, Education and 
Conservation departments at the upcoming KHTS Home & Garden Show at Central Park on 
April 29-30, 2023.  
 
Staff is currently recruiting for a Customer Service Representative position that was recently 
vacated due to employee separation.   
  
Staff has developed the application for the Pilot Ratepayer Assistance Program (RAP) and is 
finalizing the internal workflow. If the pilot program is approved by the Board of Directors, staff 
has outlined a customer outreach plan with the Communications Department that will begin mid- 
May 2023. Communications collateral will be presented in English and Spanish. 
 
The 2022 Annual Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) notification will be executed as a bill 
insert to all customers who receive a paper bill May 24 – June 21, 2023. Paperless customers 
will receive the notification via Constant Contact email in June 2023. The notification includes a 
return coupon and the Customer Care phone number for customers who wish to request a 
paper copy of the report. 
 
Work is underway to align the billing cycles of all temporary hydrant service accounts in May 
2023. This change will facilitate the Agency’s notification, collection and posting processes and 

365



streamline the reporting process for our valued customers. Customer communication is 
forthcoming. 
 
As part of the five-year rate case that was approved in Resolution SCV-216, the Agency will 
have a rate increase on July 1, 2023. Work is underway to program and test the new rates in 
the billing system. Notification of the increase will be communicated on the customer bill 
message for bill weeks May 3 - May 24, 2023. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES (HR) 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
Staff is currently recruiting for (1) Communications Manager, (1) Customer Services 
Representative I, (1) Facilities Assistant Intern, (1) Fleet Mechanic Intern, (1) Limited Duration 
Field Services Worker I, and (1) Lead Utility Worker. 
 
Staff is preparing to recruit for (1) SCADA Technician I, (1) Senior Recycled Water Coordinator 
Technician, and (1) IT Technician I. 
 
Staff is currently onboarding (1) Assistant Engineer, (1) Buyer, and (4) Utility Workers. 
 
Staff continues to attend and support the monthly Safety Committee meetings. 
 
Staff continues to collaborate with consultants to perform various classification and base 
compensation studies for SCADA Technicians, Fleet & Warehousing Mechanics, Utility 
Workers, and Water Resources Specialist classification series.  
 
Staff is continuing to update the Employee Manual policies with any new applicable laws and 
regulations for 2023.  
 
Staff continues to inform management on a weekly basis regarding Covid-19 positive cases and 
continues to manage and log the positive cases.  
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 
Staff plans to provide training on the new Internship Policy for supervisors.  
 
Staff plans to develop a soft skills training program for employees. Examples of soft skills are 
leadership, teamwork, communication, problem-solving, work ethic, flexibility/adaptability and 
interpersonal skills. 
 
Staff plans to provide training for supervisors and for all employees regarding prevention of 
sexual harassment.  
 
Staff plans to survey other agencies and create a list for management/supervisory training.  
 
Staff is partnering with the Technology Services department to implement an HR SharePoint 
page in which employees can access answers to the most-asked HR questions and policies.  
 
 
 
 

366



TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
The IT team successfully serviced 143 tickets and fielded 25 hotline calls for the month of March 
2023. 
 
Tech Services kicked off the Agency’s second drone cohort, in which key staff participated in a 
drone operations and preparation to pass the Federal Aviation Administration exam. 
 
Tech Services has expanded the use of virtual desktops and has deployed two new instances 
for GIS workflows in Conservation and Water Resources. 
 
The GIS team successfully completed an upgrade to the Agency’s cloud-hosted GIS enterprise 
system.  
 
Tech Services awarded its first monthly “Fish for Phish” campaign winner. The Fish for Phish 
campaign encourages and tracks reported suspicious emails. 
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 
Tech Services will be conducting annual penetration testing on the Agency’s network to assess 
vulnerabilities as part of the Agency’s cybersecurity program. 
 
Tech Services will be participating in the Esri CIO Summit. Esri is the industry standard for GIS 
technology. 
 
Ongoing: Tech Services is in the process of evaluating a new document management system. 
Currently the Agency has three legacy document management systems and will work to 
consolidate to one.  
 
Ongoing: Tech Services has completed a restructure of the Agency intranet. The team is 
currently meeting with each department to help them transition into their respective space and 
provide additional user training.   
 
Ongoing: Cybersecurity is in the process of deploying an increased password-complexity 
campaign. This will be a multi-month project as it will involve user education and 
implementation. The campaign involves short educational videos.   
 
Ongoing: The GIS team will be deploying a beta version of a water systems web application that 
will be hosted in SharePoint. 
 
Ongoing: The IT team is supporting a project with Customer Care and their contractor to deploy 
and configure a new meter data management system. 
 
Ongoing: The GIS team is working on integrating GIS with the Agency’s Customer Information 
System (CIS) for a self-serve water consumption data extraction web application for internal 
Agency use, and is hosted in SharePoint. 
 
Ongoing: The IT team is in the process of moving on-premise file servers to a cloud server 
environment.  
 

367



Ongoing: The IT team is moving an imaging and update server from on-premises to cloud. This 
will streamline management of remote devices. 
 
FLEET AND WAREHOUSE 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
Staff completed ongoing maintenance and repairs on vehicles and equipment. 
 
Staff placed (1) new truck into service. 
 
Staff established a government account to purchase tires directly. 
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 
Staff is developing action plans for proposed and adopted regulations. 
 
Staff is working on a Fleet Mechanic Internship Program. 
 
Staff is working to establish a pilot with Goodyear Tires for tire monitoring using telematics data. 
 
Staff is preparing to apply for grants for electric vehicle charging stations. 
 
Staff is working on installing the first set of Level 2 charging stations for electric vehicles. 
 
Staff is working with a consultant on a classification study for a mechanic position series. 
 
Staff is working on analyzing data from the telematics devices. 
 
Staff is working on standardizing office and custodial supplies. 
 
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS (B&G) 
 
Key Accomplishments/Activities: 
 
Staff, working with the Education Department, is nearly complete with the rehabilitation of the 
Rio Vista Globe. The remaining work includes the signage, and that is currently 80% complete. 
 
Before Pictures  
 

 
 

368



After Pictures  
 

 
 
Significant Upcoming Items: 
 
The Finance and Administration Committee will be reviewing the results and recommending to 
award a contract for the chiller replacement at the Rio Vista location at the April 17, 2023 Finance 
and Administration Committee meeting. The new unit will have a higher efficiency rating, quiet 
operation, expandability, and redundancy modular chiller.  
 
Staff is planning to remove dead trees around Rio Vista in serveral locations. 
 
Staff is working on lighting upgrades (LED lights) for the warehouse at Pine St., as well as for 
offices and common areas at Rockefeller. 
 
Staff is working on the installation of I-Wave devices in the HVAC system to scrub/clean the air 
quality at the Pine Street administration building. 
 
Staff will be retrofitting approximately 20 eyewash stations at the Rio Vista and Earl Schmidt 
Plants. B&G will assist the Safety department on this project to bring eyewash stations to 
compliance. 
 
Staff is reviewing options to remedy erosion issue inside Solar Panel Farm at the Rio Vista 
Water Treatment Plant.  
 
RP 

369

ajacobs
Matt Stone



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[This page intentionally left blank.] 

370



BOARD MEMORANDUM 

The Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section (TDOMS) provides reliable and high-
quality water through rigorous preventative maintenance programs and timely response to corrective 
action maintenance. Routine inspections and maintenance of each facility is part of the overarching goal 
of TDOMS. Below is a discussion on these activities for the month of March 2023. 

TREATMENT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 

Monthly corrective and preventative maintenance work orders were completed at the following locations: 

- Rio Vista Water Treatment Plant (RVWTP)
- Rio Vista Intake Pump Station (RVIPS)
- Earl Schmidt Filtration Plant (ESFP)
- Earl Schmidt Intake Pump Station (ESIPS)
- Saugus Perchlorate Treatment Facility (SPTF)
- Castaic and Pitchess Pipelines
- Recycled Water Pump Station
- Rio Vista Valve Vault No. 1
- Saugus Well 1
- Sand Canyon Reservoir
- Sand Canyon Pump Station (SCPS)

Preventative and Corrective Maintenance Work Order Summary 

Work Orders March 2023 FYTD 2022/23 
Corrective Maintenance 15 235 
Preventative Maintenance 110 738 
Key Action Items Completed: 

- RVIPS – Pump #2 – Motor Pulled and Repaired
- ESFP – Install 480H Ozone Analyzers, 3/8"S.S. tubing/valves for Gen,1-3
- RVWTP – Install, test, and trend new SWAN turbidimeter and chlorine analyzer
- ESFP – Backflow Testing

Work in Progress – Treatment 
- ESFP – 4” Water Line Relocation
- ESFP – New Ferric Pump
- RVWTP & ESFP – Filter Media Replacement
- RVWTP – Sludge Thickener Drive #1; motor and drive removed from service
- RVWTP – Sludge Pump #1; removed from service

DATE: April 17, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Keith Abercrombie  
Chief Operating Officer 

SUBJECT: Treatment, Distribution, Operations and Maintenance Section Report 

371

ajacobs
Item 9.3

ajacobs
Keith Abercrombie



Completed Work 
- ESFP – Install 480H Ozone Analyzers, 3/8"S.S. tubing/valves for Gen,1-3  
- ESFP – Backflow Testing 
- RVWTP – Install, test, and trend new SWAN turbidimeter and chlorine analyzer 
- RVWTP/ESFP – Efficiency Testing on Ozone Generator #1, #2, #3 
- RVIPS – Pump #2 – Motor pulled and repaired 

 
DISTRIBUTION OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
General operational and maintenance activities include: 

• Valve exercising 
• Fire hydrant maintenance 
• Air and vacuum valve maintenance 
• Blow off maintenance 
• Meter reading 
• Meter change-outs 
• Control valve maintenance 

 
Work in Progress 

- SC-2 Gravity – Above ground construction complete. Scheduling SC-2 suction line abandonment.   
- Vasquez Pipeline – Researching easement. Andel Engineering is surveying for easement, as well 

as creating water plans 
- Hasley Hills Regulator rebuild – Construction complete, need to complete fire flow test 

 
Completed Work 

- Interconnection between the NWD and SCWD Systems on Old Wiley Cyn Rd 
- Decoro Drive Pipeline Replacement 
- West Newhall Interconnection (VWD and NWD) on Vista Ridge/Wiley Cyn  
- Ridge Route Road Phase 2 Pavement Repair 
- The Old Road Pavement Repair 
- Mammoth Booster Station 3 Suction and Discharge Pipeline Replacement – Pipeline construction 

complete, working on asphalt restoration 
- N7 and N8 Well Pipeline Replacement 

 
Meter Change-out Summary 
NWD 
Meter Size March 2023 Quantity FYTD 2022/23 

3/4" 33 141 
1” 1 3 

1 1/2" 1 6 
2”  24 

SCWD 
Meter Size March 2023 Quantity FYTD 2022/23 

3/4" 12 142 
1” 14 53 

1 1/2"  2 
2”  7 

VWD 
Meter Size March 2023 Quantity FYTD 2022/23 

3/4" 2 113 
1” 1 5 

1 1/2" 1 9 
2” 2 10 

372



Distribution System Leak Summary 
 
NWD – Approx. 9,679 Service Connections 
Leak Type March 2023 FYTD 2022/23 
Service Leaks  15 
Main Leaks  3 

SCWD – Approx. 31,218 Service Connections 
Leak Type March 2023 FYTD 2022/23 
Service Leaks 12 101 
Main Leaks 1 8 

VWD – Approx. 29,974 Service Connections 
Leak Type March 2023 FYTD 2022/23 
Service Leaks 3 54 
Main Leaks 1 4 

 
PRODUCTION OPERATIONS AND WATER SYSTEMS 

In addition to the general operation and maintenance of the production facilities, there are a variety of 
other projects within the Production and Water Systems. 
 
Work in Progress 

- Cal Arts Booster Station, B64 motor failure – Pump and motor received. Electrical equipment work 
in progress, pump installed December 2022, however, not operating properly, vendor 
troubleshooting issue – Still with vendor waiting for their findings 

- Tank mixers to be installed at North Oaks tanks in April 2023 
- Castaic Disinfection Facility (CDF) upgrades – New chemical tanks, chemical pumps and 

electrical / SCADA upgrades – work underway. Shed installed April 5, 2023, wiring/plumbing 
underway 

- Saugus Well 2 Rehab – Bids received in March 2023, exceeded estimated; project being re-
structured 

 
Completed Work 

- Seismic Valves – Equipment installed and operational at Hasley, Mountain View and Westridge 
tanks 

- Tank mixer installation at Fairway Tank completed November 16, 2022 
- SC-5 pump failure – Pump installed. Completed November 28, 2022 
- Tank mixer installation at Friendly Valley Tanks 2/4 completed December 21, 2022 
- Mitchell 5B Well Rehab – Brush/bail/chemical rehab work completed February 17, 2023 
- Ball Field Disinfection Facility (BFDF) – Install a meter head cabinet for remote mounted heads – 

March 6, 2023 
- Valve replacements of non-functioning valves at Newhall Booster 5, SC-1, SC-3, Sunset Pointe 

Booster, N-3, and Rainbow Glen Booster 
- Well160 pump failure – Work completed, well back in service to lake October 12, 2022 
- McBean Booster Pump 78 pump and motor failure – Replacement received end of March 2023, 

installed in April 2023 
- Sand Canyon Pump Station Rehab – Pump for Pump 3 received February 3, 2023. Pump installed 
- Newhall Booster 2 Pump 3 failure – Replacement received February 27, 2023. Pump installed 

 
 
 
 
 
 

373



WATER QUALITY 

Water Quality Complaints 
 
NWD 
Type of Complaint March 2023 # of Complaints FYTD 2022/23 
Hardness   
Odor  1 
Taste   
Color  3 
Air   
Suspended Solids   
Totals   4 

SCWD 
Type of Complaint March 2023 # of Complaints FYTD 2022/23 
Hardness   
Odor  4 
Taste 1 1 
Color  9 
Air   
Suspended Solids  4 
Totals  1 18 

VWD 
Type of Complaint March 2023 # of Complaints FYTD 2022/23 
Hardness  1 
Odor   
Taste  1 
Color  8 
Air   
Suspended Solids   
Totals   10 

 
Heterotrophic Plate Count Samples 
 
NWD 

Total # of HPCs Collected March 2023 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2022/23 
 7 

SCWD 
Total # of HPCs Collected March 2023 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2022/23 

1 26 
VWD 

Total # of HPCs Collected March 2023 # of HPCs Collected FYTD 2022/23 
3 29 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

374



PERCHLORATE CONTAMINATION PROGRAM MANAGEMENT  
 
As a result of the detection of perchlorate at Well V-201, modifications are being made to the Department 
of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) Remedial Action Plan (RAP) and the perchlorate project DDW 97-
005 Engineering Report. A perchlorate removal facility has been constructed and resumption of Well V-
201 service will occur following receipt of permit from State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) 
Division of Drinking Water (DDW). 
 
In late December 2017, perchlorate was detected at Well V-205 just above the maximum contaminant 
level for drinking water of 6 ppb. A confirmation sample taken in March 2018 indicated a level of 8.1 ppb. 
The well was previously taken out of service in 2012. Design of a treatment system is underway.  
 
In May 2019, for the first time since 2005, perchlorate was detected in Alluvial Aquifer Well Q-2 at the 
maximum contaminant level of 6 μg/L. No drinking water quality standards were violated, but the well was 
removed immediately from service. Design and construction of treatment system has been completed. 
The well will return to service upon permit approval by DDW.  
 
PFAS  
 
In May 2019, initial sampling for PFAS substances occurred and results were received. One well (Valley 
Center) exceeded Division of Drinking Water Interim Response Level of 70 ng/L and was shut off. Other 
wells exceeded the Interim Notification Levels for PFOS and PFOA. This information was presented to 
the SCV Water Board on June 4, 2019. PFAS sampling for the second quarter was done in August 2019 
with results received in September and October 2019. In February 2020, the State Water Resources 
Control Board Division of Drinking Water issued new response levels; 10 parts per trillion (ppt) for 
perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) and 40 ppt for perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS.) 
 
SCV Water has taken 20 wells out of service due to PFAS. Three (3) were returned to service in late 
2020 (N, N7, N8) with the completion of the first PFAS Treatment System. One (1) additional well (Valley 
Center) was returned to service in October 2022 with completion of the second PFAS Treatment System. 
 
WATER QUALITY LABORATORY  
 
The laboratory continues to analyze compliance PFAS samples. Work is continuing on the new laboratory 
regulation requirements that were adopted in 2021. 

375



 

376



377



 

378



 

379



SAFETY/EMERGENCY/RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
A safe and healthful work environment is a critical component to the mission and values of SCV Water. 
Throughout the reporting month, several routine safety related training, inspections, and various other 
items were completed. The Safety Department continues to integrate health and safety programs for SCV 
Water. Some of the items completed and currently in progress are as follows: 
 
Work in Progress 

- Noise Assessment was completed in July 2022. This assessment is being reviewed and the 
Hearing Conservation Plan is being evaluated and revised based in part on this assessment. 
Staff audiograms were conducted on February 15, 2023 

- Ammonia RMP revalidation documents received from consultants. Staff are reviewing and 
completing the recommended actions and incorporating them into RMP 

- Revise and update Safety Manual 
- Revise Injury and Illness Prevention Program and train all staff in 2023 

 
Inspections 

- Monthly safety inspections of all remote locations and facilities were conducted in March 2023 
- UST Monthly Designated Operator inspection took place at Rio Vista in March 2023 
- Walk-thru with CUPA staff at ESFP occurred March 2023 
 

Incident Data 
- The Agency had no recordable incidents for the month of March 2023.  
 

Safety Training 
- Tailgate meetings took place at GT, Pine, RV and Rockefeller in March 2023 
- New Hire Safety and Emergency Training took place in March 2023 
- Confined Space Rescue training took place at GT in March 2023 
- Asbestos Awareness training took place at Pine in March 2023 
- The first Incident Management Team meeting occurred on March 6, 2023 
 

Safety Compliance 
- Fall protection equipment replacements and recertifications (Ongoing) 
- Respirator Medical Evaluations and Fit Testing (Annual and New Hire) 
- Kone Crane serviced wire rope for overhead crane at ESIPS in March 2023 
- Sensor replaced on fuel tank at RVIPS in March 2023 
- Hazardous waste removal from CDF remodel. (Ammonia tank) in March 2023 

 
Safety Awards / Grants 

- FEMA/CalOES Covid Disaster Grant #4482DR-CA 
o Project # 140459 pending final FEMA Review 

 
Safety Committee 

- The next Safety Committee meeting will be held on April 26, 2023 

380

ajacobs
Matt Stone



open,0Betorched BOARD MEMORANDUM 

Key Accomplishments 

Water Resources  

• Staff is participating in a work group for the County’s Water Plan and is reviewing an early plan
draft and providing comments to the County.

• Staff is participating in the County’s Safe Clean Water Program (Measure W) Monitoring and
Metrics Study. This study is designed to develop program metrics and monitoring criteria through
stakeholder involvement, technical research, and modeling. Staff has attended several meetings
and the effort is anticipated to continue with three or more meetings through July 2023.

• On March 30, 2023, staff submitted the annual recycled water report for permit CI-10081 to the Los
Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board.

Sustainability & Conservation 

• Sustainability/Conservation staff coordinated and facilitated the monthly Sustainable Water Action
Taskforce meeting.

• On March 22, 2023, staff participated in the State Water Resources Control Board’s workshop on the
proposed regulatory framework for making water conservation a California way of life (AB 1668 and
SB 606).

• In March 2023, staff received the first shipment of the “GardenSMARTER” publication which aims to
educate the public on the values of drought-tolerant landscaping, water efficient irrigation, and other
sustainable landscape attributes.

• Staff, with consultant support, received initial responses to the Battery Storage Project request for
proposals. Staff has reviewed the proposals and has requested clarification on resiliency functionality
from one of the respondents.

• On March 30, 2023, staff launched the Solar Array Collaborative Management Team (CMT) to
coordinate various components of the array between SCV Water departments and staff.

DATE: April 18, 2023 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Steve Cole  
Assistant General Manager 

SUBJECT: Water Resources and Outreach Section Report 

381

ajacobs
Item 9.4



• On April 3, 2023, staff conducted a public presentation at the Valencia Library on the Agency’s 
drought response and conservation programs. 

 
• On April 12, 2023, staff met with the USC Dornsife Public Exchange team to review the findings and 

recommendations from the online surveys conducted in January and February 2023 as part of the 
conservation communications study. 

 
• In March and April 2023, staff met with the following HOA Boards to provide education on SCV Water 

rebates and water use efficiency opportunities for the HOA’s common landscape irrigation areas: 
 

o March 21, 2023 – Friendly Valley No. 8 and Old Orchard II 
o March 22, 2023 – Friendly Valley No. 2 
o March 23, 2023 – Valencia Summit  
o April 4, 2023 – West Creek/West Hills 
o April 11, 2023 – Macmillan Ranch 
 

Outreach, Legislation and Grants 
 
• Staff hosted a legislative briefing on April 5, 2023, and had an opportunity to meet face-to-face with 

local legislative representatives. Staff shared information about our local water supply, challenges 
around delivery, storage and treatment of that water, and expressed priorities and challenges facing 
the agency.  
 

• Staff distributed a print ad in the April 2023 ValPak direct mailer sent to all SCV households. The 
messaging focused on our Landscape workshops and how residents can sustainably landscape and 
irrigate their yards. This is the first monthly ad of three. 
 

• The inaugural SCV Water Academy spring cohort wrapped up on April 1, 2023, with a tour of our 
Water Treatment Plant at Rio. A special thank you to all the staff that presented over the three-week 
period and shared their expertise. Participants learned about our water supply, history, finances, 
capital improvement projects, conservation rebates, and programs. We had a total of 23 participants 
complete the Academy.  
 

• The communications team filmed an informational video for Fix-A-Leak Week which included staff 
as cast. We released the video on March 20, 2023, in multiple formats, through our social media 
and on our website. Additionally, the video was shared by EPA WaterSense on their social media 
accounts. 
 

• Working with consultant Engineering Solutions Services, on April 12, 2023, staff submitted a grant 
application through the State Water Resources Control Board for funding on the Recycled Water 
Phase 2C (Reach 1) project. If successful, the $2.9M grant would augment the $3M received under 
the Prop 1 Round 1 IRWM Grant for this project. 
 

WATER RESOURCES 
 
2023 Operation Details 
 
• Climate Pattern – La Nina conditions from December 2022 through February 2023 have shifted to 

ENSO Neutral conditions in March 2023 giving equal chances for above or below normal 
conditions through the rest of spring. 

382



 
• SWP Allocation – The initial 2023 SWP Table A Allocation was set at 5% in December 2022. In 

January 2023, the allocation was increased to 30%. In February 2023, the allocation was 
increased to 35%. In March 2023, the allocation was increased to 75%. 
 

• Demands – Due to extremely wet hydrology locally and statewide, 2023 demand estimates have 
been reduced. Demands without mandated conservation are estimated at 69,200.  

 
• Banking Program Operations – All banking recoveries were halted in January 2023 due to the 

early, very wet hydrology. In early March 2023, as San Luis Reservoir started nearing full DWR 
capacity, SCV Water initiated evacuation of back up storage from San Luis to Semitropic and 
Rosedale Water Banking Programs to maximize use of water at risk of “spill”. 

 
o Semitropic SWRU – March 2023 recharge operations began with intentions to put max 

5,000 AF into storage, with options to recharge up to 10,000 AF if requested and capacity is 
available. Water used will be a combination of SWP Table A supplies and a small portion of 
back up supplies evacuated from San Luis Reservoir. 

 
o RRB Banking Program – March 2023 recharge operations began with intentions to put max 

20,000 AF into storage. Water used will be a combination of BVRRB deliveries, SWP Table 
A, and a small portion of back up supplies evacuated from San Luis Reservoir. 

 
• Water Exchanges –  

 
o SCV Water successfully executed 3:2 exchange agreement with MWD in March 2023 in 

order to evacuate all 9,433 AF of Article 56 water from San Luis to eliminate risk of spill.  
Return water will be delivered to SCV Water in 2023 totaling 6,289 AF.  

 
o Staff is working with Rosedale Rio Bravo WSD to negotiate an exchange agreement for 

potential surplus SCV Water Table A supplies in 2023, including long-term exchange 
program options. 

 
o Staff met with AVEK to discuss exchange opportunities for potential surplus SCV Water 

Table A supplies in 2023, including long-term program options.    
 

• Committee Update – A Status of Water Supply Update was presented at the April 12, 2023 Water 
Resources and Watershed Committee meeting. Slides provided on the next page show updated 
snowpack and precipitation information, reservoir conditions, updated operating actions and 
estimated banking recharge in 2023. 

 

383



 
 

 
 

Source: https://cww.water.ca.gov/ (Snowpack) & https://dpw.lacounty.gov/wrd/rainfall/ (Newhall-Soledad Canyon Precipitation)

SCV Precipitation
197% of Historical Annual

Average

Statewide Snowpack
238% of April 1st Average

384



 
 

 
 
 

385



 
 

Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation 
 
The SCV-GSA held its regularly scheduled Board Meeting on March 6, 2023 and staff provided three 
presentations, including one action item for adoption, the SCV-GSA Annual 2022 Water Year Report. 
The report concludes that the 2022 basin conditions were within the sustainable management criteria, 
and efforts need to continue with filling data gaps. Staff also provided informational items related to a 
report on groundwater dependent ecosystems, and an oral report on the Bouquet Canyon Creek 
Restoration (which is being led by Los Angeles County). Recalibration of the groundwater flowmodel 
used for GSP development is nearing completion and calibration runs are being performed. Key data that 
allow for recalibration are new land surface elevation data and groundwater elevation data (from two new 
monitoring wells) in the Santa Clara River. The outcome of this recalibration will include some revisions 
to sustainable management criteria groundwater levels in the Santa Clara River to make them more 
consistent with the approach in the GSP. Staff expects to present these updated criteria to the SCV-GSA 
Board by the end of 2023. 
 
Significant Upcoming Items 

 
• Staff met with Antelope Valley East Kern Water Agency to discuss the development of AVEK’s 

High Desert Water Bank Phase 2. Staff is working with AVEK and other partners to develop a 
Memorandum of Understanding to guide participation. 
 

• Staff has been meeting with Rosedale Rio Bravo and Irvine Ranch Water District to determine the 
best path for a long-term agreement. The long-term agreement between the three Agencies has 
been put on hold to further understand recharge and recovery capacity priorities between the three 
Agencies. 

 
• Staff continues to work with Woodard and Curran to refine the Online New Drop database. Reporting 

features, QA/QC, and dashboards will be improved as the tool is used by Water Resources and 

386



Customer Service staff. Customized reports continue to be developed to assist staff in completing 
quarterly reports to the Regional Board for the Agency’s recycled water permit. Additionally, 
improvements continue to be made to the online database with the help of Customer Care 
Department feedback. A QA/QC process is being conducted on the New Drop database to ensure 
that every drop is captured in the quarterly reports. This task will be completed before the end of FY 
2022/23. Five additional members of the Customer Service team are being cross trained to assist 
with data entry and quality assurance, and new reports are under development to support the 
expanding use of recycled water within our service area.  
 

• Staff, including SCV Water’s IT and Operations staff, have been working with consultants to survey 
all SCV Water wellheads so that groundwater elevations are referenced to the most up to date 
reference point elevations, and to incorporate groundwater elevation data into a new web-based 
data management system (DMS). Use of this web based DMS allows SCV Water to have more 
efficient access to up-to-date groundwater elevation plots for the GSP wells including those 
needed for Groundwater Sustainability Plan compliance. At this stage, this new DMS is focused on 
GSP wells, but it can be scaled up to include other SCV Water wells at a later date, if warranted. 
 

• Staff has completed the transition of SCV Water’s Excel-based MBK Water Supply Reliability Model 
to the GoldSim platform. Currently, staff is reviewing DWR model runs of CalSim and meeting with 
State Water Contractors to better understand how Article 56 and the occurrence of spills are 
simulated and to revise GoldSim assumptions of the management of Article 56. Following revision of 
Article 56 rules, staff will prepare additional scenarios to be presented to the Water Resources and 
Watershed Committee for input and feedback. These scenarios will involve the evaluation of 
potential investment decisions to be made by the Agency in the near-term, such as continued 
participation in Sites Reservoir planning and participation in the AVEK banking program. 

 
• As part of GSP implementation, two adjacent groundwater recharge sites have been selected on the 

east end of the Santa Clara River Basin for inclusion in the recharge feasibility study being 
conducted with the help of GSI technical consultants. The geophysical portion of the fieldwork was 
completed in mid-January 2022 and a summary report was received on March 30, 2022. A 
delineation and biological assessment to determine permitting requirements was completed the week 
of June 1, 2022, and a draft report was received on August 11, 2022. Staff met with CDFW personnel 
on November 18, 2022 to discuss the findings of the delineation report and obtain guidance on the 
next steps of the process. A CDFW notification package was then submitted on January 17, 2023 
and an Operation of Law letter was received from CDFW on March 27, 2023, allowing staff to 
continue with data collection activities for the study. The infiltration testing and borehole sampling is 
tentatively scheduled for the first week of May 2023 and a draft report is expected a few weeks after 
the fieldwork is completed.  

 
• Staff continues engagement in a data management effort to identify opportunities for streamlining 

certain data collection and post-processing efforts. This project is primarily focused on all data 
flowing to the Water Resources team. Data collection efforts are underway to gain an understanding 
of the extent of information collected by the various departments, the reports that each department 
generates, and existing methods/tools used for data organization within the Agency.  
 

• The work on the water resources data management effort has led several staff members to join an 
agency-wide data governance task force. Staff will be working with Technology Services and GIS on 
developing a data governance work plan with the following tasks: 1) Data Governance Objectives; 
2) Framework and Principles; 3) Roles and Responsibilities; 4) Policies and Procedures; 5) Data 
Quality and Integrity; 6) Privacy, Security, and Compliance; 7) Governance Technology and Tools; 
and 8) Implementation Plan and Timeline.   

387



 
 

• Staff’s collaboration with Provost and Pritchard and Thomas Harder & Company to analyze 
alternative land uses for the Devil’s Den property to maximize the property’s value to the Agency has 
been completed. Staff will use the information in the prepared reports to continue evaluation of the 
Devil’s Den property. 

 
• Staff has received a formal request for a Water Supply Verification (WSV) from the City of Santa 

Clarita for the Sand Canyon Village project and has received the necessary project information from 
the developer to prepare the WSV and present its findings at a future WR Committee meeting. Staff 
is also working on the WSV for the Tesoro Del Valle project, although a formal request for this has 
not been submitted by the City. 

 
• Staff is working with Raftellis in the preparation of the Stand-By Charge for the Tesoro Del Valle 

Development. This document will need to go through both the Water Resources and Watershed 
Committee and the Board of Directors for approval before submittal to Los Angeles County in August 
2023. 

 
• The Sites Reservoir Authority received a response to its water rights application from the State Water 

Resources Control Board SWRCB). The Board requested additional information regarding water 
availability if future Delta Water Quality Control Plans being considered by the SWRCB are enacted. 

 
• To maximize the beneficial uses of recycled water and adhere to pending and/or future 

environmental requirements, staff is working with Woodard and Curran to develop a Scope of Work 
(SOW) to include in a future RFP for an update to SCV Water’s Recycled Water Master Plan. A draft 
SOW was received on January 10, 2023, and is under review by staff. A revised second draft scope 
is expected in early May 2023. 

 
• Staff continues to work with Environmental Science Associates (ESA) on the development of the 

California Environmental Flows Framework (CEFF) for the East Basin Santa Clara River, which aims 
to improve river ecological function. In support of the CEFF, a Habitat Suitability Model (HSM) is 
being developed for vulnerable species using a hydraulic model of the river that represents the 
channel morphology and topographic surfaces to identify how habitat quality and quantity vary with 
flow for vulnerable species identified in several reaches of the river. The HSM is in the final stages of 
development and staff anticipates presenting an update to the Water Resources and Watershed 
Committee in the next several months.  

  
• Staff is assisting the Water Quality Department in completing two sections of the annual report to the 

Division of Drinking Water pertaining to recycled water and climate change. This effort will be 
completed in mid-April 2023.  

 
LEGISLATIVE/GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS  

 
Upcoming Sponsorships and Event Participation 
 
• ACWA Spring Conference – May 9-11, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 

388



Community Events 
 
• Valencia Public Library – Water Conservation Team Presentation – April 3, 2023 
• CSUN Nursing Students Presentation by Jeff Koelewyn – April 20, 2023 
• Cowboy Festival – April 22-23, 2023 
• KHTS SCV Home and Garden Show – April 29-30, 2023 
• Placerita Nature Center Open House – May 13, 2023 

 
OUTREACH – Social/Digital Media & Education 
 
Staff continues to share water news, conservation tips, featured plants and job openings on our social 
media and e-news channels.  
 

Outlet Description Notable Activity Audience 

Facebook 
Social media 

Across all three platforms in March: 1,040 
Instagram    Total Engagement:   2,440 (all outlets) 1,630 
Twitter    Total Impressions:  44,909 (all outlets) 1,264 
Website yourSCVwater.com Total users in March 2023 14,558 
 Top visited pages: 1. My Account 

2. Residential rebates  

Water Currents Customer e-newsletter Open rate for March 2023 – 55% (Average 
industry open rate: 21.64%)  16,422 

 
Public 

Education -
2023 

Activity 
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  2023  2022 

Education 
(virtual)**               

Students  958 898 1208            3,064  6,178 
Teachers  76 77 113             266  312 

Garden 
Classes 
(virtual and 
in-person**) 

35** 49 23**          107  520 

* Data not yet available 
 
Significant Ongoing or Upcoming Items 

 
• Staff is planning for the next All-Staff meeting on April 18, 2023. 

 
• Staff is preparing for a busy spring event season, with participation in the Cowboy Festival and the 

Home and Garden Show two weekends in a row. 
 

• Staff is preparing for the KHTS Home and Garden Show on April 29 and 30, 2023, which will feature 
a mini water expo. Staff from Customer Care, Water Quality, Education, Conservation and 
Communications will attend to talk with customers, answer questions and provide free resources to 
those looking to use water more efficiently in their homes and businesses. SCV Water will be 
sponsoring the butterfly exhibit again and Green Thumb will be providing the plants. 
 

389



• Recruitment process for Communications Manager continues. Second round interviews of four 
candidates are scheduled for April 28, 2023. 
 

• Staff continues to make headway on various post-launch website issues, with a focus on finetuning 
content and aesthetics to provide a “best in class” website. 
 

• Staff is assisting Conservation with outreach efforts for the upcoming adoption of the Agency’s first 
Sustainability Plan. Outreach includes a webpage, press release and public comment period. The 
SCV Water Board is anticipated to adopt the Plan in June 2023. 
 

• Staff is assisting Customer Care with outreach efforts for the pilot Ratepayer Assistance Program 
that is anticipated to be approved at the April 18, 2023 regular Board meeting and go live on July 1, 
2023. 

 
• As California’s ongoing drought and Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-7-22 have rendered the 

development of Rosedale Phase 2 Wells Project infeasible at this time. Staff is investigating the 
possibility of moving BOR WaterSmart DRP Program grant funding ($1.46M) to an alternate project 
within the Rosedale area which develops dry year water supply recovery (the same benefit as the 
grant funded project). Staff is assisting the Engineering Department with outreach efforts for the 
Pipeline Replacement Project on Dickason Drive, planned to materialize April through October 2023. 

 
SUSTAINABILITY & WATER CONSERVATION 
  
Status of SCV Water Drought Response 
 
This section includes a condensed version of monthly drought updates and includes an overview of 
current regulatory status, State Water Resource Control Board monthly conservation reports, SCV Water 
monthly conservation performance relative to 2020’s consumption and the Governor’s 15% of 2020 
voluntary conservation request, and monthly and cumulative conservation trends compared to the same 
metrics.  
 
Regulatory Overview (No Updates for February 2023) 

Entity/Agency Regulatory Status Notes 

 
 
Governor 
Newsom 

• Voluntary 15% v. 2020 Call (July 8, 2021) 
• Statewide Drought Emergency Declaration (October 

19, 2021) 
• EO N-7-22 directs the SWRCB to require Stage/Level 

2 Water Shortage Response implementation and for 
the Water Board consider defining and prohibiting the 
watering of non-functional turf. (March 28, 2022) 

• EO N-5-23 removes voluntary conservation call of 15% 
of 2020 and rescinds call directing SWRCB to take 
action requiring State 2 Shortage Plan measure 
implementation. The Drought Emergency Declaration 
remains in effect as well as emergency regulations 
regarding the prohibition of specific water waste 
measures and the banning of irrigating non-functional 
turf with potable water.  (March 24, 2023) 

• April 1, 2021 (2 Counties) 
• May 10, 2021 (Extended to 41 

Counties) 
• July 8, 2021 (Extended to 50 

Counties) 
• October 19, 2021 (Extended to 

Statewide) 

 
 
State Water 
Resources 

• Monthly Conservation Performance Reporting (July 
2021) 

• Adopted Emergency Regulations (January 4, 2022) 
• Adopted Emergency Regulations which require 

implementation of Stage 2 water shortage response 

• Emergency regulations include 
water waste restrictions and 
provisions specific to HOA CCR 
implementation. 

390



Control 
Board 

measures and bans the irrigation of non-functional turf 
with potable water (May 24, 2022). 

• SCV Water preparing Non-
Functional Turf engagement and 
education initiative to promote “Turn 
it off, Cap it, or Convert it!” 

 
 
SCV Water 

• Stage 2 – WSCP (4/26/2022) 
• Stage 2 – Water Conservation and Water Supply 

Shortage Ordinance (4/26/2022) 
• Stage 1 – WSCP (11/16/2021) 
• Stage 1 – Water Conservation and Water Supply 

Shortage Ordinance (Ordinance)(11/16/2021) 

• WSCP includes strategies which 
prioritize education and incentive to 
achieve up to 20% conservation. 

• Stage 2 of the Ordinance includes 
water waste restrictions.  

• Stage 2 of Ordinance also included 
watering restrictions to 3 days per 
week, two 5-minute cycles, and 
morning and evening watering. 

 
State Water Resources Control Board (Monthly Conservation Reporting) 

Month Year Statewide South Coast SCV Water 

July 2021 -1.8% -0.2% +5.1% 
August 2021 -4.9% -3.1% +.44% 
September 2021 -3.9% -4.2% -4.3% 
October 2021 -13.2% -12.2% -11.7% 
November 2021 -7.1% +0.7% +2.6% 
December 2021 -15.7% -18.4% -28.9% 
January 2022 +2.6% +1.7% -4.2% 
February 2022 -0.5% -0.2% +6.8% 
March 2022 +18.9% +26.9% +56.3% 
April 2022 +17.6% +25.6% +47.4% 
May 2022 -3.1% -2.2% -4.76% 
June 2022 -7.7% -5.9% -8.2% 
July 2022 -10.4% -8.6% -9.4% 
August 2022 -10.5% -9.7% -10.1% 
September 2022 -10.9% -11.9% -17.2% 
October 2022 -12.6% -14.4% -14.1% 
November 2022 -14.3% -13.9% -23.2% 
December 2022 -17.1% -20.3% -36.3% 
January 2023 -9.7% -14.6% -29.8% 
February 2023 -18.2% -18.4% -23.7% 
March 2023   -24.7% 

Cumulative Savings -6.6% -5.8% -7.4% 
Note:  1. The State Water Resources Control Board conservation reporting data has a one to two-month lag. This table includes the 

most recent data as reported on the Board’s website.  
 2. Monthly drought conservation statistics adjusted following a production meter correction (Feb. 17, 2023) 
 

391



SCV Water – Monthly Conservation Performance (Current Production v. 2020 and 15% of 2020 
Target in Acre Feet) 
 
SCV Water - Drought Performance v. 2020 (2022 & 2023) 

 
 
SCV Water – Monthly and Cumulative Conservation Performance Trends (In Percent) 

 

392



 

 
 
 

393

ajacobs
Matt Stone



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

394



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
2/

23

Ite
m

July 7 Comm

July 19 Board

Aug 2 Board

Aug 4 Comm

Aug 16 Board

Sept 1 Comm

Sept 6 Board

Sept 20 Board

Oct 4 Board

Oct 6 Comm

Oct 18 Board

Nov 1 Board

Nov 3 Comm

Nov 15 Board

Dec 6 Board

Dec 8 Comm

Dec 20 Board

Jan 3 Board

Jan 5 Comm

Jan 17 Board

Feb 2 Comm

Feb 7 Board

Feb 21 Board

March 2 Comm

March 7 Board

March 21 Board

April 4 Board

April 6 Comm

April 18 Board

May 2 Board

May 4 Comm

May 16 Board

Jun 1 Comm

June 6 Board

June 20 Board

1
M

on
th

ly
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 P
la

nn
in

g 
C

al
en

da
r

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

P
P

2
C

IP
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

St
at

us
 R

ep
or

t
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
P

P
3

M
on

th
ly

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
R

ep
or

t
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
P

P
4

Th
ird

 P
ar

ty
 F

un
de

d 
Ag

re
em

en
ts

 Q
ua

rte
rly

 R
ep

or
t

C
C

C
P

5
Q

ua
rte

rly
 S

af
et

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 P

re
se

nt
at

io
n

C
C

C
P

6
R

ea
l P

ro
pe

rty
 A

ct
iv

ity
 R

ep
or

t
C

C

7
An

nu
al

 S
af

et
y 

Pr
og

ra
m

 U
pd

at
e 

(F
Y 

21
-2

2)
C

8
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 C

on
si

de
r t

he
 P

ro
po

se
d 

FY
 2

02
3/

24
 a

nd
 F

Y 
20

24
/2

5 
C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s
C

9
C

ha
pt

er
 8

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t P

ro
pe

rti
es

 

10
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 Q
ua

lit
y 

As
su

ra
nc

e 
P

11

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f (

1)
 a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

 w
ith

 P
ac

ifi
c 

H
yd

ro
te

ch
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
(2

) a
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
 to

 H
az

en
 a

nd
 S

aw
ye

r f
or

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ur

in
g 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
(3

) a
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
 to

 M
W

H
 C

on
st

ru
ct

or
s 

fo
r 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 S
an

ta
 

C
la

ra
 a

nd
 H

on
by

 W
el

ls
 P

FA
S 

G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct

C
C

12
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
ut

ho
riz

in
g 

SC
V 

W
at

er
 to

 E
xe

cu
te

 a
 

Q
ui

tc
la

im
 D

ee
d 

– 
Pa

rti
al

 R
el

ea
se

 o
f E

as
em

en
t t

o 
W

al
-M

ar
t R

ea
l 

Es
ta

te
 B

us
in

es
s 

Tr
us

t 
C

C

13

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 A
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
Ke

nn
ed

y 
Je

nk
s 

fo
r A

dd
iti

on
al

 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ur
in

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

a 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 
Am

en
dm

en
t t

o 
M

N
S 

En
gi

ne
er

s 
fo

r A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 V

al
le

y 
C

en
te

r W
el

l 
PF

AS
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

C
C

14

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 A

ut
ho

riz
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 E

nt
er

 
in

to
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t w
ith

 T
er

ra
Ve

rd
e 

En
er

gy
 fo

r L
on

g-
Te

rm
 

O
pe

ra
tio

n/
Pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 A
ge

nc
y’

s 
Ph

ot
ov

ol
ta

ic
 

As
se

ts

C
C

15
C

en
tra

l P
ar

k 
Le

as
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
na

l P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
C

C

P 
- P

la
nn

ed
 

T-
Te

nt
at

iv
e

C
- C

om
pl

et
ed

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 6

395

tbell
9.5



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
2/

23

Ite
m

July 7 Comm

July 19 Board

Aug 2 Board

Aug 4 Comm

Aug 16 Board

Sept 1 Comm

Sept 6 Board

Sept 20 Board

Oct 4 Board

Oct 6 Comm

Oct 18 Board

Nov 1 Board

Nov 3 Comm

Nov 15 Board

Dec 6 Board

Dec 8 Comm

Dec 20 Board

Jan 3 Board

Jan 5 Comm

Jan 17 Board

Feb 2 Comm

Feb 7 Board

Feb 21 Board

March 2 Comm

March 7 Board

March 21 Board

April 4 Board

April 6 Comm

April 18 Board

May 2 Board

May 4 Comm

May 16 Board

Jun 1 Comm

June 6 Board

June 20 Board

16
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
a 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
O

rd
er

 to
 K

en
ne

dy
/J

en
ks

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

fo
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 C

as
ta

ic
 C

on
du

it 
Pi

pe
lin

e 
R

ea
ch

es
 3

 &
 4

 P
ro

je
ct

C
C

17
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
a 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
O

rd
er

 to
 H

az
en

 &
 S

aw
ye

r f
or

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 M
as

te
r 

Pl
an

 P
ro

je
ct

C
C

18

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Ad
op

tin
g 

In
iti

al
 S

tu
dy

-
M

iti
ga

te
d 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

n 
U

nd
er

 th
e 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l Q
ua

lit
y 

Ac
t a

nd
 a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

a 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 to
 K

en
ne

dy
/J

en
ks

 C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

fo
r F

in
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 W

el
l 2

05
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

C
C

19
Su

rp
lu

s 
La

nd
 A

ct
 In

fo
rm

at
io

na
l P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

C

20

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

 to
 C

iv
ilt

ec
, I

nc
. f

or
 

C
ha

ng
e 

O
rd

er
 N

o.
 1

 fo
r F

in
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r N

ew
 D

ea
ne

 
Zo

ne
 T

an
k 

at
 S

an
d 

C
an

yo
n 

Pl
az

a 
– 

D
es

ig
n 

Pr
es

tre
ss

ed
 

C
on

cr
et

e 
Ta

nk
 In

st
ea

d 
of

 W
el

de
d 

St
ee

l T
an

k 

C
C

21
W

ire
le

ss
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 R

en
ta

l P
ro

gr
am

 In
fo

rm
at

io
na

l 
Pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
C

22

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 
C

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 T

riP
oi

nt
e 

H
om

es
 H

ol
di

ng
s,

 In
c.

 fo
r S

C
V 

W
at

er
’s

 
Fa

ir 
Sh

ar
e 

C
os

ts
 fo

r t
he

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 2

.0
8 

M
G

 P
re

st
re

ss
ed

 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Ta
nk

 fo
r t

he
 D

ea
ne

 Z
on

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Q

ua
lit

y 
As

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

C
on

tro
l T

es
tin

g,
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
, 

an
d 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ur

in
g 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 

C
C

23
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f T
ec

hn
ic

al
 R

ev
is

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 

D
ire

ct
or

s 
Po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 R
eg

ar
di

ng
 G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 

Au
th

or
ity

 to
 T

ra
ns

fe
r E

as
em

en
ts

C
C

24
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 C

on
tra

ct
 to

 C
on

du
ct

 a
 P

ilo
t-S

ca
le

 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 F

ou
r A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
Ad

so
rb

en
ts

 fo
r P

FA
S 

R
em

ov
al

 
fro

m
 S

C
VW

A 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
C

C

25
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
fo

r a
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
on

tra
ct

 
w

ith
 P

as
o 

R
ob

le
s 

Ta
nk

 fo
r t

he
 N

ew
ha

ll 
Ta

nk
s 

1 
an

d 
1 

A 
– 

Ta
nk

 
U

pg
ra

de
s 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

C
C

P 
- P

la
nn

ed
 

T-
Te

nt
at

iv
e

C
- C

om
pl

et
ed

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 6

396



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
2/

23

Ite
m

July 7 Comm

July 19 Board

Aug 2 Board

Aug 4 Comm

Aug 16 Board

Sept 1 Comm

Sept 6 Board

Sept 20 Board

Oct 4 Board

Oct 6 Comm

Oct 18 Board

Nov 1 Board

Nov 3 Comm

Nov 15 Board

Dec 6 Board

Dec 8 Comm

Dec 20 Board

Jan 3 Board

Jan 5 Comm

Jan 17 Board

Feb 2 Comm

Feb 7 Board

Feb 21 Board

March 2 Comm

March 7 Board

March 21 Board

April 4 Board

April 6 Comm

April 18 Board

May 2 Board

May 4 Comm

May 16 Board

Jun 1 Comm

June 6 Board

June 20 Board

26

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 A

ut
ho

riz
e 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 

Ex
ec

ut
e 

a 
C

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 G

S 
Sa

nd
 C

an
yo

n 
fo

r R
en

t, 
LL

C
 fo

r S
C

V 
W

at
er

’s
 F

ai
r S

ha
re

 C
os

t t
o 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 th

e 
Sa

nd
 C

an
yo

n 
Pl

az
a 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n,
 In

cl
ud

in
g 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Q

ua
lit

y 
As

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

C
on

tro
l T

es
tin

g,
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
, a

nd
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ur
in

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

C
C

27

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ad
op

tin
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 

M
an

ag
er

 to
 A

pp
ly

 fo
r G

ra
nt

 F
un

di
ng

 U
nd

er
 th

e 
20

22
 U

rb
an

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ro

ug
ht

 R
el

ie
f P

ro
gr

am
 a

nd
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 G
ra

nt
 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 fo
r t

he
 

Sa
ug

us
 W

el
ls

 3
 &

 4
 (R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t W

el
ls

) W
el

l E
qu

ip
m

en
t a

nd
 

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 S

 W
el

ls
 P

FA
S 

an
d 

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

C
C

28

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 A

ut
ho

riz
e 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 

Ex
ec

ut
e 

a 
C

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 T

riP
oi

nt
e 

H
om

es
 IE

-S
D

, I
nc

. f
or

 S
C

V 
W

at
er

’s
 F

ai
r S

ha
re

 C
os

t t
o 

C
on

st
ru

ct
 th

e 
Sk

yl
in

e 
R

an
ch

 D
ea

ne
 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n,
 In

cl
ud

in
g 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Q

ua
lit

y 
As

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

C
on

tro
l T

es
tin

g,
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
, a

nd
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ur
in

g 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
C

29
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
a 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
O

rd
er

 to
 L

ee
 &

 R
o 

In
c.

 fo
r P

la
nn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 C

at
al

a 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

Pi
pe

lin
es

 P
ro

je
ct

C
C

30

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

a 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 

O
rd

er
 to

 H
az

en
 a

nd
 S

aw
ye

r f
or

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 S
au

gu
s 

W
el

ls
 (N

11
, N

12
, N

13
) G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

Pr
oj

ec
t

C
C

31
Ad

op
tio

n 
of

 L
oc

al
 H

az
ar

d 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

Pl
an

C

32

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

of
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
s 

of
 th

e 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 A
ge

nc
y 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

a 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 to
 L

ee
 +

 R
o,

 In
c.

 fo
r 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r t
he

 S
an

d 
C

an
yo

n 
R

es
er

vo
ir 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t, 
an

d 
Fi

nd
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
Au

th
or

iz
at

io
n 

is
 N

ot
 a

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Su

bj
ec

t t
o 

C
EQ

A

C
C

P 
- P

la
nn

ed
 

T-
Te

nt
at

iv
e

C
- C

om
pl

et
ed

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 6

397



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
2/

23

Ite
m

July 7 Comm

July 19 Board

Aug 2 Board

Aug 4 Comm

Aug 16 Board

Sept 1 Comm

Sept 6 Board

Sept 20 Board

Oct 4 Board

Oct 6 Comm

Oct 18 Board

Nov 1 Board

Nov 3 Comm

Nov 15 Board

Dec 6 Board

Dec 8 Comm

Dec 20 Board

Jan 3 Board

Jan 5 Comm

Jan 17 Board

Feb 2 Comm

Feb 7 Board

Feb 21 Board

March 2 Comm

March 7 Board

March 21 Board

April 4 Board

April 6 Comm

April 18 Board

May 2 Board

May 4 Comm

May 16 Board

Jun 1 Comm

June 6 Board

June 20 Board

33

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Fi
nd

in
g 

th
at

 th
e 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f (

1)
 a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 P

ac
ifi

c 
H

yd
ro

te
ch

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

(2
) 

a 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 to
 K

en
ne

dy
 J

en
ks

 fo
r E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

D
ur

in
g 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
(3

) a
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
 to

 M
KN

 C
PM

, L
LC

 
fo

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 
W

el
l 2

01
 G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 is

 E
xe

m
pt

 fr
om

 
C

EQ
A 

pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 C

EQ
A 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 S

ec
tio

n 
15

30
1,

 a
nd

 
Al

te
rn

at
iv

el
y,

 S
ec

tio
n 

15
30

3,
 a

nd
 A

ut
ho

riz
e 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 O
rd

er
s

C
C

34

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f (

1)
 a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

fo
r a

 D
ep

os
it 

to
 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 W
at

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 o

f S
ou

th
er

n 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 a
nd

 (2
) a

 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 to
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 W

at
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 o
f S

ou
th

er
n 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 fo

r P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 F
oo

th
ill 

Fe
ed

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
C

LW
A-

01
 P

ip
e 

R
ep

ai
r P

ro
je

ct
 W

hi
ch

 
is

 E
xe

m
pt

 F
ro

m
 C

EQ
A 

Pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 C

EQ
A 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 S

ec
tio

n 
15

30
1,

 a
nd

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y,
 S

ec
tio

n 
15

30
3,

 a
nd

 A
ut

ho
riz

e 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 

of
 th

e 
D

ep
os

it

C
C

35

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f (

1)
 a

 R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Ap
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
Ad

de
nd

um
 to

 th
e 

M
is

si
on

 V
illa

ge
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 R

ep
or

t, 
Ap

pr
ov

in
g 

th
e 

Ba
ck

co
un

try
 R

es
er

vo
ir 

an
d 

Ba
ck

co
un

try
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

, a
nd

 A
do

pt
in

g 
th

e 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 U
nd

er
 th

e 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l Q
ua

lit
y 

Ac
t P

ur
su

an
t t

o 
C

EQ
A 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 S

ec
tio

n 
15

16
4 

fo
r t

he
 

Ba
ck

co
un

try
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

Ba
ck

co
un

try
 R

es
er

vo
ir 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

; 
an

d 
a 

(2
) R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
a 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 O
rd

er
 to

 C
an

no
n 

C
or

p.
 fo

r F
in

al
 D

es
ig

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 B
ac

kc
ou

nt
ry

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 a
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
 to

 M
ic

ha
el

 B
ak

er
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l, 

In
c.

 
fo

r F
in

al
 D

es
ig

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 B
ac

kc
ou

nt
ry

 R
es

er
vo

ir 
Pr

oj
ec

t

C
C

36

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

do
pt

in
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
SC

V 
W

at
er

 to
 E

xe
cu

te
 th

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t S

et
tli

ng
 R

ea
l P

ro
pe

rty
 R

ig
ht

s 
Be

tw
ee

n 
SC

V 
W

at
er

 a
nd

 W
oo

ds
id

e 
05

S,
 L

P 
an

d 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

C
EQ

A 
Fi

nd
in

g

C
C

37
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 to

 C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r R

em
ov

al
 a

nd
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

of
 O

ne
 F

ilt
er

 M
ed

ia
 a

t E
SF

P 
an

d 
R

VW
TP

C
C

38
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f 1

,1
55

 m
et

er
s 

as
 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
AM

I M
et

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
C

C

P 
- P

la
nn

ed
 

T-
Te

nt
at

iv
e

C
- C

om
pl

et
ed

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 6

398



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
2/

23

Ite
m

July 7 Comm

July 19 Board

Aug 2 Board

Aug 4 Comm

Aug 16 Board

Sept 1 Comm

Sept 6 Board

Sept 20 Board

Oct 4 Board

Oct 6 Comm

Oct 18 Board

Nov 1 Board

Nov 3 Comm

Nov 15 Board

Dec 6 Board

Dec 8 Comm

Dec 20 Board

Jan 3 Board

Jan 5 Comm

Jan 17 Board

Feb 2 Comm

Feb 7 Board

Feb 21 Board

March 2 Comm

March 7 Board

March 21 Board

April 4 Board

April 6 Comm

April 18 Board

May 2 Board

May 4 Comm

May 16 Board

Jun 1 Comm

June 6 Board

June 20 Board

39

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f (

1)
 A

do
pt

in
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
fo

r a
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

on
tra

ct
 w

ith
 J

 V
eg

a 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 In

c.
, (

2)
 a

 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 to
 F

ilip
pi

n 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fo

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 D
ic

ka
so

n 
W

at
er

 
Li

ne
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 (3

) F
in

di
ng

 th
at

 th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

 
Ag

re
em

en
t i

s 
Ex

em
pt

 fr
om

 C
EQ

A 
Pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 C
EQ

A 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 
Se

ct
io

n 
15

28
2,

 a
nd

 A
lte

rn
at

iv
el

y,
 S

ec
tio

n 
15

30
2

C
C

40
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f A
do

pt
in

g 
a 

R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

Aw
ar

di
ng

 a
 

C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r P

um
p 

an
d 

M
ot

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 a

t W
el

ls
 N

7 
an

d 
N

8
C

C

41

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 E

xe
cu

te
 a

 
Pu

rc
ha

se
 O

rd
er

 A
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
H

az
en

 a
nd

 S
aw

ye
r, 

In
c.

 fo
r 

Ad
di

tio
na

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 N

ew
 T

7,
 U

4 
an

d 
U

6 
W

el
ls

 
PF

AS
 T

re
at

m
en

t, 
Sa

ug
us

 1
 a

nd
 2

 W
el

ls
 V

O
C

 T
re

at
m

en
t a

nd
 

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
at

 th
e 

Ex
is

tin
g 

R
io

 V
is

ta
 In

ta
ke

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Fo

r W
hi

ch
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t i
s 

Ex
em

pt
 F

ro
m

 C
EQ

A 
Pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 C
EQ

A 
G

ui
de

lin
es

 S
ec

tio
n 

15
30

1

C
C

42
D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
of

 S
ta

ffi
ng

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
C

43
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Au

th
or

iz
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 C

hi
ef

 E
ng

in
ee

r t
o 

Ex
ec

ut
e 

W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s 
R

es
id

en
tia

l 
C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 R
oy

ce
 L

ily
 o

f t
he

 V
al

le
y 

LL
C

 
C

C

44

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f (

1)
 A

do
pt

in
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
a 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 O
rd

er
 to

 H
un

sa
ke

r &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s,
 In

c.
 fo

r 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r t

he
 N

-W
el

ls
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pr

oj
ec

t, 
an

d 
(2

) F
in

di
ng

 T
ha

t t
he

 A
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
is

 N
ot

 a
 P

ro
je

ct
 

Su
bj

ec
t t

o 
C

EQ
A 

G
ui

de
lin

es
 S

ec
tio

n 
15

26
2

C
P

45

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

, P
ur

su
an

t t
o 

th
e 

Ad
de

nd
um

 to
 th

e 
M

N
D

 
fo

r t
he

 S
ou

th
 E

nd
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
th

at
 w

as
 

Ad
op

te
d 

in
 J

un
e 

20
21

 (1
) T

o 
Ad

op
t R

es
ol

ut
io

ns
 A

ut
ho

riz
in

g 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 A
pp

ly
 fo

r G
ra

nt
 F

un
di

ng
 U

nd
er

 th
e 

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tro

l B
oa

rd
’s

 W
at

er
 R

ec
yc

lin
g 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

, (
2)

 E
xe

cu
te

 a
 G

ra
nt

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t i

f t
he

 S
ta

te
 W

at
er

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l B

oa
rd

 A
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

G
ra

nt
, (

3)
 S

ub
m

it 
An

y 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

D
oc

um
en

ts
, I

nv
oi

ce
s,

 a
nd

 R
ep

or
ts

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 O
bt

ai
n 

G
ra

nt
 F

un
di

ng
 fo

r t
he

 S
ou

th
 E

nd
 R

ec
yc

le
d 

W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
(P

ha
se

 2
C

 –
 R

ea
ch

 1
) P

ro
je

ct

P
P

46

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f A

do
pt

in
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
to

 A
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

In
iti

al
 S

tu
dy

- M
iti

ga
te

d 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

U
nd

er
 th

e 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y 
Ac

t a
nd

 a
 P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
 to

 H
az

en
 a

nd
 

Sa
w

ye
r f

or
 F

in
al

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r t

he
 S

 W
el

ls
 P

FA
S 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t a
nd

 D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Pr

oj
ec

t

P
P

P 
- P

la
nn

ed
 

T-
Te

nt
at

iv
e

C
- C

om
pl

et
ed

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 6

399



En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

al
en

da
r

FY
 2

02
2/

23

Ite
m

July 7 Comm

July 19 Board

Aug 2 Board

Aug 4 Comm

Aug 16 Board

Sept 1 Comm

Sept 6 Board

Sept 20 Board

Oct 4 Board

Oct 6 Comm

Oct 18 Board

Nov 1 Board

Nov 3 Comm

Nov 15 Board

Dec 6 Board

Dec 8 Comm

Dec 20 Board

Jan 3 Board

Jan 5 Comm

Jan 17 Board

Feb 2 Comm

Feb 7 Board

Feb 21 Board

March 2 Comm

March 7 Board

March 21 Board

April 4 Board

April 6 Comm

April 18 Board

May 2 Board

May 4 Comm

May 16 Board

Jun 1 Comm

June 6 Board

June 20 Board

47

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Ad
op

tin
g 

a 
R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
Au

th
or

iz
in

g 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 

M
an

ag
er

 to
 E

xe
cu

te
, P

ur
su

an
t T

o 
Th

e 
C

ity
 O

f S
an

ta
 C

la
rit

a’
s 

M
iti

ga
te

d 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

Fo
r T

he
 S

ie
rra

 H
ig

hw
ay

 B
rid

ge
 

W
id

en
in

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t, 
an

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a 

Va
lle

y 
W

at
er

 A
ge

nc
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 C
la

rit
a 

fo
r t

he
 S

ie
rra

 
H

ig
hw

ay
 B

rid
ge

 P
ip

el
in

es
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
an

d 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t

P
P

48
Ph

as
e 

2B
P

49
R

ec
om

m
en

d 
Au

th
or

iz
at

io
n 

fo
r t

he
 G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
 to

 E
xe

cu
te

 a
 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 O
rd

er
 A

m
en

dm
en

t f
or

 A
dd

iti
on

al
 D

es
ig

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
Sa

ug
us

 W
el

ls
 3

 &
 4

 P
ro

je
ct

P
P

50

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

Au
th

or
iz

in
g 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 M
an

ag
er

 to
 A

pp
ly

 fo
r G

ra
nt

 
Fu

nd
in

g 
U

nd
er

 th
e 

Fe
de

ra
l B

ur
ea

u 
of

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n 
FY

20
23

 
W

at
er

Sm
ar

t W
at

er
 E

ne
rg

y 
Ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

G
ra

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 (W

EE
G

) f
or

 
th

e 
Ph

as
e 

2 
Au

to
m

at
ed

 M
et

er
in

g 
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

P
P

P 
- P

la
nn

ed
 

T-
Te

nt
at

iv
e

C
- C

om
pl

et
ed

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 6

400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



408



409



410



July 5, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
1. Approve Legislative Advocacy Contract Renewal
2. Presentation: Drought Messaging Action Plan

July 21, 2022 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion of Draft Board Resolution and Initial Implementation Action from the Engagement Gap

Analysis
3. Presentation: Overview of School Education Program
4. Communications Manager Activities:

• Legislative Tracking
• Grant Status Report
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2022/23
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2022/23

August 2, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
1. Approve a Resolution Adopting the Santa Clarita Valley Water Agency In Support of Inclusive

Communications & Engagement

August 18, 2022 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager Activities:

• Social Media Quarterly Report
• Legislative Tracking
• Grant Status Report
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2022/23
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2022/23

September 15, 2022 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager Activities:

• Legislative Tracking
• Grant Status Report
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2022/23
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2022/23

October 20, 2022 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion of Jerry Gladbach Scholarship and/or Internship
3. Discussion of Water Academy Pilot Session
4. Agency’s New Website Status Report
5. Communications Manager Activities:

• Legislative Tracking
• Grant Status Report
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2022/23
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2022/23

November 17, 2022 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion of Jerry Gladbach Scholarship

411



3. Communications Manager Activities: 
• Social Media Quarterly Report  
• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2022/23 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2022/23 

 
December 6, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

1. Discussion of Jerry Gladbach Scholarship 
 
December 15, 2022 Committee Meeting  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Discussion of the 2023 Legislative Platform and Advocacy Process 
3. Communications Manager Activities: 

• Legislative Tracking 
• Grant Status Report 
• Sponsorship Tracking FY 2022/23 
• Committee Planning Calendar FY 2022/23 

 
January 3, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 

1. Adoption of the 2023 Legislative Platform 
 
January 19, 2023 Committee Meeting  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Outreach 2022 Year in Review  
3. Communications Manager’s Report  

 
February 16, 2023 Committee Meeting  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Discussion of Crisis Communication Plan  
3. Communications Manager’s Report  

 
March 16, 2023 Committee Meeting  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Discussion of Staffing Considerations  
3. Communications Manager’s Report  

 
April 20, 2023 Committee Meeting    

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Discussion of FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Public Outreach and Legislative Budget  
3. Communications Manager’s Report  

 
May 18, 2023 Committee Meeting  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Communications Manager’s Report  

 
June 15, 2023 Committee Meeting  

1. Legislative Consultant Reports 
2. Communications Manager’s Report 

412



July 20, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report

August 17, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report

September 21, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report

October 19, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report

November 16, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report

December 21, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion of the 2024 Legislative Platform
3. Communications Manager’s Report

January 2, 2024 Regular Board Meeting 
1. Adoption of the 2024 Legislative Platform

January 18, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Outreach 2023 Year in Review
3. Communications Manager’s Report

February 15, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report

March 21, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report

April 18, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Discussion of FY 2024/25 and FY 2025/26 Public Outreach Operating Budget
3. Communications Manager’s Report

May 16, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2. Communications Manager’s Report

June 20, 2024 Committee Meeting 
1. Legislative Consultant Reports
2.   Communications Manager's Report

413



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

414



July 5, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Approving the SB 610 Water Supply Assessment for the Wiley

Canyon Mixed-Use Development

July 13, 2022 Committee Meeting 
1. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into an Agreement with GSI Water Solutions, Inc.

for the First Year of Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation
2. Water Resources Director Report:

• Status of Upper Santa Clara River Salt and Nutrient Management Plan
3. Sustainability Manager Report:

• Status of Drought Response and Performance

July 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
1. Status of Recycled Water Program

August 2, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
1. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into an Agreement with GSI Water Solutions, Inc.

for the First Year of Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation

August 10, 2022 Committee Meeting 
1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for Grant Funding

Under the WaterSmart Water Energy Efficiency Grant Program and Execute a Grant Agreement with the
Federal Bureau of Reclamation

2. Water Resources Director Report:
• Status of Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Studies
• Devil’s Den Semi-Annual Report

3. Sustainability Manager Report:
• Update on Conservation Activities and Performance
• Status of Drought Response and Performance

August 16, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Apply for Grant Funding

Under the WaterSmart Water Energy Efficiency Grant Program and Execute a Grant Agreement with the

September 14, 2022 Committee Meeting 
1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Approving the SB 610 Water Supply Assessment for the

Shadowbox Studios Development
2. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a Construction Contract for Bridgeport Pocket

Park
3. Update on Water Operating Plan and Water Conservation Response Actions
4. Water Resources Director Report:

• Update on Water Resiliency Plan Initiative Activities
• Status of Water Supply and Water Banking Programs

5. Sustainability Manager Report:
• Update on Conservation Activities and Performance

October 12, 2022 Committee Meeting 
1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Approving the SB 610 Water Supply Assessment for the

Shadowbox Studios Development
2. Water Resources Director Report:

• Status of Water Supply and Water Banking Programs
3. Sustainability Manager Report:

415



• Status of Drought Response and Performance 
• Update on Conservation Activities and Performance 

 
October 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Approving the SB 610 Water Supply Assessment for the 
Shadowbox Studios Development 

2. Update on Water Operating Plan and Water Conservation Response Actions  
 
November 9, 2022 Committee Meeting 

1. Introduction of New Water Resources Director  
2. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a Construction Contract for Bridgeport Pocket 

Park 
3. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing SCV Water Agency to Apply for and Execute a Grant 

Agreement on Behalf of the SCV-GSA with the California Department of Water Resources for a 
Sustainable Groundwater Management Grant  

4. Water Resources Manager Report: 
• Staff Activities  

5. Sustainability Manager Report: 
• Status of Drought Response and Performance 
• Update on Conservation Activities and Performance 

 
November 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

1. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a Construction Contract for Bridgeport Pocket 
Park 

 
December 14, 2022 Committee Meeting  

1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Submit an Application for a 
Proposition 1, Round 2 Integrated Regional Water Management Implementation Grant and Execute a 
Grant Agreement with the California Department of Water Resources  

2. Water Resources Manager Report: 
• Status of Water Supplies  

3. Sustainability Manager Report: 
• Status of Drought Response and Performance 

 
December 20, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 

1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing SCV Water Agency to Apply for and Execute a Grant 
Agreement on Behalf of the SCV-GSA with the California Department of Water Resources for a 
Sustainable Groundwater Management Grant 

 
January 3, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 

1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Submit an Application for a 
Proposition 1, Round 2 Integrated Regional Water Management Implementation Grant and Execute a 
Grant Agreement with the California Department of Water Resources  

 
January 11, 2023 Committee Meeting  

1. Water Resources Manager Report: 
• Status of Water Supplies  

2. Sustainability Manager Report: 
• Status of Drought Response and Performance 
• Update on Conservation Activities and Performance  

 
February 8, 2023 Committee Meeting  

1. Water Resources Manager Report: 
• Presentation of GoldSim Model  
• Status of Water Supplies  

2. Sustainability Manager Report: 
• Presentation on Completed Water Conservation and Education Experience Design  

416



March 8, 2023 Committee Meeting  
1. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into an Agreement for the Coordinated Deliveries 

of State Water Project Water Supplies between United Water Conservation District and SCV Water 
Agency  

2. Discussion of Staffing Considerations 
3. Water Resources Manager Report: 

• Devil’s Den Semi-Annual Report  
• Status of Water Supplies 

4. Sustainability Manager Report: 
• Presentation of Conservation Long-Term Framework – AB 1668 and SB 606 

 
March 21, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 

1. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into an Agreement for the Coordinated Deliveries 
of State Water Project Water Supplies between United Water Conservation District and SCV Water 
Agency  

 
April 12, 2023 Committee Meeting  

1. Discussion of FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25 Water Resources Operating Budget and Minor and Major 
Capital  

2. Water Resources Manager Report: 
• Status of Devil’s Den 
• Status of Water Supplies  

3. Sustainability Manager Report: 
• Status of Drought Response and Performance 

 
May 17, 2023 Committee Meeting 

1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Approving the SB 221 Water Supply Verification for the Sand 
Canyon Village Development 

2. Water Resources Manager Report: 
• Status of Water Supplies  

3. Sustainability Manager Report: 
• Status of SCV Water WaterSAVING Targets 

 
June 6, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 

1. Recommend Adoption of a Resolution Approving the SB 221 Water Supply Verification for the Sand 
Canyon Village Development 

 
June 14, 2023 Committee Meeting  

1. Recommend Adoption of Sustainability Action Plan  
2. Recommend Adopting a Resolution to Enact Stage 1 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan and Water 

Conservation and Water Supply Ordinance  
3. Recommend Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a MOU with Antelope Valley-East Kern Water 

District to Fund Planning Costs for a Portion of the Proposed Phase 2 Proposed High Desert Water Bank 
4. Santa Clara River Habitat Suitability  
5. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting Recycled Water Rules and Regulations 
6. Water Resources Manager Report: 

• Status of Water Supplies  
7. Sustainability Manager Report: 

• Status of Agency’s Solar Panel 
 

417



July 12, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Recommend Adopting a Resolution to Enact Stage 1 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan and Water

Conservation and Water Supply Ordinance
2. Water Resources Director Report:

• Devil’s Den Potential Revenue and Water Yield/Quality Analysis
• Status of Upper Santa Clara River Salt and Nutrient Management Plan
• Status of Water Supplies

3. Sustainability Manager Report:
• Status of Drought Response and Performance

July 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 
1. Recommend Adoption of Sustainability Action Plan
2. Recommend Adopting a Resolution to Enact Stage 1 of the Water Shortage Contingency Plan and Water

Conservation and Water Supply Ordinance
3. Recommend Approval of a Resolution Adopting Recycled Water Rules and Regulations

August 9, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Water Resources Director Report:

• Status of Groundwater Recharge Feasibility Studies
2. Sustainability Manager Report:

• Status of Conservation Activities and Performance
• Status of Drought Response and Performance

September 13, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Recommend that the Board Authorize the General Manager to Enter into a Long-Term Water Exchange

Agreement with Irvine Ranch Water District
2. Water Resources Director Report:

• Status of Water Supplies
3. Sustainability Manager Report:

• Status of Conservation Activities and Performance
• Status of Drought Response and Performance

October 3, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 
1. Recommend that the Board Authorize the General Manager to Enter into a Long-Term Water Exchange

Agreement with Irvine Ranch Water District

October 11, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Water Resources Director Report:

• Status of Water Supplies
2. Sustainability Manager Report:

• Status of Drought Response and Performance
• Status of Conservation Activities and Performance

November 8, 2023 Committee Meeting 
1. Water Resources Manager Report:

• Status of Water Supplies
2. Sustainability Manager Report:

• Status of Drought Response and Performance
• Status of Conservation Activities and Performance

418



December 13, 2023 Committee Meeting  
1. Authorize the General Manager to Enter into Contracts for Water Resiliency Plan Initiative  
2. Water Resources Manager Report: 

• Status of Water Supplies  
3. Sustainability Manager Report: 

• Status of Drought Response and Performance 
• Status of Conservation Activities and Performance 

419



[This page intentionally left blank.] 

420



���������	
������������
�����������

�
���������������������������
�������������������
���������������� ��!��������������"� �����#������	#�$������%� 	��
����������������&����������� 	'��
����������&������������(��$�&�����	����)������)����&�$��!��������!������&����� ������'��
������*�����������	��������"�����������
+���������&��������������&����� ����������������'���
& ,�-�����
����������������)���������������������������
�
.��	��������"����������/�����������$��*����(�����������������$�����������������'�
�
	�������������������� ��!��������������"� �����#������	#�$������%� 	��
����������������&����������� 	'�
0$�����������������$�������$���������'�
1�������*�����������

�� 2����(����/������������������3����������������������������������������������*������������������#)����
����������$��)�����(������������������������*��������������������$���������/����4'�

�� /����5��67��#��!��������������$���
�������������������������������������*�� .� $��*�6��������
&$���#����81��)�9�1���)����)����($��(��������������:�����������������������������������(���(��
&���������'�1��)��(���������;������-�����������(��:��������$�������� ��!�������.**����%� .��*���
���������������(���!����$��$������������)������($��(��:���(��$�$��'���'�
��������7��������$���
������������*����$��*���������)�$��*��*��$��� 	�������������$���1��)��(����)���������)�����'�

�� /����<��0$�����#�����*��$��2�)�#�����5���������#����
�������������(���������!��'�
�� /����=���67��#��!��������������$���
������������������$��	��������������$������������!������(��:�

���*���������1��>����������������	���������������6����������������*�����(��:������������(��$��$��
�����;(�����#)�#�*������!������������������'�	����;����$����:��$����(������!�����*�������!���������
�$�������������(���'�	��#������*����$��2?������)#�����(������!����'�/������7��������$����7������#����
(���������7�����)#����������#����)��)#�������������'�	���$��#�������#��(�����������������'�

�� /����@���A��$�B���������!������$���������� �#����C��������������#�����������������������������!�����
����#��������������������������������������������%
��(��	��������������*�����$�������*��$�� .,/�;�@�
�������*����������'��

�� /����@)��0$��
����������!����$������$��������#���C���������*����D������D������'�B���������*���������
(�����7�������'�

�� /����@����-��6�!������������������� �������
#�:�������!������$��6�!������������������C��
#�����'��-�����(��:�����$��#�$��$����!����������������������������*����$�����>���'�0$�����*��6/��(���
������������������������$���#)���������������������������������)����5������'�0$��2�����6/�����
�7�������)���$�������*����'�0$�����������������*����$��2����������*��6/&��������������$��5�������
�����$��E&	 6����(��:�������������F�������������������������'��

�� /����@���,��)�����������(�����������'�
�� /��������B����G#�����*���*#�#����������������(����$����'�
�� /��������0$����������(�����>�#����'�

�
	��������������&������������(��$�&�����	����)������)����&�$��!��������!������&����� ������'�
1�������*�����������
& ,-	������!�������$��#�������G#����*�������$�	��	����)������)���1�����&�$��!��*�����8��!��;)����������9�
*���$�����*��$������**�������@�$�	��	����)������)�������&���:����������������)������!���������������)������
#�������������#����������������!���!��������������$��(�����$��'�0$����������(���$����������$��
�#G#���
 ���������������������*��$����!��'�A�������*����& ,�-�����(���������*����������&��������� ���#���������

421

ajacobs
New Stamp



��������D��$���������'�A�������*�����$�� �����*�&����� �������(����������A�������))������6�!�����������
&��!��������������������&���������'��
�
2����(������)���*�������#����������$���**������*���!���!���������������#������$�����#����*����#��(�����
������������������#����������!���!������������$�����#��(��:������$����(�����������$��������)�:�(���#�����(��
����$��������������������*�	�#��������7��������$����!���)��'���'�&����������������)����������������������
�**�����)���$�� �������������������!���!��������������$����!��)��������#������$�������������**��#��������������'�0$��
	����)������)����(������������������:��(�������)�#���$������#������(���$��:���*�����:�����$������������
!����'�
�
������
������
����
�
�

422



423



[This page intentionally left blank.]

424



425



DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

April 20, 2023 

2 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Authority on matters that are within
the Authority’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda at this time. Speakers are
generally limited to three minutes each; however, the Chair may further limit
this time when reasonable based on the circumstances. Persons wishing to
speak may do so remotely through the electronic meeting link, by scanning the
QR Code, or teleconference number when recognized by the Chair.

5. CLOSED SESSION
(a) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION DISCUSSION

(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: Executive Director

(b) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency designated representatives: President Palmer
Unrepresented employee: Executive Director

6. IN MEMORIAM FOR SHANMUGAM ‘PRABA’ PIRABAROOBAN

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

(a) February 16, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

8. DISCUSSION ITEMS

(a) April DCA Monthly Report

Recommended Action: Information Only

9. STAFF REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

(a) General Counsel’s Report

(b) Treasurer's Report

426



DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

April 20, 2023 

3 

(c) DWR Environmental Manager’s Report

(d) Verbal Reports, if any

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

11. ADJOURNMENT

* *  * *   * * 

Next scheduled meetings:  

May 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting at 2:00 p.m. (1:30 p.m. if there is a closed session). 

June 15, 2023 Regular Board Meeting at 2:00 p.m. (1:30 p.m. if there is a closed session). 

427


	Information Sheet
	Agenda
	Item 5.1
	Item 5.2
	Item 5.3
	Item 6.1
	Item 6.2
	Item 8.1
	Item 8.2
	Item 8.3
	Item 9.1
	Item 9.2
	Item 9.3
	Item 9.4
	Item 9.5 
	Item 11.1



